
AGENDA FOR A MEETING OF THE WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION BOARD TO BE HELD 
ON THURSDAY 19 NOVEMBER 2015 AT 1000 AT WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND, 
ALDERMANBURY HOUSE, GODWIN STREET, 
BRADFORD BD1 2ST

MEMBERSHIP:

Employer Representatives
Councillor M Slater (Chair)
Mr J Morrison - Employer
Two Vacancies

Member Representatives
Mr G Nesbitt - GMB
Mr M Binks – Unison
Mr C Sykes – Unison
Mr M Morris – Unite

Notes:
 This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format.  

 The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if 
Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the 
conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) 
will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the 
meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide 
guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who 
are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be 
filmed or sound recorded.

From: To:
Dermot Pearson
Interim City Solicitor
Agenda Contact:  Jane Lythgow
Phone: 01274 432270  E-Mail:  jane.lythgow@bradford.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

mailto:jane.lythgow@bradford.gov.uk


AGENDA

1. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted members on matters to be 
considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes apparent to the 
member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1) Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in discussion and voting 
unless the interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member 
feels would call into question their compliance with the wider principles set out in the 
Code of Conduct.  Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or 
their spouse/partner.

(2) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must not vote in 
decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations, and must disclose at the 
meeting that this restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act 1992.  

(3) Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not disclosable 
pecuniary interests but which they consider should be made in the interest of clarity.

(4) Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council Standing Order 44.

2. MINUTES

Recommended – 

That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2015 be signed as a correct 
record (previously circulated).  

3. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by contacting the 
person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports and background papers may be 
restricted.  

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper should be made to 
the relevant Director or Assistant Director whose name is shown on the front page of the 
report.  



If that request be refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.   Please contact the 
officer shown below in advance of the meeting if you wish to appeal.  

(Jane Lythgow - 01274 432270)

4. MANAGING UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS

The report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, (Document “G”) provides 
summary information on the management of unquoted investments.

Members are asked to consider Document “G”.                   (Ola Ajala – 01274 434534)

5. AUDITED ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2014/15

The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund (WYPF), will present a report 
(Document “H”) which presents the audited annual report and accounts and the audit 
completion report for 2014/15.  The unaudited version of the report was presented to the 
WYPF Joint Advisory Group in July 2015.

Recommended –

That the report be noted.                                                         (Ola Ajala – 01274 434534)

6. REVIEW OF INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2014/15

The report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, (Document “I” containing Not 
For Publication Appendices) provides a summary of work carried out by the Internal 
Audit Team and external auditor Mazars LLP, and contains a list of key recommendations 
made by the Internal Audit Team.

Members are asked to consider Document “I”.                   (Ola Ajala – 01274 434534)

7. WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND JOINT ADVISORY GROUP MINUTES 
23 JULY 2015

The role of The Pension Board, as defined by sections 5(1) and (2) of the Public Service 
Pensions Act 2013 is to assist the Council as Scheme Manager in ensuring the effective 
and efficient governance and administration of the Local Government Pension Scheme 
(LGPS) including securing compliance with the LGPS regulations and any other legislation 
relating to the governance and administration of the LGPS; securing compliance with the 
requirements imposed in relation to the LGPS by the Pensions Regulator; and any other 
such matters as the LGPS regulations may specify.  

The minutes of the WYPF Joint Advisory Group are appended to the report of the Director, 
West Yorkshire Pension Fund, (Document “J”) and are required to be submitted to the 



Pension Board to enable the Board to ensure effective and efficient governance and 
administration of the LGPS.

Members are requested to review the minutes of the WYPF Joint Advisory Group.

(Rodney Barton – 01274 432317)

8. WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND PENSION BOARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, will present a report, (Document “K”) which 
presents a work programme for the West Yorkshire Pension Fund Board.  Members are 
advised that additional areas of work may be added during the year as agreed by the 
Board.

Recommended –

(1) That the work programme contained at Appendix A to Document “K” be 
approved.

(2) That the ‘Other Areas of Work for the Board 2016’ contained at Appendix B to 
Document “K” be noted and that the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, 
be requested to produce a report detailing the position of West Yorkshire 
Pension Fund in respect of the reconciliation of Guaranteed Minimum 
Pensions for consideration at the meeting of the WYPF Pension Board in 
March 2016.

(Rodney Barton – 01274 432317)

9. TRAINING, CONFERENCES, SEMINARS AND FUTURE PENSION BOARD 
MEETINGS

The training of Pension Board members to understand their responsibilities and the issues 
they are dealing with is a very high priority.  The report of the Director, West Yorkshire 
Pension Fund, (Document “L”) provides details of training courses, conferences and 
seminars which may assist Board Members.  Full details about each event will be available 
at the meeting for anyone interested.

Recommended –

(1) That Members give consideration to attending the events set out in Document 
“L” including the Valuation Training Event on 28 January 2016.

(2) That the date of the WYPF Pension Board meeting on 16 March 2016 be noted 
and a date for the October/November 2016 meeting be agreed.

(Rodney Barton – 01274 432317)



10. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

The Committee is asked to consider if the item relating to the minutes of the West 
Yorkshire Pension Fund Investment Advisory Panel should be considered in the absence 
of the public and, if so, to approve the following recommendation:

Recommended –

That the public be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of the item 
relating to minutes of the West Yorkshire Pension Fund Investment Advisory Panel 
meeting held on 30 April and 23 July 2015 because the information to be considered 
is exempt information within paragraph 3 (Financial or Business Affairs) of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.  It is also considered that it is in 
the public interest to exclude public access to this item.

11. WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND INVESTMENT ADVISORY PANEL 
MINUTES 30 APRIL 2015 AND 23 JULY 2015

The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, will submit Not for Publication 
Document  “M”, which provides the minutes of the meetings of the West Yorkshire 
Pension Fund Investment Advisory Panel held on 30 April 2015 and 23 July 2015.

Members are requested to review the minutes of the minutes contained in Not for 
Publication Document “M”.

(Rodney Barton – 01274 432317)

________________________

i:/agenda/WYPFPenBd19Novdoc

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, 
to the meeting of the Pension Board to be held on  
19 November 2015. 

G 
 

 
Subject:  Managing unquoted investments 
 

Summary statement: 
 
This report has been prepared at the request of the Governance & Audit Committee 
following the review of the Audit Strategy Memorandum 2014/15.  
 
The report provides the Pension Board with summary information on the management of 

unquoted investments.  Investment in unquoted securities is valued at £855.70m 31 

March 2015. This is 7.63% of total investments of £11,219.8m. 

 

 Book Cost  Market Value   

   31/03/2015  

 £m  £m  

Quoted    6,421.10  91.06%       10,364.10  92.37% 

Unquoted       630.10  8.94%            855.70  7.63% 

Total 7,051.20  11,219.80  

 

In 2014/15 private equity made 21.3% return on investment for WYPF, and a 51% 

increase in cash distributions when compared to the previous year. All our investments 

are managed in house by investment managers employed directly by the fund. This sets 

us apart from the majority of pension funds, and means our costs are significantly lower 

than other pension funds. This lower cost also adds a few basis points to our 

performance figures.  

 
 

 

Rodney Barton 
Director 

Portfolio:   
Leader of Council & Strategic Regeneration 

Report Contact:  Ola Ajala 
Financial Controller WYPF 
Phone: (01274) 434 534 
E-mail: ola.ajala@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area: N/A 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1/



 

 

 

 

The valuation of unquoted investments is reviewed by external and internal audit every 

year, and we have always received excellent audit reports.  However, as the audit 

confirmation work takes place several weeks after the figures have been entered in the 

accounts, there is always a difference between the figure in the accounts and the later 

valuation by the auditors, which is then described by them as a mis-statement.  It was 

after reviewing this difference that the Governance & Audit Committee requested that the 

Local Pension Board should consider this issue. 

 

 

 
Recommendations 
 
That the management of unquoted investment report be considered by the Pension 

Board. 

Page 2



 

 

 
1.0 BACKGROUND 
 

Investment in unquoted securities has grown steadily over the past years.  Overall, 
investment in unquoted assets is controlled by our investment strategy. The 
Investment Advisory Panel (IAP) has set a strategy of increasing total unquoted 
investments to 10% of total investment. This means the year end share of 7.63% 
will increase by 2.37% to achieve the 10% strategy.  

 
1.1 UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS 

 
We invest in private equity, hedge funds, property, corporate bonds, unit trusts and 
fund of funds both in the UK and overseas. The table below shows the range and 
breakdown of WYPF unquoted investments, between asset classes as well as the 
UK and the rest of the world. 
 

Unquoted Investments Book 

Cost 

Market 

Value 

  

  £m £m % 

UK Unquoted     

UK Fixed Interest Corporate Bonds 18.60 23.40 0.20 

UK Ordinary & Convertible Shares (Equities) 5.70 1.60 0.00 

UK Cash Deposits 181.00 181.00 1.60 

Uk Private Equity 119.70 181.30 1.60 

Direct Property 6.40 6.00 0.10 

SUB TOTAL UK 
331.40  

         

393.30  3.50 

      

Foreign Unquoted     

Foreign Fixed Interest Corporate Bonds 3.10 3.70 0.00 

Foreign Ordinary & Convertible Shares (Equities) 2.60 1.10 0.00 

Foreign Private Equity 292.50 443.30 4.00 

Foreign Unit Trusts 0.50 14.30 0.10 

SUB TOTAL FOREIGN 
298.70  

        

462.40  4.10 

      

TOTAL UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS 
   

630.10  

         

855.70  100.00 

        

 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



 

1.1 MANAGEMENT 
 
WYPF portfolio of unquoted investments is managed by the Overseas Investment 
Team, day to day management is carried out by the Alternative Investment 
Manager and the Property Investment Manager. Both managers research, 
evaluate and select unquoted investments to be put forward for approval in 
principle by the IAP, after which the full due diligence is completed, and the final 
decision to invest made under delegated powers.   

 
1.2 INVESTMENT ADVISORY PANEL 

 
All investment in unquoted investments are approved in principle by the IAP. 
Investment managers report to the IAP every quarter to provide performance 
updates, present on new investments, and increased commitments in existing 
unquoted investments. The Alternative Investments Working Group of the IAP 
meets a number of private equity funds in London every year to assess manager 
performance. A separate meeting is also organised in Bradford for private equity 
regional managers.  

 
1.3 INVESTMENT ADMINISTRATION AND CONTROL 

 
The amount approved for investment with each manager is controlled by the 
investment strategy for that asset class, which is reviewed annually by the IAP, at 
the second meeting of the municipal year.  The amount invested in each Fund or 
individual investment will be determined by the relevant internal manager, and in 
the case of private equity and infrastructure will normally have been considered by 
the IAP when giving its approval to the investment in principle.  The payment of 
sums in settlement of the investment is controlled by the Investment 
Administration Team, the separation of duties providing the required control and 
cross checks. 
  
Unquoted subscription documents are managed by the Investments Administration 
Team. Contract documentation is sealed by the Council Legal Team and a full 
schedule of amounts committed and invested on each contract is maintained.  

 
All investments, quoted and unquoted, are processed by the Investment 
Administration Team, and all transactions are recorded on investment accounting 
systems. Summary transactions are processed on the Council’s (CBMDC) SAP 
general ledger system. Transactions are balanced monthly between SAP and 
investment systems.  

Page 4



 

 
 

1.4 UNQUOTED INVESTMENT VALUATION 
 
The majority of unquoted investments are valued using quarterly asset statements 
provided by asset managers. The quarterly asset statements gives the amount: 
 

1.4.1 Committed 
1.4.2 Drawdown to the end of the quarter,  
1.4.3 Total value of assets and share of assets 
1.4.4 Income distributed to date 
1.4.5 Fees charged by asset managers 
1.4.6 Total value of assets carried forward 
 

We also receive the audited accounts for each unquoted investment organisation 
we invest in. The audited accounts are reviewed for consistency, any reduction in 
value and audit concerns, and where asset managers are involved we receive 
service assurance reports from their auditors. 

 
2. TAXATION COMPLIANCE 

 
Our tax exposure on unquoted investment is reviewed annually and we comply 
with all known tax requirements in all areas of our operations. We are supported in 
reviewing this annually by KPMG and their relevant overseas partners. All new 
investments made in unquoted investments are reviewed by KPMG, to ensure we 
can reclaim all taxes and also pay the necessary taxes where we are not exempt 
from tax. 
 

3. LEGAL CONTRACT REVIEW 
 
As part of our annual risk review we have identified the need to strengthen our 
access to expert legal support in this area of work. Our current management 
structure and legal support from CBMDC provides the essential legal support to 
comply with basic legal and management requirements for unquoted investment. 
In order to meet the legal demand of a growing complex world of unquoted 
investments, we will be looking at ways of increasing our access to specialised 
legal support for alternative investments.  

Page 5



 

 
 
 
 

4. VERIFICATION OF ASSET VALUES 
 

4.1 Due to the fact that unquoted investments are not traded readily and asset 
statements provided by external asset managers are used to value unquoted 
investments, our auditors carry out extensive tests during their audit work. Each 
year in July and August they request independent confirmation of asset values 
from asset managers to verify the value of asset disclosed in the accounts. 
Because latest information is provided by asset managers, this independent 
verification of asset value results in a small undervaluation of asset in the balance 
sheet each year. This is classed as understatement of asset in audit terms. WYPF 
takes a strict prudent view of this type of understatement and we do not adjust for 
such, however we would adjust the account for any overstated asset values. The 
understatement is categorised as unadjusted mis-statement in the auditors’ 
completion statement. 

 
4.2 WYPF is not alone in this, and it is normal for organisations to take this prudent 

approach when valuing unquoted investment assets in their accounts. Equally 
auditors are obliged to report on this fact. It is an area of agreement with auditors, 
where audit process requires the auditors to report the fact, and the prudence 
concept supports WYPF approach on this issue. 
 

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 

This is a report requested by the Pension Board and it is linked to “Report and 
Accounts 2014/15” and “Internal and external audit” reports being presented to the 
Board on 19 November 2015.  

 
 

6. RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the management of unquoted investment report be considered by the 

Pension Board. 

 
7.  APPENDICES 
 

None. 

Page 6



 

Report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, 
to the meeting of the Pension Board to be held on  
19 November 2015. 

H 
 
 

Subject:  Audited Annual Report and Accounts 2014/15 
 

Summary statement: 
 
This report presents the Pension Board with the audited annual report and accounts and 

the audit completion report for 2014/15. The unaudited version of the report was 

presented to the Joint Advisory Panel in July 2015. In the financial year the WYPF fund 

value increased in net asset value by £0.95 billion, from £10.37 billion to £11.32 billion. 

Our investment activities made a return on asset invested of 11.8%, 1.1% above our 

benchmark of 10.7%. The average for all local government pension funds is 13.2%. This 

placed us in the 73rd percentile for all local government pension funds. Our long-term 

performance continues to be very good. WYPF is 96% funded based on our last actuarial 

valuation, this is one of the best funding levels within LGPS. 

Based on figures published by DCLG for 2013/14 our total administration cost of £27.80 
for pension management is the lowest within local government in England and Wales for 
2012/13. The latest figures for 2014/15 indicates, we are in a strong position to retain this 
performance when DCLG SF3 pension data collection results are published. 
 
This is another year where we improved on financial services, received unqualified audit 
opinion and our work with external auditors was described as first class by our external 
auditor’s Senior Audit Partner.  
 
Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that Pension Board note this report.  

 

 

Rodney Barton 
Director 

Portfolio:   
Leader of Council & Strategic Regeneration 
 

Report Contact:  Ola Ajala 
Financial Controller WYPF 
Phone: (01274) 434 534 
E-mail: ola.ajala@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area: N/A 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2/



 

 

 

 
1. BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 The audited Reports and Accounts provides a summary of West Yorkshire 

Pension Fund’s financial position for the year ended 31 March 2015. The accounts 
have been prepared in accordance with: 

• CIPFA Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United 
Kingdom 2014/15 

• CIPFA Guidance on Accounting for Local Government Pension Scheme 
Management Costs.  

• Pensions Statement of Recommended Practice 2007 

• International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as amended for the UK 
public sector 

 
1.2 The value of the Fund as at 31 March 2015 is £11,319.2m, a net increase of 

£950.42m, percentage increase of 9.17%.  This compares with the closing net 
assets of the Fund over the previous five years as follows: 

 
 

Year Net 

Asset 

Increase 

on 

Previous 

Year 

Increase 

on 

Previous 

Year 

 £m £m % 

31st March 2014  10,368.80 428.50 4.31% 

31st March 2013  9,940.30 1,155.89 13.16% 

31st March 2012 8,784.41 134.11 1.55% 

31st March 2011  8,650.30 710.80 8.95% 

31st March 2010 7,939.50 2,008.10 33.86% 

 
 

1.3 The increase in net assets of £950.42m between 31 March 2015 and 31 March 
2014 is the result of positive net return on investments of £1,192.41m and 
pensions contributions from employers and employees of £407.56m less pensions 
costs of £642.36m (payment to pensioners of £460.89m, payments to leavers 
£181.49m, and management expenses of £7.20m). 

 
1.4 The net return on investments of £1.192.41m is mainly due to increase in market 

value of investments of £896.45m; net investment income, stock lending less taxes 
on investment income amounted to £295.96m. 

 
1.5 The Fund had a positive net cash flow during 2014/15 of £53.96m, comprising of 

investment income of £295.96m less £242.00m net payments from dealing with 
members. The significant reduction in net cash flow in 2014/15 compared to 

Page 8



 

2013/14 is the result of a transfer of £171m cash for Probation Services - Ministry 
of Justice pensions - to Greater Manchester Pension Fund. 

 
 
1.6 The return on investments in 2014/15 was 11.8%. This performance is above our 

Fund specific benchmark of 10.7%. However, the 11.8% performance is below the 
average return for all local authority pension funds of 13.2%, placing the Fund in 
the 73rd percentile of all local authority funds.  Our long-term performance 
continues to be good, the annualised averages for the medium and long term are 
provided below.   
 
 

  WYPF 

L.A Rank 

out of 88 

funds 

L.A Average 

  % p.a.  % p.a. 

3 Years 10.1 80
th

  11.0 

5 Years 8.3 69
th

  8.7 

10 Years 8.3 27
th

  7.9 

20 Years 8.3 11
th

  7.8 

25 Years 8.8 15
th

  8.4 

 
 
 

1.7 During the 2014/15 financial year active membership increased from 94,056 to 
97,548, an increase of 3,492 members, 3.7%. Total membership rose by 12,219, 
an increase of 4.8% from 256,561 to 268,780.  
 

1.8 During 2014/15 408 employers paid pension contributions into the Fund. However, 
a number of employer organisations combined to form a single trust resulting in the 
number of employers reducing from 408 to 383 at the end of the financial year, a 
net increase of 16 compared to 367 employers at 31 March 2014. 

 
1.9 On quality management, we achieved most of our Key Performance Indicator 

targets, however a number of targets were missed due to late delivery of technical 
guidance from the Department for Communities and Local Government for the 
2014 Scheme, and the consequent late delivery of IT processes for these 
regulatory changes. The table below shows our performance on 14 of our key work 
areas, this performance reflects the commitment of officers, managers and our 
services partners in delivering services to all our clients. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9



 

WORKTYPE 
TOTAL 

CASES 

TARGET 

DAYS 

TARGET 

MET 

CASES 

KPI 

TARGET  

ACTUAL 

KPI  

1. Payment of pensions (pensioners + 

beneficiaries) 82,148 

Due 

days 82,148 100% 100% 

2. Pension Set Up – Payment of Lump 

Sum 2,661 3 2,551 85% 96% 

3. Deferred Benefits Into Payment – 

Payment of Lump Sum 25 3 24 85% 96% 

4. Death in Service – Payment of Death 

Grant 24 5 23 85% 96% 

5. Death of a Pensioner – Payment of 

Death Grant after receipt of all 

necessary information 74 5 60 85% 81% 

6. Payment of Beneficiary Pension 686 5 646 85% 94% 

7. Initial letter acknowledging death of 

active, deferred or pensioner 

member 2,232 5 2,119 85% 95% 

8. Refund Payment 619 5 573 85% 93% 

9. New starter set up 1,781 5 1,591 85% 89% 

10. Divorce Quote, within legislative 

timescales 
315 

40 days 

used as a 

general 

average 291 85% 92% 

11. Transfer In Quote 426 10 349 85% 82% 

12. Employer satisfaction with the 

service provided by the Pensions 

Administration section n/a n/a n/a 83% 83% 

13. The percentage of visitors waiting 

less than seven minutes at a 

reception point. n/a n/a n/a 100% 100% 

14. The percentage of phone calls 

answered within 20 seconds. n/a n/a n/a 94% 97% 

 
 
1.10 Based on the 2014/15 outturn, total average cost per member is estimated at 

£26.78 (pensions administration £15.34 and investments £11.44). Based on DCLG 
published figures for 2013/14 our cost was £27.80 (pensions administration £18.66 
and investments £9.14), we expect our cost to compare favourably to other funds 
when figures are published later in the year. In terms of cost performance we still 
expect WYPF to have the lowest total cost in LGPS. 

 
1.11 On Data governance WYPF implemented a new system for collecting members’ 

data and contribution payment details from all employers who participated in the 
fund during the financial reporting period. Employers are now required to submit 
monthly returns for their staff members. The returns provide the Fund with detailed 
member data which allows member records to be updated on a monthly basis and 

Page 10



 

the reconciliation of all payments received from employers. This has improved 
efficiency and removed the need for year end reconciliation projects. Data 
governance within the fund has improved significantly.  
 

Monthly Returns 
Performance Data 

2014/15 
  

Number of returns expected 
in the year from all 
employers. 

4,812 100.00% 

  

Number of returns received 
during month. 

4,699 97.65% 

  

Number of returns received 
by 19 April 2015. 

4,449 92.46% 

  

Number of returns not 
received by 31 May 2015. 

113 2.35% 

  

Returns processed within 10 
working days.  

3,917 83.36% 

Number of records on return. 1,093,953 100.00% 

  

Number of new member 
records set up using monthly 
return. 

16,526 1.51% 

  

Number of leavers advise 
processed using monthly 
return. 

6,933 0.63% 

 
2. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 

This is the WYPF Audited Report and Accounts 2014/15. The Report and 
Accounts for 2014/15 final audit was completed by our external auditor Mazars 
LLP. Mazars LLP officers will be attending this meeting to report on the audit. The 
audited Report and Accounts is now published on WYPF website: 

 
http://www.wypf.org.uk/Member/Publications/ReportAndAccounts/WYPF/Re
portAndAccounts_WYPF_Index.aspx  

 
 

 
3. RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The Audited Annual Report and Accounts 2014/15 is noted by the Pension Board. 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

4.  APPENDICES 
 

Appendix 1 
 

WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND –  
REPORT AND ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2015 
 
 
Appendix 2 

  
AUDIT COMPLETION REPORT 2014/15 – WEST YORKISHIRE PENSION FUND 

 

Page 12



� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � 
 �  	 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! ! "  ! # $

� �

Page 13

Agenda Item 3/



% & ' ( ) * + , - . * / & 0 * / 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ,% & ' ( ) * + 3 - 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( % ( / 7 ' ( 7 / & 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3% & ' ( ) * + 8 - 9 & + % ) * + % 5 1 4 ) + ) % ( / 5 ( ) * + / & : ) & 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ;% & ' ( ) * + < - . ) + 5 + ' ) 5 = > 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( 9 & / . * / 4 5 + ' & 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , 8% & ' ( ) * + ? - ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( / & 9 * / ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 8 ;% & ' ( ) * + ; - ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( 5 + 1 % ( / 5 ( & 6 @ 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 < 3% & ' ( ) * + A - ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( 4 5 / B & ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 < <% & ' ( ) * + C - 5 1 1 ) ( ) * + 5 = : * = 7 + ( 5 / @ ' * + ( / ) D 7 ( ) * + % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ? E% & ' ( ) * + E - F G H I F J K L M J N O P J H 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ; Q% & ' ( ) * + , Q - F I R S H P J L M J N O P J H 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ; 3% & ' ( ) * + , , - % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( * . 5 ' ' * 7 + ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ; 8% & ' ( ) * + , 3 - / & % * = : ) + 6 ' * 4 9 = 5 ) + ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , Q Q% & ' ( ) * + , 8 - . 7 / ( T & / ) + . * / 4 5 ( ) * + 5 + 1 ' * + ( 5 ' ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , Q ,% & ' ( ) * + , < - 9 & + % ) * + % 5 1 4 ) + ) % ( / 5 ( ) * + % ( / 5 ( & 6 @ 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , Q 8% & ' ( ) * + , ? - . 7 + 1 ) + 6 % ( / 5 ( & 6 @ % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , 3 3% & ' ( ) * + , ; - 6 * : & / + 5 + ' & ' * 4 9 = ) 5 + ' & % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , ? ,% & ' ( ) * + , A - ' * 4 4 7 + ) ' 5 ( ) * + % 9 * = ) ' @ 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , ? ;% & ' ( ) * + , C - % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( * . ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( 9 / ) + ' ) 9 = & % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , ; <% & ' ( ) * + , E - / ) % B 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( / & 9 * / ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , A Q% & ' ( ) * + 3 Q - 6 = * % % 5 / @ * . ( & / 4 % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , C C

Page 14



M N G H S P U V W X P J N Y P J RZ [ \ ] ^ _ ` a \ b c ` [ d [ e \ c _ e f g e h i Z ^ d f j c \ k l _ m k l n _ o [ ` e p [ e ] q [ e \ c _ e \ m b [ p [ r s _ g e h [ h c e t u v w x y \ k ]z t { k ` m b | } t ~ � [ b k h | � � r v � } p [ p � [ ` \ k e h z � z [ p q l _ � [ ` \ k m ` _ \ \ ] b [ � � x � g ` l k ` n [ \ ] [ p q l _ � [ ` \k ` [ ] b [ s c o [ Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a \ b c ` [ � _ g e m c l \ � � ` k h s _ ` h r � k l h [ ` h k l [ r � c ` a l [ [ \ r � [ [ h \ k e h Z k a [ s c [ l h x
 

 � b [ o k l g [ _ s ] b [ f g e h ` _ \ [ s ` _ p � t } x z v � c l l c _ e ] _ � t t x z | � c l l c _ e _ o [ ` ] b [ � [ k ` r k e c e m ` [ k \ [ _ s � } x u ~� c l l c _ e x � o [ ` ] � _ ] b c ` h \ _ s ] b c \ c e m ` [ k \ [ � k \ k ` [ \ g l ] _ s ] b [ \ ] ` _ e n [ � g c ] � k e h q ` c o k ] [ [ � g c ] �q [ ` s _ ` p k e m [ r k \ \ [ ] m l k \ \ [ \ � b [ ` [ ] b [ f g e h m _ e ] c e g [ \ ] _ p k c e ] k c e k b c n b � [ c n b ] c e n � � g ] k l l _ ] b [ `k \ \ [ ] m l k \ \ [ \ k l \ _ q ` _ h g m [ h q _ \ c ] c o [ ` [ ] g ` e \ s _ ` ] b [ � [ k ` x � b [ � e o [ \ ] p [ e ] y h o c \ _ ` � d k e [ l ` [ o c [ � \ ] b [k \ \ [ ] k l l _ m k ] c _ e � g k ` ] [ ` l � r k e h p k a [ \ k h � g \ ] p [ e ] \ k n k c e \ ] ] b [ � [ e m b p k ` a � k \ [ h _ e s g ] g ` [ [ � q [ m ] [ h` [ ] g ` e \ x
 

 � b [ e [ � m k ` [ [ ` k o [ ` k n [ \ m b [ p [ m k p [ c e ] _ s _ ` m [ _ e t � � y q ` c l | } t w x Z [ b k o [ m _ e ] c e g [ h ] _ � _ ` a b k ` h] _ h [ o [ l _ q _ g ` \ � \ ] [ p \ r ] ` k c e \ ] k s s k e h \ g q q _ ` ] [ p q l _ � [ ` \ k \ ] b [ e [ � \ m b [ p [ ` [ n g l k ] c _ e \ k e hn g c h k e m [ b k o [ p k ] [ ` c k l c \ [ h x � g ` [ e n k n [ p [ e ] c e ] b [ q ` _ m [ \ \ _ s ` [ s _ ` p c e n ] b [ � _ m k l � _ o [ ` e p [ e ]d [ e \ c _ e � m b [ p [ m _ e ] c e g [ \ r k e h � [ q k ` ] c m c q k ] [ c e k e g p � [ ` _ s � _ ` a c e n n ` _ g q \ k \ \ c \ ] c e n c e ] b [m _ e ] c e g c e n h [ o [ l _ q p [ e ] _ s ] b [ e [ � \ m b [ p [ x
 

 y \ q k ` ] _ s ] b [ p _ o [ ] _ k m k ` [ [ ` k o [ ` k n [ \ m b [ p [ k e h ] b [ m _ e \ [ � g [ e ] e [ [ h s _ ` k m m g ` k ] [ k e h m g ` ` [ e ]h k ] k r ] b [ p _ e ] b l � � [ � � � k \ [ h ` [ ] g ` e s _ ` [ p q l _ � [ ` \ b k \ � [ [ e \ g m m [ \ \ s g l l � c p q l [ p [ e ] [ h x � b c \ � c l l` [ h g m [ ] b [ h k ] k m l [ k e \ c e n ` [ � g c ` [ h k \ � [ k q q ` _ k m b ] b [ k m ] g k ` c k l o k l g k ] c _ e k ] z t { k ` m b | } t � x
 

 � e k h h c ] c _ e r ] b [ q ` [ q k ` k ] c _ e \ s _ ` ] b [ � _ c e ] \ [ ` o c m [ \ q k ` ] e [ ` \ b c q � c ] b � c e m _ l e \ b c ` [ d [ e \ c _ e f g e h � [ ` [m _ p q l [ ] [ h h g ` c e n ] b [ � [ k ` r k e h � [ � [ n k e h [ l c o [ ` c e n \ [ ` o c m [ \ ] _ � c e m _ l e \ b c ` [ p [ p � [ ` \ r c e m l g h c e n ] b [� c e m _ l e \ b c ` [ f c ` [ y g ] b _ ` c ] � r s ` _ p t y q ` c l | } t ~ x � � _ g l h l c a [ ] _ � [ l m _ p [ ] b [ \ ] k s s � b _ � _ c e [ h g \ c e� c e m _ l e r k e h m _ e n ` k ] g l k ] [ [ o [ ` � _ e [ c e o _ l o [ h c e ] b [ q ` [ q k ` k ] c _ e \ s _ ` ] b c \ � _ c e ] o [ e ] g ` [ c e � ` k h s _ ` h k e h� c e m _ l e x
 

 � � _ g l h l c a [ ] _ ] b k e a p [ p � [ ` \ _ s ] b [ � _ c e ] y h o c \ _ ` � � ` _ g q r ] b [ � e o [ \ ] p [ e ] y h o c \ _ ` � d k e [ l r k e h _ g `� � ] [ ` e k l y h o c \ _ ` \ r k \ � [ l l k \ ] b [ k h p c e c \ ] ` k ] c _ e k e h c e o [ \ ] p [ e ] \ ] k s s r s _ ` k l l ] b [ c ` [ s s _ ` ] \ k e hm _ p p c ] p [ e ] x
 

 � b _ q [ � _ g [ e � _ � ` [ k h c e n ] b [ y e e g k l � [ q _ ` ] k e h y m m _ g e ] \ r k e h s c e h ] b [ p g \ [ s g l k e h c e s _ ` p k ] c o [ x
 

 � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ � � � � £ ¤ � ¢ ¥ ¦  � § ¢ �   £ ¢ � ¨© � � � ¥ ª « ¬ �  �   ® ¯   � � ° ¢ � « ± � ¬ ¦  ¥ £ ¦ � ¥ ª « ¬ �  �   ® ² ¢ � ¦ �

Page 15



³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¹ ½ ¾ ´ ¼ ´ ¹ ¶ ³ ¶ ¿ À µ ¶ À ¿ ´Á Â Ã Ä Â Å Æ Ç È É Ê Â Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ç Ð Ñ É Ò Ó Ô Ð Æ Ç Å Õ Ö Å Ç × ØÙ Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ú Ü ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì í î ë ï ð ñ ìò å ó ï ê ì ô ï è õ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ö í ê ë ë ñ ìò ÷ ñ ø ç ð ù å ó ï ê ì ô ï è õ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ú í ê û û ë ñ ð æ è
ß Û ä Ü ü Ú Ü Û ä ü ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ý í ñ ð é ï ë þ ñ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì î ý ï ê è ñ ÿ í ý � å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � � ù è è� ã Ú � ä ü ü � ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � � ê ì ð ó å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � í ï ð ó ñ ì å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ú � ê é ó ï ì û ÿ	 ü ü Ü � ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì 
 ÷ ï � ñ ù å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì 
 ú ï ì ì ï è û å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � ú ï è ë ñ ù Û � ü Ý ã ü ä Ü ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ö î ð æ � ñ ÿ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � î ó ï � å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � � æ ì ÿ ð ñ ì� Ú Û Ü ü � � á ã Þ á � ü � Ú ü � ü á � Û � ã � ü �� � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " # � $ � #% � & ' ( ) � * + ) � � ! � , � - â . ü / ü 0 ü / 1 ü Ú � ü � Ú ü � ü á � Û � ã � ü �2 � � � � ( + $ 3 ( 4 5 & 6 6 �7 & 8 � ) & 5 � 9 : " # � $ � #ß Þ à á â ã ä � � ü � Ú ü � ü á � Û � ã � ü$ ( 3 ) � ( , 4 2 & � � � � :  ; ) � '

Page 16



< = > ? = @ A B C D E = F G H I J K L = A D > = K D M N L O A B @ P H Q K = RS T U V W X T V Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f g h e i j k fl _ m i d f n i b o _ ` a b c d e e ` f p g d e e k f _ ` a b c d e e ` f q g d r r e k j ` b
Y U ^ V s T V U ^ s Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f t g k j c i e u k _ ` a b c d e e ` f h t i d b k v g t wx ] T y ^ s s z Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f w { d f j m _ ` a b c d e e ` f q | d c m i f r v} s s V z Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f ~ � i � k � _ ` a b c d e e ` f ~ q i f f i b r� U y s W ] s ^ V Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f p h j ` � k v _ ` a b c d e e ` f � h m i �� T U V s z � [ ] X [ � s � T s z s [ � U � ] � s z� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ � ¥ £ � ¦§ � £ ¤ ¨ �   � � � � � � �© � ¤ ª � £ � ¡ ¢ £ � � � � « � ¬ \  s ® s ¯ s ® ° s T � s � T s z s [ � U � ] � s z� � � £ � � � ¥ � ª � �� � � £ ¨ � ± �  
� s z � ² X T y z  ] T s ³ s [ z ] X [ ´ Z [ V| ` r b k � t i f j ` b µ � d f k c j ` f Y X Z [ \ ] ^ z � s � T s z s [ � U � ] � s¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ¹ ½ ¾ ¿ ¶ ¹ À Á Â ½ Ã À Ã Ä Å Á Æ Ã Ç À Â Á Æ È ¹ À É Ê Á Á ÆË Á ½ À Ã Ì Ã Ê ¹ ½ · Í Î Ã Ç Í Â ¹ ÊÏ Ð � s T [ U ^ Ñ V � ] z s T zÒ ` k e g d e e vg i f � h j k � k b v

Page 17



Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù × Ú Û Ü Ø Ý Ù Ô Ü Þ ß ` b q k � d j jà á g i f v m h j f k k jt f d v j ` et h â ã ß äÓ å æ ç Ø è Ý Ù é Ü Ø Þ w ê a d j i ë e k � d u k ß v v a f i b c k h ` c d k j �~ ì t ` í â î îï i e j ` b h j f k k jß � e k v ë a f � ð t a c � d b ñ m i n v m d f kq ~ à â î ò qh c ` j j d v m ï d r ` � v~ ì t ` í ó ô àâ á � i e � k d j m | ` i rw r d b ë a f ñ mw q â õ á t ö~ f a r k b j d i e� i b c d b ñt Ò â á ÷ p tÓ ø ø è Ù ù Õ Ü é ç Ü Ø Þ è ù Þ ú è ØÛ Õ × û Ü ü ý ù Õ Ü Ø ù × Ú þ Ù Þ ø Ö Õ Üÿ Ü Þ è Ú Ö Õ Ù è ù ç Ø è Ô Ü é Ö Ø Ü� ý þ ÿ ç � | ` r b k � t i f j ` b ð � d f k c j ` f ï ò ~ {_ d j � ` u t f i r u ` f r g k j f ` � ` e d j i b � d v j f d c j _ ` a b c d eß f ñ a v _ m i n ë k f v ð q i e e � b ñ v ðt f i r u ` f rt � â â q òÓ ø ø è Ù ù Õ Ü é ç Ü Ø Þ è ù Þ ú è ØÛ Õ × û Ü � ý ù Õ Ü Ø ù × Ú þ Ù Þ ø Ö Õ Üÿ Ü Þ è Ú Ö Õ Ù è ù ç Ø è Ô Ü é Ö Ø Ü� ý þ ÿ ç � h a � i b q k n d b ñ � i � ð � b j k f d n _ m d k u w í k c a j d � k_ d j � ` u t f i r u ` f r g k j f ` � ` e d j i b � d v j f d c j _ ` a b c d e_ d j � q i e e ðt f i r u ` f rt � â â q ò
Page 18



ý þ ÿ ç � Ü é Ù Ô × Ú Ó é Ý Ù Þ Ü Ø h i b j d i ì c c a � i j d ` b i e q k i e j mh i b j d i q ` a v k~ i f c Ò i b j ñ i f � ð _ i f r d u u_ { â á î ä �Ó Ö é Ù Õ è Ø Þ g i � i f v � � ~p k e r k f r | ` i rp d e r k f v ` n k� k k r v� h à î î � Ò	 × ù 
 Ù ù û × ù é æ Ö Þ Õ è é Ù × ÚÛ Ü Ø Ý Ù Ô Ü Þ q h t _÷ _ i b i r i h ê a i f k ð_ i b i f � ï m i f u� ` b r ` bw â ã á q ä� Ü û × Ú Ó é Ý Ù Þ Ü Ø � k f n ` j ~ k i f v ` bß c j d b ñ _ d j � h ` e d c d j ` f_ d j � ` u t f i r u ` f r g k j f ` � ` e d j i b � d v j f d c j _ ` a b c d e_ d j � q i e e ðt f i r u ` f rt � â â q òç Ü ù Þ Ù è ù Þ æ è � ø Ö Õ Ü ØÛ Ü Ø Ý Ù Ô Ü Þ _ d � d c i ~ e c i b ñ a i f r q ` a v k� k � v ë a f � | ` i r� k k r v� h â â á � �

Page 19



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  ! " # $ %  & ' $ � ( � )  ' # ) * + ) , - � " ( * . '  / 0 $ ! # 1 ! & � 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! ( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 � - 2 5 ( 8 . 9 : & �2 5 ( 8 '  0  ! 0 ! + ! # $ ;  3 & � 7 � 0 ) , < � ) � 1 ' !  0 $ � / 0 ' , + ) , � $ ! & � / $ # 6 '  ' # )  # 1 ! & � 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) !( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 � - = 0 ) 0 > � 7 � ) ! 0 ) , ? ) 6 �  ! 7 � ) ! # 1 * + ) ,  . @ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  A B B C D ( + < 4 ' 3 8 � $ 6 ' 3 � ( � )  ' # )E 3 ! A B F G D 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! ( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 � @ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  A B F G D ! & � 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! ( � )  ' # )8 3 & � 7 � - : $ 0 )  ' ! ' # ) 0 4 ( $ # 6 '  ' # )  D 8 0 6 ' ) >  0 ) , E 7 � ) , 7 � ) ! . @ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  A B F H 0 ) , # ! & � $ 0 / / 4 ' 3 0 < 4 �4 � > '  4 0 ! ' # ) 9 : & � > # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! '   + �  0 ) + 7 < � $ # 1 0 , 7 ' ) '  ! $ 0 ! ' 6 � 4 # 3 0 4 > # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! / � )  ' # )  3 & � 7 �, ' $ � 3 ! ' 6 �  0 ) , $ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  ! & $ # + > & ! & � I � / 0 $ ! 7 � ) ! 1 # $ J # 7 7 + ) ' ! ' �  0 ) , 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! D 0   + 3 &! & �  � , ' $ � 3 ! ' 6 �  0 ) , $ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  & 0 6 � ! & � 1 # $ 3 � # 1 4 0 K 9J ' ! ; # 1 L $ 0 , 1 # $ , = � ! $ # / # 4 ' ! 0 ) I '  ! $ ' 3 ! J # + ) 3 ' 4 '  ! & � 0 , 7 ' ) '  ! � $ ' ) > 0 + ! & # $ ' ! ; 1 # $ � " ( * 9 L $ 0 , 1 # $ ,M N O P Q R S T U V W X R P R U Y Z [ R P \ V O Y ] N [ R Y ^ [ Z U _ N P U R ` R S R Y R Z U V [ Z X Z Y ` ^ a b c d T U R P e & # +  � / � )  ' # )  V W X R P R U Y [ V Y R N P V P W R P f Z U Y X Z P Y Y Z V X U g a b c d T U c Z P U R N P h Q ] Z X Z U i Z \ R U Y [ 0 ! ' # ) ) + 7 < � $ K ' ! & j = @ J '  F B B H F B k l 9 J # ) ! $ ' < + ! ' ) > 7 � 7 < � $  # 1 ! & � 8 3 & � 7 � 0 $ � 3 # ) ! $ 0 3 ! � , # + ! # 1 ! & � 8 ! 0 ! � 8 � 3 # ) , ( � )  ' # ) 9m n i Z f Z P O Z V P W M O U Y N X U o m n i M p ] V U \ [ V P Y Z W Y ] Z U Q ] Z X Z q Z r Z X _ Y V _ _ [ N f V S T s N [ Y ] Z _ O [ _ N U Z U N s! & � ? ) 3 # 7 � 0 ) , J # $ / # $ 0 ! ' # ) : 0 t �  E 3 ! F C l l 9 : & �  3 & � 7 � < � 3 0 7 � 0 @ � > '  ! � $ � , ( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 �+ ) , � $ ( 0 $ ! H # 1 J & 0 / ! � $ A # 1 ! & � * ' ) 0 ) 3 � E 3 ! A B B H K ' ! & � 1 1 � 3 ! 1 $ # 7 u E / $ ' 4 A B B u 9
� " ( * & � 4 , ' !  1 # + $ ! � � ) ! & 0 ) ) + 0 4 7 � � ! ' ) > 1 # $  3 & � 7 � 7 � 7 < � $  0 ! : & � L $ 0 , 1 # $ , j # ! � 4 ' ) L $ 0 , 1 # $ ,3 ' ! ; 3 � ) ! $ � 9 v ] Z X Z Z Y R P \ w V U Q ] V R [ Z W ` ^ M N O P Q R S S N [ n V S Q N S X h S V Y Z [ x Y ] Z M ] V R [ X V P N s a b c d T U? ) 6 �  ! 7 � ) ! ( 0 ) � 4 0 ) , y # ' ) ! E , 6 '  # $ ; 5 $ # + / 9 : & � $ � K � $ � / $ �  � ) ! 0 ! ' # )  1 $ # 7 ! & � L $ 0 , 1 # $ , J $ � , ' !z ) ' # ) D i N W P Z ^ { V [ Y N P x a b c d T U W R [ Z Q Y N [ x V P W s [ N X Y ] Z d O P W T U Z r Y Z [ P V S R P f Z  ! 7 � ) ! 0 , 6 '  � $  | # � 4 = ' 4 4  0 ) , = 0 $ % 8 ! � 6 � )  9 : & � � 7 / 4 # ; � $ 0 ) ) + 0 4 7 � � ! ' ) > K 0  & � 4 , ' ) L $ 0 , 1 # $ , # ) u | # 6 � 7 < � $ A B F H 9 : # / ' 3  3 # 6 � $ � , K � $ � }

· 
: & � $ �  + 4 !  # 1 ! & � A B F G / � )  ' # ) 1 + ) , 6 0 4 + 0 ! ' # )

· 
* ' ) 0 ) 3 ' 0 4 / 4 0 ) ) ' ) >

· 
: & � ) � K A B F H 3 0 $ � � $ e 0 6 � $ 0 > � / � )  ' # )  3 & � 7 �

· 
: & �  & 0 $ � ,  � $ 6 ' 3 � / 0 $ ! ) � $  & ' / K ' ! & 2 ' ) 3 # 4 )  & ' $ � ( � )  ' # ) * + ) ,

· ~ _ W V Y Z U N P Y ] Z d O P W T U R P f Z U Y X Z P Y U
· 

: & � > � ) � $ 0 4 � 3 # ) # 7 ' 3 0 ) , 1 ' ) 0 ) 3 ' 0 4 7 0 $ % � ! 3 4 ' 7 0 ! � 9: & � / $ �  � ) ! 0 ! ' # )  K � $ � K � 4 4 $ � 3 � ' 6 � , < ; ! & #  � / $ �  � ) ! 9
Page 20



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

� � � �   � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � ¨ © ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �« � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¨ «  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � �¤ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ ± µ ¶ · ² ¸ ° ¹ ° º ° » ¼ ¶ ½ ° ¶ ¾ º ´ ¿ ´ À ¹ ¿ ³ Á ° Â ´ À ± ¾ ³ » ° Ã Ä » ´ · ° ¹ ² Å Ä � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � £ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � �¶ ¾ ½ ³ Á ° Ã ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ² Å ¹ ° ¾ ´ ¹ ¼ ² ¸ ° ¹ ° À Ä ¼ ¶ ½ ° ¼ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � ¡ Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ �

 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �© �
 

Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ì �
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �È �
 

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 21



£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Î  � � � � � � � �Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ �
 

¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �© �
 

Ç � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � �Ì �
 

¤ � � � ¡ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �È �
 

¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ®  Ï � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � �
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ð � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © Ñ Ò � � � � � � © ª ¨  � � É � � � � � �¬ � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � �� � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¤ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � É � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �£ � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � £ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Î � � � � � � ¦ ¡ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È Ô£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �¬ Æ � Ç � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � ¢ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 22



¢ � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ã ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ² Å Ê ° ± ° ¿ ³ ½ ² ¶ ¹ ° ¶ » ² ´ ³ ± ¾ ¹ ° ¶ ² ° ¼ Ê · Â ¯ Õ Ö � � � � � � © ª ¨ È × ¨  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � Ø Ï � � � � � � � � � �� � Ø ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  ¨ � © Ï � � � ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ Ì © � © Ï � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � �� � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ Ò � � � �¤ � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � ¨ © � � � � � �Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

£ � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � �
· 

¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¬ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

Ù � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ù ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � Ó � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � Ò � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ ¤ £ � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � Ú� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 23



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Í � � � � � � � � �
· 

� � � � � � � � Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � Í � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ �
· 

¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ ¤ £ �
· 

¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � ¤ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � �
· 

Ù � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ù ¤ � � � ¬ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

� � � � � � � Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· Í � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Û Ü ¯ Ý À ² ° ¶ ¼ ³ ² ¶ ² ½ ° ¹ ¹ ° ¾ ´ Á ° ¹ · Þ µ ß à µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° á ¸ º ³ ¾ º ³ ² » ´ ¾ ¶ ½ ° ¼ ² ° Ä ¶ ¹ ¶ ½ ° » · ¿ ¹ ´ Ã â ¹ ¶ ¼ ¿ ´ ¹ ¼ Â ´ À ± ¾ ³ » Å ²� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Û Ü ¯ Ý Å ² Ä ¹ ³ Ã ¶ ¹ · µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° ³ ² » ³ ± ã ° ¼ ½ ´ ½ º ° µ ß µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° Ê · ¿ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � � � �» ³ Á ° ´ ± ½ º ° Â ´ À ± ¾ ³ » Å ² ± ° ½ ¸ ´ ¹ ã Ö ä º ° µ ß µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° Ä ¹ ´ Á ³ ¼ ° ² ² ° ¹ Á ³ ¾ ° ¹ ° ² ³ » ³ ° ± ¾ ° ¶ ± ¼ ² ° ¹ Á ³ ¾ ° ¾ ´ ± ½ ³ ± À ³ ½ ·� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 24



£ � � � � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � �
· 

¤ � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � �   � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¤   ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �
· 

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ × È ® � � �
· 

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � «  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � Ú� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � «  � � � � � �
· Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � �  �  Ï � � � ¨ © �  Ï � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ª ×  ª � � � � � � �
· 

£ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¤ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ Ç � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì ¨ Í � � � �© ª ¨ È ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¬ Æ � Ç � £ � � ¬ Æ � Ç � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © ÑÒ � � � � � � © ª ¨  � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¬ � � � �Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � ¡ � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � � � � � Ç � � � � �¤ � � � � � � � Ó � � � � ¡ � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  �§ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¡ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � å � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¡ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Û Ü ¯ Ý Å ² Ý ¶ ¾ ° Ê ´ ´ ã ¶ ± ¼ ä ¸ ³ ½ ½ ° ¹ ¶ ¾ ¾ ´ À ± ½ ² ¸ ° ¹ ° » ¶ À ± ¾ º ° ¼ ³ ± æ ´ Á ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ç è é ê ½ ´ ° ± ¾ ´ À ¹ ¶ ë ° Ã ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ² ´ ¿� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � × � � � � ì � � � �� � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � × � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 25



Page 26



³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ í » î · ¹ ½ ¹ µ · ½ ï ð ¼ ½ ¹ ½ ¾ ´ ¼ ´ ¹ ¶ ñ ´ ¿ î ¸ ¿ ¼ ½ ¹ µ ´% + � 6 � 5 5 � � & � ò ( ) ó 5 � & � � � ( & 6 & � ' ' & ò � & 6 & 4 ) � ( ô � ; � ô � � ( ' � & ( + & � ( + � õ 3 � � ö 4 4 � 3 � ( ) � � ( + � # � ( ö ' ' � ($ ( ) ( � ô � � ( 6 � � ( + � 6 & � ) � 4 & ) 5 9 � ) � ÷ % + � 6 3 5 5 6 & � ) � 4 & ) 5 ' ( ) ( � ô � � ( ' ) � � � & ( + & � ( + � ö 4 4 � 3 � ( ' ' � 4 ( & � � � 6 ( + & '� � 4 3 ô � � ( ø ù ) ò � ú û ü ÷
2014/15 2013/14 ý þ ÿ � �

£'000 £'000 � � � � � � � þ � � ÿ   � 	 
 � �  � � � � 	  � �  	 � � � �  � � �� � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � " � � 	  � � � � � � � # 	 ! # � # � # � � � � � 	 � #  $ � � � % � � � � ! 	 � # � & � � � # � � ' 	 � � 	 � � � � ( � � 	 � � � ) 	  � % � � � � � � �  � # � * �  � � � � #  $ � % � � � + � � � #  $ + � � # � � ' % # � % 	 � � � �  � � � � �� % � � 	 , � � # � 
 � � � % # � � % 	  $ � -� � � � # � 	  � � � � � �  � # � + � � 	 � � � 	  �� % 	  $ � #  � 	 � � � � � #  � � � � � �  � � � . � � � � � / � � � 0 � � 1  � � � 	 � � # � � � � � � 	 � # $  # � # � 	  � � # � � #  � 	 + # � 	 � � 	 � � � �ý � ÿ � � � � ÿ 2 ÿ 3 ÿ � 4 � � ÿ  * # 5 � � 1  � � � � � � & � � � � # � # � � 6 � � � . � � / � � . � � � . / . * # 5 � � 1  � � � � & � � � � # � # � � #  � � � 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � . �� � # � �  ! 
 	  #  � � � 	 � � #  � 	 � " � � � 	 � � � � 	  � 	 � ' # � � %� � � � ! � � % � � ! � # � & � � � � � 1  � � 5 8 #  " � � & � � � � # � # � � � �7 � � � � 	  � 	 9 � 	  � # � 
 � � : � � + � � 	 � � 1  � � 5 8 #  " � �; �  � � - <  9 � � � � � * # 5 � � 1  � � � � � � & � � � � # � # � � � � � � � � � # � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � #  � � � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � -= 9 � # � # � � 6 0 � . 0 � � � � / 0 � � � / � � � . = 9 � # � # � � 	 + + � � � # 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � � � � � � # � �  ! 
 	 � � #  � � � � � �  � � � 7 � � � � #  � � > � � � � � 	 � = 9 � # � # � � 	  �$ �  � � 	 � � 
 � � � � 	 � # $  # � # � 	  � 	 + + � � � # 	 � # �  #  � 	 � " � �� 	 � � � � -1  � � 5 8 #  " � � & � � � � # � # � � 6 � � � � � � 0 � . � � � / � 1  � + # � � � � � % � � ' # � � % � � � � � 1  � � 5 8 #  " � � & � � � � # � # � �#  � � * # 5 � � 1  � � � � � � & � � � � # � # � � � � % # � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � �	 + + � � � # 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 + # � 	 � 	 + + � � � # 	 � # �  -� � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � . � . � � � � � � � � � � % # � � � � 	 + + � � � # 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � � � �� � # � �  ! 
 	 7 � � . � #  � � � � � �  � #  � � � � � + � � � 
 	  � � % �� 	 + # � 	 � 	 + + � � � # 	 � # �  � � � � � + � � � 
 �
Direct Property 

� � � � � � ? # � � � � � � � + � � � 
 $ � � ' #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � 	 � � � � � % � * �  � �� � � �  � #  � � � � � �  � #  # � � � # � � � � # � � � � � 
 � '  � � + � � + � � � 
 -: 	 � % ? � + � � # � � 6
 

� � � � � � � � � � � . � 0 : 	 � % � � 	  ' % # � � � � � � #  � � ! 
 7 � � � � � 	 � $ � � 
 � � � � �� % � � � 	  � � � � � � � � � 7 � 0 � � #  + �  � # �  � # 	 ! # � # � # � � � � � � % �� � � ! 	 � # �  & � � � # � � � � � % � ( � � 	 � � � ) 	  � % � � � � � � �  � # � * �  � -
Page 27



© ¢ � � £ @ ¨ � @ � ¨ � � ª ¢ � � ª @ � � A � � � ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � ª £ � � � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � B � � � ¢ � C � � � £ D D � � � � EF G H I J K K L G H M N O P M Q R S M T P U J K M G S V P W X Y Z [ Y \ W X Y ] [ Y Z W X Y ^ [ Y ] W X Y _ [ Y ^ W X Y ` [ Y _ W X Y ` [ Y _a b c d e f c g a b c d e f c g a b c d e f c g h i c c i j k a b c d e f c g h i c c i j kl X X X l X X X l X X X l X X X l X X X l X X Xm T S V Q H n P o Q M p R T R q T r P s T R t V L u T r P S H IL M p T r P I Q r T K M V u Q H v L V v T I Q H M p T F G H I   
    w x y z { | } ~ z | x y � { � � � | � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� { � y � � � { � | y � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� z � � { | y � x � � � � � � � �� x y � � z � z ~ z x { � � � y � | x y � � y � � � y � | x y �| y � { � � � � � { � � � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� L M S V Q H K L R T � r L R R T R q T r P S H IT R t V L u T r P _ Y ] � ] X X _ Y ] � ] X X _ Y W � X X X _ X Z � ^ ] Y ` \ \ � Z X X _ Y ` � ` W Z

    � � y � � | z � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� x y � � z � z ~ z x { � � � y � | x y � � y � � � y � | x y �| y � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � y z � z x � y � x y � � � x ~ y z x � � � � � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� L M S V t S u R T H M P M L R T R q T r P ¡ _ \ ^ � Z X ] ¡ _ \ ^ � Z X ] ¡ _ \ X � ` ^ W ¡ ] _ W � ` ^ ¢ ¡ _ ` W � X X X ¡ _ ^ ] � ` \ Z
    £ S H S n T R T H M T ¤ t T H P T P ¡ \ � _ X ] ¡ \ � W _ ] ¡ \ � X ¢ X ¡ Z � Y ¢ Z ¡ ] � ` X X ¡ Z � _ _ X

    ¥ T M G r H P L H Q H v T P M R T H M P
    ¦ y � � � z � � y z | y � x � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � § � � x y | y � x � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  { x � | z � y � � x � � � � x y � | � � x � � � x � � y � � � � y � � �| y � � � ~ � x � | y � � � z � � y z � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ z x � © � � y � | y � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ª y � � { « { | z | y � � x � � | � � | x y � � � � � �¬ T M r T M G r H L H Q H v T P M R T H M P Y � W Y Y � W X X Y � W Y Y � W X X Y � Y ¢ Z � ¢ X X Y � Y ¢ W � _ Y Y Y � W Y \ � W X X _ Z ¢ � X X _
    ¬ T M Q H K r T S P T Q H M p T H T M S P P T M P S v S Q V S q V T � L rq T H T � Q M P I G r Q H n M p T u T S r Y � Y ` ` � ] \ \ Y � Y ` ` � \ _ \ Y � Y W Y � _ ^ \ ¢ ^ X � _ Y ] Y � Y ] \ � ] X X _ W \ � ^ X _ t T H Q H n H T M S P P T M P L � M p T F G H I Y W � _ ^ ` � X Z ` Y Y � ` Y ¢ � W W ^ Y X � ` ] \ � \ X ¢ Y X � ` ] \ � \ X ¢ ¢ � ¢ _ X � ` X ^ ¢ � ¢ _ X � ` X ^® V L P Q H n ¬ T M S P P T M P L � M p T F G H I Y ` � ^ \ ] � Z ] W Y W � _ ] ¢ � Y Y ¢ Y Y � ^ X ] � X Z \ Y Y � ` Y ¢ � W W ^ Y Y � Y X \ � ¢ X ^ Y X � ` ] \ � \ X ¢

         ¯ ° ¬ ® ¥ O J ± O ° ¬ ¬ O � J ± ± O � ± ¢ ² Y X ³ Y X ² X W ³ Y X ² \ W ³ ¢ ² Y Z ³ Y Y ² Z ] ³ _ ² ` Y ³� ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � ª £ � � @ £ ª � � � � ª � � £ ¤ A ¢ � ¨ ¤ � � � � � ´ � D � ¤ � � � B � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � ª ¤ � � � � µ ¤ � � ª   � £ � ª ¶ £ � ´ � ª � � � B � � � ¢ � C � � �� � � � £ � ¤ � � £ ¨ £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª ¶ � ¤ � ¢ � ¢ � � · D � � � ¤ � � � B ¥ £ � £ A � ¥ � � � � · � � � ª � ª � ¢ ¤ D ¢ ¤ ª @ £ ª � � � � D � � � � � � D � ª � ª � B� � � � £ � ¤ � � £ ¨ £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª £ � � � � � @ � ª ¤ � � ª ª � ¨ £ � ª E
Page 28



© ¢ � � £ @ ¨ � @ � ¨ � � A ¤ µ � ª � ¢ � ¥ £ � £ A � ¥ � � � D � ª � B � � � D £ ª � ¸ ¹ º » ¼ º ½ � � ¸ ¹ º ¾ ¼ º ¿ £ � � � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � ª B � � � ¢ �  � £ � � � � ¤ � A À º « £ � D ¢ ¸ ¹ º » Á

� ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � ª ¢ � � � £ @ � µ � £ � � @ £ ª � � � � D � � � � � � D � ª � ª � B � � � � £ � ¤ � � £ ¨ £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª £ � � � � � @ � ª ¤ � � ª ª � ¨ £ � ª E© ¢ � Â » ¸ Ã Ä B £ µ � � � £ @ ¨ � µ £ � ¤ £ � D � @ � � � � � � � ¢ � � ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � £ � � � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � B � � ¸ ¹ º Ã ¼ º » ¤ ª ¥ £ ¤ � ¨   £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ �� B � ¢ � B � ¨ ¨ � � ¤ � A £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª Á
· Å D D � ¥ ¥ � � £ � ¤ � � D � ª � ª � � � � D � � @   Â º ½ E ½ Ä £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ � � B � B B ¤ D ¤ � � D   ª £ µ ¤ � A ª B � � B £ D ¤ ¨ ¤ � ¤ � ª D � ª � ª B � � ¥� � £ � B � � � ¡ � � � D ¤ ¨ � Æ Ç È C £ � ¥ ¤ � ¤ ª � � £ � ¤ µ � £ � � ¢ � � ¤ �   ¦ E
· Å D � � £ � ¤ £ ¨ D � ª � � £ ª � � � � � ª � � � � @   Â À ½ E » Ä ¶ ¥ � ª � � B � ¢ � � � � Ä D £ � � ¤ � � � � � @   � � � £ D � � £ �   Å � � ¤ � � ¢ �¨ £ ª � É � £ � � � � � B ¸ ¹ º Ã ¼ º » � � � � � � É � � ª � � � @   � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª £ � � £ ª ª � D ¢ ¤ � D � � £ ª � � � � D ¢ £ � A � ª � � � � ¥ £ � �� � � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª E
· 

� � � � � ª � � � � � � � ¥ � ¨ �   � � D � ª � ª @   Â º ¾ º Ä ¶ � ¢ ¤ ª � £ ª � � � ¤ � � ¢ � ¥ £ ¤ � � � ª � £ B B ¤ � A £ � � ª   ª � � ¥ ª� B B ¤ D ¤ � � D ¤ � ª £ D � � ª ª � ¢ � C � � � E
· Ê � � � D � ¤ � � ¤ � ª � � � � � � ª � � µ ¤ D � � � D ¢ £ � A � ª B � � ¥ � � £ � B � � � ¡ � � � D ¤ ¨ � B Â Ã ¸ Ä E
· 

È � ¤ � � ¤ � A £ � � � � ª � £ A � D � ª � � � � � D � ¤ � � � B Â º À Ä £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ � � B ¤ � D � � £ ª � � � ª � � B � ¤ A ¤ � £ ¨ � � ª � £ A � B £ D ¤ ¨ ¤ � ¤ � ª E
· 

� � ¢ � � � � � � ¤ � A D � ª � � � � � D � � @   Â ¾ ¾ E » Ä £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ � � B � B B ¤ D ¤ � � D ¤ � ª £ � � � � � � D � � D � ª � £ D � � ª ª � ¢ � C � � � E

Ë Ì Í Î Ï Í Ð Ë Ì Í Ñ Ï Í Î Ë Ì Í Ò Ï Í Ñ Ë Ì Í Ó Ï Í Ò Ë Ì Í Ó Ï Í Ò Ë Ì Í Ó Ï Í ÒO P M Q R S M T O P M Q R S M T O P M Q R S M T ¥ T v Q P T IO P M Q R S M T F G V V Ô T S r G M M G r H Õ S r Q S H K T G M M G r H N¥ T v Q P T I
  £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Expenditure        

Accommodation 248,800 243,440 238,200 213,550 196,943 -16,607 

Actuarial Costs 261,120 255,500 250,000 150,000 113,455 -36,545 

Computer Costs 300,430 293,960 287,630 327,230 337,160 9,930 

Employee Costs 6,288,310 6,152,950 6,020,500 5,157,640 4,986,679 -170,961 

Internal Recharges from Bradford Council 441,570 432,060 422,760 422,760 380,880 -41,880 

Printing and Postage 386,140 377,830 369,700 262,780 249,443 -13,337 

Other Running Costs 1,826,180 1,808,400 1,791,000 1,371,230 1,293,746 -77,484 

         

Other Miscellaneous income -1,129,280 -1,104,970 -1,081,180 0 -37,704 -37,704 

Other Organisations -217,570 -212,890 -208,310 -184,480 -323,713 -139,233 

         

 Total Management Expense 8,405,700 8,246,280 8,090,300 7,720,710 7,196,889 -523,821 

              

Page 29



© ¢ � � � � � � � À ¿ À £ D � ¤ µ � � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª £ � � ¢ � � � � � B � ¢ � B ¤ � £ � D ¤ £ ¨   � £ � E Å � � � £ ¨ � B º ¿ � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª D � £ ª � � � ¢ � ¤ �¥ � ¥ @ � � ª ¢ ¤ � � B � ¢ � B � � � � � � ¤ � A � ¢ �   � £ � ¶ � ¢ � ª � ¤ � D ¨ � � � � � ¤ A ¢ � £ D £ � � ¥ ¤ � ª � ¢ ¤ D ¢ ¥ � � A � � £ � � @ � D £ ¥ � � � �� ¥ � ¨ �   � � � � D ¢ � � ¨ ª È £ � � � � � ª ¢ ¤ � © � � ª � ¦ EÖ × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß Ü à Þ Ü á â ã ä å æ Üâ á × å ä ä Ü á ç Ú á Û è é ê ë è ì ëí ã î Ü á ï Ù Ü áç Ú á Û ð ñ ì ë ð é éò Ú ä à Ù é ó è è ê ì ê ì© ¢ � � £ @ ¨ � @ � ¨ � � ª ¢ � � ª � ¢ � µ £ ¨ � � � B � � � ª ¤ � � D � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª � ¢ £ � ¢ £ µ � @ � � � � � D � ¤ µ � � @ � � ¢ � � � ¤ ¥ � £ � � ¨ £ � � EÆ � ª � Ç � � Ä ª ¢ ¤ � � È � � ª ¤ � � C � � � � � D � ¤ µ � ª D � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª B � � ¥ £ � � � � � À ¿ À � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª � µ � �   ¥ � � � ¢ � ¤ � ¢ £ � � � £ ¨¥ � � � ¢ ¨   µ £ ¨ � � ¤ � � · D � ª ª � B Â À ¹ ¥ E ¡ � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª £ � � � � � @   º ô � B � ¢ � ¥ � � � ¢ B � ¨ ¨ � � ¤ � A � ¢ � � £   � � ¨ ¨ ¥ � � � ¢ E¡ � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª � � D � ¤ µ � � ¨ £ � � � � � � ¨ £ � � B � � ¨ � ª ª � ¢ £ � � � � ¥ � � � ¢ ¶ � ¢ � � � B � � � � � ª � £ � � � � �   ¨ £ � � � £   ¥ � � �¤ � � � � � ª � � £ ª D ¢ £ � A � � E
  Total 

Received 
on time 

% 
Received 

on time 
Received 

late 

% 
Received 

late 

  £000 £000  £000   

        

Employer contributions 259,528 253,829 97.8 5,699 2.2 

Employee contributions 108,530 105,902 97.6 2,628 2.4 

  368,058 359,731 97.7 8,328 2.3 

            

      

Page 30



� � Å � � ¤ ¨ ¸ ¹ º Ã ¶ � � ¤ ¥ � ¨ � ¥ � � � � � £ � � � ª   ª � � ¥ B � � D � ¨ ¨ � D � ¤ � A ¥ � ¥ @ � � ª õ � £ � £ £ � � D � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � � £   ¥ � � �� � � £ ¤ ¨ ª B � � ¥ £ ¨ ¨ � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª � £ � � ¤ D ¤ � £ � ¤ � A ¤ � � ¢ � C � � � E � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª £ � � � � � � � É � ¤ � � � � � ª � @ ¥ ¤ � £ � � � £ ¤ ¨ � �¥ � � � ¢ ¨   � � � � � � B � � � ¢ � ¤ � ª � £ B B ¥ � ¥ @ � � ª E © ¢ � � � � � � � � � � µ ¤ � � ª £ D � ¥ � � � ¢ � � ª ¤ µ � � £ � £ � � � £ � � B � � ¥ � ¥ @ � � ª õ� � D � � � ª £ � � £ ¨ ª � £ ¨ ¨ � � � ª � � � � D � � D ¤ ¨ � � £   ¥ � � � ª ¥ £ � � @   � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª B � � � £ D ¢ ¥ � ¥ @ � � � � £ ¥ � � � ¢ ¨   @ £ ª ¤ ª E© ¢ ¤ ª ¢ £ ª ¤ ¥ � � � µ � � � B B ¤ D ¤ � � D   £ � � � � ¥ � µ � � � ¢ � � � � � B � �   � £ � ö � � � � � D � � D ¤ ¨ ¤ £ � ¤ � � � � � ´ � D � ª E © ¢ ¤ ª � � � D � ª ª ¢ £ ª¤ ¥ � � � µ � � � � � � £ � £ A � µ � � � £ � D � ª ¤ A � ¤ B ¤ D £ � � ¨   E
Monthly Returns Performance Data 2014/15  

Number of returns expected in the 
year from all employers. 
 
Number of returns received during 
month. 
 
Number of returns received by 19 April 
2015. 
 
Number of returns not received by 31 
May 2015. 
 
Returns processed within 10 working 
days.  

Number of records on return. 
 
Number of new member records set 
up using monthly return. 
 
Number of leavers advise processed 
using monthly return. 

Page 31



÷ a e ø ù ú û g j k f e g a e ø ù ú û g jü f c g ý i e þ g jú ÿ � � c d � g� g e þ g j b � g ÿ d � d c a e ø ù ú û g j� ú k c j d þ i c d ú k b a e ø ù ú û g g� ú k c j d þ i c d ú k b� � � �� 	 � � 
 � 	 � � � � ý �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ý �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  	 � � � � � � � � ý �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��   ! " # $ � % # ! & ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��   ! " ) � $ * ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  , - . / 0 ! . " & � 0 ! $ + % # . 0 ' 1  # , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� & * 3 - $ 0 4 ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� 5 5 + % + 0 " 0 $ / , 0 % + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� + $ ! 6 � . . ! " 4 - ( ! , 1 3 � , . ! ! ' , , - / 0 4 4 - ( ! , 2 � � � � � � 7 � � � 7 � � �� + $ !  - $ - / # 4 . ! � $ % + % # ) � $ 0 % ! $ , 4 + ) 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� + $ ! ' � . ! 8 3 4 � $ 5 ! ' � . ! & - . . ! # ! � � � � �� + $ ! ' � . ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� . . , � + % 0 , & ! 9 % $ , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� . 3 - - ' . ! " ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ( ! " & - ( ( / % + 0 " . 0 ' 1  5 '  , 5 ) 4 � , ! � 5 (, ! $ 6 + & ! , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ( ! " & - ( ( / % + 0 " . 0 '  $ � ' 5 - $ '  , 5 ) � , ! � 5 (, ! $ 6 + & ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ( ! " & - ( ( / % + 0 " . 0 '  $ � ' 5 - $ '  , 5 ) � , ! � + & 0, ! $ 6 + & ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ( ! " + % 5 $ � , 0 $ / & 0 / $ ! , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 '1 3 � * ! 5 + ! . ' 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ( ! " . # . 0 ' 1 & � . ' ! $ ' � . ! 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ) ) . ! 0 - % � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� $ 0 , & - / % & + . ! % # . � % ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� , ) ! % , , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� , ) ! % , , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' 1 . ! ! ' , 3 ! , 0 � & � ' ! ( " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� , ) + $ ! 7 + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  # � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ ' , ! " ) $ + ( � $ " 5 - / % ' � 0 + - % , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ % � $ ' - , 1 � , * 4 � ( # $ � % # ! ) $ + , - % 2 % + . � � � � � � � � � $ % � $ ' - : , 1 . ! ! ' , ) - $ 0 � # ! 2 % + . � � � � � � � � � � � 0 . ! " # + $ . , � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 0 . ! " # $ � ( ( � $ , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! ! & 4 4 + . . , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 32



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G ! ! , 0 - % ) $ + ( � $ " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! . . ! + , . ! 0 ! % % � % 0 ( � % � # ! ( ! % 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! . . ! 6 / ! # + $ . , � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + ' , ! $ 6 + & ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + % # . ! " # $ � ( ( � $ , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + $ , 0 � . . ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + , 4 - ) 3 4 ! ! . ! $ & � 0 4 - . + & � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � . ! , , ! ' ) ! 0 ! $ , % - 3 & � 0 $ / , 0 1 * + $ * . ! ! , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - . 0 - %  $ - 3 ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - - 0 4 $ - " ' ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � - , 0 - % , ) � , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' & - . . ! # ! ! ' / & � 0 + - % 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' & - / % & + . . - $ , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' ' + - & ! , � % � & � ' ! ( + ! , 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' ' + , 0 $ + & 0 & � $ ! 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' ' + , 0 $ + & 0 & $ ! ' + 0 / % + - % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' 5 � ( + . " , ! $ 6 + & ! / % + 0 � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' , 0 / ' + - , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' 5 - $ ' / % + 6 ! $ , + 0 " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ' , 4 � 3 ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ � ( . ! " , 0 ) ! 0 ! $ : , & - 5 ! , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ + # 4 - / , ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ + # 4 0 ! $ 5 / 0 / $ ! , � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ - - * ,  � % * , & 4 - - . , ) - $ 0 , & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � $ / % 0 & . + 5 5 ! 0 $ / , 0 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / . . - / # 4 & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1  + % # . ! "# $ � ( ( � $ , & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / . . - / # 4 , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 - � *  � % * 2 % + . � � � � � / . . - / # 4 , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' % + . � � � � � � / . . - / # 4 , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' 1  $ + # 4 - / , !� & � ' ! ( " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / $ % . ! " $ - � ' � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � / 0 0 ! $ , 4 � 3  / , + % ! , , 8 ! % 0 ! $ ) $ + , ! & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � 5 & � , , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � . ' ! $ ' � . ! 8 * + $ * . ! ! , & � $ ! ! $ , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � . ' ! $ ' � . ! & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � . 6 ! $ . ! " & - 5 ! ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ ! H / � . + 0 " & - ( ( + , , + - % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 33



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G& � $ + . . + - % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - ( ) � % " . 0 ' 1 & � . ' ! $ ' � . ! 2 % + . � � � � � �& � $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - ( ) � % " . 0 ' 1 3 � * ! 5 + ! . ' 2 % + . � � � � � �& � $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - ( ) � % " . 0 ' 1 3 4 ! 0 . ! " 2 % + . � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - . 0 ' 1  + $ * ! % , 4 � 3) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - . 0 ' 1  - . 0 - %  $ - 3� & � ' ! ( " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - . 0 ' 1 4 - . " 0 $ + % + 0 ") $ + ( � $ " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - . 0 ' 1 . ! ! ( - / % 0 ) $ + ( � $ ", & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - . 0 ' 1 $ � 6 ! % , & . + 5 5 ! 4 + # 4, & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - . 0 ' 1 , 4 � ' ! ) $ + ( � $ ", & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - . 0 ' 1 , 0 9 - , ! ) 4 : , $ � ' 5 - $ ' 2 � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - ( ) � % " 1 & $ - 5 0 - %� & � ' ! ( " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - ( ) � % " . + ( + 0 ! '1 5 $ + I + % # 4 � . . 2 � � � � � � � � � � � �& � $ $ - . . & . ! � % + % # & - ( ) � % " . + ( + 0 ! '1 0 4 - $ %  / $ " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � , 0 . ! 4 � . . � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � , 0 . ! 5 - $ ' � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � 0 ! $ . + % * . 0 ' 1 & $ + # # . ! , 0 - % ! , 0 9 � ( ! ,) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � 0 ! $ + % # � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � 0 ! $ + % # � & � ' ! ( " 1  # , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& � 0 4 - . + & & � $ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& 4 + ! 5 & - % , 0 �  . ! 5 - $ 3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& 4 $ + , 0 & 4 / $ & 4 & ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& . � " 0 - % ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � �& - � . 5 + ! . ' , $ ! # ! % ! $ � 0 + - % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - & *  / $ % 4 + # 4 , & 4 - - . 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - . % ! 6 � . . ! " 4 + # 4 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - ( ( / % + 0 " � & & - $ ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - ( ) � , , 1 $ � ' + . . + - % 2 . ! ! ' , ) 5 + , & 4 - - . , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - ( ) � , , & - % 0 $ � & 0 1  / 0 0 ! $ , 4 � 3 , & 4 - - . 2 % + . � � � � � � � �& - ( ) � , , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - ( ) � , , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 , ) 0 � 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - ( ) � , , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 / * 2 . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - ( ) � , , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 / * 2 . 0 '1 & 4 � $ 0 3 ! . . , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 34



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G& - ( ) � , , & - % 0 $ � & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 / * 2 . 0 '1 ( + % , 0 4 - $ ) ! � & � ' 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - 7 - ) ! $ � 0 + 6 ! � & � ' ! ( " - 5 . ! ! ' , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& - 0 0 + % # . ! " ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& $ � 5 0 & ! % 0 $ ! 8 ' ! , + # % # � . . ! $ " . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& $ � 3 , 4 � 3 � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& $ ! � 0 + 6 ! , / ) ) - $ 0 . + ( + 0 ! ' % + . � � � � � � � � � �& $ ! , & ! % 0 5 / $ 0 4 ! $ ! ' / & � 0 + - % . + ( + 0 ! ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& $ + # # . ! , 0 - % ! , 0 9 � ( ! , & ! ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �& $ - 5 0 - % 4 + # 4 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' � $ $ + % # 0 - % & - 5 ! ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' � 6 + ' " - / % # & - ( ( / % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' ! . � & " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � �' ! + # 4 0 - % # � 0 ! , ) $ + ( � $ " 5 - / % ' � 0 + - % , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' ! %  " ' � . ! ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' + � ( - % ' 3 - - ' & - ( ( / % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' + J - % , � & � ' ! ( + ! , & 4 � $ + 0 �  . ! 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' + J - % , & + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � �' + J - % , ( � $ & 4  � % * � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! � , 0 # � $ 5 - $ 0 4 ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � �! ' / & � 0 + - % . ! ! ' , . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � �! . + 0 ! & . ! � % + % # 8 ! % 6 + $ - % ( ! % 0 � . , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! % # . + , 4  � , * ! 0  � . . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �! % 6 + $ - , ! $ 6 ! 1 , 4 ! . 5 9 8 + , & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � � � �5 ! � 0 4 ! $ , 0 - % ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 ! 6 ! $ , 4 � ( & - . . ! # ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 ! 6 ! $ , 4 � ( ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 + ! . ' 4 ! � ' 9 / % + - $ + % 5 � % 0 8 % / $ , ! $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 + $ , 0 3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 . ! ! 0 5 � & 0 - $ , 1 . + ( + 0 ! ' 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 - / % ' � 0 + - % 4 - / , + % # % + . � � � � � � � �5 - J 4 + . . ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �# � 3 0 4 - $ ) ! & - ( ( / % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �# $ ! ! % . � % ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � �# $ ! ! % 4 ! � ' & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �# $ ! ! % 6 � . ! 4 - ( ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �# $ ! ! 0 . � % ' � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �# $ - / % ' 3 - $ * 3 � * ! 5 + ! . ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 � . + 5 � J 4 + # 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 � . + 5 � J - ) ) - $ 0 / % + 0 + ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 35



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G4 � . + 5 � J - ) ) - $ 0 / % + 0 + ! , 0 $ / , 0 1 & � . ' ! $ ' � . ! 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 � % , - % , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 � $ ' ! % ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 � $ $ + , - % & � 0 ! $ + % # , ! $ 6 + & ! . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � �4 � 6 ! $ & $ - 5 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 ! � 0 4 6 + ! 3 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 !  ' ! % $ - " ' 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 ! & * ( - % ' 3 + * ! # $ � ( ( � $ , & 4 - - . � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 ! ( , 3 - $ 0 4 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 ! ( , 3 - $ 0 4 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 ! ) 3 - $ 0 4 # � . . ! $ " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 + . . 0 - ) 5 + $ , 0 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 + ) ) ! $ 4 - . ( ! 8 . + # 4 0 & . + 5 5 ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - & 4 0 + ! 5 5 � & + . + 0 " ( � % � # ! ( ! % 0 / * . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - . . + % # 3 - - ' ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - . . "  � % * 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - . ( ! 6 � . . ! " ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - . " 0 $ + % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - ( ! 5 � $ ( 0 $ / , 0 % + . � � � � � � � � � �4 - $  / $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - $  / $ "  $ + ' # ! & ! 9 8 + , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - $ , 5 - $ 0 4 , & 4 - - . � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - $ , 5 - $ 0 4 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 - $ 0 - % 4 - / , + % # � , , - & + � 0 + - % 1 & , . 2 % + . � � � � � � � � � � �4 - $ 0 - % 4 - / , + % # � , , - & + � 0 + - % 1 - ) 4 $ , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 / ' ' ! $ , 5 + ! . ' % ! 3 & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 / ' ' ! $ , 5 + ! . ' / % + 6 ! $ , + 0 " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 / # 4 # � + 0 , * ! . . ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ , , 5 � & + . + 0 + ! , , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ # ! % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ # ! % . 0 ' % + . � � � � � � � � � �+ . * . ! " # $ � ( ( � $ , & 4 - - . � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ . * . ! " ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ % & - ( ( / % + 0 + ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ % ' & . ! � % , ! $ 6 . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � �+ % + 0 + � . & � 0 ! $ + % # , ! $ 6 + & ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ % + 0 + � . 5 � & + . + 0 + ! , ( � % � # ! ( ! % 0 . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ % 0 ! $ , ! $ 6 ! 1 5 � & + . + 0 + ! , ( � % � # ! ( ! % 0 2 . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ % 0 ! $ , ! $ 6 ! 1 5 ( 2 . 0 ' 1 ) � & � & 5 - $ 3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 36



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G+ % 0 ! $ , ! $ 6 ! � & � ' ! ( + ! , 0 $ / , 0 . 0 ' 1 & $ � 3 , 4 � 3� & � ' ! ( " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ % 0 ! $ , ! $ 6 ! ) $ - 9 ! & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �+ H $ � � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �9 ! $ $ " & . � " . � % ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �9 - 4 % , ( ! � 0 - % � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* ! ! . 4 � ( ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* ! ! ) ( - � 0 ) $ - ) ! $ 0 " , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* ! + # 4 . ! " 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* 4 � . , � , & + ! % & ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + . . + % # 4 � . . ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + % # 9 � ( ! , , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + % # : , , & + ! % & ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + $ *  / $ 0 - % ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + $ * . ! ! , � & 0 + 6 ! . ! + , / $ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + $ * . ! ! , & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + $ * . ! ! , & - / % & + . . - $ , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* + $ * . ! ! , % ! + # 4  - / $ 4 - - ' 4 - / , + % # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* % - 0 0 + % # . ! " , 0  - 0 - . ) 4 , & - 5 ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. � ' " ! . + I �  ! 0 4 4 � , 0 + % # , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. � + , 0 ! $ ' " * ! # ( ( + ' ' . ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' ,  ! & * ! 0 0 / % + 6 ! $ , + 0 " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & & & - / % & + . . - $ , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & ! % 0 $ ! 5 - $ + % 0 ! # $ � 0 ! ' . + 6 + % # % + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & + 0 + I ! % , � ' 6 + & !  / $ ! � / � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & + 0 " & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & - . . ! # ! - 5 � $ 0 8 ' ! , + # % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & - . . ! # ! - 5  / + . ' + % # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , & - . . ! # ! - 5 ( / , + & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , ! � , 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , ! � , 0 ) $ + ( � $ " ) � $ 0 % ! $ , 4 + ) 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , ! � , 0 7 % - $ 0 4 ! � , 0 4 - ( ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � 7 � � �. ! ! ' , # $ � % ' ! 0 4 ! � 0 $ ! 8 - ) ! $ � 4 - / , ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , # $ - / % ' 3 - $ * 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , 4 - / , + % # & - % & ! $ % % + . � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , + % , 0 + 0 / 0 ! 5 - $ 0 4 !  . + % ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , ( ! 0 $ - ) - . + 0 � % / % + 6 ! $ , + 0 " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , ( + % ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , % - $ 0 4 3 ! , 0 ! ' / & � 0 + - % ) � $ 0 % ! $ , 4 + ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 37



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G. ! ! ' , $ � & + � . ! H / � . + 0 " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , 0 $ + % + 0 " / % + 6 ! $ , + 0 " & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , 3 ! , 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ! ! ' , 3 ! , 0 7 % - $ 0 4 3 ! , 0 4 - ( ! , � � � � � � � � � � � 7 � � �. +  ! $ 0 " # � , # $ - / ) . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. + ' # ! 0 # $ ! ! % & - ( ( / % + 0 " & - 7 - ) ! $ � 0 + 6 !. ! � $ % + % # 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. + # 4 0 & . + 5 5 ! & ! 9 8 + , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. + # 4 0 4 - / , ! , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. + % ' . ! " & ! + % 5 � % 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. + % ' . ! " 9 / % + - $ , & 4 - - . � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. - & � . # - 6 ! $ % ( ! % 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! 8 4 / (  ! $ , + ' ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. - % # $ - " ' ! 9 / % + - $ , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. ) ( & . ! � % + % # . 0 ' % + . � � � � � �. / ' ' ! % ' ! % 5 - - 0 # $ � ( ( � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( � * + % # , ) � & ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( � % , 0 - % , 0 9 � ( ! , � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( ! � $ , 5 � & + . + 0 + ! , , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 , - / 0 4 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( ! � $ , 5 � & + . + 0 + ! , , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 3 ! , 0 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( ! � $ , . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( ! . . - $ , & � 0 ! $ + % # , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 . ! ! ' , & + 0 "& - . . ! # ! 2 % + . � � � � � �( ! . . - $ , & � 0 ! $ + % # , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 , - / 0 4 5 + ! . '# $ � % # ! 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( ! . 0 4 � ( 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � �( ! % , 0 - % ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � �( ! $ . + % 0 - ) ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( + & * . ! 5 + ! . ' ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � �( + ' ' . ! 0 - % ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( + % , 0 4 - $ ) ! � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( + $ 5 + ! . ' 5 $ ! ! # $ � ( ( � $ � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( + 0 + ! 1 ) 5 + . 0 ' 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( + 0 + ! ) ! , 0 & - % 0 $ - . � � � � � � � � � � �( - - $ ! % ' � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( - $ . ! " 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . % + . � � � � � � � �( - / % 0 ) ! . . - % ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( " $ 0 . ! ) � $ * ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% + & , ! $ 6 + & ! , # $ - / ) . 0 ' 1 & - - * $ + ' # ! 4 - . "0 $ + % + 0 " , & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � � � �% � 0 + - % � . � , , ! (  . " 5 - $ 3 � . ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% � 0 + - % � . & - � . ( + % + % # ( / , ! / ( � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 38



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G% ! 3 & - . . ! # ! ) - % 0 ! 5 $ � & 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% + & , ! $ 6 + & ! , # $ - / ) . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% - $ ( � % 0 - % 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% - $ 0 4 4 � . + 5 � J # $ � ( ( � $ � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% - $ 0 4 4 � . + 5 � J ) � $ 0 % ! $ , 4 + ) . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% - $ 0 4 * + $ * . ! ! , & �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% - $ 0 4 ! $ % , & 4 - - . - 5 & - % 0 ! ( ) - $ � $ " ' � % & ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% - $ 0 4 - $ ) ! 4 � . . 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% - 0 $ ! ' � ( ! � 0 4 5 - $ ( & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% ) , 1 % ! 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% ) , . ! ! ' , . + ( + 0 ! ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- � *  � % * , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- � * 3 - $ 0 4 5 + $ , 0 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- � , + , � & � ' ! ( " . + , 0 ! $ ) � $ * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- 5 , 0 ! ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- . ' ! � $ 0 4 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- % ! + % � ( + . . + - % 5 $ ! ! , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- ) ! % & - . . ! # ! % ! 0 3 - $ * " 4 $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- , , ! 0 0 � & � ' ! ( " 8 � 0 4 5 - $ ( & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- , , ! 0 0 ) ! % , + - % 1 0 $ / , 0 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- 0 . ! " 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- / $ . � ' " - 5 6 + & 0 - $ + ! , & � 0 4 - . + & ) $ + ( � $ "� & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- / 0 3 - - ' # $ � % # ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- / 0 3 - - ' ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " * + $ * 4 � ( # � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- / 0 3 - - ' ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " . ! ' # ! $ . � % ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- / 0 3 - - ' ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " . - 5 0 4 - / , ! # � 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- 6 ! $ 0 4 - $ ) ! & - 5 ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) � $ * . � % ! . ! � $ % + % # 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) ! % % + % ! 4 - / , + % # � � � � . + ( + 0 ! ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) ! - ) . ! + % � & 0 + - % � � � � � � � � �) + % % � & . !  / , + % ! , , , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1 . ! ! ' , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) + % % � & . ! . 0 ' 1 * + $ * . ! ! , 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) - % 0 ! 5 $ � & 0 � & � ' ! ( + ! , 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) - % 0 ! 5 $ � & 0 ! ' / & � 0 + - % 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) - - . ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) $ + ! , 0 4 - $ ) ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) $ + ( $ - , ! . � % ! ) $ + ( � $ " 5 - / % ' � 0 + - % , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) $ + % & ! 4 ! % $ " , # $ � ( ( � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) $ - , ) ! & 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! , % + . � � � � � � � � � �
Page 39



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G) $ - , ) ! & 0 , , ! $ 6 + & ! , . 0 ' � � � � 1  $ � ' 5 - $ ' 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) / ' , ! " # $ � % # ! 5 + ! . ' 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �) / $ , 0 - % ! 7 � & 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ � + %  - 3 ) $ + ( � $ " 5 $ ! ! , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ � , 0 $ + & * 4 + # 4 , & 4 - - . � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ � 3 ' - % ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ + ) - % ' + - & ! , � % & - 5 ! & - / % & + . 5 - $ , - & + � . � + ' 7& � $ ' + # � % 4 - / , ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ + ) - % 4 - / , ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ ( ! ' / & � 0 + - % ) . & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ - ' + . . + � % � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ - - * , % ! , 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ - 0 4 3 ! . . & 4 / $ & 4 - 5 ! % # . � % ' ) $ + ( � $ "� & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ - " ' , & - ( ( / % + 0 " � , , - & + � 0 + - % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ - " ' , . ! � $ % + % # 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ / , , ! . . 4 � . . 5 + $ , 0 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ "  / $ % 6 � . . ! " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ "  / $ % 6 � . . ! " 4 + # 4 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ " ! & $ - 5 0 ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ " 4 + . . ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, � . ! % ' + % ! % - - * � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, � . 0 ! $ . ! ! � & � ' ! ( " 0 / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, � ( / ! . . + , 0 ! $ � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, � % ' � . ( � # % � & - ( ( / % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " % + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, & 4 - - . ) � $ 0 % ! $ , 4 + ) 0 $ / , 0 � & � ' ! ( + ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, & 4 - - . , . ! 0 0 + % # , , - . / 0 + - % , 1 5 $ ! ! , 0 - %� & � ' ! ( " 2 � � � � � � � � � � �, & 4 - - . , . + % * + % # % ! 0 3 - $ * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, & 4 - - . , ) � $ 0 % ! $ , 4 + ) 0 $ / , 0 � & � ' ! ( + ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � 7 � �, & - / 0 $ - � ' � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, ! � 5 + , 4 + % ' / , 0 $ " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 4 � % * , 3 � , 0 ! ( � % � # ! ( ! % 0 . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 4 ! . . ! " & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 4 +  ' ! % 4 ! � ' ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 4 + ) . ! " & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 4 + $ . ! " ( � % - $ ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, + ( ) , - % , . � % ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � �, + 0 � / * . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, * + . . , 5 - $ & � $ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, - / 0 4 ! . ( , � . . 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 40



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G, - / 0 4 4 + ! % ' . ! " ) � $ + , 4 & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � �, - / 0 4 . ! ! ' , � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, - / 0 4 - , ! ! 0 + % 5 � % 0 , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, - / 0 4 ! $ % ! . ! & 0 $ + & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, - / 0 4 5 + ! . ' # $ � % # ! 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, - / 0 4 ( ! $ ! ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 � % % ! , & � 0 4 - . + & ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 � % % ! , & - ( ( / % + 0 " , ! $ 6 + & ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 � % % ! , & - ( ( / % + 0 " , ! $ 6 + & ! , 1  $ � ' 5 - $ ' 2 % + . � � � � � � � � � �, 0 & 4 � ' , & - 5 ! ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 # + . ! , & 4 / $ & 4 - 5 ! % # . � % ' � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 4 ! . ! % , & ! ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 9 - 4 % : , 1 & ! 2 ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 9 - 4 % , & ! ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 9 - 4 % , 4 - , 0 ! . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 9 - 4 % , ) $ + ( � $ " � & � ' ! ( " $ + , 4 3 - $ 0 4 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 ( + & 4 � ! . 8 � . . � % # ! . , , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 0 ( + & 4 � ! . , & ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, 3 � . . - 3 4 + . . & - ( ( / % + 0 " & - . . ! # ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 � " . - $ , 4 � 3 % + . � � � � � � � �0 � " . - $ , 4 � 3 . 0 ' 1  � 0 . ! " # + $ . , 4 + # 4 , & 4 - - . 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 � " . - $ , 4 � 3 . 0 ' 1 5 + ! . ' 4 ! � ' # $ + ( ! , ( � % , 0 - % 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 � " . - $ , 4 � 3 . 0 ' 1 ) � $ * . � % ' , ) $ + ( � $ " 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 � " . - $ , 4 � 3 . 0 ' 1 & $ - , , # � 0 ! ,  ! ! & 4 3 - - '3 4 + 0 ! . � + 0 4 2 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! � % � 4 ) $ - 9 ! & 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 !  ! & * 5 - - 0 8 4 � I ! .  ! & * � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 !  + , 4 - ) * - % , 0 � % 0 & � 0 4 - . + & 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! & � 0 4 ! ' $ � . & K L ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! & $ - , , . ! " 4 ! � 0 4 � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! 5 � $ % ! . " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � 7 � � � � � 7 � � �0 4 ! 5 $ ! ! , 0 - % � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! # - $ , ! � & � ' ! ( + ! , 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! . � % 0 ! $ % . ! � $ % + % # 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! ( � . 0 + % # , . ! � $ % + % # 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! ( - $ . ! " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 ! ) - . + & ! 8 & $ + ( ! & - ( ( + , , + - % ! $ 5 - $ 3 ! , 0" - $ * , 4 + $ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 - $ % 4 + . . & - ( ( / % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 4 - $ % 0 - % # $ � ( ( � $ , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 41



� ; < = > ? @ A B C ; @ � ; < = > ? @ A	 C D @ ý E ; þ @ A> ÿ � � D F � @� @ ; þ @ A G � @ ÿ F � F D � ; < = > ? @ A� > B D A F þ E D F > B G � ; < = > ? @ @� > B D A F þ E D F > B G0 - ' ( - $ ' ! % 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 - % # 4 + # 4 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 $ + % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " 4 � . + 5 � J � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �0 / $ % + % # ) - + % 0 % + . � � � � � � � �/ % + 0 ! ' $ ! , ) - % , ! % + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � �/ % + 6 ! $ , + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " * ! + # 4 . ! " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �/ ) ) $ ! , + ' ! % 0 + � . , ! $ 6 + & ! , � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 � * ! 5 + ! . ' 8 ' + , 0 $ + & 0 4 - / , + % # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 � * ! 5 + ! . ' & + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 � * ! 5 + ! . ' & - . . ! # ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 � * ! 5 + ! . ' & - / % & + . . - $ , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 � 0 ! $ 0 - % � & � ' ! ( " 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 ! % ' � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 6 � . ! ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! & - (  + % ! ' � / 0 4 - $ + 0 " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! ) - . + & ! � / 0 4 - $ + 0 " � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! ) $ -  � 0 + - % � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! 0 $ � % , ) - $ 0 , ! $ 6 + & ! � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 " - $ * , 4 + $ ! 6 � . / � 0 + - % 0 $ +  / % � . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 " - , * 4 + $ ! + 0 � � � � � 7 � �3 ! , 0  - $ - / # 4 4 + # 4 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! , 0 3 - - ' ) $ + ( � $ " , & 4 - - . 0 $ / , 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 ! 0 4 ! $  " 0 - 3 % & - / % & + . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 4 + 0 ! 4 + . . & - ( ( / % + 0 " � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 + . . + � ( 4 ! % $ " , ( + 0 4 , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 + . . - 3 # $ ! ! % � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � 7 � �3 - - ' 4 - / , ! # $ - 6 ! , & 4 - - . � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 - - ' * + $ * � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 - - ' , + ' ! � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 $ � 0 7 . ! ! ' , ! � , 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 $ � 0 7 . ! ! ' , 3 ! , 0 � & � ' ! ( " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 " 5 + $ ! 8 $ ! , & / ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 " ) 0 ! � � � � � � � � � � � �" - $ * , 4 + $ ! 4 - / , + % # . 0 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �" ) - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �M � M � � N O P Q R S T N P S S O P S T O U V N P W R X P T V U T X S P Q V X P T V RY Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a ]b a Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a ]
Page 42



c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n o p n q r s t e h u d i v w x y y y r d n e l h n d i e d u d i t z h n f k { l f k s | i h e e r d n e l h n r s t i h } } l n d ~ � d e eh o � � y z d s � k z h n f k �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� n s q q l f l h n f h f k d � h � s } � h u d i n z d n f r d n e l h n r s t z d n f e x d s � k z h n f k c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s } e hr i h u l q d s m d n e l h n e � q z l n l e f i s f l h n s n q r s t i h } } e d i u l � d o h i f k d o h } } h { l n | � l i d s p f k h i l f l d e �
· 

c d e f g h i j e k l i d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t
· � h i f k g h i j e k l i d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t
· � p z � d i e l q d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t
· � h p f k g h i j e k l i d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t � f k d o p n q r i h u l q d e f k d s q z l n l e f i s f l h n � p n � f l h n h n } t � �� e s f �   ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ f k d � h z � l n d q z d z � d i e k l r h o f k d � l i d s p f k h i l f l d e l e e k h { n l n f k d o h } } h { l n | f s � } d �¡ d z � d i e k l r s e s f �   ¡ s i � k w y   ¢� � f l u d ¡ d z � d i e � x w ¢ vm d n e l h n d i e £ x   ¤ v¥ d n d o l � l s i l d e ¤ ¤ £¦ d o d i i d q r d n e l h n d i e £ ¤ �§ n q d � l q d q } d s u d i e £ v� i h ¨ d n i d o p n q e   ¤© [ ª ` Z « ¬  ® ¯° � � � � � � � � � � � � � ± � � �² � � s e l h n s } } t r d n e l h n e s i d r s l q l n d i i h i � c k d n f k l e k s r r d n e r i h � d e e d e s i d l n r } s � d f h i d � h u d i f k dh u d i r s t z d n f e s n q f k d f s � } d � d } h { e k h { e s e p z z s i t h o f k d u s } p d e ³ n p z � d i e l n u h } u d q � ´ u d i t d o o h i f l e z s q df h i d � h u d i h u d i r s t z d n f e x { k l } e f z s n s | l n | f k d o l n s n � l s } l z r s � f h n h u d i r s l q r d n e l h n d i e �

 ² u d i r s t z d n f e w y   £ ³   ¢ w y   � ³   £ w y   w ³   �� y y y � y y y � y y y� n n p s } r s t i h } } � £ w x y v µ � w µ x £ y ¢ �     x £ w w² u d i r s t z d n f e w � µ y � y ¤ ¶ · ¤ µ y � y w y · £ £² u d i r s t z d n f e { i l f f d n h o o   µ y � y y ¢ ·     y � y y � · y² u d i r s t z d n f e i d � h u d i d q ¶ ¤ y � y w v · ¢ ¶ y � y   v · w �� n s } t e l e h o h u d i r s t z d n f e � h � h or s t z d n f e � h � h or s t z d n f e � h � h or s t z d n f e� p z � d i h o r d n e l h n e r s l q q p i l n |i d r h i f l n | r d i l h q ¶ v ¢ x µ µ ¤ ¶ £ ¶ x   w v ¶ y v x   µ w� p z � d i h o � s e d e h u d i r s l q � � � y � y � £ ·   ¶ v y � y w   ·   w ¢� p z � d i h o � s e d e { i l f f d n h o o w µ y � y y � ·   v y � y y w · � ³ �� p z � d i h o � s e d e i d � h u d i d q w y   y � y w y ·   µ � y � y   v · ¶ ¶
 

Page 43



 c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q f s j d r s i f f { l � d s t d s i l n f k d � s f l h n s } � i s p q � n l f l s f l u d � � � � � � ¸ k d q s f s f k s f l ee p � z l f f d q � t f k d � p n q l n � } p q d e r d n e l h n d i e x � d n d o l � l s i l d e s n q q d o d i i d q z d z � d i l n o h i z s f l h n o h i � h � s }� h u d i n z d n f m d n e l h n � � k d z d s n q � l i d � d i u l � d e m d n e l h n z d z � d i e z s n s | d q � t f k d � p n q �� e p z z s i t h o f k d } s f d e f i d e p } f e h o f k d e d d ~ d i � l e d e l e e k h { n � d } h { �
 ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ » º ¿ ¼ ÀÁ º » º Â ½ Ã ½ Ä ¿ ½ º ¼Ä » Å Å º Â º ¿ ¿ º ÅÆ º Æ Á º ¿ ¼ ÇÅ º Ã º Ä ¼ º Å È ¾ ¾ Â¿ º Ã ¾ ¿ Å¼ º » É È ¾ ¾ ÂÆ ½ ¼ Æ Ä É Ã Ê º ¼ Ë Ì º ¿ Í Ä Î Æ º » É ¼ ¹ ¾ ¼ ¼ ½ Á Ï ºÐ ¿ Ä Ñ Å ¼ Æ ½ ¼ Æ Ä É Ã Ê º ¼¼ É ½ Ï Ï¾ Ñ É ¼ É Ä » Å ½ » ÒÓ Ô Õ Ö × Õ Ø Õ Ø Ù Ú Ù Ó Û Ü Ø Ü Ô Ý Ö Õ Þ Ó Ø Ô Ý Ô Ó Þ Ô ØÓ Ô Õ ß × Õ Ö Õ Ø Ö Ú Ü Õ Ü Õ Ö Ø Ü Ô Ý Ù Ö Þ Û Ó Ô Ý Ô Ø Þ ß Û
 
 à � � � � � � á â ã � � � � � � ± � á � � � � � ã � � � ä å æ ç è é ç ê¸ k d � n f d i n s } � p q l f o p n � f l h n o h i f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q l e � s i i l d q h p f � t ¥ i s q o h i q ¡ d f i h r h } l f s n¦ l e f i l � f ë h p n � l } � ´ s � k t d s i s i l e j � s e d q s p q l f { h i j r i h | i s z z d l e q d } l u d i d q � h u d i l n | o l n s n � l s } e t e f d z e xr i h � d q p i d e x e d i u l � d e x r d i o h i z s n � d s � f l u l f l d e s � i h e e f k d h i | s n l e s f l h n x s | i d d q l n s q u s n � d { l f k f k d m d n e l h n � p n qz s n s | d z d n f � � l e f d q � d } h { l e s e p z z s i t h o f k d i d u l d { e f k s f { d i d � s i i l d q h p f q p i l n | f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s iw y   £ ³   ¢ �
· ì í î ï ð ñ í ò ó ô õ ö ó õ ÷ ø î ù ó ö ó ú í õ ÷ ô û ü ý ÷ û í õ þ ÿ ¸ k l e } h h j d q s f � h f k f k d d z r } h t d i s n q d z r } h t d d � h n f i l � p f l h n ei d z l f f d q � t d s � k d z r } h t d i h n s z h n f k } t � s e l e x s n q s } e h l n � h z d i d � d l u d q l n i d e r d � f h o d s i } t i d f l i d z d n f es n q p n o p n q d q � d n d o l f e � ¸ k d � h n f i h } d n u l i h n z d n f { s e } s i | d } t s e i d � p l i d q � � d � h z z d n q s f l h n e { d i d z s q df h l z r i h u d � h n f i h } h u d i f k d i s l e l n | h o l n u h l � d e o h i d s i } t i d f l i d z d n f � h e f e s n q p n o p n q d q � d n d o l f� h n f i l � p f l h n e s n q f k d e d k s u d � d d n l z r } d z d n f d q �
· � ô ï õ þ � ó ô þ � ý ÷ � ¸ k l e { s e s n s p q l f h o f k d i l e j e f h f k d r i h � d e e { k d i d l n q l u l q p s } e � d s e d f h � d d z r } h t d q � t se � k d q p } d h i s q z l f f d q � h q t h o f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s n q f i s n e o d i f k d l i r d n e l h n � d n d o l f e l n f h sn d { e � k d z d � ¸ k d � h n f i h } d n u l i h n z d n f { s e } s i | d } t s e i d � p l i d q { l f k n h e l | n l o l � s n f i d � h z z d n q s f l h n es i l e l n | �
· � � ö û þ þ û í õ í � � ó � 	 í � û ó þ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f � h u d i d q f k d s q z l e e l h n h o n d { d z r } h t d i � h q l d e f h f k d c d e fg h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s n q f k d e f s n q s i q h o � h n f i h } { s e o h p n q f h � d d ~ � d } } d n f �
· 
 ý ô î ù ï þ ó í � � � � û ÷ û í õ ï ð 
 ó õ þ û í õ ÿ � l n � d   � r i l } w y   £ x n d { s q q l f l h n s } r d n e l h n i d � p d e f e k s u d f h � dr p i � k s e d q f k i h p | k � q q l f l h n s } m d n e l h n ë h n f i l � p f l h n e � ¸ k d s p q l f l q d n f l o l d q { d s j n d e e d e l n f k d r i h � d q p i d eo h i i d � d l u l n | q d q p � f l h n e s n q � s } � p } s f l n | r d n e l h n e s n q z s q d i d � h z z d n q s f l h n e o h i l z r i h u d z d n f � � } }l z r i h u d z d n f s � f l h n e { d i d l z r } d z d n f d q �
· � ó � 
 ó õ þ û í õ þ ï õ � ì ý ö � ø ý ö þ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f d ~ s z l n d q f k d � s } � p } s f l h n h o f k d s n n p s } r d n e l h n s n q f k d } p z r�  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �d ~ � d } } d n f �

Page 44



· " í ô ó û # õ $ % ý û ÷ û ó þ ÿ ¸ k d e d o h i d l | n l n u d e f z d n f e s i d k d } q p n q d i f k d � p e f h q t h o f k d � � ¥ ë x s n q f k d s p q l f o h p n qf k d e t e f d z f h � d { d } } � h n f i h } } d q �
· & ó ô û � û î ï ÷ û í õ í � � þ þ ó ÷ þ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f d n e p i d e f k s f f k d s e e d f e k d } q � t f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s i d s ed ~ r d � f d q � ¸ k d e f s n q s i q h o � h n f i h } l n r } s � d f h s � k l d u d f k l e { s e o h p n q f h � d d ~ � d } } d n f �
· � ô ó ï þ ý ô ' ( ï õ ï # ó ö ó õ ÷ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f i d u l d { d q f k d s i i s n | d z d n f e l n r } s � d f h d n e p i d f k s f e p i r } p e � s e k l el n u d e f d q l n f k d z h e f s r r i h r i l s f d { s t e s n q o h p n q � h n f i h } h o f k l e r i h � d e e f h � d d ~ � d } } d n f �
· ) ó ò û ó � í � ÷ ù ó * ó þ ÷ + í ô , þ ù û ô ó 
 ó õ þ û í õ " ý õ � - . / 0 1 / 2 � î î í ý õ ÷ þ ÿ ¸ k l e { h i j { s e � s i i l d q h p f s f f k d i d � p d e fh o f k d � l n s n � l s } ë h n f i h } } d i { l f k f k d s l z h o s e e l e f l n | f k d � l n s n � l s } ë h n f i h } } d i l n d n e p i l n | f k d � p s } l f t h o f k do l n s n � l s } e f s f d z d n f e �c g m � l e s n � � ² ¶ y y   � w y y v s � � i d q l f d q e d i u l � d r i h u l q d i � � } } h p i e d i u l � d e s i d � p s } l f t s e e p i d q p e l n | i l | h i h p e� p s } l f t z s n s | d z d n f e t e f d z e x s n q s e e d e e d q � t d ~ f d i n s } s e e d e e h i e f { l � d s t d s i � c g m � o l i e f s � k l d u d qs � � i d q l f s f l h n l n   ¶ ¶ £ s n q { d k s u d e p � � d e e o p } } t z s l n f s l n d q f k l e s � � i d q l f s f l h n e l n � d �¸ k d r p i r h e d h o f k d � � ² ¶ y y   � w y y v � d i f l o l � s f l h n l e f h d n e p i d f k s f c g m � r i h u l q d e � p s } l f t � h � s } � h u d i n z d n fm d n e l h n � � k d z d e d i u l � d e f h d z r } h t d i e x z d z � d i e s n q � d n d o l � l s i l d e { l f k l n f k d e � h r d h o � h � s } � h u d i n z d n fm d n e l h n � � k d z d � d | p } s f l h n e w 3 4 5 � � � �  � 6 � � � � � �  � � � � � 7 � � � � � � 8 �  � � � 9 � � � � : 3 4 5 �c d { l } } r i h u l q d � d e f u s } p d s n q q d } l u d i s n q l z r i h u d h p i e d i u l � d e l n s n d o o l � l d n f s n q d o o d � f l u d z s n n d i� t �

· 
m i h u l q l n | s k l | k ; � p s } l f t e d i u l � d f h s } } � d n d o l � l s i l d e s n q q d o d i i d q z d z � d i e

· 
m s t l n | � h i i d � f � d n d o l f e h n f l z d x q d s } l n | { l f k � p d i l d e r i h z r f } t

· 
m i h u l q l n | s � � p i s f d s n q f l z d } t r d n e l h n l n o h i z s f l h n

· 
m i h u l q l n | d � p s } s � � d e e f h s } } h p i e d i u l � d e { l f k l n f k d i d } d u s n f i d | p } s f l h n e

· 
m i h u l q l n | s n d o o l � l d n f s n q d o o d � f l u d e d i u l � d f h s } } d z r } h t d i e l n f k d e � k d z d¸ k d e d z d s n e i d e r h n q l n | � p l � j } t f h i d � p d e f e o h i l n o h i z s f l h n x | l u l n | s q u l � d s n q f i s l n l n | x s n q e p r r } t l n |q d f s l } d q | p l q s n � d h n f k d l z r } l � s f l h n e h o s n t n d { } d | l e } s f l h n s o o d � f l n | f k d e � k d z d �� e r s i f h o f k d < p s } l f t ¡ s n s | d z d n f � t e f d z x e d u d i s } e t e f d z e s n q r i h � d q p i d e k s u d � d d n r p f l n r } s � d f h d n e p i dh p i e d i u l � d � h n f l n p s } } t l z r i h u d e �¸ k d e d l n � } p q d �

· � s u l n | r i h � d q p i d e l n r } s � d o h i q d s } l n | { l f k � p e f h z d i � h z r } s l n f e s n q o s p } f e x s n q d n e p i l n | f k ds r r i h r i l s f d � h i i d � f l u d s n q r i d u d n f s f l u d s � f l h n e s i d f s j d n �
· 

ë h n q p � f l n | l n f d i n s } � p s } l f t s p q l f e f h d n e p i d � p s } l f t l e z s l n f s l n d q s n q f h l q d n f l o tl z r i h u d z d n f e �
· 

¡ h n l f h i l n | h p i r i h � d e e d e f h h � f s l n e f s f l e f l � s } q s f s h n h p i d o o l � l d n � t l n � s } � p } s f l n | s n qr s t l n | r d n e l h n e x e h { d � s n d n e p i d � d n d o l f e s i d r s l q h n f l z d �
· � p i u d t l n | � p e f h z d i e s � h p f f k d l i d ~ r d i l d n � d h o h p i e d i u l � d= � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � > � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � > � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � ?  � � � � @ � � �  � �

Page 45



A B 7 6 � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � C � @ 7 � � � � � � � � � � D � � � � � � � � � E C 7 D � F � G � � � � �  � � � � �  �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � �� � : 3 4 H I 4 J �9  � K � @ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � @ � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �L � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � @ � � K � � ! � � � � � � @ M �  � � � � � � � � M � � � � � � �� � ?  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � M � � �  � � � � � � � � M � � ! � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � N � � � @ �� � � � � � � > � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � M � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � K � @! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �c ² � O ¸ g m ´ ¸ ² ¸ � �ë � � ´ � ¸ � � � ´ ¸¦ � g � ¸ � � � ´ ¸¡ ´ ¸ë � � ´ � O m �¸ � � � ´ ¸ � ë ¸ § � �O m �  �
 

m s t z d n f h o r d n e l h n e � r d n e l h n d i e P� d n d o l � l s i l d e � v w x   £ v ¦ p dq s t e v w x   £ v   y y ·   y y ·w �
 

m d n e l h n � d f § r ÿ m s t z d n f h o � p z r � p z w x ¤ ¤   � w x ¢ ¢   v ¢ · ¶ ¤ ·� �
 

¦ d o d i i d q ¥ d n d o l f e � n f h m s t z d n f ÿ m s t z d n fh o � p z r � p z w ¢ � w £ v ¢ · ¶ ¤ ·£ �
 

¦ d s f k l n � d i u l � d ÿ m s t z d n f h o ¦ d s f k � i s n f w £ ¢ w � v ¢ · ¶ ¤ ·¢ �
 

¦ d s f k h o s m d n e l h n d i ÿ m s t z d n f h o ¦ d s f k� i s n f s o f d i i d � d l r f h o s } } n d � d e e s i tl n o h i z s f l h n µ £ ¢ ¤ y v ¢ · v   ·¤ �
 

m s t z d n f h o ¥ d n d o l � l s i t m d n e l h n ¤ v ¤ ¢ ¤ £ ¤ v ¢ · ¶ £ ·µ �
 

� n l f l s } } d f f d i s � j n h { } d q | l n | q d s f k h os � f l u d x q d o d i i d q h i r d n e l h n d i z d z � d i w x w � w ¢ w x     ¶ v ¢ · ¶ ¢ ·v �
 

� d o p n q m s t z d n f ¤   ¶ ¢ ¢ µ � v ¢ · ¶ � ·¶ �
 � d { e f s i f d i e d f p r   x µ v   ¢   x ¢ ¶   v ¢ · v ¶ ·  y �
 

¦ l u h i � d < p h f d x { l f k l n } d | l e } s f l u df l z d e � s } d e �   ¢ £ y Q R S TU T V Q R T RW V X V Y R ZR [ V Y R W V w ¶   v ¢ · ¶ w ·    �
 

¸ i s n e o d i � n < p h f d £ w ¤   y � £ ¶ v ¢ · v w ·  w �
 

´ z r } h t d i e s f l e o s � f l h n { l f k f k d e d i u l � dr i h u l q d q � t f k d m d n e l h n e � q z l n l e f i s f l h ne d � f l h n n ³ s n ³ s n ³ s v � · v � ·  � �
 

¸ k d r d i � d n f s | d h o u l e l f h i e { s l f l n | } d e ef k s n e d u d n z l n p f d e s f s i d � d r f l h n r h l n f � n ³ s n ³ s n ³ s   y y ·   y y ·  £ �
 

¸ k d r d i � d n f s | d h o r k h n d � s } } e s n e { d i d q{ l f k l n w y e d � h n q e � n ³ s n ³ s n ³ s ¶ £ · ¶ µ ·
Page 46



¸ k d } s f d e f r p � } l e k d q q s f s � w y   � ³   £ � o h i s } } � � m � o p n q e s q z l n l e f i s f l h n � h e f e e k h { e f k s f c g m � r d n e l h n es q z l n l e f i s f l h n � h e f r d i z d z � d i l e �   v � ¤ ¤ x f k d     f k } h { d e f � h e f s z h n | e f v ¶ � � m � o p n q e s n q { d } } � d } h { f k dn s f l h n s } s u d i s | d h o � w ¤ � v   �c g m � k s e f k d } h { d e f f h f s } � h e f r d i z d z � d i e � s q z l n l e f i s f l h n s n q l n u d e f z d n f � s f � w µ � v y x f k d n s f l h n s } s u d i s | do h i � � m � l n w y   � ³   £ l e �   w ¤ � µ � �¸ k d w y   £ ³   ¢ s n n p s } � h e f h o s q z l n l e f d i l n | f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q r d i z d z � d i l e �   v � v w x f k l e� h z r s i d q o s u h p i s � } t { l f k f k d s u d i s | d � h e f o h i s p f k h i l f l d e l n f k d ¦ ë � � ÿ � � � i d e p } f e o h i w y   � ³   £ s e e k h { n l nf k d f s � } d � d } h { �ë h e f r d i z d z � d iw y   � ³   £ m h e l f l h n c d e f g h i j e k l i dm d n e l h n � p n q � � m �� u d i s | d � � m �� h { d e f � � m �� l | k d e f� q z l n � h e f r d i z d z � d i     \ ] �   v � ¤ ¤ � w ¤ � v   � ¶ �   µ � v y � y ¢¸ h f s } � h e f r d i z d z � d i   ^ \ � w µ � v y �   w ¤ � µ � � w µ � v y � £ ¤ ¶ � v ¶_ ` a b c d e f g ^ ] h ` ^ ] d ^ [ a i j ` a c k l m n ® l o ® p q ` ª ` h ] ª rw y     ³   w w y   w ³   � � k s n | d w y   � ³   £ � k s n | d w y   £ ³   ¢ � k s n | d� ¸ ´ � ¸ ´ · � ¸ ´ · � ¸ ´ ·� d i u l � d � d n f i d e f s o o µ � µ £   � £ ¢ ¢ ; w ¢ � µ £ £ � £ ;   ¶ � �m s t i h } }   w   y ;   ¤ � µ   ¤ ¤ y � y   ¤ y � y� ë ¸ ³ § m ¡ e f s o o µ µ y � y ¶ w v � ¤     w w � w� l n s n � d � f s o o ¢ � ; £ y � y     w ¤ ¤ � µ   w ¶ �  ¥ p e l n d e e e p r r h i f e f s o o       �   v � w   � y � y   w ; µ � µ¸ d � k n l � s } � � y � y £ � � � � £ y � y© [ ª ` Z ® ® ® ® ® n s n r t ® n « s ® r « t t r p s « r n
Ó Ô Õ Õ × Õ Ó u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ Õ × Õ Ó Ó Ô Õ Ó × Õ ß u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ Ó × Õ ß Ó Ô Õ ß × Õ Ö u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ ß × Õ Ö Ó Ô Õ Ö × Õ Ø u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ Ö × Õ Ø� u � � � u � � � u � � � u � �� ¾ É Ä Ï � � � � � � À � � � � � � � � � À � � � � � � � � � À � � � � � � � � À � � �� � u � � � { y y w � ~ � � � { � � x y � | w

Page 47



¸ k d z d z � d i e k l r l n f k d � p n q � h n f l n p d e f h | i h { x { l f k s f h f s } z d z � d i e k l r l n � } p q l n | p n q d � l q d q } d s u d i e s n qo i h ¨ d n i d o p n q e h o w ¤ v x µ v y s e s f �   ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ � � � f l u d z d z � d i e s i d d z r } h t d q � t � v � e d r s i s f d h i | s n l e s f l h n e �¸ k d n p z � d i h o s � f l u d z d z � d i e � h n f l n p d f h l n � i d s e d s e s i d e p } f h o s p f h d n i h } z d n f � ¡ d z � d i n p z � d i e o h iw y   � ³   £ k s u d � d d n i d e f s f d q �� ] a � ] ^ h � e Y � ` ª ] f [ ^ \ � ` ªl ® � ` ^ � � ] ` � � \ ] ` ^ � m n ® p o ® � � � ` _ f ] m n ® l o ® p � � ` _ f ] m n ® m o ® l � � ` _ f ] m n ® ® o ® m� � f l u d ¡ d z � d i e ¶ µ x ¢ £ v � � µ   · ¶ £ x y ¢ ¤ � � w v · ¶   x y µ w ; w � y � · ¶ w x ¶ ¢ ¶m d n e l h n d i e µ   x   v ¶ £ �   £ · ¤ v x � ¢ v £ � v v · ¤ ¢ x   µ µ £ � � ¶ · ¤ w x £ � ¢¥ d n d o l � l s i l d e   y x ¶ ¢ ¶ w � y v ·   y x µ � ¤ w � w   ·   y x ¢ y £   � v   ·   y x �   µ¦ d o d i i d q r d n e l h n d i e µ µ x µ v y w � ¶ ¶ · µ ¢ x ¢ w w µ �   � · µ y x £ ¶ � v �     · ¤ ¢ x w y w§ n q d � l q d q } d s u d i e ¢ x ¶ v v   w ¢ � ¢ £ · w x ¤ ¢ ¢ ; w y � £ £ · � x � � µ � ³ � � ³ �� i h ¨ d n i d o p n q e ¢ x �   ¤   � ¢ µ · ¢ x w � £ ¤ � y £ · £ x ¶ � ¤ w w � � ¤ · £ x y � £© [ ª ` Z m  « ¬ ¯ « n p r ¯  � m �  ¬ �  ® p r � n � m p � ¬ � ® t p r � n � m l p ¬ t p ¯´ z r } h t d d e � h l n l n | f k d � p n q { d i d s e o h } } h { e �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ £ ¡ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª ¨ « ¦ § ¨ ¬ ª ¨ © ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ³ ´ µ ¶ ± · ¸ ¶ ¹ ° ° ± º ´ » ± ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¸ ± ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ Á Â Ã Á Ä Á Å Æ Ã Á Ä Ç ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ º È ¸ ´ É ³ º ´ É º ± ® ÊË ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ° ± ¶ È ° ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ É · ¸ Ì ´ Ä Å Í ÆË ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ¯ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ¶ ¿ ³ ® ³ ´ Ä Â Å Æ ÎÏ Ð £ ¤ Ñ ¢ ¦ ¬ Ò ¬ « ¦ ¨ Ó Ò « Ô ¨

Page 48



¥ d n d o l f e s { s i q d q f h z d z � d i e } d s u l n | d z r } h t z d n f { d i d s e o h } } h { e �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ £ ¡ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª ¨ « ¦ § ¨ ¬ ª ¨ ©Õ ³ ® Ö ³ º ´ È ½ È º Ì ³ Ì ¹ ® ® ³ Ì ¹ È ¾ ³ º ³ ¾ ¹ º ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾ Ö ³ ¸ ³ É ¹ ¾ ´ Á Ã Ä Î Â Á Ã Â Å ×Ø ³ ¸ ³ É ¹ ¾ ´ È ½ È º Ì ³ Ì ± ¸ Ì ³ È ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ Î Ù Ù ÁÕ ³ ® Ö ³ º ´ ° ³ È À ¹ ¸ ¼ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¾ ° ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¾ ± Ì ³ É ³ º º ³ ÌÖ ³ ¸ ³ É ¹ ¾ ´ Ã ¾ º È ¸ ´ É ³ º ± É ¯ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ ± ¸ º ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ´ ± º È º ³ É · ¸ Ì Ù Ã Ç Ç Í × Ã Ç Ù ÂÏ Ð £ ¤ Ñ ¢ Ô Ò ¬ § Ô Ô Ò Ô ¦ ¨

Page 49



Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á â Þ à ã Û Ú Ý ä Û à Ý å Û æ ß å Ýç è é ê ë ì í ê è ì î ï é ç ë ð ñ ò ó î è ê ô õ ð ó ê ñ î ì ç ð è î ô ñ ê é ç ê ö¸ k l e l e s i d u l d { h o f k d c g m � l n u d e f z d n f s q u l e h i t r s n d } s � f l u l f l d e o h i f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i w y   £ ; w y   ¢ � ¸ k l ei d r h i f r i h u l q d e s n h u d i u l d { h o f k d l n u d e f z d n f z s i j d f � h n q l f l h n e f k s f o h i z d q f k d � s � j q i h r f h f k d! � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � @ � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � K M � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � � � � �| h u d i n s n � d s n q z d d f l n | e { l f k l n f d i n s } s n q d ~ f d i n s } l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d i e i p n n l n | s e e d f e o h i f k de � k d z d s n q l n u d e f z d n f q d � l e l h n e �¸ k d o l i e f l n u d e f z d n f r s n d } z d d f l n | h o f k d t d s i { s e f l n | d q { l f k e s q n d e e s e s } h n | e d i u l n | r s n d } z d z � d ië h p n � l } } h i ë } l u d � h ~ k s q q l d q p n d ~ r d � f d q } t d s i } l d i l n f k d z h n f k � ¸ k d i d { d i d s n p z � d i h o f i l � p f d e r s l qf h f k l e { d } } } l j d q s n q i d e r d � f d q r s n d } z d z � d i s f f k d z d d f l n | � ¦ d r p f t ë k s l i � s n ÷ i d d n { h h q { i h f d f k d� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � M �  � �  � � � !  � � � �  � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ø L � � > � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  A � � � B � � K �  � � � 7 � � � � � � 6  � � � � D � > � � � � � � � G � > � � � � @ 7 � � � � � � � ù � � � � G � > � � � � @÷ i h p r s n q { s e s } { s t e f k h p | k f o p } x � h n e l q d i d q x { k l } e f h n h � � s e l h n e s r r i h r i l s f d } t � k s } } d n | l n | � � d { s e sf k h i h p | k } t q d � d n f z s n { k h � � h n e l q d i d q s o i l d n q � ¸ k d � p n q l e r h h i d i o h i k l e } h e e � c d { l } } z l e e k l z � ² p if k h p | k f e s i d { l f k k l e o s z l � @ � �� f f k l e o l i e f z d d f l n | h o f k d n d { o l n s n � l s } t d s i s e l e n h i z s } r i s � f l � d f k d r s n d } i d � d l u d q s n p z � d i h o s n n p s }| h u d i n s n � d i d r h i f e o h i i d u l d { � � i d r h i f h n f k d e f h � j } d n q l n | s � f l u l f l d e h o f k d o p n q { s e r i d e d n f d q s f f k l ez d d f l n | � ¸ k d r s n d } s | i d d q f k s f f k d p r r d i } d u d } h o e f h � j } d n q l n | e k h p } q � d e d f s f f k d z s ~ l z p zr d i z l f f d q x { k l � k l e � p i i d n f } t � ¢ · � ¸ k l e { s e s � h n f l n p s f l h n h o d ~ l e f l n | r h } l � t � � r i h r h e s } f h s q q � } h t q e¥ s n j m � ë s e s n d { } d n q l n | � h p n f d i r s i f t { s e s } e h s r r i h u d q � ¸ k d r i l n � l r } d e h o e f h � j } d n q l n | { d i di d u l d { d q s n q f k d � p i i d n f } d u d } h o e f h � j h n } h s n s n q f k d r i d u l h p e t d s i � e l n � h z d | d n d i s f d q { d i d s } e hr i d e d n f d q l n f k d i d r h i f � � n s � � h i q s n � d { l f k � d e f r i s � f l e d f k d r s n d } i d u l d { d q s i d r h i f h n f k d h r d i s f l h n s }� h n f i h } e h o � � ¥ ë � d � p i l f l d e � d i u l � d e x { k h s � f s e � p e f h q l s n f h f k d e � k d z d e s e e d f e � ¸ k d � � � ´ � £ y ws e e p i s n � d i d r h i f h n � h n f i h } e r i h u l q d q � t � � ¥ ë � d � p i l f l d e � d i u l � d e k s q � d d n i d u l d { d q � t O m ¡ ÷ { l f k f k do p } } i d r h i f � d l n | z s q d s u s l } s � } d f h r s n d } z d z � d i e �¸ k d � r i l } s | d n q s s } e h o d s f p i d q s n p r q s f d i d r h i f h n f k d ø D � > � � � � � � � � � ú � � � �  � � � � � � � � � > � �  � � � �  � A B 7 6 � � � � � � � � � K � � � û � � � � � @ � � �  � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � @ ! � � � � � � � � ø � � ! � � �� � > � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �   � � � � � M � � � � � � �  � > � �  �r h f d n f l s } f h � d i d | l h n s } } t e l | n l o l � s n f � ¸ k d r s n d } q l e � p e e d q f k d o l i e f l n u d e f z d n f z s q d p n q d i f k l eø D � > � � � � � � � � � � ú � � � �  � � � � � � � � � > � � D � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � ! � � ! � � � @ � � > � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � û � � � � @h o f k l e o l i e f l n u d e f z d n f { h p } q | d n d i s f d s f f i s � f l u d } d u d } e h o i d f p i n o h i f k d e � k d z d � p f { l f k f k d s q q l f l h n s }� d n d o l f h o r i h u l q l n | s r h e l f l u d e h � l s } l z r s � f �¸ k d r i d u l h p e o l n s n � l s } t d s i d n q d q { l f k | } h � s } d � p l f l d e e f i p | | } l n | f h z s j d o p i f k d i | i h p n q � ¸ k d e f i h n |i d f p i n e e d d n q p i l n | w y   � { d i d n h f � s i i l d q f k i h p | k l n f h f k d o l i e f � p s i f d i h o w y   £ x { k d i d f k d § O d � p l f tz s i j d f q d } l u d i d q s e z s } } } h e e q d e r l f d f k d � h n f l n p l n | r h e l f l u d n d { e h n f k d d � h n h z t � ¸ k d u d i t e f i h n | i p no h i f k d § � ´ � p l f t z s i j d f s } e h e } h { d q s e � h n � d i n e h u d i k l | k u s } p s f l h n } d u d } e � h z � l n d q { l f k q l e s r r h l n f l n |d � h n h z l � q s f s x s } � d l f { d s f k d i i d } s f d q �
Page 50



� o f d i f k d u d i t e f i h n | i d f p i n e h u d i f k d r i d u l h p e t d s i ü s r s n d e d d � p l f l d e k s q o s } } d n h u d i f k d � p s i f d i h nr i h o l f f s j l n | s n q { h i i l d e h u d i f k d l z r s � f h o f k d l z r d n q l n | e s } d e f s ~ i l e d � ¸ k d r h i f o h } l h i d z s l n d qp n q d i { d l | k f f k d e f i s f d | l � � d n � k z s i j l n ü s r s n � ¸ k d r s n d } s | i d d q n h f f h s } } h � s f d s q q l f l h n s } o p n q e l n f k do l i e f � p s i f d i f h f s j d s q u s n f s | d h o f k d i d � d n f o s } } e x s e f k d i d { s e s } i d s q t r i d u l h p e } t s } } h � s f d q � s e k s { s l f l n |l n u d e f z d n f � � d { � s e k o } h { { s e s } } h � s f d q f h ´ p i h r d s n ´ � p l f l d e x s e � h f k f k d u s } p s f l h n s n q r h f d n f l s }� d n f i s } � s n j r h } l � t i d e r h n e d e d d z d q f h o s u h p i ´ p i h r d s n e k s i d e � ¸ k d r s n d } s } e h � h n f l n p d q f h s } } h � s f d f hr i h r d i f t u l s � h f k } l e f d q s n q p n } l e f d q o p n q e x { k l } d r i d r s i s f l h n e f h d e f s � } l e k s q l i d � f r i h r d i f t l n u d e f z d n f� s r s � l } l f t � h n f l n p d q �¸ k d r s n d } z d f l n ü p } t o h i f k d e d � h n q z d d f l n | h o f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i � � o f d i f k d q l o o l � p } f e f s i f f h f k d t d s i| } h � s } d � p l f t z s i j d f e i d | s l n d q e h z d z h z d n f p z q p i l n | f k d e d � h n q � p s i f d i � � } } z s � h i d � p l f t z s i j d f e| d n d i s f d q r h e l f l u d i d f p i n e { l f k ü s r s n f k d e f i h n | d e f h o f k d q d u d } h r d q z s i j d f e s o f d i l n u d e f h i e i d f p i n d qo h } } h { l n | f k d l z r } d z d n f s f l h n h o f k d e s } d e f s ~ i l e d � ¥ h n q z s i j d f e � h n f l n p d q f h � d e f i h n | s e l n u d e f h i ei d e r h n q d q f h } h { d i f k s n d ~ r d � f d q l n o } s f l h n s n q e h h f k l n | e f s f d z d n f e d z s n s f l n | o i h z f k d § � � d q d i s }� d e d i u d h n f k d o p f p i d r s f k h o l n f d i d e f i s f d e � ¸ k d r s n d } s | s l n s } } h � s f d q � s e k o } h { f h z s i j d f e f k s f h o o d i d qf k d � d e f � h z � l n s f l h n h o u s } p s f l h n s n q s � s f s } t e f o h i e f i h n | i d f p i n e � ¸ k d ü s r s n d e d d � h n h z t � h n f l n p d ee k h { e l | n e h o i d � h u d i t s n q { l f k d � p l f t u s } p s f l h n e d ~ f i d z d } t } h { � t k l e f h i l � s } � h z r s i l e h n o p i f k d il n u d e f z d n f { s e z s q d l n f k l e s i d s �¸ k d r s n d } s f f k l e ü p } t z d d f l n | o h i z s } } t i d u l d { d q f k d l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d s � k l d u d q � t f k d o p n q l nf k d r i d u l h p e o l n s n � l s } t d s i � � e p e p s } s i d r i d e d n f s f l u d h o f k d l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d z d s e p i d z d n f� h z r s n t c ¡ m d i o h i z s n � d � d i u l � d e r i d e d n f d q s i d r h i f q d f s l } l n | i d f p i n e h u d i � h f k f k d } h n | s n q e k h i ff d i z � � d o d i d n � d { s e z s q d f h f k d o p n q e h { n � p e f h z l e d q � d n � k z s i j s n q f k d { l q d i } h � s } s p f k h i l f tp n l u d i e d h o o p n q e � c ¡ m d i o h i z s n � d � d i u l � d e r i d e d n f d q i d e d s i � k f k s f e k h { d q h u d i f k d } s e f o l u d t d s i ef k d i d } s f l h n e k l r � d f { d d n f k d i l e j h o s n l n u d e f z d n f s n q l f e i d f p i n k s q n h i z s } l e d q s o f d i f k d e k h � j eq d } l u d i d q q p i l n | f k d | } h � s } o l n s n � l s } � i l e l e � � o f d i f k d e f i h n | i d � h u d i t l n d � p l f t z s i j d f e l n i d � d n f t d s i ef k d � � �  � � � � �  � ý � ?  � � @ � � � K ! � � � �  � þ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � �  � �  � � � � �  � � � � �l n u d e f h i e l n d � p l f t f k s n � h n q e � s n n h { � d d n e d d n l n s } } r d i l h q e o i h z e k h i f f h } h n | f d i z � c k l � k l e f k dd ~ r d � f d q i d { s i q o h i f k d k l | k d i i l e j h o k h } q l n | f k d e d s e e d f e � � f { s e s } e h k l | k } l | k f d q � t c ¡ f k s f h u d i s } }i d r h i f d q r d i l h q e p r f h s n q l n � } p q l n | f { d n f t t d s i e f k d i d f p i n e | d n d i s f d q � t f k d s e e d f e { l f k l n f k d � ÷ m �k s q e l | n l o l � s n f } t � d s f d n l n o } s f l h n �¸ k d r s n d } � h n f l n p d e f h f s j d s | d n p l n d } t } h n | ; f d i z l n u d e f z d n f u l d { x { k l � k l e � h n e l e f d n f { l f k f k d } h n | ;f d i z n s f p i d h o f k d } l s � l } l f l d e h o f k d o p n q � � f l e k h { d u d i e f l } } i d } d u s n f f h z h n l f h i l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � dh u d i f k d e k h i f f d i z s e { d } } � ² u d i f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i f h ¡ s i � k w y   £ f k d o p n q i d f p i n d q £ � v · f k l e � h z r s i d e� � �  J � J ÿ � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � K M  � � � > � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � K � > � � �  � � � � �f d i z � ¸ k d e d l n u d e f z d n f i d f p i n e r } s � d f k d o p n q � d } h { f k d z l q q } d h o f k d i s n | d h u d i h n d t d s i s | s l n e f f k d} h � s } s p f k h i l f t s u d i s | d x { k d i d d ~ f i d z d } t e f i h n | s � f l u d i d f p i n e r s i f l � p } s i } t l n § O d � p l f l d e k s u d � h h e f d qf k d p n l u d i e d � ² u d i } h n | d i r d i l h q e f k d o p n q i d z s l n e s k d s q h o f k l e r d d i | i h p r s n q f k d r s n d } � h n f l n p d f h� h n e l q d i s } h { d i i l e j s r r i h s � k s q h r f d q � t f k d l n f d i n s } f d s z e s e f k d z h e f s r r i h r i l s f d l n u d e f z d n f e f t } dh u d i f k d } h n | d i f d i z �
Page 51



� h } } h { l n | h n o i h z f k d i d r h i f h n r d i o h i z s n � d f k d r s n d } i d � d l u d q s i d r h i f h n f k d l n u d e f z d n f i d f p i nf s i | d f e f k s f k s u d � d d n s q h r f d q � t f k d o p n q � ¸ k d l n f d i n s } f d s z { s e � h n | i s f p } s f d q h n r h e l f l u d e f h � je d } d � f l h n � h n f i l � p f l h n h u d i f k d r i d u l h p e f k i d d t d s i e � � f { s e n h f d q k h { d u d i f k s f q d e r l f d � h n e l e f d n f } t| h h q q d � l e l h n e h n f k d q d r } h t z d n f h o n d { � s e k o } h { � t f k d r s n d } h u d i f k d r d i l h q f k d � h n f i l � p f l h n h os e e d f s } } h � s f l h n k s q � d d n s e } l | k f n d | s f l u d � ¸ k l e s r r s i d n f q l e � i d r s n � t k l | k } l | k f d q f k d l e e p d h o z s l n } tp e l n | n d { � s e k o } h { f h l n o } p d n � d s e e d f s } } h � s f l h n i d } s f l u d f h f k d � d n � k z s i j � ÷ l u d n f k d | i h { f k l n f k do p n q f k d d ~ f d n f f h { k l � k n d { � s e k o } h { s } h n d � s n z d s n l n | o p } } t l n o } p d n � d s e e d f s } } h � s f l h n l e } l z l f d q � ¸ k dr s n d } { l } } � h n f l n p d f h z h n l f h i f k l e e l f p s f l h n s n q { l } } l n f i h q p � d i d u l e d q r i h � d q p i d e l o f k d e d � s n � dq d z h n e f i s f d q f h � d f f d i l n o } p d n � d i d f p i n e �¸ k d z d d f l n | � h n � } p q d q { l f k s n p r q s f d o i h z f k d q d r p f t � k s l i h n f k d | h u d i n s n � d { h i j � s i i l d q h p f � t� � m � � x { l f k r s i f l � p } s i d z r k s e l e h n f k d d n | s | d z d n f � � m � � k s e � d d n p n q d i f s j l n | h n f k d e p � � d � f h o k l | k} d u d } e h o d ~ d � p f l u d r s t � ¸ k d r s n d } f s } j d q f k i h p | k s n p z � d i h o e r d � l o l � d ~ s z r } d e { k d i d � � m � � u h f l n |� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ?  � � � � � � � � � K � � � � !  � � � � G ú � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � K � � � � � �  � � @ � � �  � �h o � h i r h i s f d | h u d i n s n � d l n h i | s n l e s f l h n e f k d o p n q l n u d e f e l n s n q o p } } t e p r r h i f e f k d { h i j h o � � m � � l n f k l ei d | s i q �� n � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r { s e � h n u d n d q l n � h n q h n q p i l n | � d r f d z � d i w y   £ � ¡ d z � d i eh o f k d � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r z d f o h i o s � d ; f h ; o s � d z d d f l n | e { l f k e d u d n f d d n d ~ f d i n s }z s n s | d i e i p n n l n | f k d o p n q h o k d q | d o p n q e x r i l u s f d d � p l f t s n q l n o i s e f i p � f p i d l n u d e f z d n f e o h i f k de � k d z d � ¸ k d e d o s � d ; f h ; o s � d z d d f l n | e k d } q h u d i f { h q s t e s } } h { o h i s i d u l d { h o r d i o h i z s n � d s n q e f i s f d | ts e { d } } s e s q d f s l } d q } h h j s f f k d l n u d e f z d n f d n u l i h n z d n f � ¸ k d z s n | d i r i d e d n f s f l h n e s i d k d } q � s � j f h� s � j h u d i s e k h i f r d i l h q s n q f k l e r p f e m s n d } ¡ d z � d i e l n s | h h q r h e l f l h n f h � h z r s i d s n q � h n f i s e f f k du s i l h p e z s n s | d i e s n q f k d l i i d e r h n e d e f h � k s n | l n | z s i j d f � h n q l f l h n e � ¥ t z d d f l n | r i l u s f d d � p l f tz s n | d i e l n f k l e { s t m s n d } ¡ d z � d i e s i d l n s � d f f d i r h e l f l h n f h s e e d e e n d { o p n q e h o o d i d q � t f k d e d e s z dz s n s | d i e s e d ~ l e f l n | l n u d e f z d n f e z s f p i d s n q o h } } h { h n o p n q e s i d r i h r h e d q �¸ k d � h u d z � d i r s n d } f h h j r } s � d � p e f r i l h i f h f k d s n n p s } z d d f l n | e h o f k d d z r } h t d i e s n q z d z � d i e � ´ � p l f tz s i j d f e k s q z s q d z h q d e f o p i f k d i r i h | i d e e h u d i f k d f k l i q � p s i f d i { l f k § � s n q ü s r s n d e d z s i j d f e } d s q l n |f k d { s t � � d f p i n e l n f k d r i h r d i f t z s i j d f � h n f l n p d q f h � d u d i t e f i h n | { l f k r i h r d i f t s e e d f e q d } l u d i l n | f k dk l | k d e f i d f p i n h u d i h n d t d s i h o s n t h o f k d s e e d f e f k d e � k d z d l n u d e f e l n � ÷ } h � s } � h n q e d n � h t d q s e f i h n |� p s i f d i l n r s i f s e s i d e r h n e d f h q l e s r r h l n f l n | | } h � s } | i h { f k s n q o s } } l n | l n o } s f l h n � p f s } e h l n f k d � s e d h o÷ d i z s n ¥ p n q e l n i d e r h n e d f h k d l | k f d n d q | d h ; r h } l f l � s } f d n e l h n e o h } } h { l n | f k d e k h h f l n | q h { n h o s¡ s } s t e l s n s l i } l n d i h u d i f k d § j i s l n d �¸ { h i d r h i f e { d i d r i d e d n f d q f h f k d r s n d } h n q d u d } h r z d n f e { l f k l n f k d s } f d i n s f l u d l n u d e f z d n f r h i f l h n h of k d o p n q � ¸ k d r s n d } k s q r i d u l h p e } t s r r i h u d q s r i h r h e s } f h d e f s � } l e k s e d r s i s f d } l e f d q s } f d i n s f l u d er h i f o h } l h � ² u d i i d � d n f t d s i e f k d l n k h p e d f d s z k s u d l q d n f l o l d q s n p z � d i h o l n u d e f z d n f h r r h i f p n l f l d eh o o d i l n | k l | k t l d } q e s n q s f f i s � f l u d i d f p i n e f k s f s } e h q d z h n e f i s f d } h { � h i i d } s f l h n f h d l f k d i � h n q h i d � p l f tz s i j d f e � � h { d u d i x p n } l j d f k d o p n q e l n u d e f z d n f l n m i l u s f d ´ � p l f t s n q � d q | d o p n q e f k d e d l n u d e f z d n f es i d } l e f d q h n i d � h | n l e d q e k s i d d ~ � k s n | d e s n q q h h o o d i � d f f d i } l � p l q l f t f k s n z s n t h o f k d h f k d i
Page 52



s } f d i n s f l u d e k d } q � t f k d o p n q � ¸ k d z d d f l n | s | i d d q o h i d ~ l e f l n | l n u d e f z d n f e h o f k l e f t r d f h � d f i s n e o d i i d qf h f k l e r h i f l h n h o f k d o p n q s n q o h i � s e k o } h { f h � d z s q d s u s l } s � } d d s � k � p s i f d i o h i s n l n � i d s e d l nl n u d e f z d n f e h o f k l e f t r d x s e s n q { k d n h r r h i f p n l f l d e s i l e d � ¸ k p e s } } h { l n | f k d l n k h p e d f d s z f k d o } d ~ l � l } l f tf h z h u d � p l � j } t { k d n i d � p l i d q � � e d � h n q i d r h i f { s e r i d e d n f d q f h f k d r s n d } x { k l � k k l | k } l | k f d q f k dr i h | i d e e f k s f k s e � d d n z s q d l n e f i d s z } l n l n | f k d k d q | d o p n q r h i f o h } l h x { k l � k h u d i f k d } s e f f { h t d s i e k s ee d d n s i d q p � f l h n l n o d d e � h z � l n d q { l f k l n � i d s e d q f i s n e r s i d n � t � ¸ k d l n f i h q p � f l h n h o s � d e r h j d e l n | } dz s n s | d i o p n q k s e e d d n r d i o h i z s n � d l z r i h u d h u d i s } } � p f l n r s i f l � p } s i h n s i l e j ; s q � p e f d q � s e l e { k d i d f k di d e p } f e k s u d � d d n d ~ f i d z d } t d n � h p i s | l n | �L � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � ! � � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � �s � f l u l f l d e � � z z d q l s f d } t o h } } h { l n | f k d � h u d z � d i z d d f l n | f k d s n n p s } z d d f l n | e o h i � h f k f k d d z r } h t d i es n q z d z � d i e f h h j r } s � d l n ¥ i s q o h i q s f f k d ë l f t � s } } s n q o h } } h { l n | q s t s f f k d ¥ i s q o h i q � h f d } � ¸ k d e ds n n p s } d u d n f e s i d s } { s t e { d } } s f f d n q d q s n q f k d t r i h u l q d s n h r r h i f p n l f t o h i d z r } h t d i e x z d z � d i e s n qr d n e l h n d i e f h k d s i s � h p f u s i l h p e s e r d � f e h o f k d e � k d z d l n � } p q l n | f k d l n u d e f z d n f d n u l i h n z d n f s n q si d u l d { h o l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d h u d i � h f k f k d r i d u l h p e t d s i s n q f k d } h n | d i f d i z � � n s q q l f l h n f h f k dd � h n h z l � s n q l n u d e f z d n f � s � j | i h p n q f k d e d z d d f l n | e r i h u l q d s n h r r h i f p n l f t f h k d s i s � h p f f k ds q z l n l e f i s f l h n s e r d � f e h o f k d o p n q s n q s n t � k s n | d e f k s f k s u d f s j d n r } s � d o h i z d z � d i e h i d z r } h t d i e �� e l f l e f k d s q z l n l e f i s f l h n o p n � f l h n h o f k d e � k d z d f k s f l e f k d z s l n l n f d i o s � d { l f k d z r } h t d i e s n qr d n e l h n d i e f k l e l n o h i z s f l h n s } { s t e r i h u d e h o l n f d i d e f � ¸ k d i d { s e s n h r r h i f p n l f t f h s e j � p d e f l h n e { l f kf k d e d � d l n | s n e { d i d q o h i f k d � d n d o l f h o f k d { k h } d z d d f l n | � ¸ k d z d z � d i e z d d f l n | { d } � h z d q � n q i d {¥ h { j d i o i h z f k d ¥ i s q o h i q ¦ l e f i l � f ë i d q l f § n l h n s e | p d e f e r d s j d i � n q i d { q d } l u d i d q s � } d s i s n ql n o h i z s f l u d r i d e d n f s f l h n f k s f r i h z r f d q s n p z � d i h o l n f d i d e f l n | � p d e f l h n e o i h z f k d s p q l d n � d � � } l e f h of k d � p d e f l h n e � s n � d o h p n q h n �
· 

c g m � � n n p s } z d d f l n | � p d e f l h n eh i | h f h
· 

k f f r � ³ ³ { { { � { t r o � h i | � p j ³ ¡ d z � d i ³ � d { e ³ w y   ¢ ³ � r i l } ³ � n n p s } ¡ d d f l n | � d r h i f � s e r ~¸ k d o l n s } f { h z d d f l n | e h o f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i f h h j r } s � d l n ü s n p s i t s n q ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ � ´ � p l f t z s i j d f ed n q d q f k d t d s i e f i h n | } t { l f k | } h � s } d � p l f l d e r i h q p � l n | q h p � } d q l | l f i d f p i n e q p i l n | w y   £ � § � d � p l f l d e� � � � �  � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � �  � > � � � � � û  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � 8 6 � � � � � � � � � � � > � � ø ?  � � � � � � � � > �� � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � @ � � > � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � D � � � � � : 3 4 H � � � � � � � � @ � � � s } } i h p n qo h i s e e d f z s i j d f e { l f k � h n q e s } e h q d } l u d i l n | q h p � } d q l | l f i d f p i n e s n q § O l n q d ~ } l n j d q | l } f e s n q r i h r d i f t� h f k i d f p i n l n | s } z h e f w y · �¸ k d r s n d } s � j n h { } d q | d q f k s f f k d l n u d e f z d n f d n u l i h n z d n f i d z s l n e � k s } } d n | l n | { l f k s n p z � d i h o d � p l f tz s i j d f e n h { } h h j l n | o p } } t u s } p d q s n q � h n q e f i s q l n | h n k l e f h i l � s } } t } h { t l d } q e x { k l � k k s u d l n e h z dz s i j d f e s � f p s } } t f p i n d q n d | s f l u d � c l f k f k l e s e s � s � j | i h p n q l f { s e q d � l q d q f k s f s e { d } } s e h n h n ; | h l n |� h z z l f z d n f f h } l e f d q s } f d i n s f l u d l n u d e f z d n f e f k s f � s e k o } h { e k h p } q � h n f l n p d f h � d q l i d � f d q f h { s i q e f k df { h d � p l f t z s i j d f e f k s f s i d d ~ r d � f d q f h � d n d o l f o i h z � d n f i s } � s n j s � f l u l f t � ¥ h f k ü s r s n s n q f k d ´ ë ¥ s i dd ~ r d � f d q f h l z r } d z d n f e l | n l o l � s n f o p i f k d i � p s n f l f s f l u d d s e l n | | h l n | o h i { s i q � ü s r s n l n r s i f l � p } s i l e s � l |� d n d o l � l s i t h o f k d } h { d i h l } r i l � d e f k s f k s q � d � h z d e p � k s z s � h i o s � f h i f h { s i q e f k d d n q h o f k d t d s i �´ p i h r d s n s n q ü s r s n d e d d � p l f l d e s } e h h o o d i � d f f d i u s } p d f k s n z s n t h f k d i z s i j d f e s n q l n r s i f l � p } s i f k d
Page 53



§ � � ë h n e d � p d n f } t � s e k o } h { { s e s | s l n s } } h � s f d q f h � h f k z s i j d f e x { l f k l n f d i n s } z s n s | d i e | l u d n o p } }q l e � i d f l h n h u d i f k d f l z l n | h o f k d e d l n u d e f z d n f e �� n s q q l f l h n f h f k d l n u d e f z d n f q d � l e l h n e f k d r s n d } i d u l d { d q f k d e f s f d z d n f h o l n u d e f z d n f r i l n � l r } d e s n q�  � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � > � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � @ � � � � � ! � � � � � ! � � � �  � �� h q l o t s z h q d } h o � d e f r i s � f l � d o h i r d n e l h n o p n q e s n q � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ø � � � � � � � > �N � � � � � � � � � K � � � � � �  � : 3 4 J ;   ¤ � p e l n d e e r } s n e d f e h p f f k d f l z d f s � } d s n q e f i p � f p i d h o f k d i d | p } s il n u d e f z d n f s q u l e h i t z d d f l n | e x z d d f l n | e h o f k d s } f d i n s f l u d l n u d e f z d n f e { h i j l n | | i h p r s n q r } s n e o h if i s l n l n | � ¸ k d � p e l n d e e r } s n s n q f k d e f s f d z d n f e h o l n u d e f z d n f r i l n � l r } d e { d i d s r r i h u d q o h i f k d t d s i �� n � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r { s e k d } q l n ¥ i s q o h i q q p i l n | ¡ s i � k � ¸ k d z d z � d i e h o f k d� } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r i d u l d { d q l n q d f s l } e d u d n f d d n o p n q e o i h z d l | k f e d r s i s f dz s n s | d i e � ¡ h e f h o f k d e d r i l u s f d d � p l f t o p n q e { h p } q � d � h n e l q d i d q § O } h { d i z l q ; z s i j d f l n f d i z e h o| d h | i s r k t s n q f s i | d f z s i j d f � � e { l f k f k d � h n q h n z d d f l n | e f k d e d o s � d ; f h ; o s � d z d d f l n | e r i h u l q dz d z � d i e { l f k f k d h r r h i f p n l f t f h s e j � p d e f l h n e h o f k d z s n s | d i e s n q f h z h n l f h i f k d l n u d e f z d n f} s n q e � s r d s n q r d i o h i z s n � d � ¸ k l e � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r l e e h z d { k s f q l o o d i d n f l n e f t } df h f k d } h n | d i � h n q h n z d d f l n | s e e h z d h o f k d o p n q e s i d e r d � l o l � s } } t f s i | d f d q s f } h � s } � p e l n d e e d el n u d e f z d n f s n q z d z � d i e s i d s � } d f h s e j q d f s l } d q � p d e f l h n e | l u d n f k d l i } h � s } j n h { } d q | d � ¸ k d z d d f l n |� h n � } p q d q { l f k s r i d e d n f s f l h n o i h z s n d { z s n s | d i } h h j l n | f h r i h u l q d } h s n e s n q d � p l f t � s r l f s } { l f kd z r k s e l e h n f k d } h � s } i d | l h n � ¸ k d z d z � d i e h o f k d { h i j l n | | i h p r q d � l q d q f h i d � h z z d n q f k l e n d {l n u d e f z d n f f h f k d o p } } r s n d } �� e r s i f h o h n | h l n | | h h q | h u d i n s n � d x s f f d n q s n � d s f l n u d e f z d n f s n q f i s l n l n | e d z l n s i e l e d n � h p i s | d q n h fh n } t o h i n d { r s n d } z d z � d i e � p f s } e h o h i d ~ l e f l n | z d z � d i e f h j d d r f k d l i j n h { } d q | d s e p r f h q s f d s er h e e l � } d � ¦ p i l n | f k d r d i l h q f k d r s n d } k s e � d d n i d r i d e d n f d q s f s n p z � d i h o l n q p e f i t l n u d e f z d n f e d z l n s i el n � } p q l n | f k d � ÷ ë � n u d e f z d n f � p z z l f x s n n p s } � � m � � � h n o d i d n � d f k d � h � s } ÷ h u d i n z d n f � p f p z n � d z l n s i xi p n � t ÷ i s n f ¸ k h i n f h n s n q � h � s } � p f k h i l f t m d n e l h n � p n q � n u d e f z d n f � f i s f d | l d e s n q ë p i i d n f � e e p d eë h n o d i d n � d x i p n � t � m � � � n s q q l f l h n f h l n q p e f i t s n q l n u d e f z d n f i d } s f d q d u d n f e r s n d } z d z � d i e s i dd n � h p i s | d q f h s f f d n q e p l f s � } d f i s l n l n | d u d n f e l n h i q d i f h d n k s n � d f k d l i l n u d e f z d n f p n q d i e f s n q l n | l nh i q d i f h � d f f d i � h n f i l � p f d f h f k d { h i j l n | e h o f k d r s n d } � ¸ h f k l e d n q f k d s u s l } s � l } l f t h o p r � h z l n | f i s l n l n |s n q l n u d e f z d n f e d z l n s i e s i d s i d | p } s i s | d n q s l f d z q l e � p e e d q s f f k d i d | p } s i � p s i f d i } t z d d f l n | e � � n f d i z eh o { l q d i d n | s | d z d n f { l f k f k d � ÷ m � � h z z p n l f t x f k d c g m � m d n e l h n e ¦ l i d � f h i s n q ¦ d r p f t ë k s l i � h f ki d z s l n z d z � d i e h o f k d � � m � � ´ ~ d � p f l u d s n q � s f l h n s } � k s q h { m d n e l h n e � h s i q e �� n f d i z e h o i d e r h n e l � } d h { n d i e k l r f k d e � k d z d � h n f l n p d q f h d ~ d i � l e d l f e e k s i d k h } q d i u h f l n | i l | k f e l n o p } } �¸ k d r s n d } s q h r f e f k d m � � ë e k s i d k h } q d i u h f l n | | p l q d } l n d e o h i f k l e r p i r h e d s n q � h n f l n p d e f h z s j d p e d h of k d o p } } ; d ~ f d n q d q e d i u l � d � ¸ k d o p n q l e s � } d f h u h f d h n d u d i t � h z r s n t i d r i d e d n f d q l n l f e l n u d e f z d n fr h i f o h } l h s n t { k d i d l n f k d { h i } q � ¸ k d � p n q � h n f l n p d e f h d n | s | d q l i d � f } t { l f k s n p z � d i h o � h z r s n tz s n s | d z d n f e { k d i d f k d i d k s u d � d d n e r d � l o l � l e e p d e f h q l e � p e e l n f d i z e h o | h h q | h u d i n s n � d s n q e h � l s }i d e r h n e l � l } l f t � � e i d r h i f d q l n r i d u l h p e t d s i e f k l e d n | s | d z d n f l e � h n q p � f d q f k i h p | k f k d � � m � � { k d i dq d r p f t � k s l i z s n � s n ÷ i d d n { h h q i d z s l n e s u d i t s � f l u d z d z � d i � ¸ k d u h f l n | s � f l u l f t h o f k d o p n q l e z s q ds u s l } s � } d d s � k � p s i f d i f h � h f k r s n d } z d z � d i e s n q f k d r p � } l � u l s f k d c g m � { d � e l f d �
Page 54



� e k s e � d d n k l | k } l | k f d q l n r i d u l h p e i d r h i f e f k d d ~ r d i l d n � d h o f k d l n u d e f z d n f r s n d } z d z � d i e l e se l | n l o l � s n f � d n d o l f f h f k d o p n q s e l f d n e p i d e f k s f f k d e � k d z d � h n f l n p d e f h h r d i s f d { l f k k l | k e f s n q s i q e h o| h u d i n s n � d s n q f k s f l n u d e f z d n f q d � l e l h n e s i d i d u l d { d q s n q z h n l f h i d q f h f k d k l | k d e f e f s n q s i q e �� h { d u d i q p i l n | s n t o l n s n � l s } t d s i l f l e p e p s } o h i e h z d z d z � d i e h o f k d r s n d } f h } d s u d s n q f h � d i d r } s � d q{ l f k n d { o s � d e � ¦ p i l n | f k d r d i l h q p n q d i i d u l d { } h n | e d i u l n | r d n e l h n d i e i d r i d e d n f s f l u d m d f d i ¡ d d ie f d r r d q q h { n s n q { s e i d r } s � d q � t f k d o h i z d i ¦ l i d � f h i h o c g m � � f p s i f � z d e h n � ¸ k d i d { d i d f { h � k s n | d ef h f k d r s n d } i d r i d e d n f s f l u d e o i h z � d d q e { l f k ë } } i � s n } d t s n q f k d } s f d ë h p n � l } } h i � h ~ � d l n | i d r } s � d q � të } } i � s i i s n q s n q ë } } i ¦ s u d t � ¸ k d r s n d } { l e k d e f h { d } � h z d n d { � h z d i e s n q f h f k s n j f k h e d } d s u l n | o h if k d l i � h n f i l � p f l h n f h f k d e � k d z d q p i l n | f k d r d i l h q h o f k d l i f d n p i d� e f k d n d { o l n s n � l s } t d s i � d | l n e s n p z � d i h o | } h � s } d � p l f t z s i j d f e s i d s f h i n d s i i d � h i q k l | k e s n q � h n qt l d } q e i d z s l n k l e f h i l � s } } t } h { s n q l n e h z d � s e d e n d | s f l u d � ¸ k d h p f } h h j o h i s e e d f i d f p i n e } h h j e o i s | l } d �� h { d u d i f k l e k s e � d d n s o d s f p i d h o f k d i d � d n f r s e f s n q z s i j d f e k s u d � h n f l n p d q f h � } l z � f k d { s } } h o{ h i i t � � e f k d o p n q z h u d e l n f h f k d o l n s } t d s i h o f k d f k i d d t d s i s � f p s i l s } � t � } d f k d r s n d } { l } } � d r s t l n |r s i f l � p } s i s f f d n f l h n f h f k d } l j d } t d o o d � f e h o s § � l n f d i d e f i s f d k l j d s e { d } } s e z h n l f h i l n | f k d e p � � d e e h oh f k d i { l e d h o � d n f i s } � s n j l n f d i u d n f l h n l n ü s r s n s n q ´ p i h r d � m h e e l � } d u h } s f l } l f t d z s n s f l n | o i h z f k d ÷ i d d j� s l } h p f i d e f i p � f p i l n | f s } j e s n q l e e p d e e p i i h p n q l n | � p e e l s s n q § j i s l n d { l } } s } e h n d d q f h � d z h n l f h i d q � � n{ k s f } h h j e f h � d s � p e t t d s i l f l e d ~ r d � f d q f k s f q l i d � f } t k d } q r i h r d i f t { l } } o d s f p i d o h i f k d o l i e f f l z d s e s ns e e d f � } s e e l n f k d o p n q s n q f k d n d { } t o h i z d q r d n e l h n � h s i q { l } } z d d f o h i f k d o l i e f f l z d � ¸ k d r s n d } { l } }� h n f l n p d f h h r d i s f d f h f k d k l | k d e f } d u d } e h o | h u d i n s n � d e d d j l n | f h s q s r f n d { � d e f r i s � f l e d s e l f d z d i | d e �

Page 55



Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à � â Þ à ã Û Ú Ý ä Û à Ý ä � à � � Û ä Û à Ý � à � Ú Ý å � Ý Û � ��  � 6  � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ ; f h ; q s t � s e l e l n ; k h p e d x�  ! ! � � � � � � @ �  � 6  � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � D � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s | i d d q s f� p s i f d i } t z d d f l n | e h o f k d � n u d e f z d n f m s n d } � ¸ k d i d s i d o h p i f d d n r i h o d e e l h n s } l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d i e s n qe d u d n s q z l n l e f i s f l h n e d f f } d z d n f e f s o o l n f k d l n ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f f d s z �¸ k d l n ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d z d n f � h e f e � h n f l n p d f h � d s z h n | f k d } h { d e f h o s } } } h � s } s p f k h i l f tr d n e l h n o p n q e � � n w y   � ³   £ M �  � 6  � � � � � � ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d z d n f � h e f e { d i d � ¶ �   £ r d i e � k d z dz d z � d i � h z r s i d q { l f k f k d n s f l h n s } s u d i s | d o h i s } } } h � s } s p f k h i l f t r d n e l h n o p n q e h o � ¶ ¶ � ¶ w �¸ k d m s n d } s q h r f d q s o p n q ; e r d � l o l � � d n � k z s i j l n � r i l } w y y ¢ x { k l � k l e i d u l d { d q s n q i d u l e d q s n n p s } } t �¦ d f s l } e h o f k d � d n � k z s i j � p i i d n f } t � d l n | p e d q s i d e k h { n l n f k d � f s f d z d n f h o � n u d e f z d n f m i l n � l r } d e � ¸ k d� d n � k z s i j i d r i d e d n f e f k d h r f l z s } l n u d e f z d n f r h i f o h } l h q l e f i l � p f l h n � d f { d d n s e e d f � } s e e d e f h � i l n |c g m � p r f h   y y · o p n q l n | l n s � � h i q s n � d { l f k f k d r i l n � l r } d e h p f } l n d q l n f k d � p n q l n | � f i s f d | t � f s f d z d n f �¸ k d m s n d } q h d e k h { d u d i z s j d f s � f l � s } s q � p e f z d n f e s i h p n q f k d � d n � k z s i j o h i d s � k s e e d f � } s e e { l f k l n se d f � h n f i h } i s n | d �¸ k d u h } s f l } l f t l n z s i j d f e h u d i f k d } s e f t d s i x { k l � k l e � h u d i d q l n z h i d q d f s l } l n f k d o h } } h { l n | e d � f l h n e xr i h u l q d q f k d l n u d e f z d n f m s n d } { l f k h r r h i f p n l f l d e f h s } } h � s f d l n u d e f z d n f l n f h d � p l f l d e x � h n q e s n qr i l u s f d d � p l f t q p i l n | f k d t d s i � ¸ k d l n u d e f z d n f l n k d q | d s n q � p i i d n � t o p n q e { s e o p i f k d i i d q p � d q q p i l n |f k d t d s i � ¸ k d � p n q k h } q e   � ¤ ¢ · l n � s e k � ¸ k d i d f p i n h n � s e k � s } s n � d e i d z s l n e s f s k l e f h i l � } h { �¸ k d � p n q { l } } u h f d h n i d e h } p f l h n e r p f f h f k d � n n p s } s n q ´ ~ f i s h i q l n s i t ÷ d n d i s } ¡ d d f l n | e h o s } } � h z r s n l d el n { k l � k l f k s e s �  � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � > � � � � � ! � � � � @ � � � � � �  � � � �  � 6  � � � � 8 � � � � � � � � � �D � > � � � � � � � 7 � � � � � ! � � � � 6  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � > � � � � � ! � � � � @ � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � �  � 6  � � � � � � � � � � � M� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 6  � � � � > � � � � � � � � � > � � @ � � � � � ! � � � � � � G � �  s } ÷ d n d i s } s n q ´ ~ f i s h i q l n s i t ÷ d n d i s }¡ d d f l n | e �� � ¥ ë r i h u l q d e � p e f h q l s } e d i u l � d e f h f k d � p n q s n q s i d i d e r h n e l � } d o h i e s o d j d d r l n | x e d f f } d z d n f h of i s n e s � f l h n e x l n � h z d � h } } d � f l h n x h u d i e d s e f s ~ i d � } s l z x e f h � j } d n q l n | x | d n d i s } � p e f h q l s } e d i u l � d e s n q h f k d i� � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 6  � � � � � � 	 � � ; l n f d i d e f s n q d � p l f t e k s i d k h } q l n | e x { l f k f k dd ~ � d r f l h n h o r i l u s f d d � p l f t s n q r i h r d i f l d e �¸ k d � p n q i d f p i n d q     � v · l n w y   £ ³   ¢ x   �   · s � h u d f k d i d f p i n h n f k d o p n q ; e r d � l o l � � d n � k z s i j h o   y � µ · �¸ k d s u d i s | d i d f p i n o h i s } } } h � s } s p f k h i l f t r d n e l h n o p n q e l e   � � w · x f k l e r h e l f l h n d q f k d � p n q l n f k d µ � 
 �r d i � d n f l } d h o f k d } h � s } s p f k h i l f t p n l u d i e d ��  � 6  � � � � � � � � ; f d i z l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � A B 7 6 � � � > � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � �h u d i f k d } s e f f k i d d t d s i e { s e   y �   · � h u d i f k d } s e f o l u d t d s i e l f { s e v � � · � s n q h u d i f k d } s e f f d n t d s i e l f{ s e v � � · � ¸ k d � d n � k z s i j o l | p i d e { d i d ¶ � ¤ · x µ � ¶ · s n q µ � v · � ¸ k d i d e r d � f l u d s u d i s | d i d f p i n e o h i } h � s }
Page 56



s p f k h i l f t r d n e l h n o p n q e s i d     � y · x v � µ · s n q µ � ¶ · x { k l � k h n s } d s | p d f s � } d � s e l e r } s � d e c g m � l n f k dv y \ ] x ¤ ¶ \ ] s n q w µ \ ] r d i � d n f l } d h u d i f k d e d r d i l h q e �¸ k d } h n | d i ; f d i z h p f ; r d i o h i z s n � d e s | s l n e f f k d } h � s } s p f k h i l f t s u d i s | d k s u d � d d n s � k l d u d q o i h z � h f ks e e d f s } } h � s f l h n s n q � h n e l e f d n f | h h q e f h � j e d } d � f l h n � ¸ k l e r h e l f l u d � h n f i l � p f l h n o i h z e f h � j e d } d � f l h nq d z h n e f i s f d e f k d d ~ � d } } d n f { h i j h o f k d l n ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d z d n f f d s z �

Page 57



Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à  â Þ à ã Û Ú Ý ä Û à Ý ä � å � Û Ý Ú÷ } h � s } d � p l f t z s i j d f e z s q d u d i t e f i h n | i d f p i n e h u d i f k d t d s i f h ¡ s i � k x w y   ¢ { l f k f k d � ¸ � ´ � } } c h i q� n q d ~ i d f p i n l n |   ¶ � w · x s n q w y � � · d ~ � } p q l n | f k d § O � ¡ h e f z s i j d f e q d } l u d i d q e f i h n | i d f p i n e { l f k � h f k´ p i h r d s n q d z d i | l n | z s i j d f e q d } l u d i l n | q h p � } d q l | l f i d f p i n e x s } f k h p | k � p i i d n � t { d s j n d e e i d q p � d q´ p i h r d s n ´ p i h i d f p i n e o i h z w   · f h � p e f ¢ � ¶ · l n � f d i } l n | f d i z e � ´ z d i | l n | z s i j d f i d f p i n e h o   ¤ � � · { d i du d i t z p � k q i l u d n � t ÷ i d s f d i ë k l n s { k l � k � h z r d n e s f d q o h i f k d } h e e d e z s q d � t � s f l n � z d i l � s s n q ´ s e f d i n´ p i h r d �

¸ k d § � e f h � j z s i j d f { s e k l | k } t u h } s f l } d s n q { k l } e f l f q d } l u d i d q s i d e r d � f s � } d i d f p i n o h i f k d t d s i x l fe p o o d i d q e d u d i s } � h i i d � f l h n e s n q i d � h u d i l d e � ¸ k l e u h } s f l } l f t { s e f k d i d e p } f h o f k d § � � d q d i s } � d e d i u df s r d i l n | l f e r h } l � t h o < p s n f l f s f l u d ´ s e l n | � < ´ � { k l � k o l n s } } t d n q d q h n w ¶ ² � f h � d i w y   £ � ¸ k l e r h } l � t k s q� d d n s z s � h i e f l z p } p e f h f k d z s i j d f { k d i d � t f k d � d q � h p | k f � h n q e l n f k d h r d n z s i j d f f h i s l e d q d z s n qs n q r i l � d e � ¸ k d k l | k d i r i l � d e q d r i d e e d q � h n q t l d } q e s n q f k d i d o h i d } h { d i d q f k d � h e f h o � h i i h { l n | �� h { d u d i x h n � d p n d z r } h t z d n f o d } } � d } h { ¤ · s n q f k d d � h n h z t { s e f k h p | k f f h k s u d i d s � k d q s r h l n f{ k d i d | i h { f k { s e e d } o ; e p e f s l n l n | x < ´ { s e { l f k q i s { n � ¸ k d i d z h u s } h o f k l e r i h r z s q d f k d z s i j d f en d i u h p e s e f k d l n d u l f s � } d � h n e d � p d n � d { s e f k s f � h n q r i l � d e { h p } q d s e d s n q t l d } q e { h p } q i l e d � � f { s es } e h } l j d } t f k s f f k d � d q d i s } � d e d i u d { h p } q i s l e d l n f d i d e f i s f d e o i h z f k d l i } h { } d u d } h o y � w ¢ · l n h i q d i f hf d z r d i f k d l n o } s f l h n s i t r i d e e p i d e f k s f s o p } } } s � h p i z s i j d f s n q | i h { l n | d � h n h z t { h p } q | d n d i s f d �² u d i f k d t d s i z h n d f s i t r h } l � l d e k s u d q l u d i | d q { l f k f l | k f d i r h } l � l d e l n f k d § � � � h n f i s e f l n | { l f k f k d} h h e d i r h } l � l d e h o ü s r s n x ´ p i h r d s n q ë k l n s � ¸ k d z h e f q i s z s f l � l z r s � f h o f k l e q l u d i | d n � d k s e � d d n f k d

� Ø Ý Ô Ô ��Ø Ý Ô ÔÕ Ô Ý Ô ÔÕ Ø Ý Ô ÔÓ Ô Ý Ô ÔÓ Ø Ý Ô Ôß Ô Ý Ô Ô
� �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ���  !� ��� " #$ ��� % &' ��� ( !# ��� � �� ��) * !+ ��) � �� ��), -./-01 23-4 -1 5.0 � u 6 � 7 v � y } � 8 9 :� u 6 � ; v � w � < ~ � � � = x� u 6 � � { � v � � � 8 9 :� u 6 � > x � x |� u 6 � � ~ � � ? � | ? @ x � A � w

Page 58



i d } s f l u d s r r i d � l s f l h n h o f k d q h } } s i s | s l n e f h f k d i � p i i d n � l d e { k l � k x s � � h i q l n | f h f k d ¥ } h h z � d i | ¦ h } } s i� r h f � n q d ~ x k s e s r r i d � l s f d q w µ � v · s | s l n e f s � s e j d f h o   y h f k d i z s � h i � p i i d n � l d e x e l n � d ¡ s i � k w y   £ �

¸ k d l z r s � f h o f k l e q i s z s f l � s r r i d � l s f l h n k s e � d d n f h i d q p � d n h n § � ¦ h } } s i d s i n l n | e s n q l n f p i n x i d q p � df k d r i l � d � h z r d f l f l u d n d e e h o § � d ~ r h i f e { k l � k k s e q s z r d n d q � h n o l q d n � d l n § � d � p l f l d e � � n � h n f i s e f xf k d ü s r s n d e d s n q ´ p i h r d s n e l n r s i f l � p } s i k s u d d n � h t d q s � h h e f f h d ~ r h i f e s n q d s i n l n | e �c h i } q z s i j d f e { d i d s } e h s o o d � f d q � t f k d e p q q d n s n q q i s z s f l � o s } } l n h l } r i l � d e { k l � k o d } } o i h z B   y v r d i� s i i d } l n ¡ s i � k w y   £ f h B ¢ ¢ r d i � s i i d } � t ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ � ¸ k l e { s e � s p e d q } s i | d } t � t s n h u d i e p r r } t h o h l } x{ l f k � h p n f i l d e e p � k s e � s p q l � i s � l s � h n f l n p l n | f h r p z r h l } l n s n d o o h i f f h i d � } s l z z s i j d f e k s i d o i h zz h i d d ~ r d n e l u d r i h q p � d i e l n � h i f k � z d i l � s � ¸ k d n p z � d i h o h l } { d } } e l n � h i f k � z d i l � s k s e � h n e d � p d n f } t� d d n i d q p � d q x � d � s p e d z s n t p n � h n u d n f l h n s } e l f d e � d � | � h l } e s n q e s n q e k s } d � s i d n h f r i h o l f s � } d s f f k d e dr i l � d e �¸ k d l z r s � f h o } h { d i h l } r i l � d e k s e � d d n � h f k r h e l f l u d s n q n d | s f l u d � � h i h l } r i h q p � d i e l f k s e � d d n n d | s f l u ds e i d u d n p d s n q r i h o l f e k s u d o s } } d n � ë s r l f s } l n u d e f z d n f k s e � d d n k s } f d q x q i l } } l n | i l | e z h f k � s } } d q x s n qd s i n l n | e k s u d h o f d n k s } u d q � s p e l n | e k s i d r i l � d e f h o s } } � � n � h n f i s e f x h l } l z r h i f d i e k s u d � d n d o l f d q o i h zf k d o s } } l n o p d } � h e f e s n q � h n e p z d i e s i d d ~ r d � f d q f h � d n d o l f o i h z f k d d ~ f i s � s e k l n f k d l i r h � j d f e �¸ k d ´ p i h r d s n z s i j d f e k s q s q l o o l � p } f t d s i x s n q o s l } d q f h z s j d s n t k d s q { s t p n f l } f k d o l n s } � p s i f d i � ¸ k d´ p i h r d s n d � h n h z t { s e e f i p | | } l n | f h e k h { s n t i d s } e l | n e h o | i h { f k o h i z p � k h o f k d t d s i s n q e d u d i s }k d s q { l n q e k d } q � s � j d � h n h z l � d ~ r s n e l h n s n q q s z r d n d q e d n f l z d n f � ¸ k d e d k d s q { l n q e l n � } p q d q f k d� h n o } l � f l n f k d § j i s l n d s n q l f e s e e h � l s f d q f i s q d e s n � f l h n e x s n q f k d h n | h l n | � h n f i s � f l h n h o f k d ÷ i d d jd � h n h z t x s n q o d s i f k s f ÷ i d d � d { h p } q � h f k q d o s p } f h n l f e q d � f i d r s t z d n f e s n q { l f k q i s { o i h z f k d ´ p i h �

� Ø Ý Ô Ô ��Ø Ý Ô ÔÕ Ô Ý Ô ÔÕ Ø Ý Ô ÔÓ Ô Ý Ô ÔÓ Ø Ý Ô Ôß Ô Ý Ô Ô
� �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ���  !� ��� " #$ ��� % &' ��� ( !# ��� � �� ��) C DE FGH � �� ��), -./-01IJ 203- K L M M @ K � N O P M L L < N 6 Q M uR ; P � S9 6 P × � 9 N M 6 Q M u N < u �9 6 P × > Q T 6 Q M u N < u �

Page 59



² u d i f k d t d s i f k d ´ p i h r d s n ë d n f i s } � s n j � ´ ë ¥ � l n f i h q p � d q u s i l h p e z d s e p i d e f h d s e d z h n d f s i t r h } l � t l ns n d o o h i f f h e f l z p } s f d � h i i h { l n | s n q l n u d e f z d n f � � n l f l s } } t l f � p f l n f d i d e f i s f d e o i h z y � w ¢ · f h y �   ¢ · x s n q� � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � U � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 9 ! � � � � � � � � E � U � � 9 � � F �  � � � � � � � � f d n q d q f h e f l z p } s f d| i d s f d i � s n j } d n q l n | s n q � i d q l f | i h { f k x � p f f h n h s u s l } � � l n s } } t x s n q e h z d { h p } q e s t � d } s f d q } t x l n ü s n p s i tw y   ¢ l f l n f i h q p � d q s r i h | i s z h o < ´ { k l � k e p � � d d q d q l n � h h e f l n | e d n f l z d n f s n q r i h r d } } d q f k d e f h � jz s i j d f o h i { s i q n d s i } t   ¶ · l n } h � s } � p i i d n � t f d i z e � ¸ k d ´ p i h � } h � i d f p i n d q w ¶ � � · l n ´ p i h f d i z e o h i f k dt d s i x � p f f k d q d u s } p s f l h n h o f k d ´ p i h s | s l n e f � f d i } l n | f k s f s � � h z r s n l d q f k d l n f i h q p � f l h n h o < ´ z d s n fe f d i } l n | i d f p i n e { d i d h n } t ¢ � ¶ · � � h { d u d i x d � h n h z l � n p z � d i e s f } s e f e k h { d q e l | n e h o l z r i h u d z d n fs � i h e e f k d i d | l h n � ´ p i h r d x s l q d q � t } h { d i h l } r i l � d e s n q s � h h e f f h � h z r d f l f l u d n d e e o i h z f k d { d s j d i� p i i d n � t x z s t n h { k s u d f p i n d q f k d � h i n d i x s } f k h p | k f k d o d s i h o s ÷ i d d j q d � f q d o s p } f s n q r h e e l � } d d ~ l fo i h z f k d ´ p i h i d z s l n s f k i d s f �
ü s ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  M � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � �f k d d � h n h z t s n q e f l z p } s f d | i h { f k � ë h n e p z d i e d n f l z d n f { s e l n d u l f s � } t q s z r d n d q � t f k d � p q | d f s i tn d d q f h l n � i d s e d e s } d e f s ~ x � p f d o o h i f e f h l n � i d s e d { s | d e x s n q } h h e d i z h n d f s i t r h } l � l d e l n � } p q l n | f k dl n f i h q p � f l h n h o < ´ x k s u d e p � � d d q d q l n q i l u l n | f k d e f h � j z s i j d f o h i { s i q x � p h t d q � t } h { d i h l } r i l � d e s n qs { d s j d i g d n � ¸ k d � ¸ � ´ ü s r s n l n q d ~ i d f p i n d q s n l z r i d e e l u d w µ · l n e f d i } l n | f d i z e x ¶ � ¶ · h o f k l e l n f k d} s e f � p s i f d i �´ z d i | l n | z s i j d f e s } e h z s q d e f i h n | i d f p i n e o h i f k d t d s i i d f p i n l n |   ¤ � � · l n e f d i } l n | f d i z e � ¸ k l e l e s{ d } � h z d l z r i h u d z d n f z s i j l n | s n d n q f h f k i d d t d s i e h o p n q d i r d i o h i z s n � d s | s l n e f h f k d i z s i j d f e �¡ p � k h o f k l e { s e q i l u d n � t ÷ i d s f d i ë k l n s f k s f i d f p i n d q � w � ¤ · x h o o e d f f l n | s n     � µ · q d � } l n d l n � s f l n� z d i l � s s n q s ¶ � ¶ · } h e e o i h z ´ z d i | l n | ´ p i h r d s n z s i j d f e � ë k l n d e d | i h { f k l e e } h { l n | l n s � h n f i h } } d qz s n n d i s e f k d | h u d i n z d n f e k l o f e f k d d z r k s e l e o i h z � s r l f s } s n q l n o i s e f i p � f p i d } d q | i h { f k f h h n d } d q � tf k d � h n e p z d i � ¡ h n d f s i t r h } l � l d e k s u d � d d n } h h e d n d q s n q { k l } e f | i h { f k k s e n h { e } h { d q o i h z µ � ¢ · f h� d } h { µ · x f k l e e } h { q h { n k s e � d d n q l e � l r } l n d q s n q e k h p } q n h f } d s q f h s i d � d e e l h n � § n o h i f p n s f d } t x f k l eq d � } l n d l n ë k l n d e d q d z s n q o h i � h z z h q l f l d e k s e } d q f h s o s } } l n | } h � s } � h z z h q l f t r i l � d e f k s f k s e l n f p i ns o o d � f d q f k d d � h n h z t h o � h z z h q l f t d ~ r h i f l n | n s f l h n e } l j d ¥ i s ¨ l } � ¸ k d q d � } l n d l n f k d r s � d h o q d z s n q| i h { f k o h i � h z z h q l f l d e z d s n e � h z z h q l f t r i l � d e x p r h n { k l � k z s n t � s f l n � z d i l � s n d � h n h z l d e q d r d n q xs i d p n } l j d } t f h i d � h u d i o i h z f k d l i � p i i d n f } h { } d u d } e l n f k d n d s i o p f p i d �

V ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± À È ° · ³ Ì È ¾ Z Â Ã Æ Í Í ® ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± Ö ³ ¾ ¿ ³ ° È º ¼ ³ ´ ¾ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ³ È ´ ´ ³ ¾ ¶ ° È ´ ´º ³ ¯ º ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ Â Ù [ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¾ ± ¾ È ° ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± \ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ È º ³ È ¸ ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ È ¸ ¾ Ì º ¹ À ³ º ± É º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ É ± º ¾ ¿ ³] · ¸ Ì \ ^ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ È ° ° ² ¾ ¿ ³ ² È ¶ ¿ ¹ ³ À ³ ¼ º ³ È ¾ ³ º º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ ¾ ¿ È ¸ W X ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ Ã ¯ º ± À ¹ Ì ³ ¯ º ± ¾ ³ ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸É º ± ® ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ¸ Ì È º ³ Ö È ´ ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ \ _ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® ¾ ¿ ³ ² ± É É ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ º ³ Y · ¹ º ³ Ì ¾ ±` a b c d e e f g h i j k l m n o m o j p q o d c o q o e o g m r
Page 60



V ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì × \ × [ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù \ _ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Å Í ² ³ È º ´ ¾ ± Â ÅÕ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù ¾ ¿ ³ È ¸ ¸ · È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ] V t  u ° ° t ¿ È º ³ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ½ È ´ Ä \ Ä Ç [ ¯ È Ì ³ ´ ¯ ¹ ¾ ³ ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì³ ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È ´ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ Á Í Í Î ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ® È º s ³ ¾ ¶ º È ´ ¿ \
_ À ³ º È Å Í ² ³ È º ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ Â ¿ È À ³ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ö ³ ´ ¾ Ã º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ È ¸ ¸ · È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì Å Í \ × [ ¯ È \ V ¿ ³w x y ] W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¿ È ´ ± · ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ Ã º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ È ¸ ¸ · È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì Å Å [ ¯ È ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Â² ³ È º ´ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ È ¶ ¿ ¹ ³ À ³ Ì Ö ² ¶ ± ¸ ´ ¹ ´ ¾ ³ ¸ ¾ ¼ ± ± Ì ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ ³ ° ³ ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ Ã È ¸ Ì ¶ È º ³ É · ° ° ² Ö È ° È ¸ ¶ ³ Ì³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ± É É ³ º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ± º ´ · ´ ¾ È ¹ ¸ È Ö ° ³ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ \
V ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ ¿ È À ³ ¯ · ´ ¿ ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ] V t  Å Í Í ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Ä Í Í Í ® È º s É ± º ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ º ´ ¾ ¾ ¹ ® ³ \ V ¿ ¹ ´¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ É · ³ ° ° ³ Ì Ö ² ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± Ö ± ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ W X Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² Ö · ¾ È ° ´ ± ¾ ¿ ³ · ¸ · ´ · È ° ° ² ° È º ¼ ³³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ± É W X ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ ¾ ± ± À ³ º ´ ³ È ´ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ³ ´ \ z ¸ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ W t º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ²È ¸ Ì ³ ® ³ º ¼ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ È º ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ° ° ¼ º ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ É È ´ ¾ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸  · º ± ¯ ³ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ W X Ì ³ ´ ¯ ¹ ¾ ³ ¿ È À ¹ ¸ ¼¶ ± ± ° ³ Ì º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ° ² \

t ± · º ¶ ³ { Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼�� � � �� � � �� � � �� � � �� � � �� � � �� � � �� � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
. | } ~ ) � � � �

Page 61



V ¿ ³ W X ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ´ ° ± ½ ° ² Ã Ö · ¾ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¶ È ¾ ± º ´ È º ³ ¸ ± ¾ · ¸ È ¸ ¹ ® ± · ´ ° ²¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ À ³ \ � È ¾ ³ ´ ¾ ¯ · Ö ° ¹ ´ ¿ ³ Ì É ¹ ¼ · º ³ ´ ´ ¿ ± ½ � � y ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ± É Á \ Ç [ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º Ö · ¾ È Ì ³ ¾ ³ º ¹ ± º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼¾ º È Ì ³ Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ Ì ³ ® ± ¸ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ´ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ È ¸ Ì È ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì º ³ ° ¹ È ¸ ¶ ³ ± ¸ Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ ¶ ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º ´ È ¸ Ì¾ ¿ ³ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º \ V ¿ ³ ¿ ± · ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ¹ ´ ® ± Ì ³ º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ Ì ½ ³ ® È ² Ö ³ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ö º ¹ ¸ s ± É ÈÌ ³ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È º ² ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W X \V ¿ ³ ¿ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ º ³ ° ¹ È ¸ ¶ ³ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º ¾ ± ´ ¯ ³ ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ W X ± · ¾ ± É º ³ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ¹ ± ¸ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ · ¸ º ³ È ° ¹ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Î ½ ¿ ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì È º Ì ± É ° ¹ À ¹ ¸ ¼ É ³ ° ° ´ ¿ È º ¯ ° ² \ _ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ³ È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿¿ È ´ ± À ³ º ¾ È s ³ ¸ ½ ³ È s ³ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ® ³ È ´ · º ³ Ì Ö ² � y z Ã ± É É ¹ ¶ ¹ È ° ° ² º ³ È ¶ ¿ ³ Ì � ³ º ± ¹ ¸ Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù \W ¸ ³ ® ¯ ° ± ² ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± É È ° ° Ì · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º Ã ¸ ± ½ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¾ Ù \ × [ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± Î \ Ç [ È ¾ ¹ ¾ ´½ ± º ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ Á Í Å Å \Õ ± ´ ¾ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ Ì · ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ ¹ ¸ º ³ È ° ° ¹ À ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì È º Ì ´ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ Ì · ³ ¾ ± ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´± · ¾ ´ ¹ Ì ³ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ º ± ° ± É ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ \ z ¸ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ¾ ¿ ³ ³ v ¾ º ³ ® ³ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ± ¹ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ \� · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ± É Ø º ³ ¸ ¾ � º · Ì ³ ¿ È ° À ³ Ì ¾ ± � Ç × \ Ù Æ ¯ ³ º Ö È º º ³ ° \ u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ Y · ¹ ¾ ³ À ± ° È ¾ ¹ ° ³ Ã¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ¾ º ³ ¸ Ì ´ ³ ³ ® ´ ¾ ± Ö ³ É ± º È ´ ° ± ½ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ± ¹ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ¾ ± ´ · É É ³ ºÉ º ± ® ¼ ³ ± ¯ ± ° ¹ ¾ ¹ ¶ È ° ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ± À ³ º ´ · ¯ ¯ ° ² \ u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¹ ´ È ´ ¹ � ³ È Ö ° ³ ± ¹ ° ¯ º ± Ì · ¶ ³ º ¹ ¾ ¹ ´ È¸ ³ ¾ ± ¹ ° ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ ³ º È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ É ± º ³ ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ¾ · º ® ± ¹ ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ± ¹ ° ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ¿ È ´ ¸ ± ¾ È Ì Ì ³ Ì É · º ¾ ¿ ³ º¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º · ¼ ¼ ° ¹ ¸ ¼ W X ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ® È º s ³ ¾ \

W X ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ½ ³ È s \ V ¿ ³ ¾ º È Ì ³ ¹ ¸ ¼ ± ± Ì ´ Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ ½ ¹ Ì ³ ¸ ³ Ì ¾ ± Z Á Æ \ Æ Ö ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ º ´ ¾ Y · È º ¾ ³ º ± ÉÁ Í Å Ù \ Ø ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ ´ È ¸ Ì ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ É ³ ° ° Ã ¯ È º ¾ ° ² Ì · ³ ¾ ± É · ³ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ \ V ¿ ³ ® È ¹ ¸ È º ³ È ± É ¶ ± ¸ ¶ ³ º ¸ ½ È ´ ¹ ¸Ì ³ ¾ ³ º ¹ ± º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³  W Ã ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¾ º È Ì ³ Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³  W º ³ È ¶ ¿ ³ Ì È ¸ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ È ´  · º ± ¯ ³¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± ´ · É É ³ º É º ± ® º ³ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ¹ ± ¸ È º ² ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ \ V ¿ ³ W X Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¸ ± ¸  W ¶ ± · ¸ ¾ º ¹ ³ ´ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ Ì´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² \ V ¿ ³ ¾ º È Ì ³ ¹ ¸ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã ½ ¿ ³ º ³ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¿ È ´ È ´ · º ¯ ° · ´ Ã È ° ´ ± Ì ³ ¾ ³ º ¹ ± º È ¾ ³ Ì ´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ º ´ ¾Y · È º ¾ ³ º \ Ø ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ ´ È ¸ Ì ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ É ³ ° ° \
Page 62



� ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ® È º s ³ ¾ Ì · ³ ¾ ± ´ ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ³ ® ³ º ¼ ¹ ¸ ¼® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì º ³ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³  · º ± � ± ¸ ³ Ã È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ³ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ \ V ¿ ³ ¾ º È Ì ³½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ³ Ì ® ³ È ´ · º ³ ´ ¿ ± ½ ´ È Å Ù [ È ¯ ¯ º ³ ¶ ¹ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¶ ¹ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º È Á Í [ º ¹ ´ ³È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ¾ ¿ ³  · º ± ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ½ ± É Á Í Å Â \V ¿ ³ W X ¿ ± · ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± ® ± Ì ³ º È ¾ ³ ´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² É ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ È s ¹ ¸ � Â Á Í Å Ç \ u ¸ ¸ · È °¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ º È ¾ ³ ´ ¹ ¸ ¿ ± · ´ ³ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ É È ° ° ³ ¸ Ö · ¾ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ³ v ¶ ³ ´ ´ ± É Ù [ \V ¿ ³ È Ö ¸ ± º ® È ° ° ² ° ± ½ Ö È ´ ³ º È ¾ ³ ± É Í \ Ù [ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ® È ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¹ ¸ ³ Ì ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Æ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¹ ´ · ¸ ´ · º ¯ º ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¼ ¹ À ³ ¸¾ ¿ ³ ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ É ¹ ¼ · º ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ® ± Ì ³ º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¿ ± · ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ \ � ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ É º ± ® ¾ ¿ ³ Ø È ¸ s ± É ¸ ¼ ° È ¸ Ì ´ · ¼ ¼ ³ ´ ¾ ¾ ¿ È ¾ º È ¾ ³ º ¹ ´ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ° ° Ö ³ Ì ³ ° È ² ³ Ì · ¸ ¾ ¹ ° ¾ ¿ ³ ³ v ¾ ³ º ¸ È ° ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ ± É ± ¹ ° È ¸ Ì É ± ± Ì ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´È º ³ º ³ ´ ± ° À ³ Ì Ã È ¸ Ì ½ ¹ ° ° Ö ³ ¼ º È Ì · È ° ½ ¿ ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ² È º ³ É ¹ ¸ È ° ° ² È ¯ ¯ ° ¹ ³ Ì \ Ø · ¾ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® È º ³ ´ ± ° · ¾ ¹ ± ¸¾ ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ± · ¾ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ Z Â Ä Ù Ö ¸ ± É Y · È ¸ ¾ ¹ ¾ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ³ È ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® · ´ ¾ Ö ³ È Ì Ì º ³ ´ ´ ³ Ì \� ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¼ º ± ´ ´ Ì ³ Ö ¾ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì ¾ ± È ¸ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ È ¾ Z Å \ × ¾ º ¹ ° ° ¹ ± ¸ � Î × \ × [ ± É � � y � Ì ³ ´ ¯ ¹ ¾ ³¾ ¿ ³ ´ ³ À ³ º ³ È · ´ ¾ ³ º ¹ ¾ ² ® ³ È ´ · º ³ ´ \ � ³ ½ Ö ± º º ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¾ ² ³ È º ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì ± · ¾ È ¾ Z Î Ä \ Â Ö ¸ Ã Z Å Å Ö ¸° ± ½ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ² ³ È º ¿ ³ ° ¯ ³ Ì Ö ² ¾ ¿ ³ Z Å \ Å Ö ¸ º ³ ¶ ³ ¹ ¯ ¾ ± É Ö È ¸ s É ¹ ¸ ³ ´ \u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì × \ × [ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ ½ È ´ È ´ ¹ ¼ ¸ ¹ É ¹ ¶ È ¸ ¾ Ì ¹ À ³ º ¼ ³ ¸ ¶ ³± É º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ È ® ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì ¹ É É ³ º ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v \ � ¹ À ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì º È ® È ¾ ¹ ¶ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ± ¹ °¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ ´ · ¸ ´ · º ¯ º ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ¾ ¿ ³ ± ¹ ° ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ É È º ³ Ì Ö È Ì ° ² Ã ° ± ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ Á Á [ \ Õ ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ È ° ´ ± ´ · É É ³ º ³ ÌÈ ´ ¾ ¿ ³ � ¿ ¹ ¸ ³ ´ ³ È · ¾ ¿ ± º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ¾ ± È ¯ ¯ ° ² º ³ ´ ¾ º È ¹ ¸ ¾ ± ¸ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ \ W X É ± ± Ì È ¸ Ì Ì º · ¼º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ³ º ´ ¿ È À ³ ´ · É É ³ º ³ Ì ® ± º ³ Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ ¯ º ± Ö ° ³ ® ´ È ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ ³ ¾ ¹ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ´ É ¹ ³ º ¶ ³ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ° ²È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ½ ¶ ± ´ ¾ ¸ ³ ½ ³ ¸ ¾ º È ¸ ¾ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ Ø º ¹ ¾ ¹ ´ ¿ ¶ ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º ¿ È ´ ³ ® Ö º È ¶ ³ Ì \V ¿ ³ ® È » ± º ¹ ¾ ² ± É ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ¯ º ± À ¹ Ì ³ Ì È ¿ ³ È ° ¾ ¿ ² º ³ ¾ · º ¸ \ � ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º º ³ ° È ¾ ³ Ì ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ ° ³ ¹ ´ · º ³ Ã¿ ± · ´ ³ Ö · ¹ ° Ì ³ º ´ Ã ® ³ Ì ¹ È Ã ¿ ³ È ° ¾ ¿ ¶ È º ³ È ¸ Ì ¯ ¿ È º ® È ¶ ³ · ¾ ¹ ¶ È ° ´ Ã È ° ° º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì ½ ³ ° ° ¹ ¸ ³ v ¶ ³ ´ ´ ± É Á Í [ \ V ¿ ³¼ º È Ì · È ° ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ¸ ³ ® ¯ ° ± ² ® ³ ¸ ¾ È ¸ Ì ³ È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ Ã ¾ ± ¼ ³ ¾ ¿ ³ º ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ° ± ½ ³ º ¶ ± ´ ¾ É · ³ ° È ¸ ÌÉ ± ± Ì ¶ º ³ È ¾ ³ Ì ´ · É É ¹ ¶ ¹ ³ ¸ ¾ Ì ¹ ´ ¯ ± ´ È Ö ° ³ ¹ ¸ ¶ ± ® ³ É ± º ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì Ì ¹ ´ ¶ º ³ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È º ² ´ ¯ ³ ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ \V ¿ ³ É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ½ ³ º ³ È ° ´ ± Ö · ± ² È ¸ ¾ \ y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² Ã É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã ¹ ¸ ´ · º È ¸ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾¶ ± ® ¯ È ¸ ¹ ³ ´ È ° ° º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì ± À ³ º Á Í [ \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ® È » ± º W X Ö È ¸ s ´ ¼ È À ³ È ° È ¶ s ° · ´ ¾ ³ º ¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ® ³ È ¼ º ³ Å [ \ ] ± º ¾ · ¸ È ¾ ³ ° ² ¾ ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± Ö ³ · ¸ Ì ³ º ³ v ¯ ± ´ ³ Ì ¾ ±¾ ¿ ³ Ö È ¸ s ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ¹ ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ¹ ´ ± ¸ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ® È º s ³ ¾ È ´ È ½ ¿ ± ° ³ \ V ¿ ³ º ³ ½ ³ º ³ È ¸ · ® Ö ³ º ± É ¸ ³ ½ ° ² ° ¹ ´ ¾ ³ ÌÖ È ¸ s ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ Ã ± ° Ì ¸ È ® ³ ´ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ V t Ø Ã ± ° Ì Ö · ´ ¹ ¸ ³ ´ ´ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¸ ³ ½ ¸ È ® ³ ´ ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ � ¹ º ¼ ¹ ¸È ¸ Ì _ ¸ ³ t È À ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ Ã È ¸ Ì ¸ ³ ½ Ö È ¸ s ´ ± º ¾ ¿ ± ´ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ° ² ½ ³ º ³ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ° ² ¿ ³ ° Ì \ V ¿ ³ ° È ¾ ¾ ³ º¹ ¸ ¶ ° · Ì ³ t ³ ¶ · º ³ V º · ´ ¾ Ø È ¸ s Ã u ° Ì ³ º ® ± º ³ È ¸ Ì t ¿ È ½ Ö º ± ± s \] ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ ² ³ È º È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ± À ³ º È ° ° ¾ ¿ º ³ ³ ² ³ È º¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ Ã W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ È º ³ º ³ È ´ ± ¸ È Ö ° ² À È ° · ³ Ì \  È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¯ ³ º ´ ¿ È º ³ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¸ ± ½ É ± º ³ ¶ È ´ ¾ ³ Ì
Page 63



¾ ± Ö ³ ¸ ³ ¼ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ¹ ¸ Á Í Å Ù Ã ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ È º ³ ´ · ® ¯ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ± É ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ Á Í Å × \ Ø È ´ ³ Ì ± ¸ ¿ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ ¾ º ³ ¸ Ì ´ ¾ ¿ ³® È º s ³ ¾ ¹ ´ ¸ ± ¾ ¶ ¿ ³ È ¯ Ã ¿ ± ½ ³ À ³ º ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ È º ³ ¼ ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ° ² É · ° ° ² À È ° · ³ Ì È ¾ ¯ º ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¾¾ ¿ ³ º ³ É ± º ³ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ® È º s ³ ¾ ¹ ´ ¸ ± ¾ ³ v ¯ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ À ³ ¹ ¸ º ³ ° È ¾ ¹ À ³ ¾ ³ º ® ´ \� ³ È º ¾ ³ º ® º ¹ ´ s ´ ± É È ¿ · ¸ ¼ ¯ È º ° ¹ È ® ³ ¸ ¾ È ¯ ¯ ³ È º ¾ ± ¿ È À ³ Ö ³ ³ ¸ È À ³ º ¾ ³ Ì Ö ² È ® ± º ³ Ì ³ ¶ ¹ ´ ¹ À ³ ± · ¾ ¶ ± ® ³¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ³ ° ³ ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¿ È Ì Ö ³ ³ ¸ É ³ È º ³ Ì \ V ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ ¿ È ´ º ¹ ´ ³ ¸ ¹ ¸ º ³ ´ ¯ ± ¸ ´ ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³¶ ° È º ¹ ¾ ² ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ¾ ¿ È ¾ º ³ ´ · ° ¾ Ö º ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ Ã ¿ ± ½ ³ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¸ ³ ½ ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ È ´ ± ¸ ° ² È ´ ° ¹ ® ® È » ± º ¹ ¾ ² ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿¶ ± · ° Ì Ö ³ ¶ ± ® ³ ¯ º ± Ö ° ³ ® È ¾ ¹ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ® ³ Ì ¹ · ® ¾ ³ º ® \� ± ¸ ¼ ³ º ¾ ³ º ® ¾ ¿ ³ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² Ö ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³  · º ± ¯ ³ È ¸ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ° ° È Ì Ì³ È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ± ´ ³ È ° º ³ È Ì ² ³ ¸ » ± ² ³ Ì Ö ² ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ´ ¾ ³ È Ì ² ³ ® ³ º ¼ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ \ u´ ¾ È Ö ° ³ ± ¹ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ½ ¹ ° ° ³ ¸ ¿ È ¸ ¶ ³ ¯ º ± ´ ¯ ³ ¶ ¾ ´ ¼ ± ¹ ¸ ¼ É ± º ½ È º Ì \Ø ± ¸ Ì ´ ¿ È À ³ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ³ Ì À ³ º ² ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ ° ² ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º \ W X � ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ � ¹ ° ¾ ´ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Å Â \ Æ [ \ Ø ± ¸ Ì¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ´ Y · ³ ³ � ³ Ì · ¯ ½ È º Ì ´ Ì · ³ ¾ ± ³ À ³ º ° ± ½ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ \ ] ± º ³ v ¹ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¿ ± ° Ì ³ º ´ ± É Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ¾ ¿ ¹ ´¹ ´ È Ì À È ¸ ¾ È ¼ ³ ± · ´ Ö · ¾ É ± º ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º ´ ° ± ± s ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ± È Ì Ì ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± Ö ± ¸ Ì ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ ± É É ³ ºÈ º ³ · ¸ È ¾ ¾ º È ¶ ¾ ¹ À ³ \x ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ¾ ± É È ° ° È ´ ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ ± É ½ ³ ´ ¾ ³ º ¸ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ±È ¯ ¯ ° ² ® ± ¸ ³ ¾ È º ² ´ ¾ ¹ ® · ° ¹ ® È ¹ ¸ ° ² ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ± º ® ± É Y · È ¸ ¾ ¹ ¾ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ³ È ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ � �  � È ¸ Ì ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¾ ³ º ³ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ´ \V ¿ ³ W t È ¸ Ì W X ¹ ¸ ¾ º ± Ì · ¶ ³ Ì �  ´ ± ± ¸ È É ¾ ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Á Í Í Î ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ¶ º ³ Ì ¹ ¾ ¶ º · ¸ ¶ ¿ \ V ¿ ³ W X ¿ È ´ ® È ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¹ ¸ ³ Ì¾ ¿ ³ ´ È ® ³ ° ³ À ³ ° ± É �  ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Æ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ W t ¹ ´ ¸ ± ½ ® È ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ �  È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³  � Ø ³ ® Ö È º s ³ Ì ± ¸ �  ¹ ¸� È ¸ · È º ² Á Í Å Ù \V ¿ ³ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° Ö ± ¸ Ì ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Î ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ Ì º È ® È ¾ ¹ ¶ È ¸ Ì ¿ È ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ² ³ È º ½ ¹ ¾ ¿² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ º ³ È ¶ ¿ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¸ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ ° ± ½ ´ \ Å Í ² ³ È º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¿ È À ³ É È ° ° ³ ¸ Å \ Á [ ¾ ± Å \ Ù Î [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W X Ã Å \ Ä [ ¾ ±Å \ Æ [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W t Ã È ¸ Ì Å \ Ç [ ¾ ± » · ´ ¾ Í \ Å Æ [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³  W \x ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ ° ± ¸ ¼ ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ È º ³ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ° ² ¹ ¸ É ° · ³ ¸ ¶ ³ Ì Ö ² ® È º s ³ ¾ ³ v ¯ ³ ¶ ¾ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ± É ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ \ V ¿ ³ W X ÃW t È ¸ Ì  W ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ È º ³ ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¾ ° ² ® ± º ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¶ ³ º ¸ ³ Ì Ö ² Ì ³ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¿ È ´ ° ³ È Ì ¾ ±¾ ¿ ³ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ° ² · ¸ · ´ · È ° ´ ¹ ¾ · È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ± É ¸ ³ ¼ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ° ¹ ¸ s ³ Ì Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ \ � ³ º ² ° ± ½ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ È ¸ Ì¸ ³ ¼ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ´ ³ ³ ® · ¸ ° ¹ s ³ ° ² ¾ ± Ö ³ ´ · ´ ¾ È ¹ ¸ È Ö ° ³ É ± º ° ± ¸ ¼ \� ± º ¯ ± º È ¾ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ± É É ³ º ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ Ã ¾ ² ¯ ¹ ¶ È ° ° ² È ¸ È Ì Ì ¹ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ° Å \ Á [ ¾ ± Â [Ì ³ ¯ ³ ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ º ³ Ì ¹ ¾ Y · È ° ¹ ¾ ² ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¹ ´ ´ · ³ º ± É ¾ ¿ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì \ Õ · ¶ ¿ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ³ v ¹ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ ± º ¯ ± º È ¾ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ¯ · º ¶ ¿ È ´ ³ Ì ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¯ º ³ À È ¹ ° ¹ ¸ ¼ É ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ º ³ Ì ¹ ¾ ¶ º · ¸ ¶ ¿ \Ø ± ¸ Ì ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ À ³ º ² ´ ¿ ± º ¾ ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ½ ³ ´ ¾ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ± É È ° ° È ¸ Ì ¹ ¾ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ¯ ± ´ ´ ¹ Ö ° ³ ¾ ± ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¶ ¿± · ¾ ± É ´ ¿ ± º ¾ ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ º ³ È ° ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · Ö ´ ¾ È ¸ ¾ ¹ È ° ¯ º ± É ¹ ¾ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ´ ¾ º ³ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ ´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² ° ± ¸ ¼ ³ º ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ± É É ³ º È ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì \ z ¸ È Ì Ì ¹ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ³ Ì ° ¹ ¸ s ³ Ì ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ È ¸ Ì ¶ ± º ¯ ± º È ¾ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ¿ È À ³Ö ³ ³ ¸ ´ ± ° Ì È ¾ ´ · Ö ´ ¾ È ¸ ¾ ¹ È ° ¯ º ± É ¹ ¾ ´ È ´ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ³ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ³ ³ ® · ¸ ´ · ´ ¾ È ¹ ¸ È Ö ° ³ \_ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ ² ³ È º Ö ± ¸ Ì ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ´ È ° ³ ´ ± É È ° ® ± ´ ¾ Z Ç Í Í ® ½ ³ º ³ ® È Ì ³ ¾ ± º ³ È ° ¹ ´ ³ ¯ º ± É ¹ ¾ ´ È ¸ Ìº ³ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ È ¾ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ \
Page 64



V ¿ ³ À È ° · ³ ± É ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² Ì ³ È ° ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì Ö ² ® ± º ³ ¾ ¿ È ¸ Á Í [ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ° ² Ã ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ² ³ È º ¾ ±Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ ± º ² ³ È º \ V ¿ ³ w x y ] ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ® ¹ º º ± º ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ¹ ´½ ¹ ¾ ¿ È Å Æ [ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ ¹ ¸ ¶ È ´ ¿ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ³ Ì \ V ¿ ³ À È ° · ³ ± É ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² Ö È ¶ s ³ Ì ³ v ¹ ¾ ´ É ± º ¾ ¿ ³´ È ® ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ½ È ´ Å × [ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ² ³ È º \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º Ã ¾ ¿ ³ w x y ] ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ´ È ½Ì ¹ ´ ¾ º ¹ Ö · ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ½ ³ º ³ Ù Å [ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ³ È º Ë ± ¸ Ë ² ³ È º \ V ¿ ³ º ³ È ´ ± ¸ É ± º ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ½ È ´ ¾ ¿ È ¾ � ³ ¸ ³ º È ° y È º ¾ ¸ ³ º ´� � y ´ � ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ È À È ¹ ° È Ö ¹ ° ¹ ¾ ² ± É ° ³ À ³ º È ¼ ³ È ¸ Ì ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ ³ v ¹ ¾ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ \ Ø ³ ¶ È · ´ ³ ± É ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ÌÉ · ¸ Ì Ì ¹ ´ ¾ º ¹ Ö · ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ È ¸ Ì È º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ · ¯ ¾ ¹ ¶ s ¹ ¸ ¯ · Ö ° ¹ ¶ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ Ã ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º È ° ° ± ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿¹ ¸ ¾ · º ¸ ° ³ Ì ¾ ± È º ± Ö · ´ ¾ É · ¸ Ì º È ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ³ ¸ À ¹ º ± ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ° ³ Ì ¾ ± È ¸ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ ± É ± À ³ º Â Í [ ¹ ¸ È À È ¹ ° È Ö ° ³¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° É ± º Ì ³ È ° ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ Á Í Å Á ° ³ À ³ ° ´ \ � y ´ È ¯ ¯ ³ È º ¾ ± Ö ³ ¶ È · ¾ ¹ ± · ´ ° ² ¯ · ¾ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¾ ± ½ ± º so j j g � e n d j m d ` e o a j m � � o e f ` a j m o k g n d c q g � d k k Ë a j l d ` e o � o e � � a m e Ë ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ \

� a n e f g � g d n e a � � � d n ` f � � � � � j g e � n a ` g g k m n g ` g o � g k h n a b e f g � � � � l m � n o � d e g g   i o e � � a n e h a q o aÈ ® ± · ¸ ¾ ³ Ì ¾ ± Z Å Î \ Ä ® ± À ³ º È ° ° \ u ´ È ¯ º ± ¯ ± º ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ w x y ] Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ²¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¹ ¸ ¶ ° · Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ É º È ´ ¾ º · ¶ ¾ · º ³ Ã ½ È ´ Ù \ Ù [ Ã · ¯ É º ± ® Ù \ Á [ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ² ³ È º \ V ¿ ³ ¾ È Ö ° ³ Ö ³ ° ± ½m f a � m e f g ` i n n g j ` � g ¡ � a m i n g a h e f g � n o � d e g g   i o e � � a n e h a q o a l m i j k n d � j ` a b b o e b g j e m d e e f g´ ¾ È º ¾ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ È ´ ¿ É ° ± ½ ´ ¾ ¿ È ¾ É ± ° ° ± ½ ³ Ì \j g ^ ^ ] _ � \ ¢ ] ª g _ q ^ ` £ _� [ a a e ª a ] _ ª h ` ªl ® � ` ^ � � m n ® � i ^ ` £ q [ £ _q g ^ e _ f m n ® p o ® � i e h ª ^ e � g ª e [ _q g ^ e _ f m n ® p o ® � ¢ ] ª e _ ¤ ] h ª a ] _ ª` ª l ® � ` ^ � � m n ® �� ¥ a ¥ a ¥ ab g ^ [ ® � r ® ® n r « p ® r n s l n r mc ª ] ^ Z e _ f m n r t m t r m ® t r ¯ t r �¦ c i  p r n ¯ n r �  « r � m r n© [ ª ` Z ® n n r n ® ® n r � ® m t r m s ® « r ¯
Page 65



§ f g � � � � l m � n o � d e g g   i o e � � a n e h a q o a n g b d o j m � g q q k o � g n m o h o g k È ¶ º ± ´ ´ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ² ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ Ã¼ ³ ± ¼ º È ¯ ¿ ¹ ³ ´ Ã À ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¼ ³ ² ³ È º ´ Ã É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ È ¼ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ® È ¸ È ¼ ³ º ´ \ V ¿ ³ ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± Ã ´ ¯ ° ¹ ¾ Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸  · º ± Ãt ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ Ì � ± ° ° È º Ì ³ ¸ ± ® ¹ ¸ È ¾ ³ Ì É · ¸ Ì ´ Ã ¯ º ± Ì · ¶ ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ³ º ¸ È ° º È ¾ ³ ´ ± É º ³ ¾ · º ¸ � z � � ´ � ± É Á Í \ Æ [ Ã Å × \ Ç [È ¸ Ì Å Î \ Í [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¹ º ° ± ¶ È ° ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¶ ² \ z ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ± À ³ º È ° ° z � � ½ È ´ Á Å \ Â [ É ± º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿Á Í Å Ù Ã Ì · ³ ¾ ± Ì ± ° ° È º ´ ¾ º ³ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì \ V ¿ ³ Ì ± ° ° È º È ¯ ¯ º ³ ¶ ¹ È ¾ ³ Ì Ö ² ¸ ³ È º ° ² Å Á [ È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ´ ¾´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ Ã º ³ ´ · ° ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ Ì ± ° ° È º É · ¸ Ì ´ ¯ º ± Ì · ¶ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ È ¼ ¼ º ³ ¼ È ¾ ³ z � � ± É Â Á \ Æ [ ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ \
� ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ Ì · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ½ ³ º ³ ® È Ì ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ É ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² É · ¸ Ì ´ Ê¨ © ª « ¤ £ ¡ ¡ ¬  ª £ ® ¯  ° ¥ Z ®� s i � h p i ± d e f � n f d i n s f l h n s } m i l u s f d ´ � p l f t m s i f n d i e ± � �   ¢ � y¥ i l q | d r h l n f ´ p i h r d ± � w � ¢´ � p l e f h n d m s i f n d i e ´ p i h r d � p n q ± w µ � ¢� ÷ ÷ ë � p n q � � � s q q l f l h n s } � h z z l f z d n f �   y � ¢¥ } s � j � h � j � h ; l n u d e f z d n f z s n q s f d   ¢ � y¸ k d § O ÷ � ¥ ² o o e k h i d c l n q � p n q � ¢ � y� � l d n e � u l s f l h n � r d � l s } ² r r h i f p n l f l d e � p n q � � �   ¤ � y´ } t e l s n � p n q � �   y � yÏ Ð £ ¤ Ñ ¨ ² ¨ ³ «
u ¾ Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù Ã · ¸ Ë Ì º È ½ ¸ ¶ ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ È ® ± · ¸ ¾ ³ Ì ¾ ± Z Â Ä Ù \ Ç ® \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ³ v ¶ ° · Ì ³ ´ È É · º ¾ ¿ ³ ºZ Ä Í \ Í ® ± É Ö ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ ® È Ì ³ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ¿ È À ³ ² ³ ¾ ¾ ± º ³ È ¶ ¿ É ¹ º ´ ¾ ¶ ° ± ´ ³ \V ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ¼ ² È ¸ Ì È ¯ ¯ º ± È ¶ ¿ É ± º ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ È ´ ´ ³ ¾ ¶ ° È ´ ´ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ´ · ¸ ¶ ¿ È ¸ ¼ ³ Ì \ � ³ ¾ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ½ ¹ ° ° ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³¾ ± Ö ³ ® ± ¸ ¹ ¾ ± º ³ Ì Ã È ¸ Ì È ¶ ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ¼ ² É ± ° ° ± ½ ³ Ì ¾ ± È ¶ ¿ ¹ ³ À ³ È Ù [ ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² \ � ± ¹ ¸ ¼ É ± º ½ È º Ì Ã ¹ ¸ É º È ´ ¾ º · ¶ ¾ · º ³ ½ ¹ ° ° Ö ³ ¶ È º À ³ Ì ± · ¾ É º ± ® ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¾ ±É ± º ® È ´ ³ ¯ È º È ¾ ³ È ´ ´ ³ ¾ ¶ ° È ´ ´ \] ± º ¾ ¿ ³ ¾ ½ ³ ° À ³ ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù � e f g � � � � l m d q q a ` d e o a j e a f g k p g h i j k m n g e i n j g k ´ r µ ¶¹ ¸ È ¼ ¼ º ³ ¼ È ¾ ³ \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º Ã ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ® È ´ s ´ À È º ² ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ ± ® ¯ ± ¸ ³ ¸ ¾ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ \ V ¿ ³ ] · ¸ Ì ± É ] · ¸ Ì ´ � ] ± ] �¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Ù \ Â [ Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ½ È ´ ¹ ¸ ° ¹ ¸ ³ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ ^ ] � z ] ± ] � ± ® ¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ³ z ¸ Ì ³ v � W t � � \Õ ³ È ¸ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ³ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ³ ® È ¸ È ¼ ³ º ¿ ³ Ì ¼ ³ É · ¸ Ì ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Æ \ Á [ � ¹ ¸ Ì ± ° ° È º ´ � Ã À ³ º ´ · ´ Í \ Ç [ É ± º

Page 66



¾ ¿ ³ ^ ] � · � ° ± Ö È ° ^ ³ Ì ¼ ³ ] · ¸ Ì z ¸ Ì ³ v � W t � � \ u Å Á [ È ¯ ¯ º ³ ¶ ¹ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì ± ° ° È º ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì® ³ È ¸ ¾ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ³ ® È ¸ È ¼ ³ º ¿ ³ Ì ¼ ³ ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Á Â \ Æ [ ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® ´ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ É ± º ³¿ È Ì È ¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ À ³ ¹ ® ¯ È ¶ ¾ ± ¸ ± À ³ º È ° ° ¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ \V ¿ ³ w x y ] ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± É ± ¶ · ´ ± ¸ ³ É É ¹ ¶ ¹ ³ ¸ ¾ Ì ¹ À ³ º ´ ¹ É ¹ ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ¸ Ì É ³ ³ ´ ¾ º · ¶ ¾ · º ³ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ´ ¾ ° ¹ ® ¹ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼Ì ± ½ ¸ ´ ¹ Ì ³ º ¹ ´ s È ¸ Ì È ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ¼ ² É ° ³ v ¹ Ö ¹ ° ¹ ¾ ² \] ± º ¾ ¿ ³ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù Ã ¾ ± ¾ È ° º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ É ± º u ° ° y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² È ® ± · ¸ ¾ ³ Ì ¾ ± Å Î \ Â [� Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼ � \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ ´ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ w x y ] È ¼ º ³ ³ Ì Ö ³ ¸ ¶ ¿ ® È º s ± É ¾ ¿ ³ u ° ° y ± ± ° ³ Ì y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ] · ¸ Ì ´z ¸ Ì ³ v Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Å Ù \ Æ [ � w Õ y ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ t ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ � \ V ¿ ³ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ¹ ´ ± ¸ É ± º y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ²À ³ º ´ · ´ � ¹ ° ¾ È ¸ Ì W X  Y · ¹ ¾ ² º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ ¹ ´ Ì ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ö È º ¶ ¿ È º ¾ Ö ³ ° ± ½ Ê

t ± · º ¶ ³ Ê Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° À È ° · ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ º ¹ ´ ³ ¸ É ± º Á Â ¶ ± ¸ ´ ³ ¶ · ¾ ¹ À ³ ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ \ z ¸ ¹ ¾ ¹ È ° ° ² ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ½ È ´¸ ³ ¼ ° ¹ ¼ ¹ Ö ° ³ Ã Ö ³ É ± º ³ È ¶ ¶ ³ ° ³ º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ º ± · ¼ ¿ Á Í Å Ç Ã È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ¸ ´ ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ ³ È º ° ² Á Í Å Ù \ � È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° À È ° · ³ ´ È º ³¸ ± ½ Å Æ \ Â [ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ u ¯ º ¹ ° Á Í Å Â � Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼ � \ Õ · ¶ ¿ ± É ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾½ È ´ ´ ³ ³ ¸ ¹ ¸ � ± ¸ Ì ± ¸ È ¸ Ì t ± · ¾ ¿  È ´ ¾ ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã È ° ± ¸ ¼ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ \ W X ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º ´¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ È º ¼ ³ ¾ º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ± ¯ ¯ ± º ¾ · ¸ ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ Ã ¾ È s ¹ ¸ ¼ È Ì À È ¸ ¾ È ¼ ³ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ¼ È ¯ Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸ � ± ¸ Ì ± ¸È ¸ Ì º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² \ u ´ º ¹ ´ s È À ³ º ´ ¹ ± ¸ ¿ È ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± Ì ¹ ® ¹ ¸ ¹ ´ ¿ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¯ º ³ È Ì Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸ ¯ º ¹ ® ³È ¸ Ì ´ ³ ¶ ± ¸ Ì È º ² ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¿ È ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ³ ¸ \ x ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ± º ³ º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ° ± ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ È º ³ ¸ ± ½ ± ¸ È¯ È º ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ ± · ¾ ´ s ¹ º ¾ ´ ± É � ± ¸ Ì ± ¸ Ã ½ ¿ ³ º ³ º ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¯ º ± ´ ¯ ³ ¶ ¾ ´ È º ³ Ã º ³ ¯ ± º ¾ ³ Ì ° ² Ã Ö ³ ¾ ¾ ³ º \  ¸ ¾ º ²± É ¸ ³ ½ ° ³ ¸ Ì ³ º ´ Ã ³ \ ¼ \ ¹ ¸ ´ · º ³ º ´ È ¸ Ì Ì ³ Ö ¾ É · ¸ Ì ´ Ã È ¸ Ì º ³ Ë ³ ¸ ¾ º ² ± É º ³ Ë ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì Ö È ¸ s ´ Ã ¿ È ´ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ÌÌ ³ Ö ¾ È À È ¹ ° È Ö ¹ ° ¹ ¾ ² É ± º È ½ ¹ Ì ³ º ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¯ ± ± ° \� ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ½ È ´ ¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ À ³ É ± º È ° ° ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ È ¸ Ì À ± ¹ Ì º È ¾ ³ È ° ´ ± ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ Ì± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì \u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ º ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ É ¹ ¼ · º ³ ´ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¶ È ¾ ³ È ¸ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ¹ ¸ ¼ ± · ¾ ° ± ± s ¹ ¸ ± ¶ ¶ · ¯ ¹ ³ º ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã ¾ ¿ ³· ¸ Ì ³ º ° ² ¹ ¸ ¼ ¯ ¹ ¶ ¾ · º ³ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ´ ® ¹ v ³ Ì \ ] ± º ³ v È ® ¯ ° ³ Ã ´ · ¯ ¯ ° ² Ë ¶ ± ¸ ´ ¾ º È ¹ ¸ ³ Ì ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ ¾ ¿ ³ w ³ ´ ¾ ¸ Ì È ¸ Ì � ¹ ¾ ² ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã ¿ È À ³ ´ ³ ³ ¸ º ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ È ¶ ¶ ³ ° ³ º È ¾ ³ ¾ ± ± À ³ º Å Í [ ² ³ È º Ë ± ¸ Ë ² ³ È º \ Õ ³ È ¸ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ³º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ´ ¾ º ³ ³ ¾ º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ¹ ´ ´ · É É ³ º ¹ ¸ ¼ É º ± ® ³ ¹ ¾ ¿ ³ º ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ À È ¶ È ¸ ¶ ² ° ³ À ³ ° ´ Ã ° ¹ ¾ ¾ ° ³ Ì ³ ® È ¸ Ì ± º ± À ³ º Ëº ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ \
Page 67



¸ Ð  © ¹ ¡ º » Ñ Ð Ð ¼ ½ ¡ © ¾� · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù Ã º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ½ È ´ È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ½ ± º ´ ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · Ö Ë ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º� Å Â \ Â [ � \ � ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ° ´ ± ° È ¼ ¼ ³ Ì Ö ³ ¿ ¹ ¸ Ì ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ \ w x y ] ¹ ´ · ¸ Ì ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° Ö · ¾± À ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± ¹ ¾ ´ Ö ³ ¸ ¶ ¿ ® È º s \ V ¿ ³ Ö ³ ´ ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · Ö Ë ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´Ì · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ È ® ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ½ ³ º ³ Ã È ¼ È ¹ ¸ Ã � ¹ ¾ ² È ¸ Ì t ± · ¾ ¿  È ´ ¾ ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã w ³ ´ ¾  ¸ Ì ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì t ± · ¾ ¿ È ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ \ w x y ] ¹ ´ ± À ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ ° ± ¶ È ¾ ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ t ± · ¾ ¿  È ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² · ¸ Ì ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ � ¹ ¾ ² È ¸ Ì w ³ ´ ¾  ¸ Ì ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ½ ¿ ³ ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ u ° ° y ± ± ° ³ Ì y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ²] · ¸ Ì ´ z ¸ Ì ³ v \� · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º Ã w x y ] Ö ³ ¼ È ¸ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ º ³ ¶ ¾ W X ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ° ´ ¾ ¾ È º ¼ ³ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ Î Í Ê Á Í ´ ¯ ° ¹ ¾Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸ W X È ¸ Ì ¸ ± ¸ Ë W X ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² \ V ¿ ³ º È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ³ É ± º ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ Ì ¹ º ³ ¶ ¾ ° ² ¹ ¸ ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ³ Ì · ¶ ³É ³ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ® ¹ ¾ ¹ ¼ È ¾ ³ ¾ ¿ ¹ º Ì ¯ È º ¾ ² Ã ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º Ë ° ³ Ì ° ¹ Y · ¹ Ì ¹ ¾ ² ¹ ´ ´ · ³ ´ Ã È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ É ± º ¶ ³ Ì ´ È ° ³ ´ ¹ ¾ · È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´³ v ¯ ³ º ¹ ³ ¸ ¶ ³ Ì È É ¾ ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ¶ º ¹ ´ ¹ ´ \ w x y ] ® È Ì ³ ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¯ · º ¶ ¿ È ´ ³ ´ ± É Z Å Á Æ \ Á ® È ¸ Ì´ È ° ³ ´ ± É Z Á Í \ Ä ® Ã ¼ ¹ À ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ ³ ¾ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ± É Z Å Í Î \ Ù ® ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù \

Page 68



¿ À À ÁÂ À Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Á È ÄÉ Æ Ê Ë ÈÌ Í Ì Í ÎÏ Ð Ñ  Ð £ ¡ ¥
   Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç ¿ À Ù × Ã Þ ß à á â Þ ã ä á â Þ á ßÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã æ ß ã á æ æ ã â á ß æ á æÒ Ó Ø Ù × È Ö ç Õ Ù Á È × Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç æ ã è á é ä â ê á Þ Þ á éÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ß æ á â Þ â á â ê á ÞÒ Ó ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó â ô è é â á ß æ ô ã è ê á é æ æ á àÒ Ó Ò Ù Õ Ä õ Ç Ë Ã Ä Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì ß è ê á ß Þ ß à á Þ æ á àë Ä ï È Ç æ à á è â æ à á è â á ßÒ Ó Ô Ë Ù × À ö ÷ È × ø È Ô Ë Ù × Ã â è é á ã ß ä à á ã ß á æÒ Ó Ò Ù ò Ë À Ä È ×

   Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Â À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã â à á é ß æ á Þ ê á ßÒ Ó ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó ä á ã â á é ê á êÒ Ó Â Æ Ã ï ù È å À Ã Õ Ä Ã â à â á ê â à â á ê â á éÒ Á Ú Ç Õ î Æ Ä È ñ ò Ë Õ Ä ì â â è á ã â à â á æ â á éù Õ Ç È Ü Ä Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì é á Þ é á ê ê á â
   ¸ Ï » Ï ú Ï û ü Ï Ð æ ô è ã é á ä é ô Þ ê ã á ã ä ã á âý Ð © ¡ ª ¾ ° Ñ  Ð £ ¡ ¥
   Ô À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç ¿ À Ù × Ã â Þ ß á é â Þ è á Þ â á æÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã ã ê á ê ã æ á Þ ê á ãÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ø Ù × È Ö ç Õ Ù Á È × Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç ä ê á à ä é á ã ê á äÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ê á ê ê á ê ê á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó ß ô â è ã á Þ æ ô ä ä é á ê æ â á ãÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ò Ù Õ Ä Ä Ç Ë Ã Ä Ã Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì ä æ á ä Þ é á Þ ê á Þë Ä ï È Ç ß é â á ã Þ é ã á à Þ á ßÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ò Ù ò Ë À Ä È ×
   Ô À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Â À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã æ á â æ á ã ê á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó ß á é â á â ê á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ú Ç Õ î Æ Ä È ñ ò Ë Õ Ä ì ß è ß á ä Þ Þ æ á æ Þ á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ò Ù Õ Ä õ Ç Ë Ã Ä Ã ê á ä â Þ á æ ê á â
   Ý Ò ¿ õ ë õ þ ç Ô ë ÿ ñ Ø � � æ ô ê ã Þ á ã Þ ô à â ß á â Þ ß á è
   Ï ú Ï û ü ã ô ê ä â á ß â â ô ß â è á à â ê ê á ê

Page 69



¿ À À Á Â À Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Á È Ä É Æ Ê Ë È � À À öÂ À Í å Æ Ù Õ È ÃÌ Å Î Ì Å Îë Õ Ê í � Æ Ã Ú Ç À × Ë Ü È Ç Ã ß é Þ á â â æ á ã Þ ß è á à â â á Þ ß êë Õ Ê ñ ò Ë Õ å Í È Ù Ä í Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã â æ á ä ê á ã â à ê á ä éþ Ê Ä È Ç Ù Æ Ä Õ î È ñ Ù È Ç ø ì æ á â ê á ß ß á Þ ê á â ãÂ ï È Í Õ Ü Æ Ê Ã â â á æ ê á é æ ê á ã ê á à àÔ À Ç È Ã Ä Ç ì í Ú Æ å È Ç Þ á æ ê á ß è á â ê á ß âÅ Õ Ù Õ Ù ø â Þ æ á ß ã á Þ ß ß ê á æ ä á è â ßÂ À Ù Ã Ä Ç Ë Ü Ä Õ À Ù í Å Æ Ä È Ç Õ Æ Ê Ã â ß ê á é â é á è ê á ä éþ È Ç À Ã å Æ Ü È í ù È ö È Ù Ü È æ â á â â á é à é á â ß á æ à� È Ù È Ç Æ Ê Ø Ù × Ë Ã Ä Ç Õ Æ Ê Ã â â á é ê á é æ ß á è ê á è äñ Ê È Ü Ä Ç À Ù Õ Ü í ñ Ê È Ü Ä Ç Õ Ü Æ Ê ñ ò Ë Õ å á ã á Þ ê á Þ ß ê á æ ê á ä èØ Ù × Ë Ã Ä Ç Õ Æ Ê ñ Ù ø Õ Ù È È Ç Õ Ù ø â ê á ã ê á é æ à á â â èØ Ù × Ë Ã Ä Ç Õ Æ Ê õ Ç Æ Ù Ã å À Ç Ä Æ Ä Õ À Ù é á ä ê á æ â ê á Þ ê á æ ÞÝ Ë å å À Ç Ä Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã à ä á ß Þ á Þ â é è á è Þ á ä æ êþ Ë Ä À Í À Û Õ Ê È Ã í Ú Æ Ç Ä Ã ä ê á æ â é á â ê á Þ â¿ È î È Ç Æ ø È Ã ß è á æ â á ä â Þ é á Þ æ á è ßÔ À À × Ú Ç À × Ë Ü È Ç Ã ã á ä ê á Þ ß ß á ß ê á é ä÷ À Ë Ã È ï À Ê × � À À × Ã í ÷ À Í È Â À Ù Ã Ä ß é á â â á Þ â â ß á ß æ èÚ È Ç Ã À Ù Æ Ê � À À × Ã ã á ã ê á Þ à ß á é ß á ß äõ À Û Æ Ü Ü À Þ ê á ã ß á â â ã ê á æ Þ á ä ß÷ È Æ Ê Ä ï Ü Æ Ç È ñ ò Ë Õ å Í È Ù Ä íÝ È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã ã á à ê á Þ ß â á é ê á é æÚ ï Æ Ç Í Æ Ü È Ë Ä Õ Ü Æ Ê Ã í¿ Õ À Ä È Ü ï Ù À Ê À ø ì è ê á é Þ á ã ß è à á é à â âÔ À À × í ù Ç Ë ø ÿ È Ä Æ Õ Ê È Ç Ã ß ä á é â á æ ä ê á ß â á æ Þ� È Ù È Ç Æ Ê ÿ È Ä Æ Õ Ê È Ç Ã ß à â á ä è æ á æ ß á ä â èÅ È × Õ Æ à Þ á â Þ á Þ â Þ Þ á Þ æ á à â éõ Ç Æ î È Ê í ç È Õ Ã Ë Ç È ã ß á æ æ á ã â é ê á â Þ á æ ß æÔ Õ Ö È × ç Õ Ù È õ È Ê È Ü À Í Í Ë Ù Õ Ü Æ Ä Õ À Ù Ã Þ é á à ß á Þ ã à á â ß á â âÅ À Û Õ Ê È õ È Ê È Ü À Í Í Ë Ù Õ Ü Æ Ä Õ À Ù Ã é â á Þ æ á ß è ß á ß ß á ä ßñ Ê È Ü Ä Ç Õ Ü Õ Ä ì â â á â ê á é ß è á â ê á à æ� Æ Ã � Æ Ä È Ç í Å Ë Ê Ä Õ Ë Ä Õ Ê Õ Ä Õ È Ã Þ ä á è ß á Þ â ê à á Þ ß á è ä¿ Æ Ù Á Ã æ à à á ã ß ê á â æ ã à á æ â ê á â ã� À Ù Ê Õ ö È Ø Ù Ã Ë Ç Æ Ù Ü È ß ä á æ â á æ æ ä á è â éç Õ ö È Ø Ù Ã Ë Ç Æ Ù Ü È è ä á ã ä ß ê ê á à ä á æ àÿ È Æ Ê ñ Ã Ä Æ Ä È Ø Ù î È Ã Ä í Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã à á è ê á ä â ß á é ê á æ äÿ È Æ Ê ñ Ã Ä Æ Ä È Ø Ù î È Ã Ä Í È Ù Ä õ Ç Ë Ã Ä Ã é ê á Þ æ á â â ê ß á Þ ß á ã â éÔ Õ Ù Æ Ù Ü Õ Æ Ê Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã Þ à á à ß á ä è é á è ß á é â äñ ò Ë Õ Ä ì Ø Ù î È Ã Ä Í È Ù Ä Ø Ù Ã Ä Ç Ë Í È Ù Ä Ã ã ã á ã Þ â ä é á à Þ á ß ß éÝ À ö Ä � Æ Ç È í Â À Í å Ë Ä È Ç Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã â Þ á é ê á à ß ã á æ ê á ã â Þõ È Ü ï Ù À Ê À ø ì ÷ Æ Ç × � Æ Ç È íñ ò Ë Õ å Í È Ù Ä â ä á ä ê á à æ ß á ß ê á è ãë Ä ï È Ç ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã â á Þ ê á â ê á ß ê æõ ë õ þ ç Ý â ô è æ ê á è ê â ê ê æ ô ã ä Þ á â ê â ê ê æ Þ æ
Page 70



¿ À À ÁÜ À Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Á È ÄÉ Æ Ê Ë È � À À öÂ À Í å Æ Ù Õ È Ã� � � � � �� � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� #  � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% �  � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' � �  �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( �   �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* � � � �  + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, #  � - #  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �'  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �'  ! #  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' 
 �  + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. � / �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � + 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 0 � ) # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �1 � 
 " � �  �  ! 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �1 # � 2 � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 " �  � / / �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 # � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 �  � � / # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 # � 
 " � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 / � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 2 � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 2 � 
 � � �  �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 � � 2 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 " � �  �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �6  � 
 � ! 4 
 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � � 	 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � 8 � 	 
 � �  8 � � # / � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � '  
 � �  � 
 � #  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � 9 � 	 
 � �  8 � � # / � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 7 5 � : 4 � ; � � � � � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 71



Å Æ Ç Á È Ä É Æ Ê Ë È Î À ö õ À Ä Æ ÊØ Ù î È Ã Ä Í È Ù Ä
 

Ì Í Î¿ Ú â à à á Þ â á ã÷ Ý ¿ Â â à ä á ß â á éÿ À ì Æ Ê ù Ë Ä Ü ï Ý ï È Ê Ê þ â ä æ á à â á Þ� Ê Æ Ö À Ã Í Õ Ä ï Á Ê Õ Ù È â Þ Þ á à â á æ¿ Ç Õ Ä Õ Ã ï þ Í È Ç Õ Ü Æ Ù õ À Û Æ Ü Ü À â â à á Þ â á êþ Ã Ä Ç Æ < È Ù È Ü Æ â â â á ã â á êÚ Ç Ë × È Ù Ä Õ Æ Ê à é á é ê á àÉ À × Æ ö À Ù È à æ á é ê á ãù Õ Æ ø È À à ß á ä ê á ã¿ õ � Ç À Ë å ã à á â ê á ãÿ Õ À õ Õ Ù Ä À ã æ á ä ê á ã¿ Æ Ç Ü Ê Æ ì Ã é è á ä ê á é= Ë å Õ Ä È Ç = � Ô Ø Ù × Õ Æ Ý È Ê È Ü Ä é ã á ê ê á éÿ È Ü Á Õ Ä Ä ¿ È Ù Ü Á Õ Ã È Ç � Ç À Ë å é é á æ ê á é¿ ÷ Ú ¿ Õ Ê Ê Õ Ä À Ù é é á æ ê á éÝ Æ Û Í Õ Ê Ê È Ç é æ á è ê á éç Ê À ì × Ã ¿ Æ Ù Á Õ Ù ø � Ç À Ë å é ß á â ê á éÒ Ù Õ Ê È î È Ç é â á à ê á é� Æ Ä Õ À Ù Æ Ê � Ç Õ × é â á Þ ê á äþ î Õ î Æ Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì é ê á ã ê á äõ ë õ þ ç â ô à à ä á é â é á à

Page 72



4 8 � 5 ' 7 1 � > � % % ' 5 ' 7 1 � : ? 7 : 6 1 5 � @ A � 7 1 5 @ ' � 6 5 ' 7 1 4B C D E F G H G I J K H H L M N O K P Q R S H K G T U V F R I W X Y H Z R [ H \ ] ^ P I I R G J B R S P _ G W ` S D K F S H ` I R W Y a b ` Y R ` H _ R I J c H d F Y W I R P `e f g h f X h P [ I J H Z P ^ W Y i P Q H K ` j H ` I D H ` G R P ` ] ^ J H j H f k W ` W d H j H ` I W ` S b ` Q H G I j H ` I P [ E F ` S G h c H d F Y W I R P ` Gl m m n o p q r s t u v w x y z w { | } ~ v ~ z w � � � � � s � } w ~ p { { x } w y t w ~ � v y p s s v y s � y t y v � v w y �U V F R I W X Y HZ R [ H D K F S H ` I R W Y ] ^ P I I R G JB R S P _ G � � � L Z¥ n n n ¥ n n n ¥ n n n ¥ n n n� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
] ^ J H j H j H j X H K G _ R I J W `L M N O P Y R ^ � U V F R I W X Y HZ R [ H D K F S H ` I R W Y ] ^ P I I R G JB R S P _ G � � � L Z� � � �   � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   � ¡ � � � � � � ¤ ¡ � ¥ � � � � ¦ § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ¨ � ¡ ¥ ¥ � © � � � ª « � ¡ © ¨ � � © « ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �L M N j H j X H K G J R O S W I W [ P K I J H K H O P K I R ` d O H K R P S g  ® ¯ ° ® ± J W G X H H ` K H G I W I H S a

Page 73



² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ » ¿ À Á Â ¿ Ã Ä Å ¿ ½
Æ Ç È Ç É Ê É Ë Ç Ì Í Ç Î É È Ï Ç Ð È Ñ Ò Í Ì Ñ Ç Î É Ò É È Ñ É Ë Ó É Ó Ô Õ Ê È Ñ Ï Î Ö × Õ ØÙ Ú Û Ü Ý Ú Û Þ Û ß Û à á â ã ä å æ ç è é Û ê á å é Û ä Ú ã ä ã ë á â â ã Ý ä á ã é å ã â ì ã â á ã ä å æ ç å è Ý ã é é å Û í æ á ä Û ì Û é î ä Ú å é í î Û ã é ï Ù Ú Ûð á é ð æ è Û æ ë ä Ú å è å è ä æ Û è ä ã ñ â å è Ú ä Ú ã ä ä Ú Û ò Û è ä ó æ é ô è Ú å é Û õ Û ç è å æ ç ö á ç í ÷ ä Ú Û ö á ç í ø å è ã ñ â Û ä æ Þ Û Û ä å ä èâ å ã ñ å â å ä å Û è ä æ ð ã è ä ã ç í ð é Û è Û ç ä Ý æ ç ä é å ñ á ä æ é è ã ç í ä æ é Û ì å Û ù Û Þ ð â æ î Û é Ý æ ç ä é å ñ á ä å æ ç é ã ä Û è ï Ù Ú Û â ã è ä ë á â âã Ý ä á ã é å ã â å ç ì Û è ä å à ã ä å æ ç å ç ä æ ä Ú Û ë å ç ã ç Ý å ã â ð æ è å ä å æ ç æ ë ä Ú Û ö á ç í ù ã è Ý æ Þ ð â Û ä Û í ã è ã ä ú û ü ã é Ý Ú ý þ û ú ñ îÿ æ ç � Û ù å ä ä � å Þ å ä Û í � å ç ã Ý Ý æ é í ã ç Ý Û ù å ä Ú ß Û à á â ã ä å æ ç ú � æ ë ä Ú Û � æ Ý ã â � æ ì Û é � Þ Û � ä õ Û � � � æ � Ü Ý � Û Þ Û÷ ÿ í Þ � � � � ä é ã ä � æ � ø ß Û à á â ã ä � æ � � ý þ þ 	 ï


 �
 Ù � Û ì ã â á ã ä � æ � ã � ã ä ú û � ã é Ý � ý þ û ú � � æ ù Û í ä � ã ä ä � Û ë á � í � � à é ã ä � æ æ ë ä � Û ö á � í � ã í � � Ý é Û ã � Û í � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  !  �   � �  � � � � � �  � � � " � �# $ � $ % � & ' � ( ) * + , - � � . $ � / * 0 1 � , 2 � 3 4 � 2 � 1 � , � � � - , � 5 , ) 1 * 0 � , - + � ) , 5 - � * - 1 * 1 � , + 3 2 6 3 1 � * � 7 3 1 ,3 2 2 * 8 � � . � � � 1 � , ) 3 � , * 0 ) 6 - - , � 1 ) * � 1 - � 4 6 1 * - � 1 * 1 � , 9 6 � 7 � 0 * - 0 6 1 6 - , � � ) - , 3 � , � � � 5 , � � � * � 3 4 2 ,5 3 : &; �
 < � , + 3 2 6 3 1 � * � 3 2 � * � � * 8 , 7 1 � 3 1 1 � , 3 . . - , . 3 1 , 2 , + , 2 * 0 ) * � 1 - � 4 6 1 � * � � - , = 6 � - , 7 1 * 4 , 5 3 � 7 4 :5 3 - 1 � ) � 5 3 1 � � . , > 5 2 * : , - � 8 � 1 � , 0 0 , ) 1 0 - * > ? @ 5 - � 2 A B ? C 8 3 � D

§ 
? C & E / * 0 5 , � � � * � 3 4 2 , 5 3 : & < � � � � � 1 � , - 3 1 , ) 3 2 ) 6 2 3 1 , 7 3 � 4 , � � . � 6 0 0 � ) � , � 1 � 1 * . , 1 � , - 8 � 1 �) * � 1 - � 4 6 1 � * � � 5 3 � 7 4 : > , > 4 , - � � 1 * > , , 1 1 � , 2 � 3 4 � 2 � 1 � , � 3 - � � � � . � � - , � 5 , ) 1 * 0 � , - + � ) , 3 0 1 , -1 � , + 3 2 6 3 1 � * � 7 3 1 , &F G H I

§ 
� * � , 1 3 - : 3 > * 6 � 1 � 1 * - , � 1 * - , 1 � , 3 � � , 1 � 1 * ? B B / * 0 1 � , 2 � 3 4 � 2 � 1 � , � � � - , � 5 , ) 1 * 0 � , - + � ) ,5 - � * - 1 * 1 � , + 3 2 6 3 1 � * � 7 3 1 , * + , - 3 - , ) * + , - : 5 , - � * 7 * 0 A A : , 3 - � 0 - * > ? @ 5 - � 2 A B ? C �3 > * 6 � 1 � � . 1 * # A � & % � � � A B ? C J ? % � 3 � 7 � � ) - , 3 � � � . 4 : E & $ / 5 & 3 & 1 � , - , 3 0 1 , - &K �

 L � 5 - 3 ) 1 � ) , � , 3 ) � � � 7 � + � 7 6 3 2 , > 5 2 * : , - M � 5 * � � 1 � * � � � 3 � � , � � , 7 � , 5 3 - 3 1 , 2 : 3 � 7 ) * � 1 - � 4 6 1 � * � � 3 - ,� , 1 * 6 1 � � @ * � N , 8 � 1 1 � � > � 1 , 7 M � - , 5 * - 1 7 3 1 , 7 E ? � 3 - ) � A B ? C O 1 � , P 3 ) 1 6 3 - � 3 2 + 3 2 6 3 1 � * �- , 5 * - 1 P ( & L � 3 7 7 � 1 � * � 1 * 1 � , ) * � 1 - � 4 6 1 � * � � � � * 8 � 3 4 * + , � 5 3 : > , � 1 � 1 * ) * + , - 3 7 7 � 1 � * � 3 22 � 3 4 � 2 � 1 � , � 3 - � � � � . 0 - * > , 3 - 2 : - , 1 � - , > , � 1 � O * 1 � , - 1 � 3 � � 2 2 Q � , 3 2 1 � - , 1 � - , > , � 1 � ( 8 � 2 2 4 , > 3 7 , 1 *1 � , 9 6 � 7 4 : 1 � , , > 5 2 * : , - � &R �
 < � , 0 6 � 7 � � . 5 2 3 � 3 7 * 5 1 , 7 � � 3 � � , � � � � . 1 � , ) * � 1 - � 4 6 1 � * � � 0 * - , 3 ) � � � 7 � + � 7 6 3 2 , > 5 2 * : , - � � � �3 ) ) * - 7 3 � ) , 8 � 1 � 1 � , 9 6 � 7 � � . S 1 - 3 1 , . : S 1 3 1 , > , � 1 � � 0 * - ) , 3 1 1 � , 1 � > , & < � , 3 5 5 - * 3 ) � 3 7 * 5 1 , 7 �3 � 7 1 � , - , ) * + , - : 5 , - � * 7 6 � , 7 0 * - , 3 ) � , > 5 2 * : , - � � � � , 1 * 6 1 � � 1 � , 3 ) 1 6 3 - � 3 2 + 3 2 6 3 1 � * � - , 5 * - 1 &T �
 < � , + 3 2 6 3 1 � * � 8 3 � ) 3 - - � , 7 * 6 1 6 � � � . 1 � , 5 - * U , ) 1 , 7 6 � � 1 3 ) 1 6 3 - � 3 2 > , 1 � * 7 0 * - > * � 1 , > 5 2 * : , - �3 � 7 1 � , > 3 � � 3 ) 1 6 3 - � 3 2 3 � � 6 > 5 1 � * � � 6 � , 7 0 * - 3 � � , � � � � . 1 � , 0 6 � 7 � � . 1 3 - . , 1 3 � 7 1 � ,) * � 1 - � 4 6 1 � * � - 3 1 , � 8 , - , 3 � 0 * 2 2 * 8 � &

Page 74



V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` a Z ^ b ` ^ W Z c X W \ X ` ^ d W Y `e Y f ` c [ g ` c h Z c W ` Xi c j W X X W Z \ h Z c W ` X k l m n b l _ lk l o n b l _ lV W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` a Z ^ b ` ^ W Z c X _ a ] ` ^ g ` _ d W \ p X ` ^ d W Y `e Y f ` c [ g ` c h Z c W ` Xi c j W X X W Z \ h Z c W ` X k l m n b l _ lq l m n b l _ lr _ ] ` Z a b _ s W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X t q l u n b l _ lr _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` ] Z b ` \ X W Z \ _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X o l v n b l _ lr _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X W \ b ` \ X W Z \ X W \ b _ s j ` \ ]w W \ ` x Y ` X X Z a y [ _ ^ _ \ ] ` ` c z W \ W j [ j { ` \ X W Z \ | t o l v n b l _ l} f ` _ X X ` ] X ~ ` ^ ` d _ g [ ` c _ ] j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` l� [ ^ ] f ` ^ c ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f ` _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X _ c Z b ] ` c a Z ^ ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ~ ` ^ ` X ` ] Z [ ] W \ ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ gd _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ^ ` b Z ^ ] l� �
 

} f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ^ ` X [ g ] X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` c _ � Z d ` _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g b Z X W ] W Z \ _ \ c j _ ^ � ` ]g ` d ` g X _ ] ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ c _ ] ` � q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q l i X X [ Y f ] f ` ^ ` X [ g ] X c Z \ Z ] j _ � ` _ g g Z ~ _ \ Y ` a Z ^Y f _ \ p ` X ~ f W Y f f _ d ` Z Y Y [ ^ ^ ` c X [ � X ` � [ ` \ ] ] Z ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ c _ ] ` l� �
 

} f ` a Z ^ j _ g _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ^ ` b Z ^ ] _ \ c ] f ` r _ ] ` X _ \ c i c � [ X ] j ` \ ] X � ` ^ ] W a W Y _ ] ` X ` ] ] W \ p Z [ ]] f ` ` j b g Z s ` ^ Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` X a Z ^ ] f ` b ` ^ W Z c a ^ Z j � i b ^ W g o � � v ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f o � � � ~ ` ^ `X W p \ ` c Z \ q � z _ ^ Y f o � � v l � Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` X ~ W g g � ` ^ ` d W ` ~ ` c _ ] ] f ` \ ` x ] _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \Z a ] f ` � [ \ c c [ ` _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � m W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ m o Z a ] f ` � Z Y _ gy Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X o � � q l� �
 

} f W X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] f _ X � ` ` \ b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c � s ] f ` Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] i Y ] [ _ ^ s ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c � i Z \ � ` ~ W ] ] � W j W ] ` c �a Z ^ W \ Y g [ X W Z \ W \ ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l � ] b ^ Z d W c ` X _ X [ j j _ ^ s Z a ] f ` ^ ` X [ g ] X Z a ] f ` W ^_ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ~ f W Y f ~ _ X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z [ ] _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q l } f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z d W c ` X _X \ _ b X f Z ] Z a ] f ` a [ \ c W \ p b Z X W ] W Z \ _ ] ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ c _ ] ` _ \ c W X [ X ` c ] Z _ X X ` X X ] f ` a [ ] [ ^ ` g ` d ` gZ a Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c l} f W X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] j [ X ] \ Z ] � ` Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c ~ W ] f Z [ ] ^ ` a ` ^ ` \ Y ` ] Z ] f ` a Z ^ j _ g _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \^ ` b Z ^ ] ~ f W Y f c ` ] _ W g X a [ g g s ] f ` Y Z \ ] ` x ] _ \ c g W j W ] _ ] W Z \ X Z a ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ li Z \ � ` ~ W ] ] � W j W ] ` c c Z ` X \ Z ] _ Y Y ` b ] _ \ s ^ ` X b Z \ X W � W g W ] s Z ^ g W _ � W g W ] s ] Z _ \ s b _ ^ ] s Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ Z [ ^Y g W ` \ ] � � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g � ] f ` i c j W \ W X ] ` ^ W \ p i [ ] f Z ^ W ] s Z a ] f `� [ \ c � W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a ] f W X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] l� �
 

} f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] Z \ ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q W X _ d _ W g _ � g ` Z \ ] f ` � [ \ c � X ~ ` � X W ] `_ ] ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p _ c c ^ ` X X tf ] ] b t � � ~ ~ ~ l ~ s b a l Z ^ p l [ � � z ` j � ` ^ � { [ � g W Y _ ] W Z \ X � � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ � � � { � � � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ � � � { � � � \ c ` x l _X b x

Page 75



� � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © § ª « ¦ § ¥
¬  ® ¯ °   ± ¯ ² ³ ´  µ ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ¿  ¯ ¾  ´ µ  µ À Á Â ¯ ¾ ¼ ® Ã Ä Á Å Æ Ç ® ³ ¼ ® ¼ ¹ ² · ¾ ³ ¸  ¶ ®  È » ´ µÉ ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ Æ ¶ ®  Ê  ¶ É ¸ ¸  ¶ ¸ Ë ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¯ ´ µ ¶ ®  ¾  ½ ¯ ¶  µ ´ ¹ ¶  ¸ ÌÍ ® ³ ¸ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ³ ¸ ² ¯ µ  ¸ ¹ ½  ½ ¿ ¶ ¹ ¶ ®  ²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ ¹ º Ï ³ ¶ ¿ ¹ º Ð ¾ ¯ µ º ¹ ¾ µ Â  ¶ ¾ ¹ · ¹ ½ ³ ¶ ¯ ´ Ñ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ³ ¼ ¶ Ï ¹ » ´ ¼ ³ ½ ³ ´ ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ ¾ µ ¯ ´ ¼  Ç ³ ¶ ® Ò ¯ ¾ ¶ Ó Ó¹ º ¶ ®  É » µ ³ ¶ Ï ¹ ² ² ³ ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ É ¼ ¶ Á Ô Ô Õ ¯ ´ µ º ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ¹ ¶ ®  ¾ · » ¾ · ¹ ¸  Æ ¯ ¸ ¸  ¶ ¹ » ¶ ³ ´ · ¯ ¾ ¯ Ö ¾ ¯ · ® × Õ ¹ º ¶ ®  Ë ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¹ ºØ  ¸ · ¹ ´ ¸ ³ Î ³ ½ ³ ¶ ³  ¸ ¹ º É » µ ³ ¶ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¯ ´ µ É » µ ³ ¶  µ Ð ¹ µ ³  ¸ · » Î ½ ³ ¸ ®  µ Î ¿ ¶ ®  É » µ ³ ¶ Ï ¹ ² ² ³ ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ³ ´ Â ¯ ¾ ¼ ® Ã Ä Á Ä Ì Í ¹ ¶ ®  º » ½ ½  ¸ ¶  ± ¶  ´ ¶Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Þ Ú ß à á â ã ä å ä Ú ß æ ç æ Þ ã è è Ú Ù Þ æ Û ã é é ê Ü Ú Û Ú é Ù æ ç é Ý à Ý â Ý Þ á Þ æ ã ç á æ ç Ú æ Þ ë Ú Û Þ ë ã ç Þ ë Ú ì æ ê ç è Ý â ã ç ß Þ ë Ú ì æ ê ç è Ý â í é²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ ¯ ¸ ¯ Î ¹ µ ¿ Æ º ¹ ¾ ¹ » ¾ Ç ¹ ¾ î Æ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ® ³ ¸ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ Æ ¹ ¾ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ¹ · ³ ´ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ Ç  ® ¯ °  º ¹ ¾ ²  µ Ìï ð ñ ò ð ó ô õ ö ð ÷ ð ñ ò ø ù ñ õ ú õ û õ ô õ ð ñ ø ü ô ý ð þ õ ÷ ð ó ô ø ÷ ø ü ÿ õ ù � ù ó ð � ù � ô ý ð � � � õ ô ø ÷� é Ú � Ù â ã Ý ç Ú ß Ü æ Û Ú � ê â â á Ý ç Þ ë Ú � Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ æ � Þ ë Ú � Ý Û Ú è Þ æ Û æ � � Ý ç ã ç è Ú í é 	 Ú é Ù æ ç é Ý à Ý â Ý Þ Ý Ú é å Þ ë Ú � Ý Û Ú è Þ æ Û æ � � Ý ç ã ç è Ú Ý éÛ Ú é Ù æ ç é Ý à â Ú � æ Û Þ ë Ú Ù Û Ú Ù ã Û ã Þ Ý æ ç æ � Þ ë Ú Ù Ú ç é Ý æ ç � ê ç ß í é � Ý ç ã ç è Ý ã â é Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ é Ý ç ã è è æ Û ß ã ç è Ú ä Ý Þ ë ã Ù Ù â Ý è ã à â Ú 
 ç Ý Þ Ú ß� ³ ´ Ö µ ¹ ² ½ ¯ Ç Ì� » ¾ ¾  ¸ · ¹ ´ ¸ ³ Î ³ ½ ³ ¶ ¿ ³ ¸ ¶ ¹ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ¶ ¹ ¿ ¹ » ¹ » ¾ ¹ · ³ ´ ³ ¹ ´ ¹ ´ ¶ ®  ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ ¸ ¶  ´ ¼ ¿ ¹ º ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ Ç ³ ¶ ® ³ ´¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ ¯ ´ ´ » ¯ ½ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ ³ ´ ¶ ®  ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¹ º ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ º Ï ³ ¶ ¿ ¹ ºÐ ¾ ¯ µ º ¹ ¾ µ Â  ¶ ¾ ¹ · ¹ ½ ³ ¶ ¯ ´ Ñ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ³ ¼ ¶ Ï ¹ » ´ ¼ ³ ½ Æ ¯ ´ µ ³ ¶ ¸ ¼ ¹ ² · ½ ³ ¯ ´ ¼  Ç ³ ¶ ® ¯ · · ½ ³ ¼ ¯ Î ½  ½ ¯ Ç ¯ ´ µ ¶ ®  Ï Ó Ò È É  � É Ë É É Ï Ï ¹ µ  ¹ º Ò ¾ ¯ ¼ ¶ ³ ¼ ¹ ´ � ¹ ¼ ¯ ½ É » ¶ ® ¹ ¾ ³ ¶ ¿ É ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ³ ´ Ö ³ ´ ¶ ®  � ´ ³ ¶  µ � ³ ´ Ö µ ¹ ² Ã Ä Á ×  Á Å Ì¬  ¯ ½ ¸ ¹ ¾  ¯ µ ¶ ®  ¹ ¶ ®  ¾ ³ ´ º ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ¶ ³ ¹ ´ ¼ ¹ ´ ¶ ¯ ³ ´  µ ³ ´ ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ ¯ ´ ´ » ¯ ½ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ¯ ´ µ ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ µ  ¾ ¶ ®  ³ ² · ½ ³ ¼ ¯ ¶ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ º ¹ ¾ ¹ » ¾¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ³ º Ç  Î  ¼ ¹ ²  ¯ Ç ¯ ¾  ¹ º ¯ ´ ¿ ¯ · · ¯ ¾  ´ ¶ ² ³ ¸ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ¶  ¾ ³ ¯ ½ ³ ´ ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ ¸ ¶  ´ ¼ ³  ¸ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ Ì¬  ¼ ¹ ´ µ » ¼ ¶  µ ¹ » ¾ Ç ¹ ¾ î ³ ´ ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ ¾ µ ¯ ´ ¼  Ç ³ ¶ ® Ö » ³ µ ¯ ´ ¼  ³ ¸ ¸ »  µ Î ¿ ¶ ®  É » µ ³ ¶ Ï ¹ ² ² ³ ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ Ì � » ¾ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ¹ ´ ¶ ®  ¯ µ ² ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¶  ¾ ³ ´ Öã ê Þ ë æ Û Ý Þ á í é � ê â â ã ç ç ê ã â é Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ æ � ã è è æ ê ç Þ é ß Ú é è Û Ý à Ú é Þ ë Ú à ã é Ý é æ � æ ê Û æ Ù Ý ç Ý æ ç æ ç Þ ë æ é Ú � Ý ç ã ç è Ý ã â é Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ é �� ò õ ù õ ø ùÓ ´ ¹ » ¾ ¹ · ³ ´ ³ ¹ ´ Æ ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ ¯ ¾  ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ ¸ ¶  ´ ¶ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  º » ½ ½ ¯ ´ ´ » ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¹ º ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ º Ï ³ ¶ ¿¹ º Ð ¾ ¯ µ º ¹ ¾ µ Â  ¶ ¾ ¹ · ¹ ½ ³ ¶ ¯ ´ Ñ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ³ ¼ ¶ Ï ¹ » ´ ¼ ³ ½ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ¿  ¯ ¾  ´ µ  µ À Á Â ¯ ¾ ¼ ® Ã Ä Á Å ¯ ´ µ ¼ ¹ ² · ½ ¿ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¯ · · ½ ³ ¼ ¯ Î ½  ½ ¯ Ç ¯ ´ µ ¶ ® Ï Ó Ò È É  � É Ë É É Ï Ï ¹ µ  ¹ º Ò ¾ ¯ ¼ ¶ ³ ¼  ¹ ´ � ¹ ¼ ¯ ½ É » ¶ ® ¹ ¾ ³ ¶ ¿ É ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ³ ´ Ö ³ ´ ¶ ®  � ´ ³ ¶  µ � ³ ´ Ö µ ¹ ² Ã Ä Á ×  Á Å Ì
 � � ÷ � � õ ÷ � ý � �ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ø ù ú ð ý � û ü ø ü � � � � ÷ ñ � � �� � � � ÷ ñ � ø � ñ ð� ð û � ð ÷ � � ø � ñ ð� õ û � ð ÷ ñ ø � ð� ð ð � ñ� � � � � � �þ � ô ð �  ô ý � ð ò ô ð � ú ð ÷ � ! " #

Page 76



$ % & ' ( ) * + + , $ ' - ' % . % * ' ) / - & & ) 0 * ' $< � , 1 � 1 : * 0 2 - 3 7 0 * - 7 � , 1 - * 5 * 2 � 1 3 � 3 � � 1 - � ) 1 1 * 6 � ) � 2 O 2 - 3 7 0 * - 7 1 * 6 � ) � 2 ( � 3 � 3 7 > � � � � 1 , - � � . 3 6 1 � * - � 1 : 0 * -4 , � 1 5 * - 6 � � � - , 7 , � � � * � 9 6 � 7 � � � - , = 6 � - , 7 1 * > 3 6 , 3 - - 3 � . , > , � 1 � 0 * - 1 � , 5 - * 5 , - 3 7 > � � � � 1 - 3 1 � * � * 0 � 1 �0 � � 3 � ) � 3 2 3 0 0 3 � - � � 3 � 7 1 * � , ) 6 - , 1 � 3 1 * � , * 0 � 1 � * 0 0 � ) , - � � 3 � 1 � , - , � 5 * � � � 4 � 2 � 1 : 0 * - 1 � , 3 7 > � � � � 1 - 3 1 � * � * 01 � * � , 3 0 0 3 � - � & L � 1 � � � 3 6 1 � * - � 1 : � 1 � 3 1 * 0 0 � ) , - � � 1 � , 3 � - , ) 1 * - * 0 9 � � 3 � ) , &< � , 3 � - , ) 1 * - * 0 9 � � 3 � ) , � � - , � 5 * � � � 4 2 , 0 * - 1 � , 5 - , 5 3 - 3 1 � * � * 0 1 � , S 1 3 1 , > , � 1 * 0 @ ) ) * 6 � 1 � � 8 � � ) � � �- , = 6 � - , 7 1 * 5 - , � , � 1 0 3 � - 2 : 1 � , 0 � � 3 � ) � 3 2 5 * � � 1 � * � * 0 1 � , 9 6 � 7 3 1 E ? � 3 - ) � A B ? % 3 � 7 � 1 � � � ) * > , 3 � 7, 8 5 , � 7 � 1 6 - , 0 * - 1 � , : , 3 - , � 7 , 7 E ? � 3 - ) � A B ? % &L � 5 - , 5 3 - � � . 1 � � � S 1 3 1 , > , � 1 * 0 @ ) ) * 6 � 1 � � 1 � , 3 � - , ) 1 * - * 0 9 � � 3 � ) , � 3 � � � � 6 , 7 3 > 3 � 6 3 2 * � 1 � , 5 - 3 ) 1 � ) , �1 * 4 , 3 7 * 5 1 , 7 � � 1 � , 5 - , 5 3 - 3 1 � * � * 0 1 � , : , 3 - , � 7 3 ) ) * 6 � 1 � & < � � � 7 * ) 6 > , � 1 � , 1 � * 6 1 3 - - 3 � . , > , � 1 �0 * - , � � 6 - � � . 1 � , 3 ) ) * 6 � 1 � 3 - , 5 - , 5 3 - , 7 � � 3 ) * � � � � 1 , � 1 3 � 7 5 - 6 7 , � 1 > 3 � � , - � � 2 � � , 8 � 1 � � 6 � 1 3 4 2 ,3 ) ) * 6 � 1 � � . 5 - � � ) � 5 2 , � &

Page 77



9 : ; < = > ? @ A B C = > ? @ A B CD E > F D E > GH < I ; @ ; < JK E E E K E E EL < @ M N O P I Q N ; C R < R S < A I T < R U M : V < A I @ O J : ; C < A I J N A < B ; M V N O W : M W < J N O; C < X Y O JZ [ \ ] ^ _ ` a ] _ [ \ b ^ c d c _ e f ` g c h i j k l m n k i j m l o p iq ^ f \ b r c ^ b _ \ i p n l j s m h k l s i ht ] u c ^ _ \ d [ v c m mw [ \ x b ] f ] a ] [ ^ y z c \ b _ [ \ b f \ { z c \ b _ [ \ b _ \ d ^ c f b c b ^ c d u f ^ | c { o h i l k i i h o l p k hG E } T F ~ > G > = T = D }� c \ c r _ ] b z f y f ` g c n x o i s l m n k x o p k l n n nw [ \ x b ] f ] a ] [ ^ y z c \ b _ [ \ b f \ { z c \ b _ [ \ b _ \ d ^ c f b c o x h i l k i i x h o l p k h� f y v c \ ] b ] [ f \ { [ \ f d d [ a \ ] [ r g c f e c ^ b j x p k p l o j k x p i l j n m� ~ G D T = F � � G F ~ T = � }? @ O @ P < R < O ; < � U < O I < I � � } T > � } � } T G G EH < ; Y A O I : O N O W < I ; R < O ; I� \ e c b ] v c \ ] _ \ d [ v c p m h � o l m h � h j j l m i hq f � c b [ \ _ \ d [ v c x p j n x h l p s o� ^ [ r _ ] f \ { g [ b b c b [ \ { _ b z [ b f g [ r f \ { d u f \ | c b _ \ e f g a c [ r _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] b p i k � j l o n i h p i l s p m� ] [ d � g c \ { _ \ | p i h l m � o p l o i o� \ { c ^ � ^ _ ] _ \ | d [ v v _ b b _ [ \ m h9 < ; A < ; Y A O : O N O W < I ; R < O ; I > T > � D T G > > G } � T E E G9 < ; N O B A < @ I < N O ; C < O < ; @ I I < ; I @ W @ N M @ S M < � : A S < O < � N ; I J Y A N O P ; C < V < @ A � F E T G > ~ G D � T F E G� U < O N O P O < ; @ I I < ; I : � ; C < X Y O J > E T = ~ � T � E � � T � G E T = E F� M : I N O P 9 < ; @ I I < ; I : � ; C < X Y O J > > T = > � T D D F > E T = ~ � T � E �q u c h m p i � p o r _ | a ^ c b u f e c ` c c \ ^ c b ] f ] c { { a c ] [ \ c � { _ b d g [ b a ^ c | a _ { c g _ \ c b � u _ d u � c ^ c _ \ ] ^ [ { a d c { { a ^ _ \ | ] u ch m p o � p n ^ c z [ ^ ] _ \ | z c ^ _ [ { � � _ | a ^ c b ^ c b ] f ] c { ^ c g f ] c b ] [ d [ b ] b z ^ c e _ [ a b g y d f z _ ] f g _ b c { f b _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] d [ b ] � u _ d u u f b\ [ � ` c c \ d u f ^ | c { ] [ � f \ f | c v c \ ] c � z c \ b c b �
Page 78



9 : ; < = > ? @ A B C = > ? @ A B C > � U A N MD E > F D E > G D E > =H < I ; @ ; < J H < I ; @ ; < JK E E E K E E E K E E E� O W < I ; R < O ; @ I I < ; I� _ � c { _ \ ] c ^ c b ] b c d a ^ _ ] _ c b p i
 p l m � j l h i m � n j l � h � � s h l p i n� � a _ ] _ c b � _ \ d g a { _ \ | d [ \ e c ^ ] _ ` g c b u f ^ c b � p i
 s l � s o l m p h s l p j h l j p � j l j m k l n i n� \ { c � x g _ \ � c { b c d a ^ _ ] _ c b p i
 j m k l p p s n � k l j h n j � s l p i j� [ [ g c { _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] e c u _ d g c b p i
 p l i n o l o k h p l p k � l � p p p l p � p l � i p� _ ^ c d ] � ^ [ z c ^ ] y p i
 j l m m m m mZ f b u { c z [ b _ ] b p i
 p k p l m m m i p k l � j s i n j l h m nt ] u c ^ _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] ` f g f \ d c b p i
 o p l m n j k s l n h j n i l s o i� O W < I ; R < O ; M N @ S N M N ; N < It ] u c ^ _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] ` f g f \ d c b p i x j l m m m x s l j s n x p o l � m i� O W < I ; R < O ; I @ ; = > ? @ A B C D E > F > > T D F G T � � } > E T = E ~ T � E D � T � ~ G T } � D� Y A A < O ; @ I I < ; I� c ` ] [ ^ b p s o � l i k o n p l � o m n m l � m nZ f b u ` f g f \ d c b � \ [ ] r [ ^ v _ \ | z f ^ ] [ r ] u c _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] f b b c ] b � � h n l m p h h h l � m m i o l p � h� Y A A < O ; M N @ S N M N ; N < IZ ^ c { _ ] [ ^ b p k x p m l m j k x p h l � i i x � l n j o9 < ; B Y A A < O ; @ I I < ; I @ O J M N @ S N M N ; N < I j o l i h k j p l � m s s n l n h i9 < ; @ I I < ; I : � ; C < I B C < R < @ W @ N M @ S M < ; : � Y O J S < O < � N ; I > > T = > � T D D F > E T = ~ � T � E � � T � G E T = E F� q u _ b r _ | a ^ c ] f � c b f d d [ a \ ] [ r d u c � a c b { ^ f � \ ` a ] \ [ ] z ^ c b c \ ] c { l ] u c ` f g f \ d c [ \ ] u c ` f \ � f d d [ a \ ] f ] i p � f ^ d u h m p n� f b � h n l m p h l m j s � i p � f ^ d u h m p o � h h l k � � l s o p � �q u c r _ \ f \ d _ f g b ] f ] c v c \ ] b r [ ^ � c b ] � [ ^ � b u _ ^ c � c \ b _ [ \ � a \ { { [ c b \ [ ] ] f � c f d d [ a \ ] [ r g _ f ` _ g _ ] _ c b ] [ z f y z c \ b _ [ \ b f \ {[ ] u c ^ ` c \ c r _ ] b f r ] c ^ i p � f ^ d u h m p n � q u _ b r _ \ f \ d _ f g b ] f ] c v c \ ] b u [ � b ] u c \ c ] e f g a c [ r f b b c ] b [ � \ c { ` y ] u c � a \ { l] u c f d ] a f ^ _ f g d f g d a g f ] _ [ \ [ r ] u c z ^ c b c \ ] e f g a c [ r z ^ [ v _ b c { ^ c ] _ ^ c v c \ ] ` c \ c r _ ] b _ b z ^ [ e _ { c { _ \ \ [ ] c k �� _ | a ^ c b ^ c g f ] _ \ | ] [ h m p i � p o u f e c ` c c \ ^ c b ] f ] c { r [ g g [ � _ \ | f ^ c e _ c � [ r f b b c ] d g f b b _ r _ d f ] _ [ \ ` y � � � � _ \ e c b ] v c \ ]v f \ f | c ^ b [ r r a \ { b u c g { _ \ � _ � c { � \ ] c ^ c b ] � c d a ^ _ ] _ c b l � � a _ ] _ c b f \ { � [ [ g c { � \ e c b ] v c \ ] � c u _ d g c b ��   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ ¦ § §� ¨ © ª « ¨ ¬  ®   ¢ ¢ ¯ ¢ ° ± ² ª ¢ ³´   « £  ¨ ¯ « ¯ µ ¶   ¢ ª ¢  £·   ¨ ¸ ¯ µ ¹ « ª ¤ µ ¯ « ¤ ¬ £ ¨ « ¯ º ¯ »   ¨ ª ¢ ´   ³ ¨ «    ¨ · ¯ © ¢    »¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á ¿ Â Ã ¿ Ä ¼ Å Æ ½

Page 79



 } f W X Ç È É È Ê Ë Ê Ì È Í Î É Ï Ï Í Ð Ì È Ç Ç Ð Ë Ë É Ñ Ò Ç Ê Ç È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç È Ñ É Ì Ç É Ï È Ò Í Ì Ç Î Í Ñ È Ó Ê × Ø Ù Ú Û Ù Ü Î Ò Ì É Ì Ï Ò É Ýs ` _ ^ _ \ c W ] X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g b Z X W ] W Z \ _ ] s ` _ ^ Þ ` \ c _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k l } f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X f _ d ` � ` ` \b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f ] f ` � Z c ` Z a { ^ _ Y ] W Y ` Z \ � Z Y _ g i [ ] f Z ^ W ] s i Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p W \ ] f `ß \ W ] ` c à W \ p c Z j o � � v � � k ~ f W Y f W X � _ X ` c [ b Z \ � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g � W \ _ \ Y W _ g r ` b Z ^ ] W \ p e ] _ \ c _ ^ c Xw � � r e | � _ X _ j ` \ c ` c a Z ^ ] f ` ß à b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ l} f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` ] f ` ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c ^ ` b Z ^ ] Z \ ] f ` \ ` ]_ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s b ` \ X W Z \ � ` \ ` a W ] X l } f ` s c Z \ Z ] ] _ � ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] Z a Z � g W p _ ] W Z \ X ] Z b _ sb ` \ X W Z \ X _ \ c � ` \ ` a W ] X ~ f W Y f a _ g g c [ ` _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g s ` _ ^ l } f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f `b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` � ` \ ` a W ] X b _ s _ � g ` W X b ^ Z d W c ` c � s Z [ ^ _ Y ] [ _ ^ s W \ \ Z ] ` á l
 � Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X _ ] ] f ` b ` ^ Y ` \ ] _ p ` ^ _ ] ` ^ ` Y Z j j ` \ c ` c� s ] f ` � [ \ c _ Y ] [ _ ^ s W \ ] f ` b _ s ^ Z g g b ` ^ W Z c ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` s ^ ` g _ ] ` l â j b g Z s ` ^ c ` a W Y W ] a [ \ c W \ pY Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ ] f ` c [ ` c _ ] ` X Z \ ~ f W Y f ] f ` s _ ^ ` b _ s _ � g ` lâ j b g Z s ` ^ X f _ d ` j ` ] ] f ` W \ c W ^ ` Y ] Y Z X ] X Z a ` _ ^ g s ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] l } f ` X ` Y Z X ] X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ W \] f ` b ` ^ W Z c W \ ~ f W Y f ] f ` g W _ � W g W ] s _ ^ W X ` X l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ] c [ ` � [ ] [ \ b _ W c ~ W g g � ` Y g _ X X ` c _ X _Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X c ` � ] Z ^ X l
 } ^ _ \ X a ` ^ d _ g [ ` X ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] _ j Z [ \ ] X ^ ` Y ` W d ` c _ \ c b _ W c c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` b ` ^ W Z c a Z ^ W \ c W d W c [ _ g _ \ c� [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X ] f _ ] Y _ j ` W \ ] Z � Z ^ Z [ ] Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l } f ` X ` _ ^ ` Y _ g Y [ g _ ] ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X l} ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X W \ Z ^ Z [ ] � W \ Y g [ c W \ p � [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X � _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ ~ f ` \ ^ ` Y ` W d ` c Z ^ b _ W c � ~ f W Y fW X \ Z ^ j _ g g s ~ f ` \ ] f ` j ` j � ` ^ g W _ � W g W ] s W X _ Y Y ` b ] ` c Z ^ c W X Y f _ ^ p ` c l
 { ` \ X W Z \ X _ \ c g [ j b Þ X [ j � ` \ ` a W ] X b _ s _ � g ` W \ Y g [ c ` _ g g _ j Z [ \ ] X � \ Z ~ \ ] Z � ` c [ ` _ X _ ] ] f ` ` \ cZ a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g s ` _ ^ l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ] X c [ ` � [ ] [ \ b _ W c _ ^ ` c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ]_ X Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l
 } Z ] _ g j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` W X j _ c ` [ b Z a _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W Z \ � Z d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ c p Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` � _ \ cW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X lã ä å æ ç æ è é ê ë é æ ì í í î ï í ç è í èi g g _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W d ` ` x b ` \ X ` X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X l i g g � � { � X ] _ a a _ ^ `Y f _ ^ p ` c c W ^ ` Y ] ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c l i X X Z Y W _ ] ` c W \ c W ^ ` Y ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ Z d ` ^ f ` _ c X _ ^ `_ b b Z ^ ] W Z \ ` c ] Z _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W d ` ` x b ` \ X ` X [ X W \ p ^ ` g ` d _ \ ] a _ Y ] Z ^ X _ \ c Y f _ ^ p ` c _ X ` x b ` \ X ` X ] Z] f ` � [ \ c l

Page 80



ð ì í ê è æ ñ ò é ë ç ä ñ ó ì í ê ç ë ç ô í ô ó è é èi g g Z d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ c p Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` ` x b ` \ X ` X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X l i X X Z Y W _ ] ` cW \ c W ^ ` Y ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ Z d ` ^ f ` _ c X _ ^ ` _ b b Z ^ ] W Z \ ` c ] Z Z d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ cp Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` _ Y ] W d W ] W ` X [ X W \ p ^ ` g ` d _ \ ] a _ Y ] Z ^ X _ \ c Y f _ ^ p ` c _ X ` x b ` \ X ` X ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c lõ ç ì í è é å í ç é å ë ç ë ñ í å í ç é í î ï í ç è í èi g g W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X l � ` ` X Y f _ ^ p ` c� s ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g _ c d W X Z ^ X _ \ c Y [ X ] Z c W _ \ _ ^ ` _ p ^ ` ` c W \ ] f ` ^ ` X b ` Y ] W d ` j _ \ c _ ] ` X p Z d ` ^ \ W \ p ] f ` W ^_ b b Z W \ ] j ` \ ] l } f ` Y [ X ] Z c W _ \ a ` ` X _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X [ \ c ` ^] f ` W ^ j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` Z ^ ^ ` c [ Y ` _ X ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X Y f _ \ p ` l} f ` a ` ` X Z a ] f ` ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g _ c d W X Z ^ X W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � s r { � Z \ _ \ _ \ \ [ _ g � _ X W X l� \ _ c c W ] W Z \ � ] f ` � [ \ c f _ X ` \ p _ p ` c ~ W ] f � z Þ e ] _ ] ` e ] ^ ` ` ] y g Z � _ g e ` ^ d W Y ` X ] Z ^ ` b Z ^ ] Z \ ] f `b ` ^ a Z ^ j _ \ Y ` Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l} f ` Y Z X ] Z a ] f ` � [ \ c X W \ Þ f Z [ X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] a [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] ` _ j _ ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c c W ^ ` Y ] ] ZW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` _ \ c _ b ^ Z b Z ^ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c Ö X j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X ~ f W Y f^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] W j ` X b ` \ ] � s Z a a W Y ` ^ X Z \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] W X _ g X Z Y f _ ^ p ` cW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X l
 � _ X f Y Z j b ^ W X ` X Z a Y _ X f W \ f _ \ c _ \ c Z \ c ` j _ \ c c ` b Z X W ] X l � _ X f ` � [ W d _ g ` \ ] X _ ^ ` X f Z ^ ] ] ` ^ j �f W p f g s g W � [ W c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ ` ^ ` _ c W g s Y Z \ d ` ^ ] W � g ` ] Z � \ Z ~ \ _ j Z [ \ ] X Z a Y _ X f _ \ c ] f _ ] _ ^ `X [ � � ` Y ] ] Z j W \ W j _ g ^ W X � Z a Y f _ \ p ` X W \ d _ g [ ` X l
 õ ç é í ê í è é æ ç ô ó å í� \ ] ` ^ ` X ] c [ ` Z \ a W x ` c Þ W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � W \ c ` x Þ g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X _ \ c X f Z ^ ] Þ ] ` ^ j W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] XW X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X � W \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j ß à ` � [ W ] W ` X W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ ] f ` c _ ] `~ f ` \ X ] Z Y � X _ ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c ` x Þ c W d W c ` \ c � _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ Y Z j ` W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ ~ f ` \^ ` Y ` W d ` c lö ê ó ï í ê é ÷ ê í ø ë é í ä æ ç ô ó å í{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s ^ ` g _ ] ` c W \ Y Z j ` W X b ^ W j _ ^ W g s ^ ` \ ] _ g W \ Y Z j ` ~ f W Y f W X ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c Z \ _ X ] ^ _ W p f ] g W \ `� _ X W X Z d ` ^ ] f ` ] ` ^ j Z a ] f ` g ` _ X ` l � ` _ X ` W \ Y ` \ ] W d ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ X b _ ^ ] Z a ] f ` ] Z ] _ g^ ` \ ] _ g W \ Y Z j ` Z d ` ^ ] f ` ] ` ^ j Z a ] f ` g ` _ X ` lù æ ì æ ä í ç ä æ ç ô ó å íV W d W c ` \ c W \ Y Z j ` W X ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` ] f ` X f _ ^ ` X _ ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c ` x c W d W c ` \ c l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ]\ Z ] ^ ` Y ` W d ` c � s ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c W X c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ X _Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] _ X X ` ] c ` � ] Z ^ X lù æ è é ê æ ú û é æ ó ç ü ê ó å ï ó ó ø í ä ü û ç ä èV W X ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X a ^ Z j b Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X _ ^ ` ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ ] ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a W X X [ ` l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ] \ Z ]^ ` Y ` W d ` c � s ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c W X c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ X _Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] l

Page 81



ý ó ì í å í ç é æ ç é ò í ç í é å ë ê þ í é ì ë ø û í ó ü æ ç ì í è é å í ç é è� f _ \ p ` X W \ ] f ` \ ` ] j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X w W \ Y g [ c W \ p W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] b ^ Z b ` ^ ] W ` X | _ ^ `^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ X W \ Y Z j ` _ \ c Y Z j b ^ W X ` _ g g ^ ` _ g W X ` c _ \ c [ \ ^ ` _ g W X ` c b ^ Z a W ] X � g Z X X ` X c [ ^ W \ p ] f `_ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c l
 } f ` � [ \ c W X _ ^ ` p W X ] ` ^ ` c b [ � g W Y X ` ^ d W Y ` X Y f ` j ` [ \ c ` ^ X ` Y ] W Z \ � w � | Z a e Y f ` c [ g ` q m Z a ] f `� W \ _ \ Y ` i Y ] o � � v _ \ c _ X X [ Y f W X ` x ` j b ] a ^ Z j ß à W \ Y Z j ` ] _ x Z \ W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ ` Y ` W d ` c _ \ c a ^ Z jY _ b W ] _ g p _ W \ X ] _ x Z \ ] f ` b ^ Z Y ` ` c X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X X Z g c l � \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j Z d ` ^ X ` _ X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] XX [ a a ` ^ X ~ W ] f f Z g c W \ p ] _ x W \ ] f ` Y Z [ \ ] ^ s Z a Z ^ W p W \ � [ \ g ` X X ` x ` j b ] W Z \ W X b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c l � ^ ^ ` Y Z d ` ^ _ � g `] _ x W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ _ X ` x b ` \ X ` _ X W ] _ ^ W X ` X l
 � W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z \ _ a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` � _ X W X _ X _ ] ] f `^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p c _ ] ` ~ W ] f ] f ` ` x Y ` b ] W Z \ Z a _ \ s _ X X ` ] X Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X g Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X � ~ f W Y f _ ^ `X ] _ ] ` c _ ] \ Z j W \ _ g d _ g [ ` li a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] W X ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` ] f ` � [ \ c � ` Y Z j ` Xb _ ^ ] s ] Z ] f ` Y Z \ ] ^ _ Y ] [ _ g _ Y � [ W X W ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` _ X X ` ] l � ^ Z j ] f W X c _ ] ` _ \ s p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X _ ^ W X W \ pa ^ Z j Y f _ \ p ` X W \ ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` _ X X ` ] _ ^ ` ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c � s ] f ` a [ \ c l
 � \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � � r e � � ] f ` � [ \ c Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ]X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` [ X W \ p _ ] f ^ ` ` Þ g ` d ` g f W ` ^ _ ^ Y f s l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ Xg ` d ` g � _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` W X j W \ W j _ g � [ c p ` j ` \ ]_ b b g W ` c W \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ W \ p a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` l � Z ~ ` d ` ^ � ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] XY _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ X g ` d ` g o _ \ c � W \ b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ � g ` d ` g q W X c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c [ X W \ p d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` XW \ Y g [ c W \ p c W X Y Z [ \ ] ` c Y _ X f a g Z ~ _ \ _ g s X W X _ \ c d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ j Z c ` g X l } f ` X ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]� [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c Y Z \ ] _ W \ X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s l r ` g W _ \ Y ` W X b g _ Y ` c Z \ Z [ ^ ] f W ^ cb _ ^ ] W ` X ] Z b ` ^ a Z ^ j ] f ` X ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c a [ ^ ] f ` ^ c [ ` c W g W p ` \ Y ` W X b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c � s ] f ` � [ \ c ] Zj _ W \ ] _ W \ Y Z \ a W c ` \ Y ` W \ ] f ` c _ ] _ b ^ Z d W c ` c lÿ ë ø û ë é æ ó ç å í é ò ó ä ó ø ó ñ ÷� W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W \ Y g [ c ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c a W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l } f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a _a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] W X ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] _ ] ~ f W Y f ] f ` W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] Y Z [ g c � ` ` x Y f _ \ p ` c W \ _ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ]] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ � ` ] ~ ` ` \ ~ W g g W \ p b _ ^ ] W ` X � Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ W \ _ a Z ^ Y ` c Z ^ g W � [ W c _ ] W Z \ X _ g ` l} f ` j ` ] f Z c Z g Z p W ` X _ c Z b ] ` c W \ d _ g [ W \ p a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ` x b g _ W \ ` c W \ p ^ ` _ ] ` ^ c ` ] _ W gW \ \ Z ] ` � m ] Z ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X l� f ` ^ ` d ` ^ b Z X X W � g ` � a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ Y _ g Y [ g _ ] ` c [ X W \ p [ \ _ c � [ X ] ` c � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` XW \ _ Y ] W d ` j _ ^ � ` ] X l � f ` ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ] _ d _ W g _ � g ` � Z ^ _ ^ ` [ \ ^ ` g W _ � g ` � ` Y _ [ X `Z a b Z Z ^ g W � [ W c W ] s � a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c [ X W \ p d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X ~ f W Y f � ] Z ] f `` x ] ` \ ] b Z X X W � g ` � [ X ` j _ ^ � ` ] Z � X ` ^ d _ � g ` W \ b [ ] X � � [ ] W \ X Z j ` Y _ X ` X [ X ` \ Z \ Þ j _ ^ � ` ] Z � X ` ^ d _ � g `W \ b [ ] X lh ` Y _ [ X ` _ d _ ^ W ` ] s Z a ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X _ ^ ` ` j b g Z s ` c _ \ c X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` X ] W j _ ] ` X j _ c ` �Y Z j b _ ^ W X Z \ X Z a a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X � ` ] ~ ` ` \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] W ] [ ] W Z \ X j _ s \ Z ] � ` j ` _ \ W \ p a [ g l

Page 82



r ` _ c ` ^ X Z a ] f ` X ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] f [ X _ c d W X ` c ] Z [ X ` Y _ [ ] W Z \ ~ f ` \ [ X W \ p ] f W X c _ ] _È Í Ê � É Ý Ð É È Ê È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Î Ò Ì É Ì Ï Ò É Ý � Í Ç Ò È Ò Í Ì �� _ W ^ d _ g [ ` W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ W X \ Z ] b ^ Z d W c ` c a Z ^ W ] ` j X ] f _ ] c Z \ Z ] j ` ` ] ] f ` c ` a W \ W ] W Z \ Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ gW \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] l� ó ë ç è ë ç ä ê í ô í æ ì ë ú ø í è} f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a c ` b Z X W ] X W X Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c ] Z � ` ` � [ _ g ] Z ] f ` W ^ Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p d _ g [ ` l r ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X _ ^ `c W X Y g Z X ` c _ ] ] f ` W ^ Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p d _ g [ ` � _ \ c \ Z c W X Y Z [ \ ] W \ p W X b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c Z \ _ j Z [ \ ] X ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` W \p ^ ` _ ] ` ^ ] f _ \ � o j Z \ ] f X _ X ] f W X W X \ Z ] Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c j _ ] ` ^ W _ g l
 � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c b ^ Z d W c ` X _ \ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g d Z g [ \ ] _ ^ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ w i � � | X Y f ` j `a Z ^ W ] X j ` j � ` ^ X � ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` W \ d ` X ] ` c X ` b _ ^ _ ] ` g s a ^ Z j ] f Z X ` Z a ] f ` b ` \ X W Z \ a [ \ c l} f ` � [ \ c f _ X _ b b Z W \ ] ` c e Y Z ] ] W X f � W c Z ~ X � { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g _ \ c â � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` _ X W ] X i � � b ^ Z d W c ` ^ X l� � � Ö Ç É Ñ Ê � É Ò Õ È Í È Ó Ê � � � � Ñ Í � Ò Õ Ê Ñ � � Ê Ë � Ý Í � Ê Ñ Ç É Ì Õ É Ñ Ê Ç � Ê Ï Ò Î Ò Ï É Ý Ý � Î Í Ñ � Ñ Í � Ò Õ Ò Ì 	 É Õ Õ Ò È Ò Í Ì É Ý� ` \ ` a W ] X a Z ^ W \ c W d W c [ _ g Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ X l â _ Y f i � � Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ ^ ` Y ` W d ` X _ \ _ \ \ [ _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ]X f Z ~ W \ p ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] f ` g c W \ ] f ` W ^ _ Y Y Z [ \ ] _ \ c ] f ` j Z d ` j ` \ ] X W \ ] f ` s ` _ ^ l� � � Ö Ç É Ñ Ê Ì Í È Ò Ì Ï Ý Ð Õ Ê Õ Ò Ì È Ó Ê É Ï Ï Í Ð Ì È Ç Ò Ì É Ï Ï Í Ñ Õ É Ì Ï Ê 
 Ò È Ó Ç Ê Ï È Ò Í Ì Ú � × � � � � Í Î È Ó Ê  Í Ï É Ýy Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` w j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Z a � [ \ c X | r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X o � � u w e �o � � u � q � u q | � [ ] _ ^ ` c W X Y g Z X ` c _ X _ \ Z ] ` Z \ g s w � Z ] ` � | l
 i ] ] f ` s ` _ ^ ` \ c _ g g a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s � _ g _ \ Y ` X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p _ ] ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X^ [ g W \ p _ ] ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g s ` _ ^ Þ ` \ c _ \ c _ \ s p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X _ ^ W X W \ p _ ^ ` ] ^ ` _ ] ` c _ X b _ ^ ] Z a ] f `Y f _ \ p ` W \ j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X l V [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y W ` X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] ` c _ Xa Z g g Z ~ X t

 _ |
 

� Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s b [ ^ Y f _ X ` X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p _ ] ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ g b [ ^ Y f _ X ` ^ _ ] ` �_ g g Y Z j j W X X W Z \ _ ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c _ X ` x b ` \ X ` ] Z j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X l� |
 

{ ^ Z Y ` ` c X Z a X _ g ` X Z a a Z ^ ` W p \ _ X X ` ] X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p_ l
 

� a ] f ` ^ ` f _ d ` � ` ` \ ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X W \ ] f ` X _ j ` Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s W \ ] f ` g _ X ] q � c _ s X � ] f ` \] f ` g _ ] ` X ] ^ ` Y Z ^ c ` c ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` W X [ X ` c l� l
 

â g X ` ] f ` j W c Þ j _ ^ � ` ] ^ _ ] ` Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a ^ ` Y ` W b ] W X [ X ` c lY |
 

{ [ ^ Y f _ X ` Z a a Z ^ ` W p \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p [ X W \ p ] f ` ^ _ ] ` _ ] ~ f W Y f] f ` a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ~ _ X b [ ^ Y f _ X ` c Z ^ ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p lc |
 

h _ g _ \ Y ` Z a a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s W \ Y Z j ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X _ ^ ` j Z d ` c ] Z Y _ b W ] _ g _ Y Y Z [ \ ] [ X W \ p ] f `j W c Þ j _ ^ � ` ] ^ _ ] ` Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a j Z d ` j ` \ ] l` |
 

V W d W c ` \ c X a ^ Z j a Z ^ ` W p \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p [ X W \ p ] f ` j W c Þj _ ^ � ` ] ^ _ ] ` Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a ^ ` Y ` W b ] la |
 

� f ` \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s _ ^ ` X Z g c ~ ` [ X ` ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ g X _ g ` ^ _ ] ` _ \ c Y Z j j W X X W Z \ X _ ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c ] Zj _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` l
Page 83



 i Y � [ W X W ] W Z \ Y Z X ] X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \ ] f ` b [ ^ Y f _ X ` b ^ W Y ` l
 i a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] _ \ c _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] s X f _ g g � ` Z a a X ` ] _ \ c ] f ` \ ` ] _ j Z [ \ ] b ^ ` X ` \ ] ` c W \ ] f `� ` ] i X X ` ] X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] ~ f ` \ _ \ c Z \ g s ~ f ` \ � ] f ` � [ \ c t_ |

 
� [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s f _ X _ g ` p _ g g s ` \ a Z ^ Y ` _ � g ` ^ W p f ] ] Z X ` ] Z a a ] f ` ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ j Z [ \ ] X �i \ c� |

 
� \ ] ` \ c X ` W ] f ` ^ ] Z X ` ] ] g ` Z \ _ \ ` ] � _ X W X � Z ^ ] Z ^ ` _ g W X ` ] f ` _ X X ` ] _ \ c X ` ] ] g ` ] f `g W _ � W g W ] s X W j [ g ] _ \ ` Z [ X g s l

 i Y Z \ ] W \ p ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] s _ ^ W X ` X ~ f ` \ _ \ ` d ` \ ] f _ X ] _ � ` \ b g _ Y ` ] f _ ] p W d ` X ] f ` � [ \ c _ b Z X X W � g `Z � g W p _ ] W Z \ ~ f Z X ` ` x W X ] ` \ Y ` ~ W g g Z \ g s � ` Y Z \ a W ^ j ` c � s ] f ` Z Y Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y ` Z ^ Z ] f ` ^ ~ W X ` Z a[ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ a [ ] [ ^ ` ` d ` \ ] X \ Z ] ~ f Z g g s ~ W ] f W \ ] f ` Y Z \ ] ^ Z g Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l � Z \ ] W \ p ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ g X Z_ ^ W X ` W \ Y W ^ Y [ j X ] _ \ Y ` X ~ f ` ^ ` _ b ^ Z d W X W Z \ ~ Z [ g c Z ] f ` ^ ~ W X ` � ` j _ c ` � [ ] ` W ] f ` ^ W ] W X \ Z ]b ^ Z � _ � g ` ] f _ ] _ \ Z [ ] a g Z ~ Z a ^ ` X Z [ ^ Y ` X ~ Z [ g c � ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c Z ^ ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] Z a ] f ` Z � g W p _ ] W Z \Y _ \ \ Z ] � ` j ` _ X [ ^ ` c ^ ` g W _ � g s l � Z \ ] W \ p ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ] ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c W \ ] f ` � ` ] i X X ` ] Xe ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] � [ ] c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ _ \ Z ] ` o � ] Z ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X lß \ c ^ _ ~ \ Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X ^ ` g _ ] ` ] Z Z [ ] X ] _ \ c W \ p Y _ g g b _ s j ` \ ] X c [ ` Z \ [ \ � [ Z ] ` c g W j W ] ` cb _ ^ ] \ ` ^ X f W b a [ \ c X f ` g c W \ b ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s � b ^ Z b ` ^ ] s _ \ c W \ a ^ _ X ] ^ [ Y ] [ ^ ` b _ ^ ] X Z a ] f ` b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z l} f ` _ j Z [ \ ] X � Ï É Ý Ý Ê Õ � � � È Ó Ê Ç Ê Î Ð Ì Õ Ç É Ñ Ê Ò Ñ Ñ Ê 	 Ð Ý É Ñ Ò Ì � Í È Ó Ç Ò � Ê É Ì Õ È Ò Ë Ò Ì 	 Í � Ê Ñ É � Ê Ñ Ò Í Õ Í Î� ` ] ~ ` ` \ a Z [ ^ _ \ c X W x s ` _ ^ X a ^ Z j ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a ` _ Y f Z ^ W p W \ _ g Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] l
 � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X Z Y Y [ ^ ^ W \ p [ b ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � [ ] \ Z ] X ` ] ] g ` c [ \ ] W g g _ ] ` ^ _ ^ `_ Y Y ^ [ ` c W \ ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X l

Page 84



 � Ó Ê � Ñ Ê � É Ñ É È Ò Í Ì Í Î È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Î Ò Ì É Ì Ï Ò É Ý Ç È É È Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ç Ò Ì É Ï Ï Í Ñ Õ É Ì Ï Ê 
 Ò È Ó � Ô � � Ñ Ê � Ð Ò Ñ Ê Çj _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] Z j _ � ` � [ c p ` j ` \ ] X � ` X ] W j _ ] ` X _ \ c _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X W \ _ b b g s W \ p _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ pb Z g W Y W ` X ] f _ ] _ a a ` Y ] ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c _ j Z [ \ ] X Z a _ X X ` ] X � g W _ � W g W ] W ` X � W \ Y Z j ` _ \ c ` x b ` \ X ` X l V [ ` ] Z] f ` W \ f ` ^ ` \ ] [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s W \ j _ � W \ p ` X ] W j _ ] ` X � _ Y ] [ _ g ^ ` X [ g ] X ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c W \ a [ ] [ ^ ` b ` ^ W Z c X j _ s� ` � _ X ` c [ b Z \ _ j Z [ \ ] X ~ f W Y f c W a a ` ^ a ^ Z j ] f Z X ` ` X ] W j _ ] ` X l â X ] W j _ ] ` X � � [ c p ` j ` \ ] X _ \ c_ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` Y Z \ ] W \ [ _ g g s ` d _ g [ _ ] ` c _ \ c _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ f W X ] Z ^ W Y _ g ` x b ` ^ W ` \ Y ` _ \ c Z ] f ` ^a _ Y ] Z ^ X � W \ Y g [ c W \ p ` x b ` Y ] _ ] W Z \ X Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` ` d ` \ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ ` � ` g W ` d ` c ] Z � ` ^ ` _ X Z \ _ � g ` [ \ c ` ^ ] f `Y W ^ Y [ j X ] _ \ Y ` X l} f ` X W p \ W a W Ï É Ì È � Ð Õ 	 Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ç Ë É Õ Ê � � Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ò Ì É � � Ý � Ò Ì 	 È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç É Ï Ï Í Ð Ì È Ò Ì 	 � Í Ý Ò Ï Ò Ê Ç_ \ c � ` s X Z [ ^ Y ` X Z a ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s W \ ] f ` X ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X � ~ f W Y f ] Z p ` ] f ` ^ _ ^ `Õ Ê Ê Ë Ê Õ Ï Ñ Ò È Ò Ï É Ý È Í È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ñ Ê Ç Ð Ý È Ç É Ì Õ Î Ò Ì É Ì Ï Ò É Ý � Í Ç Ò È Ò Í Ì � É Ñ Ê Ê � � Ý É Ò Ì Ê Õ � Ê Ý Í 
 �� �
 � ë æ ê ì ë ø û í ó ü ü æ ç ë ç ô æ ë ø æ ç è é ê û å í ç é è� \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � � r e � � ] f ` � [ \ c Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z \ ] f ` \ ` ]_ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` [ X W \ p _ ] f ^ ` ` Þ g ` d ` g f W ` ^ _ ^ Y f s l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] XY _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ X g ` d ` g � _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` W Xj W \ W j _ g � [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ b b g W ` c W \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ W \ p a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` l � Z ~ ` d ` ^ � ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z aa W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ X g ` d ` g o _ \ c � W \ b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ � g ` d ` g q W X c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c [ X W \ pd _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X W \ Y g [ c W \ p c W X Y Z [ \ ] ` c Y _ X f a g Z ~ _ \ _ g s X W X _ \ c d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ j Z c ` g X l} f ` X ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] � [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c Y Z \ ] _ W \ X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s lr ` g W _ \ Y ` W X b g _ Y ` c Z \ Z [ ^ ] f W ^ c b _ ^ ] W ` X ] Z b ` ^ a Z ^ j ] f ` X ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c a [ ^ ] f ` ^ c [ `c W g W p ` \ Y ` W X b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c � s ] f ` � [ \ c ] Z j _ W \ ] _ W \ Y Z \ a W c ` \ Y ` W \ ] f ` c _ ] _ b ^ Z d W c ` c l� �
 � í é æ ê í å í ç é ú í ç í ü æ é ó ú ø æ ñ ë é æ ó ç èß \ c ` ^ � � r e ] f ` � [ \ c W X ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c ] Z c W X Y g Z X ` ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X l } f W X W X c W X Y g Z X ` c _ X _ \ Z ] ` W \ \ Z ] ` á É Ì Õ Õ Í Ê Ç Ì Ö È Ï Í Ë � Ñ Ò Ç Ê � É Ñ È Í Î] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X l e W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] � [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c ` X ] W j _ ] ` X _ ^ ` [ X ` c W \ a Z ^ j [ g _ ] W \ p] f W X W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ � _ g g Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ \ Z ] ` á l

 } f ` X ` _ ^ ` ` d ` \ ] X � � Z ] f a _ d Z [ ^ _ � g ` _ \ c [ \ a _ d Z [ ^ _ � g ` � ] f _ ] Z Y Y [ ^ � ` ] ~ ` ` \ ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f `^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c _ \ c ] f ` c _ ] ` ~ f ` \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` _ [ ] f Z ^ W X ` c a Z ^ W X X [ ` l} ~ Z ] s b ` X Z a ` d ` \ ] X Y _ \ � ` W c ` \ ] W a W ` c t_ |
 

} f Z X ` ] f _ ] b ^ Z d W c ` ` d W c ` \ Y ` Z a Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X ] f _ ] ` x W X ] ` c _ ] ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ pb ` ^ W Z c w _ c � [ X ] W \ p ` d ` \ ] X _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c |� |
 

} f Z X ` ] f _ ] _ ^ ` W \ c W Y _ ] W d ` Z a Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X ] f _ ] _ ^ Z X ` _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c w \ Z \ Þ_ c � [ X ] W \ p ` d ` \ ] X _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c |} f ` ^ ` f _ d ` � ` ` \ \ Z X [ Y f ` d ` \ ] X X W \ Y ` q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � _ \ c [ b ] Z ] f ` c _ ] ` ~ f ` \ ] f ` X `_ Y Y Z [ \ ] X ~ ` ^ ` _ [ ] f Z ^ W X ` c ] f _ ] ^ ` � [ W ^ ` _ \ s _ c � [ X ] j ` \ ] X ] Z ] f ` X ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X l
Page 85



 } f ` Y g _ X X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X a Z ^ b ^ W Z ^ b ` ^ W Z c X f _ d ` � ` ` \ ^ ` X ] _ ] ` c ] Z � ` ] ] ` ^ ^ ` a g ` Y ] ] f `[ \ c ` ^ g s W \ p \ _ ] [ ^ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ~ f W Y f ] f ` � [ \ c \ Z ~ j _ \ _ p ` X W \ ] ` ^ \ _ g g s _ X g W X ] ` c_ g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X l } f ` ^ ` Y g _ X X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ f _ X \ Z W j b _ Y ] Z \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g b Z X W ] W Z \ ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c W \ b ^ W Z ^b ` ^ W Z c X l} f ` Y Z c ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` X c W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` Z a _ \ s j _ ] ` ^ W _ g ^ ` X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X ^ ` g _ ] W \ p ] Z b ^ ` d W Z [ X s ` _ ^ X l } f ` X `_ ^ ` c ` ] _ W g ` c � ` g Z ~ l} f ` W j b _ Y ] Z \ ] f ` Y Z j b _ ^ _ ] W d ` o � � o � � q X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X W X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` c � ` g Z ~ l�  ! � " ! # �  ! � " ! # �  ! � " ! #$ ^ W p W \ _ g � f _ \ p ` r ` X ] _ ] ` c% � � � % � � � % � � �� W x ` c � \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � � � o q � � m q Þ k � � u o á u � o � � q kâ � [ W ] W ` X w W \ Y g [ c W \ p Y Z \ d ` ^ ] W � g ` X f _ ^ ` X | m � k m k � � v � v o � � u k m � m � á � k q k{ Z Z g ` c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] d ` f W Y g ` X � � � á q � � u á á � � q q � � � u � � u q �} f ` W j b _ Y ] Z \ ] f ` Y Z j b _ ^ _ ] W d ` o � � q � � v X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X W X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` c � ` g Z ~ l�  ! # " ! & �  ! # " ! & �  ! # " ! &$ ^ W p W \ _ g � f _ \ p ` r ` X ] _ ] ` c% � � � % � � � % � � �� W x ` c � \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X
 

� � � � v � � � á Þ k � � � v u u k m � u o uâ � [ W ] W ` X w W \ Y g [ c W \ p Y Z \ d ` ^ ] W � g ` X f _ ^ ` X |
 

� � � � � � v � k k � � o � v � � � m o � m � u{ Z Z g ` c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] d ` f W Y g ` X
 

� � � á q � u m m k � u v k � � � á u � u � �
 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &( ) * + , - . / 0 ) 1    1    â j b g Z s ` ^ X o k u � k o á o k m � � m áz ` j � ` ^ X � � á � k q � � � q � m v k2 / , + 3 # � � 4  ' � # �  4 & ! #( ) , ) 5 - / 6 - 7 5 3 / ) - 0 8 1    1    e Y f ` c [ g ` c � Z c W ` X q q � � � q � q o � � á k mi c j W ] ] ` c � Z c W ` X q m � q o � q o � k k �2 / , + 3 # � � 4  ' � # �  4 & ! #( ) , ) 5 - 1    1    â j b g Z s ` ` X \ Z ^ j _ g Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X � � á � k q � � � q � m v k9 Ë � Ý Í � Ê Ñ Ö Ç Ì Í Ñ Ë É Ý Ï Í Ì È Ñ Ò � Ð È Ò Í Ì Ç o q u � m � � o q q � q o qâ j b g Z s ` ^ X c ` a W Y W ] Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X � u � á á á o q � v o kâ j b g Z s ` ^ X _ [ p j ` \ ] _ ] W Z \Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X o q o �# � � 4  ' � # �  4 & ! #

Page 86



: å ï ø ó ÷ í ê è ; ô ó ç é ê æ ú û é æ ó ç ê ë é í è ë ç ä ä í ü æ ô æ é ô ó ç é ê æ ú û é æ ó ç èi ] ] f ` ] ^ W ` \ \ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ w q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q | ] f ` i Y ] [ _ ^ s Y _ g Y [ g _ ] ` c _ \ ` j b g Z s ` ^ ^ _ ] ` a Z ^ ` _ Y f` j b g Z s ` ^ l � \ _ c c W ] W Z \ ] Z ] f W X X Z j ` ` j b g Z s ` ^ X _ ^ ` _ g X Z ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c ] Z b _ s _ \ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ gj Z \ ` ] _ ^ s _ j Z [ \ ] ] Z Y Z d ` ^ _ \ s b _ X ] X ` ^ d W Y ` c ` a W Y W ] � ~ f W Y f W X ^ ` Y Z d ` ^ _ � g ` Z d ` ^ _ \ _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] `b ` ^ W Z c l: å ï ø ó ÷ í í è ; ô ó ç é ê æ ú û é æ ó ç ê ë é í è9 Ë � Ý Í � Ê Ê Ç Ö Ï Í Ì È Ñ Ò � Ð È Ò Í Ì Ç É Ñ Ê É Ç Ç Ê È Í Ð È Ò Ì È Ó Ê  < = � Ñ Ê 	 Ð Ý É È Ò Í Ì Ç Î Ñ Í Ë Ù � � Ñ Ò Ý × Ø � v � _ \ c ] f ` ^ `_ ^ ` X ` d ` ^ _ g ] W ` ^ ` c ` j b g Z s ` ` Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` X l � Z ^ o � � v � � k ] f ` ^ _ ] ` X X ] _ ^ ] _ ] k l k n b _ s _ � g `� s ` j b g Z s ` ` X ~ W ] f X _ g _ ^ W ` X [ b ] Z % � q � k � � _ s ` _ ^ � _ \ c ] f ` f W p f ` X ] ^ _ ] ` W X � o l k n ] Z � ` b _ W c Z \X _ g _ ^ W ` X Z d ` ^ % � k � � � � � _ s ` _ ^ lã ä ä æ é æ ó ç ë ø ì ó ø û ç é ë ê ÷ ô ó ç é ê æ ú û é æ ó ç è} f ` � [ \ c f _ X j _ c ` b ^ Z d W X W Z \ a Z ^ ` j b g Z s ` ` X ] Z j _ � ` _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g d Z g [ \ ] _ ^ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ Xw i � � X | [ \ c ` ^ i � � e Y f ` j ` X ~ W ] f â � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` � e Y Z ] ] W X f � W c Z ~ X _ \ c { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g l i g gY Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X � s ` j b g Z s ` ` X ] Z ] f ` i � � X Y f ` j ` X _ ^ ` j _ c ` c W ^ ` Y ] ] Z â � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` � e Y Z ] ] W X f� W c Z ~ X _ \ c { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g � a [ ^ ] f ` ^ c ` ] _ W g X Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` X f Z ~ \ W \ \ Z ] ` � l
 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    � \ c W d W c [ _ g ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X W \ a ^ Z j Z ] f ` ^ X Y f ` j ` X � v � m � � o á � � q oh [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X W \ a ^ Z j Z ] f ` ^ X Y f ` j ` X � � � � � �2 / , + 3 , 0 + > 8 6 - 0 8 ? > ! ' 4 � �  � � 4 � # �
 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    { ` \ X W Z \ X o q � á q q o v � � á o� [ j b X [ j X � �2 / , + 3 � # 4 � # # � & 4 ! � �} f ` Y Z X ] X Z a _ c c ` c s ` _ ^ X p ^ _ \ ] ` c � s b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X a Z ^ ` _ ^ g s ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] ] Z p ` ] f ` ^~ W ] f _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` c W \ a g _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z Z a W \ p Y Z X ] X _ ^ ` ^ ` W j � [ ^ X ` c ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c � � s ] f ` ` j b g Z s ` ^ l � Z X ] XZ a _ \ \ [ _ g W \ a g _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z Z a W \ p a Z ^ \ Z \ Þ b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X _ ^ ` _ g X Z ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c l

Page 87



 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    @ - > 8 ? / > 8� [ \ c ` c b ` \ X W Z \ X A ^ ` ] W ^ ` c ` j b g Z s ` ` X Þ q � v � á u � Þ q � � � v o m� [ \ c ` c b ` \ X W Z \ X A c ` b ` \ c _ \ ] X Þ o � � � u á Þ o k � u � u2 / , + 3 5 - > 8 ? / > 8 B # & � 4  � � B # � � 4 &  'C D 7 5 8 D 7 8� [ \ c ` c g [ j b X [ j X Z \ ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] Þ á k � q � � Þ á � � o m q� [ \ c ` c g [ j b X [ j X Z \ c ` _ ] f Þ u � k u q Þ � � � á á �2 / , + 3 E - > - 6 ? , 8 5 + ? F ? > ) - + 0 B & # � 4  ' � B & ! � 4 ' ' '( - > - 6 ? , 8 5 + ) + E 3 - E ) , ) 5 - / 6 - 7 5 3 / ) - 0 8@ - > 8 ? / > 8e Y f ` c [ g ` c � Z c W ` X Þ q � á � v á � Þ q m q � v v ái c j W ] ] ` c � Z c W ` X Þ v q � � � � Þ q u � u � v$ ] f ` ^ W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ` c � Z c W ` X ~ W ] f \ Z b ` \ X W Z \ _ � g `` j b g Z s ` ` X Þ � k � v m � Þ � k � o � q2 / , + 3 5 - > 8 ? / > 8 B & # � 4  ' � B & ! � 4 ' ' '� Z ^ b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X � _ g g � _ X W Y b ` \ X W Z \ X b g [ X ] f ` Y Z X ] X Z a _ \ \ [ _ g W \ a g _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z Z a W \ p _ ^ `j ` ] a ^ Z j ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l
 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    r ` a [ \ c Z a Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X Þ v k o Þ k u� \ c W d W c [ _ g ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X Þ � � � � m q Þ � q � k u �h [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X Þ � � � � o k q �B ! � ! 4 & � � B ! # 4 � '  } f ` y ^ ` _ ] ` ^ z _ \ Y f ` X ] ` ^ { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c w y z { � | ~ _ X Y f Z X ` \ � s ] f ` z W \ W X ] ^ s Z a G [ X ] W Y ` ] Z_ c j W \ W X ] ` ^ ] f ` � y { e W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a ] f ` � _ ] W Z \ _ g { ^ Z � _ ] W Z \ e ` ^ d W Y ` � a Z ^ ] f W X ^ ` _ X Z \ _ � [ g �] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ Z a g W _ � W g W ] W ` X w % � � � j | ^ ` g _ ] W \ p ] Z ] f ` { ^ Z � _ ] W Z \ e ` ^ d W Y ` ~ _ X j _ c ` ] Z y z { � c [ ^ W \ p] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c � s � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c l

Page 88



 } f ` � [ \ c b ^ Z d W c ` X _ \ i � � e Y f ` j ` a Z ^ W ] X Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ X � ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` W \ d ` X ] ` cX ` b _ ^ _ ] ` g s a ^ Z j ] f ` j _ W \ � [ \ c l } f ` X Y f ` j ` b ^ Z d W c ` ^ X _ ^ ` â � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` i X X [ ^ _ \ Y ` � e Y Z ] ] W X f� W c Z ~ X _ \ c { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g � ~ f ` ^ ` � s _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g � ` \ ` a W ] X _ ^ ` X ` Y [ ^ ` c Z \ _ j Z \ ` s b [ ^ Y f _ X ` � _ X W Xa Z ^ ] f Z X ` Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ X ` g ` Y ] W \ p ] Z b _ s _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g d Z g [ \ ] _ ^ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X li X _ c d W X ` c � s ] f ` ] f ^ ` ` Y Z j b _ \ W ` X ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] X _ c j W \ W X ] ` ^ ` c [ \ c ` ^ i � � _ ^ ^ _ \ p ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ `_ X a Z g g Z ~ X t �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    H + 3 D - / 6 6 D > F 8 + , ! I 5 0 ? 3 o � � á � u o � � � � vJ / > , 0 ? E D , ? / > 8 0 - * - ? K - F v � q � v q � � v m2 0 + > 8 6 - 0 8 + > F L ? , M F 0 + L + 3 8 q o � vN > , - 0 > + 3 , 0 + > 8 6 - 0 8 � k vN > , - 0 - 8 , + > F E / > D 8 - 8 " * M + > . - ? >7 + 0 O - , K + 3 D - / 6 + 8 8 - , 8 o � � á � u � kP + 3 - / 6 ? > K - 8 , 7 - > , 8 , / 8 - , , 3 -E - > - 6 ? , 8 F D - , / 7 - 7 E - 0 8 Þ v � o k q Þ q � m � vH + 3 D - / 6 6 D > F 8 + , # ! Q + 0 * M � & 4  & # � ! 4 � � �I H J ? > K - 8 , 7 - > , 8 E ) 5 0 / K ? F - 0 8 I * , ? K -7 - 7 E - 0 8 Q - 7 E - 0 8�  ! & " ! ' Q - 7 E - 0 8�  ! # " ! & �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    R S D ? , + E 3 - C ? 6 - k o m u � � � v q � � � q q � � m k@ 0 D F - > , ? + 3 � � o o q � � o � � � � � � o á � o k á m � m á �P * / , , ? 8 M T ? F / L 8 v v á � � v v o � � k v k � o � � á o � o � � o �2 / , + 3 ! 4 � � # # 4 & !  # 4 # � ! � & 4  & # � ! 4 � � �
 } f ` � [ \ c W X b _ ^ ] Z a ] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` _ \ c [ \ c ` ^ � i e o m W ] W X ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c ] Zc W X Y g Z X ` ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X _ Y ^ Z X X ] f ` � [ \ c _ X _~ f Z g ` l} f ` � [ \ c b ^ Z d W c ` X c ` a W \ ` c � ` \ ` a W ] X � ~ f W Y f a Z ^ j ` j � ` ^ X f W b ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \Ë Ê Ë � Ê Ñ Ç Ö Ô Ò Ì É Ý = Ê Ì Ç Ò Í Ì É � Ý Ê = É � �} f ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ W X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z [ ] � s ] f ` � [ \ c i Y ] [ _ ^ s � i Z \ � ` ~ W ] ] � [ X W \ p _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ Xc ` ^ W d ` c W \ ] f ` X _ j ` ~ _ s _ X ] f Z X ` ^ ` Y Z j j ` \ c ` c a Z ^ W \ c W d W c [ _ g b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X

Page 89



^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` \ X W Z \ g W _ � W g W ] W ` X [ \ c ` ^ � i e � u l } f W X _ b b ^ Z _ Y f ^ ` X [ g ] X W \ _ c W a a ` ^ ` \ ] d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ Z ag W _ � W g W ] W ` X ] f _ \ _ ] ] f ` ] ^ W ` \ \ W _ g a [ \ c W \ p d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ w i Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z \ b k u | l} f ` W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ X ` ] Z [ ] � ` g Z ~ ^ ` g _ ] ` X ] Z _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ]� ` \ ` a W ] X W \ ] f ` � [ \ c l
{ _ ^ _ p ^ _ b f m l k l o l � Z a � � { � i � X � Z c ` Z a { ^ _ Y ] W Y ` Z \ g Z Y _ g _ [ ] f Z ^ W ] s _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p a Z ^ o � � q � � v X ` ] XZ [ ] ] f _ ] ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X � _ X ` c Z \ b ^ Z � ` Y ] ` cX _ g _ ^ W ` X X f Z [ g c � ` c W X Y g Z X ` c l} f ` ^ ` X [ g ] X _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q ] Z p ` ] f ` ^ ~ W ] f ] f ` o � � � a W p [ ^ ` X _ ^ ` X f Z ~ \ W \ ] f ` ] _ � g ` � ` g Z ~ l} f ` Y Z ^ ^ ` X b Z \ c W \ p a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a � [ \ c _ X X ` ] X W X _ g X Z X f Z ~ \ W \ Z ^ c ` ^ ] Z X f Z ~ ] f ` g ` d ` g Z aX [ ^ b g [ X Z ^ c ` a W Y W ] ~ W ] f W \ ] f ` � [ \ c ~ f ` \ ] f ` g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p � i e � u _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X l# ! Q + 0 * M�  ! # # ! Q + 0 * M�  !  1 7 1 7� _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X u � u v � l q � � � u � m l u �i Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X � o � o k u l q � � � � � o m l k ve [ ^ b g [ X � w c ` a W Y W ] | W \ ] f ` � [ \ c _ X j ` _ X [ ^ ` c a Z ^ � i e o m b [ ^ b Z X ` X B � 4 # ! � �   B # 4 �  � � � #} f ` g _ ] ` X ] a [ g g ] ^ W ` \ \ W _ g _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c � X g W _ � W g W ] W ` X ~ _ X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z [ ] _ X _ ] q �z _ ^ Y f o � � q l } f ` b ^ W \ Y W b _ g _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X [ X ` c a Z ^ ] f ` b [ ^ b Z X ` Z a � i e o m � s ] f ` � [ \ c � XW \ c ` b ` \ c ` \ ] � [ _ g W a W ` c _ Y ] [ _ ^ W ` X ~ ` ^ ` t # ! Q + 0 * M�  ! # # ! Q + 0 * M�  !  U 5 � + � U 5 � + �V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` v l k k l kr { � � \ a g _ ] W Z \ q l v q l u� { � � \ a g _ ] W Z \ o l v q l �r _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` ] Z b ` \ X W Z \ X W \ b _ s j ` \ ] V o l v q l ur _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` ] Z c ` a ` ^ ^ ` c b ` \ X W Z \ X V o l v q l ur _ ] ` Z a p ` \ ` ^ _ g W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` W \ X _ g _ ^ W ` X V V q l u k l vW X Y Z [ \ Z ] ] ^ _ ` a b c b Y d Z Z e f g Y g h a h i Z Y ] g ^ Y g Y \ c Z b ] Z ] g Y j b k h Z Y d l m Z c Z b j j c ^ j c g b d ZW W X Y b e e g d g ^ Y n l Z m b o Z b p p ^ l Z e _ ^ c d m Z ] b h Z b q Z c Z p b d Z e j c ^ h ^ d g ^ Y b p ] b p b c k ] \ b p Z ] b ] a ] Z e b dd m Z b \ d a b c g b p o b p a b d g ^ Y ^ _ d m Z r a Y e b ] b d s t f b c \ m u v t s w} f ` _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X _ ^ `j Z X ] X ` \ X W ] W d ` _ ^ ` ] f ` c W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` � \ ` ] Z a b _ s _ \ c b ` \ X W Z \ W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X � _ \ c ] f ` g Z \ p ` d W ] sW j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ l

Page 90



@ / 8 , 0 - , ? 0 - 7 - > , 7 / 0 , + 3 ? , ) # ! Q + 0 * M �  ! # # ! Q + 0 * M �  !  Q + 3 - 8h _ X ` ] _ � g ` e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] X e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] Xw e � � z i | w e � � z i |r _ ] W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` V � �e Y _ g W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` ^ _ ] ` X V V � � k n � � k ni g g Z ~ _ \ Y ` a Z ^ a [ ] [ ^ ` W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] X � z � o � � o ~ W ] f _ g Z \ p Þ ] ` ^ j^ _ ] ` Z a W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l k n b l _ l � \ g W \ ` ~ W ] f � z � o � � u ~ W ] fg Z \ p Þ ] ` ^ j W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l o k n b l _ l� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c m k | o o l k o � l �� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c v k | o v l � o q l mx - 7 + 3 - 8h _ X ` ] _ � g ` e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] X ] _ � g ` Xw e � � � i | e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] Xw e � � z i |r _ ] W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` V � �e Y _ g W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` ^ _ ] ` X V V � � � n � � k ni g g Z ~ _ \ Y ` a Z ^ a [ ] [ ^ ` W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] X � z � o � � o ~ W ] f _ g Z \ p Þ ] ` ^ j^ _ ] ` Z a W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l k n b l _ l � \ g W \ ` ~ W ] f � z � o � � u ~ W ] fg Z \ p Þ ] ` ^ j W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l o k n b l _ l� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c m k | o k l v o q l u� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c v k | o � l � o k l uW y c b d g Y q ^ _ [ k Z b c ] h Z b Y ] d m b d h Z h z Z c ] ^ _ d m Z r a Y e b c Z b ] ] a h Z e d ^ _ ^ p p ^ l d m Z h ^ c d b p g d k j b d d Z c Y ^ _d m Z z b ] Z d b z p Z _ ^ c b Y g Y e g o g e a b p [ k Z b c ] ^ p e Z c d m b Y d m Z h w { m Z c b d g Y q ] ] m ^ l Y b j j p k d ^ Y ^ c h b p m Z b p d mc Z d g c Z h Z Y d ] wW W { m Z ] \ b p g Y q _ b \ d ^ c ] ] m ^ l Y b j j p k d ^ Y ^ c h b p m Z b p d m c Z d g c Z h Z Y d ] w
Page 91



# ! Q + 0 * M �  ! # # ! Q + 0 * M �  !  J / 7 7 D , + , ? / > â _ Y f j ` j � ` ^ ~ _ X_ X X [ j ` c ] Z X [ ^ ^ ` \ c ` ^b ` \ X W Z \ Z \ ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] �X [ Y f ] f _ ] ] f ` ] Z ] _ g Y _ X f^ ` Y ` W d ` c w W \ Y g [ c W \ p _ \ s_ Y Y ^ [ ` c g [ j b X [ j a ^ Z jb ^ ` o � � á X ` ^ d W Y ` W X � k n Z a] f ` b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c j _ x W j [ j l
â _ Y f j ` j � ` ^ W X _ X X [ j ` c ] Z` x Y f _ \ p ` k � n Z a ] f ` j _ x W j [ j_ j Z [ \ ] b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c Z a ] f ` W ^ b _ X ]X ` ^ d W Y ` b ` \ X W Z \ ^ W p f ] X Z \^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] a Z ^ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g g [ j bX [ j l â _ Y f j ` j � ` ^ W X _ X X [ j ` c ] Z` x Y f _ \ p ` � k n Z a ] f ` j _ x W j [ j_ j Z [ \ ] b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c Z a ] f ` W ^ a [ ] [ ^ `X ` ^ d W Y ` b ` \ X W Z \ ^ W p f ] X Z \^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] a Z ^ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g g [ j bX [ j lJ M + > . - 8 ? > E - > - 6 ? , 8F D 0 ? > . , M - + * * / D > , ? > .5 - 0 ? / F 2 M - 0 - M + K - E - - > > / * M + > . - 8 ? > E - > - 6 ? , 8 F D 0 ? > . , M -+ * * / D > , ? > . 5 - 0 ? / F � | / + 3 3 / L + > * - M + 8 E - - > 7 + F - ? > / D 0* + 3 * D 3 + , ? / > 8 6 / 0 , M - > - L P * M - 7 - E - > - 6 ? , 8 + * * 0 D ? > . 6 0 / 7 !I 5 0 ? 3 �  ! & �

 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &} - 8 , + , - F1    1    i c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W Z \ Y Z X ] X Þ v � � k v Þ v � o � �� \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X Þ o � v u u Þ o � v v m$ d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ c y Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` Þ m v v Þ � � �2 / , + 3 B � 4 ! � � B � 4 & &  o � � q Þ � v a W p [ ^ ` X ~ ` ^ ` ^ ` X ] _ ] ` c c [ ` ] Z \ ` ~ c W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` p [ W c ` g W \ ` X W \ ] ^ Z c [ Y ` c W \ o � � v Þ � k^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c l} f W X _ \ _ g s X W X Z a ] f ` Y Z X ] X Z a j _ \ _ p W \ p � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ pb ` ^ W Z c f _ X � ` ` \ b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � � { � i p [ W c _ \ Y ` l } f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]` x b ` \ X ` X _ � Z d ` W \ Y g [ c ` X % o v � w o � � q � � v % q � � | W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a b ` ^ a Z ^ j _ \ Y ` ^ ` g _ ] ` c a ` ` X b _ W c_ \ c _ g X Z _ X ] _ ] [ ] Z ^ s _ [ c W ] a ` ` Z a % v á � w o � � q Þ � v % v á � | � \ Z Z ] f ` ^ a ` ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ b _ W c ] Z ] f `` x ] ` ^ \ _ g _ [ c W ] Z ^ l
Page 92



 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &} - 8 , + , - F1    1    � \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j a W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X q u � � � m v q � m � �V W d W c ` \ c X a ^ Z j ` � [ W ] W ` X o o u � v o á � u á � � � v� \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j W \ c ` x Þ g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X m � u m q á � q � v� \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j b Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X � m � m k q � q � u m u� \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j V W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s Þ � v �� \ ] ` ^ ` X ] Z \ Y _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � � u á q � � q á k2 / , + 3 � � & 4  � � � � � 4  # �� \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ Y Z j ` f _ X � ` ` \ ^ ` X ] _ ] ` c c [ ` ] Z \ ` ~ � � { � i p [ W c ` g W \ ` X ^ ` g _ ] W \ p ] Z j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]Y Z X ] X � X Z j ` Y Z X ] X ] f _ ] ~ ` ^ ` b ^ ` d W Z [ X g s Y f _ ^ p ` _ p _ W \ X ] W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ Y Z j ` f _ d ` \ Z ~ � ` ` \Y f _ ^ p ` c ] Z j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X l
 

  2014/15 2013/14 

    ~ Å Å Å ~ Å Å År ` \ ] _ g W \ Y Z j ` m � �V W ^ ` Y ] Z b ` ^ _ ] W \ p ` x b ` \ X ` X w á � | �| - , ? > * / 7 - � ! & �  
 

  2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 

  UK UK 
NON 

UK 
NON 

UK GLOBAL GLOBAL TOTAL TOTAL K E E E K E E E K E E E K E E E K E E E K E E E K E E E K E E E� � a _ ] _ c b p k l k s � h m l n i h ~ } = D � m m p k l � o j h m l k j m� [ \ { b p p l h p k � l � m h D T � } > D T > D D m m p o l m k � p h l m h o� _ ^ c d ] � ^ [ z c ^ ] y u [ g { _ \ | b m j s E E m m m j sZ f b u f \ { d f b u c � a _ e f g c \ ] b m o k h E E m i h m n p ot ] u c ^ m m E E m m m m� : ; @ M = E T E � } = E T � � = D T � = � D T G F E E = D = = T E = F = = T G ~ F
Page 93



 
  2014/15 2013/14 

    1    1    � \ ] ` ^ \ _ g j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X o � � u � o � � � �� [ X ] Z c s a ` ` X v � á v v �
 

2 / , + 3
 

� 4 & � � � 4 & & �
 

  2014/15 2013/14 

    1    1    $ b ` \ W \ p � _ g _ \ Y ` � �i c c W ] W Z \ X t{ [ ^ Y f _ X ` X m � q á � �� Z \ X ] ^ [ Y ] W Z \ � �e [ � X ` � [ ` \ ] ` x b ` \ c W ] [ ^ ` � �V W X b Z X _ g X � �� ` ] W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` W \ j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Þ q á � �$ ] f ` ^ Y f _ \ p ` X W \ a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` � �
 

2 / , + 3
 

� 4     

Page 94



 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �} - 8 , + , - F� 5 - > ? > . H + 3 D - @ D 0 * M + 8 - 8 P + 3 - 8 J M + > . - J 3 / 8 ? > . H + 3 D -+ ,  ! �  & � ! & J / 8 , @ 0 / * - - F 8 ? > Q H + , # ! �  # � ! '1    1    1    1    1    
   � W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X u k m � u o u q � u � � � � Þ o v � � v k q � � � k � � � � � u m � o q �â � [ W ] W ` X � � � m o � m � u k k k � o � k Þ q m � � o v á m o q � v o m � � u � v � � � o� \ c ` x Þ g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X k u á � m o k á � � k m q Þ � k m � � � q á k � � v o m � á � � � �{ Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X � � � á u � u � � o v u � k � u Þ o � o � � v q � � � � � u k � � q k v � v á oV W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s � m � q á � � Þ q á � m � � � �� _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X q � á � u m � � Þ � q � � u m � � � á � � � � �$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] c ` � ] Z ^ X á � � k o m � Þ v m � v � � � v � � � k m$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Y ^ ` c W ] Z ^ X Þ � � m � k � � m � k � � Þ m � � � �!  4 #  � 4 �  � ! 4 �  � 4 ' # � B ! 4 ! '  4 � � & � � � 4 & ' # ! ! 4 � ' & 4 � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� 5 - > ? > . H + 3 D - @ D 0 * M + 8 - 8 P + 3 - 8 J M + > . - J 3 / 8 ? > . H + 3 D -+ ,  ! �  & � ! # J / 8 , @ 0 / * - - F 8 ? > Q H + , # ! �  # � ! &1    1    1    1    1    � W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X u � o � � q k o u m � m � k Þ o m á � � m m Þ v q � � k k u k m � u o uâ � [ W ] W ` X m � m � á � k q k m k u � m á � Þ q v u � � q u o v v � � v q � � � m o � m � u� \ c ` x Þ g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X m u � � � q m � v � � o v q Þ � u q � � k á Þ v m � m u m k u á � m o k{ Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X � � � u � � u q � � � � u v á Þ � q o � o á m k u � q � á � � � á u � u � �V W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s � � � � �� _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X q k m � o � k � Þ q � � o q á � q � á � u m �$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] c ` � ] Z ^ X k q � � v q � q q � � á q � á � � k o m$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]Y ^ ` c W ] Z ^ X Þ � v � u � q � � o o á � � Þ � � m � k� 4 � � & 4 � � � ! 4 ! � ' 4 � ! & B � & � 4 #  & � ! # 4 � !  !  4 #  � 4 �  �} f ` Y f _ \ p ` W \ j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ Y Z j b ^ W X ` X _ g g W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X _ \ c c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` XW \ ] f ` j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X f ` g c _ ] _ \ s ] W j ` c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ � W \ Y g [ c W \ p b ^ Z a W ] X _ \ c g Z X X ` X^ ` _ g W X ` c Z \ ] f ` X _ g ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ l � \ o � � q Þ � v � � { � c W c \ Z ] f Z g c _ \ s V W ^ ` Y ]{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s l
 

} f ` Y _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � _ g _ \ Y ` ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X _ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] ` g ` j ` \ ] Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X l
Page 95



 } - 8 , + , - F�  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    x ? � - F ? > , - 0 - 8 , 8 - * D 0 ? , ? - 8 �ß à b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c v � k � � q � q u � � á � áß à Z ] f ` ^ � [ Z ] ` c q � � � o � u q q v � m v oß à [ \ � [ Z ] ` c o q � q u q o u � � k u$ d ` ^ X ` _ X b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c � v u � q á k � q o � � k v$ d ` ^ X ` _ X Z ] f ` ^ � [ Z ] ` c � q � v � q m � � á � �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c q � m u � á � � � u2 / , + 3 x ? � - F N > , - 0 - 8 , P - * D 0 ? , ? - 8 ! 4  � � 4 � #  � ' � 4 � � �R S D ? , ? - 8 �ß à � [ Z ] ` c q � � u � � m � v q � m � o � q u �ß à [ \ � [ Z ] ` c � á o � u k k � m u � á o k$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c q � k k m � � o q o � u k q � k q o$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c v v v � v q � q m m � á m k2 / , + 3 - S D ? , ? - 8 � 4 � � & 4  ! � � 4 ! � � 4 � ! �N > F - � 3 ? > O - F 8 - * D 0 ? , ? - 8 �ß à b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c k � � � q m � v á m � m q kß à Z ] f ` ^ � [ Z ] ` c v � � � u � k � � m u o$ d ` ^ X ` _ X b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c k m � m k u m � � o u á2 / , + 3 ? > F - � 3 ? > O - F 8 - * D 0 ? , ? - 8 �  � 4 ! ! � ' � � 4 � � 'Q + > + . - F + > F D > ? , ? 8 - F 6 D > F 8 �� ` c p ` a [ \ c X o k á � m k k o m � � v � á{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s v � v � á q v q o á � u v q$ ] f ` ^ m o � � u u q m � � � k m �2 / , + 3 7 + > + . - F 6 D > F 8 ! 4 # ' & 4 & � � ! 4 ! � � 4 � ! !� ? 0 - * , @ 0 / 5 - 0 , ) � 4     J + 8 M F - 5 / 8 ? , 8 �P , - 0 3 ? > . ! � ! 4    # ! � 4 � � �� , M - 0 N > K - 8 , 7 - > , + 8 8 - , 8 & ! 4  ' � � � 4 ' � �� , M - 0 N > K - 8 , 7 - > , 3 ? + E ? 3 ? , ? - 8 B � 4    B � 4 � � '� � Á �   ! ! 4 � ' & 4 � � � !  4 #  � 4 �  �
Page 96



 

  2015 2015 2015 2015 

  UK Non UK Global Total 

  £m £m £m £m 

Fixed Interest Securities   869.7 226.5 0.0 1,096.2 

Equities 3,973.6 4,000.5 0.0 7,974.1 

Index Linked Securities 551.5 56.6 0.0 608.1 

Pooled Investment Vehicles  397.6 482.1 474.8 1,354.5 

Property (direct holdings) 6.0 0.0 0.0 6.0 

Cash and cash equivalents  181.0 0.0 0.0 181.0 

Total 5,979.4 4,765.7 474.8 11,219.9 

          

 

  2014 2014 2014 2014 

  UK Non UK Global Total 

  £m £m £m £m 

Fixed Interest Securities     754.6 202.3 0 956.9 

Equities  3,842.2 3,320.4 0 7,162.6 

Index Linked Securities 538.3 60.3 0 598.6 

Pooled Investment Vehicles  398.0 463.0 328.9 1,189.9 

Property (direct holdings) 0 0 0 0 

Cash and cash equivalents 319.0 0 0 319.0 

Total 5,852.1 4,046.0 328.9 10,227.0 

          � \ o � � q � � v � � { � c W c \ Z ] f Z g c _ \ s V W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s l

Page 97



 e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a r ` Y Z j j ` \ c ` c { ^ _ Y ] W Y ` a Z ^ { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c X w e $ r { | _ \ c � Z c ` Z a { ^ _ Y ] W Y `Z \ � Z Y _ g i [ ] f Z ^ W ] s i Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p W \ ] f ` ß \ W ] ` c à W \ p c Z j o � � v � � k ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c W X Y g Z X [ ^ `~ f ` ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` W X _ Y Z \ Y ` \ ] ^ _ ] W Z \ Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ~ f W Y f ` x Y ` ` c X ` W ] f ` ^ k n Z a ] f ` ] Z ] _ gd _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X Z a ] f ` X Y f ` j ` Z ^ Z a Y g _ X X Z a X ` Y [ ^ W ] s l � Z X W \ p g ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]j _ � ` X k n Z a ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` X Y f ` j ` l } f Z X ` ~ f W Y f j _ � ` k n Z a _ Y g _ X X Z a X ` Y [ ^ W ] s_ ^ ` g W X ] ` c � ` g Z ~ t �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    x ? � - F ? > , - 0 - 8 , 8 - * D 0 ? , ? - 8} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s � l � k n o � o o \ � _ k � � q � �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s q l o k n o � v v k m � u m k \ � _N > F - � 3 ? > O - F 8 - * D 0 ? , ? - 8} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � o � v o � o q v k o � o á o2 0 - + 8 D 0 ) �  � � q k � m � v q v � v v m} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � o v q k � v � � k � � o u �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � o u � � � � � � m o � o � �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � q � q v � q � k q � � q m o} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � q v k o � � � � \ � _} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � q k \ � _ v q � v q �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � v � q á � m á � v u � � � �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � v v v q � m � q v m � á k �Q + > + . - F + > F D > ? , ? 8 - F 6 D > F 8i [ ^ [ j � e � e e ] ` ^ g W \ p � [ \ c � á � � u o � o � k � á¡ � { � ] c á m � � á � á o � q q q� ? 0 - * , @ 0 / 5 - 0 , )i g c ` ^ j _ \ � [ ^ s � Z [ X ` m � � � � \ � _\ � _ ¢ \ Z W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X

Page 98



 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    £ ¤ 8 , / * O 3 - > F ? > .� \ Y Z j ` Þ a W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] k � o o o� \ Y Z j ` Þ ß à ` � [ W ] W ` X � q � q � o� K - 0 8 - + 8 - S D ? , ? - 8 � � q k á � � � o o� 4 ! & � ! 4 � ! �C - 8 8 B * / 8 , 8 Þ k o Þ � á o2 / , + 3 � 4  � & ! 4 & # &i ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � % m q � l v j W g g W Z \ Z a X ] Z Y � ~ _ X Z \ g Z _ \ ] Z j _ ^ � ` ] j _ � ` ^ X � w q � z _ ^ Y fo � � v % � � á l o j | _ \ c ] f W X ~ _ X Y Z d ` ^ ` c � s Y Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g ] Z ] _ g g W \ p % � � o l á j W g g W Z \ � w q � z _ ^ Y fo � � v % � k � l m j | l } f ` Y Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g ~ _ X Y Z j b ^ W X ` c Z a ß à ¥ � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ]h Z \ c X % o � o l q j � � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g â � [ W ] W ` X % o m � l v j _ \ c � ` ^ ] W a W Y _ ] ` X Z a V ` b Z X W ] % � � � � l} f ` ] Z ] _ g _ j Z [ \ ] Z \ g Z _ \ W X a [ g g s W \ c ` j \ W a W ` c � s � e h � Z [ ^ Y [ X ] Z c W _ \ l
 

  2014/15 2013/14 

    1    1    � 5 - > ? > . E + 3 + > * - � �I F F ? , ? / > 8 �
    { [ ^ Y f _ X ` X m � q á � �� Z \ X ] ^ [ Y ] W Z \ � �e [ � X ` � [ ` \ ] ` x b ` \ c W ] [ ^ ` � �V W X b Z X _ g X � �� ` ] W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` W \ z _ ^ � ` ] � _ g [ ` Þ q á � �$ ] f ` ^ Y f _ \ p ` X W \ a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` � �J 3 / 8 ? > . E + 3 + > * - � 4     

Page 99



 } f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p ] _ � g ` _ \ _ g s X ` X ] f ` Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p _ j Z [ \ ] X Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X � sY _ ] ` p Z ^ s _ \ c � s \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] f ` _ c W \ p l = > ? @ A B C D E > F� M @ I I N � N < J @ I @ ;� @ N A W @ M Y < ; C A : Y P CU A : � N ; : A M : I I ¦ : @ O I @ O JA < B < N W @ S M < I X N O @ O B N @ M@ I I < ; I §M N @ S N M N ; N < I � : ; @ M � N O @ O B N @ M@ I I < ; I §M N @ S N M N ; N < IX N O @ O B N @ M � I I < ; I K E E E K E E E K E E E K E E E� _ � c { _ \ ] c ^ c b ] b c d a ^ _ ] _ c b p l m � j l h i m m m p l m � j l h i m� � a _ ] _ c b s l � s o l m p h m m s l � s o l m p h� \ { c � x g _ \ � c { b c d a ^ _ ] _ c b j m k l p p s m m j m k l p p s� [ [ g c { _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] e c u _ d g c b p l i n o l o k h m m p l i n o l o k hZ f b u { c z [ b _ ] b � � \ e c b ] v c \ ] b � m p k p l m m m m p k p l m m mZ f b u ` f g f \ d c b � \ [ ] r [ ^ v _ \ | z f ^ ][ r ] u c _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] f b b c ] b � m h n l m p h m h n l m p ht ] u c ^ _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] ` f g f \ d c b o p l m n j m m o p l m n j� c ` ] [ ^ b m o � l i k o m o � l i k o� : ; @ M � N O @ O B N @ M @ I I < ; I > > T E } = T � � } D F F T = � ~ E > > T = D � T D � =X N O @ O B N @ M ¦ N @ S N M N ; N < It ] u c ^ _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] ` f g f \ d c b x j l m m m m m
 

x j l m m mZ ^ c { _ ] [ ^ b m m x p m l m j k x p m l m j k� : ; @ M � N O @ O B N @ M M N @ S N M N ; N < I � ~ T E E E E � > E T E ~ � � > ~ T E ~ �i g g \ ` ] p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X Z \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` Z \ ] f Z X ` Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ]a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X l = > ? @ A B C D E > G� M @ I I N � N < J @ I @ ;� @ N A W @ M Y <; C A : Y P C U A : � N ; : AM : I I ¦ : @ O I @ O JA < B < N W @ S M < I X N O @ O B N @ M@ I I < ; I §M N @ S N M N ; N < I � : ; @ M � N O @ O B N @ M@ I I < ; I §M N @ S N M N ; N < IX N O @ O B N @ M � I I < ; I K E E E K E E E K E E E K E E E� _ � c { _ \ ] c ^ c b ] b c d a ^ _ ] _ c b � n j l � h � m m � n j l � h �� � a _ ] _ c b s l p j h l j p � m m s l p j h l j p �� \ { c � x g _ \ � c { b c d a ^ _ ] _ c b n � k l j h n m m n � k l j h n� [ [ g c { _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] e c u _ d g c b p l p k � l � p p m m p l p k � l � p pZ f b u { c z [ b _ ] b � � \ e c b ] v c \ ] b � m i p k l � j s m i p k l � j sZ f b u ` f g f \ d c b � \ [ ] r [ ^ v _ \ | z f ^ ] [ r] u c _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] f b b c ] b � m h h l � m m m h h l � m mt ] u c ^ _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] ` f g f \ d c b k s l n h j m k s l n h j� c ` ] [ ^ b m n p l � o m m n p l � o m� : ; @ M � N O @ O B N @ M @ I I < ; I � T � � F T ~ > E = � = T � E } E > E T = � � T G > }X N O @ O B N @ M ¦ N @ S N M N ; N < I
  t ] u c ^ _ \ e c b ] v c \ ] ` f g f \ d c b x s l j s n m m x s l j s nZ ^ c { _ ] [ ^ b m m x p h l � i i x p h l � i i� : ; @ M � N O @ O B N @ M M N @ S N M N ; N < I � } T ~ } F E � > D T � = = � D E T ~ E �i g g \ ` ] p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X Z \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` Z \ ] f Z X ` Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ]a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X l

Page 100



 } f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p ] _ � g ` X [ j j _ ^ W X ` X ] f ` Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p d _ g [ ` X Z a a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X� Ñ Ê Ç Ê Ì È Ê Õ Í Ì È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ì Ê È É Ç Ç Ê È Ç È É È Ê Ë Ê Ì È � � Ó Ê Î É Ò Ñ � É Ý Ð Ê Ç � Ñ Ê Ç Ê Ì È Ê Õ Ò Ì È Ó Ê È É � Ý Ê É Ñ Ê É È ÉX b ` Y W a W Y c _ ] ` _ \ c j _ s � ` X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] g s c W a a ` ^ ` \ ] a ^ Z j ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] X ~ f W Y f ~ W g g _ Y ] [ _ g g s � ` b _ W cZ ^ ^ ` Y ` W d ` c Z \ ] f ` j _ ] [ ^ W ] s Z ^ X ` ] ] g ` j ` \ ] c _ ] ` l�  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! & �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &J + 0 0 ) ? > .K + 3 D - J + 0 0 ) ? > .K + 3 D - x + ? 0 K + 3 D - x + ? 0 K + 3 D -1    1    1    1    x ? > + > * ? + 3 + 8 8 - , 8} ^ _ c W \ p _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g_ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p fb ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X � � � � � q � á u � u � u u k � m � � � � � � � q � á u � u � u u k � m � �� Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X o k k � q u � q u q � á � � o k k � q u � q u q � á � �2 / , + 3 6 ? > + > * ? + 3 + 8 8 - , 8 ! ! 4 # � � 4 � � & !  4 # � � 4 & ! � ! ! 4 # � � 4 � � & !  4 # � � 4 & ! �x ? > + > * ? + 3 3 ? + E ? 3 ? , ? - 8} ^ _ c W \ p _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ a W \ _ \ Y W _ gg W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p fb ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X Þ m � � � � Þ � � m � k Þ m � � � � Þ � � m � k� W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ]_ j Z ^ ] W X ` c Y Z X ] Þ � � � � m á Þ � o � u q q Þ � � � � m á Þ � o � u q q2 / , + 3 6 ? > + > * ? + 3 3 ? + E ? 3 ? , ? - 8 B ! � 4  � � B �  4 �  � B ! � 4  � � B �  4 �  �

Page 101



 } f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X Z a a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X f _ d ` � ` ` \ Y g _ X X W a W ` c W \ ] Z ] f ^ ` ` g ` d ` g X _ Y Y Z ^ c W \ p ] Z ] f `� [ _ g W ] s _ \ c ^ ` g W _ � W g W ] s Z a W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ [ X ` c ] Z c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X l� ` d ` g � a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` j ` _ X [ ^ ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] f Z X ` c ` ^ W d ` c a ^ Z j [ \ _ c � [ X ] ` c � [ Z ] ` c b ^ W Y ` X W \ _ Y ] W d `j _ ^ � ` ] X a Z ^ W c ` \ ] W Y _ g _ X X ` ] X Z ^ g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X g ` d ` g � Y Z j b ^ W X `� [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X � � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` x g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X _ \ c [ \ W ]] ^ [ X ] X l� W X ] ` c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` X f Z ~ \ _ ] � W c b ^ W Y ` X l } f ` � W c d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X W X � _ X ` c Z \ ] f `� W c j _ ^ � ` ] � [ Z ] _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` ^ ` g ` d _ \ ] X ] Z Y � ` x Y f _ \ p ` l� ` d ` g o d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` ] f Z X ` ~ f ` ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ] _ d _ W g _ � g ` � a Z ^ ` x _ j b g `~ f ` ^ ` ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] W X ] ^ _ c ` c W \ _ j _ ^ � ` ] ] f _ ] W X \ Z ] Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c ] Z � ` _ Y ] W d ` Z ^ d _ g [ _ ] W Z \] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X _ ^ ` [ X ` c ] Z c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` _ \ c ~ f ` ^ ` ] f ` X ` ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X [ X ` W \ b [ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ `� _ X ` c X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] g s Z \ Z � X ` ^ d _ � g ` j _ ^ � ` ] c _ ] _ l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X g ` d ` g o _ ^ `b ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X _ \ c Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s a [ \ c X l{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s � [ \ c X _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c _ ] Y g Z X W \ p � W c b ^ W Y ` l { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` \ Z ^ j _ g g s [ \ c ` ^ ] _ � ` \� � È Ó Ê = Ñ Í � Ê Ñ È � � Ñ Ð Ç È Ç Ö Í 
 Ì � É Ý Ð Ê Ñ Ç � � Ó Ê � É Ý Ð Ê Ç Õ Ò Ç Ï Ý Í Ç Ê Õ Ò Ì È Ó Ê Î Ò Ì É Ì Ï Ò É Ý Ç È É È Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ç É Ñ Ê` x ] ^ _ Y ] ` c a ^ Z j d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X W X X [ ` c � s ] f ` { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s } ^ [ X ] l � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` cW \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f r � � e w r Z s _ g � \ X ] W ] [ ] W Z \ Z a � f _ ^ ] ` ^ ` c e [ ^ d ` s Z ^ X | � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ e ] _ \ c _ ^ c X w } f `r ` c h Z Z � | � Z ^ ] f ` W \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g ` � [ W d _ g ` \ ] l� ` d ` g q b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z X _ ^ ` ] f Z X ` ~ f ` ^ ` _ ] g ` _ X ] Z \ ` W \ b [ ] ~ f W Y f Y Z [ g c f _ d ` _ X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` a a ` Y ] Z \È Ó Ê Ò Ì Ç È Ñ Ð Ë Ê Ì È Ö Ç � É Ý Ð É È Ò Í Ì Ò Ç Ì Í È � É Ç Ê Õ Í Ì Í � Ç Ê Ñ � É � Ý Ê Ë É Ñ ¨ Ê È Õ É È É � � Ð Ï Ó Ò Ì Ç È Ñ Ð Ë Ê Ì È Ç 
 Í Ð Ý ÕW \ Y g [ c ` [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] s W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ \ c f ` c p ` a [ \ c X � ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p d _ ^ W Z [ Xd _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X ] f _ ] ^ ` � [ W ^ ` X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] � [ c p ` j ` \ ] W \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ W \ p _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] `_ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X l} f ` d _ g [ ` X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ b ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X b ^ Z d W c ` c � s ] f ` p ` \ ` ^ _ gb _ ^ ] \ ` ^ X ] Z ] f ` b ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s a [ \ c X W \ ~ f W Y f � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ X W \ d ` X ] ` c l} f ` X ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f ] f ` � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g { ^ W d _ ] ` â � [ W ] s _ \ c� ` \ ] [ ^ ` � _ b W ] _ g � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ y [ W c ` g W \ ` X � ~ f W Y f a Z g g Z ~ ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ b ^ W \ Y W b g ` X Z a � � r e _ \ c ß ey i i { l � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c _ \ \ [ _ g g s _ \ c j _ W \ g s _ X _ ] ] f ` ` \ c Z a V ` Y ` j � ` ^ l � _ X f a g Z ~_ c � [ X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` [ X ` c ] Z ^ Z g g a Z ^ ~ _ ^ c ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f _ X _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` l} f ` d _ g [ ` X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X W \ � [ \ c Z a � ` c p ` � [ \ c X _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] d _ g [ ` X b ^ Z d W c ` c� s ] f ` a [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` ^ X l � _ g [ ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ^ j _ g g s ^ ` Y ` W d ` c � s � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c q � c _ s X_ a ] ` ^ ] f ` j Z \ ] f ` \ c ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` s ^ ` g _ ] ` l } f ` d _ g [ ` X ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c W \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X_ ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ � ` � ^ [ _ ^ s j Z \ ] f ` \ c d _ g [ ` X � _ c � [ X ] ` c _ Y Y Z ^ c W \ p ] Z ` X ] W j _ ] ` X Z aW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] a [ \ c b ` ^ a Z ^ j _ \ Y ` W \ z _ ^ Y f � _ X W \ a Z ^ j ` c � s a [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` ^ X l � ` p _ W \ _ X X [ ^ _ \ Y `Í � Ê Ñ � É Ý Ð É È Ò Í Ì Ç � Ñ Í � Ò Õ Ê Õ � � Î Ð Ì Õ Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Ñ Ç � � Ï Í Ë � É Ñ Ò Ì 	 � É Ý Ð É È Ò Í Ì Ç È Í Î Ð Ì Õ Ç Ö É Ð Õ Ò È Ê ÕÉ Ï Ï Í Ð Ì È Ç Ö © Ê È � Ç Ç Ê È � É Ý Ð Ê Ç
.

Page 102



} f ` ] _ � g ` � ` g Z ~ b ^ Z d W c ` X _ \ _ \ _ g s X W X Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c ] f _ ]É Ñ Ê Ï É Ñ Ñ Ò Ê Õ É È Î É Ò Ñ � É Ý Ð Ê Ò Ì È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç � ` ] i X X ` ] e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] � p ^ Z [ b ` c W \ ] Z g ` d ` g X � ] Z q � _ X ` cZ \ ] f ` c ` p ^ ` ` ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` W X Z � X ` ^ d _ � g ` l # ! Q + 0 * M �  ! 'C - K - 3 ! C - K - 3 � C - K - 3 # 2 / , + 31 7 1 7 1 7 1 7x ? > + > * ? + 3 + 8 8 - , 8� W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X u l m v k v � k u � q � � � � q q� Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X � á � � � � á �2 / , + 3 6 ? > + > * ? + 3 + 8 8 - , 8 � 4 � � � & � ' � ! # ! ! 4 � ! &x ? > + > * ? + 3 3 ? + E ? 3 ? , ? - 8� W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X Þ m � � Þ m2 / , + 3 6 ? > + > * ? + 3 3 ? + E ? 3 ? , ? - 8 B �   B �# ! Q + 0 * M �  ! &C - K - 3 ! C - K - 3 � C - K - 3 # 2 / , + 31 7 1 7 1 7 1 7x ? > + > * ? + 3 + 8 8 - , 8� W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X á � á � m q o q á m m u � u u k� Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X q u v � � q u v2 / , + 3 6 ? > + > * ? + 3 + 8 8 - , 8 � 4 �   # � # � � � !  4 # � �x ? > + > * ? + 3 3 ? + E ? 3 ? , ? - 8� W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X Þ á � � Þ á2 / , + 3 6 ? > + > * ? + 3 3 ? + E ? 3 ? , ? - 8 B �   B �

Page 103



 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    � Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X c [ ` a ^ Z j ` j b g Z s ` ^ X o m � v o � o k � q � �$ ] f ` ^ V ` � ] Z ^ X o o � u m v o m � m q q& � 4 # � & ' ! 4 � &  h s ] s b ` Z a � Z c s t� ` \ ] ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] � Z c W ` X � v � á v$ ] f ` ^ g Z Y _ g _ [ ] f Z ^ W ] W ` X v � � á á m v v � m k q� � e � Z c W ` X á � � á{ [ � g W Y Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c ] ^ _ c W \ p a [ \ c X � � q u q � � k u kh Z c W ` X ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g ] Z p ` \ ` ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] k � u k � k � v u �& � 4 # � & ' ! 4 � &  
 �  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &1    1    ß \ b _ W c � ` \ ` a W ] X Þ m � � � á Þ u � q o u$ ] f ` ^ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X q � u m � Þ q � m � vB !  4  � � B ! � 4 � # #h s ] s b ` Z a � Z c s t� ` \ ] ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] � Z c W ` X Þ q � u m � Þ q � m � v$ ] f ` ^ g Z Y _ g _ [ ] f Z ^ W ] W ` X � �� � e � Z c W ` X � �{ [ � g W Y Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c ] ^ _ c W \ p a [ \ c X � �h Z c W ` X ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g ] Z p ` \ ` ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] Þ m � � � á Þ u � q o uB !  4  � � B ! � 4 � # #

Page 104



 � \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � i e o v r ` g _ ] ` c { _ ^ ] s V W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` X � j _ ] ` ^ W _ g ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X ~ W ] f ^ ` g _ ] ` cb _ ^ ] W ` X \ Z ] c W X Y g Z X ` c ` g X ` ~ f ` ^ ` _ ^ ` c ` ] _ W g ` c � ` g Z ~ lh ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g W X _ ^ ` g _ ] ` c b _ ^ ] s W \ W ] X ^ Z g ` _ X ] f ` i c j W \ W X ] ` ^ W \ pi [ ] f Z ^ W ] s a Z ^ � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c l: å ï ø ó ÷ í ê èâ j b g Z s ` ^ X _ ^ ` ^ ` g _ ] ` c b _ ^ ] W ` X W \ X Z a _ ^ _ X ] f ` s b _ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y `~ W ] f ] f ` _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` w � y { e | r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X l i g W X ] Z a` j b g Z s ` ^ X ~ f Z f _ d ` Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] ` c ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c Y _ \ � ` a Z [ \ c W \\ Z ] ` o á l � Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a z _ ^ Y f o � � k b _ s ^ Z g g _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c ~ W ] f W \ ] f ` c ` � ] Z ^ Xa W p [ ^ ` W \ \ Z ] ` o o lß à � ` \ ] ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] � Z c W ` X _ ^ ` ^ ` g _ ] ` c b _ ^ ] W ` X _ \ c � _ g _ \ Y ` X Z [ ] X ] _ \ c W \ p _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c~ W ] f W \ ] f ` Y ^ ` c W ] Z ^ X a W p [ ^ ` W \ \ Z ] ` o q lã ä å æ ç æ è é í ê æ ç ñ ú ó ä ÷� \ o � � v � � k � � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g Y f _ ^ p ` c � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \� [ \ c % m � k � á v � W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a X [ b b Z ^ ] X ` ^ d W Y ` X b ^ Z d W c ` c w % k u m � á k � W \ o � � q � � v | l } f ` Y f _ ^ p `W \ Y g [ c ` c _ Y Y Z j j Z c _ ] W Z \ � a W \ _ \ Y W _ g � g ` p _ g _ \ c W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ Z g Z p s X ` ^ d W Y ` X lý í å ú í ê è} f ` j ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ Y Z [ \ Y W g X Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c � � ` ` c X � à W ^ � g ` ` X � � _ � ` a W ` g c _ \ c � _ g c ` ^ c _ g ` _ b b Z W \ ] _\ [ j � ` ^ Z a j ` j � ` ^ X ] Z ] f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] i c d W X Z ^ s { _ \ ` g _ \ c ] f ` G Z W \ ] i c d W X Z ^ s y ^ Z [ b l $ a] f ` X ` j ` j � ` ^ X m _ ^ ` W \ ^ ` Y ` W b ] Z a b ` \ X W Z \ � ` \ ` a W ] X a ^ Z j ] f ` � [ \ c l } f ` ^ ` f _ d ` � ` ` \ \ Zj _ ] ` ^ W _ g ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X � ` ] ~ ` ` \ _ \ s j ` j � ` ^ Z ^ ] f ` W ^ a _ j W g W ` X _ \ c ] f ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c l� ^ Z j � X ] i b ^ W g o � � v � Z [ \ Y W g g Z ^ X ~ ` ^ ` \ Z g Z \ p ` ^ ` \ ] W ] g ` c ] Z � Z W \ ] f ` X Y f ` j ` _ \ c Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ]Y Z [ \ Y W g g Z ^ j ` j � ` ^ X ~ W g g Y ` _ X ` ] f ` W ^ b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W Z \ ~ f ` \ ] f ` W ^ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] ] ` ^ j ` \ c X lª í ÷ å ë ç ë ñ í å í ç é ï í ê è ó ç ç í ø� Z X ` \ W Z ^ Z a a W Y ` ^ X ^ ` X b Z \ X W � g ` a Z ^ ] f ` _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c f _ d ` ` \ ] ` ^ ` c W \ ] Z _ \ sY Z \ ] ^ _ Y ] � Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ ] f ` W ^ Y Z \ ] ^ _ Y ] Z a ` j b g Z s j ` \ ] ~ W ] f � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g � a Z ^ ] f ` X [ b b g s Z a p Z Z c X Z ^ X ` ^ d W Y ` X ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c l� i e o v ^ ` � [ W ^ ` X ` \ ] W ] W ` X ] Z c W X Y g Z X ` � ` s j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] b ` ^ X Z \ \ ` g Y Z j b ` \ X _ ] W Z \ l } f ` � [ \ c f _ XW c ` \ ] W a W ` c � ` s j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] b ` ^ X Z \ \ ` g _ X ] f ` V W ^ ` Y ] Z ^ � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c _ \ c ] f `� f W ` a â x ` Y [ ] W d ` Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c � Z [ \ Y W g l } f ` Y Z j � W \ ` c Y Z j b ` \ X _ ] W Z \ a Z ^ ] f ` X ` Z a a W Y ` ^ X �_ ] ] ^ W � [ ] _ � g ` ] Z � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c � W X % � � m � � v k w o � � q % � � � � m � � | l V ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f `^ ` j [ \ ` ^ _ ] W Z \ a Z ^ ] f ` X ` ] ~ Z b Z X ] X _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \ � Z ] ` q � Z a ] f ` � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ cz ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W Ç È Ñ Ò Ï È � Í Ð Ì Ï Ò Ý Ö Ç Ç È É È Ê Ë Ê Ì È Í Î É Ï Ï Í Ð Ì È Ç �} f ` � [ \ c f _ X _ \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ z Z \ ] _ \ _ ^ Z â [ ^ Z b ` _ \ e j _ g g ` ^ � Z j b _ \ W ` X � [ \ c b g Y � ~ f W Y f _ ]q � X ] z _ ^ Y f o � � k ~ _ X d _ g [ ` c _ ] % � u l o j � _ \ c f _ X _ \ Z ^ W p W \ _ g Y Z X ] Z a % v l u j l } f ` ^ ` f _ X � ` ` \\ Z W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ Y ] W d W ] s ~ W ] f ] f ` � [ \ c c [ ^ W \ p o � � v � � k l r Z c \ ` s h _ ^ ] Z \ � ] f ` V W ^ ` Y ] Z ^ � � ` X ]� Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c � W X _ \ Z \ Þ ` x ` Y [ ] W d ` c W ^ ` Y ] Z ^ Z a z Z \ ] _ \ _ ^ Z â [ ^ Z b ` _ \ e j _ g g ` ^� Z j b _ \ W ` X � [ \ c b g Y � a Z ^ ~ f W Y f f ` W X b _ W c _ a ` ` l
Page 105



 � æ è þ ë ç ä ê æ è þ å ë ç ë ñ í å í ç é� Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç � Ñ Ò Ë É Ñ � Ý Í Ì 	 Þ È Ê Ñ Ë Ñ Ò Ç ¨ Ò Ç È Ó É È È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç É Ç Ç Ê È Ç 
 Ò Ý Ý Î É Ý Ý Ç Ó Í Ñ È Í Î Ò È Ç Ý Ò É � Ò Ý Ò È Ò Ê Ç � Ò � Ê �b ^ Z j W X ` c � ` \ ` a W ] X b _ s _ � g ` ] Z j ` j � ` ^ X | l } f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] f ` _ W j Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ^ W X � j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]W X ] Z j W \ W j W X ` ] f ` ^ W X � Z a _ \ Z d ` ^ _ g g ^ ` c [ Y ] W Z \ W \ ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c ] Z j _ x W j W X ` ] f `Z b b Z ^ ] [ \ W ] s a Z ^ p _ W \ X _ Y ^ Z X X ] f ` ~ f Z g ` � [ \ c b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z l } f ` � [ \ c _ Y f W ` d ` X ] f W X ] f ^ Z [ p f _ X X ` ]c W d ` ^ X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ ] Z ^ ` c [ Y ` ` x b Z X [ ^ ` ] Z j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � w b ^ W Y ` ^ W X � � Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ^ W X � _ \ c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] `^ W X � | _ \ c Y ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � ] Z _ \ _ Y Y ` b ] _ � g ` g ` d ` g l � \ _ c c W ] W Z \ � ] f ` � [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` X W ] X g W � [ W c W ] s ^ W X � ] ZÊ Ì Ç Ð Ñ Ê È Ó Ê Ñ Ê Ò Ç Ç Ð Î Î Ò Ï Ò Ê Ì È Ý Ò � Ð Ò Õ Ò È � È Í Ë Ê Ê È È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Î Í Ñ Ê Ï É Ç È Ï É Ç Ó Î Ý Í 
 Ç � � Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Ç] f ` X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ^ W X � X _ X b _ ^ ] Z a W ] X Z d ` ^ _ g g b ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c ^ W X � j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] b ^ Z p ^ _ j j ` l� Ó Ê Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Ë Ê Ì È Í Î Ñ Ò Ç ¨ Ò Ç Ç Ê È Í Ð È Ò Ì È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç � È É È Ê Ë Ê Ì È Í Î � Ì � Ê Ç È Ë Ê Ì È = Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ò � Ý Ê Ç � 
 Ó Ò Ï ÓW \ ] [ ^ \ W X c ^ W d ` \ � s ] f ` � [ \ c W \ p e ] ^ _ ] ` p s e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] l } f ` a [ g g ] ` x ] Z a ] f ` X ` X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X Y _ \ � `a Z [ \ c _ ] ~ ~ ~ l ~ s b a l Z ^ p l [ �} f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] { ^ W \ Y W b g ` X _ ^ ` j _ \ _ p ` c � s ] f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] i c d W X Z ^ s { _ \ ` g � ~ f Z X `Ñ Ê Ç � Í Ì Ç Ò � Ò Ý Ò È � Ò È Ò Ç È Í Ê Ì Ç Ð Ñ Ê È Ó É È È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ò Ì � Ê Ç È Ë Ê Ì È � Í Ñ È Î Í Ý Ò Í � 
 Ó Ò Ï Ó Ò Ç Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Õ Ò Ì Þf Z [ X ` � _ p ^ ` ` X ~ W ] f b Z g W Y s _ \ c X ] ^ _ ] ` p s ~ W ] f ^ ` p _ ^ c ] Z _ X X ` ] _ g g Z Y _ ] W Z \ l} f ` � [ \ c ^ Z [ ] W \ ` g � Ë Í Ì Ò È Í Ñ Ç É Ý Ý Ñ Ò Ç ¨ Ç Ò Ì É Ï Ï Í Ñ Õ É Ì Ï Ê 
 Ò È Ó È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ñ Ò Ç ¨ Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Ë Ê Ì ÈX ] ^ _ ] ` p s l� �
 

ý ë ê þ í é ê æ è þz _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � W X ] f ` ^ W X � Z a g Z X X a ^ Z j a g [ Y ] [ _ ] W Z \ X W \ ` � [ W ] s _ \ c Y Z j j Z c W ] s b ^ W Y ` X � W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] _ \ ca Z ^ ` W p \ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X _ \ c Y ^ ` c W ] X b ^ ` _ c X l } f ` � [ \ c W X ` x b Z X ` c ] Z j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � a ^ Z j W ] XW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ Y ] W d W ] W ` X � b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ g s ] f ^ Z [ p f W ] X ` � [ W ] s f Z g c W \ p X l } f ` g ` d ` g Z a ^ W X � ` x b Z X [ ^ `c ` b ` \ c X Z \ j _ ^ � ` ] Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X � ` x b ` Y ] _ ] W Z \ X Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` b ^ W Y ` _ \ c s W ` g c j Z d ` j ` \ ] X _ \ c ] f `_ X X ` ] j W x l� Ó Ê Í � � Ê Ï È Ò � Ê Í Î È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ñ Ò Ç ¨ Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ç È Ñ _ ] ` p s W X ] Z W c ` \ ] W a s � j _ \ _ p ` _ \ c Y Z \ ] ^ Z gj _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � ` x b Z X [ ^ ` ~ W ] f W \ _ Y Y ` b ] _ � g ` b _ ^ _ j ` ] ` ^ X � ~ f W g X ] Z b ] W j W X W \ p ] f ` ^ ` ] [ ^ \ Z \ ^ W X � l� \ p ` \ ` ^ _ g � ` x Y ` X X W d ` d Z g _ ] W g W ] s W \ j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � W X j _ \ _ p ` c ] f ^ Z [ p f ] f ` c W d ` ^ X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f `b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z W \ ] ` ^ j X Z a p ` Z p ^ _ b f W Y _ g _ \ c W \ c [ X ] ^ s X ` Y ] Z ^ X _ \ c W \ c W d W c [ _ g X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X l } Z j W ] W p _ ] `j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � � ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c W ] X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ c d W X Z ^ X [ \ c ` ^ ] _ � ` _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` j Z \ W ] Z ^ W \ p Z aj _ ^ � ` ] Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X _ \ c � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � _ \ _ g s X W X l� Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ê � Ð Ò È � Ó Í Ý Õ Ò Ì 	 Ç É Ñ Ê Ç � Ñ Ê É Õ É Ï Ñ Í Ç Ç Ë Í Ñ Ê È Ó É Ì « Ø Ø ¬  Ï Í Ë � É Ì Ò Ê Ç � _ g j Z X ] u � �a Z ^ ` W p \ Y Z j b _ \ W ` X � _ \ c _ ^ _ \ p ` Z a [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X _ \ c j _ \ _ p ` c � [ \ c X l� Ò Ç ¨ Ò Ç Ï Í Ì È Ñ Í Ý Ý Ê Õ � � Ñ Ê � Ò Ê 
 Ò Ì 	 Í Ì É Ï Í Ì È Ò Ì Ð Í Ð Ç � É Ç Ò Ç È Ó Ê Ñ Ò Ç ¨ É È È É Ï Ó Ê Õ È Í È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç É Ç Ç Ê È_ g g Z Y _ ] W Z \ ^ ` g _ ] W d ` ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c Þ X b ` Y W a W Y � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � � ] Z ` \ X [ ^ ` ] f _ ] _ \ s j _ � Z ^ c W d ` ^ p ` \ Y ` a ^ Z j] f ` � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � W X _ Y Y ` b ] _ � g ` l z ` ^ Y ` ^ � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] � Z \ X [ g ] W \ p Y Z j b g ` ] ` c _ \ � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]e ] ^ _ ] ` p s r ` d W ` ~ a Z ^ � � { � W \ o � � á � _ \ c ] f W X f _ X b ^ Z d W c ` c c ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f ` ^ W X � X _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` c ~ W ] f_ c Z b ] W \ p ] f ` a [ \ c Þ X b ` Y W a W Y � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � _ \ c d _ ^ W _ ] W Z \ X ] Z W ] l� [ X ] Z c W _ \ ^ W X � W X Y Z \ ] ^ Z g g ` c ] f ^ Z [ p f Y Z \ ] W \ [ Z [ X j Z \ W ] Z ^ W \ p _ \ c b ` ^ W Z c W Y ^ ` d W ` ~ Z a ] f `Y [ X ] Z c W _ g _ ^ ^ _ \ p ` j ` \ ] X l
Page 106



r W X � W X _ g X Z j Z \ W ] Z ^ ` c W \ ^ ` g _ ] W Z \ ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c W \ p b Z X W ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]Ñ Ê � Ð Ò Ñ Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ç È Ó É È Î Ý Í 
 Î Ñ Í Ë Ò È � Ò Ì Ï Í Ì � Ð Ì Ï È Ò Í Ì 
 Ò È Ó È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç É Ï È Ð É Ñ � �� Z [ \ ] ` ^ Þ b _ ^ ] s _ \ c Y _ X f j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ^ W X � W X Y Z \ ] ^ Z g g ` c � s ] f ` W \ Þ f Z [ X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] ` _ j ] f ^ Z [ p f ] f ` X ` ] ] W \ p Z a _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` g W j W ] X a Z ^ ` x b Z X [ ^ ` ~ W ] f _ \ s W \ c W d W c [ _ gZ ^ p _ \ W X _ ] W Z \ l� �
 

ö ê æ ô í ê æ è þ{ ^ W Y ` ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] ~ W g g a g [ Y ] [ _ ] ` _ X _ ^ ` X [ g ]Z a Y f _ \ p ` X W \ j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X w Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ ] f Z X ` _ ^ W X W \ p a ^ Z j W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` ^ W X � Z ^ a Z ^ ` W p \` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ W X � | � ~ f ` ] f ` ^ ] f Z X ` Y f _ \ p ` X _ ^ ` Y _ [ X ` c � s a _ Y ] Z ^ X X b ` Y W a W Y ] Z ] f ` W \ c W d W c [ _ gW \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] Z ^ W ] X W X X [ ` ^ Z ^ a _ Y ] Z ^ X _ a a ` Y ] W \ p _ g g X [ Y f W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W \ ] f ` j _ ^ � ` ] l} f ` � [ \ c W X ` x b Z X ` c ] Z X f _ ^ ` b ^ W Y ` ^ W X � l } f W X _ ^ W X ` X a ^ Z j W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X f ` g c � s ] f ` � [ \ c a Z ^~ f W Y f ] f ` a [ ] [ ^ ` b ^ W Y ` W X [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ l i g g X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X b ^ ` X ` \ ] _ ^ W X � Z a g Z X X Z a Y _ b W ] _ g lâ x Y ` b ] a Z ^ X f _ ^ ` X X Z g c X f Z ^ ] � ] f ` j _ x W j [ j ^ W X � ^ ` X [ g ] W \ p a ^ Z j a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W Xc ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c � s ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X l { Z X X W � g ` g Z X X ` X a ^ Z j X f _ ^ ` X X Z g cX f Z ^ ] W X [ \ g W j W ] ` c l� Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ò Ì � Ê Ç È Ë Ê Ì È Ë É Ì É 	 Ê Ñ Ç Ë Ò È Ò 	 É È Ê È Ó Ò Ç � Ñ Ò Ï Ê Ñ Ò Ç ¨ È Ó Ñ Í Ð 	 Ó Õ Ò � Ê Ñ Ç Ò Î Ò Ï É È Ò Í Ì � � Ó ÊX ` g ` Y ] W Z \ Z a X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W X j Z \ W ] Z ^ ` c � s ] f ` � [ \ c ] Z ` \ X [ ^ ` W ]Ò Ç 
 Ò È Ó Ò Ì Ý Ò Ë Ò È Ç Ç � Ê Ï Ò Î Ò Ê Õ Ò Ì È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ò Ì � Ê Ç È Ë Ê Ì È Ç È Ñ É È Ê 	 � �ö ê æ ô í ê æ è þ ® è í ç è æ é æ ì æ é ÷ ë ç ë ø ÷ è æ è{ Z ] ` \ ] W _ g b ^ W Y ` Y f _ \ p ` X _ ^ ` c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` Z � X ` ^ d ` c f W X ] Z ^ W Y _ g d Z g _ ] W g W ] s Z a _ X X ` ]Y g _ X X ^ ` ] [ ^ \ X l r W X � W ` ^ _ X X ` ] X X [ Y f _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X ~ W g g c W X b g _ s p ^ ` _ ] ` ^ b Z ] ` \ ] W _ g d Z g _ ] W g W ] s ] f _ \� Z \ c X a Z ^ ` x _ j b g ` � X Z ] f ` Z d ` ^ _ g g Z [ ] Y Z j ` ~ W g g c ` b ` \ c g _ ^ p ` g s Z \ _ X X ` ] _ g g Z Y _ ] W Z \ l } f ` � [ \ cf _ X c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c ] f _ ] ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p j Z d ` j ` \ ] X W \ j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` ^ W X � _ ^ ` ^ ` _ X Z \ _ � g s b Z X X W � g `a Z ^ ] f ` o � � v � � k ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c l
�  ! & " ! ' �  ! # " ! &i X X ` ] } s b ` @ / , - > , ? + 3 Q + 0 O - ,Q / K - 7 - > , ¯ " B � U 5 � + � � @ / , - > , ? + 3 Q + 0 O - ,Q / K - 7 - > , ¯ " B � U 5 � + � �ß à ` � [ W ] W ` X � � l o � o l o$ d ` ^ X ` _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X á l u � � l vß à p W g ] X m l � k l vß à Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] ` � Z \ c X k l � k l �ß à W \ c ` x Þ g W \ � ` c � l � � l v$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � Z \ c X á l á � l mi g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X w [ \ W d ` ^ X ` | k l q v l q{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s q l q o l �� _ X f � l � � l �

Page 107



} f ` b Z ] ` \ ] W _ g d Z g _ ] W g W ] W ` X _ ^ ` Y Z \ X W X ] ` \ ] ~ W ] f _ Z \ ` X ] _ \ c _ ^ c c ` d W _ ] W Z \ j Z d ` j ` \ ] W \ ] f `Y f _ \ p ` W \ d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z d ` ^ ] f ` g _ ] ` X ] ] f ^ ` ` s ` _ ^ X l} f W X Y _ \ ] f ` \ � ` _ b b g W ` c ] Z ] f ` b ` ^ W Z c ` \ c _ X X ` ] j W x _ X a Z g g Z ~ X li X X ` ] ] s b ` H + 3 D - + 8 + , # !Q + 0 * M �  ! ' @ - 0 * - > , + . -* M + > . - � _ g [ ` Z \W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` H + 3 D - / >F - * 0 - + 8 -1    U 1    1    ß à ` � [ W ] W ` X q � u � q � k k u � � l o v � q � á � á m o q � k m á � o k m$ d ` ^ X ` _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X v � � � � � v k q á l u v � q k m � v u q q � m v v � v � qß à p W g ] X v � k � � q � m l � k � q � m q á v v m � m o oß à Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] ` � Z \ c X q u v � m � o k l � v � v � � q � q � v � v á �ß à W \ c ` x Þ g W \ � ` c k k � � v k á � l � k u q � u o � k � á � u u m$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � Z \ c X o á q � � v � á l á q � á � � m v o k á � o q �i g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X w [ \ W d ` ^ X ` | á � u � m v á k l q u o m � o m u á q q � � o �{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s v á � � á q v q l q v u m � � � o v m v � u m m� _ X f � á � � � � � � l � � á � � � á � � á � � á � u$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X v � � � k m � l � v � � � k m v � � � k m$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]g W _ � W g W ] W ` X Þ m � � � � � l � Þ m � � � � Þ m � � � �2 / , + 3 ? > K - 8 , 7 - > , + 8 8 - , 8 ! ! 4 � ' & 4 � � � ! � 4 ! � & 4 � � � !  4 # ! & 4 � � �i X X ` ] ] s b ` H + 3 D - + 8 + , # !Q + 0 * M �  ! & @ - 0 * - > , + . -* M + > . - � _ g [ ` Z \W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` H + 3 D - / >F - * 0 - + 8 -1    U 1    1    ß à ` � [ W ] W ` X q � á v o � o o o � o l o v � q � � � u � q q � q � q � v � �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X q � q o � � q u � � � l v q � m u á � u o o o � u v � � á � oß à p W g ] X q u � � á � á k l v v � � � u á k q m u � � � �ß à Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] ` � Z \ c X q m q � � � � k l � q á o � o k � q v k � � k oß à W \ c ` x Þ g W \ � ` c k q á � q o � � l v k � á � � m q v u á � v u �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � Z \ c X o m o � m v á � l m o á o � m � u o v o � m á �i g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X w [ \ W d ` ^ X ` | á m � � u m á v l q á u � � u u � á o q � u v m{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s q o á � u v q o l � q q k � k o o q o o � q m v� _ X f q � á � u m � � l � q � á � u m � q � á � u m �$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X á � � k o m � l � á � � k o m á � � k o m$ ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X Þ � � m � k � l � Þ � � m � k Þ � � m � k2 / , + 3 ? > K - 8 , 7 - > , + 8 8 - , 8 !  4 #  � 4 �  � ! ! 4 � � � 4 � # � � 4 # ! � 4 ' � �

Page 108



° �
 

õ ç é í ê í è é ê ë é í ê æ è þ} f ` � [ \ c W \ d ` X ] X W \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X a Z ^ ] f ` b ^ W j _ ^ s b [ ^ b Z X ` Z a Z � ] _ W \ W \ p _ ^ ` ] [ ^ \ Z \W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X l } f ` X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` X [ � � ` Y ] ] Z W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` ^ W X � X � ~ f W Y f ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] ] f ` ^ W X �] f _ ] ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z ^ a [ ] [ ^ ` Y _ X f a g Z ~ X Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] ~ W g g a g [ Y ] [ _ ] ` � ` Y _ [ X ` Z aY f _ \ p ` X W \ j _ ^ � ` ] W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` X l� Ó Ê Î Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Õ Ò Ñ Ê Ï È Ê � � Í Ç Ð Ñ Ê È Í Ò Ì È Ê Ñ Ê Ç È Ñ É È Ê Ë Í � Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ç É Ç É È « Ù ± É Ñ Ï Ó × Ø Ù k _ \ c q � z _ ^ Y fo � � v W X X ` ] Z [ ] � ` g Z ~ l } f ` X ` c W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` X b ^ ` X ` \ ] W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` ^ W X � � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` [ \ c ` ^ g s W \ pa W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` lI 8 8 - , , ) 5 - # ! Q + 0 * M�  ! ' # ! Q + 0 * M�  ! &1    1    � _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � á � � � � � q � á � u m �� _ X f � _ g _ \ Y ` X o k � � � o o o � u � �2 / , + 3 �  � 4  ! � # & ! 4 � � �² �
 

õ ç é í ê í è é ê ë é í ê æ è þ ® è í ç è æ é æ ì æ é ÷ ë ç ë ø ÷ è æ è} f ` � [ \ c ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` X ] f _ ] W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` X Y _ \ d _ ^ s _ \ c Y _ \ _ a a ` Y ] � Z ] f W \ Y Z j ` ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s � ` \ ` a W ] X l } f ` _ X X [ j ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` d Z g _ ] W g W ] s W X� � � � _ X W X b Z W \ ] w h { e | b ` ^ _ \ \ [ j l} f ` _ \ _ g s X W X ] f _ ] a Z g g Z ~ X _ X X [ j ` X ] f _ ] _ g g Z ] f ` ^ d _ ^ W _ � g ` X � W \ b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X �^ ` j _ W \ Y Z \ X ] _ \ ] _ \ c X f Z ~ X ] f ` ` a a ` Y ] W \ ] f ` s ` _ ^ Z \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s � ` \ ` a W ] XZ a _ ³ � Þ � � � h { e Y f _ \ p ` W \ W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` X lI 8 8 - , , ) 5 - J + 0 0 ) ? > . + 7 / D > , + 8 + ,# ! Q + 0 * M �  ! ' J M + > . - ? > ) - + 0 ? > , M -> - , + 8 8 - , 8 + K + ? 3 + E 3 - , /5 + ) E - > - 6 ? , 8¯ !   ( @ P B !   ( @ P1    1    1    � _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � á � � � � � � � á � � Þ � � á � �� _ X f � _ g _ \ Y ` X o k � � � o o k � Þ o k �2 / , + 3 �  � 4  ! � � 4  �  B � 4  �  
Page 109



� �
 ´ û ê ê í ç ô ÷ ê æ è þ� [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` Y _ X f a g Z ~ X Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ gW \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] ~ W g g a g [ Y ] [ _ ] ` � ` Y _ [ X ` Z a Y f _ \ p ` X W \ a Z ^ ` W p \ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X l } f ` � [ \ c W X ` x b Z X ` c] Z Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ^ W X � Z \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ ` c ` \ Z j W \ _ ] ` c W \ _ \ s Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \] f ` a [ \ Y ] W Z \ _ g Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s Z a ] f ` � [ \ c w y h { | l } f ` � [ \ c f Z g c X � Z ] f j Z \ ` ] _ ^ s _ \ c \ Z \ Þ j Z \ ` ] _ ^ s_ X X ` ] X c ` \ Z j W \ _ ] ` c W \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y W ` X Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ y h { l� Ó Ê Î Í Ý Ý Í 
 Ò Ì 	 È É � Ý Ê Ç Ð Ë Ë É Ñ Ò Ç Ê Ç È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ï Ð Ñ Ñ Ê Ì Ï � Ê � � Í Ç Ð Ñ Ê É Ç É È « Ù ± É Ñ Ï Ó × Ø Ù k _ \ c q �z _ ^ Y f o � � v tJ D 0 0 - > * ) - � 5 / 8 D 0 - B + 8 8 - ,, ) 5 - H + 3 D - + 8 + ,# ! Q + 0 * M �  ! ' H + 3 D - + 8 + ,# ! Q + 0 * M �  ! &1    1    $ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X o o o � � u á � u q � k � �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X q � m u � á � � � u$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X q � k k m � � o q o � u k q � k q o$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X v v v � v q � q m m � á m k$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` xg W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X k m � m k u m � � o u á$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X v á o � � � o v m o � u q v{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X v m � v k v o á � m o �2 / , + 3 / K - 0 8 - + 8 + 8 8 - , 8 & 4 � ! � 4 ! ' � & 4  � & 4 �   

I 8 8 - , , ) 5 - J + 0 0 ) ? > . + 7 / D > , + 8 + ,# ! Q + 0 * M �  ! & J M + > . - ? > ) - + 0 ? > , M -> - , + 8 8 - , 8 + K + ? 3 + E 3 - , /5 + ) E - > - 6 ? , 8¯ !   ( @ P B !   ( @ P1    1    1    � _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X q � á � u m � q � � u � Þ q � � u �� _ X f � _ g _ \ Y ` X o o � u � � o o u Þ o o u2 / , + 3 # & ! 4 � � � # 4 & ! � B # 4 & ! �

Page 110



´ û ê ê í ç ô ÷ ê æ è þ ® è í ç è æ é æ ì æ é ÷ ë ç ë ø ÷ è æ è� Z g g Z ~ W \ p _ \ _ g s X W X Z a f W X ] Z ^ W Y _ g c _ ] _ W \ Y Z \ X [ g ] _ ] W Z \ ~ W ] f ] f ` � [ \ c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ c d W X Z ^ X � ] f `� [ \ c Y Z \ X W c ` ^ X ] f ` g W � ` g s d Z g _ ] W g W ] s _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` c ~ W ] f a Z ^ ` W p \ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` j Z d ` j ` \ ] X ] Z � `k l m n � w o � � q � � v k l � n | li k l m n X ] ^ ` \ p ] f ` \ W \ p � ~ ` _ � ` \ W \ p Z a ] f ` b Z [ \ c _ p _ W \ X ] ] f ` d _ ^ W Z [ X Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y W ` X W \ ~ f W Y f ] f `� [ \ c f Z g c X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ~ Z [ g c W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s � ` \ ` a W ] X _ Xa Z g g Z ~ X lI 8 8 - , , ) 5 - H + 3 D - + 8 + , # !Q + 0 * M �  ! ' H + 3 D - / >? > * 0 - + 8 - H + 3 D - / >F - * 0 - + 8 -1    1    1    
 $ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X o o o � � u á o q k � o � k o � � � q o �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X q � m u � q � á u � q � v á q$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X q � k k m � � o q q � � k k � � m � q � q k m � á á m$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X v v v � v q � v m u � q � á v � u � k v o$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` xg W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X k m � m k u k u � á q o k q � v á m$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X v á o � � � o k � u � � � � v k k � � � v{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X v m � v k v v u � � k k v q � á k q2 / , + 3 / K - 0 8 - + 8 + 8 8 - , 8 & 4 � ! � 4 ! ' � ' 4  � ! 4 � # � & 4 ' & � 4 � � '

I 8 8 - , , ) 5 - H + 3 D - + 8 + , # !Q + 0 * M �  ! & H + 3 D - / >? > * 0 - + 8 - H + 3 D - / >F - * 0 - + 8 -1    1    1    
 $ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � u q � k � � o � v � m � k � á o � k q �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X á � � � u u � o � u á � o � u$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X o � u k q � k q o q � � o � � á á v o � � á k � � á �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X q m m � á m k q á � � � � m q v k � u k v$ d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` xg W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X m � � o u á m q � � q k k m � á m �$ d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X v m o � u q v v á u � q o � v q m � k v �{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X o á � m o � q � � o k o o m � u u �2 / , + 3 / K - 0 8 - + 8 + 8 8 - , 8 & 4  � & 4 �   & 4 #  � 4 � ' � # 4 � & � 4 # & �

Page 111



� �
 ´ ê í ä æ é ê æ è þ� ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` Y Z [ \ ] ` ^ b _ ^ ] s ] Z _ ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ Z ^ _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ]~ W g g a _ W g ] Z c W X Y f _ ^ p ` _ \ Z � g W p _ ] W Z \ _ \ c Y _ [ X ` ] f ` � [ \ c ] Z W \ Y [ ^ _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g g Z X X l } f ` j _ ^ � ` ]d _ g [ ` X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X p ` \ ` ^ _ g g s ^ ` a g ` Y ] _ \ _ X X ` X X j ` \ ] Z a Y ^ ` c W ] W \ ] f ` W ^ b ^ W Y W \ p _ \ cÏ Í Ì Ç Ê � Ð Ê Ì È Ý � È Ó Ê Ñ Ò Ç ¨ Í Î Ý Í Ç Ç Ò Ç Ò Ë � Ý Ò Ï Ò È Ý � � Ñ Í � Ò Õ Ê Õ Î Í Ñ Ò Ì È Ó Ê Ï É Ñ Ñ � Ò Ì 	 � É Ý Ð Ê Í Î È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ça W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l� Ì Ê Ç Ç Ê Ì Ï Ê È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Ê Ì È Ò Ñ Ê Ò Ì � Ê Ç È Ë Ê Ì È � Í Ñ È Î Í Ý Ò Í Ò Ç Ê � � Í Ç Ê Õ È Í Ç Í Ë Ê Î Í Ñ Ë Í Î Ï Ñ Ê Õ Ò È Ñ Ò Ç ¨ �� Z ~ ` d ` ^ ] f ` X ` g ` Y ] W Z \ Z a f W p f � [ _ g W ] s Y Z [ \ ] ` ^ b _ ^ ] W ` X � � ^ Z � ` ^ X _ \ c a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] W ] [ ] W Z \ Xj W \ W j W X ` X Y ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � ] f _ ] j _ s Z Y Y [ ^ ] f ^ Z [ p f ] f ` a _ W g [ ^ ` ] Z X ` ] ] g ` _ ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ W \ _ ] W j ` g sj _ \ \ ` ^ l} f ` Y ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � Y Z \ \ ` Y ] ` c ~ W ] f X ] Z Y � g ` \ c W \ p W X j _ \ _ p ` c � s f Z g c W \ p Y Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g ~ W ] f _ p ^ ` _ ] ` ^d _ g [ ` ] f _ \ ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] Z a X ] Z Y � g ` \ ] Z [ ] _ ] _ \ s Z \ ` ] W j ` l � \ _ c c W ] W Z \ ] f ` � [ \ c W X a [ g g sW \ c ` j \ W a W ` c � s � e h � e ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X Z \ X ] Z Y � g ` \ c W \ p _ Y ] W d W ] W ` X l e ] Z Y � g ` \ c W \ p _ \ c ] f ` _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` cY Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g _ ] ] f ` s ` _ ^ Þ ` \ c _ ^ ` c ` ] _ W g ` c W \ \ Z ] ` � q l ` lµ �
 

� æ ¶ û æ ä æ é ÷ ê æ è þ� W � [ W c W ] s ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` � [ \ c ~ W g g \ Z ] � ` _ � g ` ] Z j ` ` ] W ] X a W \ _ \ Y W _ gZ � g W p _ ] W Z \ X _ X ] f ` s a _ g g c [ ` l } f ` � [ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] _ � ` X X ] ` b X ] Z ` \ X [ ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` _ ^ ` _ c ` � [ _ ] `Y _ X f ^ ` X Z [ ^ Y ` X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z j ` ` ] W ] X Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X l } f W X ~ W g g b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ g s � ` ] f ` Y _ X ` a Z ^ Y _ X f �a ^ Z j ] f ` Y _ X f a g Z ~ j _ ] Y f W \ p j _ \ c _ ] ` X a ^ Z j ] f ` j _ W \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ] ^ _ ] ` p s ] Z j ` ` ]b ` \ X W Z \ ` ^ b _ s ^ Z g g Y Z X ] X � _ \ c _ g X Z Y _ X f ] Z j ` ` ] W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X l
 i ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k ] f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ c ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p [ \ Þ c ^ _ ~ \Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X t N > K - 8 , 7 - > ,H + 3 D - + , # !Q + 0 * M �  ! ' £ > B F 0 + L >* / 7 7 ? , 7 - > , 81 7 1 7I 8 8 - , * 3 + 8 8{ ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s · ¸ ¹ º · ¹ ¹ » º ¹{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X ¹ ¼ ½ º ¼ » ¾ º ¸y g Z � _ g � Z \ c X ½ ½Æ ¿ Æ Å ½ À Á ½ Å ¼ À Âi ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � v ] f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ c ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p [ \ Þ c ^ _ ~ \Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X t

Page 112



 � \ b ^ ` b _ ^ W \ p ] f W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ X _ c Z b ] ` c _ g g Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] _ Y Y Z [ \ ]X ] _ \ c _ ^ c X _ \ c V ` Y ` j � ` ^ o � � q W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] X ] Z � i e v � A � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] W ` X _ \ c � � r e � q� _ W ^ � _ g [ ` z ` _ X [ ^ ` j ` \ ] l} f ` W j b _ Y ] Z a _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p X ] _ \ c _ ^ c X W X X [ ` c � [ ] \ Z ] _ c Z b ] ` c f _ X � ` ` \ _ X X ` X X ` c _ X \ Z \ ÞË É È Ê Ñ Ò É Ý È Í È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç Î Ò Ì É Ì Ï Ò É Ý Ç È É È Ê Ë Ê Ì È Ç
 } f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ X b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c _ e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] { ^ W \ Y W b g ` X w e � { |W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f ] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` w z _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Z a� [ \ c X | w i j ` \ c j ` \ ] | r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X � u u u l } f ` � [ \ c f _ X _ g X Z b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c _ � [ \ c W \ p e ] ^ _ ] ` p se ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] w � e e | W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ � m i Z a ] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \e Y f ` j ` r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X � u u � w _ X _ j ` \ c ` c | l � [ g g c ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f ` e � { _ \ c ] f ` � e e _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \] f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c i \ \ [ _ g r ` b Z ^ ] _ \ c i Y Y Z [ \ ] X l i Y Z b s W X _ g X Z _ d _ W g _ � g ` Z \È Ó Ê Ô Ð Ì Õ Ö Ç 
 Ê � Ç Ò È Ê ~ ~ ~ l ~ s b a l Z ^ p l [ � l

N > K - 8 , 7 - > ,H + 3 D - + , # !Q + 0 * M �  ! & £ > B F 0 + L >* / 7 7 ? , 7 - > , 81 7 1 7I 8 8 - , * 3 + 8 8{ ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s k q � l v q k o l u{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X q o q l � � á l áy g Z � _ g � Z \ c X q o o l � � á l �! 4 ! � � � ! & '  � &

Page 113



Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë   Ì Ä Ã È Í Î Ç É Ï Å È Ð Ñ Í Ò Ç É Æ Ã¬ ³ ¶ ® Ù Ú ç é Ý æ ç é à Ú Ý ç Ó é ê è ë ã è æ Ü Ù â Ý è ã Þ Ú ß Ý é é ê Ú ã Þ Þ Ý Ü Ú é Ý Þ í é Ý ç Ú Ô Ý Þ ã à â Ú Þ ë ã Þ æ è è ã é Ý æ ç ã â â áµ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¸ Î  ¶ Ç   ´ ²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ Æ  ² · ½ ¹ ¿  ¾ ¸ ¯ ´ µ ¬ Õ Ò È ¯ ¾ ³ ¸  Ì¬ ®  ´ µ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¸ µ ¹ ® ¯ · ·  ´ Ç  µ ¹ ¯ ½ ½ Ç  ¼ ¯ ´ ¶ ¹ ¶ ¾ ¿ ¶ ¹ ¾  ¸ ¹ ½ °  ¶ ®  ² ³ ´ º ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ½ ½ ¿ ¯ ´ µ ¾  ¯ ¼ ®¯ ´ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ÌÐ » ¶ ¶ ® ³ ¸ ³ é ç í Þ ã â ä ã á é Ù æ é é Ý à â Ú � Ö ë Ú é è ë Ú Ü Ú Ù Û æ Ô Ý ß Ú é ã � æ Û Ü ã â ä ã á � æ Û ß Ý é ã Ó Û Ú Ú Ü Ú ç Þ é Þ æ à Ú¾  ¸ ¹ ½ °  µ × ¶ ®  Ó ´ ¶  ¾ ´ ¯ ½ Ñ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ Ø  ¸ ¹ ½ » ¶ ³ ¹ ´ Ò ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾  ÌÍ ®  Ó ´ ¶  ¾ ´ ¯ ½ Ñ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ Ø  ¸ ¹ ½ » ¶ ³ ¹ ´ Ò ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾  ³ ¸ ¯ ¶ Ç ¹ Ø ¸ ¶ ¯ Ö  · ¾ ¹ ¼  ¸ ¸ ÌË ¶ ¯ Ö  Á Ö ³ °  ¸ ¸ ¼ ®  ²  ²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ ¯ ¼ ® ¯ ´ ¼  ¶ ¹ ® ¯ °  ¯ µ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¾  ° ³  Ç  µ Î ¿  ³ ¶ ®  ¾ ¶ ®  ² · ½ ¹ ¿  ¾ ¹ ¾ ¬ Õ Ò È Æ µ  ·  ´ µ ³ ´ Ö ¹ ´ Ç ® ¹ ² ¶ ®  µ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¯ ³ ´ ¸ ¶ Ì Í ®  ¾  ° ³  Ç Ç ³ ½ ½ Î  » ´ µ  ¾ ¶ ¯ î  ´Î ¿ ¶ ®  ·  ¾ ¸ ¹ ´ ¸ ·  ¼ ³ º ³  µ Î ¿ ¶ ®  Î ¹ µ ¿ Ç ® ³ ¼ ® Ç ¯ ¸ ¾  ¸ · ¹ ´ ¸ ³ Î ½  º ¹ ¾ ² ¯ î ³ ´ Ö ¶ ®  ¹ ¾ ³ Ö ³ ´ ¯ ½ µ  ¼ ³ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ Î  ³ ´ Ö¯ · ·  ¯ ½  µ Ì Í ®  ²  ² Î  ¾ ² » ¸ ¶ ¯ · · ½ ¿ º ¹ ¾ ¯ ¾  ° ³  Ç » ´ µ  ¾ Ë ¶ ¯ Ö  Á Ç ³ ¶ ® ³ ´ Ù ² ¹ ´ ¶ ® ¸ ¹ º ¶ ® µ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¼ ¹ ² ³ ´ Ö ¶ ¹ ½ ³ Ö ® ¶ ÌÓ º ¶ ®  ¸ ¼ ®  ²  ²  ² Î  ¾ ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ³ ¾  ² · ½ ¹ ¿  ¾ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ ® ¯ · · ¿ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  ¹ » ¶ ¼ ¹ ²  ¹ º ¶ ®  Ë ¶ ¯ Ö  Á ¾  ° ³  Ç Æ¶ ®  ¿ ¼ ¯ ´ ¾  º  ¾ ¶ ®  ² ¯ ¶ ¶  ¾ ¶ ¹ ¶ ®  ¯ µ ² ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¶  ¾ ³ ´ Ö ¯ » ¶ ® ¹ ¾ ³ ¶ ¿ º ¹ ¾ ¾  ° ³  Ç » ´ µ  ¾ ¶ ®  · ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾ Ú í é¸  ¼ ¹ ´ µ ¸ ¶ ¯ Ö  ÌÍ ®  Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ É µ ° ³ ¸ ¹ ¾ ¿ Ë  ¾ ° ³ ¼  Ú Í Ò É Ë Û ¼ ¯ ´ ¯ ½ ¸ ¹ ®  ½ · Ç ³ ¶ ® ¾  ¸ ¹ ½ ° ³ ´ Ö µ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ ³ º Î ¹ ¶ ® ¸ ¶ ¯ Ö  ¸ ¹ º ¶ ® Ó ´ ¶  ¾ ´ ¯ ½ Ñ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ Ø  ¸ ¹ ½ » ¶ ³ ¹ ´ Ò ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾  ® ¯ °  ´ ¹ ¶ · ¾ ¹ ° ³ µ  µ ¯ ´ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ÌÍ ®  Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ � ² Î » µ ¸ ² ¯ ´ ¸  ¶ ¶ ½  ¸ µ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ ¯ ´ µ ³ ´ °  ¸ ¶ ³ Ö ¯ ¶  ¸ ¼ ¹ ² · ½ ¯ ³ ´ ¶ ¸ ¶ ® ¯ ¶ Í Ò É Ë ® ¯ ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ Î   ´ã à â Ú Þ æ é Ú Þ Þ â Ú � Ö ë Ú Ü Ü à ê ß é Ü ã ç í é ß Ú è Ý é Ý æ ç Ý é � Ý ç ã â ã ç ß à Ý ç ß Ý ç Ó æ ç ã â â Þ ë Ú Ù ã Û Þ Ý Ú é Þ æ ã ß Ý é Ù ê Þ Ú ÌÍ ®  Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ Ø  Ö » ½ ¯ ¶ ¹ ¾ Ç ¯ ¸ ¸  ¶ » · º ¹ ½ ½ ¹ Ç ³ ´ Ö ¶ ®  Á Ô Ô Å Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ É ¼ ¶ Ì Ó ¶ ¸ ² ¯ ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ½  ³ ¸ ¶ ¹ · ¾ ¹ ¶  ¼ ¶Ù Ú ç é Ý æ ç é è ë Ú Ü Ú Ü Ú Ü à Ú Û é í Ý ç Þ Ú Û Ú é Þ é ã ç ß Ý Þ è ã ç é Þ Ú Ù Ý ç ã ç ß Û ê ç é è ë Ú Ü Ú é ä ë Ú Û Ú Ú Ü Ù â æ á Ú Û é å· ¾ ¹ º  ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¯ ½ ¯ µ ° ³ ¸  ¾ ¸ ¹ ¾ ¶ ¾ » ¸ ¶   ¸ ¹ ¾ ¯ µ ² ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ¯ ¶ ¹ ¾ ¸ ® ¯ °  º ¯ ³ ½  µ ³ ´ ¶ ®  ³ ¾ µ » ¶ ³  ¸ Ì

Page 114



Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä å æ ç è é à ê Þ é á ã ç â é ë ì à á â ã ì ã í ß â ã à ì ß à Ýî ï ð ñ ò ó ô ð õ ö ñ ÷ ó ø ô ð ù ÷ ú ï ð ñ û ô ü ý ñ þ ÿ � ð ó ô ý� ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � � ý ü � ú ô ý ñ � � � � � 	 	 
 � 
 � �� � � � � � � 	 	 
 � � � �� õ  � ï � ð ô ü ý ñ þ � � � ð ó ô ý � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù
ö ø � � � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ð � ó ï ô ý� ñ ò ú ý ï ò � � � î ñ � ñ � ô �  ñ ý ó � � ý � � ñ ð � � ð ô � ï ý ñ ÿ � � ò ù � � ð ý� ú ô ý ñ � � � � 	 	 
 	 � � 
� õ  � ï � ò � ð ô � ï ý ñ � � � � ò ù � � ð ý � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù

ÿ � ÷ ï ý ñ ÷ ÷ î ñ � ñ � ô �  ñ ý ó � � ý � � ñ ð ø � ý � ÷ � � � ð �� ú ô ý ñ � � � � 	 	 
 � 
 	 
� õ  � ï � þ � ý � ÷ � � � � ð � � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù
� ñ ð � ï ò ñ � ñ ý ó ð ñ � ð ô � � � � ý � � ñ ð � ð � ò ñ � ï ó ò ú ñ ý� ú ô ý ñ � � � � 	 	 
 	 �   � õ  � ï � � ð � ò ñ � ù ï ó ò ú ñ ý � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù

� ï ý � ý ò ï � � � ô ý ó ð ô � � ñ ð ! � � � � � � �� ú ô ý ñ � � � � 	 	 
 	 � 
 	� õ  � ï � ô � � � � � � � � � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù
Page 115



ö ø � � " ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ÷� ú ï ñ � " ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ! � � ï ò ñ ð # $ � % î ñ � ð � & ô � ù ï ý ÷ ' ( ô � ý ý � ö ï � ù ï ý ÷ ô ý� ú ô ý ñ � � � � 	 	 
 � 
 � ) ' � � � � 	 	 
 � � 
 )� � � � � � � 	 
 � ) � �  � õ  � ï � ü ñ � ð � � ú ô � ù ï ý ÷ � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù� õ  � ï � � ô � ý ý � � * ï � ù ï ý ÷ ô ý � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù� ú ï ñ � " ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ! � � ï ò ñ ð # ! � ñ ð ÷ ñ � ÷ % � ô � ï ý � ó � ý ü ï ÷ ú� ú ô ý ñ � � � � 	 	 
 � � 	 )� � � � � � � 	 
 � ) � �  � õ  � ï � ò ô � ï ý � ÷ ó � ý ü ï ÷ ú � � ð � ü � ô ð ü � � ô � � � ù+ , - . - / 0 1 2 3 4 2 5 3 6 7 - / 3 - 5 8 7 8 - 9 8 : 9 3 ; 0 6 < 3 0 < 9 3 = - 2 > > 3 8 6 - . ? @ - ; ; - / A 9 2 - 3 5 0 . B C D E F E D F F E DG A 6 0 ; ; - / 3 8 2 H 6 0 A . @ I 9 0 0 6 + 9 @ 3 6 1 8 . : A 6 J K 0 A 5 3 L H 0 @ = - . M 2 6 3 3 2 - . N 6 8 @ ; 0 6 @ L - 5 0 < 3 . , 0 . @ 8 J 2 0I 6 - @ 8 J : 3 2 = 3 3 . B O P F Q 8 . @ C R P S B P
ö � � � ø ! û � � & " û � � � T � " ! T � $ T îU � î � " T " � � � û � î ÿ ø � " � ø ! � ÿ û � î � ! û î � � � û ! � " V " � � T î " � � û " � � � ! $ T � " V W� V î � û � � T ÿ $ û ø & ! $ � � Xÿ û � î � ! û îÿ î � � � �$ ý ï ó ñ ü � ï ý � ü ô � & ! T � õ � � � � 	 	 
 	 � Y Y * * * � * þ � � � ô ð � � � ù

Page 116



Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä Z æ [ Þ ã Ý á â ã Ý ì í ë á ã á Ý à é ì à á â ã Ý à é ì à Þ \ ]
 

Pension  

Administration 
Strategy   

Page 117



 

Contents  

1. Regulatory framework & purpose 

2. Review of the strategy 

3. Liaison and communication 

4. Employer duties & responsibilities 

5. Payments & charges 

6. Administering authority duties & responsibilities 

7. Unsatisfactory performance 

8. Appendices 

a) Authorised contacts form 

b) Schedule of charges 

c) Charging levels  

Page 118



1. Regulatory framework & purpose 

1.1 The regulations  

This Strategy is made under Regulation 59 of The Local Government Pension Scheme 
Regulations (LGPS) 2013.   

In line with these regulations West Yorkshire Pension Fund (WYPF) employers have 
been consulted on the strategy, and a copy has been sent to the Secretary of State.   

1.2 Purpose  

This strategy outlines the processes and procedures to allow WYPF and employers to 
work together in a cost effective way to administer the LGPS whilst maintaining an 
excellent level of service to members. It recognises that working co-operatively and 
collaboratively will be key to achieving these aims.   

2. Review of the strategy 

This Strategy will be reviewed as soon as reasonably possible following any changes 
to the regulations, processes or procedures that affect the strategy or on a tri-annual 
basis if this occurs sooner.   

Changes to this Strategy will be made following consultation with employers and a 
copy of the updated strategy will be sent to the secretary of state.  

WYPF will constantly seek to improve communications between itself and the 
employers.  

Employers are welcome to discuss any aspect of this strategy with WYPF at any time 
and may make suggestions for improvement to the strategy.   
 

3. Liaison and communication 

3.1 Authorised contacts for employers  

Each employer will nominate a contact to administer the three main areas of the 
LGPS:  ^  A Strategic contact for valuation, scheme consultation, discretionary 

statements & IDRP ^  An Administration contact for the day to day administration of WYPF, 
completing of forms and responding to queries ^  A Finance contact for completion and submission of the monthly postings 
and co-ordination of the exception reports 

If they wish, employers may also nominate additional contacts.  

Page 119



All contacts will receive a login name and password that allows them to access the 
Civica Employer Portal for online administration and the combined remittance and 
monthly return.  

When registering, each contact should complete a "main contact registration form and 
authorised user list" and signing WYPF's user agreement for the secure administration 
facility.   

The three main contacts are responsible for ensuring that contacts are maintained by 
notifying WYPF when one leaves and registering new contacts where necessary.   

3.2 Liaison and communication with employers  

WYPF will provide the following contact information for employers and their members:  ^
 A named Pension Fund Representative for regulatory or administration 

queries, training, advice and guidance. ^
 A named Finance business partner to assist with the monthly returns 

process ^
 A dedicated Contact centre for member queries 

 
In addition to this WYPF takes a multi-channel approach to communication with its 
employers.   

Format of communication  Frequency  Method of distribution  

Pension Fund 

Representatives  

8.30 to 4.30  

Monday to Friday  

Face to face  
Telephone  
E-mail 

Website  Constant  Web  

Fact card  1 per year  Mail  

Fact sheets  Constant  Web  

Employer guide  Constant  Web/electronic document  

Ad hoc training  As and when required  Face to face  

Update sessions  2 per year  Meeting  

Annual meeting  1 per year  Meeting  

Manuals/toolkits  Constant  Web/electronic document  

Pension Matters and Xtra  
12 per year and as 

and when required  
E-mail 

Page 120



Format of communication  Frequency  Method of distribution  

Social media  Constant  Web  

Ad hoc meetings  As and when required  Face to face  

Workshops  10 per year  Face to face  

 

4. Employer duties & responsibilities 

When carrying out their functions employers must have regard to the current version of 
this strategy.  

4.1 Events for notification  

Event  Preferred 

method of 

notification  

Other 

methods 

available  

Target  Acceptable 

performance  

Monthly  
Postings 

(submitted via 

secure portal)   

Approved 

spreadsheet  

None  19th day of the month 

following the month 

in which 

contributions was 

deducted.   

100% 

compliance 

of returns 

received in 

target  

New starters  Monthly 

return 

 Notified via the 

monthly return, 

WYPF will process 

the data within 2 

weeks following 

monthly return 

submission.  

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Change of 

hours, name, 

payroll number, 

or job title  

Monthly  
return 

(exception 

report)  

Web form  Notified via monthly 

returns, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

return submission. 

 

For exception report 

output from the 

monthly return, 

change data 

response must be 

provided to WYPF 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Page 121



Event  Preferred 

method of 

notification  

Other 

methods 

available  

Target  Acceptable 

performance  

within 2 weeks of 

receipt of the 

exception report. 

 

If the employer is not 

using monthly return, 

then information is 

due within 6 weeks 

of change event. 

 

50/50  & Main 
scheme  
elections  

Monthly 

Return  

    Notified by the 

employer via monthly 

return, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

data submission. 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Service 

breaks/absence  

Web form   Within 6 weeks of 

the date of the 

absence 

commencing  

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Under 3 month 

opt-outs  

Monthly 

return 

   Notified by the 

employer via monthly 

return, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

data submission. 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Leavers  Monthly 

return 

 

Web form 

 

Monthly 

returns 

(exception 

reports)  

 

 Notified by the 

employer via monthly 

return, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

data submission, 

else within 6 weeks 

of leaving. 

 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Page 122



Event  Preferred 

method of 

notification  

Other 

methods 

available  

Target  Acceptable 

performance  

For exception reports 

leaver forms must be 

provided to WYPF 

within 2 months of 

receipt of the 

exception report. 

Retirement 

notifications  

Web form  10 days before the 

member is due to 

retire unless the 

reason for retirement 

is ill health or 

redundancy. 

90% 

compliance  

Death in service 

notifications  

Web form   Within 3 days of the 

date of notification.  

100% 

compliance  

 

4.2 Responsibilities  

Employers are responsible for ensuring that member and employer contributions are 
deducted at the correct rate, including any additional contributions.   

WYPF is not responsible for verifying the accuracy of any information provided by the 
employer for the purpose of calculating benefits under the provisions of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme. That responsibility rests with the employer.  

Any over-payment as a result of inaccurate information being supplied by the employer 
shall be recovered from that employer.   

In the event of WYPF being fined by The Pensions Regulator, this fine will be passed 
on to the relevant employer where that employer's actions or inaction caused the fine.  

4.3 Discretionary powers  

The employer is responsible for exercising the discretionary powers given to 
employers by the regulations. The employer is also responsible for compiling, 
reviewing and publishing its policy in respect of the key discretions as required by the 
regulations to its employees.   

4.4 Member contribution bands  

Employers are responsible for assessing and reassessing the contribution band that is 
allocated to a member. The employer must also inform the member of the band that 

Page 123



they have been allocated on joining the scheme and when they have been reallocated 
to a different band.   

4.5 Internal Disputes Resolution Procedure (IDRP)  

Employers must nominate an adjudicator to deal with appeals at stage one of the 
IDRP where the dispute is against a decision the employer has made or is responsible 
for making. Employers are responsible for providing details of the IDRP and the 
adjudicator in writing to members when informing them of decisions they have made.   
 
5. Payments & charges 

5.1 Payments by employing authorities  

Employing authorities will make all payments required under the LGPS regulations, 
and any related legislations, promptly to WYPF and /or its Additional Voluntary 
Contribution (AVC) providers (Prudential/Scottish Widows) as appropriate.   

5.2 Paying contributions  

Member and employer contributions can be paid over at any time and should be 
accompanied by a monthly postings submission, the latest date contributions can be 
paid is the 19th day of the month following the month in which the deductions were 
made. Where the 19th falls on a weekend or Bank Holiday, the due date becomes the 
last working day prior to the 19th.   

5.3 AVC deductions   

Employers will pay AVCs to the relevant provider within one week of them being 
deducted.  

5.4 Late payment  

The employer is reported to The Pensions Regulator where contributions are receive _ ` a b c d ` e e f g h ` d e b i c a j a j b k b l m _ ` a f g n o e f h b f p q
ractice.   

5.5 Payment method  

Contributions (but not AVCs) should be paid to WYPF by BACS payment direct to 
WYPF's bank account.  

5.6 Early retirement and Augmentation costs  

Employers have the option to pay the full early retirement cost or pay by instalments 
over 5 years, depending on their ability to pay. Interest is charged if option to pay by 
instalment is taken, the annual interest used Base Rate + 1%    

All Augmentation cost must be paid in full in one payment.  

5.7 Interest on late payment  

Page 124



In accordance with the LGPS regulations interest will be charged on any amount 
overdue from an employing authority by more than one month.  
 
5.8 Employer contributions  

Employer's contributions rates are not fixed and employers are required to pay 
whatever is necessary to ensure that the portion of the fund relating to their 
organisation is sufficient to meet its liabilities.   

5.9 Actuarial Valuation  

An actuarial valuation of the Fund is undertaken every three years by the Fund's 
actuary. The actuary balances th

b r m d h n o ` o o b a o ` d h _ c ` s c _ c a c b o c d g b o q b e a f p b ` e j
employer and assesses the appropriate contribution rate and deficit payment if 
appropriate for each employer for the subsequent three years.   

5.10 Administration charges  

The cost of running WYPF is charged directly to the Fund, the actuary takes these e f o a o c d a f ` e e f m d a c d ` o o b o o c d l b t q _ f u b g o n e f d a g c s m a c f d g ` a b o v
  

Page 125



6. Administering authority duties & responsibilities 

When carrying out their functions WYPF will have regard to the current version of the 
Strategy.  

6.1 Scheme Administration  

WYPF will ensure that workshops and Annual meetings are held on a regular basis 
and actively seek to promote the Local Government Pension Scheme via the following 
events:  ^

 Employers Annual meeting ^
 Members Annual Meeting ^
 Pre retirement courses ^
 New Starters Induction courses ^
 Complete Guide to Administration ^
 Your Responsibilities ^
 Monthly Contributions ^
 Ill Health Retirement 

6.2 Responsibilities  

WYPF will ensure the following functions are carried out:  ^  Provide a helpdesk facility for enquiries, available during normal office 
hours, providing a single point access for information relating to the LGPS ^  Create a member record for all new starters admitted to the LGPS ^  Collect and reconcile employer and employee contributions ^  Maintain and update members records for any changes received by 
WYPF ^  At each actuarial valuation WYPF will forward the required data in 
respect of each member and provide statistical information over the valuation 
period to the Fund Actuary so that he can determine the assets and liabilities for 
each employer ^  Communicate the results of the actuarial valuation to the Fund to each 
employer ^   

Page 126



^
 Provide every active, deferred and pension credit member with a benefit 

statement each year ^
 Provide estimate of retirement benefits on request by the Employer ^
 Calculate and pay retirement benefits, deferred benefits and death in o b g w c e b s b d b p c a o c d ` e e f g h ` d e b i c a j x y z { g m _ b o | t b t s b g o n f q a c f d o ` d h

statutory limits. ^
 Comply with HMRC legislation 

6.3 Decisions  

WYPF will ensure that members are notified of any decisions made under the scheme 
regulations in relation to their benefits within 10 working days of the decision being 
made and will ensure the member is informed of their right of appeal.  

6.4 Discretionary powers  

WYPF will ensure the appropriate policies are formulated, reviewed and publicised in 
accordance with the scheme regulations.  

6.5 Internal Disputes Resolution Procedure (IDRP)  

WYPF will deal with employer appeals at stage two of the IDRP.  

WYPF will nominate an adjudicator to deal with appeals at stage one and stage two of 
the IDRP where the appeal is against a decision WYPF has made or is responsible for 
making.  

6.6 Fund Performance Levels  

The minimum performance targets are shown below:  

Service  Days  Minimum 

Target  

1. New member records created  10  85%  

2. Update personal records  10  85%  

3. Posting monthly contributions to member records  10  90%  

4. Calculate and action incoming transfer values    2  

months  

100%  

5. Deferred benefits  - Payment of Lump sums    3  85%  

6. Provide details of  Deferred Benefit Entitlement  10  85%  

7. Refund of Contribution }  Notification of 

Entitlement  

  5 85%  

8. Refund of Contribution }  Payment    5  85%  

9. Action agreed transfers out on receipt of 

acceptance  

10  85%  

Page 127



Service  Days  Minimum 

Target  

10. Provide estimate of retirement benefits  10  85%  

11. Retirement benefits }  Payment of lump sum    3  85%  

12. Retirement benefits }  Recalculation of 

pension/lump sum 

10  85%  

13. Calculation and payment death benefits on receipt 

of all necessary information  

  5  85%  

14. ~ ` � b h b ` a j l g ` d a q ` u t b d a a f a j b t b t s b g n o
nomination (provided all relevant information is 

received)  

1 month  100%  

15. Percentage of telephone calls answered within 20 

seconds  

 90%  

16. Annual benefit statements issued to deferred 

members by  

 31 May  

17. Annual benefit statements issued to active 

members by  

 31 August  

18. Make payment of pensions on the due date   100%  

19. � o o m b z � � n o a f q b d o c f d b g o i c a j c d o a ` a m a f g u
deadlines  

 100%  

20. Provide information on request in respect of 

Pension Share on Divorce within legislative 

timescales  

 100%  

21. Implement Pension Share Orders within 

legislative timescales  

 100%  

22. Undertake annual reviews to establish continuing 

entitlements to pensions for children over the age 

of 17  

 100%  

23. Implement changes in pensioner circumstances 

for the next available pensioner payroll 

 100%  

  

Page 128



7. Unsatisfactory performance 

7.1 Measuring performance  

Both employer and WYPF targets will be measured on a quarterly basis using the 
Civica document management system. Employers will be notified of their performance 
level each quarter.   

WYPF performance levels will be published on a quarterly basis in the employer 
newsletter.   

Overall employer and WYPF performance will be published by WYPF in the Annual 
Report.   

7.2 Unsatisfactory performance  

Where an employer materially fails to operate in accordance with the standards 
described in this Strategy, which leads to extra costs being incurred by the 
administering authority, the administering authority may issue a written notice to the 
employer requiring that these extra costs be met by the employer. A schedule of 
charges is detailed in Appendix B.   

Page 129



APPENDIX A  MAIN CONTACT REGISTRATION AND AUTHORISED USER LIST  

 

Main contact registration form  

Employer name or location codes (for multiple employers)  

Employer address  

Important: please read the attached notes before you fill this form in.  

Strategic contact  

Name   

Job title  Address if different from above  

Phone  

Email  

Specimen signature for completing forms   

Administration contact  

Name   

Job title  Address if different from above  

Phone  

Email  

Specimen signature for completing forms  

Finance contact  

Name   

Job title  Address if different from above  

Phone  

Email  

Specimen signature for completing forms   

Date signatures valid from  

Signed (by current authorised signatory)  

   

Page 130



Authorised user list  

Please give the full name, phone number and email address of the additional people 
you authorise to submit information on your behalf. We will give them a secure 
administration. 
 

 

 

 

 

  

Full name   Phone number   Email address   

Date authorised users valid from   

Signed (by current authorised signatory)   

Page 131



APPENDIX B  SCHEDULE OF CHARGES  

Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

1. Any overpayment 

made to a member due 

to inaccurate 

information provided by 

an employer will be 

recovered from 

employer, if the total 

overpaid is more than 

£50.  

If the overpaid amount is 
the result of the 
employer's error, and the 
amount is over £50, then 
as such it will be 
recharged to the 
employer, plus costs of 
resolving and recovering 
the overpayment. If the 
overpayment is recovered 
from the member, then the 
amount recovered will be 
passed back to the 
employer, less any cost of 
overpayment recovery 
actions.  

Actual amount overpaid + 

admin charge (admin charge 

will be based on managerial 

input at level III), minimum half 

day charge of £110 + vat + 

cost of recovery actions (court 

and legal fees). Any part or all 

of this charge may be waived 

at head of service discretion.   

2. Contributions to be 

paid anytime but latest 

date by 19th month. 

(weekends and bank 

holidays on the last 

working day before 

19th)  

Due by 19th month-late 

receipt of funds, plus cost 

of additional time spent 

chasing payment.  

Number of days late interest 

charged at base rate plus 1%  

3. Monthly return due 

anytime but latest by 

19th month, errors on 

return i.e. 

employer/employee 

rate deducted 

incorrectly, exception 

reporting errors to be 

resolved within 2 

months.   

Due by 19th month, any 

additional work caused by 

late receipt of information 

incorrect information, 

incorrect contributions.   

Failure to provide appropriate 

information, resulting in 

significant work will result in 

admin charge (at senior 

pension officers level II) at 

£136 + vat a day. This may be 

waived at head of service 

discretion.  

4. Change in member 

detail  

If submitted via monthly 

data, WYPF will process 

data within 2 weeks 

following monthly data 

submission. For exception 

reports output from 

monthly returns, change 

Failure to provide appropriate 
information, resulting in 
significant work will result in 
admin charge (at pension 
officers level I) at £96 + vat a 
day.  
This may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

Page 132



Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

data response must be 

provided to WYPF within 2 

weeks of receipt of the 

exception report. 

 

5. Early leavers 

information  

If submitted via monthly 

data, WYPF will process 

data within 2 weeks 

following monthly data 

submission, else within 6 

weeks of date of leaving.  

For exception reports 

leaver forms provided to 

WYPF within two months 

of receipt of the exception 

report 

Failure to provide appropriate 
information, resulting in 
significant work will result in 
admin charge (at pension 
officers level I) at £96 + vat a 
day.  
This may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

6. Retirement 

notifications  

Due 10 working days 

before last day of 

employment unless the 

reason for retirement is ill 

health or redundancy -

additional work caused by 

late receipt of information.  

 

 

Failure to provide appropriate 

information, resulting in 

significant work will result in 

admin charge (at senior 

pension officers level II) at 

£136 + vat a day. This may be 

waived at head of service 

discretion.  

7. Death in membership  Due within 3 working days 

of the notification - 

additional work caused by 

late receipt of information. 

Failure to provide appropriate 

information, resulting in 

significant work will result in 

admin charge (at pension 

manager level III) at £220 + 

vat a day. This may be waived 

at head of service discretion. 

8. AVC deducted from 

pay to be paid anytime 

but latest date by 19th 

month. (weekends and 

bank holidays on the 

Additional investigative 
work caused through lack  
of compliance by 

Employer.  

Failure to comply by employer, 

causing additional work for 

WYPF will result in admin 

charge (at pension officers 

level I) at £96 + vat a day. This 

Page 133



Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

last working day before 

19th)  

may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

9. Re-issue of invoices  Charge based on number 

of request.  

Additional work caused by 
reproducing invoices will result 
in admin charge (at pension 
officer level I) at £96 + vat a 
day.  
This may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

10. Authorised officers list 

not updated- Pension 

liaison officers, monthly 

contributions 

responsible officers  

Costs of additional work g b o m _ a c d l p g f t b t q _ f u b g n o
failure to notify WYPF of 

change in authorised 

officers list. 

Failure to comply by employer, 

causing additional work for 

WYPF will result in admin 

charge (at pension officers 

level I) at £96 + vat a day. This 

may be waived at head of 

service discretion. 

11. Security breach on 

system re data 

protection  

Recharge employers any 

fines imposed on us in this 

event  

Actual amount fine imposed + 

admin charge (admin charge 

will be based on managerial 

input at level III) at £220 + vat  

a day. This charge may be 

waived at head of service 

discretion.   

12. Member requests 

estimate 

 

 

The first estimate provided 

in each financial year is 

free, then subsequent 

estimates are chargeable. 

 

1st request in each financial 

year is free. Additional request 

is charged at a notional charge 

of £50 + vat is made. This 

charge is for each members 

record folder reference. 

13. Pension sharing order For pension sharing order 

work, each party will be 

charged according to the 

instruction in the Court 

Order. 

 

 

The charge is £250 + vat for 

this work. 

Page 134



Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

14. Miscellaneous items: 

a. Benefit recalculation 

b. Members file search 

and record prints 

c. Supplementary 

information requests 

Where information is 

requested by members 

that is in addition to 

routine information. 

A notional charge of £50 + vat 

will be levied. This charge is 

for each members record 

folder reference.  

 

APPENDIX C  CHARGING LEVELS  

Charges will be made on half a day basis, less than quarter a day no charge will be 
made and more than half a day a full day charge will be made.  

Charge Levels  I  II  III  

Daily charge  £     96  £     136  £     220  

Half day charge  £     48  £    68  £     110  

Level I }  Work at Pension Officer Level  
Level II }  Work at Senior Pension Officer Level  
Level III }  Work at Pension Manager Level  

Page 135



Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä � æ ç è ã í á ã \ Ý à é ì à Þ \ ] Ý à ì à Þ ë Þ ã à
 

 � � �
 

� ú ñ V ô ò � � � ô � ñ ð ý  ñ ý ó � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � ò ú ñ  ñ û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � � � 
 � ð ô � ï ü ñ ó ú ñ ÷ ó � ó � ó ô ð þ � ð �  ñ * ô ð ù� ý ü ñ ð * ú ï ò ú ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ï ÷ ð ñ � � ï ð ñ ü ó ô � ð ñ � � ð ñ � � � � � � ú ñ ù ñ þ ð ñ � � ï ð ñ  ñ ý ó ÷� ô ð � ð ñ � � ð ï ý � ó ú ñ � � � ò � ý � ñ ÷ �   � ð ï ÷ ñ ü � ÷ � ô � � ô * ÷ �� � ó ñ ð ò ô ý ÷ � � ó � ó ï ô ý * ï ó ú � � � ÷ � ò ú � ñ ð ÷ ô ý ÷ � ÷ ï ó ò ô ý ÷ ï ü ñ ð ÷ � � � ð ô � ð ï � ó ñ X ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ* ï � � � ð ñ � � ð ñ X  � ï ý ó � ï ý � ý ü � � � � ï ÷ ú ó ú ñ ï ð � � ý ü ï ý � ÷ ó ð � ó ñ � þ �" ý � ð ñ � � ð ï ý � ó ú ñ � � � X ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ  � ÷ ó ú � � ñ ð ñ � � ð ü ó ô � õ
· 

ó ú ñ ÷ ó � ó � ó ô ð þ � � ï ü � ý ò ñ ï ÷ ÷ � ñ ü � þ � " � � � � ô ð ó ú ï ÷ � � ð � ô ÷ ñ � � ý ü
· 

ó ú ñ � ó � ó ñ  ñ ý ó ô � " ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó � ð ï ý ò ï � � ñ ÷ # � " � % � ô ð ó ú ñ � ò ú ñ  ñ � � � � ï ÷ ú ñ ü � ý ü ñ ð û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý � �ô � ó ú ñ V ô ò � � � ô � ñ ð ý  ñ ý ó � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � ò ú ñ  ñ # � � ý � � ñ  ñ ý ó � ý ü " ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ô � � � ý ü ÷ %� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � �� ú ñ � � �  � ÷ ó � ñ ð ñ � ï ÷ ñ ü � ý ü � � � � ï ÷ ú ñ ü ï ý � ò ò ô ð ü � ý ò ñ * ï ó ú û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý � ) ô � ó ú ñ V ô ò � �� ô � ñ ð ý  ñ ý ó � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � ò ú ñ  ñ û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � � � 
 # � ÷ �  ñ ý ü ñ ü % X * ú ñ ý ñ � ñ ð ó ú ñ ð ñ ï ÷ �  � ó ñ ð ï � �ò ú � ý � ñ ï ý ñ ï ó ú ñ ð ó ú ñ � ô � ï ò þ ô ý ó ú ñ  � ó ó ñ ð ÷ ÷ ñ ó ô � ó ï ý ó ú ñ � � � ô ð ó ú ñ � " � �� � ¡
 

ÿ ñ ý ñ � ï ó ÷ � � þ � � � ñ � ý ü ñ ð ó ú ñ V ô ò � � � ô � ñ ð ý  ñ ý ó � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � ò ú ñ  ñ # V � � � % � ð ñ � � � ð � ý ó ñ ñ ü � þ÷ ó � ó � ó ñ � ý ü ó ú ñ ð ñ � þ ó ú ñ � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � ð ô  ï ÷ ñ ï ÷ ÷ ñ ò � ð ñ � � ú ñ � � � � ü ü ð ñ ÷ ÷ ñ ÷ ó ú ñ ï ÷ ÷ � ñ ô �  � ý � � ï ý �ó ú ñ ý ñ ñ ü ó ô � � ý ü ó ú ô ÷ ñ � ñ ý ñ � ï ó ÷ ô � ñ ð ó ú ñ � ô ý � ó ñ ð  X * ú ï � ÷ ó � ó ó ú ñ ÷ �  ñ ó ï  ñ � � ò ï � ï ó � ó ï ý �÷ ò ð � ó ï ý þ � ý ü � ò ò ô � ý ó � � ï � ï ó þ ó ú ð ô � � ú ï  � ð ô � ñ ü ó ð � ý ÷ � � ð ñ ý ò þ � ý ü ü ï ÷ ò � ô ÷ � ð ñ �� � ¢
 

� ú ñ V � � � ï ÷ � ü ñ � ï ý ñ ü � ñ ý ñ � ï ó ÷ ò ú ñ  ñ � ý ü ñ ð * ú ï ò ú ó ú ñ � ñ ý ñ � ï ó ÷ � ð ñ ÷ � ñ ò ï � ï ñ ü ï ý ó ú ñ � ô � ñ ð ý ï ý �� ñ � ï ÷ � � ó ï ô ý X ò � ð ð ñ ý ó � þ ó ú ñ V ô ò � � � ô � ñ ð ý  ñ ý ó � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � ò ú ñ  ñ û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � � � 
 # � ÷ �  ñ ý ü ñ ü %� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £� � ¤
 

�  � � ô þ ñ ð ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � ð ñ ü ñ ó ñ ð  ï ý ñ ü ï ý � ò ò ô ð ü � ý ò ñ * ï ó ú ó ú ñ û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ * ú ï ò ú ð ñ � � ï ð ñó ú � ó � ý � ò ó � � ð ï � � � � � � � ó ï ô ý � ñ ò ô  � � ñ ó ñ ü ñ � ñ ð þ ó ú ð ñ ñ þ ñ � ð ÷ � þ ó ú ñ � ò ó � � ð þ X ó ô ï ý ò � � ü ñ � ð � ó ñ ÷� ý ü � ü � � ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ÷ ò ñ ð ó ï � ï ò � ó ñ � � ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ó ô ó ú ñ � � ý ü � ð ô  ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ÷ ÷ ú ô � � ü � ñ ÷ ñ ó ÷ ô � ÷� � � � � ¥ � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � ¥ § � ¨ © � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � ¦ § � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � ª � � � � § � « � ï ý ó � ï ý ï ý � � ÷ ý ñ � ð � þ ò ô ý ÷ ó � ý ó � ò ô   ô ý ð � ó ñ ô � ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý � ÷ � ô ÷ ÷ ï � � ñ � � ú ñ� ò ó � � ð þ  � ÷ ó ú � � ñ ð ñ � � ð ü ó ô ó ú ñ � � � ï ý ò � ð ð þ ï ý � ô � ó ó ú ñ � � � � � ó ï ô ý �
Page 136



 ¡ � � � � ý ü ï ý � ï ÷ ó ú ñ  � ù ï ý � ô � � ü � � ý ò ñ � ð ô � ï ÷ ï ô ý ó ô  ñ ñ ó ó ú ñ ò ô ÷ ó ô � � ò ò ð � ï ý � � ñ ý ñ � ï ó � ð ô  ï ÷ ñ ÷ �î ñ ò ï ÷ ï ô ý ÷ ó � ù ñ ý ð ñ � � ð ü ï ý � ó ú ñ � � � ð ô � ò ú ó ô � � ý ü ï ý � * ï � � X ó ú ñ ð ñ � ô ð ñ X ü ñ ó ñ ð  ï ý ñ ó ú ñ ð � ó ñ ô ð� � ò ñ � ó * ú ï ò ú ó ú ï ÷ � ü � � ý ò ñ � ð ô � ï ÷ ï ô ý ï ÷  � ü ñ � � � ó ú ô � � ú ó ú ñ ð ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ÷ � ñ ò ï � þ ó ú ñ� � ý ü �  ñ ý ó � � � ð ï ý ò ï � � ñ ÷ ô ý * ú ï ò ú � � ý ü ï ý � ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ÷ ú ô � � ü � ñ � ÷ ÷ ñ ÷ ÷ ñ ü X ó ú ñï  � � ñ  ñ ý ó � ó ï ô ý ô � ó ú ñ � � ý ü ï ý � ÷ ó ð � ó ñ � þ ï ÷ ó ú ñ ð ñ ÷ � ô ý ÷ ï � ï � ï ó þ ô � ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ X� ò ó ï ý � ô ý � ð ô � ñ ÷ ÷ ï ô ý � � � ü � ï ò ñ � ð ô � ï ü ñ ü � þ ó ú ñ � ò ó � � ð þ �¡ � ¡ � ú ñ � � ð � ô ÷ ñ ô � ó ú ï ÷ � � � ï ÷ ó ô ÷ ñ ó ô � ó ó ú ñ � ð ô ò ñ ÷ ÷ ñ ÷ � þ * ú ï ò ú ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ �� � � � � ñ ÷ ó � � � ï ÷ ú ñ ÷ � ò � ñ � ð � ý ü ó ð � ý ÷ � � ð ñ ý ó � � ý ü õ ÷ � ñ ò ï � ï ò ÷ ó ð � ó ñ � þ * ú ï ò ú * ï � � ï ü ñ ý ó ï � þ ú ô *� � ¬ � � § � ¦ �  ¬ � � � � � � � � � ª � � � � � � � � ¦ � ª � � � � � � � � � � � « � ¦ © � ¦ �  � � � � � ÷ � � � ô ð ó ÷ ó ú ñ ð ñ � � � � ó ô ð þ ð ñ � � ï ð ñ  ñ ý ó ó ô  � ï ý ó � ï ý � ÷ � � ð � ÷ � ô ÷ ÷ ï � � ñ ÷ ó � � � ñ ñ  � � ô þ ñ ðò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ð � ó ñ ÷ �� � � � 
  � ù ñ ÷ � � ð � ü ñ ý ó � ô ý � ñ ð õ ó ñ ð  � ï ñ * ô � � � ý ü ï ý � ó ú ô ÷ ñ � ï � � ï � ï ó ï ñ ÷ �¡ � ¢ " ó ÷ ú ô � � ü � ñ ÷ ó ð ñ ÷ ÷ ñ ü � ó ó ú ñ ô � ó ÷ ñ ó ó ú � ó � ÷ ð ñ � ñ ð ð ñ ü ó ô ï ý � � � � � � � ô � ñ X � ù ñ þ � ð ï ô ð ï ó þ � ô ð ó ú ñ� ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ï ÷ ó ô ª ¦ � � � � � � ª � � � � § � � � � ¬ � � § � ¦ �  ¥ � � � ¦ � ª � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¦ � � � � �ï ý ò ð ñ � ÷ ñ ÷ # ô ð ü ñ ò ð ñ � ÷ ñ ÷ % � ú � ÷ ñ ü ï ý ô � ñ ð � ý �  � ñ ð ô � þ ñ � ð ÷ � ® ï ñ * ÷ * ï � � � ñ ó � ù ñ ý ô ý * ú � ó ï ÷ð ñ � ÷ ô ý � � � ñ � ý ü � � � ð ô � ð ï � ó ñ � ô ð ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ð � ó ñ ÷ � ý ü X ó ú ñ ð ñ � ô ð ñ X � ÷ ÷ ô ò ï � ó ñ ü� ñ ð ï ô ü ÷ � ô ð ð ñ ò ô � ñ ð þ ô � ü ñ � ï ò ï ó ÷ ô ð ð ñ ó � ð ý ô � ÷ � ð � � � ÷ ñ ÷ �¡ � ¤ � ú ñ ï ý ó ñ ý ó ï ô ý ï ÷ � ô ð ó ú ï ÷ ÷ ó ð � ó ñ � þ ó ô � ñ � ô ó ú ò ô ú ñ ÷ ï � ñ � ý ü ò ô  � ð ñ ú ñ ý ÷ ï � ñ � ô ð ó ú ñ � � ý ü � ÷ �* ú ô � ñ X ð ñ ò ô � ý ï ÷ ï ý � ó ú � ó ó ú ñ ð ñ * ï � � � ñ ò ô ý � � ï ò ó ï ý � ô � � ñ ò ó ï � ñ ÷ * ú ï ò ú ý ñ ñ ü ó ô � ñ � � � � ý ò ñ ü � ý üð ñ ò ô ý ò ï � ñ ü � ö ú ï � ÷ ó ó ú ñ � ô ÷ ï ó ï ô ý ô � � � � ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ÷ * ï � � � ñ ð ñ � ñ ð ð ñ ü ó ô ï ý ó ú ñ � � � X ï ó ÷ � ô ò � ÷ ÷ ú ô � � ü� ó � � � ó ï  ñ ÷ � ñ ô ý ó ú ô ÷ ñ � ò ó ï ô ý ÷ * ú ï ò ú � ð ñ ï ý ó ú ñ � ñ ÷ ó � ô ý � õ ó ñ ð  ï ý ó ñ ð ñ ÷ ó ÷ ô � ó ú ñ � � ý ü �� ô ý ÷ ñ � � ñ ý ó � þ X ó ú ñ � � �  � ÷ ó ð ñ  � ï ý � ÷ ï ý � � ñ ÷ ó ð � ó ñ � þ � ô ð ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ó ôï  � � ñ  ñ ý ó � ý ü  � ï ý ó � ï ý �
 ¢ � � � ú ñ � ï  ÷ ô � ó ú ñ � � ý ü � ð ñ ó ô �
 � � � � ñ ý � � � ñ ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ð � ó ñ ÷ ó ô � ñ ù ñ � ó � ÷ ò ô ý ÷ ó � ý ó � ÷ � ô ÷ ÷ ï � � ñ � ý ü # ÷ � � � ñ ò ó ó ô ó ú ñ� ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ý ô ó ó � ù ï ý � � ý ü � ñ ð ï ÷ ù ÷ % � ó ð ñ � ÷ ô ý � � � ñ ò ô ÷ ó ó ô ó ú ñ ó � � � � þ ñ ð ÷ X÷ ò ú ñ ü � � ñ ü X ü ñ ÷ ï � ý � ó ï ý � X � ý ü � ü  ï ó ó ñ ü � ô ü ï ñ ÷ X * ú ï � ÷ ó � ò ú ï ñ � ï ý � � ý ü  � ï ý ó � ï ý ï ý � ó ú ñ

Page 137



÷ ô � � ñ ý ò þ ô � ó ú ñ � � ý ü X * ú ï ò ú ÷ ú ô � � ü � ñ � ÷ ÷ ñ ÷ ÷ ñ ü ï ý � ï � ú ó ô � ó ú ñ ð ï ÷ ù � ð ô � ï � ñ ô � ó ú ñ � � ý ü � ý üó ú ñ ð ï ÷ ù � � � ñ ó ï ó ñ ô � ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ � ý ü ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ÷ � � ï ù ñ �¯ £ ° £ � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � § � ¦ �  � � � ª � � � � � � � � « « � ¥ � � � � � § � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � « « � ¥ � � � � ¦ � � � � ¦ ¥ � � � ¦ � � � � � � � ª � �ó ô  ñ ñ ó � � � � ï � � ï � ï ó ï ñ ÷ � ÷ ó ú ñ þ � � � � ü � ñ � � ú ñ � � ý ü ú � ÷ � ÷ ï � ý ï � ï ò � ý ó � ô ÷ ï ó ï � ñ ò � ÷ ú � � ô * ï ý ó ñ ð  ÷ô � ï ý ò ô  ñ ð ñ ò ñ ï � ñ ü X ï ý ò � � ü ï ý � ï ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ï ý ò ô  ñ X ô � � ÷ ñ ó � þ  ô ý ï ñ ÷ � � þ � � � ñ � � ý ü
 � � � 
  � � ï  ï ÷ ñ ó ú ñ ð ñ ó � ð ý ÷ � ð ô  ï ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ÷ * ï ó ú ï ý ð ñ � ÷ ô ý � � � ñ ð ï ÷ ù � � ð �  ñ ó ñ ð ÷ �¢ � ¡ � ú ñ � � ð � ô ÷ ñ ô � ó ú ñ � � ý ü ï ÷ ó ô �
 � � � � ð ñ ò ñ ï � ñ  ô ý ï ñ ÷ ï ý ð ñ ÷ � ñ ò ó ô � ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � ð ô  ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ÷ � ý ü ñ  � � ô þ ñ ñ ÷ X ó ð � ý ÷ � ñ ð � � � � ñ ÷� ý ü ï ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ï ý ò ô  ñ � � ý ü
 � � � � � � þ ô � ó  ô ý ï ñ ÷ ï ý ð ñ ÷ � ñ ò ó ô � � ò ú ñ  ñ � ñ ý ñ � ï ó ÷ X ó ð � ý ÷ � ñ ð � � � � ñ ÷ X ò ô ÷ ó ÷ X ò ú � ð � ñ ÷ � ý ü ñ � � ñ ý ÷ ñ ÷� ÷ ü ñ � ï ý ñ ü ï ý ó ú ñ V � � � û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � ý ü � ÷ ð ñ � � ï ð ñ ü ï ý ó ú ñ " ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ð ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ �
 ¤ � �

 
� ú ñ ÷ ô � ý ü  � ý � � ñ  ñ ý ó ô � ó ú ñ � � ý ü ð ñ � ï ñ ÷ ô ý � � � ï ý ó ñ ð ñ ÷ ó ñ ü � � ð ó ï ñ ÷ ñ � ñ ð ò ï ÷ ï ý � ó ú ñ ï ð ü � ó ï ñ ÷� ý ü ð ñ ÷ � ô ý ÷ ï � ï � ï ó ï ñ ÷ ò ô ý ÷ ò ï ñ ý ó ï ô � ÷ � þ � ý ü ü ï � ï � ñ ý ó � þ � � ú ñ ù ñ þ � � ð ó ï ñ ÷ ï ý ó ú ï ÷ ÷ ó � ó ñ  ñ ý ó � ð ñ ó ú ñ� ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ X � ò ú ñ  ñ ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ÷ � ý ü ó ú ñ � ò ó � � ð þ �¤ � ¡
 

� ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ÷ ú ô � � ü � õ	 � � � � ô � ñ ð � ó ñ � � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � � ý ü �	 � � � � ò ô � � ñ ò ó ñ  � � ô þ ñ ñ � ý ü ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ X ï ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó ï ý ò ô  ñ � ý ü ô ó ú ñ ð �  ô � ý ó ÷ ü � ñó ô ó ú ñ � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � � ý ü �	 � � � 
 ï ý � ñ ÷ ó � � �  ô ý ï ñ ÷ ú ñ � ü ï ý � ò ò ô ð ü � ý ò ñ * ï ó ú ó ú ñ � " � �	 � � � 	  � ï ý ó � ï ý � ü ñ � � � ó ñ ð ñ ò ô ð ü ÷ � ô ð ñ � ò ú � ò ú ñ  ñ  ñ  � ñ ð �	 � � � � ñ � ñ ð ò ï ÷ ñ ü ï ÷ ò ð ñ ó ï ô ý ÷ * ï ó ú ï ý ó ú ñ ð ñ � � � � ó ô ð þ � ð �  ñ * ô ð ù X ó � ù ï ý � ï ý ó ô � ò ò ô � ý ó ó ú ñ ò ô ÷ ó ô �ü ñ ò ï ÷ ï ô ý ÷ �	 � � �  ó � ù ñ  ñ � ÷ � ð ñ ÷ � ÷ ÷ ñ ó ô � ó ï ý ó ú ñ ð ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ó ô ÷ � � ñ � � � ð ü ó ú ñ � � ý ü � � � ï ý ÷ ó ó ú ñ ò ô ý ÷ ñ � � ñ ý ò ñ ÷ô � ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ü ñ � � � � ó �	 � � � � ñ ý ÷ � ð ñ ÷ � � � ï ò ï ñ ý ó ò � ÷ ú ï ÷ � � � ï � � � � ñ ó ô  ñ ñ ó � ï � � ï � ï ó ï ñ ÷ � ÷ ó ú ñ þ � � � � ü � ñ �	 � � � ) � � þ � ð ô  ó ú ñ � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � � ý ü ó ú ñ ð ñ � ñ � � ý ó ñ ý ó ï ó � ñ  ñ ý ó ÷ � ÷ ÷ ó ï � � � � ó ñ ü ï ý ó ú ñ û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ �	 � � � Y � ð ô � ï ü ñ  ñ  � ñ ð ÷ ú ï � ð ñ ò ô ð ü ÷ � ý ü � ï ý � ý ò ï � � ï ý � ô ð  � ó ï ô ý ó ô ó ú ñ � ò ó � � ð þ � ð ô  � ó � þ * ú ñ ýð ñ � � ï ð ñ ü �	 � � � � � � ð ñ � � ð ñ � ý ü  � ï ý ó � ï ý � � � ý ü ï ý � � ó ð � ó ñ � þ � ó � ó ñ  ñ ý ó � ý ü � � ó � ó ñ  ñ ý ó ô � " ý � ñ ÷ ó  ñ ý ó� ð ï ý ò ï � � ñ ÷ ï ý ò ô ý ÷ � � ó � ó ï ô ý * ï ó ú ï ý ó ñ ð ñ ÷ ó ñ ü � � ð ó ï ñ ÷ �
Page 138



± £ � £ ° ° � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¬ � ¥ � � � « � � � ² � � �  � ¬ � ¦ « � ¦ � � � ¥ � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ² ³ ³ ´ ³ � µ� ò ò ô ð ü ï ý � � þ �	 � � � � �  � ý � � ñ ó ú ñ � � � � � ó ï ô ý � ð ô ò ñ ÷ ÷ ï ý ò ô ý ÷ � � ó � ó ï ô ý * ï ó ú ó ú ñ � ò ó � � ð þ � � ý ü	 � � � � 
 ñ � � ñ ò ó ï � ñ � þ  � ý � � ñ � ý þ � ô ó ñ ý ó ï � � ò ô ý � � ï ò ó ÷ ô � ï ý ó ñ ð ñ ÷ ó � ð ï ÷ ï ý � � ð ô  ï ó ÷ ü � � � ð ô � ñ � ÷ � ô ó ú� � ý ü � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ð � ó ô ð � ý ü � ò ú ñ  ñ ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð �¤ � ¢
 

� � ò ú ï ý ü ï � ï ü � � � ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ÷ ú ô � � ü �± £ ¯ £ ° � � � � ¥ � ¥ � � � ¦ � ª � � � � � � « ¦ � � � � ¬ � � § � � �  ¬ � § ¥ � ¦ ¦ � ¥ � � §  	 � 
 � � � � þ � � � ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ X ï ý ò � � ü ï ý � ó ú ñ ï ð ô * ý � ÷ ü ñ ó ñ ð  ï ý ñ ü � þ ó ú ñ � ò ó � � ð þ X � ý ü � ý þ � ü ü ï ó ï ô ý � �ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � ð ô  � ó � þ � þ ó ú ñ ü � ñ ü � ó ñ �	 � 
 � 
 ü ñ � ñ � ô � � � ô � ï ò þ ô ý ò ñ ð ó � ï ý ü ï ÷ ò ð ñ ó ï ô ý ÷ � ý ü ñ � ñ ð ò ï ÷ ñ ó ú ô ÷ ñ ü ï ÷ ò ð ñ ó ï ô ý ÷ � ÷ � ñ ð  ï ó ó ñ ü * ï ó ú ï ýó ú ñ ð ñ � � � � ó ô ð þ � ð �  ñ * ô ð ù X ó � ù ï ý � ï ý ó ô � ò ò ô � ý ó ó ú ñ ò ô ÷ ó ô � ü ñ ò ï ÷ ï ô ý ÷ �	 � 
 � 	  � ù ñ � ü ü ï ó ï ô ý � � ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ï ý � ò ò ô ð ü � ý ò ñ * ï ó ú � � ð ñ ñ ü � ð ð � ý � ñ  ñ ý ó ÷ ï ý ð ñ ÷ � ñ ò ó ô � X � ô ðñ � �  � � ñ X � * � ð ü ô � � ü ü ï ó ï ô ý � � � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý � ý ü ñ � ð � þ ð ñ ó ï ð ñ  ñ ý ó ÷ ó ð � ï ý �	 � 
 � � � ð ô � ï ü ñ � ü ñ � � � ó ñ  ñ  � ñ ð ÷ ú ï � ð ñ ò ô ð ü ÷ ó ô ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ � ð ô  � ó � þ � ÷ð ñ � � ï ð ñ ü �	 � 
 �  ý ô ó ï � þ ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ � ð ô  � ó � þ ô � � � � ò ú � ý � ñ ÷ ô ð � ð ô � ô ÷ ñ ü ò ú � ý � ñ ÷ ó ô ñ  � ñ ð ÷ ú ï � * ú ï ò ú � � � ñ ò ó � � ó � ð ñ � � ý ü ï ý � �	 � 
 � � ý ô ó ï � þ ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ � ð ô  � ó � þ ô � � ô ÷ ÷ ï � � ñ ô ð ï ý ó ñ ý ü ñ ü ò ú � ý � ñ ÷ ó ú � ó ò ô � � ü� � � ñ ò ó ó ú ñ � � ÷ ï ÷ ô � � � ð ó ï ò ï � � ó ï ô ý ï ý ó ú ñ � � ý ü * ú ï ò ú � � � ñ ò ó � � ó � ð ñ � � ý ü ï ý � � � ý ü	 � 
 � ) � ñ � * � ð ñ ó ú � ó ð ñ ÷ � ô ý ÷ ï � ï � ï ó þ � ô ð ò ô  � ñ ý ÷ � ó ô ð þ � ü ü ñ ü þ ñ � ð ÷ X * ú ï ò ú ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý �� � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ � � þ ÷ ô ý � ñ ú � � � ô � ó ú ñ ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð � ÷ � � � þ ï ý � � � ñ ý ó X � ï ñ ÷ * ï ó ú ó ú ñ ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð * ú ï ò ú� * � ð ü ÷ � ý ü ï ÷ ð ñ ò ú � ð � ñ ü � ô ð ó ú ñ ò ô ÷ ó ô � ò ô  � ñ ý ÷ � ó ô ð þ � ü ü ñ ü þ ñ � ð ÷ �¤ � ¤
 

� ú ñ � � ý ü � ò ó � � ð þ ÷ ú ô � � ü �	 � 	 � � � ð ñ � � ð ñ ó ð ï ñ ý ý ï � � � � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ï ý ò � � ü ï ý � ó ú ñ ÷ ñ ó ó ï ý � ô � ñ  � � ô þ ñ ¦ �  ¥ � � � ¦ � ª � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � �ó ô ñ ý ÷ � ð ñ � � ý ü ÷ ô � � ñ ý ò þ � � ó ñ ð � � ð ñ ñ ï ý � � ÷ ÷ �  � ó ï ô ý ÷ * ï ó ú ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ � ý üú � � ï ý � ð ñ � � ð ü ó ô ó ú ñ � � � � ý ü ó ú ñ û ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ �	 � 	 � � � ð ñ � � ð ñ � ü � ï ò ñ � ý ü ò � � ò � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ï ý ò ô ý ý ñ ò ó ï ô ý * ï ó ú � � � ù ó ð � ý ÷ � ñ ð ÷ � ý ü ï ý ü ï � ï ü � � � � ñ ý ñ � ï ó õð ñ � � ó ñ ü  � ó ó ñ ð ÷ ÷ � ò ú � ÷ � ñ ý ÷ ï ô ý ÷ ó ð � ï ý ò ô ÷ ó ÷ X ï � � ú ñ � � ó ú ð ñ ó ï ð ñ  ñ ý ó ò ô ÷ ó ÷ X ñ ó ò �	 � 	 � 
 � ð ô � ï ü ñ � ü � ï ò ñ � ý ü � � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ô ý ó ú ñ ó ñ ð  ï ý � ó ï ô ý ô � � ò ú ñ  ñ ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ÷ �	 � 	 � 	 � ð ô � ï ü ñ � ü � ï ò ñ ó ô ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ô ý � ô ý ü ÷ ô ð ô ó ú ñ ð � ô ð  ÷ ô � ÷ ñ ò � ð ï ó þ ó ô ï ó ï � � ó ñ � � � ï ý ÷ ó ó ú ñ � ï ý � ý ò ï � � ñ � � ñ ò ó ô ý ó ú ñ � � ý ü ô � ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ü ñ � � � � ó �	 � 	 � � � ÷ ÷ ï ÷ ó ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ï ý � ÷ ÷ ñ ÷ ÷ ï ý � * ú ñ ó ú ñ ð ñ  � � ô þ ñ ð ò ô ý ó ð ï � � ó ï ô ý ÷ ý ñ ñ ü ó ô � ñð ñ � ï ÷ ñ ü � ñ ó * ñ ñ ý � � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � ÷ ð ñ � � ï ð ñ ü � þ ó ú ñ ð ñ � � � � ó ï ô ý ÷ � � ý ü
Page 139



	 � 	 �  ñ ý ÷ � ð ñ ó ú � ó ó ú ñ � ü  ï ý ï ÷ ó ñ ð ï ý � � � ó ú ô ð ï ó þ ï ÷ � * � ð ñ ô � � ý þ � ð ô � ñ ÷ ÷ ï ô ý � � � � ï ü � ý ò ñ ô ð ô ó ú ñ ð� ð ô � ñ ÷ ÷ ï ô ý � � ð ñ � � ï ð ñ  ñ ý ó ÷ * ú ï ò ú  � þ � ñ ô � ð ñ � ñ � � ý ò ñ ó ô ú ï ÷ ð ô � ñ ï ý � ü � ï ÷ ï ý � ó ú ñ � � ý ü �
 ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¸ ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ ¿ À Á » Â ÃÄ � �

 
Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ð Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ô Ì Ð Ç Ë Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ï Í Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ì Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê Ì Ø Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ò Õ Ø Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ ÆÚ Æ Ò Õ Æ × Ò Û Ç Ð Ü Ò Ï Ï Ü Ç Ò Ë Ç Ì Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Í Õ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ë Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ý Þ Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç ß Ö Í Ñ Ù Í Ð ÏÇ Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð á Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Ð Ç Ï Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ç Ë Ü Ò Ó Ç Ü Ò Æ Í Í Ë Í Ö Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê ×Í Ô â Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Æ Ì Ð Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ë ä Ó Ç à Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ò Ê Ð Ç Ï Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ ÇË Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç åæ Ý ç Ý ç Ï Æ Ç Ü Í Ê × è Ï Ç Ñ Ù é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï ß Ò Ý Ç Ý Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Í Ô â Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç è Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê ×ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ì Ê Ï Ð Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ï Í × Ç Ï Ï Í á êæ Ý ç Ý ë Ï Æ Ç Å Ñ Ì â Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ à ì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë ß Æ Í Ú í É Ò Õ Ó Ü à Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ì Ê Ï Ð Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ï Í × Ç ÏÏ Æ Ç Ñ Ç á î Ì Ê Ëæ Ý ç Ý ä Ï Æ Ç ì Ñ Í Ô Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Í Ö È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × é É Õ Õ Ç Ð Ð ß Æ Í Ú Ü Ò Ó Ç Ü à Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ì Ê Ï Ð Ò Ï Ï Í Ô ÇÊ Í Ú Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ü Ü à Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ç Ï Æ Ç é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ç Ê Ë Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Å Ñ Ì â Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ àì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë á ÝÄ ï ð
 

Å Æ Ç Ð Ç Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ç Õ Æ Í Ò Õ Ç Ð î Ð É Î Î Í Ñ Ï Ç Ë Ô à Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ç ñ ß Ð Ï Í Õ Æ Ì Ð Ï Ò Õ á Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ù Í Ë Ç Ü Ü Ò Ê × Õ Ì Ñ Ñ Ò Ç Ë Í É Ï Ô à Ï Æ ÇÈ É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à î Ë Ç Ö Ò Ê Ç Ï Æ Ç Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Ð Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Î Ì à Ì Ô Ü Ç Ì Ê Ë î Ô àÇ ñ Ï Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ï Í Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ý Å Í × Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç à Ù Ç Ì Ð É Ñ Ç Ï Æ ÇÑ Ò Ð Ó Ò Ê Ç Ð Ð ß Ì Ê Ë Æ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ì Ü Ð Í Ï Æ Ç Ë Ç × Ñ Ç Ç Í Ö Î Ñ É Ë Ç Ê Õ Ç á Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ý Å Æ Ç Ð Ç Ì Ñ ÇÕ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ù Í Ñ Ç Ë Ç Ï Ì Ò Ü Ô Ç Ü Í Ú Ýò ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý ö þÄ ï ÿ
 

Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ø Ð Î Ñ Ò Ù Ì Ñ à Ì Ò Ù Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç Ü Í Ê × è Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ð Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ù Ç Ï Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ü Í Ê × Ï Ç Ñ Ù ÝÄ ï �
 

Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ð Ë Ç Ç Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ð Í Ü Û Ç Ê Ï Ú Æ Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Æ Ç Ü Ë Ì Ñ Ç Ç í É Ì Ü Ï Í Í Ñ × Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É ÇÍ Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ç Ë É Ð Ò Ê × Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ý
Page 140



Ä ï Ä
 

È Í Ñ é Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç Ë � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ö Ð Í É Ê Ë Õ Í Û Ç Ê Ì Ê ÏÆ Ì Ð Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ë Ï Í Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ò Ï Ð Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì ÜÙ Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ï Í Ô Ç åæ Ý æ Ý ç Ï Æ Ç ì Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë � Ê Ò Ï Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Í Ö Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ê Ì Ê Ëæ Ý æ Ý ë Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ð É Õ Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï î Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Æ Ì Ë Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Ç Ë Ï Æ Ç é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï î Ò Ï Ð Ö Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Î Í Ð Ò Ï Ò Í ÊÕ Í Ê Ï Ò Ê É Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ç Ë Ô à É Ð Ç Í Ö Ð É Õ Æ Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ì Ê Ë Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Ç Ñ ÇÎ Ì Ò Ë Ò Ê Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ú Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ì Ê � �  Õ Æ Ì Ê Õ ÇÏ Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ì Ï Ü Ç Ì Ð Ï ç � �  Ö É Ê Ë Ç Ë Ì Ö Ï Ç Ñ Ì Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í Ö ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ð ÝÅ Æ Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç Ê Ë Ç Ö Ò Ê Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï ÝÄ ï !
 

È Í Ñ ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Í Ð Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ç ËÖ Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Ù Í Ñ Ç Î Ñ É Ë Ç Ê Ï Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ý Å Æ Ç é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ð Ç ÏÔ à Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ú Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë à Ü Ç Ì Û Ç Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ÝÈ Í Ñ Ù Í Ð Ï Ð É Õ Æ Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð î Ï Æ Ç é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ð Ç Ï Õ Í Ù Ù Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç ËÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ì Ê Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Í Ö " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ë Ç ñ Ü Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë Ì Ê Ë Ö Ò ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ô Í Ê Ë ÐÌ Ö Ï Ç Ñ Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ý
Ä ï #

 
Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð É Õ Õ Ç Ð Ð Ï Í Æ Ì Û Ç Ô Ç Ç Ê Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ç Ë Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ì ÏÏ Æ Ç Ç Ê Ë Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Å Ñ Ì â Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ à ì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë î Æ Ì Ð Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ç Ë Ï Æ Ç é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ý Å Æ Ç ì Ñ Í Ô Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Í ÖÈ É Ê Ë Ò Ê × é É Õ Õ Ç Ð Ð Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ç Ë Õ Æ Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ò Ð Æ Ì Î Î Ç Ê Ò Ê × Ô Ì Ð Ç Ë Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í Ö Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê ÐÎ Ì à Ì Ô Ü Ç Ô à Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ê Ë Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï è Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ù Í Ë Ç Ü Ü Ò Ê × Õ Ì Ñ Ñ Ò Ç Ë Í É Ï Ô à Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ëã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à ÝÄ ï $
 

Å Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç î Ì Ê Ë Æ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ Ç Í Û Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç ÊÐ Ç Ï Ð É Õ Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ç Ð Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ò Ð â É Ð Ï É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ì % �  Õ Æ Ì Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê ËÚ Í É Ü Ë Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Í Ñ Ç ñ Õ Ç Ç Ë Ò Ï Ð é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ì Ö Ï Ç Ñ ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ð Ý
Ä ï &

 
Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç Ì Ù Í É Ê Ï Í Ö Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ê Ç Ç Ë Ð Ï Í Æ Í Ü Ë Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í ÊË Ì Ï Ç Ï Í Î Ì à Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ï Ï Æ Ì Ï Ë Ì Ï Ç Ì Ð Ò Ê Ë Ò Õ Ì Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç Õ Æ Í Ð Ç Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ì Ê ËÌ Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï Ì Ý Å Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ ÇÕ Í Ð Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ê à Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ð É Ñ Î Ü É Ð Í Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Õ à Ð Ç Ï Ï Æ Ç Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í Ö Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Î Ì à Ì Ô Ü Ç îÏ Æ Ç Ê Ë Ò Õ Ï Ì Ï Ç Ï Æ Ç Õ Æ Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ö Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç é Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ç Ê Ë Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Å Ñ Ì â Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ à ì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë

Page 141



ß Ë Ç Ö Ò Ê Ç Ë Ô Ç Ü Í Ú á Ý Å Æ Ç Ó Ç à Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð É Ð Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ì Ñ Ç Ð É Ù Ù Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ç ËÒ Ê ã Î Î Ç Ê Ë Ò ñ çÄ ï ' (
 ) Í Ê Ð Ò Ð Ï Ç Ê Ï Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ì Ò Ù Í Ö Ç Ê Ì Ô Ü Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ø Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ï Í Ô Ç Ó Ç Î Ï Ì Ð Ê Ç Ì Ñ Ü àÕ Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï Ì Ð Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç î Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ï Ô à É Ð Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ì Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë � Ê Ò Ï Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ù Ç Ï Æ Í ËÖ Í Ñ Ù Í Ð Ï Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ý Å Æ Ç ì Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë � Ê Ò Ï Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ò Ð É Ð Ç Ë Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï ÍË Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Í Ö Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ò Ê × Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ð Ì Ú Æ Í Ü Ç Ì Ê Ë Ö Í Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ú Æ ÍÕ Í Ê Ï Ò Ê É Ç Ï Í Ì Ë Ù Ò Ï Ê Ç Ú Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ù Ç Ì Ê Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ò Ð Ë Ç Ñ Ò Û Ç Ë Ì Ð Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð ÏÍ Ö Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ò Ê × Ï Í Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç à Ç Ì Ñ Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï Ç� *  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � 	 � + � � � � � �  � � � � � , - � � � � � � � � � � � + � � �Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ç Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í Ö Ò Ü Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î ß Ì × Ç î × Ç Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ï Õ á Ò Ð Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ç ÝÄ ï ' '
 

È Í Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ú Æ Í Ê Í Ü Í Ê × Ç Ñ Ì Ë Ù Ò Ï Ê Ç Ú Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð î Ï Æ Ç ã Ï Ï Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë ã × Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ù Ç Ï Æ Í ËÒ Ð Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Ü à É Ð Ç Ë Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ù Ç Ì Ê Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ò Ð Ë Ç Ñ Ò Û Ç Ë Ì Ð Ï Æ Ç Ì Û Ç Ñ Ì × Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Í ÖÔ Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ò Ê × Ï Í Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë É Ê Ï Ò Ü Ï Æ Ç à Ë Ò Ç î Ü Ç Ì Û Ç Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Í Ñ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ý Å Æ Ò ÐÌ Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ü Ç Ì Ë Ï Í Ù Í Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ï Æ Ì Ê Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Çì Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë � Ê Ò Ï Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ö Í Ñ Õ Ü Í Ð Ç Ë Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ý
Ä ï ' ð

 
È Í Ñ é Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç Ë � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Õ Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ö Ñ Í Ù Ìé Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ö Ð Í É Ê Ë Õ Í Û Ç Ê Ì Ê Ï î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ð Ò Ê Ë Ç Ö Ò Ê Ò Ï ÇÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ì Ô Ñ Í Ì Ë Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Í Ö Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Ö Æ Ò × Æ Ç Ñ Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ï Æ Ì Ê Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Ç Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð ÝÄ ï ' ÿ

 
È Í Ñ ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Í Ð Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ç Ë Í ÊÕ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ï Ç Ê Ï Ò Ì Ü Ö Í Ñ Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï ÍÕ Ç Ì Ð Ç ß Í Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë à Ï Í Æ Ì Û Ç Ê Í Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á î Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ï Ç Ê Ï Ò Ì Ü Ï Ò Ù Ò Ê × Í Ö Ð É Õ ÆÕ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Ê Ë Ì Ê à Ü Ò Ó Ç Ü à Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ò Ê Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Í Ñ Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ì Ð Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ð Ï Æ ÇÌ Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Æ Ç Ü Ë Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë à Ø Ð Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ë Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ß Ò Ý Ç Ý Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ï Æ ÇÜ Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Õ Í Ù Ç Ø Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ç Ë Ø Í Ñ Ì × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Í Ñ Ç ñ Ò Ð Ï Ð Ï Í Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ï Æ Ç Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ì Ê ËÜ Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð á ÝÄ ï ' �

 
Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ð Ë Ç Ç Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ö É Ü Ü à Ö É Ê Ë Ç Ë Ú Æ Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ç í É Ì Ü Ï Í Í Ñ × Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê ç � �  Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ý

Page 142



Ä ï ' Ä
 . Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ç Û Ç Ì Ü Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ð Ò Ê Ð É Ñ Î Ü É Ð Í Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê ×Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï î Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ø Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï ç � �  Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç/ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à ì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ý Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Æ Ì Ð Ì Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ì Ù Ì ñ Ò Ù É ÙÎ Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í Ö ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ð Ý . Æ Ò Ü Ð Ï Ï Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Ü Í Ê × Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ì Û Ç Ñ Ì × Ç Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í ÖÙ Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î Í Ö Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ï Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Ñ Ç Ì Ð Í Ê Ì Ô Ü Ç Ò ÊÏ Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ç ñ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì é Ì Ð Ì Ð Ï Ì Ï É Ï Í Ñ à Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ý È É Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ î Ï Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Ô Ì Ð Ç Ë Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Æ Ì ÏÏ Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç ß Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ù Ì â Í Ñ Ò Ï à Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð á Ú Ò Ü Ü Õ Í Ê Ï Ò Ê É Ç Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ö Í Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ç Ì Ô Ü Ç Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç î Ì Ê ËÏ Æ Ì Ï Ö Ì Û Í É Ñ Ì Ô Ü Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Õ Ì Ê Î Ü Ì à Ì Û Ì Ü É Ì Ô Ü Ç Ñ Í Ü Ç Ò Ê Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ò Ê × Ì Ë Ç í É Ì Ï ÇÖ É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ü Í Ê × Ï Ç Ñ ÙÄ ï ' !
 

Þ Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Í Ì Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ì Ñ Ç Ü Ç Ð Ð Ï Æ Ì Ê Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ì Ï Ï Æ ÇË Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Ì Ê à Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à Î Ü Ì Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Î É Ï Ò Ê Î Ü Ì Õ Ç î Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ð Ì Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ì ÜÕ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ï Í Ù Ç Ç Ï Ï Æ Ç Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ö Ì Ü Ü Ý � Ì Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ç Ë Í Ö Ò Ï ÐË Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Ï Í Ç Ê Ì Ô Ü Ç Ò Ï Ï Í Ù Ì Ó Ç Ï Æ Ç Ê Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ñ à Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ô É Ð Ò Ê Ç Ð Ð Ì Ê Ë Ö Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Î Ü Ì Ê Ð Ý Å Æ Ç/ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à ì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ì Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ñ × Ñ Í É Î Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í Û Ç Ñ Ú Æ Ò Õ ÆÌ Ê à Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í Ö Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ì Ð É Ñ Î Ü É Ð Í Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Õ à Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ï ÍÏ Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ï Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ñ × Ñ Í É Î Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ð Î Ì à Ì Ô Ü Ç ÝÄ ï ' #
 

ã Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ç ñ Î Ñ Ç Ð Ð Ç Ë Ì Ð Ì Ù Í Ê Ç Ï Ì Ñ à Ì Ù Í É Ê Ï î Ì Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð ÇÌ Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ü à Ò Ê Ü Ò Ê Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ö Í Ñ Î Ì à × Ñ Í Ú Ï Æ É Ð Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê É Ê Ü Ç Ð Ð Ì Ü Í Ú Ç ÑÒ Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ò Ð Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ë Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ì Ê Ë ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ý Å Æ Ç Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ àÎ Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ö Í Ñ Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ñ Ç Î Ì à Ì Ô Ü Ç Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Ü à Ô Ç Ð É Ô â Ç Õ Ï Ï Í Ï Æ ÇÖ Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ü Ò Ù Ò Ï Ð å èæ Ý ç % Ý ç Ð Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç Ë î Ë Ç Ð Ò × Ê Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ì Ê Ë Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ð è ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ðæ Ý ç % Ý ë Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Ö Ò ñ Ç Ë Í Ñ Ó Ê Í Ú Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ù Í Ö Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê è Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê × Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í ÖÎ Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Êæ Ý ç % Ý ä Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð è Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ú Í Ñ Ó Ò Ê × Ü Ò Ö Ç Í Ö Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ ÐÄ ï ' $
 

Þ Ê Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç / Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à ì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ï Í Ì Î Î Ü à Ö Í Ñ Ì Ê à Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ î Ï Æ Çã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ù Ì à Ï Ì Ó Ç Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï î Ú Ò Ï Æ Í É Ï Ü Ò Ù Ò Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ö Ì Õ Ï Í Ñ Ð åæ Ý ç � Ý ç Ï Æ Ç Ï à Î Ç 1 × Ñ Í É Î Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñæ Ý ç � Ý ë Ï Æ Ç Ð Ò 2 Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ö Ì Ü Ü êæ Ý ç � Ý ä Ï Æ Ç Ô É Ð Ò Ê Ç Ð Ð Î Ü Ì Ê Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ êæ Ý ç � Ý 3 Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Õ Í Û Ç Ê Ì Ê Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ êæ Ý ç � Ý æ Ì Ê à Õ Í Ê Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ê Ï Ð Ç Õ É Ñ Ò Ï à Ì Û Ì Ò Ü Ì Ô Ü Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Í Ñ Í Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð É Õ Æ Ì Ð Ì× É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Í Ñ Í Ñ Ô Í Ê Ë Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð î Õ Æ Ì Ñ × Ç Í Û Ç Ñ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð î Ç Ï Õ Ý
Page 143



Ä ï ' &
 

Å Æ Ç Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × Ò Õ Ì Ò Ù Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ð Ï Í Í Î Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ì È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Í Ö 4 �  Ï Í ç ç �  Ý. Æ Ç Ê Ç Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ð Ì Ú Æ Í Ü Ç Ò Ð Í Î Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ò Ð Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Í Ö Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ê Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ù Ì â Í Ñ Ò Ï à� � 5 � � � � � � + � � � � � � � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ï Ò Ð Ì Ê Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ë Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ò Ê Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ç ÝÈ Í Ñ Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ï Ç Ê Ï Ò Ì Ü Ö Í ÑÎ Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Õ Ç Ì Ð Ç î Ì Ê Ë Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ò Ê Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ò Ê × Ü à ÝÄ ï ð (
 

Þ Ê Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ì Ô Í Û Ç Î Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Æ Ì Ð Æ Ì Ë Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í åæ Ý ë � Ý ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ç Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ð É Ü Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ê Ï Æ Ç È é é Î Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü Ç Ð êæ Ý ë � Ý ë Ñ Ç Ü Ç Û Ì Ê Ï × É Ò Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ò Ð Ð É Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç ) Þ ì È ã ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ð ì Ì Ê Ç Ü êæ Ý ë � Ý ä Ï Æ Ç Ê Ç Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ì Ü Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ë Ç Ð Ò Ñ Ç Ï Í Ì Ï Ï Ì Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ì Ð Ð Í Í Ê Ì Ð Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç Ì × Ì Ò Ê Ð Ï Ï Æ Ç Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï èÏ Ç Ñ Ù Õ Ì Ð Æ Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ì Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ç Ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ú Í É Ü Ë Ò Ù Î Í Ð Ç ê6 , 7 � , 8 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � �Õ Í Û Ç Ê Ì Ê Ï Ð Ò Ê Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Í Ô â Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ý
Ä ï ð '

 
ã Ð Î Ì Ñ Ï Í Ö Ç Ì Õ Æ Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ç Î Ì Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ ÇÌ Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ñ × Ñ Í É Î Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ý Å Æ Ç Ð Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ç ËÏ Ì Ó Ò Ê × Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë Õ Ò Ñ Õ É Ù Ð Ï Ì Ê Õ Ç Ð Í Ö Ç Ì Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ î Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ì Î Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü ÇÍ Ö Ê Í Õ Ñ Í Ð Ð è Ð É Ô Ð Ò Ë à î Ç ñ Õ Ç Î Ï Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ë Ç Ì Ï Æ Ò Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ß Ú Ò Ï Æ Ç Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ö Ñ Í Ù ç ã Î Ñ Ò Ü ë � ç 3 áÏ Ò Ç Ñ ç Ì Ê Ë ë Ò Ü Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ç ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ê Õ Ç î Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ñ Ò Í É Ð Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç ÝÞ Ê Ì Ï Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Í Û Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ô Ï Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ï ÍÇ Ì Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ì Î Ñ Í è Ñ Ì Ï Ì Î Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü Ç Ò Ð Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë ÝÄ ï ð ð

 
Þ Ê Ì Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ì Ê à Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ï Í Ñ Ç Õ Ï Ò Ö à Ì Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ö Ì Ü Ü Í Ö Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ô Ç Ü Í Ú Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê ×Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï î Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ï Í Ù Ç Ç Ï Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Í Ö Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ì Ü Í Ö Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ö Í Ñ� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � 9 � � � : � � � � � � � � � � ; < , - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ï Í É Ï Ò Ê ã Î Î Ç Ê Ë Ò ñ ç Ý È Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î É Ñ Î Í Ð Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ë � ç äÛ Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Æ Ì Ð Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë Ï Æ Ç Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Õ Í Ð Ï Ô Ì Ð Ç Ë Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ê Ç Ú Õ Ì Ñ Ç Ç Ñ Ì Û Ç Ñ Ì × ÇÔ Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ï Ñ É Õ Ï É Ñ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ò Ê Î Ü Ì Õ Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù ç ã Î Ñ Ò Ü ë � ç 3 ÝÄ ï ð ÿ

 
Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à î Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Õ Í Ê Ð É Ü Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð îÆ Ì Ð Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë Ï Æ Ç Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Õ Í Ê Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ò Ê Ï Ð Ö Í Ñ Ð Ç Ï Ï Ò Ê × Ò Ê Ë Ò Û Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð åæ Ý ë ä Ý ç Ì Ù Ì ñ Ò Ù É Ù Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï / Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à ì Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í Ö ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ð Ý � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ï Æ Ç Ö Ñ Ç Ç Ë Í Ù Ï Í Ì Ë Í Î ÏÌ Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à Î Ü Ì Ê Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Í Ö Ì Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ç Ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç à Ð Í Ú Ò Ð Æ Ý ã Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ç Ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ù Ì à Ô Ç

Page 144



Ì Î Î Ü Ò Ç Ë Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ ÐÏ Æ Ò Ð Ï Í Ô Ç Ú Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ë ß Ð Ç Ç Ô Ç Ü Í Ú á Ýæ Ý ë ä Ý ë Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ò Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ç Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ ÇÌ Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Í Ñ Ë Ç Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ù Ì à Ô Ç Ò Ù Î Ü Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ç Ë Ò Ê Ð Ï Ç Î Ð Ýæ Ý ë ä Ý ä Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ì � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � 
 � � � > � � �ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Ð Ó Ç Ë Ï Í Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ç Ï Ç Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ý ã Ê à Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò ÊÑ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ë É Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ð Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê î É Ê Ü Ç Ð Ð Ò Ï Ò ÐÌ × Ñ Ç Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Ç Ð Ò Ê Û Í Ü Û Ç Ë Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ì Ê ËÜ Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ï Í Ì Ê Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Ê ×Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ý ? Ç Ï Ì Ò Ü Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ï Í Ô Ç Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ð É Õ Æ Ì Ê Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í ÊÌ Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ï Í É Ï Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Î Ì Ñ Ì Ï Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð ì Í Ü Ò Õ à Ë Í Õ É Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï ã Î Î Ç Ê Ë Ò ñ ë ÝÄ ï ð �
 . Ò Ï Æ Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Ñ Ü à Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Õ Í Ð Ï Ð î Ì Ü Ü Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ï Í Ù Ì Ó ÇÕ Ì Î Ò Ï Ì Ü Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ï Í Õ Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Ð Í Ö Ç Ì Ñ Ü à Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ç ñ Õ Ü É Ë Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï ÐÒ Ê Û Í Ü Û Ç Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ë Ç Ì Ï Æ Ð Ò Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë Ò Ü Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ì Ñ Ç Ô É Ò � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � �Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ý È Í Ñ Ë Ç Ì Ï Æ Ð Ò Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë Ï Ò Ç Ñ ç Ì Ê Ë Ï Ò Ç Ñ ë Ò Ü Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ ÇÇ ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ð Î Ñ Ç Ì Ë Ì Õ Ñ Í Ð Ð Ì Ü Ü Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð ÝÄ ï ð Ä
 

Å Ú Í Ó Ç à Î Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü Ç Ð Ù Ì Ó Ò Ê × É Î Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç ë � ç ä Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì ÜÛ Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ñ Ç Ï Í åæ Ý ë æ Ý ç Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ð Ï Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ò Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ð Ö Ì Ñ Ì Ð Ò Ð Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç î Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ô à Ì Û Í Ò Ë Ò Ê × Ú Ò Ë ÇÖ Ü É Õ Ï É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð à Ç Ì Ñ Í Ê à Ç Ì Ñ Ò Ê Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ý Å Í Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ç Ï Æ Ò Ð Ð Ï Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ì Ê Ë Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ç × Ñ Ì Ë É Ì Ü� � + � � � � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � Ð Ò Ê × Ì Ê à Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Í Ñ� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � �  � � @ 	 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 7 � � 8 � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ì Ê Ë Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë êæ Ý ë æ Ý ë Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ò Ê Ì Ù Ì ñ Ò Ù É Ù ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ö Í Ñ Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ì Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Ì Ð Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç ë � ç �A Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ÝÄ ï ð !
 . Ò Ï Æ Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ï Ú Í Î Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü Ç Ð Í É Ï Ü Ò Ê Ç Ë Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ æ Ý ë æ Ì Ô Í Û Ç î Ç Û Ç Ñ à é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç� Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ ß Ò Ý Ç Ý Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ò Ë Ç Ê Ï Ò Ö Ò Ç Ë Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ æ Ý ç % Ý ç á Ú Ò Ü Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ï Æ Ç Í Î Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ô Ç Ò Ê × Ï Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ç Ë Í ÊÏ Æ Ò Ð Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Ý Å Æ Ç à Ù Ì à î Æ Í Ú Ç Û Ç Ñ î Õ Æ Í Í Ð Ç Ï Í Æ Ì Û Ç Ì Ð Ò Ê × Ü Ç Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ò Ê Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ð ÇÌ Ê à Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Í Û Ç Ñ Ì Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ç Ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ï Æ Ì Ê B à Ç Ì Ñ Ð ÝÄ ï ð #
 

Þ Ï Ù Ì à Ê Í Ï Ô Ç Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç Ï Í Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ï Æ Ç Ï Ú Í Î Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü Ç Ð Í É Ï Ü Ò Ê Ç Ë Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ æ Ý ë æ Ö Í Ñ Ð Í Ù Ç Í ÑÌ Ü Ü Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ë Ç Ê Ï Ò Ö Ò Ç Ë Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ Ð æ Ý ç % Ý ë Ì Ê Ë æ Ý ç % Ý ä î Ì Ü Ï Æ Í É × Æ Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Û Ç Ñ Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü ÇÏ Æ Ç à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Î Î Ü Ò Ç Ë Ý Þ Ê Ë Ò Û Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ù Ì à Æ Ì Û Ç Ï Í Ô Ç Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ö Ç Ì Ï É Ñ Ò Ê ×
Page 145



Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ï Ú Í × Ñ Í É Î Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í Ì Ê Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ì Ê Ë Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î Æ Ì Ð Ò Ê ×Í Ö Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Í Ñ Ë Ç Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ò Ê Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ò Ð Ö Ç Ì Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç Ý ? Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ò Ð Ð É Ç Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Æ Ì Û ÇÑ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � + � � � � � 
 � �Ò Ï Ð Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î Î Ñ Í Ö Ò Ü Ç î Ì Ê Ë Ï Í Ò Ï Ð Ì Ê Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ë Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í Ö Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ÝÄ ï ð $
 

Þ Ê Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç ë � ç ä A Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê ×ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Æ Ì Ð Æ Ì Ë Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ê Ç Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ì Ü Ì Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï è Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ç Ë Õ Ì Ð Æ Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê ÏÚ Æ Ò Õ Æ Ï Æ Ç ë ë à Ç Ì Ñ Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ú Í É Ü Ë Ë Ç Ü Ò Û Ç Ñ Ì × Ì Ò Ê Ð Ï Ï Æ Ç Ë Ç Ð Ò Ñ Ç Ï Í Ì Ï Ï Ì Ò Ê Ì Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Í Ö ç � �  Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ì Ð Ð Í Í Ê Ì Ð Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç î Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç 4 �  Ï Í ç ç �  Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ý
Ä ï ð &

 
Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ñ Ç Õ Í × Ê Ò Ð Ç Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ì Ô Ì Ü Ì Ê Õ Ç Ê Ç Ç Ë Ð Ï Í Ô Ç Ð Ï Ñ É Õ Ó Ì Ð Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ð Ï Æ ÇÖ Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Ë Ç Ù Ì Ê Ë Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç Í Ö Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ý C Ê Ï Æ Ç Í Ê Ç Æ Ì Ê Ë î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï àÑ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ð Ì Ü Ü Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ï Í Ô Ç Ö É Ü Ü à Ð Ç Ü Ö Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × î Ð É Õ Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê ËÌ Ñ Ç Ê Í Ï Ð É Ô â Ç Õ Ï Ï Í Ç ñ Î Ç Ê Ð Ç Ì Ð Ì Õ Í Ê Ð Ç í É Ç Ê Õ Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð ÝC Ê Ï Æ Ç Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Æ Ì Ê Ë î Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ò Ê × Ö É Ü Ü Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ù Ì à Î Ñ Ç Õ Ò Î Ò Ï Ì Ï Ç Ö Ì Ò Ü É Ñ Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë à Ò Ê í É Ç Ð Ï Ò Í Ê îÜ Ç Ì Ë Ò Ê × Ï Í Õ Í Ð Ï Ð Ö Í Ñ Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð ÝÄ ï ÿ (

 
Å Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ê Ç Ú Ç Ë ) Í Ù Î Ì Õ Ï Ò Ð Ì Ê Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç ) Í Ì Ü Ò Ï Ò Í Ê " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï î Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ò ÑÌ Ð Ð Í Õ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ë D Í Ê è ? Ç Î Ì Ñ Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ü ì É Ô Ü Ò Õ � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð î ã Ñ Ù Ð 0 Ç Ê × Ï Æ � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë � ñ Ç Õ É Ï Ò Û Ç ã × Ç Ê Õ Ò Ç Ð îÌ Ê Ë Õ Ò Û Ò Ü Ð Í Õ Ò Ç Ï à Í Ñ × Ì Ê Ò Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ß Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î É Ñ Î Í Ð Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ) Í Ù Î Ì Õ Ï Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ç Õ Æ Ì Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î Ð Í Õ Ò Ì ÜÇ Ê Ï Ç Ñ Î Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ð î Û Í Ü É Ê Ï Ì Ñ à Ì Ê Ë Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Ï à × Ñ Í É Î Ð á Ý Å Æ Ç Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ò Ù Ð Ï Í Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç" Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ê Ë Õ Ò Û Ò Ü Ð Í Õ Ò Ç Ï à Í Ñ × Ì Ê Ò Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Í Ñ Ó Ç Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ü à Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï Ê Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î Ï Í Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û ÇÕ Í Ù Ù Í Ê × Í Ì Ü Ð Ì Ê Ë Í É Ï Õ Í Ù Ç Ð Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Í Ö Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Õ Ò Ï Ò 2 Ç Ê Ð ÝÄ ï ÿ '

 . Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ï Ê Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ñ à Ï Í Ñ Ç Ü Ì ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ì ÏÏ Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ð Ö É Ü Ü Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Ç Ù Î Í Ñ Ì Ñ Ò Ü à î Ï Ì Ó Ò Ê × Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Í Ö Ò Ï Ð Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç ÐÉ Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç ) Í Ù Î Ì Õ Ï î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ç Ê × Ì × Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ü Ì Ñ × Ç Ð Ï Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò ÊÏ Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Û Ò Ç Ú Ï Í Ð Ç Ç Ó Ò Ê × Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ò Ð Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ ÝÄ ï ÿ ð
 

Å Æ Ç Ò Ù Î Ü Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï î Ë É Ñ Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Í Ö Ñ Ç Ü Ì ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ö Í ÑÌ Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Õ Ì Ê Ô Ç Ð Ç Ï Ì Ï Ì Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Ü Í Ú Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê Ö É Ü Ü Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ú Í É Ü Ë Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ý E Í Ú Ç Û Ç Ñ î Ú Æ Ç Ñ ÇË Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ô Ç Ò Ê × Ë Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë î Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ì Ú Ì Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï î Ì Ü Ü Ï Æ Ò Ê × Ð Ô Ç Ò Ê × Ç í É Ì Ü îÏ Æ Ò Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ü Ç Ì Ë Ï Í Ì Æ Ò × Æ Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ý ã Ð Ì Ù Ò Ê Ò Ù É Ù î Ð É Õ Æ Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð
Page 146



Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Î Ì à Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ç í É Ì Ü Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Í Ö Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ò Ê × Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ç ËÍ Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ð Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç Ë Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Í Ð ÇÚ Ò Ï Æ Ì Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ý
Ä ï ÿ ÿ

 
Þ Ê Í Ñ Ë Ç Ñ Ï Í Ç Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ò Ð Æ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ö Í Ñ Ò Ê Ë Ò Û Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Í Ñ × Ñ Í É Î Ð Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ ÐÏ Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ü à Ð É Ô Ë Ò Û Ò Ë Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î Ì Ð Ò Ö Ç Ì Õ ÆÇ Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Æ Ì Ë Ò Ï Ð Í Ú Ê Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ð É Ô Ö É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ÝÄ ï ÿ �

 
Å Æ Ò Ð Ð É Ô Ë Ò Û Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ò Ð Ö Í Ñ Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Î É Ñ Î Í Ð Ç Ð Í Ê Ü à Ý Þ Ï Ò Ð Î É Ñ Ç Ü à Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Ê Ì Ï É Ñ Ç Ì Ê Ë Ë Í Ç Ð Ê Í ÏÒ Ù Î Ü à Ì Ê à Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Ð É Ô Ë Ò Û Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð î Ê Í Ñ Í Ú Ê Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î Í Ö Ì Ê à Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Ñ × Ñ Í É Î Ð Í ÖÌ Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ô à Ì Ê à Ò Ê Ë Ò Û Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ñ × Ñ Í É Î ÝÄ ï ÿ Ä

 
Å Æ Ç Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ð É Ô Ö É Ê Ë Ì Ü Ü Í Õ Ì Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ç Ì Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ì Õ Ó Ç Ë Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ô àÑ Í Ü Ü Ò Ê × Ò Ï Ö Í Ñ Ú Ì Ñ Ë Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ö Í Ñ Ì Ü Ü Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ð Ì Ð Ð Í Õ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ø Ð Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î îÒ Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Õ Í Ù Ç î Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð î Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Ì Ê Ë Í É Ï Ì Ê Ë Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê ÏÒ Ê Õ Í Ù Ç Ì Ü Ü Í Õ Ì Ï Ç Ë Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Í É Ï Ô Ç Ü Í Ú Ý Þ Ê × Ç Ê Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ê Í Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ò Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ï Ò Ù Ò Ê × Í ÖÕ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ð Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ à Ç Ì Ñ Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ù Ì Ë Ç Æ Ì Ü Ö Ú Ì à Ï Æ Ñ Í É × Æ Ï Æ Çà Ç Ì Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê Ð Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç É Ê Ò Ö Í Ñ Ù Ü à Ç Ì Ñ Ê Ç Ë Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ï à Ç Ì Ñ Ý È É Ñ Ï Æ Ç ÑÌ Ë â É Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ë Ç Ö Í Ñ åæ Ý ä æ Ý ç ã Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ë Ç Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ù Ç Ç Ï Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Ê Ð Ç Ð Î Ì Ò Ë Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê Ü Ò Ê Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í ÊÉ Ð Ç Ë Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Ç Û Ò Í É Ð Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ýæ Ý ä æ Ý ë ã Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ö Í Ñ Ì Ê à Ó Ê Í Ú Ê Ù Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ß Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í ÏÇ ñ Ò Ð Ï Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Ð á Ý Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ì Ê Ç Ð Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ë Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ç í É Ì Ü Ï ÍÏ Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Ö Ñ Í Ù Í Ê Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ É Ê Ü Ç Ð Ð Ð Í Ù Ç Í Ï Æ Ç ÑÌ Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ë Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Ï Ú Í Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ýæ Ý ä æ Ý ä ã Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ö Í Ñ Ë Ç Ì Ï Æ Ò Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ð Æ Ì Ñ Ç Ë Ì Õ Ñ Í Ð Ð Ì Ü Ü Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ëß Ð Ç Ç Ì Ô Í Û Ç á Ýæ Ý ä æ Ý 3 ã Ê Í Û Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Í Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ì Ï Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ç Ì Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ç í É Ì ÜÏ Í Ï Æ Ç Ï Í Ï Ì Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ï Ì Ó Ç Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Ì Ê à × Ì Ò Ê Ð Í Ñ Ü Í Ð Ð Ç Ð Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë Ï ÍÏ Æ Ç Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð ÝÄ ï ÿ !

 
Þ Ê Ð Í Ù Ç Õ Ì Ð Ç Ð Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Û Ì Ò Ü Ì Ô Ü Ç Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ï Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ö Í Ñ Ð É Õ Æ Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ý Þ Ê Ð É Õ ÆÌ Õ Ò Ñ Õ É Ù Ð Ï Ì Ê Õ Ç å

Page 147



æ Ý ä B Ý ç . Æ Ç Ñ Ç î Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Í Î Ò Ê Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à î Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ë Ì Ï Ì Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ò Ð É Ê Ì Û Ì Ò Ü Ì Ô Ü Ç Ò Ð Ê Í ÏÙ Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ì Ü î Ç Ð Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ë Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç É Ð Ç Ë Ýæ Ý ä B Ý ë . Æ Ç Ñ Ç î Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Í Î Ò Ê Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à î Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ë Ì Ï Ì Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ò Ð É Ê Ì Û Ì Ò Ü Ì Ô Ü Ç Ò ÐÙ Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ì Ü î Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ð É Ü Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ì Î Î Ç Ì Ñ Ð Ï Í × Ò Û Ç É Ê Ñ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ü Ç Ñ Ç Ð É Ü Ï Ð Î Ç Ñ Æ Ì Î ÐÔ Ç Õ Ì É Ð Ç Í Ö É Ê Ó Ê Í Ú Ê Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Ð î Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ò Ê Ð Ï Ç Ì Ë É Ð Ç Ì Ê Ì Ê Ì Ü à Ð Ò Ð Í Ö × Ì Ò Ê Ð Ì Ê ËÜ Í Ð Ð Ç Ð Ï Í Ñ Í Ü Ü Ö Í Ñ Ú Ì Ñ Ë Ï Æ Ç Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ð É Ô Ö É Ê Ë Ý ã Ê Ì Ü à Ð Ò Ð Í Ö × Ì Ò Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë Ü Í Ð Ð Ç Ð Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ü Ç Ð ÐÎ Ñ Ç Õ Ò Ð Ç Ï Æ Ì Ê É Ð Ç Í Ö Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ð Ý Å Æ Ç à Ò Ê Û Í Ü Û Ç Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö × Ì Ò Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë Ü Í Ð Ð Ç Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ð É Ñ Î Ü É ÐÍ Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Ç Û Ò Í É Ð Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ê Õ Í Ù Î Ì Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ð É Ñ Î Ü É Ð Í Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë Ì ÏÏ Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ç Ë Ì Ï Ï Æ Ò Ð Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ø ÐÒ Ù Î Ü Ò Ç Ë Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Æ Í Ü Ë Ò Ê × ÝÄ ï ÿ #
 

Å Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Õ Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð î Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ì Ü Ü Í Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í ÖÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç î Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ç ñ Ì Õ Ï Ü à Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ù Ç Ö Í Ñ Ç Û Ç Ñ à Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë� � � � � � � � + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � è Ñ Ì Ï Ì Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ò ÑÎ Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ð Æ Ì Ñ Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç > � � � , - � � > � � � � � F � + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � 	 G � � � � �   � � + � � � � �Ë Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ñ Ò Í É Ð Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Õ Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð î Ì Ê Ë Ê Í Ð Ç Î Ì Ñ Ì Ï ÇÍ Ñ Ë Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê Ï Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ë Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Î Î Ü Ò Ç Ë Ï Í Ì Ê à Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ý
Ä ï ÿ $

 . Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ï Í Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü ÜÍ Ô Ï Ì Ò Ê Ì Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ì Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í ÊÍ Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Æ Ì Ï î É Ê Ü Ç Ð Ð Ì Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ð Ò Ê Î Ü Ì Õ Ç î Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ú Ò Ü ÜÌ Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ç Ë Ò Ê Ü Í Ú Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ò Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ð É Ö Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Ï Ï Í Ù Ç Ç Ï Ï Æ ÇÜ Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ù Ò Ê Ò Ù Ò Ð Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ï Æ Ì Ï Ì Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Õ Í É Ü Ë Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ç Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ò ÊÖ É Ï É Ñ Ç Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ú Í É Ü Ë Ò Ê Õ É Ñ Ì Õ Í Ð Ï Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý
 ! ï '

 
F � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê Ð î Ì Ð Ë Ç Ð Õ Ñ Ò Ô Ç Ë Ò Ê ã Î Î Ç Ê Ë Ò ñ ç î Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ð Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Ï Æ ÇÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Í É Ï Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç é Þ ì Ý! ï ð

 
Þ Ï Ò Ð Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç Ï Í Õ Í Ê Ð Ï Ñ É Õ Ï Ì Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Ï Æ Ì Ï Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ü Í Ú Ç Ñ Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Í Ð Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê ËÍ Ê Ç Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Õ Ü Í Ð Ç Ü à Ù Ì Ï Õ Æ Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ô Ç Ê Í Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ï Í Ö É Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð

Page 148



Ò Ê Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ý é É Õ Æ Ì Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Ú Í É Ü Ë Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ð Ï Í Ö Ì Ù Ò ñ Ï É Ñ Ç Í Ö Ü Í Ê × è Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ë Ç ñ è Ü Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë Ì Ê Ë Ö Ò ñ Ç ËÒ Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï × Ò Ü Ï Ð Ý! ï ÿ
 

F � + � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � H  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ÝE Í Ú Ç Û Ç Ñ î Ò Ö î Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï Ç î Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Æ Ì Ë Ô Ç Ç Ê Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ç Ë Ò Ê Ï Æ Ò Ð Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í î Ï Æ Ç Ê Ò ÊÕ Ì Ñ Ñ à Ò Ê × Í É Ï Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ï Ú Í É Ü Ë Ê Í Ï Ô Ç Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ï Í Ð Ç Ï Ï Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ô à Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ò Ê ×Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê Ð Í Ê × Ñ Í Ú Ï Æ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ð É Õ Æ Ì Ð Ç í É Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý C Ê Ï Æ Ò Ð Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ú Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ü Í Ú Ç Ñ î� � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �Ë Ç Õ Ü Ì Ñ Ç Ë Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Ú Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Õ Í Ñ Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ü à Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ç Ë! ï �
 

? Ç Î Ì Ñ Ï É Ñ Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Ì Ü Ç Ì Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à î Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ Ï Í Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ç Ì Ð Ò × Ê Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ü Ç Ù Ç Ê ÏÍ Ö � í É Ò Ï à Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï î × Ò Û Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Ï Æ Ì Ï Í É Ï è Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü î Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Ò Ù Ç î� � � � � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � I � � � � � � � � � , - � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ö Í Ñ Ç Ô Ç Ì Õ Æ Ò Ç Û Ç Ë Ô à Ì Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Í Ö Õ Í Ù Ô Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Î Ü Ì Ê î Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ì Ê ËÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Ý! ï Ä
 

- � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � H � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � = F G 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � J I � � � � � � , - � � � � 	  � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � Ò ÐÒ Ê Ï Ç Ê Ë Ç Ë Ï Í Ù Ì ñ Ò Ù Ò Ð Ç × Ñ Í Ú Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ç Í Ö Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ü Í Ê × Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ý Å Æ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ñ Ì Ï Ç Í ÖÑ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ð Ç Ï Ö Í Ñ Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç é Þ ì Ì Ñ Ç Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ç Ë Ì Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ü à Ì Ð Ì Ù Ì Ï Ï Ç ÑÍ Ö Õ Í É Ñ Ð Ç î Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Æ Ò Î Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È é é Ì Ñ Ç Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ë Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ù ÇÏ Ò Ù Ç Ý
 # ï '

 . Æ Ò Ü Ð Ï Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ò Ï à Í Ö Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ç ñ Î Í Ð Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ï Í Ì Ú Ò Ë ÇÑ Ì Ê × Ç Í Ö Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð î Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ù Í Ð Ï Ü Ò Ó Ç Ü à Ï Í Ò Ù Î Ì Õ Ï Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ì Ñ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ð Ó î Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï àÑ Ò Ð Ó î Ü Ò í É Ò Ë Ò Ï à 1 Ù Ì Ï É Ñ Ò Ï à Ñ Ò Ð Ó î Ñ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Í Ñ à 1 Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ò Ì Ê Õ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó î Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ì Ê Ë × Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ý
# ï ð

 
- � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � H � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � F � + � � � � � � �Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ñ Ð î Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ñ Ç Ì Ü Ü Í Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Û Í Ü Ì Ï Ò Ü Ç Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Ð î Ü Ç Ì Ë Ò Ê × Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Í Ö Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ê Í ÏÎ Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ò Ê × ß Ò Ê Õ Í Ù Ç á Í Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ò Ê × Ò Ê Û Ì Ü É Ç ß × Ñ Í Ú Ï Æ á Ì Ð Ö Í Ñ Ç Õ Ì Ð Ï Ý � ñ Ì Ù Î Ü Ç Ð Í Ö Ð Î Ç Õ Ò Ö Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ð Ó ÐÚ Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç å

Page 149



% Ý ë Ý ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ê Í Ï Ë Ç Ü Ò Û Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ñ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê ß Ö Í Ñ Ú Æ Ì Ï Ç Û Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Í Ê î Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç ÑÉ Ê Ë Ç Ñ Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç á% Ý ë Ý ë Ð à Ð Ï Ç Ù Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Í Ö Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ü Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë Ì Ê Ë Ð Ò Ù É Ü Ï Ì Ê Ç Í É Ð Ö Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Û Í Ü Ì Ï Ò Ü Ò Ï à% Ý ë Ý ä Ò Ê Ð É Ö Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Ï Ö É Ê Ë Ð Ï Í Ù Ç Ç Ï Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ð Ï Æ Ç à Ö Ì Ü Ü Ë É Ç% Ý ë Ý 3 Ò Ê Ì Ë Ç í É Ì Ï Ç î Ò Ê Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Í Ñ Ò Ê Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ç Ï Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ê Ë Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ì Ë Û Ò Õ Ç Ò Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ì Ê ËÌ Õ Ï Ç Ë É Î Í Ê% Ý ë Ý æ Õ Í É Ê Ï Ç Ñ Î Ì Ñ Ï à Ö Ì Ò Ü É Ñ Ç# ï ÿ
 

Å Æ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ò Ö Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ì Ð Ð Í Õ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Õ Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç å% Ý ä Ý ç Ç í É Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð K Ò Ê Ë É Ð Ï Ñ à î Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ à î Ð Ò 2 Ç Ì Ê Ë Ð Ï Í Õ Ó Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð% Ý ä Ý ë Ö Ò ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Õ Í Ù Ç è à Ò Ç Ü Ë Õ É Ñ Û Ç î Õ Ñ Ç Ë Ò Ï Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð î Ë É Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ì Ê Ë Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð% Ý ä Ý ä Ì Ü Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð K Ü Ò í É Ò Ë Ò Ï à Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð î Î Ñ Í Î Ç Ñ Ï à Ñ Ò Ð Ó î Ì Ü Î Æ Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ó% Ý ä Ý 3 Ù Í Ê Ç à Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï K Õ Ñ Ç Ë Ò Ï Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ì Ê Ë Ü Ò í É Ò Ë Ò Ï à Ñ Ò Ð Ó% Ý ä Ý æ Õ É Ñ Ñ Ç Ê Õ à Ñ Ò Ð Ó% Ý ä Ý B Ù Ì Õ Ñ Í Ç Õ Í Ê Í Ù Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð# ï �
 

Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ù Ò Ï Ò × Ì Ï Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ï Æ Ñ Í É × Æ Ë Ò Û Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Î Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ï Ï Ò Ê × Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ì Ú Ò Ë ÇÛ Ì Ñ Ò Ç Ï à Í Ö Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð î Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ñ Í É × Æ Ï Æ Ç É Ð Ç Í Ö Ð Î Ç Õ Ò Ì Ü Ò Ð Ï Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ñ Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ë Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ò Ê ×Ù Ì Ê Ë Ì Ï Ç Ð Ò Ê Ì Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Ç Ì Ù î Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Æ Ì Ð Ì Ú Ò Ë Ç Û Ì Ñ Ò Ç Ï àÍ Ö Ç ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ò Ï Ð Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ý# ï Ä
 

Å Æ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ö Ô Í Ï Æ Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ð Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ç Ë Ñ Ç × É Ü Ì Ñ Ü à Ô à Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ïã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü î Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Æ Ì Ð Ï Æ Ç Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ð Ó Ò Ü Ü Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Ñ Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê × Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ï Í É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ï Æ Ò Ð Ï Ì Ð Ó Ý
# ï !

 
Å Æ Ç Ù Ì Ò Ê Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ç Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð î Î Ì à Ì Ê Ë Î Ñ Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ò Ê × Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Ì Ï Ï Ç Ñ Ê ÐÌ Ê Ë Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ë Ç Ù Í × Ñ Ì Î Æ Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ý# ï #
 

Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ò × Ì Ï Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ù Ì Ï Ï Ç Ñ Ð Ì ÏÇ Ì Õ Æ Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ë Ñ Ç Î Í Ñ Ï Ð Í Ê Ë Ç Û Ç Ü Í Î Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ý Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ú Ò Ï ÆÏ Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ì Ê à Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ì Ñ Ç Ê Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ñ à Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ü à Ò Ê × Ï Æ ÇÙ Ç Ì Ð É Ñ Ç Í Ö Ð Í Ü Û Ç Ê Õ à Ï Í Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ö Í Ñ Í Ô Ð Ç Ñ Û Ç Ë Í Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ë Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ý# ï $
 

Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Ü Ð Í Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç í É Ì Ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ü à Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × É Î Ë Ì Ï Ç Ð Ï Í Ì Ð Ð Ò Ð Ï Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê ×ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ò Ê Ò Ï Ð Ù Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Ò Ê × Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ý Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü î Ì Ð
Page 150



Ö Ì Ñ Ì Ð Î Ñ Ì Õ Ï Ò Õ Ì Ü î Ù Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì × Ç Î Ñ Í Ö Ò Ü Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î Ç Ì Ñ Ü àÑ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð î Ñ Ç Ë É Ê Ë Ì Ê Õ Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Ò Ü Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ç Ì Ñ Ü à Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë î Ò Ö Ì Ê à Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç ËÏ Í Ô Ç Ù Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ì Ü î Ì Ð Ó Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ï Í Ñ Ç Î Í Ñ Ï Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ç Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Î Í Ð Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ý# ï &
 

Þ Ö Ð Ò × Ê Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ê Ï Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ô Ç Õ Í Ù Ç Ì Î Î Ì Ñ Ç Ê Ï Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê ×ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ï Ò Ö à Ì Ü Ü Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Ê Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ë Ò Ù Î Ì Õ Ï Í Ê Õ Í Ð Ï Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ú Ò Ü ÜÇ Ù Ç Ñ × Ç Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ê Ç ñ Ï Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ë Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ï Í Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ê Ë Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ì Ñ ÇÒ Ê Î Ü Ì Õ Ç Ö Í Ñ ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ý
# ï ' (

 
Å Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Í Ö Ì Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ð Ò Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Í Ñ Ì Ê Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ò Ê Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ð Í É ÏÍ Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Í Ñ Ô Í Ï Æ î Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Õ Ì Ê Ô Ç Ü Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë Ï Í Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î Ì Ê Ë î Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ î ÌÐ Æ Ò Ö Ï Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ô Ì Ü Ì Ê Õ Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ï Í Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ë Ñ Ì Ú Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ý ) Æ Ì Ê × Ç ÐÚ Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Î É Ô Ü Ò Õ Ð Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ Ì Ê Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì é Ò Ï Ð Ç Ü Ö Ù Ì à Ì Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ï Æ Ç Ù Ì Ï É Ñ Ò Ï à Î Ñ Í Ö Ò Ü Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì éÌ Ê Ë Æ Ì Û Ç Î Í Ï Ç Ê Ï Ò Ì Ü Õ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Ò Ù Î Ü Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ý È Í Ñ Ç ñ Ì Ù Î Ü Ç î% Ý ç � Ý ç Ô É Ë × Ç Ï Õ É Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Æ Ç Ì Ë Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Õ Í É Ü Ë Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç ß Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Ê × á Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò ÎÌ Ê Ë Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ê É Ù Ô Ç Ñ Í Ö Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ç Ñ Ð Ï Æ Ñ Í É × Æ Ç Ì Ñ Ü à Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð ê% Ý ç � Ý ë Ì Ê Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ë Ç Ù Î Æ Ì Ð Ò Ð Í Ê Í É Ï Ð Í É Ñ Õ Ò Ê × Ì Ê Ë Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Í Ë Ç Ü Ð Ö Í Ñ Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ë Ç Ü Ò Û Ç Ñ àÙ Ì à Ñ Ç Ð É Ü Ï Ò Ê Ö Ì Ü Ü Ò Ê × Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î ß Ç Ý × Ý Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ê Ç Ú Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ñ Ç Õ Ü Í Ð Ç Ë á î% Ý ç � Ý ä Î É Ô Ü Ò Õ Ð Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ Ñ Ç Í Ñ × Ì Ê Ò Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ù Ì à Ü Ç Ì Ë Ï Í Ì Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Í Ö Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ë Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê ÏÎ É Ô Ü Ò Õ Ð Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð î ß Ç Ý × Ý Ï Í Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ë Í Ê Í Ï Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì é á î% Ý ç � Ý 3 Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Æ Ò × Æ Ç Ñ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ Ù Ì à Ü Ç Ì Ë Ï Í Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç ËÍ Î Ï è Í É Ï Ð ê% Ý ç � Ý æ Ì Æ Ò × Æ Ï Ì Ó Ç è É Î Í Ö Ï Æ Ç æ � 1 æ � Í Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý# ï ' '

 
Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ð Ç Ç Ó Ð Ï Í Ù Ì Ò Ê Ï Ì Ò Ê Ñ Ç × É Ü Ì Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ Ï Ú Ò Ï Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ï ÍÙ Ò Ï Ò × Ì Ï Ç Ì × Ì Ò Ê Ð Ï Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Í Ö É Ê Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Í Ñ É Ê Ö Í Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ç Ê Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ò Ê Ù Ì Ï É Ñ Ò Ï à Ü Ç Ì Ë Ò Ê × Ï ÍÕ Ì Ð Æ Ö Ü Í Ú Í Ñ Ü Ò í É Ò Ë Ò Ï à Ò Ð Ð É Ç Ð Ý

# ï ' ð
 

/ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Í Ñ à Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ï Í × Ç Ê Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ì Ê Ë 0 " ì é Ð Î Ç Õ Ò Ö Ò ÕÑ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ï Ì ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ï Í Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð î Í Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ü Ì Ú Ý Å Æ Ç" Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ð Ì Ü Ð Í Õ Ì Ñ Ñ à Ò Ê × Í É Ï Ì Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ð Ï Ñ É Õ Ï É Ñ Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì é Ý
Page 151



# ï ' ÿ
 

Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ó Ç Ç Î Ì Ô Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ï Í Ö Ì Ü Ü Ï Æ Ç Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì é ë � ç 3 Ý Å Æ Çã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Ü à Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ë Ï Í Õ Í Ê Ð É Ü Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ù Ì Ï Ï Ç Ñ Ð Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç àÆ Ì Û Ç Ì Ê Ò Ù Î Ì Õ Ï Í Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ì Ê Ë Ò Ï Ú Í É Ü Ë Ç Ê Õ Í É Ñ Ì × Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î Ú Æ Í Ö Ñ Ç í É Ç Ê Ï Ü à Æ Ì Û Ç Ì× Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ò Ê Î Ñ Í Î Í Ð Ç Ë Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð î Ï Í Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ë Ò Ê Ë Ç Î Ç Ê Ë Ç Ê Ï Ü à Ý
# ï ' �

 
Å Æ Ç Ð Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Ç Û Ç Ñ è Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ò Ê × Ù Ò ñ Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î Ö Ñ Í Ù Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï è Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ì Ê Ë Õ Ç Ì Ð Ò Ê ×Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ï Ç Ê Ï Ò Ì Ü Ö Í Ñ Ì Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ö Ì Ü Ü Ò Ê Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë 1 Í Ñ Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý# ï ' Ä

 
Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ù Ì Ò Ê Ï Ì Ò Ê Ð Ì Ó Ê Í Ú Ü Ç Ë × Ç Ô Ì Ð Ç Í Ê Ò Ï Ð Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Í ÖÎ Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ü Ç × Ì Ü Ð Ï Ì Ï É Ð ß Ç Ý × Ý î Õ Æ Ì Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î Õ Í Ù Î Ì Ê Ò Ç Ð Ü Ò Ù Ò Ï Ç Ë Ô à × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç î× Ñ Í É Î 1 Ð É Ô Ð Ò Ë Ò Ì Ñ à Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð á Ì Ê Ë É Ð Ç Ð Ï Æ Ò Ð Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ï Æ Ç È é é Ý

# ï ' !
 

" Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ò Ð Ç Ð Ð Ç Ê Ï Ò Ì Ü Ü à Í Ê Ç Í Ö Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë îÚ Æ Ç Ñ Ç î Ö Í Ñ Ç ñ Ì Ù Î Ü Ç î Ì Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ö Ì Ò Ü Ð Ï Í Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Í Ö Ù Ì â Í Ñ Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð î Ð É Õ Æ Ì Ð Ï Æ ÇÜ Ç Ï Ï Ò Ê × Í Ö Ì Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ì Õ Ï Ò Ê Û Í Ü Û Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Í Ö Ð Ò × Ê Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ê Ï Ê É Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ð Ï Ì Ö Ö Ï Í Ì Ê Í Ï Æ Ç ÑÇ Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ î Í Ñ Ì Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Õ Ü Í Ð Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ï Í Ê Ç Ú Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ð Ý# ï ' #
 

Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ð Ç Ç Ó Ð Ï Í Ù Ì Ò Ê Ï Ì Ò Ê Ñ Ç × É Ü Ì Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ Ï Ú Ò Ï Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ï Í Ù Ò Ï Ò × Ì Ï Ç Ï Æ Ò Ð Ñ Ò Ð Ó î Ì Ê Ë Æ Ì Ðì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë / Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ò Ð Î É Ñ Î Í Ð Ç Ý Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Í É Ü Ë Ì Ü Ð Í Ì Ë Û Ò Ð Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ï ÍÎ Ì à Î Ì Ð Ï Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ð Ü É Ù Î Ð É Ù Ð î Ñ Ì Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê Ì Ð Ì Î Ç Ñ Õ Ç Ê Ï Ì × Ç Í Ö Î Ì à Ñ Í Ü Ü î Ï ÍÌ Û Í Ò Ë Ì Ê É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ò Ê × Ì Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ð É Ü Ï Í Ö Ì Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Î Ì à Ñ Í Ü Ü Ý# ï ' $
 

Å Í Î Ñ Í Ï Ç Õ Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ì Ê Ç Ú Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ î Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò Ð Ï Ò Ê × Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñß Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ü Ò Ì Ò Ð Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë á Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ò Ð Ê Í Ç ñ Ò Ð Ï Ò Ê × Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ î Ú Ò Ü ÜÉ Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ê Ë Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ö Í Ñ Ì Ô Í Ê Ë Í Ñ Ò Ê Ë Ç Ù Ê Ò Ï à î Ú Æ Ò Õ ÆÐ Æ Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ç Ë Ì Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ü à Ý# ï ' &
 

Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ù Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Ë Ç Õ Ü Ò Ê Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î î Ì Ê Ë Ù Ì à Ò Ê Ï Ñ Í Ë É Õ Ç ÌÙ Í Ñ Ç Õ Í Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ì Ï Ò Û Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ö Í Ñ Ð É Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ý
 

Page 152



$ ï '
 

Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Æ Ì Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ì Ë Û Ò Õ Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Ò Ê Î Ñ Ç Î Ì Ñ Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ò Ð= � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � ,$ ï ð
 

ã Ö É Ü Ü Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Í Ö Ï Æ Ò Ð é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Í Õ Õ É Ñ Ê Í Ü Ç Ð Ð Ö Ñ Ç í É Ç Ê Ï Ü à Ï Æ Ì Ê Ç Û Ç Ñ à Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ç à Ç Ì Ñ Ð î Ï ÍÕ Í Ò Ê Õ Ò Ë Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ç Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ì Ö É Ü Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ý ã Ê à Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ú Ò Ü Ü Ï Ì Ó Ç Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Õ É Ñ Ñ Ç Ê ÏÇ Õ Í Ê Í Ù Ò Õ Õ Í Ê Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Ü Ð Í Ñ Ç Ö Ü Ç Õ Ï Ì Ê à Ü Ç × Ò Ð Ü Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ý$ ï ÿ
 

Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ù Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í × Ñ Ç Ð Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ö É Ü ÜÌ Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ý Þ Ö Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ë Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç î Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ç Ë ß Í Ï Æ Ç ÑÏ Æ Ì Ê Ì Ð Î Ì Ñ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ï Ñ Ò Ç Ê Ê Ò Ì Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Î Ñ Í Õ Ç Ð Ð á î Ö Í Ñ Ç ñ Ì Ù Î Ü Ç å� Ý ä Ý ç Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Ì Ð Ò × Ê Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ê Ï Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ò Ê Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Õ Í Ê Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ì Ê Ë 1 Í Ñ Ë Ç Û Ò Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í × Ñ Ç Ð ÐÍ Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ý� Ý ä Ý ë Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Æ Ì Û Ç Ô Ç Ç Ê Ð Ò × Ê Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ê Ï Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ò Î î Í Ñ 0 " ì é Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ý� Ý ä Ý ä Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Æ Ì Û Ç Ô Ç Ç Ê Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Õ Ò Ñ Õ É Ù Ð Ï Ì Ê Õ Ç Ð Í Ö Ì Ê à Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ï ÍÐ É Õ Æ Ì Ê Ç ñ Ï Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç à Ò Ù Î Ì Õ Ï Í Ê Í Ñ Ú Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ì Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à� Ý ä Ý 3 Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Æ Ì Û Ç Ô Ç Ç Ê Ì Ê à Ð Ò × Ê Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ê Ï Ð Î Ç Õ Ò Ì Ü Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Î Ì Ò Ë Ò Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ý

Å Æ Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ï Í Ô Ç É Ð Ç Ë Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç ì Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë � Ê Ò Ï Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë î É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ü Ì Ñ à Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç ÐÌ Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ì Ñ Ç Î Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë É Ê Ï Ò Ü Ï Æ Ì Ï Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ü Ç Ì Û Ç Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ ÇÔ à Ë Ç Ì Ï Æ î Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ë Ñ Ì Ú Ì Ü Ö Ñ Í Ù Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ý
Å Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç ë � ç ä Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ð æ Ý B  Î Ý Ì Ý Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ð Î Ñ Ç Ì Ê Ë Î Í Ð Ï Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ú Ò Ï ÆÏ Æ Ç Ç ñ Õ Ç Î Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ú Ò Ü Ü É Ü Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ü à × Ò Û Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ï Í C Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç

Page 153



Ë Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ò Ð æ Ý ë  Ò Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç ß Ç í É Ò Û Ì Ü Ç Ê Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ç à Ò Ç Ü Ë Í Ê Ü Í Ê × è Ë Ì Ï Ç Ë Ö Ò ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï × Ò Ü Ï Ð Ì Ï ÌË É Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Î Ü É Ð Ì Ê Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Í É Ï è Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö ë Ý �  áÌ Ê Ë ä Ý B  ß Ü Ç Ö Ï Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç á î Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ò Ð Ò Ê Ï Ç Ê Ë Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ç í É Ò Û Ì Ü Ç Ê Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ç à Ò Ç Ü Ë Í Ê Ü Í Ê × è Ë Ì Ï Ç Ë Ö Ò ñ Ç ËÒ Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï × Ò Ü Ï Ð Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï Ç Ô É Ï Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Æ Ì Ð î Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ð Í Ö Ì Ö Ö Í Ñ Ë Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ì Ê Ë Ð Ï Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Í ÖÇ Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ô Ç Ç Ê Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ë Ô à � Ý 3  Ò Ê Ü Ò × Æ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ò Ê × Ò Ü Ï à Ò Ç Ü Ë Ð Ð Ò Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ ÇÛ Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï Ç ÝÅ Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Í É Ï è Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ç Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ù Ì Ë Ç Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ü Í Ê × è Ï Ç Ñ ÙÌ Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç � Ì Ê Ó Í Ö � Ê × Ü Ì Ê Ë� Í Ê Ë ) É Ñ Û Ç Ì Ð Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï Ç Ý
Å Æ Ç / ì Þ Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ï Í Ô Ç Ï Æ Ç ) Ì Î Ò Ï Ì Ü L Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï ã Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï ÇÌ Ð Î Ñ Í Ë É Õ Ç Ë Ô à ã Í Ê E Ç Ú Ò Ï Ï 0 Ò Ù Ò Ï Ç Ë Ý Þ Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù É Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç ) Ì Î Ò Ï Ì Ü L Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï ã Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê î Ô Í Ï ÆÕ Í Ê Ð Ç Ê Ð É Ð Ö Í Ñ Ç Õ Ì Ð Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ò Ð Ó Î Ñ Ç Ù Ò É Ù Ì Ñ Ç Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ë ÝÅ Æ Ç ) ì Þ Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ë Ì Ï Ç Ò Ð Ð Ç Ï Ì Ð / ì Þ Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ü Ç Ð Ð � Ý 4  Ý Î Ý Ì Ý Å Æ ÇË Ç Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Ð Ç Ï Æ Ì Û Ò Ê × Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ç Ð Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ë Ë Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê / ì Þ Ì Ê Ë ) ì Þ Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ò Ê ×Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Ë Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Î Î Ñ Í Ì Õ Æ Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Ï Ú Í Ò Ê Ë Ò Õ Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ç Ð Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç ß Ì Ê ËÆ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ë Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê ) ì Þ Ì Ê Ë / ì Þ á Ú Ò Ü Ü Û Ì Ñ à Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Ò Ù Ç Ï Í Ï Ò Ù Ç Ý
Å Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ö Í Ñ Ñ Ç Ì Ü Ð Ì Ü Ì Ñ à Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð ß Ð Ì Ü Ì Ñ à Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ò Ê Ç ñ Õ Ç Ð Ð Í Ö Õ Í Ê Ð É Ù Ç Ñ Î Ñ Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê áÚ Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ë Ô à Ì Ê Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ö ç Ý æ  Î Ý Ì Ý Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ð É Ù Ç Ñ Î Ñ Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í ÊÌ Ð Ë Ç Ð Õ Ñ Ò Ô Ç Ë Ì Ô Í Û Ç Ý

Þ Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ï Í Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ò Ê Ü Ò Ê Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ß ) ì Þ á Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ð Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç ËÌ Ô Í Û Ç Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Ù Í Ë Ò Ö Ò Ç Ë Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ü à Ï Í Ñ Ç Ö Ü Ç Õ Ï Ì Ê à Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ì Ñ Ç Ê Í Ï Ö É Ü Ü à Ò Ê Ë Ç ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ü Ò Ê ÇÚ Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç ) ì Þ ß Ç Ý × Ý " É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ë L Ò Ê Ò Ù É Ù ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Î Ñ Ò Í Ñ Ï Í ã Î Ñ Ò Ü ç 4 4 % á Ý
Page 154



D Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü E Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ å é Ï Ì Ê Ë Ì Ñ Ë é ã ì é D Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü E Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ï Ì Ô Ü Ç Ð î à Ç Ì Ñ Í Ö Ô Ò Ñ Ï Æ Ô Ì Ð Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð î Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ç Ë Ô à ÌÐ Õ Ì Ü Ò Ê × Ö Ì Õ Ï Í Ñ ÝÞ Ü Ü è Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ å é Ï Ì Ê Ë Ì Ñ Ë é ã ì é Þ Ü Ü è Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ï Ì Ô Ü Ç Ð î à Ç Ì Ñ Í Ö Ô Ò Ñ Ï Æ Ô Ì Ð Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ì Ð Õ Ì Ü Ò Ê × Ö Ì Õ Ï Í Ñ Ý
/ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ð Õ Ì Ü Ò Ê × Ö Ì Õ Ï Í Ñ Ð Ì Ð Ë Ò Õ Ï Ì Ï Ç Ë Ô à È É Ê Ë Ç ñ Î Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ê Õ ÇL Ì Ü Ç Ð ß Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ á ç � æ  È Ç Ù Ì Ü Ç Ð ß Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ á ç � �  L Ì Ü Ç Ð ß Ò Ü Ü è Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ á ç ç �  È Ç Ù Ì Ü Ç Ð ß Ò Ü Ü è Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ á ç ë �  

ã Ê Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ö Í Ñ Ò Ù Î Ñ Í Û Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ò Ê Ü Ò Ê Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç ) L Þ ë � ç ë î Ö Í Ñ Ù Ç Ê Í Ñ Ú Í Ù Ç Ê Ì Ð Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç îÚ Ò Ï Æ Ì Ü Í Ê × Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ñ Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Ò Ù Î Ñ Í Û Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö ç Ý æ �  Î Ý Ì Ý
L Ì Ü Ç Ð å ã Ð Ö Í Ñ Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ô É Ï Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì % æ  Ð Õ Ì Ü Ò Ê × Ö Ì Õ Ï Í ÑÈ Ç Ù Ì Ü Ç Ð å ã Ð Ö Í Ñ Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ô É Ï Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì % æ  Ð Õ Ì Ü Ò Ê × Ö Ì Õ Ï Í Ñ
L Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ú Æ Í Ì Ñ Ç Î Ñ Í Ï Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ / É Ü Ç Í Ö � æ ã × Ç Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç ÐÒ Ê Ï Ñ Í Ë É Õ Ç Ë Ò Ê ë � � � ß Ò Ý Ç Ý Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ú Æ Í â Í Ò Ê Ç Ë Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ô Ç Ö Í Ñ Ç ç C Õ Ï Í Ô Ç Ñ ë � � B Ì Ê Ë Ú Æ ÍÚ Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ì × Ç Ë Í Û Ç Ñ B � Í Ê ä ç L Ì Ñ Õ Æ ë � ç B á Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç / É Ü Ç Í Ö � æ ã × Ç Í Ñ Ì × ÇB � Ò Ö Æ Ò × Æ Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ê Í Ñ Ç Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ç Ë Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ý L Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð â Í Ò Ê Ò Ê × Í Ê Í Ñ Ì Ö Ï Ç Ñ ç C Õ Ï Í Ô Ç Ñ ë � � BÌ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ì × Ç B æ Ý

Page 155



ã Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ò Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç Ö Í Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ë Ñ Ì Ú Ì Ü Ð Ö Ñ Í Ù Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ý C Ê Ú Ò Ï Æ Ë Ñ Ì Ú Ì Ü î Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ü Ç Ì Û ÇÌ Ë Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ê Ë Ì Ñ Ç Ê Í Ï Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ç ñ Ç Ñ Õ Ò Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Í Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ï Ì Ó Ç Ì Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç ÑÛ Ì Ü É Ç Ý
ã Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ò Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç Ö Í Ñ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ë É Ç Ï Í Ò Ü Ü Æ Ç Ì Ü Ï Æ Ý ì Ñ Í Î Í Ñ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ö Ì Ü Ü Ò Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ë Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê ÏÔ Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ï Ò Ç Ñ Ð Ì Î Î Ü Ò Õ Ì Ô Ü Ç Ì Ö Ï Ç Ñ ç ã Î Ñ Ò Ü ë � � � Ì Ñ Ç åÅ Ò Ç Ñ ç ß É Î Î Ç Ñ Ï Ò Ç Ñ á % æ  Å Ò Ç Ñ ë ß Ù Ò Ë Ë Ü Ç Ï Ò Ç Ñ á ç �  Å Ò Ç Ñ ä ß Ü Í Ú Ç Ñ Ï Ò Ç Ñ á ç æ  
ã Ù Ì Ê Ò Ð Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç ä à Ç Ì Ñ Ð Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê Æ Ò Ð Ð Î Í É Ð Ç î Õ Ò Û Ò Ü Î Ì Ñ Ï Ê Ç Ñ Í Ñ Õ Í Æ Ì Ô Ò Ï Ç Ç Ý ã Ú Í Ù Ì Ê Ò ÐÌ Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç ä à Ç Ì Ñ Ð à Í É Ê × Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê Æ Ç Ñ Ð Î Í É Ð Ç î Õ Ò Û Ò Ü Î Ì Ñ Ï Ê Ç Ñ Í Ñ Õ Í Æ Ì Ô Ò Ï Ç Ý4 �  Í Ö Ê Í Ê è Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ù Ì Ñ Ñ Ò Ç Ë 1 Õ Í Æ Ì Ô Ò Ï Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ì Ï Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ñ Ç Ì Ñ Ü Ò Ç Ñ Ë Ç Ì Ï Æ Ý4 �  Í Ö Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ô Ç Ù Ì Ñ Ñ Ò Ç Ë 1 Õ Í Æ Ì Ô Ò Ï Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ì Ï Ì × Ç B æ Ý

� Ì Õ Æ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ï Ì Ó Ç Õ Ì Ð Æ Ð É Õ Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ï Í Ï Ì Ü Õ Ì Ð Æ Ñ Ç Õ Ç Ò Û Ç Ë ß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ì Ï É Ï Í Ñ àä D 1 � � Ü É Ù Î Ð É Ù á Ò Ð % æ  Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Î Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ë Ù Ì ñ Ò Ù É Ù Ì Ù Í É Ê Ï Î Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ë Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Î Ì Ð Ï Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ ÇÎ Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ç Ê Ï Ò Ï Ü Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ý
ç �  Í Ö Ð Ï Ì Ö Ö Ç Ì Ñ Ê Ò Ê × Ü Ç Ð Ð Ï Æ Ì Ê M ë ç î � � � Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í â Í Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç æ � 1 æ � Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ý

ã Ü Ü Í Ú Ì Ê Õ Ç Ò Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç Ö Í Ñ Ì × Ç è Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë Î Ñ Í Ù Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ý
Page 156



� Ý ä  Í Ö ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ì Ô Ü Ç ì Ì à Ì Ë Ë Ç Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Í Ö Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ì Ü Ý
Å Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Í Ö Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ì Ü ß Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Õ Í Ð Ï á Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë É Ð Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ù Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ì Ê ËÌ Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ð É Ð Ç Ë Ï Í Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ç Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ý

È Í Ñ Ù Í Ð Ï Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ï Í Ô Ç É Ð Ç Ë Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç ì Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë � Ê Ò Ï Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Í Ê Çà Ç Ì Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Î Ç Ñ Ò Í Ë Ý È Í Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ú Æ Í Ë Í Ê Í Ï Î Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ï Ê Ç Ú Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ç Ð Ï Í â Í Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ï Æ ÇÌ Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ï Í Ô Ç É Ð Ç Ë Ò Ð Ï Æ Ç ã Ï Ï Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë ã × Ç Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ý � Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ô Í Ï Æ Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ð Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ü Ì Ñ àÒ Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ì Ñ Ç Î Ñ Í â Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë É Ê Ï Ò Ü Ï Æ Ì Ï Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ï Í Ü Ç Ì Û Ç Ì Õ Ï Ò Û ÇÐ Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ô à Ë Ç Ì Ï Æ î Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ë Ñ Ì Ú Ì Ü Ö Ñ Í Ù Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ý
Å Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Î Ì à Ì Ô Ü Ç É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç / Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ à ì Ü Ì Ê Ì Ñ Ç Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë É Ð Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ù Ç Ì Ð Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê ÐÌ Ð Ï Æ Í Ð Ç É Ð Ç Ë Ï Í Õ Ì Ü Õ É Ü Ì Ï Ç Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï

? Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç ß Î Ñ Ç èÑ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï á æ Ý B  Ö Í Ñ é Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç Ë î / Ç Ð Í Ü É Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ë � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê× É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ð æ Ý ë  ß C Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ò Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç ä Ý B  ß C Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ü Ç Ö Ï Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç á? Ò Ð Õ Í É Ê Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç ß Î Í Ð Ï èÑ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï á æ Ý B  é Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç Ë î / Ç Ð Í Ü É Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ë � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê× É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ð ä Ý B  ß C Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê ã Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê � Í Ë Ò Ç Ð á
Page 157



/ Ì Ï Ç Í Ö × Ç Ê Ç Ñ Ì Ü Î Ì àÒ Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð ä Ý 4  / Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Î Ñ Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ß / ì Þ á ä Ý ä  / Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Î Ñ Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ö Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ß ) ì Þ á ë Ý 3  / Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ðß Í Ê Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ò Ê Ç ñ Õ Ç Ð Ð Í Ö" L ì Ð á ë Ý 3  / Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç ÐÍ Ê Î Í Ð Ï è � � " L ì Ð ë Ý �  / Ì Ï Ç Í Ö Ë Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í ÊÒ Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð ë Ý 3  / Ì Ï Ç Í Ö " L ì Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ò ÊË Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ù Ç Ê Ï ä Ý B  

' ï � Ì Õ Ó × Ñ Í É Ê Ë' ï ' � Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç 0 Í Õ Ì Ü " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ë � ç ä î Õ Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ò Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ñ ÇÌ Ü Ü Í Ú Ç Ë Ï Í Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç à Ð Ì Ï Ò Ð Ö à Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ü Ç Û Ì Ê Ï Õ Ñ Ò Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ì Ð Ç Ï Í É Ï Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ÝÅ Æ Ç Ð Ç Ì Ñ Ç Ó Ê Í Ú Ê Ì Ð Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ý' ï ð Å Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ê É Ù Ô Ç Ñ Í Ö Ï à Î Ç Ð Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý ) Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ò Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � : = � � � � � J �  � � 	 � � � ; , - � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � = � � � � �� Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ì Û Ç Ì Ð Ï Ì Ï É Ï Í Ñ à Ñ Ò × Æ Ï Ï Í Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý
Page 158



' ï ÿ ã Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ò Ð Ì Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ð Ì Ï Ò Ð Ö Ò Ç Ð Õ Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ò Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ì Ì Ê Ë Ì Î Î Ü Ò Ç Ð Ï Í Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç� � � � � > � � � , F � � � � � I � � � � � � � � � + � � � : � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � > � � � , F � � � � N � � � � � � � � � � �Ï Æ Ç / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ç Ï Ð Í É Ï Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ ÇÌ Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ç Ð ß Í Ñ Õ Ì Ï Ç × Í Ñ Ò Ç Ð Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ç Ð á Ì Ñ Ç Ç Ü Ò × Ò Ô Ü Ç Ï Í Ô ÇÙ Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý' ï � / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê B 3 Í Ö Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì é / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ë � ç ä Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ì Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç á Õ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ï Í Ô Ç Ì é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í ÑÊ Í Ü Í Ê × Ç Ñ Æ Ì Ð Ì Ê à Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ï Æ Ç Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ù É Ð Ï Í Ô Ï Ì Ò Ê èO P Q Ì Ê Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Ð Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò Ï Ë Ì Ï Ç î Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò Ï Ò Ê ×� �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � R � � �O S Q Ì Ñ Ç Û Ò Ð Ç Ë Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Õ Ç Ñ Ï Ò Ö Ò Õ Ì Ï Ç Ð Æ Í Ú Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò Ï Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ë É Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò Ï Ò Ê ×Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ý

ð ï ' Å Æ Ç Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ú Æ Í Ù Ì Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ù Ì à Ù Ì Ó ÇÌ Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï è
· 

ß Ì á Ì Ô Í Ë à Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ð Ì Î É Ô Ü Ò Õ Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç � Ê Ò Ï Ç Ë T Ò Ê × Ë Í Ù Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Í Î Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ð Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ð ÇÏ Æ Ì Ê Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î É Ñ Î Í Ð Ç Ð Í Ö × Ì Ò Ê Ì Ê Ë Æ Ì Ð Ð É Ö Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Ï Ü Ò Ê Ó Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë àÌ Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ï Í Ô Ç Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ç Ë Ì Ð Æ Ì Û Ò Ê × Ì Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Ï à Í Ö Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï ß Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç ÑÔ Ç Õ Ì É Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Í Î Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë à Ì Ñ Ç Ë Ç Î Ç Ê Ë Ç Ê Ï Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Í Î Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù ÇÇ Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ñ Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ð Ç á ê
· 

ß Ô á Ì Ô Í Ë à î Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ð Í Ö Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ì é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ç Ð ê
· 

ß Õ á Ì Ô Í Ë à Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Í Ö èU  
O V Q Ì Ê à é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð î Í ÑU  
O V V Q Ü Í Õ Ì Ü Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Í Ñ Í Ö Ö Ò Õ Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ü Í Õ Ì Ü Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð ê

· 
ß Ë á Ì Ô Í Ë à Ï Æ Ì Ï Ò Ð Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ò Ê × Í Ñ Ú Ò Ü Ü Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ì Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Í Ñ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ò Ê Õ Í Ê Ê Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ç Ñ Õ Ò Ð ÇÍ Ö Ì Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ì é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ì Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ð É Ü Ï Í Ö è

Page 159



U  
O V Q Ï Æ Ç Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Í Ñ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ô à Ù Ç Ì Ê Ð Í Ö Ì Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ì Õ Ï Í Ñ Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï îU  
O V V Q Ì Ë Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ù Ì Ë Ç É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê ç æ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç 0 Í Õ Ì Ü " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Õ Ï ç 4 4 4 ß é Ç Õ Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ñ à Í Öé Ï Ì Ï Ç Ø Ð Î Í Ú Ç Ñ Ð á îU  
O V V V Q Ë Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê 3 4 % ã Í Ö Ï Æ Ç � Ë É Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ã Õ Ï ç 4 4 B ê

· 
ß Ç á Ì Ô Í Ë à Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ð Ì Î É Ô Ü Ò Õ Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç � Ê Ò Ï Ç Ë T Ò Ê × Ë Í Ù Ì Ê Ë Ò Ð Ì Î Î Ñ Í Û Ç Ë Ò Ê Ú Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ê ×Ô à Ï Æ Ç é Ç Õ Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ñ à Í Ö é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î É Ñ Î Í Ð Ç Í Ö Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ý

ÿ ï ' W X Y V Z Z V [ \ S [ X V ] Z ^ \ X ] _ ` P _ P a _ P ` b ' O X Q [ c d P _ e ÿ [ c f g b ] X ^ h ] ð e [ e b ] ð ( ' ÿ i ] a ^ h P e V [ \ Zß × Ç Ê Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü à Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ð É Ü Ï Í Ö Ì � Ç Ð Ï A Ì Ü É Ç Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ á î Ì Ñ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ï Í Õ Ì Ñ Ñ à Í É Ï Ì ÊÌ Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í Ö Ñ Ò Ð Ó Í Ê Î Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ï É Ñ Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ì Õ Ï Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï Æ Ì Ð Ï ÍÔ Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ï Ò Ð Ö Ì Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ ß Ò Ý Ç Ý Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ü Ç Ï Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ì Õ Ï á Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ ÇÌ Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ý . Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ò Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Ð Ö Ò Ç Ë Ì Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ð Ï Ñ Ç Ê × Ï Æ Í ÖÕ Í Û Ç Ê Ì Ê Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ î Ò Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ï É Ð É Ì Ü Ü à Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ì Ù Ò Ê Ò Ù É Ù Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í Ö Õ Í Û Ç Ñ Ò Ê Í Ñ Ë Ç ÑÏ Í Ô Ç j Ð Ì Ï Ò Ð Ö Ò Ç Ë j Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï î Ì Ð Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Í Ê Î Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ï É Ñ Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ö Ì Ü Ü Í Ê Ï Æ Çé Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ý E Í Ú Ç Û Ç Ñ î Ì Ð Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç æ Ù Ì Ò Ê ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ß Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ì Ñ Ç Ï Æ Çé Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ö Í Ñ Ù Í Ð Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ê Ç Ú Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ð É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ ç ß Ë á á î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê ×� � � � � � � � 	 k �  � � � � 	 � � � � � � � H � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � : � � � H � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ;  � � + � � � �� 	 � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � � �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ã Õ Ï É Ì Ñ à Õ Ì Ê Ê Í Ï Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ì Ë Û Ò Õ Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ý � Ì Ð Ç Ë Í Ê Ï Æ Ò Ð Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï î Ï Æ Çé Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ë Ç Õ Ò Ë Ç Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Í Ñ Ê Í Ï Ï Í Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ï Æ ÇÌ Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ï Í Ç Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Ê Ò Ê Ë Ç Ù Ê Ò Ï à Í Ñ Ô Í Ê Ë Ì Ê Ë Ò Ö Ð Í Ì Ï Ú Æ Ì Ï Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Ý . Æ Ç Ñ Ç î Ö Í Ñ Ì Ê à Ñ Ç Ì Ð Í Ê îÒ Ï Ò Ð Ê Í Ï Ë Ç Ð Ò Ñ Ì Ô Ü Ç Ö Í Ñ Ì ç ß Ë á Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ï Í Ç Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Ê Ò Ê Ë Ç Ù Ê Ò Ï à Í Ñ Ô Í Ë à Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í ÊÔ Í Ë à Ù É Ð Ï Ð Ç Õ É Ñ Ç Ì × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ý Þ Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Û Ç Ê Ï Í Ö É Ê Ö É Ê Ë Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç ÐÍ Ê Ï Æ Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç é Õ � � � � J �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � �Ô Ç Ñ Ç Û Ò Ð Ç Ë Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ò Ê × Ü à Ý Þ Ê Ù Í Ð Ï Õ Ì Ð Ç Ð Ò Ï Ò Ð Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ü Ü Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç ÌÐ É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Õ Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Í É Ï × Í Ò Ê × Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë àÎ Í Ð Ï è Ç ñ Ò Ï Ì Ñ Ç j Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë j Ò Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ø Ð Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Î Í Í Ü Í Ö È É Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ýÿ ï ð C Ï Æ Ç Ñ P X Y V Z Z V [ \ S [ X V ] Z Ì Ñ Ç Ê Í Ú Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ï Í Õ Ì Ñ Ñ à Í É Ï Ì Ê Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í Ö Ñ Ò Ð Ó Í ÊÎ Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ï É Ñ Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ì Õ Ï Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ð Ù Ç Ê Ï Æ Ì Ð Ï Í Ô Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ï Ò Ð Ö Ì Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ ÇÌ Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ý Å Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ø Ð Î Í Ü Ò Õ à Ò Ð Ï Í Ð Ç Ç Ó Ì Õ Ï É Ì Ñ Ò Ì Ü Ì Ë Û Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç� � � � � � � : � � � H � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ;  � � + � � � � � 	 � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � 	 , l � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 

Page 160



Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ë Ç Õ Ò Ë Ç Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Í Ñ Ê Í Ï Ï Í Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ï Í Ç Ê Ï Ç ÑÒ Ê Ï Í Ì Ê Ò Ê Ë Ç Ù Ê Ò Ï à Í Ñ Ô Í Ê Ë Ì Ê Ë Ò Ö Ð Í Ì Ï Ú Æ Ì Ï Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Ý . Æ Ç Ñ Ç î Ö Í Ñ Ì Ê à Ñ Ç Ì Ð Í Ê î Ò Ï Ò Ð Ê Í Ï Ë Ç Ð Ò Ñ Ì Ô Ü Ç Ö Í ÑÌ Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ï Í Ç Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Ê Ò Ê Ë Ç Ù Ê Ò Ï à Í Ñ Ô Í Ë à Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ù É Ð Ï Ð Ç Õ É Ñ Ç Ì× É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù åÌ á Ì Î Ç Ñ Ð Í Ê Ú Æ Í Ö É Ê Ë Ð Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ò Ê Ú Æ Í Ü Ç Í Ñ Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï êÔ á Ì Î Ç Ñ Ð Í Ê Ú Æ Í èO V Q Í Ú Ê Ð î Í ÑO V V Q Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Ð Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ç Ñ Õ Ò Ð Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö îÏ Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à ê Í Ñ
· 

Õ á Ï Æ Ç é Ç Õ Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ñ à Í Ö é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ð Ç Í Ö Ì Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à èO V Q Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ò Ð Ç Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ò Ð Æ Ç Ë Ô à Í Ñ É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ì Ê à Ç Ê Ì Õ Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï î Ì Ê ËO V V Q Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Ç Ê Ì Õ Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ç Ê Ì Ô Ü Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç é Ç Õ Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ñ à Í Ö é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ï Í Ù Ì Ó Ç Ö Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ö Í ÑÏ Æ Ì Ï Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à ê Í ÑO V V V Q Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ò Ð Ì Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ñ Í Ö Î Ñ Í Ô Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ð É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê ä Í Ö Ï Æ Ç C Ö Ö Ç Ê Ë Ç Ñ L Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ïã Õ Ï ë � � % ß Î Í Ú Ç Ñ Ï Í Ù Ì Ó Ç Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Í Ö Î Ñ Í Ô Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ð á Í Ñ ÌÎ Ç Ñ Ð Í Ê Ú Ò Ï Æ Ú Æ Í Ù Ð É Õ Æ Ì Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ñ Æ Ì Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ð É Ô Ð Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê ß ä á ß Õ á Í Ö Ï Æ Ì ÏÐ Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ý� Ü Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ü à î Ì Ê Ò Ê Ë Ç Ù Ê Ò Ï à Í Ñ Ô Í Ê Ë Í Ñ × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç Ç Ò Ð Ë Ç Ð Ò × Ê Ç Ë Ï Í Î Ñ Í Ï Ç Õ Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Û Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ì ÏÉ Ê Ö É Ê Ë Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ö Ï Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ì Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ýÿ ï ÿ . Æ Ç Ê Ì Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Õ Í Ù Ç Ð Ï Í Ò Ï Ð Ç Ê Ë î Í Ñ Ò Ð Î Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ï É Ñ Ç Ü à Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ Ì Ê àÑ Ç Ì Ð Í Ê î Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ç Ð Ù Ì à Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Ï Í Ì Ê Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ î Ç Ò Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Í Ñ Ç Ü Ð Ç Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ý Þ ÖÏ Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Ê Í Ï Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ç Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ò Ê Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ñ Ò × Æ Ï Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ç Ò Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç ËÔ Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Í Ñ Ò Ù Ù Ç Ë Ò Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ð Ý � Ì Ñ Ü à Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Õ Ì Ê î Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ î Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ç Ì Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ò ÊÍ Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ê Ë Ð Í × Ò Û Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ï Í É Ê Ö É Ê Ë Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ýÿ ï � Þ Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Û Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ì Ï É Ê Ö É Ê Ë Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Õ Ì Ê Ê Í Ï Ô Ç Ñ Ç Õ Í Û Ç Ñ Ç Ë Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à îÏ Æ Ç Ò Ê Ë Ç Ù Ê Ò Ï à Í Ñ Ô Í Ê Ë Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ñ Í Ñ × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Ü à Ö Ì Ü Ü Ï Í Ô Ç Ù Ç Ï Ô à Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç� Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ð Ç Í Ö Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ ç ß Ë á Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ð Ì Ú Æ Í Ü Ç ß Ò Ý Ç Ý Ì Ü ÜÇ Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð á Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Õ Ì Ð Ç Í Ö Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ý Þ Ê Ï Æ Ò Ð Ü Ì Ï Ï Ç Ñ Õ Ì Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ð Æ Í Ñ Ï Ö Ì Ü Ü Ú Í É Ü Ë Ê Í Ñ Ù Ì Ü Ü à
Page 161



Ö Ì Ü Ü Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Î Ñ Í è Ñ Ì Ï Ì Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý ã Ü Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ü à î Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Í Ñ Ö Í ÑÏ Æ Ç Í É Ï × Í Ò Ê × Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ú Ì Ð Ì Ü Ð Í Ì Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ê Ï Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ï Æ Ç Í É Ï × Í Ò Ê × Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Ø ÐÌ Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð î Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Õ Í É Ü Ë Ô Ç Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç × É Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ï Í Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý
� ï ' È Ì Õ Ç Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ï Ç Ê Ï Ò Ì Ü Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ð Ò Ë Ç Ê Ï Ò Ö Ò Ç Ë Ì Ô Í Û Ç î Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Æ Ì Ð Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë ÌÛ Ì Ñ Ò Ç Ï à Í Ö Î Í Ü Ò Õ Ò Ç Ð Ò Ê Ç Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ò Ê Ï Í Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ô É Ï Ï Æ Ç Ó Ç à Í Ê Ç Ò Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ö Í Ñ Í Ï Æ Ç ÑÌ Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð . m ì È Ú Ò Ü Ü Í Ê Ü à Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ò Ö Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë à Ò Ð Ô Ì Ð Ç Ë Ú Æ Í Ü Ü à Í Ñ Ù Ì Ò Ê Ü à Ò Ê . Ç Ð Ïm Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç Í Ñ Æ Ì Ð Õ Ü Ç Ì Ñ Ü Ò Ê Ó Ð Ï Í Ì Ê Ç ñ Ò Ð Ï Ò Ê × é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç � Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë à Æ Ì Ð Ì Ð Í É Ê ËÖ Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Ð Ï Ì Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ý Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Î Ñ Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ò Ð Ö Í Ñ Ì é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ï Í Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ì Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í ÊÕ Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ì Ê à Ê Ç Ú Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ð Æ Ò Ê × Ï Í â Í Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý . Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ð É Õ Æ ÌÕ Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ð Ê Í Ï Ì Û Ì Ò Ü Ì Ô Ü Ç î Ì Ê Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Ë Í Î Ï Ç Ë î Ï Í Î Ñ Í Ï Ç Õ Ï Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì ÐÐ Ç Ï Í É Ï Ò Ê Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ æ Ý ä Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × é Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ê Ë Ç ñ Î Ü Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë Ö É Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ô Ç Ü Í Ú Ý Þ Ê Ï Æ ÇÇ ñ Ï Ñ Ç Ù Ç î Ï Æ Ç ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ù Ì à Ç ñ Ç Ñ Õ Ò Ð Ç Ò Ï Ð Ë Ò Ð Õ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ñ Ç Ö É Ð Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Çé Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ö Í Ñ Ì Ê à Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ê Í Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Î Ï Ò Í Ê Õ Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ö Ï Æ Ò Ð Ò Ð Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç ËÌ Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ï Í Î Ñ Í Ï Ç Õ Ï Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý È Í Ñ Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ ç ß Ë á Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ô Í Ë àÉ Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ð Ï Í Ù Ç Ç Ï Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ï Æ Ç . m ì È Ù É Ð Ï Ì Ë Ù Ò Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ç é Õ Æ Ç Ù ÇÏ Æ Ç Ç Ü Ò × Ò Ô Ü Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ç Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ì Ï Ô Í Ë à Ý

. Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì Ê Ì Ë Ù Ò Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ô Í Ë à Õ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ò Ï Ð Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ð É Õ Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï Ò Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ü Í Ê × Ç Ñ Æ Ì Û Ç Ì Ê àÕ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð î Ò Ï Ò Ð Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Ì Ê Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ð Ï Í Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç ÌÐ Í É Ñ Õ Ç Í Ö Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ì Ê à Ç Ù Ç Ñ × Ò Ê × Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Õ Ò Ç Ð Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð ÝÞ Ê Ð É Õ Æ Õ Ò Ñ Õ É Ù Ð Ï Ì Ê Õ Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ó Ê Í Ú Ê Ì Ð Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð ß Ò Ê Ï Æ Ì Ï Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ö Í ÑÏ Æ Ç Ù Ò Ð Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Õ Ç Î Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ á Ý È Í Ñ Ð É Õ Æ Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï àÚ Ò Ü Ü Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Æ Ç Ü Ë Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ï Æ Ç Ð Ì Ù Ç Ì Ð Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Æ Ç Ü ËÖ Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Õ Õ Ç Î Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ý " Ç Ê Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü à Ï Æ Ò Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ù Ç Ì Ê Ì Ð Ð É Ù Ò Ê ×Õ Í Ê Ï Ò Ê É Ç Ë Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ù Í Ñ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó à Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Æ Ì Ê " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Ô Í Ê Ë Ð Ý
Page 162



. Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Õ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Ò Ï Ð Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ð É Õ Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï Ò Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ü Í Ê × Ç Ñ Æ Ì Û Ç Ì Ê àÕ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð î É Ê Ü Ç Ð Ð Ì Ê à Ñ Ç Ð Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ï Í Ô Ç Õ Í Ù Ç Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î Ï Æ ÇÌ Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Õ Ï Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ò Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ê Í Ö É Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ì Õ Õ Ç Ð Ð Ö Í Ñ Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ö Ñ Í ÙÏ Æ Ì Ï Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Í Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê à Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Õ Ì Ñ Ñ Ò Ç Ë Í É Ï Ò Ê Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê B 3 î Æ Ì ÐÔ Ç Ç Ê Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ç Ï Ç Ë Ì Ê Ë Ì Ê à Ð É Ù Ð Ë É Ç Æ Ì Û Ç Ô Ç Ç Ê Î Ì Ò Ë Ý / Ç Ð Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Í Ö Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ö Ñ Í Ù Ú Æ Í ÙÊ Í Ö É Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Õ Ì Ê Ô Ç Í Ô Ï Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë Ì Ñ Ç Ó Ê Í Ú Ê Ì Ð Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð ÝÅ Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ð Ç Ç Ó Ï Í Ù Ò Ê Ò Ù Ò Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ï Í Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ï Æ Ì ÏÌ Ê à Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Õ à Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ð É Õ Æ Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ò Ð Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ç Ð Ì Õ Í Ð Ï Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Í Ï Æ Ç ÑÇ Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ï Í Ù Ì Ó Ç × Í Í Ë Ï Æ Ç Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Õ à Ý Å Í × Ò Û Ç Ç Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ò Ð î Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ú Ò Ü ÜÐ Ç Ç Ó Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Í É Ï × Í Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð É Ö Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Ï Ï Í Ç Ê Ì Ô Ü Ç Ò Ï Ï Í Ù Ì Ï Õ Æ Ï Æ Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ü Í ÚÑ Ò Ð Ó Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð î × Ç Ê Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü à " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Ö Ò ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ì Ê Ë Ò Ê Ë Ç ñ Ü Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë Ô Í Ê Ë Ð ÝÅ Í Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ï Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ë Ç Õ Ò Ë Ç Ð Ê Í Ï Ï Í Ù Ì Ï Õ Æ Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ" Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Ô Í Ê Ë Ð Í Ö Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ï Æ Ç Ê Ì Ê à Ç ñ Õ Ç Ð Ð Í Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Ë Ë Ç Ë Ï Í Í ÑË Ç Ë É Õ Ï Ç Ë Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç Ï É Ñ Ê Ï Í Ô Ç Ì Ï Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ø Ð Ê Í Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ ÇÎ É Ñ Î Í Ð Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ï Ñ Ì Õ Ó Ò Ê × Í Ö Ì Ê à Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Ð É Ñ Î Ü É Ð Í Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ò Õ Ò Ï Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý

. Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Õ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ð Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Õ Ì Ñ Ñ Ò Ç Ë Í É Ï Ò ÊÌ Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê B 3 Ý Å Æ Ì Ï Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ï Ì Ó Ç Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Í Ö Ì Ê à Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ò Ï àÌ Ð Ì Õ Í Ê Ð Ç í É Ç Ê Õ Ç Í Ö Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ò Ê × Ì Ê à Ç ñ Ò Ð Ï Ò Ê × Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð ß Ö Í ÑÇ ñ Ì Ù Î Ü Ç Ì Ê à Ô É Ü Ó Ï Ñ Ì Ê Ð Ö Ç Ñ Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ë É Ç á Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ð Ï Ì Ï É Ð Í Ö Ì Ê à Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê Ï Æ ÇÈ É Ê Ë ÝÞ Ê Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Õ É Ü Ì Ñ î Ï Æ Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ë Ò Ð Ï Ò Ê × É Ò Ð Æ Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ñ Ç Ð Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ú Ò Ü ÜÔ Ç Õ Í Ù Ç Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î Ì Ê Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ô à Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ý È Í Ñ Í Ñ Î Æ Ì ÊÜ Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Å Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò Ï Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Ê Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ü Í Ú Ñ Ò Ð ÓÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ð É Õ Æ Ì Ð " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Ô Í Ê Ë Ð Ý È Í Ñ Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò Ï Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ò Ü ÜÌ Ê Ï Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ï Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ò Ê É Ç Ë Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ê Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Ð Ò Ù Ò Ü Ì Ñ Ï Í Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Æ Ç Ü Ë Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ò Ê ×Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ø Ð Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý
Page 163



/ Ç × Ì Ñ Ë Ü Ç Ð Ð Í Ö Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ç Í Ñ Î Æ Ì Ê Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Í Ñ Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î Ï Æ ÇË Ç Î Ì Ñ Ï Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ù Ì Ó Ç × Í Í Ë Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Ë Ò Ê × Î Í Ð Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ñ Ç Û Ç Ì Ü Ç Ë Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Ò ÏÛ Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ý Þ Ê Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ú Í Ñ Ë Ð î Ï Æ Ç Ö Ì Õ Ï Ï Æ Ì Ï Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ù Ì à Ô Ç Õ Í Ù Ç Ð É Ô Ð É Ù Ç Ë Ü Ò Ì Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ë Í Ç Ð Ê Í ÏÑ Ç Ù Í Û Ç Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Í Ö Ì Ê Ç ñ Ò Ï Î Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ô Ç Ò Ê × Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç Í É Ï × Í Ò Ê × Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ý

Page 164



n o p q r s t u v w x s y o z t { t p o p s | } ~ r { t p o n q { q o | o t q
' ï ' Å Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç ) Í Ù Î Ü Ò Ì Ê Õ Ç é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Î Ñ Ç Î Ì Ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ ÇÑ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç 0 Í Õ Ì Ü " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç ß ã Ù Ç Ê Ë Ù Ç Ê Ï á ß D Í Ý ä á/ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ë � � % Ý' ï ð ) Ò Ï à Í Ö � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë L Ç Ï Ñ Í Î Í Ü Ò Ï Ì Ê ? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü î Ì Ð Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ö Í Ñ . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Çì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë ß . m ì È á î Æ Ì Ð Ë Ç Ü Ç × Ì Ï Ç Ë Ü Ç × Ì Ü Ì Ê Ë Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × Ò Õ Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç . m ì È Ï Í Ï Æ Ç" Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ý Å Æ Ç ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Æ Ì Ð Ç Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ò Ð Æ Ç Ë Ï Ú Í Ô Í Ë Ò Ç Ð Ï Í Ì Ð Ð Ò Ð Ï Ì Ê Ë Ð É Î Î Í Ñ ÏÏ Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ò Ê Í Û Ç Ñ Ð Ç Ç Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ê Ì Ù Ç Ü à Ï Æ Ç . m ì È Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï� � + � � � � 	 G � � � � � � � � � � � � G > � � � � � � � + � � � � 	 � � � �  , � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
Ï Æ Ç ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ K . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë Æ Ì Ð Ë Ì à Ï Í Ë Ì à Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê ÏÍ Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý Å Æ Ç ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ Í Ö È Ò � � � � � � � l � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � = � � � � � � � 6 � � � � � � � � 
Æ Ì Ð Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ö Í Ñ Ð Ò × Ê Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð à Ç Ì Ñ è Ç Ê Ë Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Ð Ýð ï ' Å Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ð Æ Ì Ü Ü Õ Í Ù Î Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ö Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ý Å Æ Ç ) Æ Ì Ò Ñ Í Ñ ? Ç Î É Ï à) Æ Ì Ò Ñ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ð Æ Ì Ü Ü Ê Í Ï Ô Ç Ì Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç � ñ Ç Õ É Ï Ò Û Ç Ô É Ï Ì Ï Ü Ç Ì Ð Ï Í Ê Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Æ Ì Ü ÜÌ Ü Ð Í Ô Ç Ì Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î Ì Ê Ë 1 Í ÑÞ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü ÝÅ Æ Ç í É Í Ñ É Ù Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ð Æ Ì Ü Ü Ô Ç ä Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ý
ð ï ð Å Æ Ç Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ì Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë Ì Ñ Ç Ï Í åç Ý

 
Ì Î Î Ñ Í Û Ç Ï Æ Ç é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö ã Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë Ë Í Õ É Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ò Ê Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Çã Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ë � ç ç êë Ý

 
Ñ Ç Õ Ç Ò Û Ç Ù Ì Ï Ï Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ì Ö Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü Ê Ì Ï É Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï � ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü ã É Ë Ò Ï Ñ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï Ô Ç Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ç Ë Ô à Ì� � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � R

Page 165



ä Ý
 

Õ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ç Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ê Ç Ð Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð î Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Ç Ê Û Ò Ñ Í Ê Ù Ç Ê ÏÌ Ê Ë Ì Ð Ð Í Õ Ò Ì Ï Ç Ë Ì Ê Ï Ò è Ö Ñ Ì É Ë Ì Ê Ë Ì Ê Ï Ò è Õ Í Ñ Ñ É Î Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð ê3 Ý
 

Ð Ç Ç Ó Ì Ð Ð É Ñ Ì Ê Õ Ç Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ì Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ð Ô Ç Ò Ê × Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Í Ê Ñ Ò Ð Ó Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ç Ë Ò Ð Ð É Ç Ð Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ë Ô à Ì É Ë Ò Ï Í Ñ ÐÌ Ê Ë Ò Ê Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ Ð êæ Ý
 

� � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 J * � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ù Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ò Ê Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ò Ð Ð É Ç Ð Ñ Ì Ò Ð Ç Ë Ô à � ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü ã É Ë Ò Ï êB Ý
 

Ë Ò Ð Õ Æ Ì Ñ × Ç Ï Æ Ç Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë Ò Ê ì Ì Ñ Ï E Í Ö é Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç 0 Í Õ Ì Ü ã É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ðß È É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë / Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð á ß � Ê × Ü Ì Ê Ë á / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ë � � � ß Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Í Ü Í Õ Ì Ü× Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ð á Ì Ê Ë ì Ì Ñ Ï ç î Î Ì Ñ Ì × Ñ Ì Î Æ 3 � ß L Ì Ü Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê ì Ì à Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð á Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê ×Ï Æ Í Ð Ç Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î ê Ì Ê Ë% Ý
 

Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ð É Ù Ù Ì Ñ à Þ Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü ã É Ë Ò Ï Ñ Ç Î Í Ñ Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Ù Ì Ò Ê Ò Ð Ð É Ç Ð Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ò Ê × Ì Ê Ë Ð Ç Ç Ó Ì Ð Ð É Ñ Ì Ê Õ ÇÏ Æ Ì Ï Ì Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ú Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ê Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ñ à� Ý
 ) Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Î Í Ñ Ï Ð Í Ö � ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü ã É Ë Ò Ï Ì Ê Ë Ò Ê Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ì × Ç Ê Õ Ò Ç Ðð ï ÿ Å Æ Ç Ù Ò Ê É Ï Ç Ð Í Ö Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î Ì Ñ ÇÐ É Ô Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ë Ï Í Ï Æ Ç ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ýÿ ï ' - � � � � G > F � + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � 	 G � � � � 9 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � G � � � � � < � � �  � � � � �Ê Ò Ê Ç Ï Ç Ç Ê Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ý . m ì È Õ Í Û Ç Ñ Ð Ï Æ Ç × Ç Í × Ñ Ì Î Æ Ò Õ Ì Ü Ì Ñ Ç Ì Ð Í Ö Ö Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ï Ñ Í Î Í Ü Ò Ï Ì Ê Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð îÊ Ì Ù Ç Ü à Ï Æ Ç . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð Í Ö � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë ß Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à á î ) Ì Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ë Ì Ü Ç îT Ò Ñ Ó Ü Ç Ç Ð î 0 Ç Ç Ë Ð Ì Ê Ë . Ì Ó Ç Ö Ò Ç Ü Ë Ý � Ì Õ Æ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö Ò Û Ç . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð Æ Ì Ð Ï Ú ÍÕ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ýÿ ï ð Å Æ Ç Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ê Ò Ê Ç Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Õ Í Ù Î Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ç Å Ñ Ì Ë Ç � Ê Ò Í Ê Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ðß Ï Ú Í Ö Ñ Í Ù � D Þ é C D Ì Ê Ë Í Ê Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù " L � á î Ï Ú Í Ç ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ë Û Ò Ð Ç Ñ Ð î Ï Ú Í Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù ÇÙ Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð î Ï Æ Ç ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ K . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë î Ì Ê Ë Ì ) Æ Ò Ç Ö È Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç C Ö Ö Ò Õ Ç Ñ Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï Æ Ç. Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð Í Ê Ì Ï Ú Í à Ç Ì Ñ Ñ Í Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Ý ã Ö Ì Õ Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ì Ü Ð Í Ç ñ Ò Ð Ï Ð Ö Í Ñ Ì ÊÌ Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ü Õ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ï Í Ô Ç Õ Í è Í Î Ï Ç Ë Í Ê Ï Í Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ç Ì Õ Æ à Ç Ì Ñ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Û Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ì ÏÍ Ê Ç Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ç Ü Ì Ñ × Ç Ð Ï Î Í Ü Ò Ï Ò Õ Ì Ü × Ñ Í É Î Ð Ò Ê . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç Ò Ð Ê Í Ï Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ç Ë Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç ÜÏ Æ Ñ Í É × Æ Ï Æ Ç Ï Ç Ê Õ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ð Ê Í Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ö Ò Û Ç ? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð Ý Å Æ Ç Õ Í è Í Î Ï Ç Ë Õ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ú Ò Ü ÜÔ Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ì Ð Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Ýÿ ï ÿ ã Ü Ü Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ç í É Ì Ü Û Í Ï Ò Ê × Ñ Ò × Æ Ï Ð Ýÿ ï � È Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ü à Ç Ì Ñ Ì ) Æ Ì Ò Ñ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ò Ð Ê Í Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ï Ú Í � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë ) Í É Ê Õ Ò ÜÕ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü î Ì Ê Ë Ì ? Ç Î É Ï à ) Æ Ì Ò Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ü Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ö Ñ Í Ù Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ê

Page 166



Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ý ã � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë Õ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Ü Ð Í Ô Ç Ì Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ëã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ýÿ ï Ä Å Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ð Í Ê Ì í É Ì Ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ü à Ô Ì Ð Ò Ð Ò Ê � Ì Ê É Ì Ñ à î ã Î Ñ Ò Ü î � É Ü à Ì Ê Ë C Õ Ï Í Ô Ç Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ à Ç Ì Ñ Ý Å Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü� � 	 � � � � � 5 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ô É Ð Ò Ê Ç Ð Ð Ýÿ ï ! Å Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Æ Ì Ð Í Û Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ö Í Ñ Í Û Ç Ñ Ð Ç Ç Ò Ê × Ì Ê Ë Ù Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö� � G > � � � � + � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ò Ï à Ýÿ ï # Þ Ê Ï Æ Ò Ð Õ Ì Î Ì Õ Ò Ï à î Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç Ö Í Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù É Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ô Ñ Í Ì Ë Ö É Ï É Ñ Ç Î Í Ü Ò Õ à Ö Í ÑÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ý D Í Ï Í Ê Ü à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ò Ï Ô Ç Ê Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ñ à Ï Í Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ì Ï Ù Í Ê Ò Ç Ð Ì Õ Õ Ñ É Ò Ê × Ï Í Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ñ ÇÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ç Ë Ï Í × Ñ Ç Ì Ï Ç Ð Ï Ì Ë Û Ì Ê Ï Ì × Ç î Ò Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Ü Ð Í Æ Ì Û Ç Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ö Í Ñ Ù Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í × Ñ Ç Ð Ð Í Ö Ì Ü ÜÇ ñ Ò Ð Ï Ò Ê × Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ý ã Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ì Ü Ü Ï Ñ É Ð Ï Ç Ç Ð î Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ê Í Ï Ì Ü Ü Í Ú Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Í Ú ÊÎ Ç Ñ Ð Í Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ð î Ð Í Õ Ò Ì Ü î Ù Í Ñ Ì Ü Í Ñ Î Í Ü Ò Ï Ò Õ Ì Ü Û Ò Ç Ú Ð Ï Í Ò Ê Ö Ü É Ç Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ýÿ ï $ ã Ï Ï Æ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ï Æ Ç Í Û Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ç Ë Ì Ê Ë Ì Ê àÊ Ç Õ Ç Ð Ð Ì Ñ à Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ð Î Ñ Ç Ì Ë Í Ö Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ù Ì Ë Ç Ì Ð Ú Ç Ü Ü Ì Ð Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ì Ô Í É Ï Ï Æ ÇÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö Ê Ç Ú Ù Í Ê Ç à Ýÿ ï & ì Ñ Ò Í Ñ Ï Í Ç Ì Õ Æ Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × î Ï Æ Ç ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ K . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Ñ Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ï Í Ð É Î Î Ü à Ì Ü ÜÙ Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ç Ê Ì Ô Ü Ç Ï Æ Ç Ð Ç Ï Ì Ð Ó Ð Ï Í Ô Ç É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë ÇÌ Õ É Ñ Ñ Ç Ê Ï Ë Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë î Ð Õ Æ Ç Ë É Ü Ç Ð Í Ö Ì Ü Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Î É Ñ Õ Æ Ì Ð Ç Ë Í Ñ Ð Í Ü ËÐ Ò Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Ç Û Ò Í É Ð ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × î Û Ò Ç Ú Ð Ö Ñ Í Ù Ï � � > � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � 
 � � � �Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ç Ï Ç Ü Ò Ð Ï Ì Ê Ë É Î è Ï Í è Ë Ì Ï Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Ýÿ ï ' ( ? Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Í Ê Æ Í Ú Ï Æ Ç Ê Ç Ú Ù Í Ê Ç à Ì Û Ì Ò Ü Ì Ô Ü Ç Ö Í Ñ Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ò Ð Ï Í Ô Ç Ì Ü Ü Í Õ Ì Ï Ç Ë Ï ÍÙ Ì â Í Ñ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Õ Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Ý E Í Ú Ç Û Ç Ñ î Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Æ Ì Û Ò Ê × Í Ê Õ Ç Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ë Ï Æ Ç Ü Ç Û Ç Ü Í ÖÍ Û Ç Ñ Ì Ü Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï î Ï Æ Ç Ð Î Ç Õ Ò Ö Ò Õ Ð Ç Ü Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Ë Ò Û Ò Ë É Ì Ü Ð Ç Õ É Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ü Ç Ö Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Õ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Í ÊÍ Ö Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê è Æ Í É Ð Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ñ Ð Ýÿ ï ' ' Å Æ Ç Ç ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ë Û Ò Ð Ç Ñ Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Ô Ü Ç Ï Í × É Ò Ë Ç Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Çì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ë â É Ë Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ýÿ ï ' ð Þ Ê Ï Æ Ç Ç Û Ç Ê Ï Í Ö Õ Í Ê Ö Ü Ò Õ Ï Í Ö Í Î Ò Ê Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ñ Ò Ð Ò Ê × Ì Ï ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Í Ì Ê à Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê ÏÎ Ñ Í Î Í Ð Ì Ü î Ï Æ Ç Î Ñ Í Î Í Ð Ì Ü Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Î É Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Û Í Ï Ç Ý
Page 167



ÿ ï ' ÿ Å Æ Ç í É Í Ñ É Ù Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ð Æ Ì Ü Ü Ô Ç Ö Í É Ñ Õ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ú Æ ÍÑ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ê Í Ï Ü Ç Ð Ð Ï Æ Ì Ê Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ç Õ Í Ê Ð Ï Ò Ï É Ç Ê Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð î Ï Æ Ç ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ è . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê ËÍ Ñ Æ Ò Ð 1 Æ Ç Ñ Ê Í Ù Ò Ê Ç Ç î Ì Ê Ë Í Ê Ç Ç ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ë Û Ò Ð Ç Ñ Ýÿ ï ' � Å Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ð Æ Ì Ü Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò × Æ Ï î Ò Ê Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ È Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü/ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ï Í Í Û Ç Ñ Ñ É Ü Ç Ì Ê à Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ô à Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ò Ö î Ò Ê Ò Ï Ð Í Î Ò Ê Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ò Ð Ê Í Ï Ò ÊÏ Æ Ç Ô Ç Ð Ï Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç . m ì È Ý
� ï ' Å � � � � G > � � � � � � � + � � � � 	 � � � �  9 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 5 � � � � � � �  � < � � �  � � � � � � � � � � 	Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ì Ñ Ç Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ç Õ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ö Ñ Í Ù Ç Ì Õ Æ Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ö Ò Û Ç . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð î Ï Æ Ñ Ç Ç Å Ñ Ì Ë Ç Ð � Ê Ò Í Ê Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð î Ì Ê Ë Ï Ú Í é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ý ã Ü ÜÑ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç " Ñ Í É Î Æ Ì Û Ç Ç í É Ì Ü Û Í Ï Ò Ê × Ñ Ò × Æ Ï Ð Ý� ï ð Å Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ò Ð Ê Í Ð Ç Ï Î Ì Ï Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç " Ñ Í É Î î Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç " Ñ Í É Î Ú Ò Ü Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Í Ê Ð É Õ Æ Ë Ì à Ð Ì ÐÏ Æ Ç à Ù Ì à Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ý� ï ÿ È Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ò Î Ì Ü à Ç Ì Ñ î Ì ) Æ Ì Ò Ñ Ò Ð Ê Í Ù Ò Ê Ì Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ì Ê ËÌ ? Ç Î É Ï à ) Æ Ì Ò Ñ Ò Ð Ç Ü Ç Õ Ï Ç Ë Ö Ñ Í Ù Ì Ù Í Ê × Ð Ï Ï Æ Ç Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç × Ñ Í É Î Ý� ï � - � � � � � �  � � � � + � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � G > � � G � � � � � � �ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Ê Ë Ö Í Ñ Ñ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ò Ê × Ì Ê Ë Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Í Î Ñ Í Î Í Ð Ç Ë Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç 0 Í Õ Ì Ü" Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ý Þ Ê Ì Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Æ Ç " Ñ Í É Î Ú Ò Ü Ü Ì Î Î Ñ Í Û Ç Ï Æ Ç Ô É Ë × Ç Ï Ç Ð Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ð Ö Í Ñ Ï Æ Çì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ð ã Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ë Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï L Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö . m ì È î Ì Ê Ë Ì Ü Ð Í Ñ Ç Õ Ç Ò Û Ç Ï Æ Ç� � G > � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ,� ï Ä Å Æ Ç í É Í Ñ É Ù Í Ö Ï Æ Ç � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î Ð Æ Ì Ü Ü Ô Ç Ö Ò Û Ç Õ Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ú Æ ÍÑ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ê Í Ï Ü Ç Ð Ð Ï Æ Ì Ê Ö Í É Ñ Õ Í Ê Ð Ï Ò Ï É Ç Ê Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð Ý� ï ! Å Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ð Æ Ì Ü Ü Æ Ì Û Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ò × Æ Ï î Ò Ê Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ È Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü/ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ï Í Í Û Ç Ñ Ñ É Ü Ç Ì Ê à Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Ô à Ï Æ Ç " Ñ Í É Î Ò Ö î Ò Ê Ò Ï Ð Í Î Ò Ê Ò Í Ê î Ï Æ Ç Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ò Ð Ê Í Ï Ò ÊÏ Æ Ç Ô Ç Ð Ï Ò Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç . m ì È ÝÄ ï ' J � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 
 � � G > � � � � � � � J �  � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � = � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ,

Page 168



Ä ï ð � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � H � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � 	 � 5 � � � � � �  � � H � � � � � � � � � � � � �Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ð Ï Í Î Ò Õ Ý Å Æ Ç ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ K . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ì Ê É Î è Ë Ì Ï Ç Í Ê Ï Æ Ç� � � � + � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � * � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � H � � � H � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � G > � Ð Í Ú Ê Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê ÏÐ Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ì Ê Ë Î Ç Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ê Õ Ç Ý
! ï ' ã Ô Ç Ð Î Í Ó Ç Ï Ñ Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê × Ð Ç Ù Ò Ê Ì Ñ Ò Ð Æ Ç Ü Ë Ç Ì Õ Æ à Ç Ì Ñ Ö Í Ñ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç ÜÌ Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î Ý Þ Ê Ì Ë Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê î Ì Ü Ü Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ñ Ç × Ò Û Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Í Î Î Í Ñ Ï É Ê Ò Ï à Ï Í Ì Ï Ï Ç Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç� � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � � � � � G � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � : - � � � � � � - � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � + � � � 
 � � � � �Ò Ð Ì ä è Ë Ì à Ï Ñ Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê × Õ Í É Ñ Ð Ç Ö Í Ñ Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ö É Ê Ë Ï Ñ É Ð Ï Ç Ç Ð Ý! ï ð ã Ü Ü Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ñ Ç Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç Ë Ú Ò Ï Æ Ë Ç Ï Ì Ò Ü Ð Í Ö É Î Õ Í Ù Ò Ê ×Õ Í Ê Ö Ç Ñ Ç Ê Õ Ç Ð 1 Ð Ç Ù Ò Ê Ì Ñ Ð 1 Ô Ñ Ò Ç Ö Ò Ê × Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ì Ñ Ç Í Ö Ñ Ç Ü Ç Û Ì Ê Õ Ç Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ú Í Ñ Ó Í Ê Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü î Ì Ê Ë Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ ÐÕ Ì Ê Í Î Ï Ï Í Ì Ï Ï Ç Ê Ë Ì Ê à Ï Æ Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç à Ö Ç Ç Ü Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Í Ö Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ï Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Ù Ý! ï ÿ D Í Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Í Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ê Ë 1 Í Ñ Ï Æ Ç � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ àÐ Æ Ì Ü Ü Ô Ç Ñ Ç Ù É Ê Ç Ñ Ì Ï Ç Ë Ö Í Ñ É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ò Ð Ñ Í Ü Ç Ý E Í Ú Ç Û Ç Ñ î Ç ñ Î Ç Ê Ð Ç Ð Ò Ê Õ É Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ì Ï Ï Ç Ê Ë Ò Ê ×Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î î Ì Ê Ë Ò Ê Ì Ï Ï Ç Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ï Ñ Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê ×Ç Û Ç Ê Ï Ð î Ì Ñ Ç Ñ Ç è Ò Ù Ô É Ñ Ð Ç Ë Ï Í Ì Ü Ü Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ô Í Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ïã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î î Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ð Ï Ò Ð Ù Ç Ï Ô à Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ý! ï � Å Æ Ç Å Ñ Ì Ë Ç Ð � Ê Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ê Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç ÜÌ Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î Ð Æ Í É Ü Ë Ü Ò Ì Ò Ð Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç Ò Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ð Ï Í Ú Æ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ö Ì Õ Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ï Ò Ù Ç Ò Ð × Ñ Ì Ê Ï Ç ËÖ Í Ñ Ì Ï Ï Ç Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Ñ Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê × Ç Û Ç Ê Ï Ð Ñ Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Ê × Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ïã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î Ý
# ï ' ã Ü Ü Û Í Ï Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ì Ê Ë � Í Ò Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à " Ñ Í É Î Ù É Ð ÏÕ Í Ù Î Ü Ç Ï Ç Ì ? Ç Õ Ü Ì Ñ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö ã Õ Õ Ç Î Ï Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ö C Ö Ö Ò Õ Ç È Í Ñ Ù î Ì Ê Ë Ì / Ç × Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Í Ö L Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Þ Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï ÐÈ Í Ñ Ù Ý� � � � � � � � � �

Page 169



n o p q r s t u � w p s | | � t r p { q r s t n } s ~ r p �
C É Ñ Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Î Í Ü Ò Õ à Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Î Ñ Ç Î Ì Ñ Ç Ë Ï Í Ù Ç Ç Ï Í É Ñ Í Ô â Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Ì Ô Í É Ï Æ Í Ú Ú ÇÕ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ì Ï Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Í É Ñ Ó Ç à Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Æ Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ý . Ç Õ É Ñ Ñ Ç Ê Ï Ü à Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç 0 Í Õ Ì Ü " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ïì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç ß 0 " ì é á Ö Í Ñ ä � % Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ê Ë Æ Ì Û Ç Ì Ñ Í É Ê Ë 4 � î � � � Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç 0 " ì é Ý. Ç Ì Ü Ð Í Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ì Ê Ë Ï Æ Ç È Ò Ñ Ç Ö Ò × Æ Ï Ç Ñ Ð ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ð Ô Í Ï ÆÍ Ü Ë Ì Ê Ë Ê Ç Ú Ö Í Ñ Ì Ê É Ù Ô Ç Ñ Í Ö Ö Ò Ñ Ç Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Î Í Ü Ò Õ à Ò Ð Ç Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù ã Î Ñ Ò Ü ë � ç 3 Ì Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô ÇÑ Ç Û Ò Ç Ú Ç Ë Ì Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ü à î Ê Í Ü Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ì Ê L Ì Ñ Õ Æ ë � ç æ Ý

È Í Ñ Ì Ü Ü Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ð Ï Æ Ì Ï Ú Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ î Í É Ñ Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Æ Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ç å
· 

L Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð
· 

/ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ö Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð
· 

ì Ñ Í Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð
· 

� Ù Î Ü Í à Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð
Å Í Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ì Ï Ç Ï Æ Ç Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ñ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ê Ë Î Ñ Í Õ Ç Ë É Ñ Ç Ð Ò Ê Ì Õ Ü Ç Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ë Ç Ì Ð à Ï Í É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ï Ì Ê Ë Ð Ï à Ü Ç
· 

Å Í É Ð Ç Î Ü Ì Ò Ê � Ê × Ü Ò Ð Æ Ö Í Ñ Ì Ü Ü Í É Ñ Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Ò Ï Æ Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Æ Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ð
· 

Å Í Ò Ë Ç Ê Ï Ò Ö à Ì Ê Ë É Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ù Í Ð Ï Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï Ç Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ï Ì Ó Ò Ê × Ì Õ Õ Í É Ê Ï Í ÖË Ò Ö Ö Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Æ Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ê Ç Ç Ë Ð
· 

Å Í É Ð Ç Ï Ç Õ Æ Ê Í Ü Í × Ò Ç Ð Ï Í Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ë Ç É Î Ï Í Ë Ì Ï Ç Ì Ê Ë Ï Ò Ù Ç Ü à Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Æ Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ð
· 

Å Í Ç Ê × Ì × Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Í É Ñ Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Æ Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ö Ì Õ Ç è Ï Í è Ö Ì Õ Ç Ú Æ Ç Ê Î Í Ð Ð Ò Ô Ü Ç
Å Í Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ç Ú Ç Ì Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç Ç ñ Î Ç Õ Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Í Ö Í É Ñ Ð Ï Ì Ó Ç Æ Í Ü Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ê Ë Ï Í Ç Û Ì Ü É Ì Ï Ç Ï Æ ÇÇ Ö Ö Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ê Ç Ð Ð Í Ö Í É Ñ Õ Í Ù Ù É Ê Ò Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ú Ç Ú Ò Ü Ü É Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Ù Ç Ï Æ Í Ë Ð å
· 

È Ç Ç Ë Ô Ì Õ Ó í É Ç Ð Ï Ò Í Ê Ê Ì Ò Ñ Ç Ð
Page 170



· 
L Í Ê Ò Ï Í Ñ Ò Ê × Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ò Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Õ Í Ù Î Ü Ì Ò Ê Ï Ð

· ) É Ð Ï Í Ù Ç Ñ Ð É Ñ Û Ç à ÐÅ Í Ç Ê Ð É Ñ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ò Ê É Í É Ð Ë Ç Û Ç Ü Í Î Ù Ç Ê Ï Ú Ç Î Ü Ì Ê Ï Í å
· 

Þ Ù Î Ü Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ç Ü Ö Ð Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç Ò Ê é Ç Î Ï Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ ë � ç 3
· 

Ë Ç Û Ç Ü Í Î Ì Ê Ë Î É Ô Ü Ò Ð Æ Ì Ð Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ð Í Ö Ú Ç Ô Ò Ê Ì Ñ Ð Ì Ê Ë Ç è Ü Ç Ì Ñ Ê Ò Ê ×
· 

Ò Ù Î Ñ Í Û Ç Ï Æ Ç Ú Ç Ô Î Ñ Í Û Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ö Í Ñ Ö Ò Ñ Ç Ö Ò × Æ Ï Ç Ñ Ð
· 

Ò Ê Õ Ñ Ç Ì Ð Ç Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Ö Í Ñ Ù Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ú Ç × Ò Û Ç Ï Í Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ú Æ Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç à â Í Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ð Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Í ÑÕ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ù Ì Ò Ê Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ Ï Ð
� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ cX V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \

0 " ì é Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ðß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç ÐÍ Ö Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð �Î Ñ Í Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á

D Ç Ú Ð Ü Ç Ï Ï Ç Ñ ë 1 ä Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò Üã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê ×ã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò ÏÐ Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò ÜÚ Ú Ú Ý Ú à Î Ö Ý Í Ñ × Ý É Ó ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç ÔL Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ö Ì Õ Ï Õ Ì Ñ Ë C Ê Ñ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï 1 Õ Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï ì Ñ Ò Ê Ï 1 Ú Ç ÔL Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ö Ì Õ ÏÐ Æ Ç Ç Ï Ð C Ê Ñ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï 1 Õ Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï ì Ñ Ò Ê Ï 1 Ú Ç ÔÞ Ê Ï Ñ Í Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í. m ì È C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ñ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Êm Í É Ñ Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í ÊÇ ñ Î Ü Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ñ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Êì Ñ Ç è Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ñ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Êì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í ÊÐ É Ñ × Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ð 1 Ë Ñ Í Î Ò Ê Ð C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ñ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ Ç. m ì È Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ ÏÕ Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç � Ý 3 æ Ï Í 3 Ý ä � L Í Ê Ë Ì àÏ Í È Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � èÙ Ì Ò Ü
Page 171



� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ cX V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ô Í Í Ó Ü Ç Ï ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç ÔD Ç Ú Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Î Ì Õ Ó C Ê â Í Ò Ê Ò Ê × L Ì Ò Üé Í Õ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ë Ò Ì ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô
0 " ì é Ë Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ðß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç ÐÍ Ö Ë Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á

D Ç Ú Ð Ü Ç Ï Ï Ç Ñ ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò Üã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò ÏÐ Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò Üã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê ×Ú Ú Ú Ý Ú à Î Ö Ý Í Ñ × Ý É Ó ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô. m ì È ) Í Ê Ï Ì Õ Ï) Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç � Ý 3 æ Ï Í 3 Ý ä � L Í Ê Ë Ì àÏ Í È Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � èÙ Ì Ò Üé Í Õ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ë Ò Ì ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ cX V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \
0 " ì é Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ç Ñ Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ðß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç ÐÍ Ö Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ë Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á

D Ç Ú Ð Ü Ç Ï Ï Ç Ñ ë Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò Üã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê ×Ú Ú Ú Ý Ú à Î Ö Ý Í Ñ × Ý É Ó ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô. m ì È Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ ÏÕ Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç � Ý 3 æ Ï Í 3 Ý ä � L Í Ê Ë Ì àÏ Í È Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � èÙ Ì Ò Üì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ì Ë Û Ò Õ Ç ã Ð Ì Ê Ë Ú Æ Ç Ê Ê Ç ÏÎ Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Û Ì Ñ Ò Ç Ð Ô à ë æ ÎÍ Ñ Ù Í Ñ Ç L Ì Ò Üì B � ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò Üé Í Õ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ë Ò Ì ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô
Page 172



� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ �   � � � £ ¤ £ � � � ¥ � � � ¦ § � � � ¨ ©   ª £ «   � ¬ � £ ª �� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ cX V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \

È Ò Ñ Ç Ö Ò × Æ Ï Ç Ñ Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ðß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í ÖÌ Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ê ËÎ Ñ Í Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á

D Ç Ú Ð Ü Ç Ï Ï Ç Ñ ã Ï Ü Ç Ì Ð Ï ç Î Ç Ñà Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò Üã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ô Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò ÏÐ Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò ÜÚ Ú Ú Ý Ú à Î Ö Ý Í Ñ × Ý É Ó ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç ÔÞ Ê Ï Ñ Í Ë É Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ï Í. m ì È C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç ÑÑ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Êm Í É Ñ Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í ÊÇ ñ Î Ü Ì Ò Ê Ç Ë C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç ÑÑ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Êì Ñ Ç è Ñ Ç Ï Ò Ñ Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç ÑÑ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï ì Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Í Êì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í ÊÐ É Ñ × Ç Ñ Ò Ç Ð 1 Ë Ñ Í Î è Ò Ê Ð C Ê Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç ÑÑ Ç í É Ç Ð Ï È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ Ç. m ì È Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ ÏÕ Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç � Ý 3 æ Ï Í 3 Ý ä �L Í Ê Ë Ì à Ï ÍÈ Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � èÙ Ì Ò Üé Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç Ô Í Í Ó Ü Ç Ï ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ cX V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \È Ò Ñ Ç Ö Ò × Æ Ï Ç Ñ Ë Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ðß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í ÖË Ç Ö Ç Ñ Ñ Ç Ë Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á ã Ê Ê É Ì Ü � Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ïé Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò ÜÚ Ú Ú Ý Ú à Î Ö Ý Í Ñ × Ý É Ó ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô
Page 173



. m ì È ) Í Ê Ï Ì Õ Ï) Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç � Ý 3 æ Ï Í 3 Ý ä �L Í Ê Ë Ì à Ï ÍÈ Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � èÙ Ì Ò Ü
� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ cX V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \

È Ò Ñ Ç Ö Ò × Æ Ï Ç Ñ K Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ç ÑÙ Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð ß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê ×Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í Ö Î Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ç ÑÙ Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á
Ú Ú Ú Ý Ú à Î Ö Ý Í Ñ × Ý É Ó ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô. m ì È Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ ÏÕ Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç � Ý 3 æ Ï Í 3 Ý ä �L Í Ê Ë Ì à Ï ÍÈ Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � èÙ Ì Ò Üì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Ì Ë Û Ò Õ Ç ã Ð Ì Ê Ë Ú Æ Ç Ê Ê Ç ÏÎ Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê Û Ì Ñ Ò Ç ÐÔ à ë æ Î Í Ñ Ù Í Ñ Ç L Ì Ò Üì B � ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò Ü

Page 174



� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ �   � � � £ ¤ £ � � � � � � ¦ § � � � ¨ � � � � ¡     � ª �� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ cX V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \
) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ü Í Ñ Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ðß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × Ñ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð Í ÖÌ Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ù Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð � Î Ñ Í Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Ò Û ÇÙ Ç Ù Ô Ç Ñ Ð á

D Ç Ú Ð Ü Ç Ï Ï Ç Ñ ë 1 ä Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ Ç è Ù Ì Ò Üã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê ×ã Ê Ê É Ì Ü � Ç Ê Ç Ö Ò Ïé Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ Ç è Ù Ì Ò ÜÚ Ú Ú Ý Ú à Î Ö Ý Í Ñ × Ý É Ó ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ôã Ë Æ Í Õ Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð ã Ð Ì Ê Ë Ú Æ Ç ÊÑ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë L Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × 1 È Ì Õ Ç Ï ÍÖ Ì Õ Ç. m ì È Õ Í Ê Ï Ì Õ ÏÕ Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç � Ý 3 æ Ï Í 3 Ý ä �L Í Ê Ë Ì à Ï ÍÈ Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � è Ù Ì Ò Üé Í Õ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ë Ò Ì ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô
� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ �   � � � £ ¤ £ � � � ¥ � � � ¦ § � � � ¨ ® � ¯  � °   � � ¢ � � ¬ � ª   �   £ �

Page 175



� [ Y Y ^ \ V g P e V [ \ � [ _ Y P e � _ ] � ^ ] \ g � � ] e b [ X [ c X V Z e _ V S ^ e V [ \

� Ù Î Ü Í à Ò Ê ×Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð

ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë/ Ç Î Ñ Ç Ð Ç Ê Ï Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Ð � Ý ä � Ï Í 3 Ý ä � L Í Ê Ë Ì àÏ Í È Ñ Ò Ë Ì à È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ ÇÅ Ç Ü Ç Î Æ Í Ê Ç � è Ù Ì Ò Ü. Ç Ô Ð Ò Ï Ç ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç ÔÈ Ì Õ Ï Õ Ì Ñ Ë ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ì Ò ÜÈ Ì Õ Ï Ð Æ Ç Ç Ï Ð ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô� Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ × É Ò Ë Ç ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô 1 Ç Ü Ç Õ Ï Ñ Í Ê Ò ÕË Í Õ É Ù Ç Ê Ï± ² ³ ´ µ Ï Ñ Ì Ò Ê Ò Ê × ã Ð Ì Ê Ë Ú Æ Ç ÊÑ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ Ç� Î Ë Ì Ï Ç Ð Ç Ð Ð Ò Í Ê Ð ë Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê ×ã Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × ç Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ L Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê ×L Ì Ê É Ì Ü Ð 1 Ï Í Í Ü Ó Ò Ï Ð ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô 1 Ç Ü Ç Õ Ï Ñ Í Ê Ò ÕË Í Õ É Ù Ç Ê Ïì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê L Ì Ï Ï Ç Ñ Ð Ì Ê Ë¶ Ï Ñ Ì ç ë Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ Ì Ê Ë Ì ÐÌ Ê Ë Ú Æ Ç Ê Ñ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë � è Ù Ì Ò Üé Í Õ Ò Ì Ü Ù Ç Ë Ò Ì ) Í Ê Ð Ï Ì Ê Ï . Ç Ô± ² ³ ´ µ Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð ã Ð Ì Ê Ë Ú Æ Ç ÊÑ Ç í É Ò Ñ Ç Ë È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ Ç. Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Í Î Ð ç � Î Ç Ñ à Ç Ì Ñ È Ì Õ Ç Ï Í Ö Ì Õ Ç� � � � ¢ ¡ � � � �· £ � ¸ £ ª �¹ º » © ¡ � � � ¢ ¡ � ¡ £ � � ª £¼ ] h ½ ß � ç ë % 3 á 3 ä 3 4 4 4¾ Y P V h ½ Ú à Î Ö ¿ Ô Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë Ý × Í Û Ý É ÓW X X _ ] Z Z ½ . m ì È î ì C � Í ñ B % î � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë î � ? ç ç � ì
Page 176



® � ¯  � ° £ ª �� Ç Ê Ê à " Ñ Ç × Í Ñ à ß Å Ç Ì Ù L Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ñ K � É Ð Ò Ê Ç Ð Ð / Ç Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð á å � ç ë % 3 3 ä % æ � �» £ � �   � � © � � À Á £ ¯ ª £ � £ � � ¢ �   ¤ £ �? Ì Û Ò Ë ì Ì Ñ Ñ Ò Ê × Ï Í Ê å � ç ë % 3 3 ä ä � 3 �é Æ Ç Ñ à Ü ) Ü Ì Î Æ Ì Ù å � ç ë % 3 3 ä ë æ 3 ç0 Ò Ð Ì ? Ì Ñ Û Ò Ü Ü å � ç ë % 3 3 ä ë æ 3 �¹ º » © � ¢ � ¢ � £ � £ � �i [ X \ ] � Â P _ e [ \ ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ . m ì ÈÃ ^ \ ^ Z Ä P Å _ P � É Ð Ò Ê Ç Ð Ð ? Ç Û Ç Ü Í Î Ù Ç Ê Ï L Ì Ê Ì × Ç ÑÄ _ P g ] Æ V e g b ] \ é Ç Ñ Û Ò Õ Ç ) Ç Ê Ï Ñ Ç " Ñ Í É Î L Ì Ê Ì × Ç ÑÇ h P W Å P h P È Ò Ê Ì Ê Õ Ò Ì Ü ) Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Ü Ç Ñ� P _ [ h V \ ] Â h P g È S ^ _ \ Å Ç Õ Æ Ê Ò Õ Ì Ü Ì Ê Ë ? Ç Û Ç Ü Í Î Ù Ç Ê Ï L Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ñ

Page 177



n o p q r s t u É w n q { q o | o t q s Ê r t y o n q | o t q } z r t p r } ~ o n� Ë Ì � � ª � À � ¡ �   � �ç Ý ç Å Æ Ç é Ï Ì Ï Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ì Ñ Ò Ê Õ Ò Î Ü Ç Ð Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Î Ñ Ç Î Ì Ñ Ç Ë Ò Ê Ì Õ Õ Í Ñ Ë Ì Ê Õ Ç Ú Ò Ï Æ Ï Æ Ç 0 Í Õ Ì Ü" Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ù Ç Ê Ï ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê é Õ Æ Ç Ù Ç ß L Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ì Ê Ë Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö È É Ê Ë Ð á / Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð ë � � 4 Ýç Ý ë ) Ò Ï à Í Ö � Ñ Ì Ë Ö Í Ñ Ë L Ç Ï Ñ Í Î Í Ü Ò Ï Ì Ê ? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ô Ç Õ Ì Ù Ç Ï Æ Ç Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Í Ö Ï Æ Ç. Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë Ò Ê ç 4 � B Ý Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Õ Í Û Ç Ñ Ð Ï Æ Ç Ö Ò Û Ç ? Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Õ Ï ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Ð Í Ö . Ç Ð Ïm Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç Ï Í × Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ Ê É Ù Ç Ñ Í É Ð Í Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ç Ù Î Ü Í à Ç Ñ Ð Ý� Ë Ì � ¤ £ � � � £ � � Í £ ¡   �   � � · ¢ Î   � � » ª � ¡ £ � �ë Ý ç Å Æ Ç ) Í É Ê Õ Ò Ü Æ Ì Ð Ë Ç Ü Ç × Ì Ï Ç Ë Ì Ü Ü Ò Ï Ð Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ì Ð Ì Ë Ù Ò Ê Ò Ð Ï Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì É Ï Æ Í Ñ Ò Ï à Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê ËÏ Í Ï Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç Ý Å Æ Ç ? Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ è . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë î Ú Æ ÍÑ Ç Î Í Ñ Ï Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç ) Æ Ò Ç Ö � ñ Ç Õ É Ï Ò Û Ç î Æ Ì Ð Ë Ì à Ï Í Ë Ì à Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Í Ö Ï Æ Ç Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Í Ö Ì Ü Ü Ì Ð Î Ç Õ Ï Ð Í Ö Ï Æ ÇÈ É Ê Ë Ø Ð Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ç " Í Û Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ê Õ Ç Ì Ê Ë ã É Ë Ò Ï ) Í Ù Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ç É Ï Ò Ü Ò Ð Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç ÜÌ Ð Ï Æ Ç Û Ç Æ Ò Õ Ü Ç Ö Í Ñ Í Û Ç Ñ Ð Ç Ç Ò Ê × Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ö É Ê Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ýë Ý ë Å Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ë Ç Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ê Ç Ð Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Î Í Ü Ò Õ à Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Ê Ë Æ Ì Ð É Ü Ï Ò Ù Ì Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï à Ö Í ÑÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ý Å Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ð Ò Ï Ð Ñ Ç Ð Î Í Ê Ð Ò Ô Ò Ü Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ï Æ Ñ Í É × Æ Ï Ì Ó Ò Ê × Ì Î Î Ñ Í Î Ñ Ò Ì Ï ÇÌ Ë Û Ò Õ Ç Ö Ñ Í Ù Ç ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ü Ì Ë Û Ò Ð Ç Ñ Ð î Ð É Î Î Í Ñ Ï Ç Ë Ô à Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê è Æ Í É Ð Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Ç Ì Ù Ýë Ý ä C Ê Õ Ç Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Æ Ì Ð Ô Ç Ç Ê Ð Ç Ï Ì Ï Ï Æ Ç í É Ì Ñ Ï Ç Ñ Ü à Ù Ç Ç Ï Ò Ê × Ð Í Ö Ï Æ Ç ì Ì Ê Ç Ü î Ï Æ Ç Ò Ê èÆ Í É Ð Ç Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ù Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Ç Ì Ù É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ð Ð Ç Õ Ï Í Ñ Ì Ê Ë Ð Ï Í Õ Ó Ð Ç Ü Ç Õ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ê Ì Ë Ò Ð Õ Ñ Ç Ï Ò Í Ê Ì Ñ àÔ Ì Ð Ò Ð Ï Í Ò Ù Î Ü Ç Ù Ç Ê Ï Ï Æ Ç Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ý� Ë Ï ° ¯ £ � � « Ì � ¤ £ � � � £ � � � Ï � Ð £ Ñ £  Àä Ý ç Å Æ Ç . Ç Ð Ï m Í Ñ Ó Ð Æ Ò Ñ Ç ì Ç Ê Ð Ò Í Ê È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Æ Í Ü Ë Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ò Ê È Ò ñ Ç Ë Þ Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï é Ç Õ É Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î � í É Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð îÞ Ê Ë Ç ñ 0 Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë é Ç Õ É Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î L Ì Ê Ì × Ç Ë Ì Ê Ë � Ê Ò Ï Ò Ð Ç Ë È É Ê Ë Ð ß Ò Ê Õ Ü É Ë Ò Ê × ì Ñ Í Î Ç Ñ Ï à � Ê Ò Ï Å Ñ É Ð Ï Ð á îã Ü Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð î Ì Ê Ë ) Ì Ð Æ ? Ç Î Í Ð Ò Ï Ð î Õ Í Û Ç Ñ Ò Ê × Ì Ü Ü Ï Æ Ç Ú Í Ñ Ü Ë Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Ð Ýä Ý ë ã Î Ñ Í Î Í Ñ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Æ Ç Ü Ë Ò Ê � Ù Ç Ñ × Ò Ê × L Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Ð î Ô Í Ï Æ Ï Æ Ñ Í É × ÆË Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë Î Í Í Ü Ç Ë Û Ç Æ Ò Õ Ü Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ò Ê Î Ñ Í Î Ç Ñ Ï Ò Ç Ð Ò Ð Æ Ç Ü Ë Ï Æ Ñ Í É × ÆÎ Í Í Ü Ç Ë È É Ê Ë Ð Ýä Ý ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ò Ê E Ç Ë × Ç È É Ê Ë Ð î ì Ñ Ò Û Ì Ï Ç � í É Ò Ï à È É Ê Ë Ð î Þ Ê Ö Ñ Ì Ð Ï Ñ É Õ Ï É Ñ Ç È É Ê Ë Ð Ì Ê Ë) É Ñ Ñ Ç Ê Õ à È É Ê Ë Ð Ú Æ Ò Õ Æ î Ï Í × Ç Ï Æ Ç Ñ Ú Ò Ï Æ ì Ñ Í Î Ç Ñ Ï à î Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Õ Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ë Ì Ð ã Ü Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ýä Ý 3 Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ê Í Ï Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ë Ò Ñ Ç Õ Ï Ü à Ò Ê É Ê í É Í Ï Ç Ë Õ Í Ù Î Ì Ê Ò Ç Ð î Ì Ð Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Î Ñ Ò Û Ì Ï Ç Ç í É Ò Ï àÒ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Ì Ó Ç Ê Û Ò Ì Ì Î Í Ñ Ï Ö Í Ü Ò Í Í Ö Ö É Ê Ë Ð Ý
Page 178



ä Ý æ é Ï Í Õ Ó Ü Ç Ê Ë Ò Ê × Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ì Õ Ï Ò Û Ç Ü à Î É Ñ Ð É Ç Ë É Î Ï Í Ï Æ Ç ä æ  Ü Ò Ù Ò Ï Ì Ð Î Ç Ñ Ù Ò Ï Ï Ç Ë É Ê Ë Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç/ Ç × É Ü Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ý Å Æ Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ò Ê Ò Ï Ò Ì Ü Ü à Ì × Ñ Ç Ç Ë Ï Æ Ò Ð Í Ê ë � C Õ Ï Í Ô Ç Ñ ë � � æ î Ì Ê ËÕ Í Ê Ð Ò Ë Ç Ñ Ð Ï Æ Ò Ð Ë Ç Õ Ò Ð Ò Í Ê Ì Ê Ê É Ì Ü Ü à Ý¦ Ë Ð ¢  ¢ � ¡ £ Ð £ � Ò £ £ � Í   « « £ ª £ � � � ° ¯ £ � � « Ì � ¤ £ � � � £ � �3 Ý ç Å Æ Ç Ô Ò × × Ç Ð Ï Î Ñ Í Î Í Ñ Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ò Ê � í É Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ï à Î Ç Í Ö Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê ÏÔ Ò Ì Ð Ò Ð Ò Ê Ï Ç Ê Ë Ç Ë Ï Í Ù Ì ñ Ò Ù Ò Ð Ç × Ñ Í Ú Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Û Ì Ü É Ç Í Ö Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ð Í Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ Ç Ü Í Ê × Ï Ç Ñ Ù Ý3 Ý ë È Ò ñ Ç Ë Þ Ê Ï Ç Ñ Ç Ð Ï é Ç Õ É Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î Þ Ê Ë Ç ñ 0 Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë é Ç Õ É Ñ Ò Ï Ò Ç Ð î ã Ü Ï Ç Ñ Ê Ì Ï Ò Û Ç Þ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ê Ë ) Ì Ð Æ ? Ç Î Í Ð Ò Ï ÐÚ Ò Ü Ü Ù Ì Ó Ç É Î Ï Æ Ç Ô Ì Ü Ì Ê Õ Ç Í Ö Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ý Å Æ Ç Ë Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ô É Ï Ò Í Ê Í Ö Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ô Ç Ï Ú Ç Ç Ê Ï Æ Ç Ì Ð Ð Ç ÏÕ Ü Ì Ð Ð Ç Ð Ú Ò Ü Ü Û Ì Ñ à Ô Ì Ð Ç Ë Í Ê Î Ç Ñ Õ Ç Ò Û Ç Ë Ç Õ Í Ê Í Ù Ò Õ Ì Ê Ë Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Õ Í Ê Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ý3 Ý ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ø Ð Î Ü Ì Ê Ê Ç Ë Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Ì Ü Ü Í Õ Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ð Ï Ñ Ì Ï Ç × à Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç Ü Ò Ê Ó Ç Ë Ï Í Ì Ö É Ê Ë è Ð Î Ç Õ Ò Ö Ò Õ Ô Ç Ê Õ Æ Ù Ì Ñ Ó îÌ Ê Ë Ö Í Ñ ë � ç 3 1 ç æ Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Ò Ü Ü Ò Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ú Ò Ï Æ Ò Ê Ï Æ Ç Ö Í Ü Ü Í Ú Ò Ê × Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Õ Æ Ì Ð Ð Ç Ï Õ Ü Ì Ð Ð Ý? Ç Î Ç Ê Ë Ò Ê × Í Ê Ù Ì Ñ Ó Ç Ï Õ Í Ê Ë Ò Ï Ò Í Ê Ð î Ï Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ù Ì à Ð Ï Ñ Ì à Í É Ï Ð Ò Ë Ç Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Í Ê Í Õ Õ Ì Ð Ò Í Ê ÐÔ Ç Ö Í Ñ Ç Ì Ë â É Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï Ð Ì Ñ Ç Ù Ì Ë Ç Ï Í Ñ Ç Õ Ï Ò Ö à Ï Æ Ç Ð Ò Ï É Ì Ï Ò Í Ê Ý Å Æ Ò Ð Ï Ì Ô Ü Ç Ú Ò Ü Ü Ô Ç É Î Ë Ì Ï Ç Ë Ú Æ Ç Ê Ç Û Ç Ñ Ï Æ ÇÞ Ê Û Ç Ð Ï Ù Ç Ê Ï ã Ë Û Ò Ð Í Ñ à ì Ì Ê Ç Ü Ë Ç Õ Ò Ë Ç Ð Í Ê Õ Æ Ì Ê × Ç Ð Ï Í Ï Æ Ç Õ Í Ê Ï Ñ Í Ü Ñ Ì Ê × Ç Ð ÓÁ ¢ � � £ ÔÂ [ \ X Z Õ ¼ [ e P h ' � Õ ð (Ö Æ � V × ] X h \ e ] _ ] Z e Ä V h e Z ð Õ $Ö Æ Ø \ X ] × Ù V \ È ] X Ä V h e Z ð Õ $� [ _ ` [ _ P e ] Â [ \ X Z ' Õ #Ä h [ S P h Â [ \ X Z ' Õ Ä¾ � ^ V e V ] Z Õ ¼ [ e P h Ä # ï Ä Õ # ð ï ÄÖ Æ ¾ � ^ V e V ] Z ÿ ( Õ � (Ç Ú ] _ Z ] P Z ¾ � ^ V e V ] Z ð Ä Õ ÿ Ä
Page 179



Á ¢ � � £ Ôd _ [ ` ] _ e � Ö \ V e ¼ _ ^ Z e Z ÿ Õ #d _ V Ú P e ] ¾ � ^ V e � ÿ Õ #d _ V Ú P e ] ¾ � ^ V e � Ø \ c _ P Z e _ ^ g e ^ _ ] ( Õ �Û ] X a ] � ^ \ X Z ' Õ ÄÙ V Z e ] X W h e ] _ \ P e V Ú ] Z Ö Æ ( Õ ðÙ V Z e ] X W h e ] _ \ P e V Ú ] Z Ç f ( Õ ð� P Z b ( Õ ð¨ Ë Á   � ÎÜ Ý Þ ß à á â ã â á â ä å æ â ä ç è é ê å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ì à æ é í à î â à à í é ê å ï ð ã ñ ò â î î ó å ô à ã é â ã ð õ î î ö á à ã â é à æ å ñ õ ã ñ æ å ë â å ò å ñ èõ ã ñ é ê å ì à æ é í à î â à ò â î î ó å ò å î î ñ â ë å æ ä â í â å ñ õ ä å ë â ñ å ã ô å ñ ó ö é ê å í õ ô é é ê õ é é ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä å ø ð â é ö ê à î ñ â ã ù ä õ æ åä ì æ å õ ñ õ ô æ à ä ä á à æ å é ê õ ã ú û û ü ý ô à á ì õ ã â å ä è þ û û í à æ å â ù ã ô à á ì õ ã â å ä è õ ã ñ õ æ õ ã ù å à í ð ã â é é æ ð ä é ä õ ã ñá õ ã õ ù å ñ í ð ã ñ ä ÝÜ Ý ÿ � â ä ç ò â î î õ î ä à ó å ô à ã é æ à î î å ñ ó ö æ å ë â å ò â ã ù à ã õ ô à ã é â ã ð à ð ä ó õ ä â ä é ê å æ â ä ç õ é é õ ô ê å ñ é à é ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä õ ä ä å éõ î î à ô õ é â à ã æ å î õ é â ë å é à é ê å í ð ã ñ � ä ì å ô â í â ô ó å ã ô ê á õ æ ç è é à å ã ä ð æ å é ê õ é õ ã ö á õ � à æ ñ â ë å æ ù å ã ô å í æ à á é ê åó å ã ô ê á õ æ ç â ä õ ô ô å ì é õ ó î å Ý � å æ ô å æ � ã ë å ä é á å ã é � à ã ä ð î é â ã ù ô à á ì î å é å ñ õ ã ÷ � ã ë å ä é á å ã é � é æ õ é å ù ö � å ë â å ò ÷ í à æ� � 	 ï â ã ÿ û û 
 è õ ã ñ é ê â ä ê õ ä ì æ à ë â ñ å ñ ñ å é õ â î ä à í é ê å æ â ä ç ä õ ä ä à ô â õ é å ñ ò â é ê õ ñ à ì é â ã ù é ê å í ð ã ñ � ä ì å ô â í â ôó å ã ô ê á õ æ ç õ ã ñ ë õ æ â õ é â à ã ä é à â é ÝÜ Ý ú � ð ä é à ñ â õ ã æ â ä ç â ä ô à ã é æ à î î å ñ é ê æ à ð ù ê ô à ã é â ã ð à ð ä á à ã â é à æ â ã ù õ ã ñ ì å æ â à ñ â ô æ å ë â å ò à í é ê å ô ð ä é à ñ â õ îõ æ æ õ ã ù å á å ã é ä ÝÜ Ý � � â ä ç â ä õ î ä à á à ã â é à æ å ñ â ã æ å î õ é â à ã é à é ê å í ð ã ñ â ã ù ì à ä â é â à ã à í é ê å ï ð ã ñ õ ã ñ é ê å â ã ë å ä é á å ã éæ å ø ð â æ å á å ã é ä é ê õ é í î à ò í æ à á â é è â ã ô à ã � ð ã ô é â à ã ò â é ê é ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä � ô é ð õ æ öÜ Ý Ü � à ð ã é å æ � ì õ æ é ö õ ã ñ ô õ ä ê á õ ã õ ù å á å ã é æ â ä ç â ä ô à ã é æ à î î å ñ ó ö é ê å â ã � ê à ð ä å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é á õ ã õ ù å á å ã éé å õ á é ê æ à ð ù ê é ê å ä å é é â ã ù à í õ ì ì æ à ì æ â õ é å î â á â é ä í à æ å  ì à ä ð æ å ò â é ê õ ã ö â ã ñ â ë â ñ ð õ î à æ ù õ ã â ä õ é â à ã Ý
Page 180



� Ë ® � ¯ £ ¡ � £ À Á £ � � ª � � � Ì � ¤ £ � � � £ � � �� Ý Þ ß ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ì à æ é í à î â à ò â î î ó å õ ô é â ë å î ö á õ ã õ ù å ñ ó ö â ã é å æ ã õ î á õ ã õ ù å æ ä è ä ð ì ì à æ é å ñ ó ö é ê åå  é å æ ã õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é õ ñ ë â ä å æ ä è õ ã ñ é ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä õ ã ã ð õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é æ å é ð æ ã ò â î î ó å á å õ ä ð æ å ñ õ ù õ â ã ä é é ê åí ð ã ñ � ä ì å ô â í â ô ó å ã ô ê á õ æ ç Ý ß ê å å  ì å ô é å ñ æ å é ð æ ã à ã â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ä ò â î î ó å ä ð ô ê õ ä é à õ ô ê â å ë å � û Ý Ü � ì å æõ ã ã ð á õ ó à ë å é ê å í ð ã ñ � ä ì å ô â í â ô ó å ã ô ê á õ æ ç õ ã ã ð õ î â ä å ñ à ë å æ ú � ö å õ æ æ à î î â ã ù ì å æ â à ñ ä è õ ã ñ î â ã ç å ñ é à õ ãð ã ñ å æ � ì å æ í à æ á õ ã ô å î â á â é à í Þ Ý Ü � õ ù õ â ã ä é é ê å ó å ã ô ê á õ æ ç â ã õ ã ö à ã å ö å õ æ è õ ä á å õ ä ð æ å ñ â ã ñ å ì å ã ñ å ã é î ö ó öé ê å � � � à á ì õ ã ö Ý� Ë Á £ ¢    � ¢ �   � � � « Ì � ¤ £ � � � £ � � �þ Ý Þ ß ê å á õ � à æ â é ö à í â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ä é à ó å ê å î ñ ò â î î ó å â ã í â  å ñ â ã é å æ å ä é ä å ô ð æ â é â å ä õ ã ñ å ø ð â é â å ä é ê õ é õ æ å ø ð à é å ñà ã æ å ô à ù ã â ä å ñ ä é à ô ç á õ æ ç å é ä è õ ã ñ á õ ö ó å å õ ä â î ö æ å õ î â ä å ñ â í æ å ø ð â æ å ñ Ý ß ê å î â ø ð â ñ â é ö â ã à é ê å æ õ ä ä å é ô î õ ä ä å äë õ æ â å ä å ã à æ á à ð ä î ö Ý� Ë Ï ª ¢ � � ¢ ¡ �   � � � � � � �
 Ý Þ ß ê å â ã � ê à ð ä å é å õ á à í â ã ë å ä é á å ã é á õ ã õ ù å æ ä ð é â î â ä å õ ô à æ å î â ä é à í ó æ à ç å æ ä é à ì æ à ë â ñ å õ ñ å õ î â ã ù ä å æ ë â ô åí à æ ä ê õ æ å é æ õ ã ä õ ô é â à ã ä ð ã ñ å æ é õ ç å ã Ý � à á á â ä ä â à ã ì õ â ñ é à õ î î ó æ à ç å æ ä à ã ü ý õ ã ñ � ë å æ ä å õ ä ä ê õ æ åé æ õ ã ä õ ô é â à ã ä õ æ å õ é ô à á ì å é â é â ë å æ õ é å ä ã å ù à é â õ é å ñ ó ö é ê å â ã � ê à ð ä å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é á õ ã õ ù å æ ä Ý ß ê å æ å õ æ å ã àä à í é ô à á á â ä ä â à ã ä à æ ô à á á â ä ä â à ã æ å ô õ ì é ð æ å ì æ à ù æ õ á á å ä Ý
 Ý ÿ ß æ õ ã ä õ ô é â à ã í å å ä õ ã ñ ô ð ä é à ñ ö í å å ä õ æ å ì õ â ñ é à � � � � í à æ é æ õ ã ä õ ô é â à ã ä à ã é å æ á ä õ ù æ å å ñ ò â é ê � � � �ð ã ñ å æ é ê å ô à ã é æ õ ô é í à æ ó õ ã ç â ã ù ä å æ ë â ô å ä Ý� Ë � � ¡   ¢   ° Á £ � ¯ � � �   ¸  £ Ì � ¤ £ � � � £ � �� Ý Þ � ã ë å ä é á å ã é ñ å ô â ä â à ã ä õ æ å é õ ç å ã ó õ ä å ñ à ã í â ã õ ã ô â õ î õ ã ñ ô à á á å æ ô â õ î ô à ã ä â ñ å æ õ é â à ã ä ä à õ ä é à ö â å î ñ é ê åó å ä é æ å é ð æ ã ó ö ò õ ö à í â ã ô à á å õ ã ñ ô õ ì â é õ î õ ì ì æ å ô â õ é â à ã Ý � í â é â ä ä ê à ò ã é ê õ é ì õ æ é â ô ð î õ æ é ö ì å ä à í ä à ô â õ î èå ã ë â æ à ã á å ã é õ î õ ã ñ å é ê â ô õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ô õ ã ì æ à ñ ð ô å õ é î å õ ä é ô à á ì õ æ õ ó î å æ å é ð æ ã ä è é ê å ã é ê å ï ð ã ñ ò â î î â ã ë å ä éâ ã ä ð ô ê ô à á ì õ ã â å ä õ ä ì õ æ é à í é ê å ã à æ á õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ì æ à ô å ä ä Ý� Ý ÿ ß ê å ë à é â ã ù ì à î â ô ö à í é ê å � å ä é � à æ ç ä ê â æ å 	 å ã ä â à ã ï ð ã ñ â ä ë â å ò å ñ õ ä õ í ð ã ñ õ á å ã é õ î ô à ã é æ â ó ð é â à ãé à ò õ æ ñ ä ä à ô â õ î î ö æ å ä ì à ã ä â ó î å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é Ý ß ê å ï ð ã ñ â ä ô à á á â é é å ñ é à å ã ä ð æ â ã ù é ê õ é é ê å ô à á ì õ ã â å ä â ã ò ê â ô êâ é ê õ ä õ ä ê õ æ å ê à î ñ â ã ù õ ñ à ì é ä à ð ã ñ ì æ â ã ô â ì î å ä à í ô à æ ì à æ õ é å æ å ä ì à ã ä â ó â î â é ö è ì õ æ é â ô ð î õ æ î ö â ã æ å î õ é â à ã é àå ã ë â æ à ã á å ã é õ î õ ã ñ å á ì î à ö á å ã é ä é õ ã ñ õ æ ñ ä Ý ß ê å ï ð ã ñ ò â î î ð é â î â ä å â é ä ä ê õ æ å ê à î ñ â ã ù ò ê å æ å ë å æ ì à ä ä â ó î å èé ê æ à ð ù ê é ê å ë à é â ã ù ì à î â ô ö õ ã ñ å ã ù õ ù å á å ã é è é à å  å æ é â ã í î ð å ã ô å à ã é ê à ä å ô à á ì õ ã â å ä í õ î î â ã ù ä ê à æ é à íõ ô ô å ì é õ ó î å ä é õ ã ñ õ æ ñ ä Ý� Ý ú ß ê å � � 	 ï â ä õ á å á ó å æ à í é ê å � à ô õ î � ð é ê à æ â é ö 	 å ã ä â à ã ï ð ã ñ ï à æ ð á � � � 	 ï ï � è õ ä ì å ô â õ î â ã é å æ å ä é ù æ à ð ìà í é ê å � à ô õ î � à ë å æ ã á å ã é � ä ä à ô â õ é â à ã è ò ê â ô ê ô à á ì æ â ä å ä à ë å æ Ü û î à ô õ î õ ð é ê à æ â é ö ì å ã ä â à ã í ð ã ñ ä ò â é êô à á ó â ã å ñ õ ä ä å é ä à í � Þ ÿ û ó â î î â à ã Ý ß ê å ï à æ ð á å  â ä é ä é à ì æ à á à é å é ê å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é â ã é å æ å ä é ä à í î à ô õ î õ ð é ê à æ â é öì å ã ä â à ã í ð ã ñ ä è õ ã ñ â ã ì õ æ é â ô ð î õ æ é à á õ  â á â ä å é ê å â æ â ã í î ð å ã ô å õ ä ä ê õ æ å ê à î ñ å æ ä é à ì æ à á à é å ô à æ ì à æ õ é å ä à ô â õ îæ å ä ì à ã ä â ó â î â é ö õ ã ñ ê â ù ê ä é õ ã ñ õ æ ñ ä à í ô à æ ì à æ õ é å ù à ë å æ ã õ ã ô å õ á à ã ù ä é é ê å ô à á ì õ ã â å ä â ã ò ê â ô ê é ê å ö â ã ë å ä é Ý� Ý � ß ê å � � 	 ï â ä õ î ä à õ á å á ó å æ à í é ê å � ã ä é â é ð é â à ã õ î � ã ë å ä é à æ ä � æ à ð ì à ã � î â á õ é å � ê õ ã ù å � � � � � � � Ý ß ê å � � � � �ä å å ç ä é à ì æ à á à é å õ ó å é é å æ ð ã ñ å æ ä é õ ã ñ â ã ù à í é ê å â á ì î â ô õ é â à ã ä à í ô î â á õ é å ô ê õ ã ù å õ á à ã ù ä é â é ä á å á ó å æ äõ ã ñ à é ê å æ â ã ä é â é ð é â à ã õ î â ã ë å ä é à æ ä è õ ã ñ é à å ã ô à ð æ õ ù å ô à á ì õ ã â å ä õ ã ñ á õ æ ç å é ä â ã ò ê â ô ê â é ä á å á ó å æ ä â ã ë å ä é
Page 181



é à õ ñ ñ æ å ä ä õ ã ö á õ é å æ â õ î æ â ä ç ä õ ã ñ à ì ì à æ é ð ã â é â å ä é à é ê å â æ ó ð ä â ã å ä ä å ä õ ä ä à ô â õ é å ñ ò â é ê ô î â á õ é å ô ê õ ã ù å õ ã ñõ ä ê â í é é à õ î à ò å æ ô õ æ ó à ã å ô à ã à á ö Ý� Ý Ü ß ê å � � 	 ï í â æ ä é ó å ô õ á å õ ä â ù ã õ é à æ ö é à é ê å � õ æ ó à ã  â ä ô î à ä ð æ å 	 æ à � å ô é � �  	 � â ã ÿ û û þ Ý ß ê å �  	 ä å å ç äâ ã í à æ á õ é â à ã í æ à á à ë å æ ÿ è þ Ü û ô à á ì õ ã â å ä ò à æ î ñ � ò â ñ å à ã é ê å â æ � æ å å ã ê à ð ä å � õ ä ! á â ä ä â à ã ä Ý� � Ë ® � £ ª ¡   � £ � « Á   � ¬ � � � � � ¢ ¡ ¬ £ À � � Ì � ¤ £ � � � £ � � �Þ û Ý Þ ß ê å � å ä é � à æ ç ä ê â æ å 	 å ã ä â à ã ï ð ã ñ ò â î î å  å æ ô â ä å â é ä ë à é â ã ù æ â ù ê é ä õ é é ê å � ã ã ð õ î õ ã ñ !  é æ õ à æ ñ â ã õ æ ö� å ã å æ õ î � å å é â ã ù ä à í õ î î ü ý ô à á ì õ ã â å ä è ! ð æ à ì å õ ã ô à á ì õ ã â å ä ò â é ê â ã é ê å ! ð æ à é à ì ú û û è ü � ô à á ì õ ã â å ä â ãé ê å � " 	 Ü û û è õ ã ñ # õ ì õ ã å ä å ô à á ì õ ã â å ä â ã é ê å ß � 	 � $ â ã ñ å  è õ ã ñ ô à á ì õ ã â å ä â ã õ î î à é ê å æ ô à ð ã é æ â å ä è â ã ò ê â ô êé ê å ï ð ã ñ ê õ ä õ ä ê õ æ å ê à î ñ â ã ù Ý ß ê å ë à é â ã ù ì à î â ô ö é à ó å õ ñ à ì é å ñ ó ö é ê å ï ð ã ñ õ é é ê å ä å á å å é â ã ù ä ò â î î ó åó õ ä å ñ à ã é ê å î õ é å ä é ÷ � ê õ æ å ê à î ñ å æ � ð â ñ å î â ã å ä ÷ â ä ä ð å ñ ó ö é ê å 	 å ã ä â à ã ä õ ã ñ � ã ë å ä é á å ã é � å ä å õ æ ô ê� à ã ä ð î é õ ã é ä � â á â é å ñ � 	 � � � � è õ ã â ã ñ å ì å ã ñ å ã é õ ñ ë â ä å æ é à é ê å ì å ã ä â à ã ä â ã ñ ð ä é æ ö ò ê à ì æ à ë â ñ å ì à î â ô ö æ å ä å õ æ ô êõ ã ñ õ ã õ î ö ä â ä à ã ä ê õ æ å ê à î ñ å æ â ä ä ð å ä Ý ß ê å ä å ÷ � ê õ æ å ê à î ñ å æ � ð â ñ å î â ã å ä ÷ å ã ô à á ì õ ä ä ì æ â ã ô â ì î å ä à í é ê å ü ý� à æ ì à æ õ é å � à ë å æ ã õ ã ô å � à ñ å ì ð ó î â ä ê å ñ ó ö é ê å ï â ã õ ã ô â õ î � å ì à æ é â ã ù � à ð ã ô â î Ý  å é õ â î ä à í é ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä ë à é â ã ùì à î â ô ö è õ ã ñ â é ä ë à é â ã ù õ ô é â ë â é ö â ä ì ð ó î â ä ê å ñ à ã é ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä ò å ó ä â é å ÝÞ û Ý ÿ � ì å ô â õ î æ å ä à î ð é â à ã ä õ é ü ý ô à á ì õ ã â å ä õ æ å ë à é å ñ à ã ó ö õ ù æ å å á å ã é ò â é ê é ê å � ã ë å ä é á å ã é � ñ ë â ä à æ ö 	 õ ã å îó õ ä å ñ ð ì à ã ù ð â ñ õ ã ô å í æ à á é ê å � � 	 ï ï õ ã ñ 	 � � � Ý Þ û Ý ú ß ê å ï ð ã ñ ò â î î ã à æ á õ î î ö é õ ç å ð ì â é ä å ã é â é î å á å ã é é àæ â ù ê é ä â ä ä ð å ä ò ê å ã à í í å æ å ñ õ é õ ñ â ä ô à ð ã é é à é ê å ô ð æ æ å ã é á õ æ ç å é ì æ â ô å Ý� � Ë · ° � £ ª � % Á £ ¯ � ª �Þ Þ Ý Þ & ' ( ) ) ) * + , - . / 0 - 1 ' 2 - ' + 3 / 2 2 4 5 5 4 / ' - 6 7 8 9 - 0 4 - : / ; & ' 5 + 4 + < + 4 / ' 7 = & ' 0 - 5 + 2 - ' + 4 ' + , - > ' 4 + - 6ý â ã ? 6 / 2 @ A B C 7 < = D B ' - 1 5 / ; . 7 1 + 2 / 1 - E < ' 6 D 7 ' 7 ? - 2 - ' + . 1 / < F G C 7 < = D B ' - 1 5 F < A = 4 5 , - 6 + , - / < + 3 / 2 -à í ê â ä æ å ë â å ò â ã õ æ å ì à æ é â ã � õ æ ô ê ÿ û û Þ Ý � ã æ å ä ì à ã ä å é à é ê å ì æ à ì à ä õ î ä ô à ã é õ â ã å ñ â ã é ê å æ å ë â å ò è é ê å� à ë å æ ã á å ã é â ä ä ð å ñ õ ä å é à í â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ì æ â ã ô â ì î å ä Ý � â ã ô å é ê å ã � � ß æ å õ ä ð æ ö ê õ ä ð ã ñ å æ é õ ç å ã õ æ å ë â å ò à íé ê å ì æ â ã ô â ì î å ä í à î î à ò â ã ù õ ô à ã ä ð î é õ é â à ã è ò ê â ô ê ò õ ä ó õ ä å ñ à ã õ ä é ð ñ ö ô à á á â ä ä â à ã å ñ ó ö é ê å � à ë å æ ã á å ã éõ ã ñ ô õ æ æ â å ñ à ð é ó ö é ê å H õ é â à ã õ î � ä ä à ô â õ é â à ã à í 	 å ã ä â à ã ï ð ã ñ Ý ß ê å à ð é ô à á å à í é ê å ô à ã ä ð î é õ é â à ã ê õ ä ó å å ãé à ì æ à ñ ð ô å õ ä á õ î î å æ ã ð á ó å æ à í ê â ù ê � î å ë å î ì æ â ã ô â ì î å ä è õ ã ñ é ê å ö ô à ë å æ é ê å ä â  õ æ å õ ä à í å í í å ô é â ë å ñ å ô â ä â à ãá õ ç â ã ù I ô î å õ æ à ó � å ô é â ë å ä I æ â ä ç õ ã ñ î â õ ó â î â é â å ä I ì å æ í à æ á õ ã ô å õ ä ä å ä ä á å ã é I æ å ä ì à ã ä â ó î å à ò ã å æ ä ê â ì I õ ã ñé æ õ ã ä ì õ æ å ã ô ö õ ã ñ æ å ì à æ é â ã ù ÝÞ Þ Ý ÿ ß ê å å  é å ã é é à ò ê â ô ê � � 	 ï ê õ ä õ ñ à ì é å ñ é ê å ä å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ì æ â ã ô â ì î å ä â ä ñ å ä ô æ â ó å ñ â ã é ê å í à î î à ò â ã ùì õ æ õ ù æ õ ì ê ä â ã õ ô ô à æ ñ õ ã ô å ò â é ê é ê å ù ð â ñ õ ã ô å â ä ä ð å ñ ó ö é ê å � å ô æ å é õ æ ö à í � é õ é å í à æ � à á á ð ã â é â å ä õ ã ñ � à ô õ î� à ë å æ ã á å ã é Ý� � ® « « £ ¡ �   ¤ £ Í £ ¡   �   � � ¥ · ¢ Î   � �Þ ÿ Ý Þ ß ê å � ã ë å ä é á å ã é 	 õ ã å î å ã ô à á ì õ ä ä å ä õ æ õ ã ù å à í å  ì å æ é â ä å è ä ð ì ì à æ é å ñ ó ö å  é å æ ã õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é õ ñ ë â ä å æ äõ ã ñ é ê å â ã � ê à ð ä å é å õ á à í â ã ë å ä é á å ã é á õ ã õ ù å æ ä Ý � ã í õ ô é è é ê å å  é å æ ã õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é õ ñ ë â ä å æ ä õ ã ñ ä å ã â à æâ ã ë å ä é á å ã é á õ ã õ ù å æ ä õ é é å ã ñ õ î î á å å é â ã ù ä à í é ê å 	 õ ã å î ä à õ ä é à ì æ à ë â ñ å é ê å ã å ô å ä ä õ æ ö å  ì å æ é õ ñ ë â ô å é àä ð ì ì à æ é é ê å 	 õ ã å î á å á ó å æ ä â ã ô à á â ã ù é à é ê å â æ ñ å ô â ä â à ã ä Ý � æ å õ é å á ì ê õ ä â ä â ä ì î õ ô å ñ à ã é æ õ â ã â ã ù í à æ 	 õ ã å îá å á ó å æ ä è õ ã ñ õ ã ð á ó å æ à í â ã â é â õ é â ë å ä à ã é ê â ä í æ à ã é ê õ ë å ó å å ã è õ ã ñ ô à ã é â ã ð å é à ó å è ñ å ë å î à ì å ñ Ý � é é å á ì é äõ æ å ó å â ã ù á õ ñ å é à å ã ä ð æ å é ê õ é 	 õ ã å î á å á ó å æ ä ê õ ë å õ á â ã â á ð á é å ã ð æ å à í õ ì ì à â ã é á å ã é à í õ é î å õ ä é é ê æ å åö å õ æ ä à ã é ê å 	 õ ã å î ä à õ ä é à å ã ä ð æ å ô à ã é â ã ð â é ö õ ã ñ õ ó ð â î ñ ð ì à í å  ì å æ â å ã ô å Ý � ã õ ã ã ð õ î ó ð ä â ã å ä ä ì î õ ã í à æé ê å 	 õ ã å î â ä ì æ à ñ ð ô å ñ Ý
Page 182



� � Ë �  £ ¢ ª J ¸ K £ ¡ �   ¤ £ �Þ ú Ý Þ � å á ó å æ ä à í é ê å 	 õ ã å î é õ ç å õ î à ã ù � é å æ á ë â å ò â ã ä å é é â ã ù â ã ë å ä é á å ã é à ó � å ô é â ë å ä Ý � ã ë å ä é á å ã é/ A L - 3 + 4 0 - 5 7 1 - 5 - + ; / 1 + , - E < ' 6 4 + 5 - = ; * : , 4 3 , , 7 0 - 6 < - 1 - ? 7 1 6 + / + , - E < ' 6 @ 5 M + 7 + - 2 - ' + / ; & ' 0 - 5 + 2 - ' +	 æ â ã ô â ì î å ä õ ã ñ ï ð ã ñ â ã ù � é æ õ é å ù ö � é õ é å á å ã é Ý � ã ë å ä é á å ã é æ å é ð æ ã é õ æ ù å é ä õ æ å õ î ä à ä å é í à æ é ê å á õ ã õ ù å æ ä õ ã ñå  é å æ ã õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é õ ñ ë â ä å æ ä â ã à æ ñ å æ é à å ã ô à ð æ õ ù å õ ñ ñ å ñ ë õ î ð å ô à á á å ã ä ð æ õ é å ò â é ê õ á å õ ä ð æ å ñ õ ã ñô à ã é æ à î î å ñ î å ë å î à í ë à î õ é â î â é ö Ý� ¦ Ë Á   � Î ¢ � À N   ¢ ¸      �   £ �Þ � Ý Þ 	 õ ã å î á å á ó å æ ä í à ô ð ä å ã é â æ å î ö à ã õ ä ä å é õ î î à ô õ é â à ã è ò â é ê ñ õ ö � é à � ñ õ ö ä é à ô ç ä å î å ô é â à ã î å í é é à é ê åñ â ä ô æ å é â à ã à í é ê å â ã � ê à ð ä å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é á õ ã õ ù å æ ä Ý ß ê å � ã ë å ä é á å ã é 	 õ ã å î ê õ ä ô à á á â ä ä â à ã å ñ â ã ñ å ì å ã ñ å ã éõ ä ä å é õ ã ñ î â õ ó â î â é ö ä é ð ñ â å ä í æ à á é â á å é à é â á å é à ì æ à ë â ñ å ô à á á å ã é à ã é ê å ô ð æ æ å ã é õ ä ä å é ì à î â ô ö õ ã ñõ ä ä à ô â õ é å ñ æ â ä ç ä Ý � ô é â ë å á õ ã õ ù å á å ã é â ä õ ñ à ì é å ñ ò â é ê õ ì ì æ à ì æ â õ é å æ â ä ç ô à ã é æ à î ä õ ä æ å í î å ô é å ñ â ã õ ò å î î �ñ â ë å æ ä â í â å ñ ì à æ é í à î â à à í â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ä O� ¨ Ë » £ ª « � ª � ¢ � ¡ £ � � � £ � � � £ � �Þ Ü Ý Þ ß ê å 	 õ ã å î í à æ á õ î î ö á à ã â é à æ ä é ê å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é ì å æ í à æ á õ ã ô å à í é ê å ï ð ã ñ õ ã ã ð õ î î ö õ é à ã å à í â é äá å å é â ã ù ä è õ ã ñ õ ã õ ä ä å ä ä á å ã é â ä á õ ñ å à í é ê å â ã � , / < 5 - 2 7 ' 7 ? - 1 5 @ 7 ' 6 - P + - 1 ' 7 = 4 ' 0 - 5 + 2 - ' + 7 6 0 4 5 - 1 5 @ì å æ í à æ á õ ã ô å õ ù õ â ã ä é é ê å â ã ë å ä é á å ã é é õ æ ù å é æ å é ð æ ã Ý � â ã ô å ÿ û û Ü é ê å ï ð ã ñ ê õ ä ð ä å ñ õ í ð ã ñ � ä ì å ô â í â ôó å ã ô ê á õ æ ç é à ô à á ì õ æ å õ ô é ð õ î õ ä ä å é õ î î à ô õ é â à ã õ ã ñ â ã ë å ä é á å ã é æ å é ð æ ã ä Ý � ì å ô â í â ô ì å æ í à æ á õ ã ô å õ ã ñë à î õ é â î â é ö é õ æ ù å é ä õ æ å ù â ë å ã é à é ê å � å ñ ù å ï ð ã ñ ä á õ ã õ ù å æ ä â ã ò ê â ô ê � � 	 ï â ã ë å ä é ä Ý � æ æ õ ã ù å á å ã é ä ê õ ë åó å å ã ì ð é â ã ì î õ ô å í à æ ä å ë å æ õ î ö å õ æ ä ã à ò í à æ é ê å å  é å æ ã õ î â ã ë å ä é á å ã é õ ñ ë â ä å æ ä é à õ ä ä å ä ä é ê å å í í å ô é â ë å ã å ä äà í é ê å 	 õ ã å î â é ä å î í à ã õ ã õ ã ã ð õ î ó õ ä â ä Ý� � Ë Á £ � ¯ � � �   ¸  £ J Ò � £ ª � ¬   ¯Þ � Ý Þ ß ê å � � 	 ï õ ô é â ë å î ö ë à é å ä â é ä ä ê õ æ å ä â ã õ î î ü ý ô à á ì õ ã â å ä è é ê å é à ì ú û û ! ð æ à ì å õ ã ô à á ì õ ã â å ä è é ê å ü �� " 	 Ü û û ô à á ì õ ã â å ä è é ê å # õ ì õ ã å ä å ß � 	 � $ ô à á ì õ ã â å ä õ ã ñ â ã ô à á ì õ ã â å ä â ã õ î î à é ê å æ ô à ð ã é æ â å ä è â ã ò ê â ô ê â éê õ ä õ ä ê õ æ å ê à î ñ â ã ù Ý � � 	 ï õ î ä à � à â ã é î ö å ã ù õ ù å ä ò â é ê ô à á ì õ ã â å ä é ê æ à ð ù ê â é ä á å á ó å æ ä ê â ì à í é ê å � à ô õ î� ð é ê à æ â é ö 	 å ã ä â à ã ï ð ã ñ ï à æ ð á è é ê å � ã ä é â é ð é â à ã õ î � ã ë å ä é à æ ä � æ à ð ì à ã � î â á õ é å � ê õ ã ù å è õ ã ñ é ê å � õ æ ó à ã â ä ô î à ä ð æ å 	 æ à � å ô é Ý� � Ë Ï ª ¢ � � ¯ ¢ ª £ � ¡ ° ¢ � À Á £ ¯ � ª �   � �Þ þ Ý Þ ß ê å � é õ é å á å ã é à í � ã ë å ä é á å ã é 	 æ â ã ô â ì î å ä â ä æ å ù ð î õ æ î ö ð ì ñ õ é å ñ õ ã ñ â ä õ ë õ â î õ ó î å à ã é ê å ï ð ã ñ ÷ ä ò å ó ä â é å ÝQ - + 7 4 = 5 / ; + , - E < ' 6 @ 5 0 / + 4 ' ? F / = 4 3 B 7 ' 6 0 / + 4 ' ? 7 3 + 4 0 4 + B 4 5 7 = 5 / F < A = 4 5 , - 6 / ' + , - : - A 5 4 + - G

Page 183



RS TU V WX Y Z[ \ V R ]^ _X _̀ Ŝ S X U \S a W \ U

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

P
age 184



bc de f gh i d j fc

 k l m n op q rp s tu vu w x y x v z m {u v xp zu | { r p } xp z } x ~ � � � xp p � � � r y ~ { x y x v z r v w ~ � �u � z r� x � r p s yu vu w x y x v z u p ~u � z � � z } x �� x �u { { yu vu w x y � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� �� � �� �� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ���   ¡ ¢ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � �£ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ �� � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � �� � ��
 

 

P
age 185



¤ ¥¦ § e f i¦̈̈© j ¨ ª j g¦ c d j « j i ¬ d j fc

 � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � ® � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � °̄ � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� ��

 

 
 

P
age 186



b g¦ c d j « j¦ g e j ¨ ª ¨

 ± i fc f ² j i³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �´ µ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

2 

¶ � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � �

3 

·� � � � � � � � � ³̧ � � � � � � � � ¹º � � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � �

46 

» �� � � � �� � � � � � · � � � � � �� � �

51 

¼ � � � � � � � � ½ ³ » ¾ ° º ¿ À � � �� � � �

 Á f Â j d j i ¬ Â³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �° ·� � � � � � � � � ³̧ � � � � � � � � ¹Ã ³ � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � Ä � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �Å Æ� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ½ �� � � �� � � � ¡ � � � � � � � Ç » · � �� � � � �È É � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � �Ê Æ � � � � � � ·� � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �Ë Æ � � � � � � ·� � � � �� � � � ¡ � � � �� � � �� � � � �º ¿ ·� � � � � � � � � ¼̧ � � � � � �� � � � ¹º Ã ½ � � � � � � � � � » � � �� �Ã º ½ � � �� � � � � �� �� � Ì · ¡ ³ À ¿̄ ºÃ Ã ½� � � � �� � Æ � � � � � � ·� � � � �� � � � ³ � � � � � � � � �� � � �
 

P
age 187



¤¦ i ¥c f Â f Í j i ¬ Â³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �¿̄ ½� � �� � � � ¡ � � � �� � � � � � ½ �� � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � �À̄ Îu � s � � r v � � � yu z r � v p }u � r v w Ï r z } x y ~ { � Ð x �p°̄ Ñ r p u p z x � q x � �� x � ÐÃ̄ Æ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � ��Å̄ ½ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � �È̄ Ì� � �� � ½ Æ � � � � � �º º mu Ð � � { { �u r {Ò � xº È Î �p p � � p x v p r z r� x Ó ~ x �p � vu { Ôu zuÃ ¿ Õ vu Ò z } � � r p x Ô u � � xp p z � ~ x �p � vu { Óp x v p r z r� x Ôu zuÖ¦ Í j ¨ Â ¬ d j× ¦ Ø ©¦ Íh Â ¬ d fe Ù³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �Ë̄ Ì� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � Ú � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � �� � � �� �� � � �� � � �° Ã » �� � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � Ì · ¡ ³Û ¬c ¬ Í¦ e j ¬ Â Ø Á e f «¦̈̈ j fc ¬ Â
Scenario Short name 

21 Greater level of support expected by district councils than other employers 

22 Recruitment and retention of experienced staff  

P
age 188



Scenario Short name 

 49 Key staff on long term absence Ü jc ¬c i¦³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �À º ¢ � � � � � � u � x v o z u { Ïu Ðp r v� � {� x Ô r v � z } x � p x � z r � v p o Ô x � r p r � v yu s r v w ~ � � � xp p xp°̧̄ � ¹°̧̄ � ¹°̧̄ � ¹ ¾£ � � � � � � � � � � � Ä Ì � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � �¾£ � � � � � � � � � � � Ä � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ú � � � � � � � �¾£ � � � � � � � � � � � Ä Æ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � �� �° Å ® � £ �� � � � Æ� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �º ¿ ·� � � � � � � � � ¼̧ � � � � � �� � � � ¹º̄ ¡ � � � � � � �� � · � � � � � � ¢ � � �º À » �� � � �� � � �º Ê ¡ �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� �Ã Å ®� � � � � � Æ� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �Á ¥ Ù̈ j i ¬ Â³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �À Å Ì � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ã À � � �� � � � �� � �� � � � ¼ � � � � � �
 Ý f ² §¦ d j d j× ¦³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �À È Îu � s � � m Þ o p u v Ô �� x �u { { ~ x � � � � yu v � x yu vu w x y x v z � �u y x Ï � � s

P
age 189



Ã È Ì � � �� � � � � � � � ¡ � � � �� � ¢ � � � ³ � � � � � ³ � �� � � �

P
age 190



Ý ḧ d f ²¦ e Ø Ý j d jß ¦ c³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �º ° Æ � � �� � � � ³ � � � � � � � � �� �

 à f i j ¬ Â³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �º � � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � �Á ¬ e dc ¦ ë ¥ j § Ø Ý fc de ¬ i dh ¬ Â³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �À ¿ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³� � � �  � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � á � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � �° Ê ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � �� � ³ � � �� �Ã ° ³� � � �  � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � á � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � â� � � �  � � � � � � � � ¢ � � �© j ¨ ª ¬c ¬ Â Ù̈ j ¨ã §e f « j Â¦ ¬c g d f Â¦ e ¬c i¦

 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � �� � �� � � � � � �£ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ��» � � � � � �£ ¯ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � ��
 

 . 

 

P
age 191



¤ ¥¦ d f § e j ¨ ª ¨ « ¬ i jc Í ä å Á Ü ¬ e ¦ j g¦ c d j « j¦ g ¬̈ æ³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �ç ¶ � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � �è � � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � �é Æ� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ½ �� � � �� � � � ¡ � � � � � � � Ç » · � �� � � � �ế ½� � �� � � � ¡ � � � �� � � � � � ½ �� � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � �� � � �ḉ Ì � � �� � � � �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � �°̄ µ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �À̄ · � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � � �£ � � � � � � � � µ � � � � � � � Æ� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¾� � �� � � � �ç ç � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �À Å Ì � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �°̧̄ � ¹ ¾£ � � � � � � � � � � � Ä � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ú � � � � � � � �è́ ¡ � � � � � � �� � · � � � � � � ¢ � � �è ë Æ � � �� � � � ³ � � � � � � � � �� �º º ¡ � � �� � � � � � � � � �º Ã ½ � � � � � � � � � » � � �� �º Ê ¡ �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� �è ì í � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � �î ê » � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � Ú � � � �� � � � � � � �

P
age 192



³ � � � � � �� ³ �� � � � �� �î ç � � �� � � � �� � �� � � �� � � � � � �î è ½ � � �� � � � � �� �� � Ì · ¡ ³ À ¿̄ ºî î ½� � � � �� � Æ � � � � � � ·� � � � �� � � � ³ � � � � � � � � �� � � �î é ½ � � �� � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �î ï Ì � � �� � � � � � � � ¡ � � � �� � ¢ � � � ³ � � � � � ³ � �� � � �

 
 ð � Ô x z x � y r v x z } x p x � z r � v op u ~ ~ x z r z x z � � r p sñ xu � } � � z } x p òÒ u � xp � v z } x yu z � ró u � x � � v p r Ô x � x Ô z � Ô x � r Ô x r � k l m n u � x ~ � x ~u � x Ô �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� £ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ��

 
  

P
age 193



» � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� º Å � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � À̄ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � À Ã � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ��
 
 
 
 
 

 
A 

     

B 
 9, 19,    54, 55  

C 
 1, 24,  2, 4, 6,  12, 

13, 21, 22, 
26, 41,45,  

 

D 

20,  7, 8, 17,  
31(c), 40, 
42, 46, 50 

10, 31(b), 
43, 44, 
48,,49, 52, 
56 

57 

E 

27  15, 38, 53 3, 5,, 16, 
31(a), 36, 
47, 51 

 

F 
  35   

 IV III II I 

 
Impact   

 
 
  

L
ik

el
ih

o
o
d

 

WYPF Risk profile  July 2014 

P
age 194



© j ¨ ª ² ¬c ¬ Í¦ ²¦ c d ¬c g ² fc j d fe jc Í

 ® � � � � �� � � � » � � �� � ¡ � � � � ®̧ » ¡ � ¹ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � �� � � ��� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �t ô m o p Ï x � x z } x v u w � x x Ô � � � z } �p x � r p sp u | �� x z } x z � { x �u v � x { r v x u v Ô u � x p ~ x � r � r x Ô | x { � Ïõ
 
 ö÷ \ø ù úû ü \ úý þ ÿ� ý � � ú� ù ú �û ø û ÿ _ � ù ú �û � T �û ù � � �ýø � �� ø ÿ� úû � � ø �� _ ÿ� � 	 ø �� � 
 ø � ù ú �û � � �û ù � � � ù �ø ÿ ÿ �� ý ý � úý þ \� � 	 ú �� ÿ � ø û ø ü� �� û ù ø � ù ú �û �� �û ù � � � \� ý � �û ý ú � ú � ú ù� 
 � �ø � ù ú �û T � ú ù ú �ø � ý 	 � �� ý ý 
ø � ù � �ý �� � �� \� � ú� �
 �� � 	� û �� ]� �ÿ ø ù� ý� � � �� �� � � �÷ � �÷ � � � �� �  �÷ ! � " �  � � ! �# � $ � � � � � � � % � & � �  �÷ � $� � # ' �  � � � �÷ � � ! � (� � �÷ � !� � �  �÷ � � �) � � � � �# � $ � � � �*+ !÷ , � % �  (� � � � � � �÷ � % � ) � # �� ) � � !)$ � � � � � � � � & � � �-  � � & & � # � � � ! � �  �  $÷ !�÷ , �÷ ) � # �� ) ! �  . �) & �÷ / � !  �  & � !0 1 1 2 � 3 �  �) � � � ! � �� ! �  4 � � �� � ! � � � � � # 0 1 1�   � ) & � �÷ �  ! �  � � � �÷ � " � 3 � � /5 0� � # � � " � � 3 � �! �) � � �  � % � ) � � ��÷ ) & � !� �÷ ! 6

· 

�÷ � � ! � (� � �÷ � !� � �! �  �  
· 

7� # " � � �� �  � � # 8÷ !�÷ � � � � � � � 9 � � � ! � �  �  

· 

7 � # &� ( � � � � � / $÷ !�) & �÷ / � !  

· 

7 � # &� ( � � � � � / $÷ !: ; < 0

· 

7 � # &� ( � � � � � / $÷ ! = + < 1

· 

2 � � ! � �  � # � � � � !� �+÷ 3 � ! � ) � � � & ! �   � ! �$÷ ! � % � � " �  �÷ = + < 1

· 

> # ) � � � � # (÷ # � �  ! � 3 � � , & !÷ 3 �  �÷ � ÷ $= + < 1 �÷ �) & �÷ / � �  

· 

> # ) � � � � # (÷ # � �  �÷: ; < 0  � � . ! � #� � � #!� � �  , � � % ÷ � % � ! = + < 1& !÷ 3 � # � !  

· 

<÷ � � � � � � � �) & � � ���  �÷ ) � ! �÷ ) & � � � � �  ? @A B C DE F G H I A G E ? JK A L L H M
> � �� � � � /

NO PQRO P

P
age 195



ö÷ \ø ù úû ü \ úý þ ÿ� ý � � ú� ù ú �û ø û ÿ _ � ù ú �û � T �û ù � � �ýø � �� ø ÿ� úû � � ø �� _ ÿ� � 	 ø �� � 
 ø � ù ú �û � � �û ù � � � ù �ø ÿ ÿ �� ý ý � úý þ \� � 	 ú �� ÿ � ø û ø ü� �� û ù ø � ù ú �û �� �û ù � � � \� ý � �û ý ú � ú � ú ù� 
 � �ø � ù ú �û T � ú ù ú �ø � ý 	 � �� ý ý 
ø � ù � �ý �� � �� \� � ú� �
 �� � 	� û �� ]� �ÿ ø ù� ýS � � ' � #� � � �÷ � � � & !÷ &÷ ! � �÷ � ÷ $ � � � � 3 �) �) ( � !  <� ( � � � �  � � % �  � % �) � � � # � % � ( � � � $ � �  ÷ $ ) �) ( � !  % � & � � ! � "� � � ! � � ,  � � � � � !  -, � (  � � �- T U V M HW ? G G B ? XY F F C I G Z H[2 � � !÷ #� � � �÷ � ÷ $ >� �÷ \ � !÷ � ) � � � , � � �� � � ! � �  � ) �) ( � !  % � & * 0� � # ( � �÷ ) �  ) ÷ ! � ) � �� ! � #� � �÷� " � � � " � � # ! � #� � � �÷ � � � � � � � 3 �) �) ( � !  ( / ÷ � �  ÷ � ! � � � "*� � � � � � ( �  � � � � �÷ � , � # � ] �) & �÷ / � !  �̂̂ _ � � � �� # � � " #̀ �  � ! � � � �÷ � � � � �  * ;� ��  + � a !�
· 

0� � #  �÷ &  %÷ , � � "� � � � � $ �÷ ,  ÷ $ ��  %
· 

2 � 3 �  �) � � �  � !� � � " /�÷ �÷ � " � ! �÷ �  �  � � � �, � � % ) � �� ! � � / & !÷ $ � � �
· 

0 1 1 � � # 1 2 < ( � �÷ ) �÷ � � ÷ $ # � � �= �   � �) � �÷ ) � . � � &� � / # � $ � � � �   ÷ ) ÷ ! �� �  � � ( � � �÷ � � ! � (� � �÷ �!� � �  
> � �� � � � /

NO PQRO Pb � � �÷ � � � � � � � � � � �÷ �  �÷ � � # ( ! � � " � (÷ � � �� % � � " � �÷ 2 � 3 �  �) � � � < � � � � � � # c > +) �) ( � !  \d � � � � � 3 � �  ÷ $  � & &÷ ! � " � 3 � � �÷ � � �) � a÷ ! &÷ � � � � � � � " !÷ � &  e !� � � � � " & � � �  $÷ ! � � , ) �) ( � !  �÷ ( �# !� , � � & * 1 � � . 3 � � ,  $ !÷ ) f �  � ! � � ��÷ � � � � �  �÷ �÷ ) � � � � � ) �) ( � !  $÷ ! g/ � � !  �÷ � �  � ! � �÷ �  �  � � � � / \  �� ( � �  % ,÷ ! . � � " ! � � � � �÷ �  % � &  , � � %� % � �÷ �  � � �� � � � h �) ( � !  �   ÷ ÷ � �  &÷   � ( � � * 7 � & ! � & � ! � # �÷ & !÷ 3 � # �! � � � 3� � � � !� � � � � " �÷ &÷ � � � � � � � " !÷ � &  * '÷ # � � / 7 � ! �÷ � h �) ( � !  � � �  $� � � �÷ ��÷ � � � � � � � "  � & &÷ ! � $÷ !÷ $ $ � � � !  < � � � � � � # c > +) � � � � � "  

î f � � % � � " � ÷ $ < � �  �÷ �  > # ) � � 1 /  � �) , � � ��÷ � � � � # �÷ �) & !÷ 3 �) � � �  - � $ $ � � � � � � /� � # �÷  �  � 3 � � "  - ÷ ! # � 3 � �÷ &) � � �  #÷�÷ � ) � � � : ; < 0 ! �d � � ! �) � � �  * ' � "� � � ! � � �÷ � � � ) � � � � � "  , � � % � � 3 � � �1 � � �÷ ! h � � � " �) � � �*' � & ! �  � � � � � �÷ � ÷ � 3� ! �÷ �  �  � !" !÷ � &  j
· 

� � 3 � � � �  � ! " !÷ � &
· 

\ f h �  � ! " !÷ � &
· 

= + < 1 " !÷ � &
· 

< � / !÷ � � �  � ! " !÷ � &
\ �  � ! � ! � "� � � ! � � � � � # � � � � � � # ! � &÷ ! �( � � . $ !÷ ) � % � k  � ! + !÷ � &  8 h � � � � � "  �  � � � �   � ! /*>   �   ) � � � ÷ $ �� ! ! � � � 1 � � � �  � (& !÷ a � � � �  � � � � � # � # �÷ � �  � ! � ( � � � $ � �  � ! � ! � � � �  � # * ;� ��  + � a !�f � 3 � # '÷ ( � ! �  ÷ � 2 ) & !÷ 3 � #  /  � �)  -�÷  �   � 3 � � "  - ( � � � � !! � &÷ ! � � � "- �) & �÷ / � !� � � � ! � � �- ) �) ( � !� � � � ! � � � $� � � � � � � �  � 3� � � � ( � � *f � 3 � �÷ & & !÷ # � � � � % � �) � � �  : ; < 0! �d � � ! �) � � �  
l� � ! � � ! � / NO PQRO PP

age 196



ö÷ \ø ù úû ü \ úý þ ÿ� ý � � ú� ù ú �û ø û ÿ _ � ù ú �û � T �û ù � � �ýø � �� ø ÿ� úû � � ø �� _ ÿ� � 	 ø �� � 
 ø � ù ú �û � � �û ù � � � ù �ø ÿ ÿ �� ý ý � úý þ \� � 	 ú �� ÿ � ø û ø ü� �� û ù ø � ù ú �û �� �û ù � � � \� ý � �û ý ú � ú � ú ù� 
 � �ø � ù ú �û T � ú ù ú �ø � ý 	 � �� ý ý 
ø � ù � �ý �� � �� \� � ú� �
 �� � 	� û �� ]� �ÿ ø ù� ýi � � � =� � . ÷ $ 2 � $÷ !) � � �÷ �  % � ! � � " , � � %�) & �÷ / � !  e÷ ÷ ) � � % � � $÷ !) � � �÷ � �   � & & � � � # ( /�) & �÷ / � !  ÷ � & � & � ! ) � # �� ) \ � % � � � �) � � �  �÷ k < h � � ! �& !÷ " ! �   � � "* f � 3 � �÷ & �) & �÷ / � !  , � (  � � �\ � �÷ � !� " � � � �÷ ) � � � � � !� �  ) �   �÷ � ÷ $ �� ! � � !- � ) � � # ) � � � � � # � � � 3 � ! # � � � *m n F o B G p A E F q ? C F H ? G D r F G H I A G HT pY I G I H C q ? C I A G V C q ? C F Z J M p A s BY F G C, % � � %  � �  ÷ � � � % � � � � �÷ � ! �d � � ! � # ( /\) & �÷ / � � " >� � % ÷ ! � � � �  � � # : ; < 0 * f � 3 � # '÷ ( � ! �  ÷ � 8;� ��  + � a !� 2 � � ! � �  � � � � � � � � !÷ � � �) � # �� ) ÷ $ � � $÷  % � ! � � "tY E qA u FY F G C H I G v r t M Hi- S � - S (- b � � # w > � �� � �
NO PQRO P

i g � � f �  �  � � ! ! � �÷ 3 � ! / f �  �  � � ! ! � �÷ 3 � ! / & � � � � � & � � � � , � � %2 � h $÷ ! & � �  �÷ �  � � # � � 3 �  �) � � �   /  � �)  * ' � � � � � # �  �  � � ! ! � �÷ 3 � ! / � �  �% � " % � � " % � � # & !÷ ( � �)  �÷ � � � ! � � � "7 !� # $÷ ! # � � � ,÷ ! .* 0� ! � % � !� � 3 �  � � " � � �÷ � ! �d � � ! � # *' �  � � � � � � � ÷ $ � � � � ! � � � % � ! # , � ! � �  ( � � � " �) & !÷ 3 � # * f � 3 � # '÷ ( � ! �  ÷ � 0� � � # �  �  � � ! ! � �÷ 3 � ! /& � � � � � & � � � � > � �� � � NO PQRO P� i � � + ! � � � � ! � � 3 � � ÷ $  � & &÷ ! �! �d � � ! � # 8 � 9 & � � � � # ( /  ÷ ) ��) & �÷ / � !  e� ! � #÷ , � ! �d � �  �  $÷ !  � & &÷ ! �- � ! � � �� � �  �÷ , & ! �÷ ! � � / ÷ ! �÷ � % � ! " � $÷ ! � % �� # # � � �÷ � � � ,÷ ! . h÷ � � �÷ ! �� ) ( � ! � � # � / & � ÷ $ ! �d � �  �  $÷ !  � & &÷ ! � h � � � " �) � � �' � 3 � � , ' � #� � � � % � �� ) ( � ! ÷ $�÷ �  � � � # � ! # ! �d � �  �  h÷ � � % � / NO PQRO P� � � � ' � � !� � �) � � � � � # ! � � � � � �÷ � ÷ $� 9 & � ! � � � � � #  � � $ $ � � < � �  �÷ �  > # ) � � �  � !� � �÷ �- & � ! � � �� � � ! � / � � ! � � � � �÷ ��÷  � � " � �  � � ��  �÷ � ! � �÷ " � �  � � ") � ! . � � $÷ ! � �  * � � ! � � ! " !� # �  � � & � � � � $÷ ! ) � a÷ ! � � / ÷ $ � � $ $ �÷ � � �÷ � !� " � & !÷ $ �   �÷ � � �� !� � � � � "* e !� � � � � " < � � �  � � & � � � � $÷ ! � � � � � $ $* h÷ � � �÷ !  � � � ! � �  � � (÷ � % &� ( � � � � � #& ! � 3� � �  � � �÷ !* 2 � � ! � �  � $ � � 9 � ( � �,÷ ! . � � " �÷ ! � � � � �  � � $ $ h � � ' � 3 h÷ � � 3� � � # � � #! �  &÷ �  � 3 �  � � $ $h � � �) � �  � � $ $ �� ! � ÷ 3 � !ö÷ ( ! � � � % �  ÷ $ � �) �� �) � �  ÷ !) � � � #) � � �  � !� � �÷ ��   � �  b ) ÷ � � % � / NO PQRO P

� b � � =� � . ÷ $  � �� ! � � / � � (� � � # � � " ö÷ � �÷ �  �  � � � � �÷ � � � ! �  !� �  � # � � % � " % � !) � � � " �) � � � � � 3 � � h � � * ' � 3* 1 � � $ $ �÷ � $ � # � � � � � � % � � !÷ , � & � !  ÷ � � �  � $ � � /x � ! # , � ! �-  ÷ $ � , � ! � � � ## � � �  � �� ! � ÷ � "÷ � � "

P
age 197



ö÷ \ø ù úû ü \ úý þ ÿ� ý � � ú� ù ú �û ø û ÿ _ � ù ú �û � T �û ù � � �ýø � �� ø ÿ� úû � � ø �� _ ÿ� � 	 ø �� � 
 ø � ù ú �û � � �û ù � � � ù �ø ÿ ÿ �� ý ý � úý þ \� � 	 ú �� ÿ � ø û ø ü� �� û ù ø � ù ú �û �� �û ù � � � \� ý � �û ý ú � ú � ú ù� 
 � �ø � ù ú �û T � ú ù ú �ø � ý 	 � �� ý ý 
ø � ù � �ý �� � �� \� � ú� �
 �� � 	� û �� ]� �ÿ ø ù� ýg i 5 ( 6 f � \ 9 � � ! � � � 0 !� � #< � ! � � � � & � � �÷ � � � ö 0 2 *= � $ � � � ! � � $ � � � � �  �÷ % � " % ! �  . & � �  �÷ � � !  � � �� � � � /*= � $ � � � ! � � $ � � � � �  �÷ � ÷ , ! �  . � � � � "÷ ! � �   � � � ÷ � � � 3 � ! / y / � � !  �  � ) � � �) � ) *' � �� ! � � # & � /) � � �  ÷ ! & � / � # 3 � � �  -! � �÷ ! #  � ! � �) ) � # � � � � � /  �  & � � # � # *� �÷  � ,÷ ! . � � " ! � � � � �÷ �  % � & , � � %2 � � � ! � � � >� # � �*
+ � � � !� � � / � # �d � � � � (� � � � / $� �� ! �÷ & &÷ ! �� � � � � �  , � � � ( � � � 3 �  � � " � � � # 2 � � ! � �  � # �÷ ) ) � � � � � � �÷ �  , � � %& � �  �÷ � � !  �÷ � �  � ! � �÷ � � � � � , � � %) �) ( � !  �  ) � � � � � � � � # * < � ! � � � � & � � �÷ �� � ö 0 2 � 3 � ! / � / � � !  - �  � ÷ $ # � � � % � ! � � � $� � � � � � / �÷ � !� � . # � � � %  + !� � � z � � � % � � ö÷ � �  �  ÷ $ $ !� � # ÷ !� � ! � � � ! # �  �÷ 3 � ! /\  � � ( � �  % � � " % � � !�÷ � � !÷ �  � �  /  � �) $÷ !& !÷ #� � � �÷ � ÷ $ # � �� $÷ !ö 0 2 � 9 � ! � �  � > � �� � �

S i � � < ! �   � ! � ÷ � + � � � !� � 0� � # #� � �÷$ �� � �� � � �÷ �  � � $� � # � � " � � 3 � �  f � & � � # � � � ÷ � ) � ! . � �  � � # ) ÷ ! � � � � � /!� � �  f �  ��   �÷ � ÷ $ 3÷ � � � � � � � / ! � #� � � �÷ � � �� � 3 �  �) � � � ! � �� ! �  * �� ! / � � " � � �� � ! � � ��   � ) & � �÷ �  � � # ! � �÷ 3 � ! / & � ! �÷ #  $÷ !# � $ � � � �  *>   � � � � # � � � ( � � � � /  �� # / ( � � � " #÷ � � * 2 � 3 �  �) � � �  �÷ ) ) � � � � �2 � %÷ �  �2 � 3 �  �) � � �  � � � ) 1 � � ( � � � � # � $ $÷ ! # � ( � ��÷ � � ! � (� � �÷ � !� � �  { � "÷ � � "P
age 198



ö÷ \ø ù úû ü \ úý þ ÿ� ý � � ú� ù ú �û ø û ÿ _ � ù ú �û � T �û ù � � �ýø � �� ø ÿ� úû � � ø �� _ ÿ� � 	 ø �� � 
 ø � ù ú �û � � �û ù � � � ù �ø ÿ ÿ �� ý ý � úý þ \� � 	 ú �� ÿ � ø û ø ü� �� û ù ø � ù ú �û �� �û ù � � � \� ý � �û ý ú � ú � ú ù� 
 � �ø � ù ú �û T � ú ù ú �ø � ý 	 � �� ý ý 
ø � ù � �ý �� � �� \� � ú� �
 �� � 	� û �� ]� �ÿ ø ù� ýS g f � ��  �÷ ) � !  � � �  $� � � �÷ � # !÷ &  ( � �÷ ,� � � � & � � ( � � � � 3 � �  ö � ,  � � � � � !  �÷ �� ! ! � � � ) �) ( � !  �   � � # � % ! � � � �) �  � / � � !- & � �  �÷ � � !  � � # # � $ � ! ! � # ) �) ( � !  ÷ � � � � / � � !-�÷ � � � � � �÷ ! ) �) ( � !  ÷ � � � � / � � !h÷ � � % � / � � $÷ * � & # � � � �÷ �) & �÷ / � !  T U V M H CA s B q q F G C ? G p p F L F q q F p) �) ( � !  h �) ( � ! > � �� � � ) � � � � � "\) & �÷ / � ! > � �� � � ) � � � � � "=� ! " � �) & �÷ / � ! " !÷ � & ) � � � � � "1 �) � � � !  $÷ ! �) & �÷ / � !  = � � 3 � ! d � �  � �÷ � � � � ! �  \) & �÷ / � !  � � �  $� � � �÷ � d � �  � �÷ � � � � ! �  �÷ ) & � � � � �  & !÷ � � #� ! �  : � (  � � �<� ( � �  % � # 1 2 <<� ( � �  % � # 0 1 1�÷ � � � � � � � � � ! �h �) ( � ! ÷ $ < � � � � \ � " � �  % � � ) & � � " �D r F G H I A G H T pY I G I H C q ? C I A G V C q ? C F Z J M#÷ �� ) � � � �   � � # �÷ � � � % �) & �÷ / � � "� � � %÷ ! � � / & � ! � � � � & � � � � " � � � % � 0� � # *+÷ 3 � ! � � � � � &÷ � � � /  � � � �) � � � � � #�÷ ) ) � � � � � � �÷ �  &÷ � � � / &� ( � �  % � # *
> # �d � � � � ' � 3 �  � 1 2 < � � � % / � � !< !÷ #� � � � < � �  �÷ �  > # ) � � �  � !� � �÷ �1 � !� � � " /-+÷ 3 � ! � � � � � ! � 3 � � , � # - �÷ ) & � � � � � � �� � �) � � � & !÷ #� � � # * ;� ��  + � a !�c > + ' � #� � � �÷ � � � �÷ ) & � � � � �  ' � #� � � �÷ � � � 2 f ' <� �  �  *> � � !� � � � � , (÷ # � �  �÷� % � 0� � #h÷ ! � � �) � � / � � $÷ $ !÷ )�) & �÷ / � !  - 2 ) & !÷ 3 � #�) & �÷ / � !  � � �  $� � � �÷ �z < 2 w
> � �� � �

| }~ ��OO

P
age 199



ö÷ \ø ù úû ü \ úý þ ÿ� ý � � ú� ù ú �û ø û ÿ _ � ù ú �û � T �û ù � � �ýø � �� ø ÿ� úû � � ø �� _ ÿ� � 	 ø �� � 
 ø � ù ú �û � � �û ù � � � ù �ø ÿ ÿ �� ý ý � úý þ \� � 	 ú �� ÿ � ø û ø ü� �� û ù ø � ù ú �û �� �û ù � � � \� ý � �û ý ú � ú � ú ù� 
 � �ø � ù ú �û T � ú ù ú �ø � ý 	 � �� ý ý 
ø � ù � �ý �� � �� \� � ú� �
 �� � 	� û �� ]� �ÿ ø ù� ýS S f � < � / !÷ � � $� � �� ! �< � / !÷ � � �÷ � � � � " � � � / & � � � � � & � � � �f �  �  � � ! ' � �÷ 3 � ! / & � � � � � & � � � � > # �d � � � � ' � 3 � � , & � � �  f � 3 � #'÷ ( � ! �  ÷ � 8 + !� � �z � � � % � � ö÷ � $ $ � � � ÷ �  � ! 3 � � �& !÷ 3 �  �÷ � >  ! �d � � ! � # NO PQRO P ~ ��R ��S̀ � � 2 � #�  � ! � � � > � � �÷ ��÷ � � � � " � � � / & � � �  � � & � � � � > # �d � � � � ' � 3 � � , & � � �  � $ ! �d � � ! � # h � � � " �) � � �' � 3 � � , h � � �) � � �) & � � � ÷ ���  �÷ ) � !  *ö÷ # � � � /  �÷# � 3 � �÷ &) � � �  >  ! �d � � ! � #S w f � < !÷ ) & � & � /) � � � ÷ $ & � �  �÷ � e �) � � � ( � � &� ( � �  % � # � � � # 3� � � � ÷ $ & � /# � � �  \ �  � ! � � �) � � � ( � � �  $÷ � �÷ , � # + !� � � z � � � % � � < � �  �÷ �  � ! � & � � # ÷ �� % � #� � # � � � >  ! �d � � ! � #S � f � z � /  � � $ $ ÷ � �÷ � " � � !) � (  � � � � f÷ �� ) � � � � � � & !÷ � � #� ! �  �÷ � �  � ! ��÷ 3 � ! �  � 3� � � � ( � � $ !÷ ) ÷ � % � !  � � $ $ h÷ � � �÷ ! � (  � � � �  � � # � � . � � � � �÷ � � �. � / # � � �  1 � � �÷ ! h � � � " � !  ö÷ � $ $ � � � ÷ �  � ! 3 � � �& !÷ 3 �  �÷ � >  ! �d � � ! � # � � ~ � ��R~ ��`̂ f g > � � �   �÷  � �  � � � 3 � 8 & � !  ÷ � � � # � � � ( / � � $ $ { � � / � � � %÷ ! �  � #  � � $ $ % � 3 � � � � �   �÷: ; < 0 ! � �÷ ! #  f 7 1 � % � � .  � ! � � � ! ! � � # ÷ � � $÷ ! � � � � � , �� $ $ ;� ��  + � a !� < ! � 3 � � � � � � � � %÷ ! �  � #� � � �   >  ! �d � � ! � #�̀ f � ' � �÷ � � � �÷ � �÷ � � , { $ $ � � �  < !÷ a � � � + !÷ � &  � � � & �÷ �÷ ÷ . � �� �d � � ! � � " � � , ÷ $ $ � � �  ' � "� � � ! � & # � � �  �÷ h � � � " �) � � �' � 3 � � , � � # ! � &÷ ! � �÷ c > + ;� ��  + � a !� ö÷ �÷   ÷ $  � ! 3 � � � , � � %) � � �) � � # �  !� & � �÷ �#� ! � � " � % � ) ÷ 3 � >  ! �d � � ! � # NO PQRO PS̀ 7 � 2 � � !÷ #� � � �÷ � ÷ $ = + < 1 �̂ i S $ !÷ ) i> & ! � � �̂ i S ' �  &÷ � # �÷ + ÷ 3 � �÷ �  � � � � � �÷ � 8 # !� $ �� � " �  � � � �÷ � ' � "� � � ! �÷ ) ) � � � � � � �÷ � �÷h �) ( � !  8 \) & �÷ / � !  8 1 � � $ $ h � � � " �) � � �' � 3 � � , h � � � � � � � ) �) ( � !  % � &� � 3 � �  >  ! �d � � ! � # 7 �`̀ 7 � 2 ) & � � � ÷ $ � � � � !� � +÷ 3 � ! � ) � � �1 & � � # � � " ' � 3 � � , 2 ) & � � � ÷ � ,÷ ! . �÷ � #  � � # ) �) ( � !  % � &�� ) ( � !  h÷ � � �÷ ! ,÷ ! . �÷ � #  � � # = + < 1) �) ( � !  % � & �� ) ( � !  h � � � " �) � � �' � 3 � � , h � � � z < 2 � � ! " � �  � � #) �) ( � !  % � & � � 3 � �  { � "÷ � � " NO PQRO P

P
age 200



ö÷ \ø ù úû ü \ úý þ ÿ� ý � � ú� ù ú �û ø û ÿ _ � ù ú �û � T �û ù � � �ýø � �� ø ÿ� úû � � ø �� _ ÿ� � 	 ø �� � 
 ø � ù ú �û � � �û ù � � � ù �ø ÿ ÿ �� ý ý � úý þ \� � 	 ú �� ÿ � ø û ø ü� �� û ù ø � ù ú �û �� �û ù � � � \� ý � �û ý ú � ú � ú ù� 
 � �ø � ù ú �û T � ú ù ú �ø � ý 	 � �� ý ý 
ø � ù � �ý �� � �� \� � ú� �
 �� � 	� û �� ]� �ÿ ø ù� ýb̀ f � 2 � � !÷ #� � � �÷ � ÷ $ ) ÷ � � % � / �÷ � � ! � (� � �÷ �! � �� ! �  7 ! � � $ � � "  � � # ! �d � � ! �) � � �   & � � � $ � � #�÷ \) & �÷ / � !  * < � �÷ � & !÷ a � � �  � � � &, � � % 7 � " \̀) & �÷ / � !  - 2 � � � ! � � �! �  ÷ � ! � �  � � �÷ � � � � # �÷ & !÷ a � � �* h÷ � � �÷ ! ! � �� ! �  $ !÷ ) \) & �÷ / � ! � � #� % �  � � & ) �   � � " ÷ � �  { � � > a � � � ' � � � � & � ÷ $ ) ÷ � � % � /! � �� ! �  , % � � % " � �&÷  � � # �÷ ) �) ( � !  ! � �÷ ! #  h÷ � � % � / | QO ��� �ỳ f i = � � �÷ � �  % � ! � < � �  �÷ � 0� � # 1 % � ! � #1 � ! 3 � � � < !÷ a � � � e � � )  � � � & �÷ ÷ 3 � !  � �& !÷ a � � � < !÷ #� � � � & !÷ a � � � & � � � ;� ��  + � a !� 1) ÷ ÷ � % � !� �  � � �÷ � $ !÷ )h÷ � � % � � �÷ : ; < 0 � � # � ! 3 � � � � $ $ � � � � 3 � $ !÷ )i * S* ì * h÷ � � % � / ����~ Q ���� �� }O

 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� �

P
age 201



� � � � � � � � � w � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
W
A 

Active member 

An employee who is currently paying pension contributions. 

Actuarial valuation   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¢ ¨ © ¦ ¡ ª ¡ « ¢ © ¥ « ¬  « ® ¯ ¢ ° ± £  ° ¦ ² ± ° ¦ ¦ © ¡ ¢ ¥  £ ° « ° ± £  ° ¦ © ° ³ ´ ° ³  ° £ © ¥ « ¡ ´ ¡ ¦ ² £ ¨ ¦ ¡ ¡ ² ¡ ° ¦ ¢ ° « ®¦ ¡ ± ¥ µ µ ¡ « ® ¢ £ ¨ ¡ ³ ¡ ´ ¡ ³ ¥ ¶ ± ¥ « £ ¦ © ·  £ © ¥ « ¢ ¶ ¥ ¦ ¡ ° ± ¨ ¥ ¶ £ ¨ ¡ ¶  « ® ¯ ¢ ¸ ° ¦ £ © ± © ¸ ° £ © « ¹ ¡ µ ¸ ³ ¥ ² ¡ ¦ ¢
 for the 

following three years. The valuation will measure the size of the fund against its future ³ © ° · © ³ © £ © ¡ ¢ ° « ® ¢ ¡ £ ± ¥ « £ ¦ © ·  £ © ¥ « ¦ ° £ ¡ ¢ ° ± ± ¥ ¦ ® © « ¹ £ ¥ £ ¨ ¡ ¶  « ® ¯ ¢ ® ¡ ¶ © ± © £ ¥ ¦ ¢  ¦ ¸ ³  ¢ º
 

Additional voluntary contributions (AVCs) 
These are extra payments to increase future benefits. Members can also pay AVCs to provide 
additional life cover. 

All local government pension funds have an in-house AVC scheme that members can invest 
money in through an AVC provider, often an insurance company or building society. 

 Administering authority 

The LGPS is run by administering authorities, for example county councils, in accordance with 
regulations approved by parliament. Each administers their own fund, into which all 
contributions are paid. Every three years, independent actuaries carry out a valuation of each 
fund and set the rate at which the participating employers must contribute to fully fund the 
payment of scheme benefits for that f

 « ® ¯ ¢ µ ¡ µ · ¡ ¦ ¢ ¨ © ¸ º
 

 Admission body 

An admission body is an employer that chooses to participate in the scheme under an admission 
agreement. These tend to be employers such as charities and contractors. 

Asset allocation 

This is putting an investment strategy in place that tries to balance risk against reward by 
adjusting the percentage of each asset in an investment portfolio according to an investor's risk 
tolerance, goals and investment time frame. 

B 

Best Value 

Best Value was introduced in England and Wales by the Local Government Act 1999. Its 

Page 202



provisions came into force in April 2000. The aim was to improve local services in terms of 
both cost and quality. A Best Value authority must make arrangements to secure continuous 
improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, taking into account a combination 
of economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

Brent oil price 

Brent Crude is a major trading classification of sweet light crude oil that serves as a benchmark 
price for purchases of oil worldwide. It is quoted in US$ in price per barrel. 

C 

Cash equivalent value (CEV) 
This is the cash value of 

° µ ¡ µ · ¡ ¦ ¯ ¢
 pension rights for the purposes of divorce or dissolution of 

a civil partnership.  

Consumer Price Index (CPI) 

This is a method of measuring the changes in the cost of living, similar to the Retail Price 
Index. From April 2011 the amount pensions are increased annually is based on movement in 
the Consumer Price Index during the 12 months to the previous September.  

Contracted out 

The LGPS is contracted out of the State Second Pension Scheme (S2P). This means that, up to 
state pension age, members pay reduced National Insurance contributions between the lower 
and upper earnings limits, unless they opted to pay the ma

¦ ¦ © ¡ ® » ¥ µ ° « ¯ ¢ ¼ » © ® ¥ » ¯ ¢ ¦ ¡ ®  ± ¡ ® ¦ ° £ ¡
of National Insurance, and do not earn a pension under S2P. 

Commutation 

This is giving up part or all of the pension payable from retirement in exchange for an 
immediate lump sum. 

Convertible shares 

These are shares that include an option for holders to convert into a predetermined number of 
ordinary shares, usually after a set date. 

Custodian 

This is a financial institution that holds customers' securities for safekeeping to minimise the 
risk of theft or loss. Most custodians also offer account administration, transaction settlements, 
collection of dividends and interest payments, tax support and foreign exchange. 

D 

Data governance 

This refers to the overall management of the availability, usability, integrity, and security of 
data used in an enterprise. A sound data governance programme includes a governing body, a 
defined set of procedures, and a plan to execute those procedures.  

Page 203



Death grant 

This is a lump sum paid by the pension fund to the dependants or nominated representatives of 
a member who dies. 

Deferred pensioner 

A former member of the LGPS who has left the scheme, but still has benefits in the scheme and 
will collect a pension from the LGPS on retirement. 

Denomination 

This is the face value of a banknote, coin, or postage stamp, as well as bonds and other fixed-
income investments. Denomination can also be the base currency in a transaction, or the 
currency a financial asset is quoted in. 

Designating body 

Designating bodies are bodies that can designate employees for access to the Scheme. 
Employees of town and parish councils, voluntary schools, foundation schools, foundation 
special schools, Transport for London, and the Children and Family Court Advisory and 
Support Service, among others, can be designated for membership of the scheme.  

Discretion 

This is the power given by the LGPS to enable a council or administering authority to choose 
how they will apply the scheme in respect of certain of its provisions. Under the LGPS they are 
obliged to consider certain of these discretionary provisions and to pass resolutions to form a 
policy of how they will apply the provision. For the remaining discretionary provisions, they ° ¦ ¡ ° ® ´ © ¢ ¡ ® £ ¥ ® ¥ ¢ ¥ º ½ ¨ ¡ ² ¨ ° ´ ¡ ° ¦ ¡ ¢ ¸ ¥ « ¢ © · © ³ © £ ² £ ¥ ° ± £ » © £ ¨ ¾ ¸ ¦  ® ¡ « ± ¡ ° « ® ¸ ¦ ¥ ¸ ¦ © ¡ £ ² ¯ © «
formulating their policies and must keep them under review. 

Direct property 

Direct investment in property is buying all or part of a physical property. Property owners can 
receive rent directly from tenants and realise gains or losses from the sale of the property. 

E  

Eligible councillor 

This is a councillor or an elected mayor (other than the Mayor of London) who is eligible for 
membership of the LGPS in accordance with the scheme of allowances published by an English 
county council, district council or London borough council or by a Welsh county council or 
county borough council. 

Employer covenant ½ ¨ © ¢ © ¢ ° « ¡ µ ¸ ³ ¥ ² ¡ ¦ ¯ ¢ ³ ¡ ¹ ° ³ ¥ · ³ © ¹ ° £ © ¥ « ° « ® ¶ © « ° « ± © ° ³ ° · © ³ © £ ² £ ¥ ¢ 
pport their defined benefit 

pension scheme now and in the future. Assessing the strength of the covenant helps decide the 
appropriate level of risk when setting investment strategy. 

F 

Page 204



Financial instruments 

These are tradable assets of any kind. They can be cash, evidence of an ownership interest in an 
entity, or a contractual right to receive or deliver cash or another financial instrument. 

Fund of funds (FoF) 

This is a fund that holds a portfolio of other investment funds. 

G 

Guaranteed minimum pension (GMP) 

The LGPS guarantees to pay a pension that is at least as high as a member would have earned 
had they not been contracted out of the State Earning Related Pension Scheme (SERPS)at any 
time between 6 April 1978 and 5 April 1997. This is called the guaranteed minimum pension 
(GMP).  

General partners 

These are owners of a partnership with unlimited liability. General partners are often managing 
partners who are active in the daily operations of a business. 

I 

Internal rates of return (IRR) 

This is the discount rate often used in capital budgeting that makes the net present value of all 
cash flows from a particular project equal to zero. 

L 

Local government 

The term local government in this report also covers police and fire civilian staff, the Mayor of 
London an

® µ ¡ µ · ¡ ¦ ¢ ¥ ¶ £ ¨ ¡ ¿ ¥ « ® ¥ « À ¢ ¢ ¡ µ · ³ ² Á £ ¨ ¡ ± ¨ ° © ¦ µ ° « ¥ ¶ £ ¨ ¡ ¿ ¥ « ® ¥ « ½ ¦ ° « ¢ ¸ ¥ ¦ £ Â ¢ ¡ ¦ ¢ ¯
Committee, employees of a National Probation Service local board or Probation Trust, a 
registration officer, a coroner, a rent officer, employees of a valuation tribunal, employees of a 
passenger transport authority, employees of the Environment Agency, non-teaching employees 
of an academy, an Education Action Forum or a Further or Higher Education Corporation. 

M Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ç Ë Å Ì Ë Ê Í Æ È
 

This is 
° ¢ ¡ £ ¥ ¶ ¸ ¦ © « ± © ¸ ³ ¡ ¢ · ° ¢ ¡ ® ¥ « ª °  ³ Î ² « ¡ ¦ ¢ ¯

 2001 report, Institutional Investment in the 

United Kingdom. 

The Myners
¯
 principles for defined benefit schemes cover: 

· effective decision-making 

· clear objectives 

Page 205



· risk and liabilities 

· performance assessment 

· responsible ownership 

· transparency and reporting. 

O 

Ordinary shares 

An ordinary share represents equity ownership in a company and entitles the owner to vote at 
general meetings of that company and receive dividends on those shares if dividend is payable. 

P 

Pension board 

Pension boards make sure each scheme complies with governance and administration 
requirements. Boards may have additional duties, if scheme or other regulations specify them. 
They must have an equal number of employer representatives and member representatives, plus 
other types of members, like independent experts. All pension board members have a duty to 
act in line with scheme regulations and other governing documents. 

Pension liberation fraud 

Members with deferred benefits may be approached by companies offering to release funds 
early from these benefits. 

The Pensions Regulator has advised pension funds to make members aware of the potential 
warning signs of pension liberation fraud. 

Personal pension 

A personal pension plan is usually purchased from a financial services company, such as an 
insurance company, bank, investment company or building society. Members usually pay into 
the plan every month and employers can also contribute to the plan. 

 Policy statement 

This is a statement that councils and administering authorities must produce, setting out the 
policies they have resolved to follow in exercising certain discretions under the LGPS.  

Pooled funds 

These are aggregated funds from multiple individual investors. Investors in pooled fund 
investments benefit from economies of scale for lower trading costs, diversification and 
professional money management. 

Q 

Quality management 

This makes sure that an organisation, product or service is consistent. It has four main 
components: quality planning, quality control, quality assurance and quality improvement. 

Page 206



West Yorkshire Pension Fund has been assessed and certified as meeting the requirements of 
ISO9001:2008. 

Quantitative easing 

Quantitative easing (QE) is when a central bank creates new money electronically to buy 
financial assets like government bonds with the aim of directly increasing private sector 
spending in the economy and returning inflation to target. 

R 

Related party transactions 

This is an arrangement between two parties joined by a special relationship before a deal, like a 
business transaction between a major shareholder and a corporation. 

Retail Prices Index 

This is another method of measuring the changes in the cost of living. It reflects the movement 
of prices covering goods and services over time. Until April 2011, the amount by which 
pensions were increased annually was based on movement in the Retail Price Index during the 
12 months to the previous September. From April 2011 the government changed the amount by 
which pensions increase from Retail Price Index to Consumer Price Index.  

Rule of 85 

Under previous regulations, when a member elected to retire before age 65, the Rule of 85 test 
was used to find out whether the member retired on full or reduced pension benefits. The 
agreement of the employer was required for employees who wished to retire before the age of 
60. If the sum of the member

¯
s age and the number of whole years of their Scheme membership 

was 85 or more, benefits were paid in full; if the total was less than 85, the benefits were 
reduced. The employer had the power to waive the reduction on compassionate grounds and to 
pay the benefits in full. The Rule of 85 was not relevant where a member was made redundant, 
or was retired on grounds of efficiency or ill health. 

The Rule of 85 was abolished on 1st October 2006. However, members contributing to the 
LGPS prior to this date will have some or all of their pension benefits protected under this rule. 

 S 

 Scheduled body 

Means a body which is either statutorily obliged to join the LGPS or, in the case of parish 
councils, has a statutory right to do so. 

State Earnings Related Pension Scheme (SERPS) 

This is the extra earnings related part of the state pension that employed people could earn up 
to 5 April 2002. LGPS members were automatically contracted out of SERPS, and most paid 
lower national insurance contributions as a result. SERPS was replaced by the State Second 
Pension (S2P) from 6 April 2002. 

Page 207



Spot rate ½ ¨ © ¢ © ¢ £ ¨ ¡ ¸ ¦ © ± ¡ Ï  ¥ £ ¡ ® ¶ ¥ ¦ © µ µ ¡ ® © ° £ ¡ ¢ ¡ £ £ ³ ¡ µ ¡ « £ ¥ « ° ± ¥ µ µ ¥ ® © £ ² Á ° ¢ ¡ ±  ¦ © £ ² ¥ ¦ ° ±  ¦ ¦ ¡ « ± ² º Ð £ ¯ ¢
based on the value of an asset at the moment of the quote, and this in turn is based on how 
much buyers are willing to pay and how much sellers are willing to accept, which depends on 
factors such as current market value and expected future market value. 

Stakeholder pension 

This is a low-cost private pension; they became available from 6 April 2001. They are meant 
for people who currently do not have a good range of pension options available to save for their 
retirement. Contributors use their own money to build up a pension fund. 

State pension age 

This is the earliest age people can receive the state basic pension. State pension age is currently 
age 65 for men. State pension age for women is currently being increased to be equalised with 
that for men. The government has announced that it will speed up the pace of state pension age ¡ Ï  ° ³ © ¢ ° £ © ¥ « ¶ ¥ ¦ » ¥ µ ¡ « Á ¢ ¥ £ ¨ ° £ » ¥ µ ¡ « ¯ ¢

state pension age will reach 65 by November 2018. 

State Second Pension (S2P) 

The State Second Pension (formerly SERPS) is the additional state pension, payable from State 
pension age by the Department for Work and Pensions. LGPS members are contracted out of 
S2P and most pay lower national insurance contributions as a result.  

Statutory compliance 

This means following the laws on a given issue. 

Stock lending 

This is loaning a stock, derivative, or other security to an investor or firm. It requires the 
borrower to put up collateral (cash, security or a letter of credit). When stock is loaned, the title 
and the ownership is transferred to the borrower, and title is returned at the end of the loan 
period. 

Subsumption 

This is when a new company takes over an old company so that the old company becomes one 
with the new. 

T  

Transfer value 

A transfer value is a cash sum representing the value of 
° µ ¡ µ · ¡ ¦ ¯ ¢

 pension rights.  

Transferred service 

Any pension members have transferred into the LGPS from a previous pension arrangement 
that now counts towards their LGPS membership. 

Page 208



Treasury management ½ ¨ © ¢ © ¢ £ ¨ ¡ ° ® µ © « © ¢ £ ¦ ° £ © ¥ « ¥ ¶ ° « ¥ ¦ ¹ ° « © ¢ ° £ © ¥ « ¯ ¢ ± ° ¢ ¨ ¶ ³ ¥ » ° ¢ » ¡ ³ ³ ° ¢ £ ¨ ¡ ± ¦ ¡ ° £ © ¥ « ° « ® ¹ ¥ ´ ¡ ¦ « ° « ± ¡
of policies and procedures that ensure the company manages risk successfully. 

V 

Voting policy 

This is how West Yorkshire Pension Fund applies its shareholder voting rights. West Yorkshire 
Pension Fund will vote as follows. 

For Ñ  when the proposal meets best practice guidelines and is in shareholders' long-term 
interests. 
Abstain Ñ  when the proposal raises issues which do not meet best practice guidelines but either 
the concern is not regarded as sufficiently material to warrant opposition or an oppose vote 
could have a detrimental impact on corporate structures or the issue is being raised formally 
with the company for the first time. 
Oppose Ñ  when the proposal does not meet best practice guidelines and is not in shareholders' 
interests over the long term. 

The voting policy will be applied to all reportable companies held by the fund.  

In supporting any resolution of any type, West Yorkshire Pension Fund will only vote on a 
resolution if: 

· the resolution deals with one substantive issue and is not bundled with other items  

· the resolution is fully explained and justified by the proposers, and  

· there is full disclosure of information relevant to the consideration of a resolution and 
such information is presented in a fair and balanced way.   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¢ ¨ © ¦ ¡ ª ¡ « ¢ © ¥ « ¬  « ® ¯ ¢ ´ ¥ £ © « ¹ ¸ ¥ ³ ©

cy is available in full at www.wypf.org.uk 

Page 209



This page is intentionally left blank



Audit Completion Report  

West Yorkshire Pension Fund – year ended 31 March 2015 

September 2015 

 

Page 211

Agenda Item 4/



    Mazars LLP 

 Mazars House 

 Gelderd Road  

Leeds 

 LS27 7JN 

Governance and Audit Committee Members 

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council 

City Hall 

Centenary Square 

Bradford 

BD1 1HY 

September 2015 

Dear Members 

Audit Completion Report �  Year ended 31 March 2015 

We are delighted to present our Audit Completion Report for the year ended 31 March 2015. The purpose of this 

document is to summarise our audit conclusions.  

The scope of our work, including identified significant audit risks and areas of management judgement was outlined in 

our Audit Strategy Memorandum which we presented on 26 June 2015. We have reviewed our Audit Strategy 

Memorandum and concluded that the original significant audit risks and areas of management judgement remain 

appropriate.   

We would like to take this opportunity to express our thanks to your officers for their assistance during the course of 

our audit. 

If you would like to discuss any matters in more detail then please do not hesitate to contact me on 0113 387 8850 or 

mark.kirkham@mazars.co.uk. 

Yours faithfully 

Mark Kirkham 

Partner, for and on behalf of Mazars LLP 

Page 212



2

Contents 

01 Executive summary .................................................................................................................. 3

02 Commentary on the financial statements ................................................................................. 4

03 Significant findings ................................................................................................................... 5

04 Internal control recommendations ............................................................................................ 8

05 Summary of misstatements ...................................................................................................... 9

Appendix A – Draft management representation letter ................................................................ 11

Appendix B – Draft audit report ................................................................................................... 14

Appendix C – Draft consistency report ........................................................................................ 17

Appendix D – Independence ....................................................................................................... 18

 

� � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � 	 � 
 	 � 
 � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � � �
prepared by appointed auditors and addressed to members or officers are prepared for the sole use of the audited body and we take no 
responsibility to any member or officer in their individual capacity or to any third party. 

Mazars LLP is the UK firm of Mazars, an international advisory and accountancy group. Mazars LLP is registered by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants in England and Wales. 

Page 213



3

01 Executive summary 

Purpose of this document 

This document has been prepared to communicate the findings of our audit for the year ended 31 March 2015 to the 
Governance and Audit Committee and forms the basis for discussion at the Committee meeting on 25 September 
2015.  

Our communication with you is important to: �  share information to assist both the auditor and those charged with governance to fulfil our respective 
responsibilities; �  provide you with constructive observations arising from the audit process; �  ensure, as part of the two-way communication process, we gain an understanding of your attitude and 
views in respect of the internal and external operational, financial, compliance and other risks facing West 
Yorkshire Pension Fund; and �  receive feedback from yourselves on the performance of the engagement team. 
 

As outlined in our Audit Strategy Memorandum, our audit has been conducted in accordance with International 
Standards of Auditing (UK and Ireland) which means we focus on audit risks that we have assessed as resulting in a 
higher risk of material misstatement. Section 2 of this report includes our conclusions on the significant risks and 
areas of management judgement that we set out in our Audit Strategy Memorandum.   

We also set out details of internal control recommendations in section 3 and a summary of misstatements discovered 
as part of the audit in section 4.   

Status and audit opinion 

We have substantially completed our audit of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015.  

At the time of preparing this report, the following significant matters remain outstanding: 

· review of events after the balance sheet date; and 

· completion of our review procedures. 

We will provide an update to you in relation to the significant matters outstanding above by issuing a follow up letter. 

Subject to the satisfactory conclusion of the remaining audit work, we anticipate issuing an unqualified opinion, without 
modification, on your financial statements. 

Our proposed audit report is set out in Appendix B. 

 

Page 214



4

02 Commentary on the financial statements 

Fund Account � � � �  !  � " � #  � � $ % �  � � & ' # ( ) � ( � ! * + # , � % +  � - � # � + $ # . ' # ( " � " / � 0 � 1 � " - * $ 2 � 0 � 1 0 �  ' 0 # � $ # + # 3 � �  " � #  � ! # (
management expenses for the year. Expenditure has increased by £186m largely due to a bulk transfer of £170m to 
Greater Manchester Pension Fund for probation service members following changes in national arrangements. 

The presentation of management expenses in the Fund Account has changed from last year following CIPFA 
guidance designed to promote greater comparability in presentation among local government pension schemes.   

Net Assets Statement 

The statement shows the assets and liabilities of the Fund at the end of the financial year. Net assets have increased 
by £950m on last year. In accordance with standard accounting practice no liabilities for future pensions or other 
benefits are recognised in the Net Asset Statement although the actuarial present value of promised retirement 
benefits as assessed by the actuary is disclosed at Note 13.  

Page 215



5

03 Significant findings 

Set out below are the significant findings from our audit. These findings include: 

· our audit conclusions regarding the significant risks outlined in the Audit Strategy Memorandum; 

· our comments in respect of the accounting policies and disclosures that you have adopted in the financial 
statements. On page 6 we have concluded whether the financial statements have been prepared in 
accordance with the financial reporting framework and commented on any significant accounting policy 
changes that have been made during the year; and 

· any significant difficulties we experienced during the audit. 

Significant risks and key areas of management judgement  

Management override of controls  

Description of the risk 
International Standards on Auditing 240 4  5 6 7 8 9 : ; < = > ? @ > 7 @ A = B @ ; C ; D ; < E < = F = B @ ; : 7 > G > 8 9 : ; B 8 B 8 9 : ; < = G G ; B 8 B F ; 8 D
statement (ISA 240) requires us to consider the potential for management override because controls that may be 
sufficient to detect error may not be effective in detecting fraud. 
 
In all entities, management at various levels within an organisation is in a unique position to perpetrate fraud because 
of their ability to manipulate accounting records and prepare fraudulent financial statements by overriding controls 
that otherwise appear to be operating effectively. Due to the unpredictable way in which such override could occur, 
we consider there to be a risk of material misstatement due to fraud and thus a significant risk on all audits. 

This does not imply that we suspect actual or intended manipulation but that we approach the audit with due 
professional scepticism. 

How we addressed this risk 

We addressed this risk by: 

· evaluating and testing the basis for material accounting estimates included in the financial statements; 

· reviewing unusual or significant transactions outside the normal course of business; and 

· testing journals recorded in the general ledger and other adjustments made in preparation of the financial 

statements. 

Audit conclusion 

We found no evidence of management override of controls. 

Our sample testing of journals posted throughout the year and at year end identified no inappropriate or unexplained 

journals. 

We evaluated a sample of adjustments made in preparing the financial statements and our work did not identify any 

matters to bring to your attention. 

We reviewed key areas of management judgement and concluded that, taking account of materiality, our work did not 

identify any matters to bring to your attention.  

We found no significant transactions that we considered outside the normal course of business within the context of 

the pension fund. 

We also evaluated the impact of the errors we identified during the audit and concluded there was no pattern to the 
errors that might indicate manipulation. 

Page 216



6

Valuation of unquoted investments for which a market price is not readily available 

Description of the risk 
As at 31 March 2015, the fair value of unquoted investments was £1.89 billion, which accounted for 17% of the & ' # ( ) �  $  ! * + # 3 � �  " � #  � H

As prices for these investments are not quoted in active markets, the values included in the 
accounts are based on those provided by investment managers, who use a variety of valuation techniques. Where  � � 3 ! * ' !  + $ # � ( $ # $  I $ + # I + ( � % +  �  � � & ' # ( ) � 2 � ! 0 � # ( 1 ! # ! ( J ' �  " � #  " ! 2 / � " ! ( � . $ 0 I ! � � . * $ % � � + # I �  � �
investment manager valuation. The high estimation uncertainty results in an increased risk of material misstatement. 

How we addressed this risk 

In addition to our standard programme of work in this area we completed the following tests: 

· review the management controls in place to assess the reasonableness of the valuation; 

· agree the valuation to supporting documentation including investment manager valuation statements and 
cashflows for any adjustments made to the investment manager valuation; 

· agree the investment manager valuation to audited accounts. Where these are not available, agree the 
investment manager valuation to other independent supporting documentation; 

· where audited accounts are available, check that they are supported by a clean opinion; and 

· where available, review any independent control assurance reports and confirm that they do not highlight any 
risks of material mis-statement. 

Audit conclusion 
Management estimate the value of unquoted investments based on the best available information of the year end 
value at the time the financial statements are prepared. We obtained additional information from external fund 
managers relating to the year end value which was not available at the time the financial statements were prepared. 

Based on sample testing, the net assets value statements at 31 March 2015 obtained from investment managers 
indicate a higher valuation by £9.43 million than the estimates included in the financial statements. Our extrapolation 
indicates a potential difference of £22.4 million if the sample results were true for the whole population. We consider 
the extrapolation does not indicate a risk of material misstatement. K L M N O P Q R S P T U V P M W X S L Y V S N P T

 

Description of the risk � � � ( + � I * $ � ' 0 � # $  � � �  � $ '   � � & ' # ( ) � ! I  ' ! 0 + ! * - $ � +  + $ # !   � � " $ �  0 � I � #   0 + � # # + ! * 3 ! * ' !  + $ # ! � !  Z [
 March 2013 

and the contribution rate to be paid by participating bodies from 1 April 2014. 

Although no accounting entries are associated with this disclosure, the triennial valuation determines future employer 
contribution rates and the disclosure itself is material. The calculation of these figures can be subject to significant 
volatility and includes estimates based upon a complex interaction of actuarial assumptions. There is a risk of 
material misstatement due to high estimation uncertainty. 

How we addressed this risk 

In addition to our standard program of work we: 

· reviewed the management controls you have in place over the source data; 

· considered 
 � � 0 � ! � $ # ! / * � # � � � $ .  � � \ I  ' ! 0 2 ) � $ '  - '  1 ' � + # , $ ' 0 � ] - � 0  ) � 0 � - $ 0  $ # ! * * ! I  ' ! 0 + � � # !  + $ # ! * * 2

which is commissioned annually by the Audit Commission; and 

· reviewed source data on a sample basis. 

Page 217



7

Audit conclusion ^ � � ! 3 � + ( � #  + . + � ( # $ " !   � 0 �  $ 0 � - $ 0  ! 0 + � + # , . 0 $ " $ ' 0 % $ 0 _  � � ! I  ' ! 0 2 ) � 0 � - $ 0  ( + � I * $ � ' 0 � H
 

Accounting policies and disclosures 

We have reviewed 
^ � �  ` $ 0 _ � � + 0 � a � # � + $ # & ' # ( ) �

 accounting policies and disclosures and concluded they comply 
with the material requirements of the Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the UK 2014/15 (b the Code

)
).  

The draft financial statements included for the first time 
! # + # 3 � �  " � #  I !  � , $ 0 2 c b * + �  � ( ! *  � 0 # !  + 3 � � ) d  � !  ( $ � � # $  . +  e f a & \ ) � �  ! # ( ! 0 ( + # 3 � �  " � #  I * ! � � + . + I !  + $ # � ! � � �  $ '  + #  � � e $ ( �

. We agreed an amendment with management to 0 � I * ! � � + . 2 b * + �  � ( ! *  � 0 # !  + 3 � � ) ! � b � g ' +  + � � ) / � + # ,  � � " $ �  ! - - 0 $ - 0 + !  � I * ! � � + . + I !  + $ # - � 0 " +   � ( / 2  � � e $ ( � H
 

As a result the classification of some investments for the comparative period was also amended to better reflect the 
nature of the investments. A third column showing the revised classifications for the beginning of the comparative 
period has been added to the Net Assets Statement in accordance with the Code. An additional disclosure note has 
been presented to explain the reason for the restatement of prior period figures. There is no i

" - ! I  $ #  � � & ' # ( ) �
financial performance or position as the change only affects classification.   

Significant difficulties during the audit 
During the course of the audit we did not encounter any significant difficulties and we have had the full co-operation of 
management.  

 

Page 218



8

04 Internal control recommendations 

The purpose of our audit is to express an opinion on the financial statements. As part of our audit we considered the 
internal controls in place relevant to the preparation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures to 
allow us to express an opinion on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control or to identify any significant deficiencies in their design or operation. 

We have identified no matters to report. If we had performed more extensive procedures on internal control we might 
have identified deficiencies to be reported. Our comments should not be regarded as a comprehensive record of all 
deficiencies that may exist or improvements that could be made. 

Page 219



9

05 Summary of misstatements 

We set out below the misstatements identified during the course of the audit, above the trivial level (£1,383,000), for 
adjustment. The first table outlines the misstatements that were identified during the course of our audit which 
management has assessed as not being material either individually or in aggregate to the financial statements and 
does not currently plan to adjust.  

The second table outlines the misstatements that have been adjusted by management during the course of the audit. 

Unadjusted misstatements 2014/15 

 Fund Account Net Assets Statement 

Debit h ) i i i
 

Credit h ) i i i
 

Debit h ) i i i
 

Credit h ) i i i
 

1 Debit: Investment assets - - 22,359 - 

Credit: Profit and losses on disposal of and changes in 
the market value of investments 

- 22,359 - - 

This is the difference between the estimated valuation of unquoted investments at 31 March 2015 
included in the accounts and a later estimate of year end valuation using more up to date information 
available at time of audit. The figure is extrapolated from the results of sample testing to the whole 
population. The actual difference identified is £9,430,000. 

 

Adjusted misstatements 2014/15 

 Fund Account Net Assets Statement 

Debit h ) i i i
 

Credit h ) i i i
 

Debit h ) i i i
 

Credit h ) i i i
 

1 Debit: Investment assets 4  equities - - 84,689 - 

Credit: Investment assets 4  listed alternatives - - - 84,689 

The adjustment ensures that the types of investment category shown in the Net Assets Statement match 
the standard 

L O M T j V P X T S S U T L X k X T W l Q m n o p K R S m V W T V k o P O L M X L T V q r V L O Y K N M s V P X M Q K L L V N q M X q j
in the UK t u v w x v y z { s T O W | N S M } T q M W V T S q V M X } U O L M V q M s T p N q W R S S M O M T W k X q O q L X O Y U V S X M X V q V P U T P k V P } O q L T k V P M s T

year.  

Disclosure amendments 

Adjusted misstatements 

1. Current liabilities (Note 23) 

Liabilities of £3,960,000 relating to PAYE have been reclassified as 
* + ! / + * +  + � �  $ ) I � #  0 ! * , $ 3 � 0 # " � #  / $ ( + � � ) 0 !  � � 0

than liabilities owed to 'bodies external to government'. The adjustment relates solely to the presentation of liabilities % +  � + #  � � ( + � I * $ � ' 0 � # $  � ! # ( ( $ � � # $  + " - ! I  $ #  � � - 0 + " ! 0 2 �  !  � " � #  � � � $ % + # ,  � � & ' # ( ) � . + # ! # I + ! * - � 0 . $ 0 " ! # I �
for the year and financial position at year end. 

2. Prior period adjustment (Note 6) 

An additional disclosure note has been added to explain the reclassification of some investments to better reflect the 
nature of the investment as assessed by management. The reclassification of investments in prior periods does not + " - ! I  $ #  � � & ' # ( ) � - ! �  . + # ! # I + ! * - � 0 . $ 0 " ! # I � $ 0 . + # ! # I + ! * - $ � +  + $ # H

  

Page 220



10

3. Payments to and on account of leavers (Note 9) 

Additional narrative has been added to explain the bulk transfer (£170,253,000) to Greater Manchester Pension Fund 
for probation service members. 

4. Related party transactions (Note 25) 

Additional narrative has been added to clarify the disclosure and improve overall presentation.  

5. Other minor presentational changes 

We also agreed a small number of minor presentational changes to the disclosure notes to improve clarity for readers 
of the financial statements. 

Page 221



11

Appendix A – Draft management representation letter 

To:  

Mazars LLP 

Mazars House 

Gelderd Road  

Leeds 

LS27 7JN 

West Yorkshire Pension Fund - audit for year ended 31 March 2015 

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of West Yorkshire 

Pension Fund (the Pension Fund) for the year ended 31 March 2015 for the purpose of expressing an opinion as to 

whether the financial statements give a true and fair view in accordance with the Code of Practice on Local Authority 

Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15 (the Code).  

I confirm that the following representations are made on the basis of enquiries of management and staff with relevant 

knowledge and experience (and, where appropriate, inspection of supporting documentation) sufficient to satisfy 

ourselves that I can properly make each of the following representations to you. 

My responsibility for the financial statements and accounting information 

I believe that I have fulfilled my responsibilities for the true and fair presentation and preparation of the financial 

statements in accordance with the Code and relevant legislation and International Financial Reporting Standards.  

My responsibility to provide and disclose relevant information 

I have provided you with:  

· access to all information of which we are aware that is relevant to the preparation of the financial 

statements such as records, documentation and other material; 

· additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit; and 

· unrestricted access to individuals within the Pension Fund you determined it was necessary to contact in 

order to obtain audit evidence. 

I confirm as Director of Finance that I have taken all the necessary steps to make me aware of any relevant audit 

information and to establish that you, as auditors, are aware of this information. 

As far as I am aware there is no relevant audit information of which you, as auditors, are unaware. 

Accounting records 

I confirm that all transactions that have a material affect on the financial statements have been recorded in the 

accounting records and are reflected in the financial statements. All other records and related information, including 

minutes of all Committee meetings, have been made available to you.  

Accounting policies 

I confirm that I have reviewed the accounting policies applied during the year in accordance with the Code and 

International Accounting Standard 8 and consider these policies to faithfully represent the effects of transactions, other � 3 � #  � $ 0 I $ # ( +  + $ # � $ #  � � e $ ' # I + * ) � . + # ! # I + ! * - $ � +  + $ # 1 . + # ! # I + ! * - � 0 . $ 0 " ! # I � ! # ( I ! � � . * $ % �
 

Page 222



12

Accounting estimates, including those measured at fair value 

I confirm that any significant assumptions used by the Pension Fund in making accounting estimates, including those 

measured at fair value, are reasonable. I confirm that disclosures related to accounting estimates are complete and 

that no subsequent event requires adjustment to the accounting estimates and disclosures included in the financial 

statements. 

Contingencies 

There are no material contingent losses including pending or potential litigation that should be accrued where: 

· information presently available indicates that it is probable that an asset has been impaired or a liability had 

been incurred at the balance sheet date; and 

· the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. 

There are no material contingent losses that should be disclosed where, although either or both the conditions 

specified above are not met, there is a reasonable possibility that a loss, or a loss greater than that accrued, may have 

been incurred at the balance sheet date. 

There are no contingent gains which should be disclosed. 

All material matters, including unasserted claims, that may result in litigation against the Pension Fund have been 

brought to your attention. All known actual or possible litigation and claims whose effects should be considered when 

preparing the financial statements have been disclosed to you and accounted for and disclosed in accordance with the 

Code and relevant legislation and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs). 

Laws and regulations 

I confirm that I have disclosed to you all those events of which I am aware which involve known or suspected non-

compliance with laws and regulations, together with the actual or contingent consequences which may arise 

therefrom. 

I confirm the Pension Fund has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect 

on the financial statements in the event of non-compliance. 

Fraud and error 

I acknowledge my responsibility as Director of Finance for the design, implementation and maintenance of internal 

control to prevent and detect fraud and error.  

I have disclosed to you: 

· all the results of my assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a 

result of fraud; 

· all knowledge of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
a � # � + $ # & ' # ( ) �

 financial statements involving: 

Ø management and those charged with governance; 

Ø employees who have significant roles in internal control; and 

Ø others where fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

I have disclosed to you all information in relation to any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the Pension & ' # ( ) �
 financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, analysts, regulators or others. 

Related party transactions 

I confirm that all related party relationships, transactions and balances, have been appropriately accounted for and 

disclosed in accordance with the requirements of the Code and relevant legislation and International Financial 

Reporting Standards. 

Page 223



13

I have disclosed to you the identity of the 
a � # � + $ # & ' # ( ) �

 related parties and all related party relationships and 

transactions of which I am aware.  

Future commitments 

I am not aware of any plans, intentions or commitments that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of 

assets and liabilities or give rise to additional liabilities. 

Subsequent events 

I confirm all events subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which the Code, relevant legislation and 

International Financial Reporting Standards require adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed. 

Should further material events occur after the date of this letter which may necessitate revision of the figures included 

in the financial statements or inclusion of a note thereto, I will advise you accordingly. 

Going concern 

To the best of my knowledge there is nothing to indicate that the Pension Fund will not continue as a going concern in 

the foreseeable future. The period to which I have paid particular attention in assessing the appropriateness of the 

going concern basis is not less than twelve months from the date of approval of the financial statements. 

Unadjusted misstatement 

I confirm that the effect of the uncorrected misstatement is non-material to the financial statements as a whole.  

Specific representation on unquoted investments 

Unquoted investments are included in the net assets statement at the value estimated by the general partner 

managing each fund in accordance with the guidelines used by the industry, and based on the latest information to 

hand at the time of the valuation. I am satisfied, based on the knowledge I have, with the valuations, and am not 

aware of any subsequent events that would have a material impact on the estimated value of the unquoted 

investments.  

Signed 

For and on behalf of City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council.  

 

Page 224



14

Appendix B – Draft audit report ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
CITY OF BRADFORD METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT COUNCIL 

Opinion on the  financial statements 

We have audited the financial statements of City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council for the year ended 31 March 

2015 under the Audit Commission Act 1998. The financial statements comprise the Movement in Reserves Statement, 

the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement, the Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement and Collection 

Fund and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable 

law and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15. 

This report is made solely to the members of City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council in accordance with Part II of 

the Audit Commission Act 1998 and for no other purpose, as set out in paragraph 48 of the Statement of 

Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies published by the Audit Commission in March 2010. To the fullest � ]  � #  - � 0 " +   � ( / 2 * ! % 1 % � ( $ # $  ! I I � -  $ 0 ! � � ' " � 0 � � - $ # � + / + * +  2  $ ! # 2 $ # � $  � � 0  � ! #  � � e $ ' # I + * ! # (  � � e $ ' # I + * ) �
members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed. 

Respective responsibilities of the Director of Finance and auditor 

As explained more fully in the Statement of the � + 0 � I  $ 0 $ . & + # ! # I � ) �
 Responsibilities, the Director of Finance is 

responsible for the preparation of the Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance 

with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United 

Kingdom, and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an 

opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and 

Ireland).
� � $ � � �  ! # ( ! 0 ( � 0 � g ' + 0 � ' �  $ I $ " - * 2 % +  �  � � \ ' ( +  + # , a 0 ! I  + I � � � $ ! 0 ( ) �

Ethical Standards for Auditors. 

Scope of the audit of the financial statements 

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give 

reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or 

error. This includes an 
! � � � � � " � #  $ . � % � �  � � 0  � � ! I I $ ' #  + # , - $ * + I + � � ! 0 � ! - - 0 $ - 0 + !  �  $  � � \ '  � $ 0 +  2 ) �

circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant 

accounting estimates made by the Director of Finance; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In 

addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the explanatory foreword to identify material 

inconsistencies with the audited financial statements. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or 

inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. 

Opinion on financial statements 

In our opinion the financial statements: 

· give a true and fair view of the financial position of City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council as at 31 
March 2015 and of its expenditure and income for the year then ended; and 

· have been prepared properly in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15. 

Opinion on other matters 

In our opinion, the information given in the explanatory foreword for the financial year for which the financial 

statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements. 

Matters on which we report by exception 

We report to you if: 

· in our opinion 
 � � ! # # ' ! * , $ 3 � 0 # ! # I � �  !  � " � #  ( $ � � # $  0 � . * � I  I $ " - * + ! # I � % +  � b � � * + 3 � 0 + # , � $ $ (� $ 3 � 0 # ! # I � + # � $ I ! * � $ 3 � 0 # " � #  � ! & 0 ! " � % $ 0 _ ) - ' / * + � � � ( / 2 e f a & \ � � � � \ e � + # � ' # � � i i � ! # (  � �

December 2012 addendum; 

· we issue a report in the public interest under section 8 of the Audit Commission Act 1998; 

· we designate under section 11 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 any recommendation as one that requires 
the Council to consider it at a public meeting and to decide what action to take in response; or 

Page 225



15

· we exercise any other special powers of the auditor under the Audit Commission Act 1998. 

We have nothing to report in these respects. 

Opinion on the Pension Fund financial statements 

We have audited the pension fund financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015 under the Audit 

Commission Act 1998. The Pension Fund financial statements comprise the Fund Account, the Net Assets Statement 

and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law 

and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15. 

This report is made solely to the members of City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council in accordance with Part II of 

the Audit Commission Act 1998 and for no other purpose, as set out in paragraph 48 of the Statement of 

Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies published by the Audit Commission in March 2010. 

Respective responsibilities of the Director of Finance and auditor 

As explained more fully in the Statement of the � + 0 � I  $ 0 $ . & + # ! # I � ) �
 Responsibilities, the Director of Finance is 0 � � - $ # � + / * � . $ 0  � � - 0 � - ! 0 !  + $ # $ .  � � \ '  � $ 0 +  2 ) � �  !  � " � #  $ . \ I I $ ' #  � 1 % � + I �

includes the Pension Fund financial 

statements, in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority 

Accounting in the United Kingdom, and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to 

audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International �  ! # ( ! 0 ( � $ # \ ' ( +  + # , c � � ! # ( f 0 � * ! # ( d H � � $ � � �  ! # ( ! 0 ( � 0 � g ' + 0 � ' �  $ I $ " - * 2 % +  �  � � \ ' ( +  + # , a 0 ! I  + I � � � $ ! 0 ( ) �
Ethical Standards for Auditors. 

Scope of the audit of the financial statements 

An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give 

reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or 

error. This includes an 
! � � � � � " � #  $ . � % � �  � � 0  � � ! I I $ ' #  + # , - $ * + I + � � ! 0 � ! - - 0 $ - 0 + !  �  $  � � . ' # ( ) � I + 0 I ' " �  ! # I � �

and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 

made by the Director of Finance; and the overall presentation of the financial statements. In addition, we read all the 

financial and non-financial information in the explanatory foreword to identify material inconsistencies with the audited 

financial statements. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the 

implications for my report. 

Opinion on Pension Fund financial statements 

In our opinion the Pension F
' # ( ) � . + # ! # I + ! * �  !  � " � #  � �

 

· give a true and fair view of the financial transactions of the pension fund during the year ended 31 March 
2015 

! # (  � � ! " $ ' #  ! # ( ( + � - $ � +  + $ # $ .  � � . ' # ( ) � ! � � �  � ! # (
 liabilities as at 31 March 2015 other than 

liabilities to pay pensions and other benefits after the end of the scheme year; and 

· have been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority 
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15. 

Opinion on other matters 

In our opinion, the information given in the explanatory foreword for the financial year for which the financial 

statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements. 

Conclusion on  arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 

Respective responsibilities of the Council and the auditor 
The Council is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness 
in its use of resources, to ensure proper stewardship and governance, and to review regularly the adequacy and 
effectiveness of these arrangements. 

We are required under Section 5 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 to satisfy ourselves that the Council has made 
proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. The Code of Audit 
Practice issued by the Audit Commission requires us to report to you our conclusion relating to proper arrangements, 
having regard to relevant criteria specified by the Audit Commission. 

We report if significant matters have come to our attention which prevent us from concluding that the Council has put 
in place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. We are not 

Page 226



16

required to consider, nor have we considered, whether all aspects of the Council
) � ! 0 0 ! # , � " � #  � . $ 0 � � I ' 0 + # ,

economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources are operating effectively. 

Scope of the review of arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in the use of 
resources 

We have undertaken our audit in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, having regard to the guidance on the 
specified criteria, published by the Audit Commission, as to whether the Council has proper arrangements for: 

· securing financial resilience; and 

· challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

The Audit Commission has determined these two criteria as those necessary for us to consider under the Code of 
Audit Practice in satisfying ourselves whether the Council put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2015. 

We planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our risk assessment, we undertook 
such work as we considered necessary to form a view on whether, in all significant respects, the Council had put in 
place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. 

Conclusion 
On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria published by the Audit Commission, 
we are satisfied that, in all significant respects, City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council put in place proper 
arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 
2015. 

Certificate of audit completion 

We certify that we have completed the audit of the accounts of City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council in 

accordance with the requirements of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and the Code of Audit Practice issued by the 

Audit Commission. 

 

Page 227



17

Appendix C – Draft consistency report ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
CITY OF BRADFORD METROPOLITAN 

DISTRICT COUNCIL ON THE PENSION FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

We have examined the pension fund financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015, which comprise the 
Fund Account, the Net Assets Statement and the related notes.  

Respective responsibilities of the Director of Finance and the auditor 

As explained more fully in the Statement of the � + 0 � I  $ 0 $ . & + # ! # I � ) �
 Responsibilities, the Director of Finance is 0 � � - $ # � + / * � . $ 0  � � - 0 � - ! 0 !  + $ # $ .  � � - � # � + $ # . ' # ( ) � . + # ! # I + ! * �  !  � " � #  � + # ! I I $ 0 ( ! # I � % +  � ! - - * + I ! / * � � # +  � (

Kingdom law. 

Our responsibility is to report to you our opinion on the consistency of the pension fund financial statements within the 
pension fund annual report with the pension fund financial statements in the statement of accounts of City of Bradford 
Metropolitan District Council, and its compliance with applicable law and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on 
Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15. 

We also read the other information contained in the pension fund annual report and consider the implications for our 
report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the pension fund financial 
statements.  

We conducted our work in accordance with guidance issued by the Audit Commission. Our report on the administering ! '  � $ 0 +  2 ) � . '
ll annual statement of accounts describes the basis of our opinion on those financial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the pension fund financial statements are consistent with the full annual statement of accounts of City 
of Bradford Metropolitan District Council for the year ended 31 March 2015 and comply with applicable law and the 
CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15. 

 

Page 228



18

Appendix D – Independence 

As part of our ongoing risk assessment we monitor our relationships with you to identify any new actual or perceived 
threats to our independence within the regulatory or professional requirements governing us as your auditors. 

We can confirm that no new threats to independence have been identified since issuing the Audit Strategy 
Memorandum and therefore we remain independent. 

Page 229



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, 
to the meeting of the Pension Board to be held on  
19 November 2015. 

I 
 
 

Subject:  Review of internal and external audit reports 2014/15 
 

Summary statement: 
This report is a summary of work carried out by our Internal Audit Team and external 

auditor Mazars LLP, with a list of all key recommendations by the Internal Audit Team. 

The external auditor completed the final audit of our accounts and operations within the 

planned audit visits - interim audit in Jan 2015 and final audit - Jul to Sep 2015. There are 

no internal or external audit failures to report, the final audit was completed ahead of 

audit deadline, resulting in an unqualified audit opinion. The internal and external audit 

teams work together and all internal audit reports were reviewed by the external auditor.  

 

In 2014/15 financial year internal audit carried out a planned audit review of 10 key 

operational and investment activities, in summary: 

a.) 2 areas were satisfactory 

b.) 4 areas were good  

c.) 4 areas were excellent 

 

There were 6 recommendations and 8 suggested improvements, all were accepted and 

being implemented by managers. There are no recommendation for improvement from 

the external auditor. 
 

Recommendations 
The internal and external audit report be considered by the Pension Board 

 

 

Rodney Barton 
Director 

Portfolio:   
Leader of Council & Strategic Regeneration 
 
 

Report Contact:  Ola Ajala 
Financial Controller WYPF 
Phone: (01274) 434 534 
E-mail: ola.ajala@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area: N/A 
 

Page 231

Agenda Item 5/



 

 

 
1. BACKGROUND 
 
1.1 Every year we work with both internal and external audit team to deliver a risk 

base audit plan to ensure areas of significant business risks are reviewed annually 
and those with lower operational risk areas are reviewed within a two to three 
years cycle. The audit plans are reviewed every year, external audit plan in 
November and internal audit plan in February. In the financial year 2014/15 all 
audit work was delivered to plan and no audit failure was identified by auditors. 
 
 

2. EXTERNAL AUDIT 
 

2.1 During 2014/15 our external auditor Mazars LLP, attended all WYPF Investment 
Panel and Joint Advisor Group meetings and the auditor was able to witness and 
report on meetings and proceedings. The outcome of the external audit work 
during the year is the audit opinion and the audit completion report on the WYPF 
report and accounts for the financial year 2014/15. Audit work conducted during 
the year reported no area of major concern, and as such we worked with the 
external auditor to improve the quality of our financial statements for 2014/15.  
 
 
AUDIT OPINION 
 

2.2 Unqualified audit on the final account, this was reported to CBMDC – Governance 
and Audit Committee on 25 September 2015. The Audit Partner presenting the 
audit completion report described the audit work with WYPF as first class. The full 
account and audit opinion is included in a report being presented to this meeting of 
the Board.  

 
 

AUDIT COMPLETION REPORT 
 

2.3 The audit completion report, which is a summary report on the final account audit, 
allows the external auditor to formally report to the Governance Audit Committee 
on all aspect of the audit work. The audit completion report is attached to the 
report, in summary: 
 
a.) Audit conclusion on page 7 of the audit completion report – the auditor 

reported that there were no significant findings to report to Governance and 

Audit Committee. 

  

b.) Internal control recommendations on page 8 of the audit completion report – 

the auditor reported that there were no matters to report. If they had performed 

more extensive procedures on internal control, they might have identified 

deficiencies to be reported. And their comments should not be regarded as a 

comprehensive record of all deficiencies that may exist or improvements that 

Page 232



 

could be made. This is where the work of our Internal Audit Team, 

complements the external audit work. Internal audit completed a 

comprehensive review plan and identified no critical recommendation, 6 high 

priority recommendations and suggested a number of operational improvement 

actions. 

 

c.) 2014/15 Fund account misstatements on page 8 of the audit completion report 

– two misstatements were reported by auditors.  

 

1. Unadjusted misstatements increase in fund value of £22.36m 

This item appears every year, WYPF uses the latest valuation 
information provided by investment funds in April and May each year 
value unquoted investments. Later in the year auditors use the latest 
information in July and August to estimate the same value. For the 
2014/15 financial year this resulted in an increase in value of unquoted 
investments of £22.36m. WYPF follows a prudent policy of not adjusting 
for estimated increase in value of unquoted investments after the year 
end, therefore an adjustment was not made for this item. However, if 
significant reduction in value was reported by auditors this would be 
adjusted. 
 

2. Adjusted misstatements of £84.69m, impact on fund value nil 

 

This item relates to classification adjustments, we created a new 

category of “Quoted Alternatives”, this new category is outside the 

scope of Cipfa (Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy) 

classifications for investments, to ensure comparability with other LGPS 

pension funds we changed the classification back to Cipfa classification. 

 

 

d.) 2014/15 Disclosure amendments on page 9 and 10 of the audit completion 

report - five adjusted misstatements were reported by auditors.  All these items 

were corrected as part of the audit work. 

 

 

LETTER OF REPRESENTATION 

2.4 A letter of representation was authorised by Governance and Audit Committee to 
be provided to the external auditor Mazars LLP. A copy of the letter is included in 
the audit completion report on page 11.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 233



 

 
 
 
 
3. INTERNAL AUDIT 
 

3.1 Due to the value of investments and general inherent risks in investment 
operations, pension investment activities are reviewed annually, whilst pensions 
administration services are reviewed annually, every two or three years depending 
on assessed risk. Internal audit opinion is given based on a matrix using an 
assessment of the effectiveness of the control environment in mitigating the risks 
for the area under review and the number of high priority control weaknesses. The 
table below shows the weighting for High Priority concerns. Finding of any Critical 
concerns results in a no assurance audit opinion as by definition, there is a strong 
material risk to the Fund.  
  

Audit Opinion  Controls Satisfied  High Priority Concerns  

Excellent  100%  0  

Good  80-99%  ≤ 10%  

Satisfactory  60-79%  ≤ 20%  

Limited Assurance  40-59%  ≤ 40%  

No Assurance  0-39%  > 40%  

  
Key audit concerns are raised to address identified risks and implementation of 
recommendations will ensure identified risks are minimised or reduced to zero.   
  

3.2 The table below lists all the internal audit reports for 2014/15, full copies of these 
reports were provided to the external auditor Mazars LLP.  No critical concerns 
were raised by internal audit and as such there are no audit failure to report. 
 

Internal Audit 
programmed work  
2014/15 Opinion 

Key 
Concerns 

Requiring 
Attention Implemented 

Local Government 
Scheme Contributions             Good 1 1 Yes 

Transfers Out                                     Good none 1 Yes 

Admission of New Bodies Excellent none none N/A 
Purchase of Additional 
Pension                                                  Satisfactory 2 none Yes 

Access to Data                                                                  Satisfactory 3 4 Yes 
New Pensions & Lump 
Sum Payments - Normal & 
Early Retirements                   Excellent none none N/A 

Foreign Equities                                                                Good none 1 Yes 

UK Equities                                                                     Good none 1 Yes 

Page 234



 

Verification of Assets                                                          Excellent none none N/A 

Stock Lending                                                                   Excellent none none N/A 

Treasury Management 
2014/15 Excellent none none N/A 

In summary excellent opinion was delivered on four area of work, good opinion on 
four areas and satisfactory opinion on two area of work. Attached to this report are 
the final internal audit reports for the two area of work with satisfactory internal 
audit opinion:  
 

a. Purchase of Additional Benefit 

b. Access to Data (Pensions and Investment Data) 

 
 
4. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 

This is a report requested by the Pension Board and it is linked to “Report and 
Accounts 2014/15”, being presented to the Board on 19 November 2015.  

 
 
5. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS  
 

Appendices 2 and 3 to this report are NOT FOR PUBLICATION as the information 
they contain is exempt information within paragraph 3 (Financial or Business 
Affairs) of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.  It is also considered 
that it is in the public interest to exclude public access to this item. 

 
 
6. RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The internal and external audit report be considered by the Pension Board. 
 

 
7. APPENDICES 
 

Appendix 1 
 

WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND – AUDIT COMPLETION REPORT 2014/15 
 
 
Appendix 2 – NOT FOR PUBLICATION 

  
80042 PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL PENSION 

 
Appendix 3 – NOT FOR PUBLICATION 

  
80052 ACCESS TO DATA 

Page 235



This page is intentionally left blank



� � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � 
 �  	 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! ! "  ! # $

� �

Page 237

Agenda Item 6/



% & ' ( ) * + , - . * / & 0 * / 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ,% & ' ( ) * + 3 - 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( % ( / 7 ' ( 7 / & 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3% & ' ( ) * + 8 - 9 & + % ) * + % 5 1 4 ) + ) % ( / 5 ( ) * + / & : ) & 0 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ;% & ' ( ) * + < - . ) + 5 + ' ) 5 = > 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( 9 & / . * / 4 5 + ' & 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , 8% & ' ( ) * + ? - ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( / & 9 * / ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 8 ;% & ' ( ) * + ; - ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( 5 + 1 % ( / 5 ( & 6 @ 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 < 3% & ' ( ) * + A - ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( 4 5 / B & ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 < <% & ' ( ) * + C - 5 1 1 ) ( ) * + 5 = : * = 7 + ( 5 / @ ' * + ( / ) D 7 ( ) * + % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ? E% & ' ( ) * + E - F G H I F J K L M J N O P J H 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ; Q% & ' ( ) * + , Q - F I R S H P J L M J N O P J H 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ; 3% & ' ( ) * + , , - % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( * . 5 ' ' * 7 + ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 ; 8% & ' ( ) * + , 3 - / & % * = : ) + 6 ' * 4 9 = 5 ) + ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , Q Q% & ' ( ) * + , 8 - . 7 / ( T & / ) + . * / 4 5 ( ) * + 5 + 1 ' * + ( 5 ' ( % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , Q ,% & ' ( ) * + , < - 9 & + % ) * + % 5 1 4 ) + ) % ( / 5 ( ) * + % ( / 5 ( & 6 @ 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , Q 8% & ' ( ) * + , ? - . 7 + 1 ) + 6 % ( / 5 ( & 6 @ % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , 3 3% & ' ( ) * + , ; - 6 * : & / + 5 + ' & ' * 4 9 = ) 5 + ' & % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , ? ,% & ' ( ) * + , A - ' * 4 4 7 + ) ' 5 ( ) * + % 9 * = ) ' @ 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , ? ;% & ' ( ) * + , C - % ( 5 ( & 4 & + ( * . ) + : & % ( 4 & + ( 9 / ) + ' ) 9 = & % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , ; <% & ' ( ) * + , E - / ) % B 4 5 + 5 6 & 4 & + ( / & 9 * / ( 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , A Q% & ' ( ) * + 3 Q - 6 = * % % 5 / @ * . ( & / 4 % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 , C C

Page 238



M N G H S P U V W X P J N Y P J RZ [ \ ] ^ _ ` a \ b c ` [ d [ e \ c _ e f g e h i Z ^ d f j c \ k l _ m k l n _ o [ ` e p [ e ] q [ e \ c _ e \ m b [ p [ r s _ g e h [ h c e t u v w x y \ k ]z t { k ` m b | } t ~ � [ b k h | � � r v � } p [ p � [ ` \ k e h z � z [ p q l _ � [ ` \ k m ` _ \ \ ] b [ � � x � g ` l k ` n [ \ ] [ p q l _ � [ ` \k ` [ ] b [ s c o [ Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a \ b c ` [ � _ g e m c l \ � � ` k h s _ ` h r � k l h [ ` h k l [ r � c ` a l [ [ \ r � [ [ h \ k e h Z k a [ s c [ l h x
 

 � b [ o k l g [ _ s ] b [ f g e h ` _ \ [ s ` _ p � t } x z v � c l l c _ e ] _ � t t x z | � c l l c _ e _ o [ ` ] b [ � [ k ` r k e c e m ` [ k \ [ _ s � } x u ~� c l l c _ e x � o [ ` ] � _ ] b c ` h \ _ s ] b c \ c e m ` [ k \ [ � k \ k ` [ \ g l ] _ s ] b [ \ ] ` _ e n [ � g c ] � k e h q ` c o k ] [ [ � g c ] �q [ ` s _ ` p k e m [ r k \ \ [ ] m l k \ \ [ \ � b [ ` [ ] b [ f g e h m _ e ] c e g [ \ ] _ p k c e ] k c e k b c n b � [ c n b ] c e n � � g ] k l l _ ] b [ `k \ \ [ ] m l k \ \ [ \ k l \ _ q ` _ h g m [ h q _ \ c ] c o [ ` [ ] g ` e \ s _ ` ] b [ � [ k ` x � b [ � e o [ \ ] p [ e ] y h o c \ _ ` � d k e [ l ` [ o c [ � \ ] b [k \ \ [ ] k l l _ m k ] c _ e � g k ` ] [ ` l � r k e h p k a [ \ k h � g \ ] p [ e ] \ k n k c e \ ] ] b [ � [ e m b p k ` a � k \ [ h _ e s g ] g ` [ [ � q [ m ] [ h` [ ] g ` e \ x
 

 � b [ e [ � m k ` [ [ ` k o [ ` k n [ \ m b [ p [ m k p [ c e ] _ s _ ` m [ _ e t � � y q ` c l | } t w x Z [ b k o [ m _ e ] c e g [ h ] _ � _ ` a b k ` h] _ h [ o [ l _ q _ g ` \ � \ ] [ p \ r ] ` k c e \ ] k s s k e h \ g q q _ ` ] [ p q l _ � [ ` \ k \ ] b [ e [ � \ m b [ p [ ` [ n g l k ] c _ e \ k e hn g c h k e m [ b k o [ p k ] [ ` c k l c \ [ h x � g ` [ e n k n [ p [ e ] c e ] b [ q ` _ m [ \ \ _ s ` [ s _ ` p c e n ] b [ � _ m k l � _ o [ ` e p [ e ]d [ e \ c _ e � m b [ p [ m _ e ] c e g [ \ r k e h � [ q k ` ] c m c q k ] [ c e k e g p � [ ` _ s � _ ` a c e n n ` _ g q \ k \ \ c \ ] c e n c e ] b [m _ e ] c e g c e n h [ o [ l _ q p [ e ] _ s ] b [ e [ � \ m b [ p [ x
 

 y \ q k ` ] _ s ] b [ p _ o [ ] _ k m k ` [ [ ` k o [ ` k n [ \ m b [ p [ k e h ] b [ m _ e \ [ � g [ e ] e [ [ h s _ ` k m m g ` k ] [ k e h m g ` ` [ e ]h k ] k r ] b [ p _ e ] b l � � [ � � � k \ [ h ` [ ] g ` e s _ ` [ p q l _ � [ ` \ b k \ � [ [ e \ g m m [ \ \ s g l l � c p q l [ p [ e ] [ h x � b c \ � c l l` [ h g m [ ] b [ h k ] k m l [ k e \ c e n ` [ � g c ` [ h k \ � [ k q q ` _ k m b ] b [ k m ] g k ` c k l o k l g k ] c _ e k ] z t { k ` m b | } t � x
 

 � e k h h c ] c _ e r ] b [ q ` [ q k ` k ] c _ e \ s _ ` ] b [ � _ c e ] \ [ ` o c m [ \ q k ` ] e [ ` \ b c q � c ] b � c e m _ l e \ b c ` [ d [ e \ c _ e f g e h � [ ` [m _ p q l [ ] [ h h g ` c e n ] b [ � [ k ` r k e h � [ � [ n k e h [ l c o [ ` c e n \ [ ` o c m [ \ ] _ � c e m _ l e \ b c ` [ p [ p � [ ` \ r c e m l g h c e n ] b [� c e m _ l e \ b c ` [ f c ` [ y g ] b _ ` c ] � r s ` _ p t y q ` c l | } t ~ x � � _ g l h l c a [ ] _ � [ l m _ p [ ] b [ \ ] k s s � b _ � _ c e [ h g \ c e� c e m _ l e r k e h m _ e n ` k ] g l k ] [ [ o [ ` � _ e [ c e o _ l o [ h c e ] b [ q ` [ q k ` k ] c _ e \ s _ ` ] b c \ � _ c e ] o [ e ] g ` [ c e � ` k h s _ ` h k e h� c e m _ l e x
 

 � � _ g l h l c a [ ] _ ] b k e a p [ p � [ ` \ _ s ] b [ � _ c e ] y h o c \ _ ` � � ` _ g q r ] b [ � e o [ \ ] p [ e ] y h o c \ _ ` � d k e [ l r k e h _ g `� � ] [ ` e k l y h o c \ _ ` \ r k \ � [ l l k \ ] b [ k h p c e c \ ] ` k ] c _ e k e h c e o [ \ ] p [ e ] \ ] k s s r s _ ` k l l ] b [ c ` [ s s _ ` ] \ k e hm _ p p c ] p [ e ] x
 

 � b _ q [ � _ g [ e � _ � ` [ k h c e n ] b [ y e e g k l � [ q _ ` ] k e h y m m _ g e ] \ r k e h s c e h ] b [ p g \ [ s g l k e h c e s _ ` p k ] c o [ x
 

 � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ � � � � £ ¤ � ¢ ¥ ¦  � § ¢ �   £ ¢ � ¨© � � � ¥ ª « ¬ �  �   ® ¯   � � ° ¢ � « ± � ¬ ¦  ¥ £ ¦ � ¥ ª « ¬ �  �   ® ² ¢ � ¦ �

Page 239



³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¹ ½ ¾ ´ ¼ ´ ¹ ¶ ³ ¶ ¿ À µ ¶ À ¿ ´Á Â Ã Ä Â Å Æ Ç È É Ê Â Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ç Ð Ñ É Ò Ó Ô Ð Æ Ç Å Õ Ö Å Ç × ØÙ Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ú Ü ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì í î ë ï ð ñ ìò å ó ï ê ì ô ï è õ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ö í ê ë ë ñ ìò ÷ ñ ø ç ð ù å ó ï ê ì ô ï è õ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ú í ê û û ë ñ ð æ è
ß Û ä Ü ü Ú Ü Û ä ü ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ý í ñ ð é ï ë þ ñ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì î ý ï ê è ñ ÿ í ý � å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � � ù è è� ã Ú � ä ü ü � ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � � ê ì ð ó å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � í ï ð ó ñ ì å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ú � ê é ó ï ì û ÿ	 ü ü Ü � ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì 
 ÷ ï � ñ ù å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì 
 ú ï ì ì ï è û å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � ú ï è ë ñ ù Û � ü Ý ã ü ä Ü ß Þ à á â ã äå æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì ö î ð æ � ñ ÿ å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � î ó ï � å æ ç è é ê ë ë æ ì � � æ ì ÿ ð ñ ì� Ú Û Ü ü � � á ã Þ á � ü � Ú ü � ü á � Û � ã � ü �� � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " # � $ � #% � & ' ( ) � * + ) � � ! � , � - â . ü / ü 0 ü / 1 ü Ú � ü � Ú ü � ü á � Û � ã � ü �2 � � � � ( + $ 3 ( 4 5 & 6 6 �7 & 8 � ) & 5 � 9 : " # � $ � #ß Þ à á â ã ä � � ü � Ú ü � ü á � Û � ã � ü$ ( 3 ) � ( , 4 2 & � � � � :  ; ) � '

Page 240



< = > ? = @ A B C D E = F G H I J K L = A D > = K D M N L O A B @ P H Q K = RS T U V W X T V Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f g h e i j k fl _ m i d f n i b o _ ` a b c d e e ` f p g d e e k f _ ` a b c d e e ` f q g d r r e k j ` b
Y U ^ V s T V U ^ s Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f t g k j c i e u k _ ` a b c d e e ` f h t i d b k v g t wx ] T y ^ s s z Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f w { d f j m _ ` a b c d e e ` f q | d c m i f r v} s s V z Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f ~ � i � k � _ ` a b c d e e ` f ~ q i f f i b r� U y s W ] s ^ V Y X Z [ \ ] ^_ ` a b c d e e ` f p h j ` � k v _ ` a b c d e e ` f � h m i �� T U V s z � [ ] X [ � s � T s z s [ � U � ] � s z� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ � ¥ £ � ¦§ � £ ¤ ¨ �   � � � � � � �© � ¤ ª � £ � ¡ ¢ £ � � � � « � ¬ \  s ® s ¯ s ® ° s T � s � T s z s [ � U � ] � s z� � � £ � � � ¥ � ª � �� � � £ ¨ � ± �  
� s z � ² X T y z  ] T s ³ s [ z ] X [ ´ Z [ V| ` r b k � t i f j ` b µ � d f k c j ` f Y X Z [ \ ] ^ z � s � T s z s [ � U � ] � s¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ¹ ½ ¾ ¿ ¶ ¹ À Á Â ½ Ã À Ã Ä Å Á Æ Ã Ç À Â Á Æ È ¹ À É Ê Á Á ÆË Á ½ À Ã Ì Ã Ê ¹ ½ · Í Î Ã Ç Í Â ¹ ÊÏ Ð � s T [ U ^ Ñ V � ] z s T zÒ ` k e g d e e vg i f � h j k � k b v

Page 241



Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ù × Ú Û Ü Ø Ý Ù Ô Ü Þ ß ` b q k � d j jà á g i f v m h j f k k jt f d v j ` et h â ã ß äÓ å æ ç Ø è Ý Ù é Ü Ø Þ w ê a d j i ë e k � d u k ß v v a f i b c k h ` c d k j �~ ì t ` í â î îï i e j ` b h j f k k jß � e k v ë a f � ð t a c � d b ñ m i n v m d f kq ~ à â î ò qh c ` j j d v m ï d r ` � v~ ì t ` í ó ô àâ á � i e � k d j m | ` i rw r d b ë a f ñ mw q â õ á t ö~ f a r k b j d i e� i b c d b ñt Ò â á ÷ p tÓ ø ø è Ù ù Õ Ü é ç Ü Ø Þ è ù Þ ú è ØÛ Õ × û Ü ü ý ù Õ Ü Ø ù × Ú þ Ù Þ ø Ö Õ Üÿ Ü Þ è Ú Ö Õ Ù è ù ç Ø è Ô Ü é Ö Ø Ü� ý þ ÿ ç � | ` r b k � t i f j ` b ð � d f k c j ` f ï ò ~ {_ d j � ` u t f i r u ` f r g k j f ` � ` e d j i b � d v j f d c j _ ` a b c d eß f ñ a v _ m i n ë k f v ð q i e e � b ñ v ðt f i r u ` f rt � â â q òÓ ø ø è Ù ù Õ Ü é ç Ü Ø Þ è ù Þ ú è ØÛ Õ × û Ü � ý ù Õ Ü Ø ù × Ú þ Ù Þ ø Ö Õ Üÿ Ü Þ è Ú Ö Õ Ù è ù ç Ø è Ô Ü é Ö Ø Ü� ý þ ÿ ç � h a � i b q k n d b ñ � i � ð � b j k f d n _ m d k u w í k c a j d � k_ d j � ` u t f i r u ` f r g k j f ` � ` e d j i b � d v j f d c j _ ` a b c d e_ d j � q i e e ðt f i r u ` f rt � â â q ò
Page 242



ý þ ÿ ç � Ü é Ù Ô × Ú Ó é Ý Ù Þ Ü Ø h i b j d i ì c c a � i j d ` b i e q k i e j mh i b j d i q ` a v k~ i f c Ò i b j ñ i f � ð _ i f r d u u_ { â á î ä �Ó Ö é Ù Õ è Ø Þ g i � i f v � � ~p k e r k f r | ` i rp d e r k f v ` n k� k k r v� h à î î � Ò	 × ù 
 Ù ù û × ù é æ Ö Þ Õ è é Ù × ÚÛ Ü Ø Ý Ù Ô Ü Þ q h t _÷ _ i b i r i h ê a i f k ð_ i b i f � ï m i f u� ` b r ` bw â ã á q ä� Ü û × Ú Ó é Ý Ù Þ Ü Ø � k f n ` j ~ k i f v ` bß c j d b ñ _ d j � h ` e d c d j ` f_ d j � ` u t f i r u ` f r g k j f ` � ` e d j i b � d v j f d c j _ ` a b c d e_ d j � q i e e ðt f i r u ` f rt � â â q òç Ü ù Þ Ù è ù Þ æ è � ø Ö Õ Ü ØÛ Ü Ø Ý Ù Ô Ü Þ _ d � d c i ~ e c i b ñ a i f r q ` a v k� k � v ë a f � | ` i r� k k r v� h â â á � �

Page 243



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  ! " # $ %  & ' $ � ( � )  ' # ) * + ) , - � " ( * . '  / 0 $ ! # 1 ! & � 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! ( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 � - 2 5 ( 8 . 9 : & �2 5 ( 8 '  0  ! 0 ! + ! # $ ;  3 & � 7 � 0 ) , < � ) � 1 ' !  0 $ � / 0 ' , + ) , � $ ! & � / $ # 6 '  ' # )  # 1 ! & � 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) !( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 � - = 0 ) 0 > � 7 � ) ! 0 ) , ? ) 6 �  ! 7 � ) ! # 1 * + ) ,  . @ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  A B B C D ( + < 4 ' 3 8 � $ 6 ' 3 � ( � )  ' # )E 3 ! A B F G D 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! ( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 � @ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  A B F G D ! & � 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! ( � )  ' # )8 3 & � 7 � - : $ 0 )  ' ! ' # ) 0 4 ( $ # 6 '  ' # )  D 8 0 6 ' ) >  0 ) , E 7 � ) , 7 � ) ! . @ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  A B F H 0 ) , # ! & � $ 0 / / 4 ' 3 0 < 4 �4 � > '  4 0 ! ' # ) 9 : & � > # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! '   + �  0 ) + 7 < � $ # 1 0 , 7 ' ) '  ! $ 0 ! ' 6 � 4 # 3 0 4 > # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! / � )  ' # )  3 & � 7 �, ' $ � 3 ! ' 6 �  0 ) , $ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  ! & $ # + > & ! & � I � / 0 $ ! 7 � ) ! 1 # $ J # 7 7 + ) ' ! ' �  0 ) , 2 # 3 0 4 5 # 6 � $ ) 7 � ) ! D 0   + 3 &! & �  � , ' $ � 3 ! ' 6 �  0 ) , $ � > + 4 0 ! ' # )  & 0 6 � ! & � 1 # $ 3 � # 1 4 0 K 9J ' ! ; # 1 L $ 0 , 1 # $ , = � ! $ # / # 4 ' ! 0 ) I '  ! $ ' 3 ! J # + ) 3 ' 4 '  ! & � 0 , 7 ' ) '  ! � $ ' ) > 0 + ! & # $ ' ! ; 1 # $ � " ( * 9 L $ 0 , 1 # $ ,M N O P Q R S T U V W X R P R U Y Z [ R P \ V O Y ] N [ R Y ^ [ Z U _ N P U R ` R S R Y R Z U V [ Z X Z Y ` ^ a b c d T U R P e & # +  � / � )  ' # )  V W X R P R U Y [ V Y R N P V P W R P f Z U Y X Z P Y Y Z V X U g a b c d T U c Z P U R N P h Q ] Z X Z U i Z \ R U Y [ 0 ! ' # ) ) + 7 < � $ K ' ! & j = @ J '  F B B H F B k l 9 J # ) ! $ ' < + ! ' ) > 7 � 7 < � $  # 1 ! & � 8 3 & � 7 � 0 $ � 3 # ) ! $ 0 3 ! � , # + ! # 1 ! & � 8 ! 0 ! � 8 � 3 # ) , ( � )  ' # ) 9m n i Z f Z P O Z V P W M O U Y N X U o m n i M p ] V U \ [ V P Y Z W Y ] Z U Q ] Z X Z q Z r Z X _ Y V _ _ [ N f V S T s N [ Y ] Z _ O [ _ N U Z U N s! & � ? ) 3 # 7 � 0 ) , J # $ / # $ 0 ! ' # ) : 0 t �  E 3 ! F C l l 9 : & �  3 & � 7 � < � 3 0 7 � 0 @ � > '  ! � $ � , ( � )  ' # ) 8 3 & � 7 �+ ) , � $ ( 0 $ ! H # 1 J & 0 / ! � $ A # 1 ! & � * ' ) 0 ) 3 � E 3 ! A B B H K ' ! & � 1 1 � 3 ! 1 $ # 7 u E / $ ' 4 A B B u 9
� " ( * & � 4 , ' !  1 # + $ ! � � ) ! & 0 ) ) + 0 4 7 � � ! ' ) > 1 # $  3 & � 7 � 7 � 7 < � $  0 ! : & � L $ 0 , 1 # $ , j # ! � 4 ' ) L $ 0 , 1 # $ ,3 ' ! ; 3 � ) ! $ � 9 v ] Z X Z Z Y R P \ w V U Q ] V R [ Z W ` ^ M N O P Q R S S N [ n V S Q N S X h S V Y Z [ x Y ] Z M ] V R [ X V P N s a b c d T U? ) 6 �  ! 7 � ) ! ( 0 ) � 4 0 ) , y # ' ) ! E , 6 '  # $ ; 5 $ # + / 9 : & � $ � K � $ � / $ �  � ) ! 0 ! ' # )  1 $ # 7 ! & � L $ 0 , 1 # $ , J $ � , ' !z ) ' # ) D i N W P Z ^ { V [ Y N P x a b c d T U W R [ Z Q Y N [ x V P W s [ N X Y ] Z d O P W T U Z r Y Z [ P V S R P f Z  ! 7 � ) ! 0 , 6 '  � $  | # � 4 = ' 4 4  0 ) , = 0 $ % 8 ! � 6 � )  9 : & � � 7 / 4 # ; � $ 0 ) ) + 0 4 7 � � ! ' ) > K 0  & � 4 , ' ) L $ 0 , 1 # $ , # ) u | # 6 � 7 < � $ A B F H 9 : # / ' 3  3 # 6 � $ � , K � $ � }

· 
: & � $ �  + 4 !  # 1 ! & � A B F G / � )  ' # ) 1 + ) , 6 0 4 + 0 ! ' # )

· 
* ' ) 0 ) 3 ' 0 4 / 4 0 ) ) ' ) >

· 
: & � ) � K A B F H 3 0 $ � � $ e 0 6 � $ 0 > � / � )  ' # )  3 & � 7 �

· 
: & �  & 0 $ � ,  � $ 6 ' 3 � / 0 $ ! ) � $  & ' / K ' ! & 2 ' ) 3 # 4 )  & ' $ � ( � )  ' # ) * + ) ,

· ~ _ W V Y Z U N P Y ] Z d O P W T U R P f Z U Y X Z P Y U
· 

: & � > � ) � $ 0 4 � 3 # ) # 7 ' 3 0 ) , 1 ' ) 0 ) 3 ' 0 4 7 0 $ % � ! 3 4 ' 7 0 ! � 9: & � / $ �  � ) ! 0 ! ' # )  K � $ � K � 4 4 $ � 3 � ' 6 � , < ; ! & #  � / $ �  � ) ! 9
Page 244



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

� � � �   � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � ¨ © ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �« � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¨ «  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � �¤ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ ± µ ¶ · ² ¸ ° ¹ ° º ° » ¼ ¶ ½ ° ¶ ¾ º ´ ¿ ´ À ¹ ¿ ³ Á ° Â ´ À ± ¾ ³ » ° Ã Ä » ´ · ° ¹ ² Å Ä � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � £ � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � �¶ ¾ ½ ³ Á ° Ã ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ² Å ¹ ° ¾ ´ ¹ ¼ ² ¸ ° ¹ ° À Ä ¼ ¶ ½ ° ¼ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � ¡ Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ �

 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �© �
 

Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ì �
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �È �
 

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
 Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 245



£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Î  � � � � � � � �Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ �
 

¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �© �
 

Ç � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � �Ì �
 

¤ � � � ¡ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �È �
 

¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ®  Ï � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � �
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ð � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © Ñ Ò � � � � � � © ª ¨  � � É � � � � � �¬ � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � �� � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¤ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � É � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �£ � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � £ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Î � � � � � � ¦ ¡ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È Ô£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �¬ Æ � Ç � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � ¢ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 246



¢ � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ã ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ² Å Ê ° ± ° ¿ ³ ½ ² ¶ ¹ ° ¶ » ² ´ ³ ± ¾ ¹ ° ¶ ² ° ¼ Ê · Â ¯ Õ Ö � � � � � � © ª ¨ È × ¨  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � Ø Ï � � � � � � � � � �� � Ø ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È � ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  ¨ � © Ï � � � ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ Ì © � © Ï � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � �� � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ Ò � � � �¤ � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � ¨ © � � � � � �Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

£ � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � �
· 

¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¬ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

Ù � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ù ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � Ó � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � Ò � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ ¤ £ � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � Ú� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 247



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Í � � � � � � � � �
· 

� � � � � � � � Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � Í � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ �
· 

¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ ¤ £ �
· 

¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � ¤ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � �
· 

Ù � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ù ¤ � � � ¬ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

� � � � � � � Í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· Í � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Û Ü ¯ Ý À ² ° ¶ ¼ ³ ² ¶ ² ½ ° ¹ ¹ ° ¾ ´ Á ° ¹ · Þ µ ß à µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° á ¸ º ³ ¾ º ³ ² » ´ ¾ ¶ ½ ° ¼ ² ° Ä ¶ ¹ ¶ ½ ° » · ¿ ¹ ´ Ã â ¹ ¶ ¼ ¿ ´ ¹ ¼ Â ´ À ± ¾ ³ » Å ²� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Û Ü ¯ Ý Å ² Ä ¹ ³ Ã ¶ ¹ · µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° ³ ² » ³ ± ã ° ¼ ½ ´ ½ º ° µ ß µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° Ê · ¿ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � Ó � � � � � � � � � � � � �» ³ Á ° ´ ± ½ º ° Â ´ À ± ¾ ³ » Å ² ± ° ½ ¸ ´ ¹ ã Ö ä º ° µ ß µ ¶ ½ ¶ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ° Ä ¹ ´ Á ³ ¼ ° ² ² ° ¹ Á ³ ¾ ° ¹ ° ² ³ » ³ ° ± ¾ ° ¶ ± ¼ ² ° ¹ Á ³ ¾ ° ¾ ´ ± ½ ³ ± À ³ ½ ·� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 248



£ � � � � � ¬ � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨ È �£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � �
· 

¤ � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � �   � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¤   ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �
· 

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ × È ® � � �
· 

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � «  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ç � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � Ú� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � «  � � � � � �
· Í � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � �  �  Ï � � � ¨ © �  Ï � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

£ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ª ×  ª � � � � � � �
· 

£ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �É � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
· 

¤ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ Æ � Ç � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ Ç � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì ¨ Í � � � �© ª ¨ È ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � © ª ¨ È � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ¬ Æ � Ç � £ � � ¬ Æ � Ç � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � Æ � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © ÑÒ � � � � � � © ª ¨  � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¬ � � � �Æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ó � � � � ¡ � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Ù � � � � � � � Ç � � � � �¤ � � � � � � � Ó � � � � ¡ � ¨ ¤ � � � � © ª ¨  �§ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¡ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � å � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¡ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Û Ü ¯ Ý Å ² Ý ¶ ¾ ° Ê ´ ´ ã ¶ ± ¼ ä ¸ ³ ½ ½ ° ¹ ¶ ¾ ¾ ´ À ± ½ ² ¸ ° ¹ ° » ¶ À ± ¾ º ° ¼ ³ ± æ ´ Á ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ç è é ê ½ ´ ° ± ¾ ´ À ¹ ¶ ë ° Ã ° Ã Ê ° ¹ ² ´ ¿� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � × � � � � ì � � � �� � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � × � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 249



Page 250



³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ í » î · ¹ ½ ¹ µ · ½ ï ð ¼ ½ ¹ ½ ¾ ´ ¼ ´ ¹ ¶ ñ ´ ¿ î ¸ ¿ ¼ ½ ¹ µ ´% + � 6 � 5 5 � � & � ò ( ) ó 5 � & � � � ( & 6 & � ' ' & ò � & 6 & 4 ) � ( ô � ; � ô � � ( ' � & ( + & � ( + � õ 3 � � ö 4 4 � 3 � ( ) � � ( + � # � ( ö ' ' � ($ ( ) ( � ô � � ( 6 � � ( + � 6 & � ) � 4 & ) 5 9 � ) � ÷ % + � 6 3 5 5 6 & � ) � 4 & ) 5 ' ( ) ( � ô � � ( ' ) � � � & ( + & � ( + � ö 4 4 � 3 � ( ' ' � 4 ( & � � � 6 ( + & '� � 4 3 ô � � ( ø ù ) ò � ú û ü ÷
2014/15 2013/14 ý þ ÿ � �

£'000 £'000 � � � � � � � þ � � ÿ   � 	 
 � �  � � � � 	  � �  	 � � � �  � � �� � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � " � � 	  � � � � � � � # 	 ! # � # � # � � � � � 	 � #  $ � � � % � � � � ! 	 � # � & � � � # � � ' 	 � � 	 � � � � ( � � 	 � � � ) 	  � % � � � � � � �  � # � * �  � � � � #  $ � % � � � + � � � #  $ + � � # � � ' % # � % 	 � � � �  � � � � �� % � � 	 , � � # � 
 � � � % # � � % 	  $ � -� � � � # � 	  � � � � � �  � # � + � � 	 � � � 	  �� % 	  $ � #  � 	 � � � � � #  � � � � � �  � � � . � � � � � / � � � 0 � � 1  � � � 	 � � # � � � � � � 	 � # $  # � # � 	  � � # � � #  � 	 + # � 	 � � 	 � � � �ý � ÿ � � � � ÿ 2 ÿ 3 ÿ � 4 � � ÿ  * # 5 � � 1  � � � � � � & � � � � # � # � � 6 � � � . � � / � � . � � � . / . * # 5 � � 1  � � � � & � � � � # � # � � #  � � � 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � . �� � # � �  ! 
 	  #  � � � 	 � � #  � 	 � " � � � 	 � � � � 	  � 	 � ' # � � %� � � � ! � � % � � ! � # � & � � � � � 1  � � 5 8 #  " � � & � � � � # � # � � � �7 � � � � 	  � 	 9 � 	  � # � 
 � � : � � + � � 	 � � 1  � � 5 8 #  " � �; �  � � - <  9 � � � � � * # 5 � � 1  � � � � � � & � � � � # � # � � � � � � � � � # � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � #  � � � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � -= 9 � # � # � � 6 0 � . 0 � � � � / 0 � � � / � � � . = 9 � # � # � � 	 + + � � � # 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � � � � � � # � �  ! 
 	 � � #  � � � � � �  � � � 7 � � � � #  � � > � � � � � 	 � = 9 � # � # � � 	  �$ �  � � 	 � � 
 � � � � 	 � # $  # � # � 	  � 	 + + � � � # 	 � # �  #  � 	 � " � �� 	 � � � � -1  � � 5 8 #  " � � & � � � � # � # � � 6 � � � � � � 0 � . � � � / � 1  � + # � � � � � % � � ' # � � % � � � � � 1  � � 5 8 #  " � � & � � � � # � # � �#  � � * # 5 � � 1  � � � � � � & � � � � # � # � � � � % # � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � �	 + + � � � # 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 + # � 	 � 	 + + � � � # 	 � # �  -� � � � � � * �  � � � � � � � � � � / � � � � . � . � � � � � � � � � � % # � � � � 	 + + � � � # 	 � � � #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � � � �� � # � �  ! 
 	 7 � � . � #  � � � � � �  � #  � � � � � + � � � 
 	  � � % �� 	 + # � 	 � 	 + + � � � # 	 � # �  � � � � � + � � � 
 �
Direct Property 

� � � � � � ? # � � � � � � � + � � � 
 $ � � ' #  � 	 � � � ! 
 7 � � 	 � � � � � % � * �  � �� � � �  � #  � � � � � �  � #  # � � � # � � � � # � � � � � 
 � '  � � + � � + � � � 
 -: 	 � % ? � + � � # � � 6
 

� � � � � � � � � � � . � 0 : 	 � % � � 	  ' % # � � � � � � #  � � ! 
 7 � � � � � 	 � $ � � 
 � � � � �� % � � � 	  � � � � � � � � � 7 � 0 � � #  + �  � # �  � # 	 ! # � # � # � � � � � � % �� � � ! 	 � # �  & � � � # � � � � � % � ( � � 	 � � � ) 	  � % � � � � � � �  � # � * �  � -
Page 251



© ¢ � � £ @ ¨ � @ � ¨ � � ª ¢ � � ª @ � � A � � � ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � ª £ � � � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � B � � � ¢ � C � � � £ D D � � � � EF G H I J K K L G H M N O P M Q R S M T P U J K M G S V P W X Y Z [ Y \ W X Y ] [ Y Z W X Y ^ [ Y ] W X Y _ [ Y ^ W X Y ` [ Y _ W X Y ` [ Y _a b c d e f c g a b c d e f c g a b c d e f c g h i c c i j k a b c d e f c g h i c c i j kl X X X l X X X l X X X l X X X l X X X l X X Xm T S V Q H n P o Q M p R T R q T r P s T R t V L u T r P S H IL M p T r P I Q r T K M V u Q H v L V v T I Q H M p T F G H I   
    w x y z { | } ~ z | x y � { � � � | � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� { � y � � � { � | y � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� z � � { | y � x � � � � � � � �� x y � � z � z ~ z x { � � � y � | x y � � y � � � y � | x y �| y � { � � � � � { � � � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� L M S V Q H K L R T � r L R R T R q T r P S H IT R t V L u T r P _ Y ] � ] X X _ Y ] � ] X X _ Y W � X X X _ X Z � ^ ] Y ` \ \ � Z X X _ Y ` � ` W Z

    � � y � � | z � � � � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� x y � � z � z ~ z x { � � � y � | x y � � y � � � y � | x y �| y � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � y z � z x � y � x y � � � x ~ y z x � � � � � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� L M S V t S u R T H M P M L R T R q T r P ¡ _ \ ^ � Z X ] ¡ _ \ ^ � Z X ] ¡ _ \ X � ` ^ W ¡ ] _ W � ` ^ ¢ ¡ _ ` W � X X X ¡ _ ^ ] � ` \ Z
    £ S H S n T R T H M T ¤ t T H P T P ¡ \ � _ X ] ¡ \ � W _ ] ¡ \ � X ¢ X ¡ Z � Y ¢ Z ¡ ] � ` X X ¡ Z � _ _ X

    ¥ T M G r H P L H Q H v T P M R T H M P
    ¦ y � � � z � � y z | y � x � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � § � � x y | y � x � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  { x � | z � y � � x � � � � x y � | � � x � � � x � � y � � � � y � � �| y � � � ~ � x � | y � � � z � � y z � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¨ z x � © � � y � | y � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ª y � � { « { | z | y � � x � � | � � | x y � � � � � �¬ T M r T M G r H L H Q H v T P M R T H M P Y � W Y Y � W X X Y � W Y Y � W X X Y � Y ¢ Z � ¢ X X Y � Y ¢ W � _ Y Y Y � W Y \ � W X X _ Z ¢ � X X _
    ¬ T M Q H K r T S P T Q H M p T H T M S P P T M P S v S Q V S q V T � L rq T H T � Q M P I G r Q H n M p T u T S r Y � Y ` ` � ] \ \ Y � Y ` ` � \ _ \ Y � Y W Y � _ ^ \ ¢ ^ X � _ Y ] Y � Y ] \ � ] X X _ W \ � ^ X _ t T H Q H n H T M S P P T M P L � M p T F G H I Y W � _ ^ ` � X Z ` Y Y � ` Y ¢ � W W ^ Y X � ` ] \ � \ X ¢ Y X � ` ] \ � \ X ¢ ¢ � ¢ _ X � ` X ^ ¢ � ¢ _ X � ` X ^® V L P Q H n ¬ T M S P P T M P L � M p T F G H I Y ` � ^ \ ] � Z ] W Y W � _ ] ¢ � Y Y ¢ Y Y � ^ X ] � X Z \ Y Y � ` Y ¢ � W W ^ Y Y � Y X \ � ¢ X ^ Y X � ` ] \ � \ X ¢

         ¯ ° ¬ ® ¥ O J ± O ° ¬ ¬ O � J ± ± O � ± ¢ ² Y X ³ Y X ² X W ³ Y X ² \ W ³ ¢ ² Y Z ³ Y Y ² Z ] ³ _ ² ` Y ³� ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � ª £ � � @ £ ª � � � � ª � � £ ¤ A ¢ � ¨ ¤ � � � � � ´ � D � ¤ � � � B � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � ª ¤ � � � � µ ¤ � � ª   � £ � ª ¶ £ � ´ � ª � � � B � � � ¢ � C � � �� � � � £ � ¤ � � £ ¨ £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª ¶ � ¤ � ¢ � ¢ � � · D � � � ¤ � � � B ¥ £ � £ A � ¥ � � � � · � � � ª � ª � ¢ ¤ D ¢ ¤ ª @ £ ª � � � � D � � � � � � D � ª � ª � B� � � � £ � ¤ � � £ ¨ £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª £ � � � � � @ � ª ¤ � � ª ª � ¨ £ � ª E
Page 252



© ¢ � � £ @ ¨ � @ � ¨ � � A ¤ µ � ª � ¢ � ¥ £ � £ A � ¥ � � � D � ª � B � � � D £ ª � ¸ ¹ º » ¼ º ½ � � ¸ ¹ º ¾ ¼ º ¿ £ � � � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � ª B � � � ¢ �  � £ � � � � ¤ � A À º « £ � D ¢ ¸ ¹ º » Á

� ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � ª ¢ � � � £ @ � µ � £ � � @ £ ª � � � � D � � � � � � D � ª � ª � B � � � � £ � ¤ � � £ ¨ £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª £ � � � � � @ � ª ¤ � � ª ª � ¨ £ � ª E© ¢ � Â » ¸ Ã Ä B £ µ � � � £ @ ¨ � µ £ � ¤ £ � D � @ � � � � � � � ¢ � � ª � ¤ ¥ £ � � £ � � � � � � � � � B ¤ A � � � B � � ¸ ¹ º Ã ¼ º » ¤ ª ¥ £ ¤ � ¨   £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ �� B � ¢ � B � ¨ ¨ � � ¤ � A £ D � ¤ µ ¤ � ¤ � ª Á
· Å D D � ¥ ¥ � � £ � ¤ � � D � ª � ª � � � � D � � @   Â º ½ E ½ Ä £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ � � B � B B ¤ D ¤ � � D   ª £ µ ¤ � A ª B � � B £ D ¤ ¨ ¤ � ¤ � ª D � ª � ª B � � ¥� � £ � B � � � ¡ � � � D ¤ ¨ � Æ Ç È C £ � ¥ ¤ � ¤ ª � � £ � ¤ µ � £ � � ¢ � � ¤ �   ¦ E
· Å D � � £ � ¤ £ ¨ D � ª � � £ ª � � � � � ª � � � � @   Â À ½ E » Ä ¶ ¥ � ª � � B � ¢ � � � � Ä D £ � � ¤ � � � � � @   � � � £ D � � £ �   Å � � ¤ � � ¢ �¨ £ ª � É � £ � � � � � B ¸ ¹ º Ã ¼ º » � � � � � � É � � ª � � � @   � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª £ � � £ ª ª � D ¢ ¤ � D � � £ ª � � � � D ¢ £ � A � ª � � � � ¥ £ � �� � � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª E
· 

� � � � � ª � � � � � � � ¥ � ¨ �   � � D � ª � ª @   Â º ¾ º Ä ¶ � ¢ ¤ ª � £ ª � � � ¤ � � ¢ � ¥ £ ¤ � � � ª � £ B B ¤ � A £ � � ª   ª � � ¥ ª� B B ¤ D ¤ � � D ¤ � ª £ D � � ª ª � ¢ � C � � � E
· Ê � � � D � ¤ � � ¤ � ª � � � � � � ª � � µ ¤ D � � � D ¢ £ � A � ª B � � ¥ � � £ � B � � � ¡ � � � D ¤ ¨ � B Â Ã ¸ Ä E
· 

È � ¤ � � ¤ � A £ � � � � ª � £ A � D � ª � � � � � D � ¤ � � � B Â º À Ä £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ � � B ¤ � D � � £ ª � � � ª � � B � ¤ A ¤ � £ ¨ � � ª � £ A � B £ D ¤ ¨ ¤ � ¤ � ª E
· 

� � ¢ � � � � � � ¤ � A D � ª � � � � � D � � @   Â ¾ ¾ E » Ä £ ª £ � � ª � ¨ � � B � B B ¤ D ¤ � � D ¤ � ª £ � � � � � � D � � D � ª � £ D � � ª ª � ¢ � C � � � E

Ë Ì Í Î Ï Í Ð Ë Ì Í Ñ Ï Í Î Ë Ì Í Ò Ï Í Ñ Ë Ì Í Ó Ï Í Ò Ë Ì Í Ó Ï Í Ò Ë Ì Í Ó Ï Í ÒO P M Q R S M T O P M Q R S M T O P M Q R S M T ¥ T v Q P T IO P M Q R S M T F G V V Ô T S r G M M G r H Õ S r Q S H K T G M M G r H N¥ T v Q P T I
  £ £ £ £ £ £ 

Expenditure        

Accommodation 248,800 243,440 238,200 213,550 196,943 -16,607 

Actuarial Costs 261,120 255,500 250,000 150,000 113,455 -36,545 

Computer Costs 300,430 293,960 287,630 327,230 337,160 9,930 

Employee Costs 6,288,310 6,152,950 6,020,500 5,157,640 4,986,679 -170,961 

Internal Recharges from Bradford Council 441,570 432,060 422,760 422,760 380,880 -41,880 

Printing and Postage 386,140 377,830 369,700 262,780 249,443 -13,337 

Other Running Costs 1,826,180 1,808,400 1,791,000 1,371,230 1,293,746 -77,484 

         

Other Miscellaneous income -1,129,280 -1,104,970 -1,081,180 0 -37,704 -37,704 

Other Organisations -217,570 -212,890 -208,310 -184,480 -323,713 -139,233 

         

 Total Management Expense 8,405,700 8,246,280 8,090,300 7,720,710 7,196,889 -523,821 

              

Page 253



© ¢ � � � � � � � À ¿ À £ D � ¤ µ � � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª £ � � ¢ � � � � � B � ¢ � B ¤ � £ � D ¤ £ ¨   � £ � E Å � � � £ ¨ � B º ¿ � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª D � £ ª � � � ¢ � ¤ �¥ � ¥ @ � � ª ¢ ¤ � � B � ¢ � B � � � � � � ¤ � A � ¢ �   � £ � ¶ � ¢ � ª � ¤ � D ¨ � � � � � ¤ A ¢ � £ D £ � � ¥ ¤ � ª � ¢ ¤ D ¢ ¥ � � A � � £ � � @ � D £ ¥ � � � �� ¥ � ¨ �   � � � � D ¢ � � ¨ ª È £ � � � � � ª ¢ ¤ � © � � ª � ¦ EÖ × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß Ü à Þ Ü á â ã ä å æ Üâ á × å ä ä Ü á ç Ú á Û è é ê ë è ì ëí ã î Ü á ï Ù Ü áç Ú á Û ð ñ ì ë ð é éò Ú ä à Ù é ó è è ê ì ê ì© ¢ � � £ @ ¨ � @ � ¨ � � ª ¢ � � ª � ¢ � µ £ ¨ � � � B � � � ª ¤ � � D � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª � ¢ £ � ¢ £ µ � @ � � � � � D � ¤ µ � � @ � � ¢ � � � ¤ ¥ � £ � � ¨ £ � � EÆ � ª � Ç � � Ä ª ¢ ¤ � � È � � ª ¤ � � C � � � � � D � ¤ µ � ª D � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª B � � ¥ £ � � � � � À ¿ À � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª � µ � �   ¥ � � � ¢ � ¤ � ¢ £ � � � £ ¨¥ � � � ¢ ¨   µ £ ¨ � � ¤ � � · D � ª ª � B Â À ¹ ¥ E ¡ � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª £ � � � � � @   º ô � B � ¢ � ¥ � � � ¢ B � ¨ ¨ � � ¤ � A � ¢ � � £   � � ¨ ¨ ¥ � � � ¢ E¡ � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � ª � � D � ¤ µ � � ¨ £ � � � � � � ¨ £ � � B � � ¨ � ª ª � ¢ £ � � � � ¥ � � � ¢ ¶ � ¢ � � � B � � � � � ª � £ � � � � �   ¨ £ � � � £   ¥ � � �¤ � � � � � ª � � £ ª D ¢ £ � A � � E
  Total 

Received 
on time 

% 
Received 

on time 
Received 

late 

% 
Received 

late 

  £000 £000  £000   

        

Employer contributions 259,528 253,829 97.8 5,699 2.2 

Employee contributions 108,530 105,902 97.6 2,628 2.4 

  368,058 359,731 97.7 8,328 2.3 

            

      

Page 254



� � Å � � ¤ ¨ ¸ ¹ º Ã ¶ � � ¤ ¥ � ¨ � ¥ � � � � � £ � � � ª   ª � � ¥ B � � D � ¨ ¨ � D � ¤ � A ¥ � ¥ @ � � ª õ � £ � £ £ � � D � � � � ¤ @ � � ¤ � � � £   ¥ � � �� � � £ ¤ ¨ ª B � � ¥ £ ¨ ¨ � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª � £ � � ¤ D ¤ � £ � ¤ � A ¤ � � ¢ � C � � � E � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª £ � � � � � � � É � ¤ � � � � � ª � @ ¥ ¤ � £ � � � £ ¤ ¨ � �¥ � � � ¢ ¨   � � � � � � B � � � ¢ � ¤ � ª � £ B B ¥ � ¥ @ � � ª E © ¢ � � � � � � � � � � µ ¤ � � ª £ D � ¥ � � � ¢ � � ª ¤ µ � � £ � £ � � � £ � � B � � ¥ � ¥ @ � � ª õ� � D � � � ª £ � � £ ¨ ª � £ ¨ ¨ � � � ª � � � � D � � D ¤ ¨ � � £   ¥ � � � ª ¥ £ � � @   � ¥ � ¨ �   � � ª B � � � £ D ¢ ¥ � ¥ @ � � � � £ ¥ � � � ¢ ¨   @ £ ª ¤ ª E© ¢ ¤ ª ¢ £ ª ¤ ¥ � � � µ � � � B B ¤ D ¤ � � D   £ � � � � ¥ � µ � � � ¢ � � � � � B � �   � £ � ö � � � � � D � � D ¤ ¨ ¤ £ � ¤ � � � � � ´ � D � ª E © ¢ ¤ ª � � � D � ª ª ¢ £ ª¤ ¥ � � � µ � � � � � � £ � £ A � µ � � � £ � D � ª ¤ A � ¤ B ¤ D £ � � ¨   E
Monthly Returns Performance Data 2014/15  

Number of returns expected in the 
year from all employers. 
 
Number of returns received during 
month. 
 
Number of returns received by 19 April 
2015. 
 
Number of returns not received by 31 
May 2015. 
 
Returns processed within 10 working 
days.  

Number of records on return. 
 
Number of new member records set 
up using monthly return. 
 
Number of leavers advise processed 
using monthly return. 

Page 255



÷ a e ø ù ú û g j k f e g a e ø ù ú û g jü f c g ý i e þ g jÿ � � � c d � g� g e þ g � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ý � � � � � � � � �  ! " # " $ �  % � !  � � # � �  ! & �  & % %� � � � ' � � � ý � � � � $ � # � �  ! ( � $  � " �  # � % ( !  ( & �  ! � ( � (  � ! �  # ( �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � (  � � # �  � % "  " " " � �  ! � �  % � & (  � # �  # � �) � � ) � � � ' � � � ý � � � � $ � ! � �  ( & " " � !  % ! &  ! # " � $  � � %  � � #* � ) � � � � � � � � � � � !  � ! " �  ( " "  " " " � "  & � �  % # % %  � ( �  � % (+ , , - . / 0 + 1 / - 2 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � ! % � �  ! " " � $ �  � & � # (  " % �+ , , - . 5 + 0 6 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ! $ � " $ �  ( � ( � �  ! ( (+ , 8 9 : ; < - : . 2 + < - 0 7 1 / : < 3 = , / 8 > � � � $ � " �  # # ( & $ �+ 2 6 ? 9 0 < @ 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � & � # � " #  & � % �  � � �+ A A 7 1 7 < . < 0 ; 8 < 1 7 : � � " �  ! � & � �  % � %+ 7 0 - B + : : - . @ 9 4 - 8 = ? + 8 : - - 3 8 8 9 ; < @ @ 9 4 - 8 > � " � � " " C � # % C � � "+ 7 0 - , 9 0 9 ; / @ : - + 0 1 7 1 / 5 + 0 < 1 - 0 8 @ 7 5 < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( $ $ � � �  � " " $ ! #  � ( # � & $  % & &+ 7 0 - 3 + : - D ? @ + 0 A - 3 + : - 2 9 : : - / - " " " " "+ 7 0 - 3 + : - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � � " ( " � � $  � & $ � " "  # # &+ : : 8 + 7 1 < 8 2 - E 1 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � ! " � !  ! ! # &  � � �+ : ? 9 9 3 : - . 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � % � # � " �  " " ! � $ &+ 4 - . 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . : < 3 = , A 3 , 8 A 5 @ + 8 - � A 48 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 > � � � ( ! " � �  ( % ! #  " ! $+ 4 - . 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . : < 3 , 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 , 8 A 5 + 8 - � A 48 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 � � � $ � " " $ �  & � ! � $  � � "+ 4 - . 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . : < 3 , 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 , 8 A 5 + 8 - � 7 2 <8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 % � � $ " !  " ! ( (  ! � %+ 4 - . 7 1 A 0 + 8 < 0 ; 2 < ; 0 - 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3= ? + 6 - A 7 - : 3 > # � � % " � !  ( " % � %  ! ( �+ 4 - . : / : < 3 = 2 + : 3 - 0 3 + : - > � � � � � ! " # %  % ( % $ #  % " &+ 5 5 : - < 9 1 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � ! ! $ " � ( &  # $ % # %  % � �+ 0 < 8 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : - 1 / : + 1 3 � � � " % " "  " " " ! %  � � " � !  � & �+ 8 5 - 1 8 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 � � � # � " %  $ � & �  $ � �+ 8 5 - 1 8 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 = : - - 3 8 ? - 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . > � % � � # " !  % � $ �  # " (+ 8 5 7 0 - C 7 � � � � � % ( %  � " " � % "  & � � � (  # ! !, , / + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � % $ � " # (  $ ! ( � �  $ � �, + 0 3 8 - . 5 0 7 4 + 0 . A 9 ; 1 3 + < 7 9 1 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � ( � � �  � $ & � "  � $ % !  ( # %, + 0 1 + 0 3 9 8 = + 8 6 @ + 4 / 0 + 1 / - 5 0 7 8 9 1 > 1 7 : ( " " �  " � ", + 0 1 + 0 3 9 F 8 = : - - 3 8 5 9 0 < + / - > 1 7 : � " � � � �  � ! �, + < : - . / 7 0 : 8 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ! ! $ (  ! " " � � %  � � � # "  " ! &, + < : - . / 0 + 4 4 + 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : � ( � # " ( $  � � � � �  ! $ %, - - 2 @ @ 7 : : 8 2 @ 9 9 : � $ � � # ! #  % " " � " �  $ � � � (  � � $
Page 256



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �, - - 8 < 9 1 5 0 7 4 + 0 . < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( � & $  ( $ & ( $  � � # � �  " & &, - : : - 7 8 : - < - 1 1 + 1 < 4 + 1 + / - 4 - 1 < � � � � $ � " � � "  ! # � ( �  � ( #, - : : - B ; - / 7 0 : 8 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � ! ! " � � %  % � % # �  # " !, 7 3 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 � $ � & � " �  # ! " �  � & �, 7 1 / : - . / 0 + 4 4 + 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � # ! ( ( " � ( %  $ � $ & !  # � (, 7 0 8 < + : : 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � $ $ " (  $ " " $ �  # % � � �  � $ &, 7 8 @ 9 5 ? @ - - : - 0 2 + < @ 9 : 7 2 + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � ( � # � � � & !  � " " $ � �  $ ( ( � $ (  % % #, : - 8 8 - 3 5 - < - 0 8 1 9 ? 2 + < 0 ; 8 < = 6 7 0 6 : - - 8 > � ( � & � $ # " � � %  # $ # $ &  � $ (, 9 : < 9 1 , 0 9 ? 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � # $ � " � %  � $ ! � �  � " �, 9 9 < @ 0 9 . 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � # $ ! " # "  % % � � (  ( % %, 9 8 < 9 1 8 5 + 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � ( & ( %  � ( � � $ %  # ( � # �  & & �, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � % � � ( " � ( #  & % � � $ �  ! � !, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 2 9 : : - / - � $ � � ( & � $ $  % " " �  # # "  ! ( ! # ( �  ( ( &, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 2 9 : : - / - - 3 ; 2 + < 7 9 1 < 0 ; 8 < $ � ! ( " &  � # � (  � � #, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : : 9 0 8 � � � � $ $ " � " (  ! & � � �  $ � &, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 3 7 9 2 - 8 + 1 + 2 + 3 - 4 7 - 8 < 0 ; 8 < � � � # � " � " � $ #  % � % ( (  � " �, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 3 7 8 < 0 7 2 < 2 + 0 - < 0 ; 8 < � � � � " " &  ( " $ ", 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 3 7 8 < 0 7 2 < 2 0 - 3 7 < ; 1 7 9 1 � ( � � % �  % " " $ %  " $ " %  # ! %, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 A + 4 7 : . 8 - 0 B 7 2 - ; 1 7 < " " " " �  � & �, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 8 < ; 3 7 9 8 2 @ 9 9 : % � � " " �  $ � ! �  � � !, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 ; 1 7 B - 0 8 7 < . � ( # ( $ " �  " � #  " & & ! ! �  � � ", 0 + 3 8 @ + ? 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � # � $ � �  % " " $ �  # $ $ � �  � & $, 0 + 4 : - . 8 < 5 - < - 0 F 8 2 9 A - 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � ( $ � �  $ � � $ (  � � % � (  & % !, 0 7 / @ 9 ; 8 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � % � � # " � & "  # $ � & �  % ! #, 0 7 / @ < - 0 A ; < ; 0 - 8 + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( ! � � !  � " " ! �  $ " ( $ �  ( ( %, 0 9 9 6 8 , + 1 6 8 2 @ 9 9 : 8 5 9 0 < 8 2 9 : : - / - � ( � � � $ " � "  " " " � � �  � " ! ! �  ( $ $, 0 ; 1 < 2 : 7 A A - < 0 ; 8 < 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � ( � " ( %  % " % � & �  # ! " # %  % ! ", ; : : 9 ; / @ 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = , 7 1 / : - ./ 0 + 4 4 + 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : > � ! � ! � " $  � � & & % !, ; : : 9 ; / @ 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = 9 + 6 , + 1 6 > 1 7 : � " " % �, ; : : 9 ; / @ 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 1 7 : � " " # % �, ; : : 9 ; / @ 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 = , 0 7 / @ 9 ; 8 -+ 2 + 3 - 4 . > � � � ! ! " #  � � " �  � # (, ; 0 1 : - . 0 9 + 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � % � % �  � " " $ �  & ( � � �  � $ �, ; < < - 0 8 @ + ? , ; 8 7 1 - 8 8 D - 1 < - 0 5 0 7 8 - 2 9 : : - / - � � � � ! � " � ( "  � # � # �  # # %2 + A 2 + 8 8 � ( � ! �  # # � $  ( � "  % " " %  � � "  $ � ( �  ( � %  � � &2 + : 3 - 0 3 + : - D 6 7 0 6 : - - 8 2 + 0 - - 0 8 � ( � � � $ ( � � %  � " " ( � #  $ " & � ( �  � � �2 + : 3 - 0 3 + : - 2 9 : : - / - � � � & � % " � #  " " " # % (  # " $ � % %  $ ! $2 + : B - 0 : - . 2 9 A - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � ( � # $ ( �  ! � � � &  ( � & � �  � ( "2 + 0 - H ; + : 7 < . 2 9 4 4 7 8 8 7 9 1 � # � & & ( �  � # & ! $  % $ ( � �  ( � "
Page 257



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �2 + 0 7 : : 7 9 1 � # � $ � � (  $ " " � "  % % & &  � $ &2 + 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 4 5 + 1 . : < 3 = 2 + : 3 - 0 3 + : - > 1 7 : � " " $ � %2 + 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 4 5 + 1 . : < 3 = ? + 6 - A 7 - : 3 > 1 7 : � " " � ( !2 + 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 4 5 + 1 . : < 3 = ? @ - < : - . > 1 7 : $ " " & " $2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 : < 3 = , 7 0 6 - 1 8 @ + ?5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : > � $ � " ( � � � � $2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 : < 3 = , 9 : < 9 1 , 0 9 ?+ 2 + 3 - 4 . > � $ � ! � " �  � % ( � # �2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 : < 3 = @ 9 : . < 0 7 1 7 < .5 0 7 4 + 0 . > � $ � ! � " % $ ( ( ( $2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 : < 3 = : - - 4 9 ; 1 < 5 0 7 4 + 0 .8 2 @ 9 9 : > � ! � ! ( " �  ! � � ( $ $2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 : < 3 = 0 + B - 1 8 2 : 7 A A - @ 7 / @8 2 @ 9 9 : > � � � $ � " % " ! $ � %2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 : < 3 = 8 @ + 3 - 5 0 7 4 + 0 .8 2 @ 9 9 : > � % � & � " $ $ & % �2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 : < 3 = 8 < E 9 8 - 5 @ F 8, 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 > � � � $ � " # � $ � & %2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 4 5 + 1 . = 2 0 9 A < 9 1+ 2 + 3 - 4 . > � % � $ % " !  � � � �  $ � $2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 4 5 + 1 . : 7 4 7 < - 3= A 0 7 I 7 1 / @ + : : > � ! � " �  � & % ( $ !2 + 0 0 9 : : 2 : - + 1 7 1 / 2 9 4 5 + 1 . : 7 4 7 < - 3= < @ 9 0 1 , ; 0 . > � � � % � " �  " ( & ( � �2 + 8 < : - @ + : : + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � % � # � $  % " " % #  " " & � (  � � "2 + 8 < : - A 9 0 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � & � ( % � "  � " " � % %  $ " # � � $  $ � $2 + < - 0 : 7 1 6 : < 3 = 2 0 7 / / : - 8 < 9 1 - 8 < E + 4 - 85 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . > � $ � � $ " $  ! � ! �  # $ (2 + < - 0 7 1 / + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � ( � " � �  ( & $ �  � ! $2 + < - 0 7 1 / + 2 + 3 - 4 . = , / 8 > � & � ! " " �  � % ! $ & "2 + < @ 9 : 7 2 2 + 0 - � $ � $ � " �  & & � # ( (2 @ 7 - A 2 9 1 8 < + , : - A 9 0 ? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - � � � � $  & � � " � "  � & !  ! ! ! #  � # �  # ( �2 @ 0 7 8 < 2 @ ; 0 2 @ 2 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � $ � � $  � " " ( �  # � % � $  � � "2 : + . < 9 1 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : ! � � � " ( � & $ ( "2 9 + : A 7 - : 3 8 0 - / - 1 - 0 + < 7 9 1 � � � & % " & &  � ! # � #  � � #2 9 2 6 , ; 0 1 @ 7 / @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( % " � "  % % # � # #  � # � & �  " � "2 9 : 1 - B + : : - . @ 7 / @ + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � � # & & " & $  � " $ $ "  � � �2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 2 2 9 0 3 & � � � " �  � � # �  # ! &2 9 4 5 + 8 8 = 0 + 3 7 : : 7 9 1 > : - - 3 8 5 A 7 8 2 @ 9 9 : 8 � $ � ( � � " $ "  � $ ! � �  ( � �2 9 4 5 + 8 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < = , ; < < - 0 8 @ + ? 8 2 @ 9 9 : > 1 7 : $ " " �  � � !2 9 4 5 + 8 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 � $ � $ # " �  ( � ! �  ! ( �2 9 4 5 + 8 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = 8 5 < + > � � � $ & " � �  $ $ % �  � ! $2 9 4 5 + 8 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = ; 6 > : < 3 � & � � � " # " " � &  ( � � #  " � (2 9 4 5 + 8 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = ; 6 > : < 3= 2 @ + 0 < ? - : : 8 > ( � ( � " �  $ " ! �  $ " �
Page 258



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �2 9 4 5 + 8 8 2 9 1 < 0 + 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = ; 6 > : < 3= 4 7 1 8 < @ 9 0 5 - + 2 + 3 > � % � & � ( " ( "  � ! � !  " " $2 9 C 9 5 - 0 + < 7 B - + 2 + 3 - 4 . 9 A : - - 3 8 � � � & � " ( " $ $ �  � � # � & "  $ ! #2 9 < < 7 1 / : - . 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � & � $ � � (  # " " � $  � & � � �  ( ! $2 0 + A < 2 - 1 < 0 - D 3 - 8 7 / 1 / + : : - 0 . : < 3 # � # � � ! # �  $ � � �  � $ &2 0 + ? 8 @ + ? + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � � � � " � �  # " " ( "  # & " � �  " % �2 0 - + < 7 B - 8 ; 5 5 9 0 < : 7 4 7 < - 3 1 7 : � ( " " � !  � ( $2 0 - 8 2 - 1 < A ; 0 < @ - 0 - 3 ; 2 + < 7 9 1 : 7 4 7 < - 3 $ � % � # " � !  % $ & $ $  � # (2 0 7 / / : - 8 < 9 1 - 8 < E + 4 - 8 2 - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � $ $ $ " $ #  ! % $ � $  � % $2 0 9 A < 9 1 @ 7 / @ + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � ! & $ " � " "  � $ & $ #  % � (3 + 0 0 7 1 / < 9 1 2 9 A - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � ( � # � ( " � !  $ � # #  % " (3 + B 7 3 . 9 ; 1 / 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ( ( % " � # $  � � $ % �  " � %3 - : + 2 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � & � � " " ( � � &3 - 7 / @ < 9 1 / + < - 8 5 0 7 4 + 0 . A 9 ; 1 3 + < 7 9 1 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � ( � $ �  � � � � �  # $ � %  # � !3 - 1 , . 3 + : - 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : # � % � �  � " " �  " % ( % � "3 7 + 4 9 1 3 ? 9 9 3 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( # % $ ( # "  " � % � (  # $ �3 7 J 9 1 8 + 2 + 3 - 4 7 - 8 2 @ + 0 7 < + , : - < 0 ; 8 < � ( � # " " ( & "  " & ( � $ $  ( % #3 7 J 9 1 8 2 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ! " " &  " � # "3 7 J 9 1 8 4 + 0 2 @ , + 1 6 + 2 + 3 - 4 . " " " � $  � # % (  $ $ �- + 8 < / + 0 A 9 0 < @ 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � # � " � # "- 3 ; 2 + < 7 9 1 : - - 3 8 : < 3 " " " ! !  " � � "- : 7 < - 2 : - + 1 7 1 / D - 1 B 7 0 9 1 4 - 1 < + : 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 ( � � # " $  � � � $  ( � �- 1 / : 7 8 @ , + 8 6 - < , + : : � ( � � � �  # " " #  # & ! �  & � �- 1 B 7 0 9 8 - 0 B - = 8 @ - : A E D 7 8 2 @ 9 9 : > � � � � � " % � � � $ �A - + < @ - 0 8 < 9 1 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � � ( " & (  % $ � � �  � � "A - B - 0 8 @ + 4 2 9 : : - / - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � ( � (  # " " & �  $ # � $ #  % # #A - B - 0 8 @ + 4 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . ! � & $ ! " $ #  ! � # � #  & % $A 7 - : 3 @ - + 3 E ; 1 7 9 0 7 1 A + 1 < D 1 ; 0 8 - 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . ! � % � � %  � " " � %  ! % � � �  # ( �A 7 0 8 < ? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - � & � % � " & ( " "  " " " $  � # �  ( ! ! ! # $  $ & %A : - - < A + 2 < 9 0 8 = : 7 4 7 < - 3 > � � � ! � " $  $ $ � �  $ ! !A 9 ; 1 3 + < 7 9 1 @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / 1 7 : $ " " (  � ! "A 9 J @ 7 : : 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � $ " $ $  & # � � $  # � &/ + ? < @ 9 0 5 - 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � $ $ � � &  ! " " $ �  $ � � � (  % � (/ 0 - - 1 : + 1 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � $ � " � ! � �/ 0 - - 1 @ - + 3 2 9 : : - / - � ( � ! & # " � ! $  # $ & & �  ! # "/ 0 - - 1 B + : - @ 9 4 - 8 � ( � � � " ( #  ! " " $ ( $  & $ � � ( "  � % %/ 0 - - < : + 1 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � ( # # " ( !  ( # & � %  � " !/ 0 9 ; 1 3 ? 9 0 6 ? + 6 - A 7 - : 3 � $ � ( � � " � (  ! & % � �  � � #@ + : 7 A + J @ 7 / @ � $ � & ( � " � � %  " " $ ( �  & � �@ + : 7 A + J 9 5 5 9 0 < ; 1 7 < 7 - 8 & � � � " �  � � $ �  � % (
Page 259



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �@ + : 7 A + J 9 5 5 9 0 < ; 1 7 < 7 - 8 < 0 ; 8 < = 2 + : 3 - 0 3 + : - > � & � � # ! " � � �  % � � $ !  ! # �@ + 1 8 9 1 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � ! # " � $ %  $ � $ # %  & � "@ + 0 3 - 1 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � $ � # � % " $ "  ( � " � �  � & "@ + 0 0 7 8 9 1 2 + < - 0 7 1 / 8 - 0 B 7 2 - : < 3 � $ � � " " � " ( � (@ + B - 0 2 0 9 A < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � � ! $ " " � (  ! � � � #  � $ �@ - + < @ B 7 - ? + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � ! �  " ! " $ �  � " � � $  � � �@ - , 3 - 1 0 9 . 3 < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � " � � % &  ! " " � $  � " � &  # ! #@ - 2 6 4 9 1 3 ? 7 6 - / 0 + 4 4 + 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � ( % � �  ( " " � % �  ! " � & &  � # �@ - 4 8 ? 9 0 < @ + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � & � � $ " � � �  � � # % �  � $ %@ - 4 8 ? 9 0 < @ < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � $ � $ � � !  � " " $ #  � ( � � &  � � !@ - 5 ? 9 0 < @ / + : : - 0 . < 0 ; 8 < � ( $ ( " " � �  $ � � � �  ( & (@ 7 : : < 9 5 A 7 0 8 < 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � ! " $ �  � � % � �  ( � !@ 7 5 5 - 0 @ 9 : 4 - D : 7 / @ < 2 : 7 A A - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � � � � " !  � " " � � (  $ " � # �  ( " �@ 9 2 @ < 7 - A A + 2 7 : 7 < . 4 + 1 + / - 4 - 1 < ; 6 : < 3 � $ � � � � " � %  ( % % � �  % $ "@ 9 : : 7 1 / ? 9 9 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � # � " & $  � # # $ "  � � (@ 9 : : . , + 1 6 < 0 ; 8 < � � � $ � " " � � �  " ! # $ #  � � �@ 9 : 4 - B + : : - . 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � ( � � � " $  � ! % �  � � &@ 9 : . < 0 7 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � � & � � !  ! " " & #  � � # $ �  " " &@ 9 4 - A + 0 4 < 0 ; 8 < 1 7 : � ( " " � %  & & &@ 9 0 , ; 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � # % � � �  & " " � � �  � ! % ( !  " � #@ 9 0 , ; 0 . , 0 7 3 / - 2 - E D 7 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � $ � ! #  � " " � (  � $ " &  ! � "@ 9 0 8 A 9 0 < @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ! & % ( �  & " " � ( "  ! % � # �  & # (@ 9 0 8 A 9 0 < @ < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � & � % " " $  � " & �  � # (@ 9 0 < 9 1 @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / + 8 8 9 2 7 + < 7 9 1 = 2 8 : > 1 7 : % " $ � # � �  " & �@ 9 0 < 9 1 @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / + 8 8 9 2 7 + < 7 9 1 = 9 5 @ 0 8 > � $ � ! � " �  ( % ! �  � ! �@ ; 3 3 - 0 8 A 7 - : 3 1 - ? 2 9 : : - / - � � � ( % % %  & " " � ! $  % " ( & &  & � "@ ; 3 3 - 0 8 A 7 - : 3 ; 1 7 B - 0 8 7 < . � � � ( �  $ � " % " (  $ " " $  " ( (  � � � �  ! " #  � � $@ ; / @ / + 7 < 8 6 - : : 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( ! & (  ! ! � ! !  ! # % $ #  # # �7 8 8 A + 2 7 : 7 < 7 - 8 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 � % � � � $ " � (  % % $ #  " & �7 / - 1 � $ � % � # ( $  � " " � % !  " � # � %  � & (7 / - 1 : < 3 1 7 : � " " " � !  � � &7 : 6 : - . / 0 + 4 4 + 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � � ! ! #  & " " � ( �  $ � # # �  � # �7 : 6 : - . 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � " � # $ �  & " " �  � � $ �  � " "7 1 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < 7 - 8 � � � % �  " # $ " $  � � (  & & � �  # � "  � % �7 1 3 2 : - + 1 8 - 0 B : < 3 ! � � � " & ( ( � � "7 1 7 < 7 + : 2 + < - 0 7 1 / 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 � ( � $ " � #  % " % #  $ " $7 1 7 < 7 + : A + 2 7 : 7 < 7 - 8 4 + 1 + / - 4 - 1 < : < 3 � � � % # " � �  � ! # (  � ( #7 1 < - 0 8 - 0 B - = A + 2 7 : 7 < 7 - 8 4 + 1 + / - 4 - 1 < > : < 3 � ( � ! � % " % "  % � � � $  ! " �7 1 < - 0 8 - 0 B - = A 4 > : < 3 = 5 � 2 � 2 A 9 0 ? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - > � ( � ( & " � (  � ! � � "  " ( "
Page 260



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �7 1 < - 0 8 - 0 B - + 2 + 3 - 4 7 - 8 < 0 ; 8 < : < 3 = 2 0 + ? 8 @ + ?+ 2 + 3 - 4 . > � � � � ( � " ( #  ! $ � $ "  % & �7 1 < - 0 8 - 0 B - 5 0 9 E - 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 � $ � & � � " $ �  � % & � �  � � (7 H 0 + + 2 + 3 - 4 . � " � % ( $ " ( �  % $ % � "  % % �E - 0 0 . 2 : + . : + 1 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � � � ( " " $ $  � � $ � �  ! $ !E 9 @ 1 8 4 - + < 9 1 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � $ $ ! " � " !  ! � " � #  � ( (6 - - : @ + 4 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � $ " " &  # � & $  " $ %6 - - 5 4 9 + < 5 0 9 5 - 0 < . 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 � ( � � $ " !  ( � $ $  � & �6 - 7 / @ : - . < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � $ � ( ! (  ( " " � !  $ $ � &  % " !6 @ + : 8 + 8 2 7 - 1 2 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . # � � & " $  $ ! & $  � � &6 7 : : 7 1 / @ + : : 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � # " " & #  ! � � $ "  % " !6 7 1 / E + 4 - 8 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � ( � $ "  ( " " ! #  � ! " � $  " � #6 7 1 / F 8 8 2 7 - 1 2 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . ! � � � � �  % " " %  $ % � &  " � #6 7 0 6 , ; 0 < 9 1 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � # � ( � " ! !  " # ! �  " $ !6 7 0 6 : - - 8 + 2 < 7 B - : - 7 8 ; 0 - ! � � � # � " � � $  ! # ! $ $ �  " � %6 7 0 6 : - - 8 2 9 : : - / - � $ � � � % ( " �  � " $  � � � ( $ �  " � (6 7 0 6 : - - 8 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : : 9 0 8 � � � & " & "  & # � � !  # � �6 7 0 6 : - - 8 1 - 7 / @ , 9 ; 0 @ 9 9 3 @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / � " � � $ # # " % " !  " $ # ( ! %  � � &6 1 9 < < 7 1 / : - . 8 < , 9 < 9 : 5 @ 8 2 9 A - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � $ $ " � #  & � � � #  # $ $: + 3 . - : 7 I + , - < @ @ + 8 < 7 1 / 8 � � � ( � � & � ! � "  ! ( ! �  � % (: + 7 8 < - 0 3 . 6 - / 4 4 7 3 3 : - � � � � & � " � � �  � $ ! � &  � # ": - - 3 8 , - 2 6 - < < ; 1 7 B - 0 8 7 < . � � � ! �  � � & " �  � " %  ( ! " �  � $ #  # # #: - - 3 8 2 2 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : : 9 0 8 � $ � ! $ ( &  # ( � � � (  # # ! � %  ( � (: - - 3 8 2 - 1 < 0 - A 9 0 7 1 < - / 0 + < - 3 : 7 B 7 1 / 1 7 : � ( " � �  $ ( $ � �  " � �: - - 3 8 2 7 < 7 I - 1 8 + 3 B 7 2 - , ; 0 - + ; � ( � � ( ( (  � " " � � "  & � � ( %  " ! �: - - 3 8 2 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ! � � $ " �  � " " ( &  " % $ � !  % ( !: - - 3 8 2 7 < . 2 9 : : - / - � $ � � # & $ � (  ! " " �  ! ( "  � ( ( ! � �  # $ ": - - 3 8 2 9 : : - / - 9 A + 0 < D 3 - 8 7 / 1 � � � & � " % � (  � $ $ � $ $  � % � � � (  ( � #: - - 3 8 2 9 : : - / - 9 A , ; 7 : 3 7 1 / � $ � & # " $ ! !  ! " $ � ! %  # & &: - - 3 8 2 9 : : - / - 9 A 4 ; 8 7 2 � " � & � " ! ( (  � " " $ ! (  � & # � � !  # ( !: - - 3 8 - + 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � " %  " " " $ $  $ � " � �  ( ( �: - - 3 8 - + 8 < 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 5 + 0 < 1 - 0 8 @ 7 5 < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( � ( % � �  � % ! � # %  � " $ & "  " ( !: - - 3 8 - + 8 < C 1 9 0 < @ - + 8 < @ 9 4 - 8 � � � ( � " � $ �  � " ( C % � %: - - 3 8 / 0 + 1 3 - < @ - + < 0 - D 9 5 - 0 + @ 9 ; 8 - � ( � � � � ! � �  ( % ! � � "  ( % & % &  � & #: - - 3 8 / 0 9 ; 1 3 ? 9 0 6 < 0 ; 8 < � ( � � � ! " " � "  $ ! # #  ! � ": - - 3 8 @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / 2 9 1 2 - 0 1 1 7 : ! " " � �  � ( #: - - 3 8 7 1 8 < 7 < ; < - A 9 0 < @ - , : 7 1 3 % � & # " � �  $ " $ %  $ ! �: - - 3 8 4 - < 0 9 5 9 : 7 < + 1 ; 1 7 B - 0 8 7 < . � � � ! � � � � (  ! " " �  " � !  # ! # �  � � $  $ & $: - - 3 8 4 7 1 3 � � � & � % �  � " " # #  $ # � $ �  ( � (: - - 3 8 1 9 0 < @ ? - 8 < - 3 ; 2 + < 7 9 1 5 + 0 < 1 - 0 8 @ 7 5 � � � ( � " $ � %  � " � $ � �  " ! ! � � &  $ " �
Page 261



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �: - - 3 8 0 + 2 7 + : - H ; + : 7 < . $ $ � !  # " " �  ( ( � �  � $ ": - - 3 8 < 0 7 1 7 < . ; 1 7 B - 0 8 7 < . 2 9 : : - / - � ( � � � # ! " ! $ �  � $ & $ ! #  & ( &: - - 3 8 ? - 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � " �  � " " ( !  # � � � %  � & %: - - 3 8 ? - 8 < C 1 9 0 < @ ? - 8 < @ 9 4 - 8 % � # � " # $  $ ! " C # � �: 7 , - 0 < . / + 8 / 0 9 ; 5 : < 3 � � � $ � " �  ! % ( �  & ! &: 7 3 / - < / 0 - - 1 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . 2 9 C 9 5 - 0 + < 7 B -: - + 0 1 7 1 / < 0 ; 8 < � ( # " " & (  � � & $ "  � # #: 7 / @ < 2 : 7 A A - 2 - E D 7 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � % " � (  " � " � &  ! � %: 7 / @ < @ 9 ; 8 - 8 2 @ 9 9 : ! � � � � �  � " " � "  ( % $ � �  # ( %: 7 1 3 : - . 2 - 7 1 A + 1 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ! $ ( " � �  % $ $ #  % % �: 7 1 3 : - . E ; 1 7 9 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � � $ ( ( " " $ %  & # ( � �  # � &: 9 2 + : / 9 B - 0 1 4 - 1 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - D @ ; 4 , - 0 8 7 3 - � " � � # �  � " " # $  ! # % � (  � # �: 9 1 / 0 9 . 3 - E ; 1 7 9 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � ( " $ �  $ & � � $  % # !: 5 4 2 : - + 1 7 1 / : < 3 1 7 : $ " " & & �: ; 3 3 - 1 3 - 1 A 9 9 < / 0 + 4 4 + 0 � � � ! � $  & " " #  � � ( �  $ & &4 + 6 7 1 / 8 5 + 2 - � � � � � " � $  # � � �  ( ( "4 + 1 8 < 9 1 8 < E + 4 - 8 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � � � & � "  % " " � �  # " % � (  & ! &4 - + 0 8 A + 2 7 : 7 < 7 - 8 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = 8 9 ; < @ > � $ � � � % " � % �  " � $ % �  # � $4 - + 0 8 A + 2 7 : 7 < 7 - 8 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = ? - 8 < > � ( � % " ! �  � # % $ (  � " $4 - + 0 8 : < 3 � # � ( � � !  � " " ( !  " & # � �  " ! "4 - : : 9 0 8 2 + < - 0 7 1 / 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = : - - 3 8 2 7 < .2 9 : : - / - > 1 7 : � " " � � #4 - : : 9 0 8 2 + < - 0 7 1 / 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = 8 9 ; < @ A 7 - : 3/ 0 + 1 / - > � # � ( ! " �  � � & �  & � �4 - : < @ + 4 < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : % � # � " �  � ( � ! & %4 - 1 8 < 9 1 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � $ � � � " ( $ % � " %4 - 0 : 7 1 < 9 5 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � � $ $ " � !  ( " � � #  $ # #4 7 2 6 : - A 7 - : 3 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : ! � # � " �  $ $ ! % " �4 7 3 3 : - < 9 1 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( ( � #  $ ( ( % #  " $ � � �  � ! �4 7 1 8 < @ 9 0 5 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � � � & � $ $ � !  # " " � ( #  " ( # � � $  ! � �4 7 0 A 7 - : 3 A 0 - - / 0 + 4 4 + 0 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � & % " � �  ! " " � " �  # " & ! (  ! # "4 7 < 7 - = 5 A 7 : < 3 > � ( � � � � " � �  " � % %  ! " $4 7 < 7 - 5 - 8 < 2 9 1 < 0 9 : $ � " ( # ( �  " % �4 9 9 0 - 1 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � $ � $ & � " � � �  $ ( & ( !  � � %4 9 0 : - . < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : 1 7 : � " " �  � ( !4 9 ; 1 < 5 - : : 9 1 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ( ! & " � � (  � $ # $ !  & $ $4 . 0 < : - 5 + 0 6 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � � " � $  � � ! (  � " �1 7 2 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 / 0 9 ; 5 : < 3 = 2 9 9 6 0 7 3 / - @ 9 : .< 0 7 1 7 < . 8 2 @ 9 9 : > � & � ! � " � ( � � � &1 + < 7 9 1 + : + 8 8 - 4 , : . A 9 0 ? + : - 8 $ # � ! ! " % %  & " # � #  # � %1 + < 7 9 1 + : 2 9 + : 4 7 1 7 1 / 4 ; 8 - ; 4 � ( � ! & # " � % &  & # � ! "  � � $
Page 262



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �1 - ? 2 9 : : - / - 5 9 1 < - A 0 + 2 < � $ � ! # # � �  % " " � � %  & ! ( # #  � " $1 7 2 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 / 0 9 ; 5 : < 3 � ! � � � " �  $ ! & � # %1 9 0 4 + 1 < 9 1 < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : ( � ! $ " $  ( � & �  # # !1 9 0 < @ @ + : 7 A + J / 0 + 4 4 + 0 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( ( � �  # " " � " !  ( " ! � $  ! � �1 9 0 < @ @ + : 7 A + J 5 + 0 < 1 - 0 8 @ 7 5 : < 3 � ( � # & � " � � "  � � # ( $  " & %1 9 0 < @ 6 7 0 6 : - - 8 2 + , � � � ( # " � �  $ % $ #  & � !1 9 0 < @ - 0 1 8 2 @ 9 9 : 9 A 2 9 1 < - 4 5 9 0 + 0 . 3 + 1 2 - % � � � ( �  � � & $ $  � % # � (  $ ! "1 9 0 < @ 9 0 5 - @ + : : < 0 ; 8 < � $ � $ � " � �  � & & (  ( $ (1 9 < 0 - 3 + 4 - # < @ A 9 0 4 2 9 : : - / - � � � � � ! &  � & ! � " !  � # ! # �  � � %1 5 8 = 1 - > � � � $ � ( " $ � "  & � ( � � �  " # !1 5 8 : - - 3 8 : 7 4 7 < - 3 � � � � � ( " � " �  � # � # �  $ $ $9 + 6 , + 1 6 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � " ! " � $ (  & � $ % (  � # �9 + 6 ? 9 0 < @ A 7 0 8 < 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � # " " � !  ! ! ( � �  ! % !9 + 8 7 8 + 2 + 3 - 4 . : 7 8 < - 0 5 + 0 6 � � � ! # % " � � !  & & � # $  $ � �9 A 8 < - 3 � & � $ � ! "  " " " � "  " � � �  ( # "9 : 3 - + 0 < @ + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � ( & � !  ( " " # (  � # ( � !  $ & #9 1 - 7 1 + 4 7 : : 7 9 1 A 0 - - 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � $ � � " � &  ! " # %  � # %9 5 - 1 2 9 : : - / - 1 - < ? 9 0 6 . @ 0 $ " � � $ " $ "  � " ( &  � � (9 8 8 - < < + 2 + 3 - 4 . D # < @ A 9 0 4 2 9 : : - / - � � � ! � � & � %  � " " � " �  ( ( % � " (  $ ( �9 8 8 - < < 5 - 1 8 7 9 1 = < 0 ; 8 < > � � � � & " � # "  & % ! # #  � % �9 < : - . < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � $ � ( $ %  " " " � "  � ( � (  " $ $9 ; 0 : + 3 . 9 A B 7 2 < 9 0 7 - 8 2 + < @ 9 : 7 2 5 0 7 4 + 0 .+ 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � $ � " � #  % & $ � "  % � (9 ; < ? 9 9 3 / 0 + 1 / - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ( � ! % � �  " " " $ � (  & # " � & "  % ( �9 ; < ? 9 9 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . 6 7 0 6 @ + 4 / + < - � ( � % $ " � " " $ "  � ! % � �  $ # $9 ; < ? 9 9 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . : - 3 / - 0 : + 1 - � � � ! $ % " $ #  " � ! � (  ! # (9 ; < ? 9 9 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . : 9 A < @ 9 ; 8 - / + < - � ( � � $ ( " � (  # " & � (  # � %9 B - 0 < @ 9 0 5 - 2 9 A - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � � ( � � "  ( " " # #  & # % � %  % � $5 + 0 6 : + 1 - : - + 0 1 7 1 / < 0 ; 8 < � � � � $ # " ! #  ( � ( $ #  � " �5 - 1 1 7 1 - @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / � " " " : 7 4 7 < - 3 � � $ � ( ! $  � " " �  � " $  % � � ( & �  " " $5 - 9 5 : - 7 1 + 2 < 7 9 1 � � � " " & ( % �5 7 1 1 + 2 : - , ; 8 7 1 - 8 8 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = : - - 3 8 > � # � $ � & " � %  � $ � � "  $ � �5 7 1 1 + 2 : - : < 3 = 6 7 0 6 : - - 8 > � $ $ " �  � % � �  " " (5 9 1 < - A 0 + 2 < + 2 + 3 - 4 7 - 8 < 0 ; 8 < � ( � � � " � " ( ( "  ! & " � " &  ! " &5 9 1 < - A 0 + 2 < - 3 ; 2 + < 7 9 1 < 0 ; 8 < � � � % $ % " $ !  � # ( � #  " ( #5 9 9 : 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � � � % � " �  $ � ( � % #5 0 7 - 8 < @ 9 0 5 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ( % $ � �  � % � � # %  & � $ & (  � � �5 0 7 4 0 9 8 - : + 1 - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . A 9 ; 1 3 + < 7 9 1 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � ( � � �  � � % $ �  % # ! � �  � # &5 0 7 1 2 - @ - 1 0 . 8 / 0 + 4 4 + 0 � $ � $ ! # � �  � " " � ( #  & # # & "  � ! &5 0 9 8 5 - 2 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 1 7 : ! " � # & !  " # #
Page 263



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �5 0 9 8 5 - 2 < 8 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 : < 3 � " � � = , 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 > � ! � $ � " (  # " " � �  % ( ( � (  $ � $5 ; 3 8 - . / 0 + 1 / - A 7 - : 3 < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( # ! !  ! % � � ( "  & � ! ( $  " ( $5 ; 0 8 < 9 1 - C + 2 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � " � (  � " " � !  � ! � � "  � # $0 + 7 1 , 9 ? 5 0 7 4 + 0 . A 0 - - 8 2 @ 9 9 : ! � % ! �  % " " !  � # ! �  � $ %0 + 8 < 0 7 2 6 @ 7 / @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � $ ! # " � # #  ! # � & #  � � �0 + ? 3 9 1 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � $ � � � " �  � ! & ( $ #0 7 5 9 1 3 7 9 2 - 8 + 1 2 9 A - 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : A 9 0 8 9 2 7 + : + 7 3 C2 + 0 3 7 / + 1 @ 9 ; 8 - � " � ( ! &  � " & � �  " ( � � (  � " �0 7 5 9 1 @ 9 ; 8 - � ( � $ % �  " " " $ (  � � # � �  ! � %0 4 - 3 ; 2 + < 7 9 1 5 : 2 ! � # $ " &  " % ! (  � � �0 9 3 7 : : 7 + 1 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � ( � � &  � " " � $ �  # # ! ( #  ( � �0 9 9 6 8 1 - 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � � $ & (  & " " ( $  & % # � %  $ $ !0 9 < @ ? - : : 2 @ ; 0 2 @ 9 A - 1 / : + 1 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 .+ 2 + 3 - 4 . � " � � � � � � " � !  " ( � !  � � "0 9 . 3 8 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 8 8 9 2 7 + < 7 9 1 � ! � # $ � �  " " " $ "  & $ " &  � % #0 9 . 3 8 : - + 0 1 7 1 / < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( ( � &  � ! # � " %  " % � � %  � � #0 ; 8 8 - : : @ + : : A 7 0 8 < 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � & " � �  � & & (  $ $ �0 . , ; 0 1 B + : : - . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( & ( " ! �  # ! ! $ $  % & �0 . , ; 0 1 B + : : - . @ 7 / @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � % " ( (  ( � ( � %  & $ !0 . - 2 0 9 A < 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � ! (  # " " $ �  " � & � �  � " !0 . @ 7 : : 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � " � ( � " �  � # # & � �8 + : - 1 3 7 1 - 1 9 9 6 + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � � � # & " " � � %  � " & ( #  � # "8 + : < - 0 : - - + 2 + 3 - 4 . < ; 8 < � " � � � � �  ( " " %  � # ( (  " $ !8 + 4 ; - : : 7 8 < - 0 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � $ ( ! � (  & " " � � %  ( ( ( ( (  � " !8 + 1 3 + : 4 + / 1 + 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . 1 7 : � % " $ �  $ % $ � �  ( & $8 2 @ 9 9 : 5 + 0 < 1 - 0 8 @ 7 5 < 0 ; 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 7 - 8 � � � $ # � ! " ! " �  ( � % $ ! !  � � !8 2 @ 9 9 : 8 : - < < 7 1 / 8 8 9 : ; < 7 9 1 8 = A 0 - - 8 < 9 1+ 2 + 3 - 4 . > ! � ! � " $ " ( � % "8 2 @ 9 9 : 8 : 7 1 6 7 1 / 1 - < ? 9 0 6 � � � ( � " � �  & � # %  $ � &8 2 @ 9 9 : 8 5 + 0 < 1 - 0 8 @ 7 5 < 0 ; 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 7 - 8 � � � � $ " � &  � � $ C � &8 2 9 ; < 0 9 + 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � # � � ( " " � %  % � � !  $ # �8 - + A 7 8 @ 7 1 3 ; 8 < 0 . � # � ( � � " � # "  � " $ � � $  ! � !8 @ + 1 6 8 ? + 8 < - 4 + 1 + / - 4 - 1 < : < 3 � � � & � " " # &  $ " � � %  ( ! "8 @ - : : - . 2 9 : : - / - � � � ( ! & � $  � " " � � $  % % # & �  # $ #8 @ 7 , 3 - 1 @ - + 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � ! $ � %  ! " " $ �  � $ ! � $  % � !8 @ 7 5 : - . 2 9 : : - / - � $ � $ � # � � $  � " " � % %  " � ( � ( $  � � !8 @ 7 0 : - . 4 + 1 9 0 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � & ! � " � %  ( � ! � �  & � (8 7 4 5 8 9 1 8 : + 1 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � " " (  � ( � ( �8 7 < + ; 6 : < 3 � $ � % � ( " ( #  # � � � (  & % #8 6 7 : : 8 A 9 0 2 + 0 - � ( � % & & " ( ! &  $ � � � $ !  � ( "8 9 ; < @ - : 4 8 + : : < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : % � � � $  � " " (  % � $ $  # ! �
Page 264



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �8 9 ; < @ @ 7 - 1 3 : - . 5 + 0 7 8 @ 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : ! � $ � " ( $ " $ ( �8 9 ; < @ : - - 3 8 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ! # � " � $ �  � % ( ( %  " " &8 9 ; < @ 9 8 - - < 7 1 A + 1 < 8 � & � ! � & $  $ " " � $  # � ! &  # # �8 9 ; < @ - 0 1 - : - 2 < 0 7 2 � ( � ( � ( !  & " " & "  # � � $ "  � $ %8 9 ; < @ A 7 - : 3 / 0 + 1 / - < 0 ; 8 < � � � � � � � " � " #  % � " � ! �  � ! �8 9 ; < @ 4 - 0 - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � # ( # & $ " � �  � � " � "  � % %8 < + 1 1 - 8 2 + < @ 9 : 7 2 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � � # " � !  " % � � $  " � #8 < + 1 1 - 8 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 � $ � & � � � ! $ �  " " " �  � ( $  % & � ( & �  % & �8 < + 1 1 - 8 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 = , 0 + 3 A 9 0 3 > 1 7 : � � " " � !  # ( �8 < 2 @ + 3 8 2 9 A - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � $ ( " � !  ! $ # � �  $ & #8 < / 7 : - 8 2 @ ; 0 2 @ 9 A - 1 / : + 1 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � & $ $ " $ �  & � � � �  � # $8 < @ - : - 1 8 2 - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � ( � ( " $ "  # � & � $  " & !8 < E 9 @ 1 F 8 = 2 - > 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � � $ � &  ( " " $ (  � ( � � �  � $ (8 < E 9 @ 1 8 2 - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � ( & " # %  " % # � &  % # &8 < E 9 @ 1 8 @ 9 8 < - : � # � % � ( $ "  " " " ( (  $ " & � "  % " #8 < E 9 @ 1 8 5 0 7 4 + 0 . + 2 + 3 - 4 . 0 7 8 @ ? 9 0 < @ � # � $ � � �  ! " " � !  # � " #  ( $ %8 < 4 7 2 @ + - : D + : : + 1 / - : 8 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � ! " � &  � � # � "  ( � !8 < 4 7 2 @ + - : 8 2 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � � ( " " & �  % � $ � #  % � !8 ? + : : 9 ? @ 7 : : 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . 2 9 : : - / - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � � # ( " � � "  ( ! � � &  & � (< + . : 9 0 8 @ + ? 1 7 : ( " " �  ( " #< + . : 9 0 8 @ + ? : < 3 = , + < : - . / 7 0 : 8 @ 7 / @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : > $ � � # " �  � & � �  $ ! �< + . : 9 0 8 @ + ? : < 3 = A 7 - : 3 @ - + 3 / 0 7 4 - 8 4 + 1 8 < 9 1 > � % � ( & " #  % � ( �  % ( �< + . : 9 0 8 @ + ? : < 3 = 5 + 0 6 : + 1 3 8 5 0 7 4 + 0 . > � $ � � $ " $  � " ( �  $ � #< + . : 9 0 8 @ + ? : < 3 = 2 0 9 8 8 / + < - 8 , - - 2 @ ? 9 9 3? @ 7 < - : + 7 < @ > � & � & ! " �  ! ! ( ( ! (< @ - + 1 + @ 5 0 9 E - 2 < � $ � ( � " #  ( ( & �  & ( �< @ - , - 2 6 A 9 9 < D @ + I - : , - 2 6 + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � $ � % � � " " $ " "  � ! � � � �  � � �< @ - , 7 8 @ 9 5 6 9 1 8 < + 1 < 2 + < @ 9 : 7 2 < 0 ; 8 < � � � # � ! #  � " " ( " �  " � � � � &  � ! (< @ - 2 + < @ - 3 0 + : 2 K L - � � � $ & ( " � � �  � % & # !  % � �< @ - 2 0 9 8 8 : - . @ - + < @ + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � $ � ! & # � &  ( " " � � �  ! & ! ( "  ( � (< @ - A + 0 1 - : . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � # � � � " C �  $ � ! C ( ( &< @ - A 0 - - 8 < 9 1 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � ( ! � � !  � " " � � �  & ! $ � !  � $ %< @ - / 9 0 8 - + 2 + 3 - 4 7 - 8 < 0 ; 8 < � � � % $ � � " $ % �  % ! & � ! �  % ( &< @ - : + 1 < - 0 1 : - + 0 1 7 1 / < 0 ; 8 < � # � ( � & # � �  $ � ! � � #  ( " ( % �  � " "< @ - 4 + : < 7 1 / 8 : - + 0 1 7 1 / < 0 ; 8 < � " � � % " � �  % � � !  " # $< @ - 4 9 0 : - . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � $ � � � " � & & & &< @ - 5 9 : 7 2 - D 2 0 7 4 - 2 9 4 4 7 8 8 7 9 1 - 0 A 9 0 ? - 8 <. 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - � � � � ! " # ( %  % % & $ $ �  ! " �< @ 9 0 1 @ 7 : : 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � $ # " � %  � " " % $  � " $ � !  # & �< @ 9 0 1 < 9 1 / 0 + 4 4 + 0 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � " � " � % �  " � % � � �  � � �
Page 265



� �  � ÿ � � � � G � � � �  � ÿ � � �� G 
 � ý � � þ � �ÿ � � � 
 	 � �� � � þ � � � � � � 	 � 	 
 � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � � � �  � ÿ � � �� ÿ � 
 � 	 þ � 
 	 ÿ � �< 9 3 4 9 0 3 - 1 < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � & � $ � " &  � " " �  ( ! $< 9 1 / @ 7 / @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � $ " " � % %  # & ! � � %  ( $ $< 0 7 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . @ + : 7 A + J � � � � � � ! � &  ! " " � " �  � � " � " &  % � �< ; 0 1 7 1 / 5 9 7 1 < 1 7 : # " " &  ( " &; 1 7 < - 3 0 - 8 5 9 1 8 - 1 7 : % " $ �  % $ � � �  " " "; 1 7 B - 0 8 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . 6 - 7 / @ : - . � � � � ! � �  & " " � ( �  � % ! # &  $ ( %; 5 5 0 - 8 7 3 - 1 < 7 + : 8 - 0 B 7 2 - 8 � ( � � � " �  % $ ! & � �? + 6 - A 7 - : 3 D 3 7 8 < 0 7 2 < @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / � � � % �  $ & & " �  ( � $  & & ! �  $ ( #  � � %? + 6 - A 7 - : 3 2 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � # �  % " " � ( (  � ( � & $  & ( �? + 6 - A 7 - : 3 2 9 : : - / - � $ � $ $ ( � " # & �  " � # $ � #  ! � (? + 6 - A 7 - : 3 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : : 9 0 8 � & � % � " " ( �  � " & � �  # " !? + < - 0 < 9 1 + 2 + 3 - 4 . < 0 ; 8 < � ( $ % �  " " " $ %  � # � � �  # � �? - 8 < - 1 3 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � $ ! " $ $  � $ � � (  � ! �? - 8 < B + : - 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : � � � � � � " � %  " % # � �  � � !? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - 2 9 4 , 7 1 - 3 + ; < @ 9 0 7 < . � $ � ( $ % � % # (  % " " �  $ " �  % $ & # � (  ! ( "? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - 5 9 : 7 2 - + ; < @ 9 0 7 < . � " � % " " " %  # ! !? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - 5 0 9 , + < 7 9 1 � � � & " " � � �  " � # � � (  & � !? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - < 0 + 1 8 5 9 0 < 8 - 0 B 7 2 - " " " " �  $ % �? - 8 < . 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - B + : ; + < 7 9 1 < 0 7 , ; 1 + : � � � ! $ $ "  ! " " � �  % # & !  # ( �? - 8 < . 9 8 6 @ 7 0 - 7 < + � $ � " C � "? - 8 < , 9 0 9 ; / @ @ 7 / @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : � $ � ! ( � " $ "  % � � �  # � "? - 8 < ? 9 9 3 5 0 7 4 + 0 . 8 2 @ 9 9 : < 0 ; 8 < � � � ( � # �  % ( � � %  � % ! � �  � ( %? - < @ - 0 , . < 9 ? 1 2 9 ; 1 2 7 : � ! � � & " � �  $ % � &  � � "? @ 7 < - @ 7 : : 2 9 4 4 ; 1 7 < . + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � % ! % $  � " " � � �  � � � � %  � ( "? 7 : : 7 + 4 @ - 1 0 . 8 4 7 < @ 8 2 @ 9 9 : � " � ! � % � �  " " " � & #  � # $ ( $  # & #? 7 : : 9 ? / 0 - - 1 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � & � � " " C $ "? 9 9 3 @ 9 ; 8 - / 0 9 B - 8 2 @ 9 9 : � % � � � $ $  ( " " � !  " � ! (  % % !? 9 9 3 6 7 0 6 + 2 + 3 - 4 . � ( � # % � &  � " " � % �  � $ # & �  # � �? 9 9 3 8 7 3 - + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � % ! � � �  � " " # �  $ " � $ $  $ " #? 0 + < C : - - 3 8 - + 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � � ( " ( �  � " ! � �  % � �? 0 + < C : - - 3 8 ? - 8 < + 2 + 3 - 4 . � � � � # " " ! �  � % � � �  % ! &? . A 7 0 - D 0 - 8 2 ; - � $ � � � ! ! % #  � " " �  � ! �  � & $ � & (  # " %? . 5 < - � $ � ( $ " � %  % " �. 9 0 6 8 @ 7 0 - @ 9 ; 8 7 1 / : < 3 � & � ( � " #  % " % �  � % ". 5 9 � � � $ � # & " �  � # �  � � $ & # (  $ & "M � M � � N O P Q R S T N P S S O P S T O U V N P W R X P T V U T X S P Q V X P T V RY Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a ]b a Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a ]
Page 266



c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n o p n q r s t e h u d i v w x y y y r d n e l h n d i e d u d i t z h n f k { l f k s | i h e e r d n e l h n r s t i h } } l n d ~ � d e eh o � � y z d s � k z h n f k �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� n s q q l f l h n f h f k d � h � s } � h u d i n z d n f r d n e l h n r s t z d n f e x d s � k z h n f k c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s } e hr i h u l q d s m d n e l h n e � q z l n l e f i s f l h n s n q r s t i h } } e d i u l � d o h i f k d o h } } h { l n | � l i d s p f k h i l f l d e �
· 

c d e f g h i j e k l i d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t
· � h i f k g h i j e k l i d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t
· � p z � d i e l q d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t
· � h p f k g h i j e k l i d � l i d � � d e � p d � p f k h i l f t � f k d o p n q r i h u l q d e f k d s q z l n l e f i s f l h n � p n � f l h n h n } t � �� e s f �   ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ f k d � h z � l n d q z d z � d i e k l r h o f k d � l i d s p f k h i l f l d e l e e k h { n l n f k d o h } } h { l n | f s � } d �¡ d z � d i e k l r s e s f �   ¡ s i � k w y   ¢� � f l u d ¡ d z � d i e � x w ¢ vm d n e l h n d i e £ x   ¤ v¥ d n d o l � l s i l d e ¤ ¤ £¦ d o d i i d q r d n e l h n d i e £ ¤ �§ n q d � l q d q } d s u d i e £ v� i h ¨ d n i d o p n q e   ¤© [ ª ` Z « ¬  ® ¯° � � � � � � � � � � � � � ± � � �² � � s e l h n s } } t r d n e l h n e s i d r s l q l n d i i h i � c k d n f k l e k s r r d n e r i h � d e e d e s i d l n r } s � d f h i d � h u d i f k dh u d i r s t z d n f e s n q f k d f s � } d � d } h { e k h { e s e p z z s i t h o f k d u s } p d e ³ n p z � d i e l n u h } u d q � ´ u d i t d o o h i f l e z s q df h i d � h u d i h u d i r s t z d n f e x { k l } e f z s n s | l n | f k d o l n s n � l s } l z r s � f h n h u d i r s l q r d n e l h n d i e �

 ² u d i r s t z d n f e w y   £ ³   ¢ w y   � ³   £ w y   w ³   �� y y y � y y y � y y y� n n p s } r s t i h } } � £ w x y v µ � w µ x £ y ¢ �     x £ w w² u d i r s t z d n f e w � µ y � y ¤ ¶ · ¤ µ y � y w y · £ £² u d i r s t z d n f e { i l f f d n h o o   µ y � y y ¢ ·     y � y y � · y² u d i r s t z d n f e i d � h u d i d q ¶ ¤ y � y w v · ¢ ¶ y � y   v · w �� n s } t e l e h o h u d i r s t z d n f e � h � h or s t z d n f e � h � h or s t z d n f e � h � h or s t z d n f e� p z � d i h o r d n e l h n e r s l q q p i l n |i d r h i f l n | r d i l h q ¶ v ¢ x µ µ ¤ ¶ £ ¶ x   w v ¶ y v x   µ w� p z � d i h o � s e d e h u d i r s l q � � � y � y � £ ·   ¶ v y � y w   ·   w ¢� p z � d i h o � s e d e { i l f f d n h o o w µ y � y y � ·   v y � y y w · � ³ �� p z � d i h o � s e d e i d � h u d i d q w y   y � y w y ·   µ � y � y   v · ¶ ¶
 

Page 267



 c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q f s j d r s i f f { l � d s t d s i l n f k d � s f l h n s } � i s p q � n l f l s f l u d � � � � � � ¸ k d q s f s f k s f l ee p � z l f f d q � t f k d � p n q l n � } p q d e r d n e l h n d i e x � d n d o l � l s i l d e s n q q d o d i i d q z d z � d i l n o h i z s f l h n o h i � h � s }� h u d i n z d n f m d n e l h n � � k d z d s n q � l i d � d i u l � d e m d n e l h n z d z � d i e z s n s | d q � t f k d � p n q �� e p z z s i t h o f k d } s f d e f i d e p } f e h o f k d e d d ~ d i � l e d e l e e k h { n � d } h { �
 ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ » º ¿ ¼ ÀÁ º » º Â ½ Ã ½ Ä ¿ ½ º ¼Ä » Å Å º Â º ¿ ¿ º ÅÆ º Æ Á º ¿ ¼ ÇÅ º Ã º Ä ¼ º Å È ¾ ¾ Â¿ º Ã ¾ ¿ Å¼ º » É È ¾ ¾ ÂÆ ½ ¼ Æ Ä É Ã Ê º ¼ Ë Ì º ¿ Í Ä Î Æ º » É ¼ ¹ ¾ ¼ ¼ ½ Á Ï ºÐ ¿ Ä Ñ Å ¼ Æ ½ ¼ Æ Ä É Ã Ê º ¼¼ É ½ Ï Ï¾ Ñ É ¼ É Ä » Å ½ » ÒÓ Ô Õ Ö × Õ Ø Õ Ø Ù Ú Ù Ó Û Ü Ø Ü Ô Ý Ö Õ Þ Ó Ø Ô Ý Ô Ó Þ Ô ØÓ Ô Õ ß × Õ Ö Õ Ø Ö Ú Ü Õ Ü Õ Ö Ø Ü Ô Ý Ù Ö Þ Û Ó Ô Ý Ô Ø Þ ß Û
 
 à � � � � � � á â ã � � � � � � ± � á � � � � � ã � � � ä å æ ç è é ç ê¸ k d � n f d i n s } � p q l f o p n � f l h n o h i f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q l e � s i i l d q h p f � t ¥ i s q o h i q ¡ d f i h r h } l f s n¦ l e f i l � f ë h p n � l } � ´ s � k t d s i s i l e j � s e d q s p q l f { h i j r i h | i s z z d l e q d } l u d i d q � h u d i l n | o l n s n � l s } e t e f d z e xr i h � d q p i d e x e d i u l � d e x r d i o h i z s n � d s � f l u l f l d e s � i h e e f k d h i | s n l e s f l h n x s | i d d q l n s q u s n � d { l f k f k d m d n e l h n � p n qz s n s | d z d n f � � l e f d q � d } h { l e s e p z z s i t h o f k d i d u l d { e f k s f { d i d � s i i l d q h p f q p i l n | f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s iw y   £ ³   ¢ �
· ì í î ï ð ñ í ò ó ô õ ö ó õ ÷ ø î ù ó ö ó ú í õ ÷ ô û ü ý ÷ û í õ þ ÿ ¸ k l e } h h j d q s f � h f k f k d d z r } h t d i s n q d z r } h t d d � h n f i l � p f l h n ei d z l f f d q � t d s � k d z r } h t d i h n s z h n f k } t � s e l e x s n q s } e h l n � h z d i d � d l u d q l n i d e r d � f h o d s i } t i d f l i d z d n f es n q p n o p n q d q � d n d o l f e � ¸ k d � h n f i h } d n u l i h n z d n f { s e } s i | d } t s e i d � p l i d q � � d � h z z d n q s f l h n e { d i d z s q df h l z r i h u d � h n f i h } h u d i f k d i s l e l n | h o l n u h l � d e o h i d s i } t i d f l i d z d n f � h e f e s n q p n o p n q d q � d n d o l f� h n f i l � p f l h n e s n q f k d e d k s u d � d d n l z r } d z d n f d q �
· � ô ï õ þ � ó ô þ � ý ÷ � ¸ k l e { s e s n s p q l f h o f k d i l e j e f h f k d r i h � d e e { k d i d l n q l u l q p s } e � d s e d f h � d d z r } h t d q � t se � k d q p } d h i s q z l f f d q � h q t h o f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s n q f i s n e o d i f k d l i r d n e l h n � d n d o l f e l n f h sn d { e � k d z d � ¸ k d � h n f i h } d n u l i h n z d n f { s e } s i | d } t s e i d � p l i d q { l f k n h e l | n l o l � s n f i d � h z z d n q s f l h n es i l e l n | �
· � � ö û þ þ û í õ í � � ó � 	 í � û ó þ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f � h u d i d q f k d s q z l e e l h n h o n d { d z r } h t d i � h q l d e f h f k d c d e fg h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s n q f k d e f s n q s i q h o � h n f i h } { s e o h p n q f h � d d ~ � d } } d n f �
· 
 ý ô î ù ï þ ó í � � � � û ÷ û í õ ï ð 
 ó õ þ û í õ ÿ � l n � d   � r i l } w y   £ x n d { s q q l f l h n s } r d n e l h n i d � p d e f e k s u d f h � dr p i � k s e d q f k i h p | k � q q l f l h n s } m d n e l h n ë h n f i l � p f l h n e � ¸ k d s p q l f l q d n f l o l d q { d s j n d e e d e l n f k d r i h � d q p i d eo h i i d � d l u l n | q d q p � f l h n e s n q � s } � p } s f l n | r d n e l h n e s n q z s q d i d � h z z d n q s f l h n e o h i l z r i h u d z d n f � � } }l z r i h u d z d n f s � f l h n e { d i d l z r } d z d n f d q �
· � ó � 
 ó õ þ û í õ þ ï õ � ì ý ö � ø ý ö þ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f d ~ s z l n d q f k d � s } � p } s f l h n h o f k d s n n p s } r d n e l h n s n q f k d } p z r�  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ! � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �d ~ � d } } d n f �

Page 268



· " í ô ó û # õ $ % ý û ÷ û ó þ ÿ ¸ k d e d o h i d l | n l n u d e f z d n f e s i d k d } q p n q d i f k d � p e f h q t h o f k d � � ¥ ë x s n q f k d s p q l f o h p n qf k d e t e f d z f h � d { d } } � h n f i h } } d q �
· & ó ô û � û î ï ÷ û í õ í � � þ þ ó ÷ þ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f d n e p i d e f k s f f k d s e e d f e k d } q � t f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q s i d s ed ~ r d � f d q � ¸ k d e f s n q s i q h o � h n f i h } l n r } s � d f h s � k l d u d f k l e { s e o h p n q f h � d d ~ � d } } d n f �
· � ô ó ï þ ý ô ' ( ï õ ï # ó ö ó õ ÷ ÿ ¸ k l e s p q l f i d u l d { d q f k d s i i s n | d z d n f e l n r } s � d f h d n e p i d f k s f e p i r } p e � s e k l el n u d e f d q l n f k d z h e f s r r i h r i l s f d { s t e s n q o h p n q � h n f i h } h o f k l e r i h � d e e f h � d d ~ � d } } d n f �
· ) ó ò û ó � í � ÷ ù ó * ó þ ÷ + í ô , þ ù û ô ó 
 ó õ þ û í õ " ý õ � - . / 0 1 / 2 � î î í ý õ ÷ þ ÿ ¸ k l e { h i j { s e � s i i l d q h p f s f f k d i d � p d e fh o f k d � l n s n � l s } ë h n f i h } } d i { l f k f k d s l z h o s e e l e f l n | f k d � l n s n � l s } ë h n f i h } } d i l n d n e p i l n | f k d � p s } l f t h o f k do l n s n � l s } e f s f d z d n f e �c g m � l e s n � � ² ¶ y y   � w y y v s � � i d q l f d q e d i u l � d r i h u l q d i � � } } h p i e d i u l � d e s i d � p s } l f t s e e p i d q p e l n | i l | h i h p e� p s } l f t z s n s | d z d n f e t e f d z e x s n q s e e d e e d q � t d ~ f d i n s } s e e d e e h i e f { l � d s t d s i � c g m � o l i e f s � k l d u d qs � � i d q l f s f l h n l n   ¶ ¶ £ s n q { d k s u d e p � � d e e o p } } t z s l n f s l n d q f k l e s � � i d q l f s f l h n e l n � d �¸ k d r p i r h e d h o f k d � � ² ¶ y y   � w y y v � d i f l o l � s f l h n l e f h d n e p i d f k s f c g m � r i h u l q d e � p s } l f t � h � s } � h u d i n z d n fm d n e l h n � � k d z d e d i u l � d e f h d z r } h t d i e x z d z � d i e s n q � d n d o l � l s i l d e { l f k l n f k d e � h r d h o � h � s } � h u d i n z d n fm d n e l h n � � k d z d � d | p } s f l h n e w 3 4 5 � � � �  � 6 � � � � � �  � � � � � 7 � � � � � � 8 �  � � � 9 � � � � : 3 4 5 �c d { l } } r i h u l q d � d e f u s } p d s n q q d } l u d i s n q l z r i h u d h p i e d i u l � d e l n s n d o o l � l d n f s n q d o o d � f l u d z s n n d i� t �

· 
m i h u l q l n | s k l | k ; � p s } l f t e d i u l � d f h s } } � d n d o l � l s i l d e s n q q d o d i i d q z d z � d i e

· 
m s t l n | � h i i d � f � d n d o l f e h n f l z d x q d s } l n | { l f k � p d i l d e r i h z r f } t

· 
m i h u l q l n | s � � p i s f d s n q f l z d } t r d n e l h n l n o h i z s f l h n

· 
m i h u l q l n | d � p s } s � � d e e f h s } } h p i e d i u l � d e { l f k l n f k d i d } d u s n f i d | p } s f l h n e

· 
m i h u l q l n | s n d o o l � l d n f s n q d o o d � f l u d e d i u l � d f h s } } d z r } h t d i e l n f k d e � k d z d¸ k d e d z d s n e i d e r h n q l n | � p l � j } t f h i d � p d e f e o h i l n o h i z s f l h n x | l u l n | s q u l � d s n q f i s l n l n | x s n q e p r r } t l n |q d f s l } d q | p l q s n � d h n f k d l z r } l � s f l h n e h o s n t n d { } d | l e } s f l h n s o o d � f l n | f k d e � k d z d �� e r s i f h o f k d < p s } l f t ¡ s n s | d z d n f � t e f d z x e d u d i s } e t e f d z e s n q r i h � d q p i d e k s u d � d d n r p f l n r } s � d f h d n e p i dh p i e d i u l � d � h n f l n p s } } t l z r i h u d e �¸ k d e d l n � } p q d �

· � s u l n | r i h � d q p i d e l n r } s � d o h i q d s } l n | { l f k � p e f h z d i � h z r } s l n f e s n q o s p } f e x s n q d n e p i l n | f k ds r r i h r i l s f d � h i i d � f l u d s n q r i d u d n f s f l u d s � f l h n e s i d f s j d n �
· 

ë h n q p � f l n | l n f d i n s } � p s } l f t s p q l f e f h d n e p i d � p s } l f t l e z s l n f s l n d q s n q f h l q d n f l o tl z r i h u d z d n f e �
· 

¡ h n l f h i l n | h p i r i h � d e e d e f h h � f s l n e f s f l e f l � s } q s f s h n h p i d o o l � l d n � t l n � s } � p } s f l n | s n qr s t l n | r d n e l h n e x e h { d � s n d n e p i d � d n d o l f e s i d r s l q h n f l z d �
· � p i u d t l n | � p e f h z d i e s � h p f f k d l i d ~ r d i l d n � d h o h p i e d i u l � d= � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � > � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � > � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � ?  � � � � @ � � �  � �

Page 269



A B 7 6 � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � C � @ 7 � � � � � � � � � � D � � � � � � � � � E C 7 D � F � G � � � � �  � � � � �  �� � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � �� � : 3 4 H I 4 J �9  � K � @ ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � @ � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �L � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � @ � � K � � ! � � � � � � @ M �  � � � � � � � � M � � � � � � �� � ?  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � M � � �  � � � � � � � � M � � ! � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � N � � � @ �� � � � � � � > � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � M � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � K � @! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �c ² � O ¸ g m ´ ¸ ² ¸ � �ë � � ´ � ¸ � � � ´ ¸¦ � g � ¸ � � � ´ ¸¡ ´ ¸ë � � ´ � O m �¸ � � � ´ ¸ � ë ¸ § � �O m �  �
 

m s t z d n f h o r d n e l h n e � r d n e l h n d i e P� d n d o l � l s i l d e � v w x   £ v ¦ p dq s t e v w x   £ v   y y ·   y y ·w �
 

m d n e l h n � d f § r ÿ m s t z d n f h o � p z r � p z w x ¤ ¤   � w x ¢ ¢   v ¢ · ¶ ¤ ·� �
 

¦ d o d i i d q ¥ d n d o l f e � n f h m s t z d n f ÿ m s t z d n fh o � p z r � p z w ¢ � w £ v ¢ · ¶ ¤ ·£ �
 

¦ d s f k l n � d i u l � d ÿ m s t z d n f h o ¦ d s f k � i s n f w £ ¢ w � v ¢ · ¶ ¤ ·¢ �
 

¦ d s f k h o s m d n e l h n d i ÿ m s t z d n f h o ¦ d s f k� i s n f s o f d i i d � d l r f h o s } } n d � d e e s i tl n o h i z s f l h n µ £ ¢ ¤ y v ¢ · v   ·¤ �
 

m s t z d n f h o ¥ d n d o l � l s i t m d n e l h n ¤ v ¤ ¢ ¤ £ ¤ v ¢ · ¶ £ ·µ �
 

� n l f l s } } d f f d i s � j n h { } d q | l n | q d s f k h os � f l u d x q d o d i i d q h i r d n e l h n d i z d z � d i w x w � w ¢ w x     ¶ v ¢ · ¶ ¢ ·v �
 

� d o p n q m s t z d n f ¤   ¶ ¢ ¢ µ � v ¢ · ¶ � ·¶ �
 � d { e f s i f d i e d f p r   x µ v   ¢   x ¢ ¶   v ¢ · v ¶ ·  y �
 

¦ l u h i � d < p h f d x { l f k l n } d | l e } s f l u df l z d e � s } d e �   ¢ £ y Q R S TU T V Q R T RW V X V Y R ZR [ V Y R W V w ¶   v ¢ · ¶ w ·    �
 

¸ i s n e o d i � n < p h f d £ w ¤   y � £ ¶ v ¢ · v w ·  w �
 

´ z r } h t d i e s f l e o s � f l h n { l f k f k d e d i u l � dr i h u l q d q � t f k d m d n e l h n e � q z l n l e f i s f l h ne d � f l h n n ³ s n ³ s n ³ s v � · v � ·  � �
 

¸ k d r d i � d n f s | d h o u l e l f h i e { s l f l n | } d e ef k s n e d u d n z l n p f d e s f s i d � d r f l h n r h l n f � n ³ s n ³ s n ³ s   y y ·   y y ·  £ �
 

¸ k d r d i � d n f s | d h o r k h n d � s } } e s n e { d i d q{ l f k l n w y e d � h n q e � n ³ s n ³ s n ³ s ¶ £ · ¶ µ ·
Page 270



¸ k d } s f d e f r p � } l e k d q q s f s � w y   � ³   £ � o h i s } } � � m � o p n q e s q z l n l e f i s f l h n � h e f e e k h { e f k s f c g m � r d n e l h n es q z l n l e f i s f l h n � h e f r d i z d z � d i l e �   v � ¤ ¤ x f k d     f k } h { d e f � h e f s z h n | e f v ¶ � � m � o p n q e s n q { d } } � d } h { f k dn s f l h n s } s u d i s | d h o � w ¤ � v   �c g m � k s e f k d } h { d e f f h f s } � h e f r d i z d z � d i e � s q z l n l e f i s f l h n s n q l n u d e f z d n f � s f � w µ � v y x f k d n s f l h n s } s u d i s | do h i � � m � l n w y   � ³   £ l e �   w ¤ � µ � �¸ k d w y   £ ³   ¢ s n n p s } � h e f h o s q z l n l e f d i l n | f k d c d e f g h i j e k l i d m d n e l h n � p n q r d i z d z � d i l e �   v � v w x f k l e� h z r s i d q o s u h p i s � } t { l f k f k d s u d i s | d � h e f o h i s p f k h i l f l d e l n f k d ¦ ë � � ÿ � � � i d e p } f e o h i w y   � ³   £ s e e k h { n l nf k d f s � } d � d } h { �ë h e f r d i z d z � d iw y   � ³   £ m h e l f l h n c d e f g h i j e k l i dm d n e l h n � p n q � � m �� u d i s | d � � m �� h { d e f � � m �� l | k d e f� q z l n � h e f r d i z d z � d i     \ ] �   v � ¤ ¤ � w ¤ � v   � ¶ �   µ � v y � y ¢¸ h f s } � h e f r d i z d z � d i   ^ \ � w µ � v y �   w ¤ � µ � � w µ � v y � £ ¤ ¶ � v ¶_ ` a b c d e f g ^ ] h ` ^ ] d ^ [ a i j ` a c k l m n ® l o ® p q ` ª ` h ] ª rw y     ³   w w y   w ³   � � k s n | d w y   � ³   £ � k s n | d w y   £ ³   ¢ � k s n | d� ¸ ´ � ¸ ´ · � ¸ ´ · � ¸ ´ ·� d i u l � d � d n f i d e f s o o µ � µ £   � £ ¢ ¢ ; w ¢ � µ £ £ � £ ;   ¶ � �m s t i h } }   w   y ;   ¤ � µ   ¤ ¤ y � y   ¤ y � y� ë ¸ ³ § m ¡ e f s o o µ µ y � y ¶ w v � ¤     w w � w� l n s n � d � f s o o ¢ � ; £ y � y     w ¤ ¤ � µ   w ¶ �  ¥ p e l n d e e e p r r h i f e f s o o       �   v � w   � y � y   w ; µ � µ¸ d � k n l � s } � � y � y £ � � � � £ y � y© [ ª ` Z ® ® ® ® ® n s n r t ® n « s ® r « t t r p s « r n
Ó Ô Õ Õ × Õ Ó u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ Õ × Õ Ó Ó Ô Õ Ó × Õ ß u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ Ó × Õ ß Ó Ô Õ ß × Õ Ö u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ ß × Õ Ö Ó Ô Õ Ö × Õ Ø u v w x y z { | }~ � ~ � � � � � � �Ó Ô Õ Ö × Õ Ø� u � � � u � � � u � � � u � �� ¾ É Ä Ï � � � � � � À � � � � � � � � � À � � � � � � � � � À � � � � � � � � À � � �� � u � � � { y y w � ~ � � � { � � x y � | w

Page 271



¸ k d z d z � d i e k l r l n f k d � p n q � h n f l n p d e f h | i h { x { l f k s f h f s } z d z � d i e k l r l n � } p q l n | p n q d � l q d q } d s u d i e s n qo i h ¨ d n i d o p n q e h o w ¤ v x µ v y s e s f �   ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ � � � f l u d z d z � d i e s i d d z r } h t d q � t � v � e d r s i s f d h i | s n l e s f l h n e �¸ k d n p z � d i h o s � f l u d z d z � d i e � h n f l n p d f h l n � i d s e d s e s i d e p } f h o s p f h d n i h } z d n f � ¡ d z � d i n p z � d i e o h iw y   � ³   £ k s u d � d d n i d e f s f d q �� ] a � ] ^ h � e Y � ` ª ] f [ ^ \ � ` ªl ® � ` ^ � � ] ` � � \ ] ` ^ � m n ® p o ® � � � ` _ f ] m n ® l o ® p � � ` _ f ] m n ® m o ® l � � ` _ f ] m n ® ® o ® m� � f l u d ¡ d z � d i e ¶ µ x ¢ £ v � � µ   · ¶ £ x y ¢ ¤ � � w v · ¶   x y µ w ; w � y � · ¶ w x ¶ ¢ ¶m d n e l h n d i e µ   x   v ¶ £ �   £ · ¤ v x � ¢ v £ � v v · ¤ ¢ x   µ µ £ � � ¶ · ¤ w x £ � ¢¥ d n d o l � l s i l d e   y x ¶ ¢ ¶ w � y v ·   y x µ � ¤ w � w   ·   y x ¢ y £   � v   ·   y x �   µ¦ d o d i i d q r d n e l h n d i e µ µ x µ v y w � ¶ ¶ · µ ¢ x ¢ w w µ �   � · µ y x £ ¶ � v �     · ¤ ¢ x w y w§ n q d � l q d q } d s u d i e ¢ x ¶ v v   w ¢ � ¢ £ · w x ¤ ¢ ¢ ; w y � £ £ · � x � � µ � ³ � � ³ �� i h ¨ d n i d o p n q e ¢ x �   ¤   � ¢ µ · ¢ x w � £ ¤ � y £ · £ x ¶ � ¤ w w � � ¤ · £ x y � £© [ ª ` Z m  « ¬ ¯ « n p r ¯  � m �  ¬ �  ® p r � n � m p � ¬ � ® t p r � n � m l p ¬ t p ¯´ z r } h t d d e � h l n l n | f k d � p n q { d i d s e o h } } h { e �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ £ ¡ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª ¨ « ¦ § ¨ ¬ ª ¨ © ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ³ ´ µ ¶ ± · ¸ ¶ ¹ ° ° ± º ´ » ± ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¸ ± ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ Á Â Ã Á Ä Á Å Æ Ã Á Ä Ç ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ º È ¸ ´ É ³ º ´ É º ± ® ÊË ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ° ± ¶ È ° ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ É · ¸ Ì ´ Ä Å Í ÆË ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ¯ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ¶ ¿ ³ ® ³ ´ Ä Â Å Æ ÎÏ Ð £ ¤ Ñ ¢ ¦ ¬ Ò ¬ « ¦ ¨ Ó Ò « Ô ¨

Page 272



¥ d n d o l f e s { s i q d q f h z d z � d i e } d s u l n | d z r } h t z d n f { d i d s e o h } } h { e �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ £ ¡ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª ¨ « ¦ § ¨ ¬ ª ¨ ©Õ ³ ® Ö ³ º ´ È ½ È º Ì ³ Ì ¹ ® ® ³ Ì ¹ È ¾ ³ º ³ ¾ ¹ º ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾ Ö ³ ¸ ³ É ¹ ¾ ´ Á Ã Ä Î Â Á Ã Â Å ×Ø ³ ¸ ³ É ¹ ¾ ´ È ½ È º Ì ³ Ì ± ¸ Ì ³ È ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ Î Ù Ù ÁÕ ³ ® Ö ³ º ´ ° ³ È À ¹ ¸ ¼ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¾ ° ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¾ ± Ì ³ É ³ º º ³ ÌÖ ³ ¸ ³ É ¹ ¾ ´ Ã ¾ º È ¸ ´ É ³ º ± É ¯ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ ± ¸ º ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ´ ± º È º ³ É · ¸ Ì Ù Ã Ç Ç Í × Ã Ç Ù ÂÏ Ð £ ¤ Ñ ¢ Ô Ò ¬ § Ô Ô Ò Ô ¦ ¨

Page 273



Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á â Þ à ã Û Ú Ý ä Û à Ý å Û æ ß å Ýç è é ê ë ì í ê è ì î ï é ç ë ð ñ ò ó î è ê ô õ ð ó ê ñ î ì ç ð è î ô ñ ê é ç ê ö¸ k l e l e s i d u l d { h o f k d c g m � l n u d e f z d n f s q u l e h i t r s n d } s � f l u l f l d e o h i f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i w y   £ ; w y   ¢ � ¸ k l ei d r h i f r i h u l q d e s n h u d i u l d { h o f k d l n u d e f z d n f z s i j d f � h n q l f l h n e f k s f o h i z d q f k d � s � j q i h r f h f k d! � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � @ � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � K M � � � �  � � � � � � ! � � � � � �| h u d i n s n � d s n q z d d f l n | e { l f k l n f d i n s } s n q d ~ f d i n s } l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d i e i p n n l n | s e e d f e o h i f k de � k d z d s n q l n u d e f z d n f q d � l e l h n e �¸ k d o l i e f l n u d e f z d n f r s n d } z d d f l n | h o f k d t d s i { s e f l n | d q { l f k e s q n d e e s e s } h n | e d i u l n | r s n d } z d z � d ië h p n � l } } h i ë } l u d � h ~ k s q q l d q p n d ~ r d � f d q } t d s i } l d i l n f k d z h n f k � ¸ k d i d { d i d s n p z � d i h o f i l � p f d e r s l qf h f k l e { d } } } l j d q s n q i d e r d � f d q r s n d } z d z � d i s f f k d z d d f l n | � ¦ d r p f t ë k s l i � s n ÷ i d d n { h h q { i h f d f k d� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � M �  � �  � � � !  � � � �  � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ø L � � > � � � � �  � � � � � � � �� � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  A � � � B � � K �  � � � 7 � � � � � � 6  � � � � D � > � � � � � � � G � > � � � � @ 7 � � � � � � � ù � � � � G � > � � � � @÷ i h p r s n q { s e s } { s t e f k h p | k f o p } x � h n e l q d i d q x { k l } e f h n h � � s e l h n e s r r i h r i l s f d } t � k s } } d n | l n | � � d { s e sf k h i h p | k } t q d � d n f z s n { k h � � h n e l q d i d q s o i l d n q � ¸ k d � p n q l e r h h i d i o h i k l e } h e e � c d { l } } z l e e k l z � ² p if k h p | k f e s i d { l f k k l e o s z l � @ � �� f f k l e o l i e f z d d f l n | h o f k d n d { o l n s n � l s } t d s i s e l e n h i z s } r i s � f l � d f k d r s n d } i d � d l u d q s n p z � d i h o s n n p s }| h u d i n s n � d i d r h i f e o h i i d u l d { � � i d r h i f h n f k d e f h � j } d n q l n | s � f l u l f l d e h o f k d o p n q { s e r i d e d n f d q s f f k l ez d d f l n | � ¸ k d r s n d } s | i d d q f k s f f k d p r r d i } d u d } h o e f h � j } d n q l n | e k h p } q � d e d f s f f k d z s ~ l z p zr d i z l f f d q x { k l � k l e � p i i d n f } t � ¢ · � ¸ k l e { s e s � h n f l n p s f l h n h o d ~ l e f l n | r h } l � t � � r i h r h e s } f h s q q � } h t q e¥ s n j m � ë s e s n d { } d n q l n | � h p n f d i r s i f t { s e s } e h s r r i h u d q � ¸ k d r i l n � l r } d e h o e f h � j } d n q l n | { d i di d u l d { d q s n q f k d � p i i d n f } d u d } h o e f h � j h n } h s n s n q f k d r i d u l h p e t d s i � e l n � h z d | d n d i s f d q { d i d s } e hr i d e d n f d q l n f k d i d r h i f � � n s � � h i q s n � d { l f k � d e f r i s � f l e d f k d r s n d } i d u l d { d q s i d r h i f h n f k d h r d i s f l h n s }� h n f i h } e h o � � ¥ ë � d � p i l f l d e � d i u l � d e x { k h s � f s e � p e f h q l s n f h f k d e � k d z d e s e e d f e � ¸ k d � � � ´ � £ y ws e e p i s n � d i d r h i f h n � h n f i h } e r i h u l q d q � t � � ¥ ë � d � p i l f l d e � d i u l � d e k s q � d d n i d u l d { d q � t O m ¡ ÷ { l f k f k do p } } i d r h i f � d l n | z s q d s u s l } s � } d f h r s n d } z d z � d i e �¸ k d � r i l } s | d n q s s } e h o d s f p i d q s n p r q s f d i d r h i f h n f k d ø D � > � � � � � � � � � ú � � � �  � � � � � � � � � > � �  � � � �  � A B 7 6 � � � � � � � � � K � � � û � � � � � @ � � �  � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � @ ! � � � � � � � � ø � � ! � � �� � > � � � � � � � � � ! ! � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �   � � � � � M � � � � � � �  � > � �  �r h f d n f l s } f h � d i d | l h n s } } t e l | n l o l � s n f � ¸ k d r s n d } q l e � p e e d q f k d o l i e f l n u d e f z d n f z s q d p n q d i f k l eø D � > � � � � � � � � � � ú � � � �  � � � � � � � � � > � � D � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � ! � � ! � � � @ � � > � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � û � � � � @h o f k l e o l i e f l n u d e f z d n f { h p } q | d n d i s f d s f f i s � f l u d } d u d } e h o i d f p i n o h i f k d e � k d z d � p f { l f k f k d s q q l f l h n s }� d n d o l f h o r i h u l q l n | s r h e l f l u d e h � l s } l z r s � f �¸ k d r i d u l h p e o l n s n � l s } t d s i d n q d q { l f k | } h � s } d � p l f l d e e f i p | | } l n | f h z s j d o p i f k d i | i h p n q � ¸ k d e f i h n |i d f p i n e e d d n q p i l n | w y   � { d i d n h f � s i i l d q f k i h p | k l n f h f k d o l i e f � p s i f d i h o w y   £ x { k d i d f k d § O d � p l f tz s i j d f q d } l u d i d q s e z s } } } h e e q d e r l f d f k d � h n f l n p l n | r h e l f l u d n d { e h n f k d d � h n h z t � ¸ k d u d i t e f i h n | i p no h i f k d § � ´ � p l f t z s i j d f s } e h e } h { d q s e � h n � d i n e h u d i k l | k u s } p s f l h n } d u d } e � h z � l n d q { l f k q l e s r r h l n f l n |d � h n h z l � q s f s x s } � d l f { d s f k d i i d } s f d q �
Page 274



� o f d i f k d u d i t e f i h n | i d f p i n e h u d i f k d r i d u l h p e t d s i ü s r s n d e d d � p l f l d e k s q o s } } d n h u d i f k d � p s i f d i h nr i h o l f f s j l n | s n q { h i i l d e h u d i f k d l z r s � f h o f k d l z r d n q l n | e s } d e f s ~ i l e d � ¸ k d r h i f o h } l h i d z s l n d qp n q d i { d l | k f f k d e f i s f d | l � � d n � k z s i j l n ü s r s n � ¸ k d r s n d } s | i d d q n h f f h s } } h � s f d s q q l f l h n s } o p n q e l n f k do l i e f � p s i f d i f h f s j d s q u s n f s | d h o f k d i d � d n f o s } } e x s e f k d i d { s e s } i d s q t r i d u l h p e } t s } } h � s f d q � s e k s { s l f l n |l n u d e f z d n f � � d { � s e k o } h { { s e s } } h � s f d q f h ´ p i h r d s n ´ � p l f l d e x s e � h f k f k d u s } p s f l h n s n q r h f d n f l s }� d n f i s } � s n j r h } l � t i d e r h n e d e d d z d q f h o s u h p i ´ p i h r d s n e k s i d e � ¸ k d r s n d } s } e h � h n f l n p d q f h s } } h � s f d f hr i h r d i f t u l s � h f k } l e f d q s n q p n } l e f d q o p n q e x { k l } d r i d r s i s f l h n e f h d e f s � } l e k s q l i d � f r i h r d i f t l n u d e f z d n f� s r s � l } l f t � h n f l n p d q �¸ k d r s n d } z d f l n ü p } t o h i f k d e d � h n q z d d f l n | h o f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i � � o f d i f k d q l o o l � p } f e f s i f f h f k d t d s i| } h � s } d � p l f t z s i j d f e i d | s l n d q e h z d z h z d n f p z q p i l n | f k d e d � h n q � p s i f d i � � } } z s � h i d � p l f t z s i j d f e| d n d i s f d q r h e l f l u d i d f p i n e { l f k ü s r s n f k d e f i h n | d e f h o f k d q d u d } h r d q z s i j d f e s o f d i l n u d e f h i e i d f p i n d qo h } } h { l n | f k d l z r } d z d n f s f l h n h o f k d e s } d e f s ~ i l e d � ¥ h n q z s i j d f e � h n f l n p d q f h � d e f i h n | s e l n u d e f h i ei d e r h n q d q f h } h { d i f k s n d ~ r d � f d q l n o } s f l h n s n q e h h f k l n | e f s f d z d n f e d z s n s f l n | o i h z f k d § � � d q d i s }� d e d i u d h n f k d o p f p i d r s f k h o l n f d i d e f i s f d e � ¸ k d r s n d } s | s l n s } } h � s f d q � s e k o } h { f h z s i j d f e f k s f h o o d i d qf k d � d e f � h z � l n s f l h n h o u s } p s f l h n s n q s � s f s } t e f o h i e f i h n | i d f p i n e � ¸ k d ü s r s n d e d d � h n h z t � h n f l n p d ee k h { e l | n e h o i d � h u d i t s n q { l f k d � p l f t u s } p s f l h n e d ~ f i d z d } t } h { � t k l e f h i l � s } � h z r s i l e h n o p i f k d il n u d e f z d n f { s e z s q d l n f k l e s i d s �¸ k d r s n d } s f f k l e ü p } t z d d f l n | o h i z s } } t i d u l d { d q f k d l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d s � k l d u d q � t f k d o p n q l nf k d r i d u l h p e o l n s n � l s } t d s i � � e p e p s } s i d r i d e d n f s f l u d h o f k d l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d z d s e p i d z d n f� h z r s n t c ¡ m d i o h i z s n � d � d i u l � d e r i d e d n f d q s i d r h i f q d f s l } l n | i d f p i n e h u d i � h f k f k d } h n | s n q e k h i ff d i z � � d o d i d n � d { s e z s q d f h f k d o p n q e h { n � p e f h z l e d q � d n � k z s i j s n q f k d { l q d i } h � s } s p f k h i l f tp n l u d i e d h o o p n q e � c ¡ m d i o h i z s n � d � d i u l � d e r i d e d n f d q i d e d s i � k f k s f e k h { d q h u d i f k d } s e f o l u d t d s i ef k d i d } s f l h n e k l r � d f { d d n f k d i l e j h o s n l n u d e f z d n f s n q l f e i d f p i n k s q n h i z s } l e d q s o f d i f k d e k h � j eq d } l u d i d q q p i l n | f k d | } h � s } o l n s n � l s } � i l e l e � � o f d i f k d e f i h n | i d � h u d i t l n d � p l f t z s i j d f e l n i d � d n f t d s i ef k d � � �  � � � � �  � ý � ?  � � @ � � � K ! � � � �  � þ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � �  � �  � � � � �  � � � � �l n u d e f h i e l n d � p l f t f k s n � h n q e � s n n h { � d d n e d d n l n s } } r d i l h q e o i h z e k h i f f h } h n | f d i z � c k l � k l e f k dd ~ r d � f d q i d { s i q o h i f k d k l | k d i i l e j h o k h } q l n | f k d e d s e e d f e � � f { s e s } e h k l | k } l | k f d q � t c ¡ f k s f h u d i s } }i d r h i f d q r d i l h q e p r f h s n q l n � } p q l n | f { d n f t t d s i e f k d i d f p i n e | d n d i s f d q � t f k d s e e d f e { l f k l n f k d � ÷ m �k s q e l | n l o l � s n f } t � d s f d n l n o } s f l h n �¸ k d r s n d } � h n f l n p d e f h f s j d s | d n p l n d } t } h n | ; f d i z l n u d e f z d n f u l d { x { k l � k l e � h n e l e f d n f { l f k f k d } h n | ;f d i z n s f p i d h o f k d } l s � l } l f l d e h o f k d o p n q � � f l e k h { d u d i e f l } } i d } d u s n f f h z h n l f h i l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � dh u d i f k d e k h i f f d i z s e { d } } � ² u d i f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i f h ¡ s i � k w y   £ f k d o p n q i d f p i n d q £ � v · f k l e � h z r s i d e� � �  J � J ÿ � � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � K M  � � � > � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � K � > � � �  � � � � �f d i z � ¸ k d e d l n u d e f z d n f i d f p i n e r } s � d f k d o p n q � d } h { f k d z l q q } d h o f k d i s n | d h u d i h n d t d s i s | s l n e f f k d} h � s } s p f k h i l f t s u d i s | d x { k d i d d ~ f i d z d } t e f i h n | s � f l u d i d f p i n e r s i f l � p } s i } t l n § O d � p l f l d e k s u d � h h e f d qf k d p n l u d i e d � ² u d i } h n | d i r d i l h q e f k d o p n q i d z s l n e s k d s q h o f k l e r d d i | i h p r s n q f k d r s n d } � h n f l n p d f h� h n e l q d i s } h { d i i l e j s r r i h s � k s q h r f d q � t f k d l n f d i n s } f d s z e s e f k d z h e f s r r i h r i l s f d l n u d e f z d n f e f t } dh u d i f k d } h n | d i f d i z �
Page 275



� h } } h { l n | h n o i h z f k d i d r h i f h n r d i o h i z s n � d f k d r s n d } i d � d l u d q s i d r h i f h n f k d l n u d e f z d n f i d f p i nf s i | d f e f k s f k s u d � d d n s q h r f d q � t f k d o p n q � ¸ k d l n f d i n s } f d s z { s e � h n | i s f p } s f d q h n r h e l f l u d e f h � je d } d � f l h n � h n f i l � p f l h n h u d i f k d r i d u l h p e f k i d d t d s i e � � f { s e n h f d q k h { d u d i f k s f q d e r l f d � h n e l e f d n f } t| h h q q d � l e l h n e h n f k d q d r } h t z d n f h o n d { � s e k o } h { � t f k d r s n d } h u d i f k d r d i l h q f k d � h n f i l � p f l h n h os e e d f s } } h � s f l h n k s q � d d n s e } l | k f n d | s f l u d � ¸ k l e s r r s i d n f q l e � i d r s n � t k l | k } l | k f d q f k d l e e p d h o z s l n } tp e l n | n d { � s e k o } h { f h l n o } p d n � d s e e d f s } } h � s f l h n i d } s f l u d f h f k d � d n � k z s i j � ÷ l u d n f k d | i h { f k l n f k do p n q f k d d ~ f d n f f h { k l � k n d { � s e k o } h { s } h n d � s n z d s n l n | o p } } t l n o } p d n � d s e e d f s } } h � s f l h n l e } l z l f d q � ¸ k dr s n d } { l } } � h n f l n p d f h z h n l f h i f k l e e l f p s f l h n s n q { l } } l n f i h q p � d i d u l e d q r i h � d q p i d e l o f k d e d � s n � dq d z h n e f i s f d q f h � d f f d i l n o } p d n � d i d f p i n e �¸ k d z d d f l n | � h n � } p q d q { l f k s n p r q s f d o i h z f k d q d r p f t � k s l i h n f k d | h u d i n s n � d { h i j � s i i l d q h p f � t� � m � � x { l f k r s i f l � p } s i d z r k s e l e h n f k d d n | s | d z d n f � � m � � k s e � d d n p n q d i f s j l n | h n f k d e p � � d � f h o k l | k} d u d } e h o d ~ d � p f l u d r s t � ¸ k d r s n d } f s } j d q f k i h p | k s n p z � d i h o e r d � l o l � d ~ s z r } d e { k d i d � � m � � u h f l n |� � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ?  � � � � � � � � � K � � � � !  � � � � G ú � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � K � � � � � �  � � @ � � �  � �h o � h i r h i s f d | h u d i n s n � d l n h i | s n l e s f l h n e f k d o p n q l n u d e f e l n s n q o p } } t e p r r h i f e f k d { h i j h o � � m � � l n f k l ei d | s i q �� n � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r { s e � h n u d n d q l n � h n q h n q p i l n | � d r f d z � d i w y   £ � ¡ d z � d i eh o f k d � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r z d f o h i o s � d ; f h ; o s � d z d d f l n | e { l f k e d u d n f d d n d ~ f d i n s }z s n s | d i e i p n n l n | f k d o p n q h o k d q | d o p n q e x r i l u s f d d � p l f t s n q l n o i s e f i p � f p i d l n u d e f z d n f e o h i f k de � k d z d � ¸ k d e d o s � d ; f h ; o s � d z d d f l n | e k d } q h u d i f { h q s t e s } } h { o h i s i d u l d { h o r d i o h i z s n � d s n q e f i s f d | ts e { d } } s e s q d f s l } d q } h h j s f f k d l n u d e f z d n f d n u l i h n z d n f � ¸ k d z s n | d i r i d e d n f s f l h n e s i d k d } q � s � j f h� s � j h u d i s e k h i f r d i l h q s n q f k l e r p f e m s n d } ¡ d z � d i e l n s | h h q r h e l f l h n f h � h z r s i d s n q � h n f i s e f f k du s i l h p e z s n s | d i e s n q f k d l i i d e r h n e d e f h � k s n | l n | z s i j d f � h n q l f l h n e � ¥ t z d d f l n | r i l u s f d d � p l f tz s n | d i e l n f k l e { s t m s n d } ¡ d z � d i e s i d l n s � d f f d i r h e l f l h n f h s e e d e e n d { o p n q e h o o d i d q � t f k d e d e s z dz s n s | d i e s e d ~ l e f l n | l n u d e f z d n f e z s f p i d s n q o h } } h { h n o p n q e s i d r i h r h e d q �¸ k d � h u d z � d i r s n d } f h h j r } s � d � p e f r i l h i f h f k d s n n p s } z d d f l n | e h o f k d d z r } h t d i e s n q z d z � d i e � ´ � p l f tz s i j d f e k s q z s q d z h q d e f o p i f k d i r i h | i d e e h u d i f k d f k l i q � p s i f d i { l f k § � s n q ü s r s n d e d z s i j d f e } d s q l n |f k d { s t � � d f p i n e l n f k d r i h r d i f t z s i j d f � h n f l n p d q f h � d u d i t e f i h n | { l f k r i h r d i f t s e e d f e q d } l u d i l n | f k dk l | k d e f i d f p i n h u d i h n d t d s i h o s n t h o f k d s e e d f e f k d e � k d z d l n u d e f e l n � ÷ } h � s } � h n q e d n � h t d q s e f i h n |� p s i f d i l n r s i f s e s i d e r h n e d f h q l e s r r h l n f l n | | } h � s } | i h { f k s n q o s } } l n | l n o } s f l h n � p f s } e h l n f k d � s e d h o÷ d i z s n ¥ p n q e l n i d e r h n e d f h k d l | k f d n d q | d h ; r h } l f l � s } f d n e l h n e o h } } h { l n | f k d e k h h f l n | q h { n h o s¡ s } s t e l s n s l i } l n d i h u d i f k d § j i s l n d �¸ { h i d r h i f e { d i d r i d e d n f d q f h f k d r s n d } h n q d u d } h r z d n f e { l f k l n f k d s } f d i n s f l u d l n u d e f z d n f r h i f l h n h of k d o p n q � ¸ k d r s n d } k s q r i d u l h p e } t s r r i h u d q s r i h r h e s } f h d e f s � } l e k s e d r s i s f d } l e f d q s } f d i n s f l u d er h i f o h } l h � ² u d i i d � d n f t d s i e f k d l n k h p e d f d s z k s u d l q d n f l o l d q s n p z � d i h o l n u d e f z d n f h r r h i f p n l f l d eh o o d i l n | k l | k t l d } q e s n q s f f i s � f l u d i d f p i n e f k s f s } e h q d z h n e f i s f d } h { � h i i d } s f l h n f h d l f k d i � h n q h i d � p l f tz s i j d f e � � h { d u d i x p n } l j d f k d o p n q e l n u d e f z d n f l n m i l u s f d ´ � p l f t s n q � d q | d o p n q e f k d e d l n u d e f z d n f es i d } l e f d q h n i d � h | n l e d q e k s i d d ~ � k s n | d e s n q q h h o o d i � d f f d i } l � p l q l f t f k s n z s n t h o f k d h f k d i
Page 276



s } f d i n s f l u d e k d } q � t f k d o p n q � ¸ k d z d d f l n | s | i d d q o h i d ~ l e f l n | l n u d e f z d n f e h o f k l e f t r d f h � d f i s n e o d i i d qf h f k l e r h i f l h n h o f k d o p n q s n q o h i � s e k o } h { f h � d z s q d s u s l } s � } d d s � k � p s i f d i o h i s n l n � i d s e d l nl n u d e f z d n f e h o f k l e f t r d x s e s n q { k d n h r r h i f p n l f l d e s i l e d � ¸ k p e s } } h { l n | f k d l n k h p e d f d s z f k d o } d ~ l � l } l f tf h z h u d � p l � j } t { k d n i d � p l i d q � � e d � h n q i d r h i f { s e r i d e d n f d q f h f k d r s n d } x { k l � k k l | k } l | k f d q f k dr i h | i d e e f k s f k s e � d d n z s q d l n e f i d s z } l n l n | f k d k d q | d o p n q r h i f o h } l h x { k l � k h u d i f k d } s e f f { h t d s i e k s ee d d n s i d q p � f l h n l n o d d e � h z � l n d q { l f k l n � i d s e d q f i s n e r s i d n � t � ¸ k d l n f i h q p � f l h n h o s � d e r h j d e l n | } dz s n s | d i o p n q k s e e d d n r d i o h i z s n � d l z r i h u d h u d i s } } � p f l n r s i f l � p } s i h n s i l e j ; s q � p e f d q � s e l e { k d i d f k di d e p } f e k s u d � d d n d ~ f i d z d } t d n � h p i s | l n | �L � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � ! � � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � �s � f l u l f l d e � � z z d q l s f d } t o h } } h { l n | f k d � h u d z � d i z d d f l n | f k d s n n p s } z d d f l n | e o h i � h f k f k d d z r } h t d i es n q z d z � d i e f h h j r } s � d l n ¥ i s q o h i q s f f k d ë l f t � s } } s n q o h } } h { l n | q s t s f f k d ¥ i s q o h i q � h f d } � ¸ k d e ds n n p s } d u d n f e s i d s } { s t e { d } } s f f d n q d q s n q f k d t r i h u l q d s n h r r h i f p n l f t o h i d z r } h t d i e x z d z � d i e s n qr d n e l h n d i e f h k d s i s � h p f u s i l h p e s e r d � f e h o f k d e � k d z d l n � } p q l n | f k d l n u d e f z d n f d n u l i h n z d n f s n q si d u l d { h o l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d h u d i � h f k f k d r i d u l h p e t d s i s n q f k d } h n | d i f d i z � � n s q q l f l h n f h f k dd � h n h z l � s n q l n u d e f z d n f � s � j | i h p n q f k d e d z d d f l n | e r i h u l q d s n h r r h i f p n l f t f h k d s i s � h p f f k ds q z l n l e f i s f l h n s e r d � f e h o f k d o p n q s n q s n t � k s n | d e f k s f k s u d f s j d n r } s � d o h i z d z � d i e h i d z r } h t d i e �� e l f l e f k d s q z l n l e f i s f l h n o p n � f l h n h o f k d e � k d z d f k s f l e f k d z s l n l n f d i o s � d { l f k d z r } h t d i e s n qr d n e l h n d i e f k l e l n o h i z s f l h n s } { s t e r i h u d e h o l n f d i d e f � ¸ k d i d { s e s n h r r h i f p n l f t f h s e j � p d e f l h n e { l f kf k d e d � d l n | s n e { d i d q o h i f k d � d n d o l f h o f k d { k h } d z d d f l n | � ¸ k d z d z � d i e z d d f l n | { d } � h z d q � n q i d {¥ h { j d i o i h z f k d ¥ i s q o h i q ¦ l e f i l � f ë i d q l f § n l h n s e | p d e f e r d s j d i � n q i d { q d } l u d i d q s � } d s i s n ql n o h i z s f l u d r i d e d n f s f l h n f k s f r i h z r f d q s n p z � d i h o l n f d i d e f l n | � p d e f l h n e o i h z f k d s p q l d n � d � � } l e f h of k d � p d e f l h n e � s n � d o h p n q h n �
· 

c g m � � n n p s } z d d f l n | � p d e f l h n eh i | h f h
· 

k f f r � ³ ³ { { { � { t r o � h i | � p j ³ ¡ d z � d i ³ � d { e ³ w y   ¢ ³ � r i l } ³ � n n p s } ¡ d d f l n | � d r h i f � s e r ~¸ k d o l n s } f { h z d d f l n | e h o f k d o l n s n � l s } t d s i f h h j r } s � d l n ü s n p s i t s n q ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ � ´ � p l f t z s i j d f ed n q d q f k d t d s i e f i h n | } t { l f k | } h � s } d � p l f l d e r i h q p � l n | q h p � } d q l | l f i d f p i n e q p i l n | w y   £ � § � d � p l f l d e� � � � �  � � � � � � �  � ! � � � � � � � �  � > � � � � � û  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � 8 6 � � � � � � � � � � � > � � ø ?  � � � � � � � � > �� � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � @ � � > � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � D � � � � � : 3 4 H � � � � � � � � @ � � � s } } i h p n qo h i s e e d f z s i j d f e { l f k � h n q e s } e h q d } l u d i l n | q h p � } d q l | l f i d f p i n e s n q § O l n q d ~ } l n j d q | l } f e s n q r i h r d i f t� h f k i d f p i n l n | s } z h e f w y · �¸ k d r s n d } s � j n h { } d q | d q f k s f f k d l n u d e f z d n f d n u l i h n z d n f i d z s l n e � k s } } d n | l n | { l f k s n p z � d i h o d � p l f tz s i j d f e n h { } h h j l n | o p } } t u s } p d q s n q � h n q e f i s q l n | h n k l e f h i l � s } } t } h { t l d } q e x { k l � k k s u d l n e h z dz s i j d f e s � f p s } } t f p i n d q n d | s f l u d � c l f k f k l e s e s � s � j | i h p n q l f { s e q d � l q d q f k s f s e { d } } s e h n h n ; | h l n |� h z z l f z d n f f h } l e f d q s } f d i n s f l u d l n u d e f z d n f e f k s f � s e k o } h { e k h p } q � h n f l n p d f h � d q l i d � f d q f h { s i q e f k df { h d � p l f t z s i j d f e f k s f s i d d ~ r d � f d q f h � d n d o l f o i h z � d n f i s } � s n j s � f l u l f t � ¥ h f k ü s r s n s n q f k d ´ ë ¥ s i dd ~ r d � f d q f h l z r } d z d n f e l | n l o l � s n f o p i f k d i � p s n f l f s f l u d d s e l n | | h l n | o h i { s i q � ü s r s n l n r s i f l � p } s i l e s � l |� d n d o l � l s i t h o f k d } h { d i h l } r i l � d e f k s f k s q � d � h z d e p � k s z s � h i o s � f h i f h { s i q e f k d d n q h o f k d t d s i �´ p i h r d s n s n q ü s r s n d e d d � p l f l d e s } e h h o o d i � d f f d i u s } p d f k s n z s n t h f k d i z s i j d f e s n q l n r s i f l � p } s i f k d
Page 277



§ � � ë h n e d � p d n f } t � s e k o } h { { s e s | s l n s } } h � s f d q f h � h f k z s i j d f e x { l f k l n f d i n s } z s n s | d i e | l u d n o p } }q l e � i d f l h n h u d i f k d f l z l n | h o f k d e d l n u d e f z d n f e �� n s q q l f l h n f h f k d l n u d e f z d n f q d � l e l h n e f k d r s n d } i d u l d { d q f k d e f s f d z d n f h o l n u d e f z d n f r i l n � l r } d e s n q�  � � � � � � ! � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ � � � � �  � � � � ! � � � � � > � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � @ � � � � � ! � � � � � ! � � � �  � �� h q l o t s z h q d } h o � d e f r i s � f l � d o h i r d n e l h n o p n q e s n q � � ! � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � ø � � � � � � � > �N � � � � � � � � � K � � � � � �  � : 3 4 J ;   ¤ � p e l n d e e r } s n e d f e h p f f k d f l z d f s � } d s n q e f i p � f p i d h o f k d i d | p } s il n u d e f z d n f s q u l e h i t z d d f l n | e x z d d f l n | e h o f k d s } f d i n s f l u d l n u d e f z d n f e { h i j l n | | i h p r s n q r } s n e o h if i s l n l n | � ¸ k d � p e l n d e e r } s n s n q f k d e f s f d z d n f e h o l n u d e f z d n f r i l n � l r } d e { d i d s r r i h u d q o h i f k d t d s i �� n � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r { s e k d } q l n ¥ i s q o h i q q p i l n | ¡ s i � k � ¸ k d z d z � d i e h o f k d� } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r i d u l d { d q l n q d f s l } e d u d n f d d n o p n q e o i h z d l | k f e d r s i s f dz s n s | d i e � ¡ h e f h o f k d e d r i l u s f d d � p l f t o p n q e { h p } q � d � h n e l q d i d q § O } h { d i z l q ; z s i j d f l n f d i z e h o| d h | i s r k t s n q f s i | d f z s i j d f � � e { l f k f k d � h n q h n z d d f l n | e f k d e d o s � d ; f h ; o s � d z d d f l n | e r i h u l q dz d z � d i e { l f k f k d h r r h i f p n l f t f h s e j � p d e f l h n e h o f k d z s n s | d i e s n q f h z h n l f h i f k d l n u d e f z d n f} s n q e � s r d s n q r d i o h i z s n � d � ¸ k l e � } f d i n s f l u d � n u d e f z d n f e c h i j l n | ÷ i h p r l e e h z d { k s f q l o o d i d n f l n e f t } df h f k d } h n | d i � h n q h n z d d f l n | s e e h z d h o f k d o p n q e s i d e r d � l o l � s } } t f s i | d f d q s f } h � s } � p e l n d e e d el n u d e f z d n f s n q z d z � d i e s i d s � } d f h s e j q d f s l } d q � p d e f l h n e | l u d n f k d l i } h � s } j n h { } d q | d � ¸ k d z d d f l n |� h n � } p q d q { l f k s r i d e d n f s f l h n o i h z s n d { z s n s | d i } h h j l n | f h r i h u l q d } h s n e s n q d � p l f t � s r l f s } { l f kd z r k s e l e h n f k d } h � s } i d | l h n � ¸ k d z d z � d i e h o f k d { h i j l n | | i h p r q d � l q d q f h i d � h z z d n q f k l e n d {l n u d e f z d n f f h f k d o p } } r s n d } �� e r s i f h o h n | h l n | | h h q | h u d i n s n � d x s f f d n q s n � d s f l n u d e f z d n f s n q f i s l n l n | e d z l n s i e l e d n � h p i s | d q n h fh n } t o h i n d { r s n d } z d z � d i e � p f s } e h o h i d ~ l e f l n | z d z � d i e f h j d d r f k d l i j n h { } d q | d s e p r f h q s f d s er h e e l � } d � ¦ p i l n | f k d r d i l h q f k d r s n d } k s e � d d n i d r i d e d n f d q s f s n p z � d i h o l n q p e f i t l n u d e f z d n f e d z l n s i el n � } p q l n | f k d � ÷ ë � n u d e f z d n f � p z z l f x s n n p s } � � m � � � h n o d i d n � d f k d � h � s } ÷ h u d i n z d n f � p f p z n � d z l n s i xi p n � t ÷ i s n f ¸ k h i n f h n s n q � h � s } � p f k h i l f t m d n e l h n � p n q � n u d e f z d n f � f i s f d | l d e s n q ë p i i d n f � e e p d eë h n o d i d n � d x i p n � t � m � � � n s q q l f l h n f h l n q p e f i t s n q l n u d e f z d n f i d } s f d q d u d n f e r s n d } z d z � d i e s i dd n � h p i s | d q f h s f f d n q e p l f s � } d f i s l n l n | d u d n f e l n h i q d i f h d n k s n � d f k d l i l n u d e f z d n f p n q d i e f s n q l n | l nh i q d i f h � d f f d i � h n f i l � p f d f h f k d { h i j l n | e h o f k d r s n d } � ¸ h f k l e d n q f k d s u s l } s � l } l f t h o p r � h z l n | f i s l n l n |s n q l n u d e f z d n f e d z l n s i e s i d s i d | p } s i s | d n q s l f d z q l e � p e e d q s f f k d i d | p } s i � p s i f d i } t z d d f l n | e � � n f d i z eh o { l q d i d n | s | d z d n f { l f k f k d � ÷ m � � h z z p n l f t x f k d c g m � m d n e l h n e ¦ l i d � f h i s n q ¦ d r p f t ë k s l i � h f ki d z s l n z d z � d i e h o f k d � � m � � ´ ~ d � p f l u d s n q � s f l h n s } � k s q h { m d n e l h n e � h s i q e �� n f d i z e h o i d e r h n e l � } d h { n d i e k l r f k d e � k d z d � h n f l n p d q f h d ~ d i � l e d l f e e k s i d k h } q d i u h f l n | i l | k f e l n o p } } �¸ k d r s n d } s q h r f e f k d m � � ë e k s i d k h } q d i u h f l n | | p l q d } l n d e o h i f k l e r p i r h e d s n q � h n f l n p d e f h z s j d p e d h of k d o p } } ; d ~ f d n q d q e d i u l � d � ¸ k d o p n q l e s � } d f h u h f d h n d u d i t � h z r s n t i d r i d e d n f d q l n l f e l n u d e f z d n fr h i f o h } l h s n t { k d i d l n f k d { h i } q � ¸ k d � p n q � h n f l n p d e f h d n | s | d q l i d � f } t { l f k s n p z � d i h o � h z r s n tz s n s | d z d n f e { k d i d f k d i d k s u d � d d n e r d � l o l � l e e p d e f h q l e � p e e l n f d i z e h o | h h q | h u d i n s n � d s n q e h � l s }i d e r h n e l � l } l f t � � e i d r h i f d q l n r i d u l h p e t d s i e f k l e d n | s | d z d n f l e � h n q p � f d q f k i h p | k f k d � � m � � { k d i dq d r p f t � k s l i z s n � s n ÷ i d d n { h h q i d z s l n e s u d i t s � f l u d z d z � d i � ¸ k d u h f l n | s � f l u l f t h o f k d o p n q l e z s q ds u s l } s � } d d s � k � p s i f d i f h � h f k r s n d } z d z � d i e s n q f k d r p � } l � u l s f k d c g m � { d � e l f d �
Page 278



� e k s e � d d n k l | k } l | k f d q l n r i d u l h p e i d r h i f e f k d d ~ r d i l d n � d h o f k d l n u d e f z d n f r s n d } z d z � d i e l e se l | n l o l � s n f � d n d o l f f h f k d o p n q s e l f d n e p i d e f k s f f k d e � k d z d � h n f l n p d e f h h r d i s f d { l f k k l | k e f s n q s i q e h o| h u d i n s n � d s n q f k s f l n u d e f z d n f q d � l e l h n e s i d i d u l d { d q s n q z h n l f h i d q f h f k d k l | k d e f e f s n q s i q e �� h { d u d i q p i l n | s n t o l n s n � l s } t d s i l f l e p e p s } o h i e h z d z d z � d i e h o f k d r s n d } f h } d s u d s n q f h � d i d r } s � d q{ l f k n d { o s � d e � ¦ p i l n | f k d r d i l h q p n q d i i d u l d { } h n | e d i u l n | r d n e l h n d i e i d r i d e d n f s f l u d m d f d i ¡ d d ie f d r r d q q h { n s n q { s e i d r } s � d q � t f k d o h i z d i ¦ l i d � f h i h o c g m � � f p s i f � z d e h n � ¸ k d i d { d i d f { h � k s n | d ef h f k d r s n d } i d r i d e d n f s f l u d e o i h z � d d q e { l f k ë } } i � s n } d t s n q f k d } s f d ë h p n � l } } h i � h ~ � d l n | i d r } s � d q � të } } i � s i i s n q s n q ë } } i ¦ s u d t � ¸ k d r s n d } { l e k d e f h { d } � h z d n d { � h z d i e s n q f h f k s n j f k h e d } d s u l n | o h if k d l i � h n f i l � p f l h n f h f k d e � k d z d q p i l n | f k d r d i l h q h o f k d l i f d n p i d� e f k d n d { o l n s n � l s } t d s i � d | l n e s n p z � d i h o | } h � s } d � p l f t z s i j d f e s i d s f h i n d s i i d � h i q k l | k e s n q � h n qt l d } q e i d z s l n k l e f h i l � s } } t } h { s n q l n e h z d � s e d e n d | s f l u d � ¸ k d h p f } h h j o h i s e e d f i d f p i n e } h h j e o i s | l } d �� h { d u d i f k l e k s e � d d n s o d s f p i d h o f k d i d � d n f r s e f s n q z s i j d f e k s u d � h n f l n p d q f h � } l z � f k d { s } } h o{ h i i t � � e f k d o p n q z h u d e l n f h f k d o l n s } t d s i h o f k d f k i d d t d s i s � f p s i l s } � t � } d f k d r s n d } { l } } � d r s t l n |r s i f l � p } s i s f f d n f l h n f h f k d } l j d } t d o o d � f e h o s § � l n f d i d e f i s f d k l j d s e { d } } s e z h n l f h i l n | f k d e p � � d e e h oh f k d i { l e d h o � d n f i s } � s n j l n f d i u d n f l h n l n ü s r s n s n q ´ p i h r d � m h e e l � } d u h } s f l } l f t d z s n s f l n | o i h z f k d ÷ i d d j� s l } h p f i d e f i p � f p i l n | f s } j e s n q l e e p d e e p i i h p n q l n | � p e e l s s n q § j i s l n d { l } } s } e h n d d q f h � d z h n l f h i d q � � n{ k s f } h h j e f h � d s � p e t t d s i l f l e d ~ r d � f d q f k s f q l i d � f } t k d } q r i h r d i f t { l } } o d s f p i d o h i f k d o l i e f f l z d s e s ns e e d f � } s e e l n f k d o p n q s n q f k d n d { } t o h i z d q r d n e l h n � h s i q { l } } z d d f o h i f k d o l i e f f l z d � ¸ k d r s n d } { l } }� h n f l n p d f h h r d i s f d f h f k d k l | k d e f } d u d } e h o | h u d i n s n � d e d d j l n | f h s q s r f n d { � d e f r i s � f l e d s e l f d z d i | d e �

Page 279



Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à � â Þ à ã Û Ú Ý ä Û à Ý ä � à � � Û ä Û à Ý � à � Ú Ý å � Ý Û � ��  � 6  � � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ ; f h ; q s t � s e l e l n ; k h p e d x�  ! ! � � � � � � @ �  � 6  � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � D � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � s | i d d q s f� p s i f d i } t z d d f l n | e h o f k d � n u d e f z d n f m s n d } � ¸ k d i d s i d o h p i f d d n r i h o d e e l h n s } l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d i e s n qe d u d n s q z l n l e f i s f l h n e d f f } d z d n f e f s o o l n f k d l n ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f f d s z �¸ k d l n ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d z d n f � h e f e � h n f l n p d f h � d s z h n | f k d } h { d e f h o s } } } h � s } s p f k h i l f tr d n e l h n o p n q e � � n w y   � ³   £ M �  � 6  � � � � � � ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d z d n f � h e f e { d i d � ¶ �   £ r d i e � k d z dz d z � d i � h z r s i d q { l f k f k d n s f l h n s } s u d i s | d o h i s } } } h � s } s p f k h i l f t r d n e l h n o p n q e h o � ¶ ¶ � ¶ w �¸ k d m s n d } s q h r f d q s o p n q ; e r d � l o l � � d n � k z s i j l n � r i l } w y y ¢ x { k l � k l e i d u l d { d q s n q i d u l e d q s n n p s } } t �¦ d f s l } e h o f k d � d n � k z s i j � p i i d n f } t � d l n | p e d q s i d e k h { n l n f k d � f s f d z d n f h o � n u d e f z d n f m i l n � l r } d e � ¸ k d� d n � k z s i j i d r i d e d n f e f k d h r f l z s } l n u d e f z d n f r h i f o h } l h q l e f i l � p f l h n � d f { d d n s e e d f � } s e e d e f h � i l n |c g m � p r f h   y y · o p n q l n | l n s � � h i q s n � d { l f k f k d r i l n � l r } d e h p f } l n d q l n f k d � p n q l n | � f i s f d | t � f s f d z d n f �¸ k d m s n d } q h d e k h { d u d i z s j d f s � f l � s } s q � p e f z d n f e s i h p n q f k d � d n � k z s i j o h i d s � k s e e d f � } s e e { l f k l n se d f � h n f i h } i s n | d �¸ k d u h } s f l } l f t l n z s i j d f e h u d i f k d } s e f t d s i x { k l � k l e � h u d i d q l n z h i d q d f s l } l n f k d o h } } h { l n | e d � f l h n e xr i h u l q d q f k d l n u d e f z d n f m s n d } { l f k h r r h i f p n l f l d e f h s } } h � s f d l n u d e f z d n f l n f h d � p l f l d e x � h n q e s n qr i l u s f d d � p l f t q p i l n | f k d t d s i � ¸ k d l n u d e f z d n f l n k d q | d s n q � p i i d n � t o p n q e { s e o p i f k d i i d q p � d q q p i l n |f k d t d s i � ¸ k d � p n q k h } q e   � ¤ ¢ · l n � s e k � ¸ k d i d f p i n h n � s e k � s } s n � d e i d z s l n e s f s k l e f h i l � } h { �¸ k d � p n q { l } } u h f d h n i d e h } p f l h n e r p f f h f k d � n n p s } s n q ´ ~ f i s h i q l n s i t ÷ d n d i s } ¡ d d f l n | e h o s } } � h z r s n l d el n { k l � k l f k s e s �  � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � > � � � � � ! � � � � @ � � � � � �  � � � �  � 6  � � � � 8 � � � � � � � � � �D � > � � � � � � � 7 � � � � � ! � � � � 6  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � > � � � � � ! � � � � @ � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � �  � 6  � � � � � � � � � � � M� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 6  � � � � > � � � � � � � � � > � � @ � � � � � ! � � � � � � G � �  s } ÷ d n d i s } s n q ´ ~ f i s h i q l n s i t ÷ d n d i s }¡ d d f l n | e �� � ¥ ë r i h u l q d e � p e f h q l s } e d i u l � d e f h f k d � p n q s n q s i d i d e r h n e l � } d o h i e s o d j d d r l n | x e d f f } d z d n f h of i s n e s � f l h n e x l n � h z d � h } } d � f l h n x h u d i e d s e f s ~ i d � } s l z x e f h � j } d n q l n | x | d n d i s } � p e f h q l s } e d i u l � d e s n q h f k d i� � � � � � � � � � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 6  � � � � � � 	 � � ; l n f d i d e f s n q d � p l f t e k s i d k h } q l n | e x { l f k f k dd ~ � d r f l h n h o r i l u s f d d � p l f t s n q r i h r d i f l d e �¸ k d � p n q i d f p i n d q     � v · l n w y   £ ³   ¢ x   �   · s � h u d f k d i d f p i n h n f k d o p n q ; e r d � l o l � � d n � k z s i j h o   y � µ · �¸ k d s u d i s | d i d f p i n o h i s } } } h � s } s p f k h i l f t r d n e l h n o p n q e l e   � � w · x f k l e r h e l f l h n d q f k d � p n q l n f k d µ � 
 �r d i � d n f l } d h o f k d } h � s } s p f k h i l f t p n l u d i e d ��  � 6  � � � � � � � � ; f d i z l n u d e f z d n f r d i o h i z s n � d � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � A B 7 6 � � � > � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � �h u d i f k d } s e f f k i d d t d s i e { s e   y �   · � h u d i f k d } s e f o l u d t d s i e l f { s e v � � · � s n q h u d i f k d } s e f f d n t d s i e l f{ s e v � � · � ¸ k d � d n � k z s i j o l | p i d e { d i d ¶ � ¤ · x µ � ¶ · s n q µ � v · � ¸ k d i d e r d � f l u d s u d i s | d i d f p i n e o h i } h � s }
Page 280



s p f k h i l f t r d n e l h n o p n q e s i d     � y · x v � µ · s n q µ � ¶ · x { k l � k h n s } d s | p d f s � } d � s e l e r } s � d e c g m � l n f k dv y \ ] x ¤ ¶ \ ] s n q w µ \ ] r d i � d n f l } d h u d i f k d e d r d i l h q e �¸ k d } h n | d i ; f d i z h p f ; r d i o h i z s n � d e s | s l n e f f k d } h � s } s p f k h i l f t s u d i s | d k s u d � d d n s � k l d u d q o i h z � h f ks e e d f s } } h � s f l h n s n q � h n e l e f d n f | h h q e f h � j e d } d � f l h n � ¸ k l e r h e l f l u d � h n f i l � p f l h n o i h z e f h � j e d } d � f l h nq d z h n e f i s f d e f k d d ~ � d } } d n f { h i j h o f k d l n ; k h p e d l n u d e f z d n f z s n s | d z d n f f d s z �

Page 281



Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à  â Þ à ã Û Ú Ý ä Û à Ý ä � å � Û Ý Ú÷ } h � s } d � p l f t z s i j d f e z s q d u d i t e f i h n | i d f p i n e h u d i f k d t d s i f h ¡ s i � k x w y   ¢ { l f k f k d � ¸ � ´ � } } c h i q� n q d ~ i d f p i n l n |   ¶ � w · x s n q w y � � · d ~ � } p q l n | f k d § O � ¡ h e f z s i j d f e q d } l u d i d q e f i h n | i d f p i n e { l f k � h f k´ p i h r d s n q d z d i | l n | z s i j d f e q d } l u d i l n | q h p � } d q l | l f i d f p i n e x s } f k h p | k � p i i d n � t { d s j n d e e i d q p � d q´ p i h r d s n ´ p i h i d f p i n e o i h z w   · f h � p e f ¢ � ¶ · l n � f d i } l n | f d i z e � ´ z d i | l n | z s i j d f i d f p i n e h o   ¤ � � · { d i du d i t z p � k q i l u d n � t ÷ i d s f d i ë k l n s { k l � k � h z r d n e s f d q o h i f k d } h e e d e z s q d � t � s f l n � z d i l � s s n q ´ s e f d i n´ p i h r d �

¸ k d § � e f h � j z s i j d f { s e k l | k } t u h } s f l } d s n q { k l } e f l f q d } l u d i d q s i d e r d � f s � } d i d f p i n o h i f k d t d s i x l fe p o o d i d q e d u d i s } � h i i d � f l h n e s n q i d � h u d i l d e � ¸ k l e u h } s f l } l f t { s e f k d i d e p } f h o f k d § � � d q d i s } � d e d i u df s r d i l n | l f e r h } l � t h o < p s n f l f s f l u d ´ s e l n | � < ´ � { k l � k o l n s } } t d n q d q h n w ¶ ² � f h � d i w y   £ � ¸ k l e r h } l � t k s q� d d n s z s � h i e f l z p } p e f h f k d z s i j d f { k d i d � t f k d � d q � h p | k f � h n q e l n f k d h r d n z s i j d f f h i s l e d q d z s n qs n q r i l � d e � ¸ k d k l | k d i r i l � d e q d r i d e e d q � h n q t l d } q e s n q f k d i d o h i d } h { d i d q f k d � h e f h o � h i i h { l n | �� h { d u d i x h n � d p n d z r } h t z d n f o d } } � d } h { ¤ · s n q f k d d � h n h z t { s e f k h p | k f f h k s u d i d s � k d q s r h l n f{ k d i d | i h { f k { s e e d } o ; e p e f s l n l n | x < ´ { s e { l f k q i s { n � ¸ k d i d z h u s } h o f k l e r i h r z s q d f k d z s i j d f en d i u h p e s e f k d l n d u l f s � } d � h n e d � p d n � d { s e f k s f � h n q r i l � d e { h p } q d s e d s n q t l d } q e { h p } q i l e d � � f { s es } e h } l j d } t f k s f f k d � d q d i s } � d e d i u d { h p } q i s l e d l n f d i d e f i s f d e o i h z f k d l i } h { } d u d } h o y � w ¢ · l n h i q d i f hf d z r d i f k d l n o } s f l h n s i t r i d e e p i d e f k s f s o p } } } s � h p i z s i j d f s n q | i h { l n | d � h n h z t { h p } q | d n d i s f d �² u d i f k d t d s i z h n d f s i t r h } l � l d e k s u d q l u d i | d q { l f k f l | k f d i r h } l � l d e l n f k d § � � � h n f i s e f l n | { l f k f k d} h h e d i r h } l � l d e h o ü s r s n x ´ p i h r d s n q ë k l n s � ¸ k d z h e f q i s z s f l � l z r s � f h o f k l e q l u d i | d n � d k s e � d d n f k d

� Ø Ý Ô Ô ��Ø Ý Ô ÔÕ Ô Ý Ô ÔÕ Ø Ý Ô ÔÓ Ô Ý Ô ÔÓ Ø Ý Ô Ôß Ô Ý Ô Ô
� �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ���  !� ��� " #$ ��� % &' ��� ( !# ��� � �� ��) * !+ ��) � �� ��), -./-01 23-4 -1 5.0 � u 6 � 7 v � y } � 8 9 :� u 6 � ; v � w � < ~ � � � = x� u 6 � � { � v � � � 8 9 :� u 6 � > x � x |� u 6 � � ~ � � ? � | ? @ x � A � w

Page 282



i d } s f l u d s r r i d � l s f l h n h o f k d q h } } s i s | s l n e f h f k d i � p i i d n � l d e { k l � k x s � � h i q l n | f h f k d ¥ } h h z � d i | ¦ h } } s i� r h f � n q d ~ x k s e s r r i d � l s f d q w µ � v · s | s l n e f s � s e j d f h o   y h f k d i z s � h i � p i i d n � l d e x e l n � d ¡ s i � k w y   £ �

¸ k d l z r s � f h o f k l e q i s z s f l � s r r i d � l s f l h n k s e � d d n f h i d q p � d n h n § � ¦ h } } s i d s i n l n | e s n q l n f p i n x i d q p � df k d r i l � d � h z r d f l f l u d n d e e h o § � d ~ r h i f e { k l � k k s e q s z r d n d q � h n o l q d n � d l n § � d � p l f l d e � � n � h n f i s e f xf k d ü s r s n d e d s n q ´ p i h r d s n e l n r s i f l � p } s i k s u d d n � h t d q s � h h e f f h d ~ r h i f e s n q d s i n l n | e �c h i } q z s i j d f e { d i d s } e h s o o d � f d q � t f k d e p q q d n s n q q i s z s f l � o s } } l n h l } r i l � d e { k l � k o d } } o i h z B   y v r d i� s i i d } l n ¡ s i � k w y   £ f h B ¢ ¢ r d i � s i i d } � t ¡ s i � k w y   ¢ � ¸ k l e { s e � s p e d q } s i | d } t � t s n h u d i e p r r } t h o h l } x{ l f k � h p n f i l d e e p � k s e � s p q l � i s � l s � h n f l n p l n | f h r p z r h l } l n s n d o o h i f f h i d � } s l z z s i j d f e k s i d o i h zz h i d d ~ r d n e l u d r i h q p � d i e l n � h i f k � z d i l � s � ¸ k d n p z � d i h o h l } { d } } e l n � h i f k � z d i l � s k s e � h n e d � p d n f } t� d d n i d q p � d q x � d � s p e d z s n t p n � h n u d n f l h n s } e l f d e � d � | � h l } e s n q e s n q e k s } d � s i d n h f r i h o l f s � } d s f f k d e dr i l � d e �¸ k d l z r s � f h o } h { d i h l } r i l � d e k s e � d d n � h f k r h e l f l u d s n q n d | s f l u d � � h i h l } r i h q p � d i e l f k s e � d d n n d | s f l u ds e i d u d n p d s n q r i h o l f e k s u d o s } } d n � ë s r l f s } l n u d e f z d n f k s e � d d n k s } f d q x q i l } } l n | i l | e z h f k � s } } d q x s n qd s i n l n | e k s u d h o f d n k s } u d q � s p e l n | e k s i d r i l � d e f h o s } } � � n � h n f i s e f x h l } l z r h i f d i e k s u d � d n d o l f d q o i h zf k d o s } } l n o p d } � h e f e s n q � h n e p z d i e s i d d ~ r d � f d q f h � d n d o l f o i h z f k d d ~ f i s � s e k l n f k d l i r h � j d f e �¸ k d ´ p i h r d s n z s i j d f e k s q s q l o o l � p } f t d s i x s n q o s l } d q f h z s j d s n t k d s q { s t p n f l } f k d o l n s } � p s i f d i � ¸ k d´ p i h r d s n d � h n h z t { s e e f i p | | } l n | f h e k h { s n t i d s } e l | n e h o | i h { f k o h i z p � k h o f k d t d s i s n q e d u d i s }k d s q { l n q e k d } q � s � j d � h n h z l � d ~ r s n e l h n s n q q s z r d n d q e d n f l z d n f � ¸ k d e d k d s q { l n q e l n � } p q d q f k d� h n o } l � f l n f k d § j i s l n d s n q l f e s e e h � l s f d q f i s q d e s n � f l h n e x s n q f k d h n | h l n | � h n f i s � f l h n h o f k d ÷ i d d jd � h n h z t x s n q o d s i f k s f ÷ i d d � d { h p } q � h f k q d o s p } f h n l f e q d � f i d r s t z d n f e s n q { l f k q i s { o i h z f k d ´ p i h �

� Ø Ý Ô Ô ��Ø Ý Ô ÔÕ Ô Ý Ô ÔÕ Ø Ý Ô ÔÓ Ô Ý Ô ÔÓ Ø Ý Ô Ôß Ô Ý Ô Ô
� �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ��� � �� ���  !� ��� " #$ ��� % &' ��� ( !# ��� � �� ��) C DE FGH � �� ��), -./-01IJ 203- K L M M @ K � N O P M L L < N 6 Q M uR ; P � S9 6 P × � 9 N M 6 Q M u N < u �9 6 P × > Q T 6 Q M u N < u �

Page 283



² u d i f k d t d s i f k d ´ p i h r d s n ë d n f i s } � s n j � ´ ë ¥ � l n f i h q p � d q u s i l h p e z d s e p i d e f h d s e d z h n d f s i t r h } l � t l ns n d o o h i f f h e f l z p } s f d � h i i h { l n | s n q l n u d e f z d n f � � n l f l s } } t l f � p f l n f d i d e f i s f d e o i h z y � w ¢ · f h y �   ¢ · x s n q� � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � U � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 9 ! � � � � � � � � E � U � � 9 � � F �  � � � � � � � � f d n q d q f h e f l z p } s f d| i d s f d i � s n j } d n q l n | s n q � i d q l f | i h { f k x � p f f h n h s u s l } � � l n s } } t x s n q e h z d { h p } q e s t � d } s f d q } t x l n ü s n p s i tw y   ¢ l f l n f i h q p � d q s r i h | i s z h o < ´ { k l � k e p � � d d q d q l n � h h e f l n | e d n f l z d n f s n q r i h r d } } d q f k d e f h � jz s i j d f o h i { s i q n d s i } t   ¶ · l n } h � s } � p i i d n � t f d i z e � ¸ k d ´ p i h � } h � i d f p i n d q w ¶ � � · l n ´ p i h f d i z e o h i f k dt d s i x � p f f k d q d u s } p s f l h n h o f k d ´ p i h s | s l n e f � f d i } l n | f k s f s � � h z r s n l d q f k d l n f i h q p � f l h n h o < ´ z d s n fe f d i } l n | i d f p i n e { d i d h n } t ¢ � ¶ · � � h { d u d i x d � h n h z l � n p z � d i e s f } s e f e k h { d q e l | n e h o l z r i h u d z d n fs � i h e e f k d i d | l h n � ´ p i h r d x s l q d q � t } h { d i h l } r i l � d e s n q s � h h e f f h � h z r d f l f l u d n d e e o i h z f k d { d s j d i� p i i d n � t x z s t n h { k s u d f p i n d q f k d � h i n d i x s } f k h p | k f k d o d s i h o s ÷ i d d j q d � f q d o s p } f s n q r h e e l � } d d ~ l fo i h z f k d ´ p i h i d z s l n s f k i d s f �
ü s ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  M � � � ! � � � � � �  � � � > � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � �f k d d � h n h z t s n q e f l z p } s f d | i h { f k � ë h n e p z d i e d n f l z d n f { s e l n d u l f s � } t q s z r d n d q � t f k d � p q | d f s i tn d d q f h l n � i d s e d e s } d e f s ~ x � p f d o o h i f e f h l n � i d s e d { s | d e x s n q } h h e d i z h n d f s i t r h } l � l d e l n � } p q l n | f k dl n f i h q p � f l h n h o < ´ x k s u d e p � � d d q d q l n q i l u l n | f k d e f h � j z s i j d f o h i { s i q x � p h t d q � t } h { d i h l } r i l � d e s n qs { d s j d i g d n � ¸ k d � ¸ � ´ ü s r s n l n q d ~ i d f p i n d q s n l z r i d e e l u d w µ · l n e f d i } l n | f d i z e x ¶ � ¶ · h o f k l e l n f k d} s e f � p s i f d i �´ z d i | l n | z s i j d f e s } e h z s q d e f i h n | i d f p i n e o h i f k d t d s i i d f p i n l n |   ¤ � � · l n e f d i } l n | f d i z e � ¸ k l e l e s{ d } � h z d l z r i h u d z d n f z s i j l n | s n d n q f h f k i d d t d s i e h o p n q d i r d i o h i z s n � d s | s l n e f h f k d i z s i j d f e �¡ p � k h o f k l e { s e q i l u d n � t ÷ i d s f d i ë k l n s f k s f i d f p i n d q � w � ¤ · x h o o e d f f l n | s n     � µ · q d � } l n d l n � s f l n� z d i l � s s n q s ¶ � ¶ · } h e e o i h z ´ z d i | l n | ´ p i h r d s n z s i j d f e � ë k l n d e d | i h { f k l e e } h { l n | l n s � h n f i h } } d qz s n n d i s e f k d | h u d i n z d n f e k l o f e f k d d z r k s e l e o i h z � s r l f s } s n q l n o i s e f i p � f p i d } d q | i h { f k f h h n d } d q � tf k d � h n e p z d i � ¡ h n d f s i t r h } l � l d e k s u d � d d n } h h e d n d q s n q { k l } e f | i h { f k k s e n h { e } h { d q o i h z µ � ¢ · f h� d } h { µ · x f k l e e } h { q h { n k s e � d d n q l e � l r } l n d q s n q e k h p } q n h f } d s q f h s i d � d e e l h n � § n o h i f p n s f d } t x f k l eq d � } l n d l n ë k l n d e d q d z s n q o h i � h z z h q l f l d e k s e } d q f h s o s } } l n | } h � s } � h z z h q l f t r i l � d e f k s f k s e l n f p i ns o o d � f d q f k d d � h n h z t h o � h z z h q l f t d ~ r h i f l n | n s f l h n e } l j d ¥ i s ¨ l } � ¸ k d q d � } l n d l n f k d r s � d h o q d z s n q| i h { f k o h i � h z z h q l f l d e z d s n e � h z z h q l f t r i l � d e x p r h n { k l � k z s n t � s f l n � z d i l � s n d � h n h z l d e q d r d n q xs i d p n } l j d } t f h i d � h u d i o i h z f k d l i � p i i d n f } h { } d u d } e l n f k d n d s i o p f p i d �

V ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± À È ° · ³ Ì È ¾ Z Â Ã Æ Í Í ® ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± Ö ³ ¾ ¿ ³ ° È º ¼ ³ ´ ¾ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ³ È ´ ´ ³ ¾ ¶ ° È ´ ´º ³ ¯ º ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ Â Ù [ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¾ ± ¾ È ° ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± \ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ È º ³ È ¸ ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ È ¸ ¾ Ì º ¹ À ³ º ± É º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ É ± º ¾ ¿ ³] · ¸ Ì \ ^ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ È ° ° ² ¾ ¿ ³ ² È ¶ ¿ ¹ ³ À ³ ¼ º ³ È ¾ ³ º º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ ¾ ¿ È ¸ W X ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ Ã ¯ º ± À ¹ Ì ³ ¯ º ± ¾ ³ ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸É º ± ® ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ¸ Ì È º ³ Ö È ´ ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ \ _ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® ¾ ¿ ³ ² ± É É ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ º ³ Y · ¹ º ³ Ì ¾ ±` a b c d e e f g h i j k l m n o m o j p q o d c o q o e o g m r
Page 284



V ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì × \ × [ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù \ _ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Å Í ² ³ È º ´ ¾ ± Â ÅÕ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù ¾ ¿ ³ È ¸ ¸ · È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ] V t  u ° ° t ¿ È º ³ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ½ È ´ Ä \ Ä Ç [ ¯ È Ì ³ ´ ¯ ¹ ¾ ³ ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì³ ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È ´ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ Á Í Í Î ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ® È º s ³ ¾ ¶ º È ´ ¿ \
_ À ³ º È Å Í ² ³ È º ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ Â ¿ È À ³ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ö ³ ´ ¾ Ã º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ È ¸ ¸ · È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì Å Í \ × [ ¯ È \ V ¿ ³w x y ] W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¿ È ´ ± · ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ Ã º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ È ¸ ¸ · È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì Å Å [ ¯ È ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Â² ³ È º ´ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ È ¶ ¿ ¹ ³ À ³ Ì Ö ² ¶ ± ¸ ´ ¹ ´ ¾ ³ ¸ ¾ ¼ ± ± Ì ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ ³ ° ³ ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ Ã È ¸ Ì ¶ È º ³ É · ° ° ² Ö È ° È ¸ ¶ ³ Ì³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ± É É ³ º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ± º ´ · ´ ¾ È ¹ ¸ È Ö ° ³ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ \
V ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ ¿ È À ³ ¯ · ´ ¿ ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ] V t  Å Í Í ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Ä Í Í Í ® È º s É ± º ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ º ´ ¾ ¾ ¹ ® ³ \ V ¿ ¹ ´¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ É · ³ ° ° ³ Ì Ö ² ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± Ö ± ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ W X Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² Ö · ¾ È ° ´ ± ¾ ¿ ³ · ¸ · ´ · È ° ° ² ° È º ¼ ³³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ± É W X ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ ¾ ± ± À ³ º ´ ³ È ´ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ³ ´ \ z ¸ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ W t º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ²È ¸ Ì ³ ® ³ º ¼ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ È º ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ° ° ¼ º ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ É È ´ ¾ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸  · º ± ¯ ³ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ W X Ì ³ ´ ¯ ¹ ¾ ³ ¿ È À ¹ ¸ ¼¶ ± ± ° ³ Ì º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ° ² \

t ± · º ¶ ³ { Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼"� " " "� " " "$ " " "� " " "( " " "# " " "& " " "! " " "

� " " ( � " " # � " " & � " " ! � " " % � " � " � " � � � " � � � " � $ � " � � � " � (
: | } ~ 5 � � � �

Page 285



V ¿ ³ W X ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ´ ° ± ½ ° ² Ã Ö · ¾ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¶ È ¾ ± º ´ È º ³ ¸ ± ¾ · ¸ È ¸ ¹ ® ± · ´ ° ²¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ À ³ \ � È ¾ ³ ´ ¾ ¯ · Ö ° ¹ ´ ¿ ³ Ì É ¹ ¼ · º ³ ´ ´ ¿ ± ½ � � y ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ± É Á \ Ç [ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º Ö · ¾ È Ì ³ ¾ ³ º ¹ ± º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼¾ º È Ì ³ Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ Ì ³ ® ± ¸ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ´ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ È ¸ Ì È ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì º ³ ° ¹ È ¸ ¶ ³ ± ¸ Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ ¶ ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º ´ È ¸ Ì¾ ¿ ³ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º \ V ¿ ³ ¿ ± · ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ¹ ´ ® ± Ì ³ º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ Ì ½ ³ ® È ² Ö ³ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ö º ¹ ¸ s ± É ÈÌ ³ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È º ² ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W X \V ¿ ³ ¿ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ º ³ ° ¹ È ¸ ¶ ³ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º ¾ ± ´ ¯ ³ ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ W X ± · ¾ ± É º ³ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ¹ ± ¸ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ · ¸ º ³ È ° ¹ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Î ½ ¿ ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì È º Ì ± É ° ¹ À ¹ ¸ ¼ É ³ ° ° ´ ¿ È º ¯ ° ² \ _ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ³ È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿¿ È ´ ± À ³ º ¾ È s ³ ¸ ½ ³ È s ³ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ® ³ È ´ · º ³ Ì Ö ² � y z Ã ± É É ¹ ¶ ¹ È ° ° ² º ³ È ¶ ¿ ³ Ì � ³ º ± ¹ ¸ Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù \W ¸ ³ ® ¯ ° ± ² ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± É È ° ° Ì · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º Ã ¸ ± ½ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¾ Ù \ × [ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± Î \ Ç [ È ¾ ¹ ¾ ´½ ± º ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ Á Í Å Å \Õ ± ´ ¾ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ Ì · ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ ¹ ¸ º ³ È ° ° ¹ À ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì È º Ì ´ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ Ì · ³ ¾ ± ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´± · ¾ ´ ¹ Ì ³ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ º ± ° ± É ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ \ z ¸ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ¾ ¿ ³ ³ v ¾ º ³ ® ³ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ± ¹ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ \� · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ± É Ø º ³ ¸ ¾ � º · Ì ³ ¿ È ° À ³ Ì ¾ ± � Ç × \ Ù Æ ¯ ³ º Ö È º º ³ ° \ u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ Y · ¹ ¾ ³ À ± ° È ¾ ¹ ° ³ Ã¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ¾ º ³ ¸ Ì ´ ³ ³ ® ´ ¾ ± Ö ³ É ± º È ´ ° ± ½ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ± ¹ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ¾ ± ´ · É É ³ ºÉ º ± ® ¼ ³ ± ¯ ± ° ¹ ¾ ¹ ¶ È ° ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ± À ³ º ´ · ¯ ¯ ° ² \ u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¹ ´ È ´ ¹ � ³ È Ö ° ³ ± ¹ ° ¯ º ± Ì · ¶ ³ º ¹ ¾ ¹ ´ È¸ ³ ¾ ± ¹ ° ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ ³ º È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ É ± º ³ ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ¾ · º ® ± ¹ ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ± ¹ ° ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ¿ È ´ ¸ ± ¾ È Ì Ì ³ Ì É · º ¾ ¿ ³ º¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º · ¼ ¼ ° ¹ ¸ ¼ W X ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ® È º s ³ ¾ \

W X ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ½ ³ È s \ V ¿ ³ ¾ º È Ì ³ ¹ ¸ ¼ ± ± Ì ´ Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ ½ ¹ Ì ³ ¸ ³ Ì ¾ ± Z Á Æ \ Æ Ö ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ º ´ ¾ Y · È º ¾ ³ º ± ÉÁ Í Å Ù \ Ø ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ ´ È ¸ Ì ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ É ³ ° ° Ã ¯ È º ¾ ° ² Ì · ³ ¾ ± É · ³ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ \ V ¿ ³ ® È ¹ ¸ È º ³ È ± É ¶ ± ¸ ¶ ³ º ¸ ½ È ´ ¹ ¸Ì ³ ¾ ³ º ¹ ± º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³  W Ã ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¾ º È Ì ³ Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³  W º ³ È ¶ ¿ ³ Ì È ¸ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ È ´  · º ± ¯ ³¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± ´ · É É ³ º É º ± ® º ³ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ¹ ± ¸ È º ² ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ \ V ¿ ³ W X Ì ³ É ¹ ¶ ¹ ¾ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¸ ± ¸  W ¶ ± · ¸ ¾ º ¹ ³ ´ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ Ì´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² \ V ¿ ³ ¾ º È Ì ³ ¹ ¸ ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã ½ ¿ ³ º ³ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ¿ È ´ È ´ · º ¯ ° · ´ Ã È ° ´ ± Ì ³ ¾ ³ º ¹ ± º È ¾ ³ Ì ´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ º ´ ¾Y · È º ¾ ³ º \ Ø ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ® ¯ ± º ¾ ´ È ¸ Ì ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ´ É ³ ° ° \
Page 286



� ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ³ v ¯ ± º ¾ ® È º s ³ ¾ Ì · ³ ¾ ± ´ ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ³ ® ³ º ¼ ¹ ¸ ¼® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì º ³ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³  · º ± � ± ¸ ³ Ã È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ³ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ \ V ¿ ³ ¾ º È Ì ³½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ³ Ì ® ³ È ´ · º ³ ´ ¿ ± ½ ´ È Å Ù [ È ¯ ¯ º ³ ¶ ¹ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¶ ¹ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º È Á Í [ º ¹ ´ ³È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ¾ ¿ ³  · º ± ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ½ ± É Á Í Å Â \V ¿ ³ W X ¿ ± · ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± ® ± Ì ³ º È ¾ ³ ´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² É ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ È s ¹ ¸ � Â Á Í Å Ç \ u ¸ ¸ · È °¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ º È ¾ ³ ´ ¹ ¸ ¿ ± · ´ ³ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ É È ° ° ³ ¸ Ö · ¾ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ³ v ¶ ³ ´ ´ ± É Ù [ \V ¿ ³ È Ö ¸ ± º ® È ° ° ² ° ± ½ Ö È ´ ³ º È ¾ ³ ± É Í \ Ù [ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ® È ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¹ ¸ ³ Ì ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Æ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¹ ´ · ¸ ´ · º ¯ º ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¼ ¹ À ³ ¸¾ ¿ ³ ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ É ¹ ¼ · º ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ® ± Ì ³ º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¿ ± · ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ \ � ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ É º ± ® ¾ ¿ ³ Ø È ¸ s ± É ¸ ¼ ° È ¸ Ì ´ · ¼ ¼ ³ ´ ¾ ¾ ¿ È ¾ º È ¾ ³ º ¹ ´ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ° ° Ö ³ Ì ³ ° È ² ³ Ì · ¸ ¾ ¹ ° ¾ ¿ ³ ³ v ¾ ³ º ¸ È ° ¯ º ³ ´ ´ · º ³ ´ ± É ± ¹ ° È ¸ Ì É ± ± Ì ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´È º ³ º ³ ´ ± ° À ³ Ì Ã È ¸ Ì ½ ¹ ° ° Ö ³ ¼ º È Ì · È ° ½ ¿ ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ² È º ³ É ¹ ¸ È ° ° ² È ¯ ¯ ° ¹ ³ Ì \ Ø · ¾ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® È º ³ ´ ± ° · ¾ ¹ ± ¸¾ ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ± · ¾ ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ Z Â Ä Ù Ö ¸ ± É Y · È ¸ ¾ ¹ ¾ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ³ È ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® · ´ ¾ Ö ³ È Ì Ì º ³ ´ ´ ³ Ì \� ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¼ º ± ´ ´ Ì ³ Ö ¾ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì ¾ ± È ¸ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ È ¾ Z Å \ × ¾ º ¹ ° ° ¹ ± ¸ � Î × \ × [ ± É � � y � Ì ³ ´ ¯ ¹ ¾ ³¾ ¿ ³ ´ ³ À ³ º ³ È · ´ ¾ ³ º ¹ ¾ ² ® ³ È ´ · º ³ ´ \ � ³ ½ Ö ± º º ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¾ ² ³ È º ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì ± · ¾ È ¾ Z Î Ä \ Â Ö ¸ Ã Z Å Å Ö ¸° ± ½ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ² ³ È º ¿ ³ ° ¯ ³ Ì Ö ² ¾ ¿ ³ Z Å \ Å Ö ¸ º ³ ¶ ³ ¹ ¯ ¾ ± É Ö È ¸ s É ¹ ¸ ³ ´ \u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì × \ × [ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ ½ È ´ È ´ ¹ ¼ ¸ ¹ É ¹ ¶ È ¸ ¾ Ì ¹ À ³ º ¼ ³ ¸ ¶ ³± É º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ È ® ± ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì ¹ É É ³ º ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v \ � ¹ À ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì º È ® È ¾ ¹ ¶ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ± ¹ °¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ ´ · ¸ ´ · º ¯ º ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ¾ ¿ ³ ± ¹ ° ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ É È º ³ Ì Ö È Ì ° ² Ã ° ± ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ Á Á [ \ Õ ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ È ° ´ ± ´ · É É ³ º ³ ÌÈ ´ ¾ ¿ ³ � ¿ ¹ ¸ ³ ´ ³ È · ¾ ¿ ± º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ¾ ± È ¯ ¯ ° ² º ³ ´ ¾ º È ¹ ¸ ¾ ± ¸ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ \ W X É ± ± Ì È ¸ Ì Ì º · ¼º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ³ º ´ ¿ È À ³ ´ · É É ³ º ³ Ì ® ± º ³ Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ ¯ º ± Ö ° ³ ® ´ È ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ ³ ¾ ¹ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ´ É ¹ ³ º ¶ ³ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ° ²È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ½ ¶ ± ´ ¾ ¸ ³ ½ ³ ¸ ¾ º È ¸ ¾ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ Ø º ¹ ¾ ¹ ´ ¿ ¶ ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º ¿ È ´ ³ ® Ö º È ¶ ³ Ì \V ¿ ³ ® È » ± º ¹ ¾ ² ± É ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ¯ º ± À ¹ Ì ³ Ì È ¿ ³ È ° ¾ ¿ ² º ³ ¾ · º ¸ \ � ± ¸ ´ · ® ³ º º ³ ° È ¾ ³ Ì ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ ° ³ ¹ ´ · º ³ Ã¿ ± · ´ ³ Ö · ¹ ° Ì ³ º ´ Ã ® ³ Ì ¹ È Ã ¿ ³ È ° ¾ ¿ ¶ È º ³ È ¸ Ì ¯ ¿ È º ® È ¶ ³ · ¾ ¹ ¶ È ° ´ Ã È ° ° º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì ½ ³ ° ° ¹ ¸ ³ v ¶ ³ ´ ´ ± É Á Í [ \ V ¿ ³¼ º È Ì · È ° ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ¸ ³ ® ¯ ° ± ² ® ³ ¸ ¾ È ¸ Ì ³ È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ Ã ¾ ± ¼ ³ ¾ ¿ ³ º ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ° ± ½ ³ º ¶ ± ´ ¾ É · ³ ° È ¸ ÌÉ ± ± Ì ¶ º ³ È ¾ ³ Ì ´ · É É ¹ ¶ ¹ ³ ¸ ¾ Ì ¹ ´ ¯ ± ´ È Ö ° ³ ¹ ¸ ¶ ± ® ³ É ± º ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì Ì ¹ ´ ¶ º ³ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È º ² ´ ¯ ³ ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ \V ¿ ³ É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ ½ ³ º ³ È ° ´ ± Ö · ± ² È ¸ ¾ \ y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² Ã É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ´ ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã ¹ ¸ ´ · º È ¸ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾¶ ± ® ¯ È ¸ ¹ ³ ´ È ° ° º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì ± À ³ º Á Í [ \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ® È » ± º W X Ö È ¸ s ´ ¼ È À ³ È ° È ¶ s ° · ´ ¾ ³ º ¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ® ³ È ¼ º ³ Å [ \ ] ± º ¾ · ¸ È ¾ ³ ° ² ¾ ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± Ö ³ · ¸ Ì ³ º ³ v ¯ ± ´ ³ Ì ¾ ±¾ ¿ ³ Ö È ¸ s ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ¹ ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ¹ ´ ± ¸ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ® È º s ³ ¾ È ´ È ½ ¿ ± ° ³ \ V ¿ ³ º ³ ½ ³ º ³ È ¸ · ® Ö ³ º ± É ¸ ³ ½ ° ² ° ¹ ´ ¾ ³ ÌÖ È ¸ s ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ ± ¶ s ´ Ã ± ° Ì ¸ È ® ³ ´ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ V t Ø Ã ± ° Ì Ö · ´ ¹ ¸ ³ ´ ´ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¸ ³ ½ ¸ È ® ³ ´ ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ � ¹ º ¼ ¹ ¸È ¸ Ì _ ¸ ³ t È À ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ Ã È ¸ Ì ¸ ³ ½ Ö È ¸ s ´ ± º ¾ ¿ ± ´ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ° ² ½ ³ º ³ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ° ² ¿ ³ ° Ì \ V ¿ ³ ° È ¾ ¾ ³ º¹ ¸ ¶ ° · Ì ³ t ³ ¶ · º ³ V º · ´ ¾ Ø È ¸ s Ã u ° Ì ³ º ® ± º ³ È ¸ Ì t ¿ È ½ Ö º ± ± s \] ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ ² ³ È º È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ± À ³ º È ° ° ¾ ¿ º ³ ³ ² ³ È º¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ Ã W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ È º ³ º ³ È ´ ± ¸ È Ö ° ² À È ° · ³ Ì \  È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¯ ³ º ´ ¿ È º ³ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¸ ± ½ É ± º ³ ¶ È ´ ¾ ³ Ì
Page 287



¾ ± Ö ³ ¸ ³ ¼ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ¹ ¸ Á Í Å Ù Ã ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ È º ³ ´ · ® ¯ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ± É ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ Á Í Å × \ Ø È ´ ³ Ì ± ¸ ¿ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ ¾ º ³ ¸ Ì ´ ¾ ¿ ³® È º s ³ ¾ ¹ ´ ¸ ± ¾ ¶ ¿ ³ È ¯ Ã ¿ ± ½ ³ À ³ º ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ È º ³ ¼ ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ° ² É · ° ° ² À È ° · ³ Ì È ¾ ¯ º ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¾¾ ¿ ³ º ³ É ± º ³ ¾ ¿ ³ W X ® È º s ³ ¾ ¹ ´ ¸ ± ¾ ³ v ¯ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ À ³ ¹ ¸ º ³ ° È ¾ ¹ À ³ ¾ ³ º ® ´ \� ³ È º ¾ ³ º ® º ¹ ´ s ´ ± É È ¿ · ¸ ¼ ¯ È º ° ¹ È ® ³ ¸ ¾ È ¯ ¯ ³ È º ¾ ± ¿ È À ³ Ö ³ ³ ¸ È À ³ º ¾ ³ Ì Ö ² È ® ± º ³ Ì ³ ¶ ¹ ´ ¹ À ³ ± · ¾ ¶ ± ® ³¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ³ ¸ ³ º È ° ³ ° ³ ¶ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¿ È Ì Ö ³ ³ ¸ É ³ È º ³ Ì \ V ¿ ³ W X ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ® È º s ³ ¾ ¿ È ´ º ¹ ´ ³ ¸ ¹ ¸ º ³ ´ ¯ ± ¸ ´ ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³¶ ° È º ¹ ¾ ² ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ¾ ¿ È ¾ º ³ ´ · ° ¾ Ö º ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ Ã ¿ ± ½ ³ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¸ ³ ½ ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ¿ È ´ ± ¸ ° ² È ´ ° ¹ ® ® È » ± º ¹ ¾ ² ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿¶ ± · ° Ì Ö ³ ¶ ± ® ³ ¯ º ± Ö ° ³ ® È ¾ ¹ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ® ³ Ì ¹ · ® ¾ ³ º ® \� ± ¸ ¼ ³ º ¾ ³ º ® ¾ ¿ ³ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ¶ º ³ ¶ ± À ³ º ² Ö ± ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì ± ® ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¶ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³  · º ± ¯ ³ È ¸ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ³ ´ ½ ¹ ° ° È Ì Ì³ È º ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ± ´ ³ È ° º ³ È Ì ² ³ ¸ » ± ² ³ Ì Ö ² ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ´ ¾ ³ È Ì ² ³ ® ³ º ¼ ¹ ¸ ¼ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ \ u´ ¾ È Ö ° ³ ± ¹ ° ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ½ ¹ ° ° ³ ¸ ¿ È ¸ ¶ ³ ¯ º ± ´ ¯ ³ ¶ ¾ ´ ¼ ± ¹ ¸ ¼ É ± º ½ È º Ì \Ø ± ¸ Ì ´ ¿ È À ³ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ³ Ì À ³ º ² ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ ° ² ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º \ W X � ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ � ¹ ° ¾ ´ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Å Â \ Æ [ \ Ø ± ¸ Ì¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ´ Y · ³ ³ � ³ Ì · ¯ ½ È º Ì ´ Ì · ³ ¾ ± ³ À ³ º ° ± ½ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ \ ] ± º ³ v ¹ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¿ ± ° Ì ³ º ´ ± É Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ¾ ¿ ¹ ´¹ ´ È Ì À È ¸ ¾ È ¼ ³ ± · ´ Ö · ¾ É ± º ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º ´ ° ± ± s ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ± È Ì Ì ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± Ö ± ¸ Ì ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ ± É É ³ ºÈ º ³ · ¸ È ¾ ¾ º È ¶ ¾ ¹ À ³ \x ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ¾ ± É È ° ° È ´ ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ ± É ½ ³ ´ ¾ ³ º ¸ ³ ¶ ± ¸ ± ® ¹ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ±È ¯ ¯ ° ² ® ± ¸ ³ ¾ È º ² ´ ¾ ¹ ® · ° ¹ ® È ¹ ¸ ° ² ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ± º ® ± É Y · È ¸ ¾ ¹ ¾ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ³ È ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ � �  � È ¸ Ì ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¾ ³ º ³ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ´ \V ¿ ³ W t È ¸ Ì W X ¹ ¸ ¾ º ± Ì · ¶ ³ Ì �  ´ ± ± ¸ È É ¾ ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Á Í Í Î ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ¶ º ³ Ì ¹ ¾ ¶ º · ¸ ¶ ¿ \ V ¿ ³ W X ¿ È ´ ® È ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¹ ¸ ³ Ì¾ ¿ ³ ´ È ® ³ ° ³ À ³ ° ± É �  ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Æ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ W t ¹ ´ ¸ ± ½ ® È ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¹ ¸ ¹ ¸ ¼ �  È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³  � Ø ³ ® Ö È º s ³ Ì ± ¸ �  ¹ ¸� È ¸ · È º ² Á Í Å Ù \V ¿ ³ É È ° ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° Ö ± ¸ Ì ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ³ Á Í Í Î ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ Ì º È ® È ¾ ¹ ¶ È ¸ Ì ¿ È ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ² ³ È º ½ ¹ ¾ ¿² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ º ³ È ¶ ¿ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¸ ³ ½ ¿ ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ¹ ¶ ° ± ½ ´ \ Å Í ² ³ È º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¿ È À ³ É È ° ° ³ ¸ Å \ Á [ ¾ ± Å \ Ù Î [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W X Ã Å \ Ä [ ¾ ±Å \ Æ [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ W t Ã È ¸ Ì Å \ Ç [ ¾ ± » · ´ ¾ Í \ Å Æ [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³  W \x ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ ° ± ¸ ¼ ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ È º ³ ¯ È º ¾ ¹ ¶ · ° È º ° ² ¹ ¸ É ° · ³ ¸ ¶ ³ Ì Ö ² ® È º s ³ ¾ ³ v ¯ ³ ¶ ¾ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ± É ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ \ V ¿ ³ W X ÃW t È ¸ Ì  W ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ È º ³ ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¾ ° ² ® ± º ³ ¶ ± ¸ ¶ ³ º ¸ ³ Ì Ö ² Ì ³ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¹ ¸ É ° È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¿ È ´ ° ³ È Ì ¾ ±¾ ¿ ³ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ° ² · ¸ · ´ · È ° ´ ¹ ¾ · È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ± É ¸ ³ ¼ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ° ¹ ¸ s ³ Ì Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ \ � ³ º ² ° ± ½ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ È ¸ Ì¸ ³ ¼ È ¾ ¹ À ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ´ ³ ³ ® · ¸ ° ¹ s ³ ° ² ¾ ± Ö ³ ´ · ´ ¾ È ¹ ¸ È Ö ° ³ É ± º ° ± ¸ ¼ \� ± º ¯ ± º È ¾ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ± É É ³ º ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ Ã ¾ ² ¯ ¹ ¶ È ° ° ² È ¸ È Ì Ì ¹ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ° Å \ Á [ ¾ ± Â [Ì ³ ¯ ³ ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ º ³ Ì ¹ ¾ Y · È ° ¹ ¾ ² ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¹ ´ ´ · ³ º ± É ¾ ¿ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì \ Õ · ¶ ¿ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ³ v ¹ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ ± º ¯ ± º È ¾ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ¯ · º ¶ ¿ È ´ ³ Ì ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¯ º ³ À È ¹ ° ¹ ¸ ¼ É ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ º ³ Ì ¹ ¾ ¶ º · ¸ ¶ ¿ \Ø ± ¸ Ì ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ À ³ º ² ´ ¿ ± º ¾ ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ ¾ ¿ ³ ° ± ½ ³ ´ ¾ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ± É È ° ° È ¸ Ì ¹ ¾ ¿ È ´ Ö ³ ³ ¸ ¯ ± ´ ´ ¹ Ö ° ³ ¾ ± ´ ½ ¹ ¾ ¶ ¿± · ¾ ± É ´ ¿ ± º ¾ ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ º ³ È ° ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · Ö ´ ¾ È ¸ ¾ ¹ È ° ¯ º ± É ¹ ¾ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ´ ¾ º ³ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ ´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² ° ± ¸ ¼ ³ º ® È ¾ · º ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ± É É ³ º È ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì \ z ¸ È Ì Ì ¹ ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ Ì ³ v ³ Ì ° ¹ ¸ s ³ Ì ¼ ± À ³ º ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ È ¸ Ì ¶ ± º ¯ ± º È ¾ ³ Ö ± ¸ Ì ´ ¿ È À ³Ö ³ ³ ¸ ´ ± ° Ì È ¾ ´ · Ö ´ ¾ È ¸ ¾ ¹ È ° ¯ º ± É ¹ ¾ ´ È ´ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ³ ¯ º ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ´ ³ ³ ® · ¸ ´ · ´ ¾ È ¹ ¸ È Ö ° ³ \_ À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ ² ³ È º Ö ± ¸ Ì ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ´ È ° ³ ´ ± É È ° ® ± ´ ¾ Z Ç Í Í ® ½ ³ º ³ ® È Ì ³ ¾ ± º ³ È ° ¹ ´ ³ ¯ º ± É ¹ ¾ ´ È ¸ Ìº ³ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ È ¾ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ \
Page 288



V ¿ ³ À È ° · ³ ± É ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² Ì ³ È ° ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì Ö ² ® ± º ³ ¾ ¿ È ¸ Á Í [ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ° ² Ã ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ² ³ È º ¾ ±Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ ± º ² ³ È º \ V ¿ ³ w x y ] ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ® ¹ º º ± º ³ Ì ¾ ¿ ¹ ´½ ¹ ¾ ¿ È Å Æ [ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ ¹ ¸ ¶ È ´ ¿ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ³ Ì \ V ¿ ³ À È ° · ³ ± É ¼ ° ± Ö È ° ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² Ö È ¶ s ³ Ì ³ v ¹ ¾ ´ É ± º ¾ ¿ ³´ È ® ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ½ È ´ Å × [ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ² ³ È º \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º Ã ¾ ¿ ³ w x y ] ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ´ È ½Ì ¹ ´ ¾ º ¹ Ö · ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ½ ³ º ³ Ù Å [ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ² ³ È º Ë ± ¸ Ë ² ³ È º \ V ¿ ³ º ³ È ´ ± ¸ É ± º ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ½ È ´ ¾ ¿ È ¾ � ³ ¸ ³ º È ° y È º ¾ ¸ ³ º ´� � y ´ � ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ È À È ¹ ° È Ö ¹ ° ¹ ¾ ² ± É ° ³ À ³ º È ¼ ³ È ¸ Ì ´ ¾ º ± ¸ ¼ ³ v ¹ ¾ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ \ Ø ³ ¶ È · ´ ³ ± É ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ÌÉ · ¸ Ì Ì ¹ ´ ¾ º ¹ Ö · ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ È ¸ Ì È º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ · ¯ ¾ ¹ ¶ s ¹ ¸ ¯ · Ö ° ¹ ¶ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ Ã ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º È ° ° ± ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ Ì Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿¹ ¸ ¾ · º ¸ ° ³ Ì ¾ ± È º ± Ö · ´ ¾ É · ¸ Ì º È ¹ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ³ ¸ À ¹ º ± ¸ ® ³ ¸ ¾ \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ° ³ Ì ¾ ± È ¸ ¹ ¸ ¶ º ³ È ´ ³ ± É ± À ³ º Â Í [ ¹ ¸ È À È ¹ ° È Ö ° ³¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° É ± º Ì ³ È ° ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ Á Í Å Á ° ³ À ³ ° ´ \ � y ´ È ¯ ¯ ³ È º ¾ ± Ö ³ ¶ È · ¾ ¹ ± · ´ ° ² ¯ · ¾ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¾ ± ½ ± º so j j g � e n d j m d ` e o a j m � � o e f ` a j m o k g n d c q g � d k k Ë a j l d ` e o � o e � � a m e Ë ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ \

� a n e f g � g d n e a � � � d n ` f � � � � � j g e � n a ` g g k m n g ` g o � g k h n a b e f g � � � � l m � n o � d e g g   i o e � � a n e h a q o aÈ ® ± · ¸ ¾ ³ Ì ¾ ± Z Å Î \ Ä ® ± À ³ º È ° ° \ u ´ È ¯ º ± ¯ ± º ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ w x y ] Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ²¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¹ ¸ ¶ ° · Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ É º È ´ ¾ º · ¶ ¾ · º ³ Ã ½ È ´ Ù \ Ù [ Ã · ¯ É º ± ® Ù \ Á [ ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ³ À ¹ ± · ´ ² ³ È º \ V ¿ ³ ¾ È Ö ° ³ Ö ³ ° ± ½m f a � m e f g ` i n n g j ` � g ¡ � a m i n g a h e f g � n o � d e g g   i o e � � a n e h a q o a l m i j k n d � j ` a b b o e b g j e m d e e f g´ ¾ È º ¾ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ¶ È ´ ¿ É ° ± ½ ´ ¾ ¿ È ¾ É ± ° ° ± ½ ³ Ì \j g ^ ^ ] _ � \ ¢ ] ª g _ q ^ ` £ _� [ a a e ª a ] _ ª h ` ªl ® � ` ^ � � m n ® � i ^ ` £ q [ £ _q g ^ e _ f m n ® p o ® � i e h ª ^ e � g ª e [ _q g ^ e _ f m n ® p o ® � ¢ ] ª e _ ¤ ] h ª a ] _ ª` ª l ® � ` ^ � � m n ® �� ¥ a ¥ a ¥ ab g ^ [ ® � r ® ® n r « p ® r n s l n r mc ª ] ^ Z e _ f m n r t m t r m ® t r ¯ t r �¦ c i  p r n ¯ n r �  « r � m r n© [ ª ` Z ® n n r n ® ® n r � ® m t r m s ® « r ¯
Page 289



§ f g � � � � l m � n o � d e g g   i o e � � a n e h a q o a n g b d o j m � g q q k o � g n m o h o g k È ¶ º ± ´ ´ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ² ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ Ã¼ ³ ± ¼ º È ¯ ¿ ¹ ³ ´ Ã À ¹ ¸ ¾ È ¼ ³ ² ³ È º ´ Ã É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ È ¼ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ® È ¸ È ¼ ³ º ´ \ V ¿ ³ ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± Ã ´ ¯ ° ¹ ¾ Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸  · º ± Ãt ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ Ì � ± ° ° È º Ì ³ ¸ ± ® ¹ ¸ È ¾ ³ Ì É · ¸ Ì ´ Ã ¯ º ± Ì · ¶ ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ³ º ¸ È ° º È ¾ ³ ´ ± É º ³ ¾ · º ¸ � z � � ´ � ± É Á Í \ Æ [ Ã Å × \ Ç [È ¸ Ì Å Î \ Í [ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ¹ º ° ± ¶ È ° ¶ · º º ³ ¸ ¶ ² \ z ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ± À ³ º È ° ° z � � ½ È ´ Á Å \ Â [ É ± º ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿Á Í Å Ù Ã Ì · ³ ¾ ± Ì ± ° ° È º ´ ¾ º ³ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì \ V ¿ ³ Ì ± ° ° È º È ¯ ¯ º ³ ¶ ¹ È ¾ ³ Ì Ö ² ¸ ³ È º ° ² Å Á [ È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ´ ¾´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ Ã º ³ ´ · ° ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ Ì ± ° ° È º É · ¸ Ì ´ ¯ º ± Ì · ¶ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ È ¼ ¼ º ³ ¼ È ¾ ³ z � � ± É Â Á \ Æ [ ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ \
� ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ Ì · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º ½ ³ º ³ ® È Ì ³ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ É ± ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² É · ¸ Ì ´ Ê¨ © ª « ¤ £ ¡ ¡ ¬  ª £ ® ¯  ° ¥ Z ®� s i � h p i ± d e f � n f d i n s f l h n s } m i l u s f d ´ � p l f t m s i f n d i e ± � �   ¢ � y¥ i l q | d r h l n f ´ p i h r d ± � w � ¢´ � p l e f h n d m s i f n d i e ´ p i h r d � p n q ± w µ � ¢� ÷ ÷ ë � p n q � � � s q q l f l h n s } � h z z l f z d n f �   y � ¢¥ } s � j � h � j � h ; l n u d e f z d n f z s n q s f d   ¢ � y¸ k d § O ÷ � ¥ ² o o e k h i d c l n q � p n q � ¢ � y� � l d n e � u l s f l h n � r d � l s } ² r r h i f p n l f l d e � p n q � � �   ¤ � y´ } t e l s n � p n q � �   y � yÏ Ð £ ¤ Ñ ¨ ² ¨ ³ «
u ¾ Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù Ã · ¸ Ë Ì º È ½ ¸ ¶ ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ È ® ± · ¸ ¾ ³ Ì ¾ ± Z Â Ä Ù \ Ç ® \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ³ v ¶ ° · Ì ³ ´ È É · º ¾ ¿ ³ ºZ Ä Í \ Í ® ± É Ö ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ ® È Ì ³ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ¿ È À ³ ² ³ ¾ ¾ ± º ³ È ¶ ¿ É ¹ º ´ ¾ ¶ ° ± ´ ³ \V ¿ ³ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ¼ ² È ¸ Ì È ¯ ¯ º ± È ¶ ¿ É ± º ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ È ´ ´ ³ ¾ ¶ ° È ´ ´ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ´ · ¸ ¶ ¿ È ¸ ¼ ³ Ì \ � ³ ¾ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ½ ¹ ° ° ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³¾ ± Ö ³ ® ± ¸ ¹ ¾ ± º ³ Ì Ã È ¸ Ì È ¶ ± ® ® ¹ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ¼ ² É ± ° ° ± ½ ³ Ì ¾ ± È ¶ ¿ ¹ ³ À ³ È Ù [ ³ v ¯ ± ´ · º ³ ¾ ± ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² \ � ± ¹ ¸ ¼ É ± º ½ È º Ì Ã ¹ ¸ É º È ´ ¾ º · ¶ ¾ · º ³ ½ ¹ ° ° Ö ³ ¶ È º À ³ Ì ± · ¾ É º ± ® ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ º ¹ À È ¾ ³ ³ Y · ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± ¾ ±É ± º ® È ´ ³ ¯ È º È ¾ ³ È ´ ´ ³ ¾ ¶ ° È ´ ´ \] ± º ¾ ¿ ³ ¾ ½ ³ ° À ³ ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù � e f g � � � � l m d q q a ` d e o a j e a f g k p g h i j k m n g e i n j g k ´ r µ ¶¹ ¸ È ¼ ¼ º ³ ¼ È ¾ ³ \ ^ ± ½ ³ À ³ º Ã ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ® È ´ s ´ À È º ² ¹ ¸ ¼ ¶ ± ® ¯ ± ¸ ³ ¸ ¾ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ \ V ¿ ³ ] · ¸ Ì ± É ] · ¸ Ì ´ � ] ± ] �¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Ù \ Â [ Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ ½ È ´ ¹ ¸ ° ¹ ¸ ³ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ ^ ] � z ] ± ] � ± ® ¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ³ z ¸ Ì ³ v � W t � � \Õ ³ È ¸ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ³ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ³ ® È ¸ È ¼ ³ º ¿ ³ Ì ¼ ³ É · ¸ Ì ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Æ \ Á [ � ¹ ¸ Ì ± ° ° È º ´ � Ã À ³ º ´ · ´ Í \ Ç [ É ± º

Page 290



¾ ¿ ³ ^ ] � · � ° ± Ö È ° ^ ³ Ì ¼ ³ ] · ¸ Ì z ¸ Ì ³ v � W t � � \ u Å Á [ È ¯ ¯ º ³ ¶ ¹ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ì ± ° ° È º ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì® ³ È ¸ ¾ ¾ ¿ È ¾ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¹ ¸ ¼ ° ³ ® È ¸ È ¼ ³ º ¿ ³ Ì ¼ ³ ¯ ± º ¾ É ± ° ¹ ± º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Á Â \ Æ [ ¹ ¸ ´ ¾ ³ º ° ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ³ º ® ´ È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ É ± º ³¿ È Ì È ¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ À ³ ¹ ® ¯ È ¶ ¾ ± ¸ ± À ³ º È ° ° ¯ ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ \V ¿ ³ w x y ] ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ ´ ¾ ± É ± ¶ · ´ ± ¸ ³ É É ¹ ¶ ¹ ³ ¸ ¾ Ì ¹ À ³ º ´ ¹ É ¹ ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ¸ Ì É ³ ³ ´ ¾ º · ¶ ¾ · º ³ ´ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ´ ¾ ° ¹ ® ¹ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼Ì ± ½ ¸ ´ ¹ Ì ³ º ¹ ´ s È ¸ Ì È ° ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ ¾ º È ¾ ³ ¼ ² É ° ³ v ¹ Ö ¹ ° ¹ ¾ ² \] ± º ¾ ¿ ³ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù Ã ¾ ± ¾ È ° º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ É ± º u ° ° y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² È ® ± · ¸ ¾ ³ Ì ¾ ± Å Î \ Â [� Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼ � \ V ¿ ¹ ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ ´ ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ w x y ] È ¼ º ³ ³ Ì Ö ³ ¸ ¶ ¿ ® È º s ± É ¾ ¿ ³ u ° ° y ± ± ° ³ Ì y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ] · ¸ Ì ´z ¸ Ì ³ v Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ¶ ¿ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ³ Ì Å Ù \ Æ [ � w Õ y ³ º É ± º ® È ¸ ¶ ³ t ³ º À ¹ ¶ ³ ´ � \ V ¿ ³ º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ¹ ´ ± ¸ É ± º y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ²À ³ º ´ · ´ � ¹ ° ¾ È ¸ Ì W X  Y · ¹ ¾ ² º ³ ¾ · º ¸ ´ ¹ ´ Ì ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ Ö È º ¶ ¿ È º ¾ Ö ³ ° ± ½ Ê

t ± · º ¶ ³ Ê Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° À È ° · ³ ´ ¿ È À ³ º ¹ ´ ³ ¸ É ± º Á Â ¶ ± ¸ ´ ³ ¶ · ¾ ¹ À ³ ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ \ z ¸ ¹ ¾ ¹ È ° ° ² ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ½ È ´¸ ³ ¼ ° ¹ ¼ ¹ Ö ° ³ Ã Ö ³ É ± º ³ È ¶ ¶ ³ ° ³ º È ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ º ± · ¼ ¿ Á Í Å Ç Ã È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ ¸ ´ ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ ³ È º ° ² Á Í Å Ù \ � È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° À È ° · ³ ´ È º ³¸ ± ½ Å Æ \ Â [ ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ³ º ¾ ¿ È ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ º ³ ¶ ³ ¸ ¾ ° ± ½ ¹ ¸ u ¯ º ¹ ° Á Í Å Â � Ø ° ± ± ® Ö ³ º ¼ � \ Õ · ¶ ¿ ± É ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ® ³ ¸ ¾½ È ´ ´ ³ ³ ¸ ¹ ¸ � ± ¸ Ì ± ¸ È ¸ Ì t ± · ¾ ¿  È ´ ¾ ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã È ° ± ¸ ¼ ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ \ W X ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º ´¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ È º ¼ ³ ¾ º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ± ¯ ¯ ± º ¾ · ¸ ¹ ¾ ¹ ³ ´ Ã ¾ È s ¹ ¸ ¼ È Ì À È ¸ ¾ È ¼ ³ ± É ¾ ¿ ³ ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ¼ È ¯ Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸ � ± ¸ Ì ± ¸È ¸ Ì º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² \ u ´ º ¹ ´ s È À ³ º ´ ¹ ± ¸ ¿ È ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± Ì ¹ ® ¹ ¸ ¹ ´ ¿ Ã ¾ ¿ ³ ´ ¯ º ³ È Ì Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸ ¯ º ¹ ® ³È ¸ Ì ´ ³ ¶ ± ¸ Ì È º ² ² ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¿ È ´ ¶ ± ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ · ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ³ ¸ \ x ¹ ³ ° Ì ´ ¹ ¸ ¶ ± º ³ º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ° ± ¶ È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´ È º ³ ¸ ± ½ ± ¸ È¯ È º ½ ¹ ¾ ¿ ¾ ¿ ³ ± · ¾ ´ s ¹ º ¾ ´ ± É � ± ¸ Ì ± ¸ Ã ½ ¿ ³ º ³ º ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ¯ º ± ´ ¯ ³ ¶ ¾ ´ È º ³ Ã º ³ ¯ ± º ¾ ³ Ì ° ² Ã Ö ³ ¾ ¾ ³ º \  ¸ ¾ º ²± É ¸ ³ ½ ° ³ ¸ Ì ³ º ´ Ã ³ \ ¼ \ ¹ ¸ ´ · º ³ º ´ È ¸ Ì Ì ³ Ö ¾ É · ¸ Ì ´ Ã È ¸ Ì º ³ Ë ³ ¸ ¾ º ² ± É º ³ Ë ¶ È ¯ ¹ ¾ È ° ¹ ´ ³ Ì Ö È ¸ s ´ Ã ¿ È ´ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ ÌÌ ³ Ö ¾ È À È ¹ ° È Ö ¹ ° ¹ ¾ ² É ± º È ½ ¹ Ì ³ º ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¯ ± ± ° \� ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ° È ´ ¾ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ½ È ´ ¯ ± ´ ¹ ¾ ¹ À ³ É ± º È ° ° ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ È ¸ Ì À ± ¹ Ì º È ¾ ³ È ° ´ ± ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ³ Ì± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ¹ ´ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì \u ° ¾ ¿ ± · ¼ ¿ º ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ É ¹ ¼ · º ³ ´ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ ¶ È ¾ ³ È ¸ ¹ ® ¯ º ± À ¹ ¸ ¼ ± · ¾ ° ± ± s ¹ ¸ ± ¶ ¶ · ¯ ¹ ³ º ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã ¾ ¿ ³· ¸ Ì ³ º ° ² ¹ ¸ ¼ ¯ ¹ ¶ ¾ · º ³ º ³ ® È ¹ ¸ ´ ® ¹ v ³ Ì \ ] ± º ³ v È ® ¯ ° ³ Ã ´ · ¯ ¯ ° ² Ë ¶ ± ¸ ´ ¾ º È ¹ ¸ ³ Ì ® È º s ³ ¾ ´ Ã ´ · ¶ ¿ È ´ ¾ ¿ ³ w ³ ´ ¾ ¸ Ì È ¸ Ì � ¹ ¾ ² ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã ¿ È À ³ ´ ³ ³ ¸ º ³ ¸ ¾ È ° ¼ º ± ½ ¾ ¿ È ¶ ¶ ³ ° ³ º È ¾ ³ ¾ ± ± À ³ º Å Í [ ² ³ È º Ë ± ¸ Ë ² ³ È º \ Õ ³ È ¸ ½ ¿ ¹ ° ³º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ ´ ¾ º ³ ³ ¾ º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ¹ ´ ´ · É É ³ º ¹ ¸ ¼ É º ± ® ³ ¹ ¾ ¿ ³ º ¿ ¹ ¼ ¿ À È ¶ È ¸ ¶ ² ° ³ À ³ ° ´ Ã ° ¹ ¾ ¾ ° ³ Ì ³ ® È ¸ Ì ± º ± À ³ º Ëº ³ ¸ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ \
Page 291



¸ Ð  © ¹ ¡ º » Ñ Ð Ð ¼ ½ ¡ © ¾� · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù Ã º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° ½ È ´ È ¼ È ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ ½ ± º ´ ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · Ö Ë ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º� Å Â \ Â [ � \ � ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ° ´ ± ° È ¼ ¼ ³ Ì Ö ³ ¿ ¹ ¸ Ì ± ¾ ¿ ³ º ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´ \ w x y ] ¹ ´ · ¸ Ì ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ º ³ ¾ È ¹ ° Ö · ¾± À ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ º ³ ¼ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± ¹ ¾ ´ Ö ³ ¸ ¶ ¿ ® È º s \ V ¿ ³ Ö ³ ´ ¾ ¯ ³ º É ± º ® ¹ ¸ ¼ ´ · Ö Ë ´ ³ ¶ ¾ ± º ´Ì · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ´ È ® ³ ¯ ³ º ¹ ± Ì ½ ³ º ³ Ã È ¼ È ¹ ¸ Ã � ¹ ¾ ² È ¸ Ì t ± · ¾ ¿  È ´ ¾ ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ Ã w ³ ´ ¾  ¸ Ì ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì t ± · ¾ ¿ È ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ \ w x y ] ¹ ´ ± À ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ¹ ¸ Ì · ´ ¾ º ¹ È ° ´ ° ± ¶ È ¾ ³ Ì ¹ ¸ ¾ ¿ ³ t ± · ¾ ¿  È ´ ¾ È ¸ Ì´ ° ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ° ² · ¸ Ì ³ º ½ ³ ¹ ¼ ¿ ¾ ¹ ¸ � ¹ ¾ ² È ¸ Ì w ³ ´ ¾  ¸ Ì ± É É ¹ ¶ ³ ´ ½ ¿ ³ ¸ ¶ ± ® ¯ È º ³ Ì ¾ ± ¾ ¿ ³ u ° ° y ± ± ° ³ Ì y º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ²] · ¸ Ì ´ z ¸ Ì ³ v \� · º ¹ ¸ ¼ ¾ ¿ ³ ² ³ È º Ã w x y ] Ö ³ ¼ È ¸ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ ¹ ¸ Ì ¹ º ³ ¶ ¾ W X ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² Ã ½ ¿ ¹ ° ´ ¾ ¾ È º ¼ ³ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ Î Í Ê Á Í ´ ¯ ° ¹ ¾Ö ³ ¾ ½ ³ ³ ¸ W X È ¸ Ì ¸ ± ¸ Ë W X ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² \ V ¿ ³ º È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ È ° ³ É ± º ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ¸ ¼ Ì ¹ º ³ ¶ ¾ ° ² ¹ ¸ ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¹ ´ ¾ ± º ³ Ì · ¶ ³É ³ ³ ´ È ¸ Ì ® ¹ ¾ ¹ ¼ È ¾ ³ ¾ ¿ ¹ º Ì ¯ È º ¾ ² Ã ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ± º Ë ° ³ Ì ° ¹ Y · ¹ Ì ¹ ¾ ² ¹ ´ ´ · ³ ´ Ã È ¸ Ì ¾ ¿ ³ É ± º ¶ ³ Ì ´ È ° ³ ´ ¹ ¾ · È ¾ ¹ ± ¸ ´³ v ¯ ³ º ¹ ³ ¸ ¶ ³ Ì È É ¾ ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ ¼ ° ± Ö È ° É ¹ ¸ È ¸ ¶ ¹ È ° ¶ º ¹ ´ ¹ ´ \ w x y ] ® È Ì ³ ¯ º ± ¯ ³ º ¾ ² ¯ · º ¶ ¿ È ´ ³ ´ ± É Z Å Á Æ \ Á ® È ¸ Ì´ È ° ³ ´ ± É Z Á Í \ Ä ® Ã ¼ ¹ À ¹ ¸ ¼ È ¸ ³ ¾ ¹ ¸ À ³ ´ ¾ ® ³ ¸ ¾ ± É Z Å Í Î \ Ù ® ± À ³ º ¾ ¿ ³ Å Á ® ± ¸ ¾ ¿ ´ ¾ ± Â Å Õ È º ¶ ¿ Á Í Å Ù \

Page 292



¿ À À ÁÂ À Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Á È ÄÉ Æ Ê Ë ÈÌ Í Ì Í ÎÏ Ð Ñ  Ð £ ¡ ¥
   Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç ¿ À Ù × Ã Þ ß à á â Þ ã ä á â Þ á ßÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã æ ß ã á æ æ ã â á ß æ á æÒ Ó Ø Ù × È Ö ç Õ Ù Á È × Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç æ ã è á é ä â ê á Þ Þ á éÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ß æ á â Þ â á â ê á ÞÒ Ó ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó â ô è é â á ß æ ô ã è ê á é æ æ á àÒ Ó Ò Ù Õ Ä õ Ç Ë Ã Ä Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì ß è ê á ß Þ ß à á Þ æ á àë Ä ï È Ç æ à á è â æ à á è â á ßÒ Ó Ô Ë Ù × À ö ÷ È × ø È Ô Ë Ù × Ã â è é á ã ß ä à á ã ß á æÒ Ó Ò Ù ò Ë À Ä È ×

   Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Â À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã â à á é ß æ á Þ ê á ßÒ Ó ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó ä á ã â á é ê á êÒ Ó Â Æ Ã ï ù È å À Ã Õ Ä Ã â à â á ê â à â á ê â á éÒ Á Ú Ç Õ î Æ Ä È ñ ò Ë Õ Ä ì â â è á ã â à â á æ â á éù Õ Ç È Ü Ä Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì é á Þ é á ê ê á â
   ¸ Ï » Ï ú Ï û ü Ï Ð æ ô è ã é á ä é ô Þ ê ã á ã ä ã á âý Ð © ¡ ª ¾ ° Ñ  Ð £ ¡ ¥
   Ô À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç ¿ À Ù × Ã â Þ ß á é â Þ è á Þ â á æÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã ã ê á ê ã æ á Þ ê á ãÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ø Ù × È Ö ç Õ Ù Á È × Ú Ë Û Ê Õ Ü Ý È Ü Ä À Ç ä ê á à ä é á ã ê á äÂ À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ê á ê ê á ê ê á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó ß ô â è ã á Þ æ ô ä ä é á ê æ â á ãÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ò Ù Õ Ä Ä Ç Ë Ã Ä Ã Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì ä æ á ä Þ é á Þ ê á Þë Ä ï È Ç ß é â á ã Þ é ã á à Þ á ßÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ò Ù ò Ë À Ä È ×
   Ô À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ô Õ Ö È × Ø Ù Ä È Ç È Ã Ä Â À Ç å À Ç Æ Ä È ¿ À Ù × Ã æ á â æ á ã ê á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù ë Ç × Õ Ù Æ Ç ì í Â À Ù î È Ç Ä Õ Û Ê È Ý ï Æ Ç È Ã ð ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã ó ß á é â á â ê á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ú Ç Õ î Æ Ä È ñ ò Ë Õ Ä ì ß è ß á ä Þ Þ æ á æ Þ á êÔ À Ç È Õ ø Ù Ò Ù Õ Ä õ Ç Ë Ã Ä Ã ê á ä â Þ á æ ê á â
   Ý Ò ¿ õ ë õ þ ç Ô ë ÿ ñ Ø � � æ ô ê ã Þ á ã Þ ô à â ß á â Þ ß á è
   Ï ú Ï û ü ã ô ê ä â á ß â â ô ß â è á à â ê ê á ê

Page 293



¿ À À Á Â À Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Á È Ä É Æ Ê Ë È � À À öÂ À Í å Æ Ù Õ È ÃÌ Å Î Ì Å Îë Õ Ê í � Æ Ã Ú Ç À × Ë Ü È Ç Ã ß é Þ á â â æ á ã Þ ß è á à â â á Þ ß êë Õ Ê ñ ò Ë Õ å Í È Ù Ä í Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã â æ á ä ê á ã â à ê á ä éþ Ê Ä È Ç Ù Æ Ä Õ î È ñ Ù È Ç ø ì æ á â ê á ß ß á Þ ê á â ãÂ ï È Í Õ Ü Æ Ê Ã â â á æ ê á é æ ê á ã ê á à àÔ À Ç È Ã Ä Ç ì í Ú Æ å È Ç Þ á æ ê á ß è á â ê á ß âÅ Õ Ù Õ Ù ø â Þ æ á ß ã á Þ ß ß ê á æ ä á è â ßÂ À Ù Ã Ä Ç Ë Ü Ä Õ À Ù í Å Æ Ä È Ç Õ Æ Ê Ã â ß ê á é â é á è ê á ä éþ È Ç À Ã å Æ Ü È í ù È ö È Ù Ü È æ â á â â á é à é á â ß á æ à� È Ù È Ç Æ Ê Ø Ù × Ë Ã Ä Ç Õ Æ Ê Ã â â á é ê á é æ ß á è ê á è äñ Ê È Ü Ä Ç À Ù Õ Ü í ñ Ê È Ü Ä Ç Õ Ü Æ Ê ñ ò Ë Õ å á ã á Þ ê á Þ ß ê á æ ê á ä èØ Ù × Ë Ã Ä Ç Õ Æ Ê ñ Ù ø Õ Ù È È Ç Õ Ù ø â ê á ã ê á é æ à á â â èØ Ù × Ë Ã Ä Ç Õ Æ Ê õ Ç Æ Ù Ã å À Ç Ä Æ Ä Õ À Ù é á ä ê á æ â ê á Þ ê á æ ÞÝ Ë å å À Ç Ä Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã à ä á ß Þ á Þ â é è á è Þ á ä æ êþ Ë Ä À Í À Û Õ Ê È Ã í Ú Æ Ç Ä Ã ä ê á æ â é á â ê á Þ â¿ È î È Ç Æ ø È Ã ß è á æ â á ä â Þ é á Þ æ á è ßÔ À À × Ú Ç À × Ë Ü È Ç Ã ã á ä ê á Þ ß ß á ß ê á é ä÷ À Ë Ã È ï À Ê × � À À × Ã í ÷ À Í È Â À Ù Ã Ä ß é á â â á Þ â â ß á ß æ èÚ È Ç Ã À Ù Æ Ê � À À × Ã ã á ã ê á Þ à ß á é ß á ß äõ À Û Æ Ü Ü À Þ ê á ã ß á â â ã ê á æ Þ á ä ß÷ È Æ Ê Ä ï Ü Æ Ç È ñ ò Ë Õ å Í È Ù Ä íÝ È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã ã á à ê á Þ ß â á é ê á é æÚ ï Æ Ç Í Æ Ü È Ë Ä Õ Ü Æ Ê Ã í¿ Õ À Ä È Ü ï Ù À Ê À ø ì è ê á é Þ á ã ß è à á é à â âÔ À À × í ù Ç Ë ø ÿ È Ä Æ Õ Ê È Ç Ã ß ä á é â á æ ä ê á ß â á æ Þ� È Ù È Ç Æ Ê ÿ È Ä Æ Õ Ê È Ç Ã ß à â á ä è æ á æ ß á ä â èÅ È × Õ Æ à Þ á â Þ á Þ â Þ Þ á Þ æ á à â éõ Ç Æ î È Ê í ç È Õ Ã Ë Ç È ã ß á æ æ á ã â é ê á â Þ á æ ß æÔ Õ Ö È × ç Õ Ù È õ È Ê È Ü À Í Í Ë Ù Õ Ü Æ Ä Õ À Ù Ã Þ é á à ß á Þ ã à á â ß á â âÅ À Û Õ Ê È õ È Ê È Ü À Í Í Ë Ù Õ Ü Æ Ä Õ À Ù Ã é â á Þ æ á ß è ß á ß ß á ä ßñ Ê È Ü Ä Ç Õ Ü Õ Ä ì â â á â ê á é ß è á â ê á à æ� Æ Ã � Æ Ä È Ç í Å Ë Ê Ä Õ Ë Ä Õ Ê Õ Ä Õ È Ã Þ ä á è ß á Þ â ê à á Þ ß á è ä¿ Æ Ù Á Ã æ à à á ã ß ê á â æ ã à á æ â ê á â ã� À Ù Ê Õ ö È Ø Ù Ã Ë Ç Æ Ù Ü È ß ä á æ â á æ æ ä á è â éç Õ ö È Ø Ù Ã Ë Ç Æ Ù Ü È è ä á ã ä ß ê ê á à ä á æ àÿ È Æ Ê ñ Ã Ä Æ Ä È Ø Ù î È Ã Ä í Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã à á è ê á ä â ß á é ê á æ äÿ È Æ Ê ñ Ã Ä Æ Ä È Ø Ù î È Ã Ä Í È Ù Ä õ Ç Ë Ã Ä Ã é ê á Þ æ á â â ê ß á Þ ß á ã â éÔ Õ Ù Æ Ù Ü Õ Æ Ê Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã Þ à á à ß á ä è é á è ß á é â äñ ò Ë Õ Ä ì Ø Ù î È Ã Ä Í È Ù Ä Ø Ù Ã Ä Ç Ë Í È Ù Ä Ã ã ã á ã Þ â ä é á à Þ á ß ß éÝ À ö Ä � Æ Ç È í Â À Í å Ë Ä È Ç Ý È Ç î Õ Ü È Ã â Þ á é ê á à ß ã á æ ê á ã â Þõ È Ü ï Ù À Ê À ø ì ÷ Æ Ç × � Æ Ç È íñ ò Ë Õ å Í È Ù Ä â ä á ä ê á à æ ß á ß ê á è ãë Ä ï È Ç ñ ò Ë Õ Ä Õ È Ã â á Þ ê á â ê á ß ê æõ ë õ þ ç Ý â ô è æ ê á è ê â ê ê æ ô ã ä Þ á â ê â ê ê æ Þ æ
Page 294



¿ À À ÁÜ À Ã Ä Å Æ Ç Á È ÄÉ Æ Ê Ë È � À À öÂ À Í å Æ Ù Õ È Ã� � � � � �� � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� " �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� #  � � $ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �% �  � � � & � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' � �  �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( �   �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �( � �  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* � � � �  + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �* � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �, #  � - #  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �'  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �'  ! #  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �' 
 �  + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �. � / �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �- # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �  � + 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 0 � ) # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �1 � 
 " � �  �  ! 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �1 # � 2 � + � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 " �  � / / �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �3 # � 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 �  � � / # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 # � 
 " � � � � � ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 / � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 2 � ! �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �4 2 � 
 � � �  �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 � � 2 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 " � �  �  ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �6  � 
 � ! 4 
 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � � 	 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � 8 � 	 
 � �  8 � � # / � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � '  
 � �  � 
 � #  �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �7 
 " � � 9 � 	 
 � �  8 � � # / � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �5 7 5 � : 4 � ; � � � � � � � � � � ; � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 295



Å Æ Ç Á È Ä É Æ Ê Ë È Î À ö õ À Ä Æ ÊØ Ù î È Ã Ä Í È Ù Ä
 

Ì Í Î¿ Ú â à à á Þ â á ã÷ Ý ¿ Â â à ä á ß â á éÿ À ì Æ Ê ù Ë Ä Ü ï Ý ï È Ê Ê þ â ä æ á à â á Þ� Ê Æ Ö À Ã Í Õ Ä ï Á Ê Õ Ù È â Þ Þ á à â á æ¿ Ç Õ Ä Õ Ã ï þ Í È Ç Õ Ü Æ Ù õ À Û Æ Ü Ü À â â à á Þ â á êþ Ã Ä Ç Æ < È Ù È Ü Æ â â â á ã â á êÚ Ç Ë × È Ù Ä Õ Æ Ê à é á é ê á àÉ À × Æ ö À Ù È à æ á é ê á ãù Õ Æ ø È À à ß á ä ê á ã¿ õ � Ç À Ë å ã à á â ê á ãÿ Õ À õ Õ Ù Ä À ã æ á ä ê á ã¿ Æ Ç Ü Ê Æ ì Ã é è á ä ê á é= Ë å Õ Ä È Ç = � Ô Ø Ù × Õ Æ Ý È Ê È Ü Ä é ã á ê ê á éÿ È Ü Á Õ Ä Ä ¿ È Ù Ü Á Õ Ã È Ç � Ç À Ë å é é á æ ê á é¿ ÷ Ú ¿ Õ Ê Ê Õ Ä À Ù é é á æ ê á éÝ Æ Û Í Õ Ê Ê È Ç é æ á è ê á éç Ê À ì × Ã ¿ Æ Ù Á Õ Ù ø � Ç À Ë å é ß á â ê á éÒ Ù Õ Ê È î È Ç é â á à ê á é� Æ Ä Õ À Ù Æ Ê � Ç Õ × é â á Þ ê á äþ î Õ î Æ Ú Ç À å È Ç Ä ì é ê á ã ê á äõ ë õ þ ç â ô à à ä á é â é á à

Page 296



4 8 � 5 ' 7 1 � > � % % ' 5 ' 7 1 � : ? 7 : 6 1 5 � @ A � 7 1 5 @ ' � 6 5 ' 7 1 4B C D E F G H G I J K H H L M N O K P Q R S H K G T U V F R I W X Y H Z R [ H \ ] ^ P I I R G J B R S P _ G W ` S D K F S H ` I R W Y a b ` Y R ` H _ R I J c H d F Y W I R P `e f g h f X h P [ I J H Z P ^ W Y i P Q H K ` j H ` I D H ` G R P ` ] ^ J H j H f k W ` W d H j H ` I W ` S b ` Q H G I j H ` I P [ E F ` S G h c H d F Y W I R P ` Gl m m n o p q r s t u v w x y z w { | } ~ v ~ z w � � � � � s � } w ~ p { { x } w y t w ~ � v y p s s v y s � y t y v � v w y �U V F R I W X Y HZ R [ H D K F S H ` I R W Y ] ^ P I I R G JB R S P _ G � � � L Z¥ n n n ¥ n n n ¥ n n n ¥ n n n� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
] ^ J H j H j H j X H K G _ R I J W `L M N O P Y R ^ � U V F R I W X Y HZ R [ H D K F S H ` I R W Y ] ^ P I I R G JB R S P _ G � � � L Z� � � �   � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   � ¡ � � � � � � ¤ ¡ � ¥ � � � � ¦ § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � ¨ � ¡ ¥ ¥ � © � � � ª « � ¡ © ¨ � � © « ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �L M N j H j X H K G J R O S W I W [ P K I J H K H O P K I R ` d O H K R P S g  ® ¯ ° ® ± J W G X H H ` K H G I W I H S a

Page 297



² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¾ » ¿ À Á Â ¿ Ã Ä Å ¿ ½
Æ Ç È Ç É Ê É Ë Ç Ì Í Ç Î É È Ï Ç Ð È Ñ Ò Í Ì Ñ Ç Î É Ò É È Ñ É Ë Ó É Ó Ô Õ Ê È Ñ Ï Î Ö × Õ ØÙ Ú Û Ü Ý Ú Û Þ Û ß Û à á â ã ä å æ ç è é Û ê á å é Û ä Ú ã ä ã ë á â â ã Ý ä á ã é å ã â ì ã â á ã ä å æ ç å è Ý ã é é å Û í æ á ä Û ì Û é î ä Ú å é í î Û ã é ï Ù Ú Ûð á é ð æ è Û æ ë ä Ú å è å è ä æ Û è ä ã ñ â å è Ú ä Ú ã ä ä Ú Û ò Û è ä ó æ é ô è Ú å é Û õ Û ç è å æ ç ö á ç í ÷ ä Ú Û ö á ç í ø å è ã ñ â Û ä æ Þ Û Û ä å ä èâ å ã ñ å â å ä å Û è ä æ ð ã è ä ã ç í ð é Û è Û ç ä Ý æ ç ä é å ñ á ä æ é è ã ç í ä æ é Û ì å Û ù Û Þ ð â æ î Û é Ý æ ç ä é å ñ á ä å æ ç é ã ä Û è ï Ù Ú Û â ã è ä ë á â âã Ý ä á ã é å ã â å ç ì Û è ä å à ã ä å æ ç å ç ä æ ä Ú Û ë å ç ã ç Ý å ã â ð æ è å ä å æ ç æ ë ä Ú Û ö á ç í ù ã è Ý æ Þ ð â Û ä Û í ã è ã ä ú û ü ã é Ý Ú ý þ û ú ñ îÿ æ ç � Û ù å ä ä � å Þ å ä Û í � å ç ã Ý Ý æ é í ã ç Ý Û ù å ä Ú ß Û à á â ã ä å æ ç ú � æ ë ä Ú Û � æ Ý ã â � æ ì Û é ç Þ Û ç ä õ Û ç è å æ ç Ü Ý Ú Û Þ Û÷ ÿ í Þ å ç å è ä é ã ä å æ ç ø ß Û à á â ã ä å æ ç è ý þ þ � �

� �
 Ù Ú Û ì ã â á ã ä å æ ç ã è ã ä ú û ü ã é Ý Ú ý þ û ú è Ú æ ù Û í ä Ú ã ä ä Ú Û ë á ç í å ç à é ã ä å æ æ ë ä Ú Û ö á ç í Ú ã í å ç Ý é Û ã è Û í	 
 � �  � �  � �  � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � �  � � � �  � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � 	 � 	 	  � 	 � � � � � � � � �  � � ��  �  ! � � " # $ % & ' ( ) * + ,  � - & . / 0 ( 1 * 2 3 * 1 * / * ( 4 * + ) ( 4 5 ( % / & . 4 ( ) ' * % ( 5 ) * & ) / & / 0 ( ' 2 1 6 2 / * & + 7 2 / (2 1 1 & 8 * + , � * + / 0 ( % 2 4 ( & . % 6 ) ) ( + / % & + / ) * 3 6 / & ) 4 / & / 0 ( 9 6 + 7 � . & ) . 6 / 6 ) ( * + % ) ( 2 4 ( 4 * + 5 ( + 4 * & + 2 3 1 (5 2 : �; �
 < 0 ( ' 2 1 6 2 / * & + 2 1 4 & 4 0 & 8 ( 7 / 0 2 / / 0 ( 2 , , ) ( , 2 / ( 1 ( ' ( 1 & . % & + / ) * 3 6 / * & + 4 ) ( = 6 * ) ( 7 / & 3 ( 5 2 * 7 3 :5 2 ) / * % * 5 2 / * + , ( > 5 1 & : ( ) 4 8 * / 0 ( . . ( % / . ) & > ? @ 5 ) * 1 A B ? C 8 2 4 D

§ 
? C � E - & . 5 ( + 4 * & + 2 3 1 ( 5 2 : � < 0 * 4 * 4 / 0 ( ) 2 / ( % 2 1 % 6 1 2 / ( 7 2 4 3 ( * + , 4 6 . . * % * ( + / � / & , ( / 0 ( ) 8 * / 0% & + / ) * 3 6 / * & + 4 5 2 * 7 3 : > ( > 3 ( ) 4 � / & > ( ( / / 0 ( 1 * 2 3 * 1 * / * ( 4 2 ) * 4 * + , * + ) ( 4 5 ( % / & . 4 ( ) ' * % ( 2 . / ( )/ 0 ( ' 2 1 6 2 / * & + 7 2 / ( �F G H I

§ 
# & + ( / 2 ) : 2 > & 6 + / 4 / & ) ( 4 / & ) ( / 0 ( 2 4 4 ( / 4 / & ? B B - & . / 0 ( 1 * 2 3 * 1 * / * ( 4 * + ) ( 4 5 ( % / & . 4 ( ) ' * % (5 ) * & ) / & / 0 ( ' 2 1 6 2 / * & + 7 2 / ( & ' ( ) 2 ) ( % & ' ( ) : 5 ( ) * & 7 & . A A : ( 2 ) 4 . ) & > ? @ 5 ) * 1 A B ? C �2 > & 6 + / * + , / & � A � � ! # * + A B ? C J ? ! � 2 + 7 * + % ) ( 2 4 * + , 3 : E �  - 5 � 2 � / 0 ( ) ( 2 . / ( ) �K �

 L + 5 ) 2 % / * % ( � ( 2 % 0 * + 7 * ' * 7 6 2 1 ( > 5 1 & : ( ) M 4 5 & 4 * / * & + * 4 2 4 4 ( 4 4 ( 7 4 ( 5 2 ) 2 / ( 1 : 2 + 7 % & + / ) * 3 6 / * & + 4 2 ) (4 ( / & 6 / * + @ & + N ( 8 * / / � * > * / ( 7 M 4 ) ( 5 & ) / 7 2 / ( 7 E ? # 2 ) % 0 A B ? C O / 0 ( P 2 % / 6 2 ) * 2 1 ' 2 1 6 2 / * & +) ( 5 & ) / P $ � L + 2 7 7 * / * & + / & / 0 ( % & + / ) * 3 6 / * & + 4 4 0 & 8 + 2 3 & ' ( � 5 2 : > ( + / 4 / & % & ' ( ) 2 7 7 * / * & + 2 11 * 2 3 * 1 * / * ( 4 2 ) * 4 * + , . ) & > ( 2 ) 1 : ) ( / * ) ( > ( + / 4 O & / 0 ( ) / 0 2 + * 1 1 Q 0 ( 2 1 / 0 ) ( / * ) ( > ( + / 4 $ 8 * 1 1 3 ( > 2 7 ( / &/ 0 ( 9 6 + 7 3 : / 0 ( ( > 5 1 & : ( ) 4 �R �
 < 0 ( . 6 + 7 * + , 5 1 2 + 2 7 & 5 / ( 7 * + 2 4 4 ( 4 4 * + , / 0 ( % & + / ) * 3 6 / * & + 4 . & ) ( 2 % 0 * + 7 * ' * 7 6 2 1 ( > 5 1 & : ( ) * 4 * +2 % % & ) 7 2 + % ( 8 * / 0 / 0 ( 9 6 + 7 * + , S / ) 2 / ( , : S / 2 / ( > ( + / * + . & ) % ( 2 / / 0 ( / * > ( � < 0 ( 2 5 5 ) & 2 % 0 2 7 & 5 / ( 7 �2 + 7 / 0 ( ) ( % & ' ( ) : 5 ( ) * & 7 6 4 ( 7 . & ) ( 2 % 0 ( > 5 1 & : ( ) � * 4 4 ( / & 6 / * + / 0 ( 2 % / 6 2 ) * 2 1 ' 2 1 6 2 / * & + ) ( 5 & ) / �T �
 < 0 ( ' 2 1 6 2 / * & + 8 2 4 % 2 ) ) * ( 7 & 6 / 6 4 * + , / 0 ( 5 ) & U ( % / ( 7 6 + * / 2 % / 6 2 ) * 2 1 > ( / 0 & 7 . & ) > & 4 / ( > 5 1 & : ( ) 42 + 7 / 0 ( > 2 * + 2 % / 6 2 ) * 2 1 2 4 4 6 > 5 / * & + 4 6 4 ( 7 . & ) 2 4 4 ( 4 4 * + , / 0 ( . 6 + 7 * + , / 2 ) , ( / 2 + 7 / 0 (% & + / ) * 3 6 / * & + ) 2 / ( 4 8 ( ) ( 2 4 . & 1 1 & 8 4 �

Page 298



V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` a Z ^ b ` ^ W Z c X W \ X ` ^ d W Y `e Y f ` c [ g ` c h Z c W ` Xi c j W X X W Z \ h Z c W ` X k l m n b l _ lk l o n b l _ lV W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` a Z ^ b ` ^ W Z c X _ a ] ` ^ g ` _ d W \ p X ` ^ d W Y `e Y f ` c [ g ` c h Z c W ` Xi c j W X X W Z \ h Z c W ` X k l m n b l _ lq l m n b l _ lr _ ] ` Z a b _ s W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X t q l u n b l _ lr _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` ] Z b ` \ X W Z \ _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X o l v n b l _ lr _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X W \ b ` \ X W Z \ X W \ b _ s j ` \ ]w W \ ` x Y ` X X Z a y [ _ ^ _ \ ] ` ` c z W \ W j [ j { ` \ X W Z \ | t o l v n b l _ l} f ` _ X X ` ] X ~ ` ^ ` d _ g [ ` c _ ] j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` l� [ ^ ] f ` ^ c ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f ` _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X _ c Z b ] ` c a Z ^ ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ~ ` ^ ` X ` ] Z [ ] W \ ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ gd _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ^ ` b Z ^ ] l� �
 

} f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ^ ` X [ g ] X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` c _ � Z d ` _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g b Z X W ] W Z \ _ \ c j _ ^ � ` ]g ` d ` g X _ ] ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ c _ ] ` � q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q l i X X [ Y f ] f ` ^ ` X [ g ] X c Z \ Z ] j _ � ` _ g g Z ~ _ \ Y ` a Z ^Y f _ \ p ` X ~ f W Y f f _ d ` Z Y Y [ ^ ^ ` c X [ � X ` � [ ` \ ] ] Z ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ c _ ] ` l� �
 

} f ` a Z ^ j _ g _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ^ ` b Z ^ ] _ \ c ] f ` r _ ] ` X _ \ c i c � [ X ] j ` \ ] X � ` ^ ] W a W Y _ ] ` X ` ] ] W \ p Z [ ]] f ` ` j b g Z s ` ^ Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` X a Z ^ ] f ` b ` ^ W Z c a ^ Z j � i b ^ W g o � � v ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f o � � � ~ ` ^ `X W p \ ` c Z \ q � z _ ^ Y f o � � v l � Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` X ~ W g g � ` ^ ` d W ` ~ ` c _ ] ] f ` \ ` x ] _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \Z a ] f ` � [ \ c c [ ` _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � m W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ m o Z a ] f ` � Z Y _ gy Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X o � � q l� �
 

} f W X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] f _ X � ` ` \ b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c � s ] f ` Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] i Y ] [ _ ^ s ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c � i Z \ � ` ~ W ] ] � W j W ] ` c �a Z ^ W \ Y g [ X W Z \ W \ ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l � ] b ^ Z d W c ` X _ X [ j j _ ^ s Z a ] f ` ^ ` X [ g ] X Z a ] f ` W ^_ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ~ f W Y f ~ _ X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z [ ] _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q l } f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z d W c ` X _X \ _ b X f Z ] Z a ] f ` a [ \ c W \ p b Z X W ] W Z \ _ ] ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ c _ ] ` _ \ c W X [ X ` c ] Z _ X X ` X X ] f ` a [ ] [ ^ ` g ` d ` gZ a Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c l} f W X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] j [ X ] \ Z ] � ` Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c ~ W ] f Z [ ] ^ ` a ` ^ ` \ Y ` ] Z ] f ` a Z ^ j _ g _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \^ ` b Z ^ ] ~ f W Y f c ` ] _ W g X a [ g g s ] f ` Y Z \ ] ` x ] _ \ c g W j W ] _ ] W Z \ X Z a ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ li Z \ � ` ~ W ] ] � W j W ] ` c c Z ` X \ Z ] _ Y Y ` b ] _ \ s ^ ` X b Z \ X W � W g W ] s Z ^ g W _ � W g W ] s ] Z _ \ s b _ ^ ] s Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ Z [ ^Y g W ` \ ] � � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g � ] f ` i c j W \ W X ] ` ^ W \ p i [ ] f Z ^ W ] s Z a ] f `� [ \ c � W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a ] f W X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] l� �
 

} f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] Z \ ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q W X _ d _ W g _ � g ` Z \ ] f ` � [ \ c � X ~ ` � X W ] `_ ] ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p _ c c ^ ` X X tf ] ] b t � � ~ ~ ~ l ~ s b a l Z ^ p l [ � � z ` j � ` ^ � { [ � g W Y _ ] W Z \ X � � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ � � � { � � � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ � � � { � � � \ c ` x l _X b x

Page 299



� � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © § ª « ¦ § ¥
¬  ® ¯ °   ± ¯ ² ³ ´  µ ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ¿  ¯ ¾  ´ µ  µ À Á Â ¯ ¾ ¼ ® Ã Ä Á Å Æ Ç ® ³ ¼ ® ¼ ¹ ² · ¾ ³ ¸  ¶ ®  È » ´ µÉ ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ Æ ¶ ®  Ê  ¶ É ¸ ¸  ¶ ¸ Ë ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¯ ´ µ ¶ ®  ¾  ½ ¯ ¶  µ ´ ¹ ¶  ¸ ÌÍ ® ³ ¸ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ³ ¸ ² ¯ µ  ¸ ¹ ½  ½ ¿ ¶ ¹ ¶ ®  ²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ ¹ º Ï ³ ¶ ¿ ¹ º Ð ¾ ¯ µ º ¹ ¾ µ Â  ¶ ¾ ¹ · ¹ ½ ³ ¶ ¯ ´ Ñ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ³ ¼ ¶ Ï ¹ » ´ ¼ ³ ½ ³ ´ ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ ¾ µ ¯ ´ ¼  Ç ³ ¶ ® Ò ¯ ¾ ¶ Ó Ó¹ º ¶ ®  É » µ ³ ¶ Ï ¹ ² ² ³ ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ É ¼ ¶ Á Ô Ô Õ ¯ ´ µ º ¹ ¾ ´ ¹ ¹ ¶ ®  ¾ · » ¾ · ¹ ¸  Æ ¯ ¸ ¸  ¶ ¹ » ¶ ³ ´ · ¯ ¾ ¯ Ö ¾ ¯ · ® × Õ ¹ º ¶ ®  Ë ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¹ ºØ  ¸ · ¹ ´ ¸ ³ Î ³ ½ ³ ¶ ³  ¸ ¹ º É » µ ³ ¶ ¹ ¾ ¸ ¯ ´ µ É » µ ³ ¶  µ Ð ¹ µ ³  ¸ · » Î ½ ³ ¸ ®  µ Î ¿ ¶ ®  É » µ ³ ¶ Ï ¹ ² ² ³ ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ³ ´ Â ¯ ¾ ¼ ® Ã Ä Á Ä Ì Í ¹ ¶ ®  º » ½ ½  ¸ ¶  ± ¶  ´ ¶Ù Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Þ Ú ß à á â ã ä å ä Ú ß æ ç æ Þ ã è è Ú Ù Þ æ Û ã é é ê Ü Ú Û Ú é Ù æ ç é Ý à Ý â Ý Þ á Þ æ ã ç á æ ç Ú æ Þ ë Ú Û Þ ë ã ç Þ ë Ú ì æ ê ç è Ý â ã ç ß Þ ë Ú ì æ ê ç è Ý â í é²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ ¯ ¸ ¯ Î ¹ µ ¿ Æ º ¹ ¾ ¹ » ¾ Ç ¹ ¾ î Æ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ® ³ ¸ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ Æ ¹ ¾ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ¹ · ³ ´ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ Ç  ® ¯ °  º ¹ ¾ ²  µ Ìï ð ñ ò ð ó ô õ ö ð ÷ ð ñ ò ø ù ñ õ ú õ û õ ô õ ð ñ ø ü ô ý ð þ õ ÷ ð ó ô ø ÷ ø ü ÿ õ ù � ù ó ð � ù � ô ý ð � � � õ ô ø ÷� é Ú � Ù â ã Ý ç Ú ß Ü æ Û Ú � ê â â á Ý ç Þ ë Ú � Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ æ � Þ ë Ú � Ý Û Ú è Þ æ Û æ � � Ý ç ã ç è Ú í é 	 Ú é Ù æ ç é Ý à Ý â Ý Þ Ý Ú é å Þ ë Ú � Ý Û Ú è Þ æ Û æ � � Ý ç ã ç è Ú Ý éÛ Ú é Ù æ ç é Ý à â Ú � æ Û Þ ë Ú Ù Û Ú Ù ã Û ã Þ Ý æ ç æ � Þ ë Ú Ù Ú ç é Ý æ ç � ê ç ß í é � Ý ç ã ç è Ý ã â é Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ é Ý ç ã è è æ Û ß ã ç è Ú ä Ý Þ ë ã Ù Ù â Ý è ã à â Ú 
 ç Ý Þ Ú ß� ³ ´ Ö µ ¹ ² ½ ¯ Ç Ì� » ¾ ¾  ¸ · ¹ ´ ¸ ³ Î ³ ½ ³ ¶ ¿ ³ ¸ ¶ ¹ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ¶ ¹ ¿ ¹ » ¹ » ¾ ¹ · ³ ´ ³ ¹ ´ ¹ ´ ¶ ®  ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ ¸ ¶  ´ ¼ ¿ ¹ º ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ Ç ³ ¶ ® ³ ´¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ ¯ ´ ´ » ¯ ½ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ ³ ´ ¶ ®  ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¹ º ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ º Ï ³ ¶ ¿ ¹ ºÐ ¾ ¯ µ º ¹ ¾ µ Â  ¶ ¾ ¹ · ¹ ½ ³ ¶ ¯ ´ Ñ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ³ ¼ ¶ Ï ¹ » ´ ¼ ³ ½ Æ ¯ ´ µ ³ ¶ ¸ ¼ ¹ ² · ½ ³ ¯ ´ ¼  Ç ³ ¶ ® ¯ · · ½ ³ ¼ ¯ Î ½  ½ ¯ Ç ¯ ´ µ ¶ ®  Ï Ó Ò È É  � É Ë É É Ï Ï ¹ µ  ¹ º Ò ¾ ¯ ¼ ¶ ³ ¼ ¹ ´ � ¹ ¼ ¯ ½ É » ¶ ® ¹ ¾ ³ ¶ ¿ É ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ³ ´ Ö ³ ´ ¶ ®  � ´ ³ ¶  µ � ³ ´ Ö µ ¹ ² Ã Ä Á ×  Á Å Ì¬  ¯ ½ ¸ ¹ ¾  ¯ µ ¶ ®  ¹ ¶ ®  ¾ ³ ´ º ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ¶ ³ ¹ ´ ¼ ¹ ´ ¶ ¯ ³ ´  µ ³ ´ ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ ¯ ´ ´ » ¯ ½ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ¯ ´ µ ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ µ  ¾ ¶ ®  ³ ² · ½ ³ ¼ ¯ ¶ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ º ¹ ¾ ¹ » ¾¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ³ º Ç  Î  ¼ ¹ ²  ¯ Ç ¯ ¾  ¹ º ¯ ´ ¿ ¯ · · ¯ ¾  ´ ¶ ² ³ ¸ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ¶  ¾ ³ ¯ ½ ³ ´ ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ ¸ ¶  ´ ¼ ³  ¸ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ Ì¬  ¼ ¹ ´ µ » ¼ ¶  µ ¹ » ¾ Ç ¹ ¾ î ³ ´ ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ ¾ µ ¯ ´ ¼  Ç ³ ¶ ® Ö » ³ µ ¯ ´ ¼  ³ ¸ ¸ »  µ Î ¿ ¶ ®  É » µ ³ ¶ Ï ¹ ² ² ³ ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ Ì � » ¾ ¾  · ¹ ¾ ¶ ¹ ´ ¶ ®  ¯ µ ² ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¶  ¾ ³ ´ Öã ê Þ ë æ Û Ý Þ á í é � ê â â ã ç ç ê ã â é Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ æ � ã è è æ ê ç Þ é ß Ú é è Û Ý à Ú é Þ ë Ú à ã é Ý é æ � æ ê Û æ Ù Ý ç Ý æ ç æ ç Þ ë æ é Ú � Ý ç ã ç è Ý ã â é Þ ã Þ Ú Ü Ú ç Þ é �� ò õ ù õ ø ùÓ ´ ¹ » ¾ ¹ · ³ ´ ³ ¹ ´ Æ ¶ ®  ·  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ º » ´ µ º ³ ´ ¯ ´ ¼ ³ ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¸ ¯ ¾  ¼ ¹ ´ ¸ ³ ¸ ¶  ´ ¶ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  º » ½ ½ ¯ ´ ´ » ¯ ½ ¸ ¶ ¯ ¶  ²  ´ ¶ ¹ º ¯ ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ¸ ¹ º Ï ³ ¶ ¿¹ º Ð ¾ ¯ µ º ¹ ¾ µ Â  ¶ ¾ ¹ · ¹ ½ ³ ¶ ¯ ´ Ñ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ³ ¼ ¶ Ï ¹ » ´ ¼ ³ ½ º ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ¿  ¯ ¾  ´ µ  µ À Á Â ¯ ¾ ¼ ® Ã Ä Á Å ¯ ´ µ ¼ ¹ ² · ½ ¿ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¯ · · ½ ³ ¼ ¯ Î ½  ½ ¯ Ç ¯ ´ µ ¶ ® Ï Ó Ò È É  � É Ë É É Ï Ï ¹ µ  ¹ º Ò ¾ ¯ ¼ ¶ ³ ¼  ¹ ´ � ¹ ¼ ¯ ½ É » ¶ ® ¹ ¾ ³ ¶ ¿ É ¼ ¼ ¹ » ´ ¶ ³ ´ Ö ³ ´ ¶ ®  � ´ ³ ¶  µ � ³ ´ Ö µ ¹ ² Ã Ä Á ×  Á Å Ì
 � � ÷ � � õ ÷ � ý � �ÿ ø ÷ � ù � ø ù ú ð ý � û ü ø ü � � � � ÷ ñ � � �� � � � ÷ ñ � ø � ñ ð� ð û � ð ÷ � � ø � ñ ð� õ û � ð ÷ ñ ø � ð� ð ð � ñ� � � � � � �þ � ô ð �  ô ý � ð ò ô ð � ú ð ÷ � ! " #

Page 300



� L + / 0 * 4 2 6 / 0 & ) * / : 4 / 0 2 / & . . * % ( ) * 4 / 0 ( 3 * ) ( % / & ) & . 9 * + 2 + % ( �< 0 ( 3 * ) ( % / & ) & . 9 * + 2 + % ( * 4 ) ( 4 5 & + 4 * 3 1 ( . & ) / 0 ( 5 ) ( 5 2 ) 2 / * & + & . / 0 ( S / 2 / ( > ( + / & . @ % % & 6 + / 4 4 8 0 * % 0 * 4) ( = 6 * ) ( 7 / & 5 ) ( 4 ( + / . 2 * ) 1 : / 0 ( . * + 2 + % * 2 1 5 & 4 * / * & + & . / 0 ( 9 6 + 7 2 / E ? # 2 ) % 0 A B ? ! 2 + 7 * / 4 * + % & > ( 2 + 7( 9 5 ( + 7 * / 6 ) ( . & ) / 0 ( : ( 2 ) ( + 7 ( 7 E ? # 2 ) % 0 A B ? ! �L + 5 ) ( 5 2 ) * + , / 0 * 4 S / 2 / ( > ( + / & . @ % % & 6 + / 4 4 / 0 ( 3 * ) ( % / & ) & . 9 * + 2 + % ( 0 2 4 * 4 4 6 ( 7 2 > 2 + 6 2 1 & + / 0 ( 5 ) 2 % / * % ( 4/ & 3 ( 2 7 & 5 / ( 7 * + / 0 ( 5 ) ( 5 2 ) 2 / * & + & . / 0 ( : ( 2 ) ( + 7 2 % % & 6 + / 4 � < 0 * 4 7 & % 6 > ( + / 4 ( / 4 & 6 / 2 ) ) 2 + , ( > ( + / 4. & ) ( + 4 6 ) * + , / 0 ( 2 % % & 6 + / 4 2 ) ( 5 ) ( 5 2 ) ( 7 * + 2 % & + 4 * 4 / ( + / 2 + 7 5 ) 6 7 ( + / > 2 + + ( ) * + 1 * + ( 8 * / 0 4 6 * / 2 3 1 (2 % % & 6 + / * + , 5 ) * + % * 5 1 ( 4 �

Page 301



: ; < = > ? @ A B C D > ? @ A B C DE F ? G E F ? HI = J < A < = KL F F F L F F FM = A N O P Q J R O < D S = S T = B J U = S V N ; W = B J A P K ; < D = B J K O B = C < N W O P X ; N X = K O P< D = Y Z P K[ \ ] ^ _ ` a b ^ ` \ ] c _ d e d ` f g a h d i j k l m n o l j k n m p q jr _ g ] c s d _ c ` ] j q o m k t n i l m t j iu ^ v d _ ` ] e \ w d n nx \ ] y c ^ g ^ b ^ \ _ z { d ] c ` \ ] c g ] | { d ] c ` \ ] c ` ] e _ d g c d c _ d e v g _ } d | p i j m l j j i p m q l iH F ~ U G � ? H ? > U > E ~� d ] d s ` ^ c { g z g a h d o y p j t m n o l y p q l m o o ox \ ] y c ^ g ^ b ^ \ _ z { d ] c ` \ ] c g ] | { d ] c ` \ ] c ` ] e _ d g c d p y i j m l j j y i p m q l i� g z w d ] ^ c ^ \ g ] | \ ] g e e \ b ] ^ \ s h d g f d _ c k y q l q m p k l y q j m k o n� � H E U > G � � H G � U > � ~@ A P A Q = S = P < = � V = P J = J � � ~ U ? � ~ � ~ U H H FI = < Z B P J ; P O P X = J < S = P < J� ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ ` ] e \ w d q n i � p m n i � i k k m n j ir g � d c \ ] ` ] e \ w d y q k o y i m q t p� _ \ s ` ^ g ] | h \ c c d c \ ] | ` c { \ c g h \ s g ] | e v g ] } d c ` ] f g h b d \ s ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ c q j l � k m p o j i q j m t q n� ^ \ e � h d ] | ` ] } q j i m n � p q m p j p� ] | d _ � _ ` ^ ` ] } e \ w w ` c c ` \ ] n i: = < B = < Z B P ; P O P X = J < S = P < J ? U ? � E U H ? ? H ~ � U F F H: = < O P C B = A J = O P < D = P = < A J J = < J A X A O N A T N = � ; B T = P = � O < J K Z B O P Q < D = W = A B � G F U H ? � H E � U G F H� V = P O P Q P = < A J J = < J ; � < D = Y Z P K ? F U > � � U � F � � U � H F U > F G� N ; J O P Q : = < A J J = < J ; � < D = Y Z P K ? ? U > ? � U E E G ? F U > � � U � F �r v d i n q j � q p s ` } b _ d c v g f d a d d ] _ d c ^ g ^ d | | b d ^ \ ] d � | ` c e h \ c b _ d } b ` | d h ` ] d c � v ` e v � d _ d ` ] ^ _ \ | b e d | | b _ ` ] } ^ v di n q p � q o _ d { \ _ ^ ` ] } { d _ ` \ | � � ` } b _ d c _ d c ^ g ^ d | _ d h g ^ d c ^ \ e \ c ^ c { _ d f ` \ b c h z e g { ` ^ g h ` c d | g c ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ e \ c ^ � v ` e v v g c] \ � a d d ] e v g _ } d | ^ \ � g ] g } d w d ] ^ d � { d ] c d c �
Page 302



: ; < = > ? @ A B C D > ? @ A B C D ? � V B O NE F ? G E F ? H E F ? >I = J < A < = K I = J < A < = KL F F F L F F F L F F F� P X = J < S = P < A J J = < J� ` � d | ` ] ^ d _ d c ^ c d e b _ ` ^ ` d c q j
 q m n � k m i j n � o k m � i � � t i m q j o� � b ` ^ ` d c � ` ] e h b | ` ] } e \ ] f d _ ^ ` a h d c v g _ d c � q j
 t m � t p m n q i t m q k i m k q � k m k n l m o j o� ] | d � y h ` ] � d | c d e b _ ` ^ ` d c q j
 k n l m q q t o � l m k i o k � t m q j k� \ \ h d | ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ f d v ` e h d c q j
 q m j o p m p l i q m q l � m � q q q m q � q m � j q� ` _ d e ^ � _ \ { d _ ^ z q j
 k m n n n n n[ g c v | d { \ c ` ^ c q j
 q l q m n n n j q l m � k t j o k m i n ou ^ v d _ ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ a g h g ] e d c q j
 p q m n o k l t m o i k o j m t p j� P X = J < S = P < N O A T O N O < O = Ju ^ v d _ ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ a g h g ] e d c q j y k m n n n y t m k t o y q p m � n j� P X = J < S = P < J A < > ? @ A B C D E F ? G ? ? U E G H U � � ~ ? F U > F � U � F E � U � � H U ~ � E� Z B B = P < A J J = < J� d a ^ \ _ c q t p � m j l p o q m � p n o n m � n o[ g c v a g h g ] e d c � ] \ ^ s \ _ w ` ] } { g _ ^ \ s ^ v d ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ g c c d ^ c � � i o m n q i i i m � n n j p m q � i� Z B B = P < N O A T O N O < O = J[ _ d | ` ^ \ _ c q l y q n m n k l y q i m � j j y � m o k p: = < C Z B B = P < A J J = < J A P K N O A T O N O < O = J k p m j i l k q m � n t t o m o i j: = < A J J = < J ; � < D = J C D = S = A X A O N A T N = < ; � Z P K T = P = � O < J ? ? U > ? � U E E G ? F U > � � U � F � � U � H F U > F G� r v ` c s ` } b _ d ^ g � d c g e e \ b ] ^ \ s e v d � b d c | _ g � ] a b ^ ] \ ^ { _ d c d ] ^ d | m ^ v d a g h g ] e d \ ] ^ v d a g ] � g e e \ b ] ^ g ^ j q � g _ e v i n q o� g c � i o m n q i m n k t � j q � g _ e v i n q p � i i m l � � m t p q � �r v d s ` ] g ] e ` g h c ^ g ^ d w d ] ^ c s \ _ � d c ^ � \ _ � c v ` _ d � d ] c ` \ ] � b ] | | \ d c ] \ ^ ^ g � d g e e \ b ] ^ \ s h ` g a ` h ` ^ ` d c ^ \ { g z { d ] c ` \ ] c g ] |\ ^ v d _ a d ] d s ` ^ c g s ^ d _ j q � g _ e v i n q o � r v ` c s ` ] g ] e ` g h c ^ g ^ d w d ] ^ c v \ � c ^ v d ] d ^ f g h b d \ s g c c d ^ c \ � ] d | a z ^ v d � b ] | m^ v d g e ^ b g _ ` g h e g h e b h g ^ ` \ ] \ s ^ v d { _ d c d ] ^ f g h b d \ s { _ \ w ` c d | _ d ^ ` _ d w d ] ^ a d ] d s ` ^ c ` c { _ \ f ` | d | ` ] ] \ ^ d l �� ` } b _ d c _ d h g ^ ` ] } ^ \ i n q j � q p v g f d a d d ] _ d c ^ g ^ d | s \ h h \ � ` ] } g _ d f ` d � \ s g c c d ^ e h g c c ` s ` e g ^ ` \ ] a z � � � � ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^w g ] g } d _ c \ s s b ] | c v d h | ` ] � ` � d | � ] ^ d _ d c ^ � d e b _ ` ^ ` d c m � � b ` ^ ` d c g ] | � \ \ h d | � ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ � d v ` e h d c �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § § ¨ ¨  © ª « ¬ ©  ® ¯ ¡ £ £ ° £ ± ² ³ « £ ´µ ¡ ¬ ¤ ® © ° ¬ ° ¶ · ¡ £ « £ ® ¤¸ ¡ © ¹ ° ¶ º ¬ « ¥ ¶ ° ¬ ¥  ¤ © ¬ ° » ° ¼ ¡ © « £ µ ¡ ´ © ¬ ¡ ® © ¸ ° ª £ ® ¡ ¼½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â À Ã Ä À Å ½ Æ Ç ¾

Page 303



 } f W X È É Ê É Ë Ì Ë Í É Î Ï Ê Ð Ð Î Ñ Í É È È Ñ Ì Ì Ê Ò Ó È Ë È É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È É Ò Ê Í È Ê Ð É Ó Î Í È Ï Î Ò É Ô Ë Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ú Ý Ï Ó Í Ê Í Ð Ó Ê Þs ` _ ^ _ \ c W ] X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g b Z X W ] W Z \ _ ] s ` _ ^ ß ` \ c _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k l } f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X f _ d ` � ` ` \b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f ] f ` � Z c ` Z a { ^ _ Y ] W Y ` Z \ � Z Y _ g i [ ] f Z ^ W ] s i Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p W \ ] f `à \ W ] ` c á W \ p c Z j o � � v � � k ~ f W Y f W X � _ X ` c [ b Z \ � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g � W \ _ \ Y W _ g r ` b Z ^ ] W \ p e ] _ \ c _ ^ c Xw � � r e | � _ X _ j ` \ c ` c a Z ^ ] f ` à á b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ l} f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` ] f ` ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c ^ ` b Z ^ ] Z \ ] f ` \ ` ]_ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s b ` \ X W Z \ � ` \ ` a W ] X l } f ` s c Z \ Z ] ] _ � ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] Z a Z � g W p _ ] W Z \ X ] Z b _ sb ` \ X W Z \ X _ \ c � ` \ ` a W ] X ~ f W Y f a _ g g c [ ` _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g s ` _ ^ l } f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f `b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` � ` \ ` a W ] X b _ s _ � g ` W X b ^ Z d W c ` c � s Z [ ^ _ Y ] [ _ ^ s W \ \ Z ] ` â l
 � Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X _ ] ] f ` b ` ^ Y ` \ ] _ p ` ^ _ ] ` ^ ` Y Z j j ` \ c ` c� s ] f ` � [ \ c _ Y ] [ _ ^ s W \ ] f ` b _ s ^ Z g g b ` ^ W Z c ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` s ^ ` g _ ] ` l ã j b g Z s ` ^ c ` a W Y W ] a [ \ c W \ pY Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ ] f ` c [ ` c _ ] ` X Z \ ~ f W Y f ] f ` s _ ^ ` b _ s _ � g ` lã j b g Z s ` ^ X f _ d ` j ` ] ] f ` W \ c W ^ ` Y ] Y Z X ] X Z a ` _ ^ g s ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] l } f ` X ` Y Z X ] X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ W \] f ` b ` ^ W Z c W \ ~ f W Y f ] f ` g W _ � W g W ] s _ ^ W X ` X l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ] c [ ` � [ ] [ \ b _ W c ~ W g g � ` Y g _ X X ` c _ X _Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X c ` � ] Z ^ X l
 } ^ _ \ X a ` ^ d _ g [ ` X ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] _ j Z [ \ ] X ^ ` Y ` W d ` c _ \ c b _ W c c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` b ` ^ W Z c a Z ^ W \ c W d W c [ _ g _ \ c� [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X ] f _ ] Y _ j ` W \ ] Z � Z ^ Z [ ] Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l } f ` X ` _ ^ ` Y _ g Y [ g _ ] ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X l} ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X W \ Z ^ Z [ ] � W \ Y g [ c W \ p � [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X � _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ ~ f ` \ ^ ` Y ` W d ` c Z ^ b _ W c � ~ f W Y fW X \ Z ^ j _ g g s ~ f ` \ ] f ` j ` j � ` ^ g W _ � W g W ] s W X _ Y Y ` b ] ` c Z ^ c W X Y f _ ^ p ` c l
 { ` \ X W Z \ X _ \ c g [ j b ß X [ j � ` \ ` a W ] X b _ s _ � g ` W \ Y g [ c ` _ g g _ j Z [ \ ] X � \ Z ~ \ ] Z � ` c [ ` _ X _ ] ] f ` ` \ cZ a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g s ` _ ^ l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ] X c [ ` � [ ] [ \ b _ W c _ ^ ` c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ]_ X Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l
 } Z ] _ g j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` W X j _ c ` [ b Z a _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W Z \ � Z d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ c p Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` � _ \ cW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X lä å æ ç è ç é ê ë ì ê ç í î î ï ð î è é î éi g g _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W d ` ` x b ` \ X ` X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X l i g g � � { � X ] _ a a _ ^ `Y f _ ^ p ` c c W ^ ` Y ] ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c l i X X Z Y W _ ] ` c W \ c W ^ ` Y ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ Z d ` ^ f ` _ c X _ ^ `_ b b Z ^ ] W Z \ ` c ] Z _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W d ` ` x b ` \ X ` X [ X W \ p ^ ` g ` d _ \ ] a _ Y ] Z ^ X _ \ c Y f _ ^ p ` c _ X ` x b ` \ X ` X ] Z] f ` � [ \ c l

Page 304



ñ í î ë é ç ò ó ê ì è å ò ô í î ë è ì è õ î õ ô é ê éi g g Z d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ c p Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` ` x b ` \ X ` X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X l i X X Z Y W _ ] ` cW \ c W ^ ` Y ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ Z d ` ^ f ` _ c X _ ^ ` _ b b Z ^ ] W Z \ ` c ] Z Z d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ cp Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` _ Y ] W d W ] W ` X [ X W \ p ^ ` g ` d _ \ ] a _ Y ] Z ^ X _ \ c Y f _ ^ p ` c _ X ` x b ` \ X ` X ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c lö è í î é ê æ î è ê æ ì è ì ò î æ î è ê î ï ð î è é î éi g g W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X _ ^ ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X l � ` ` X Y f _ ^ p ` c� s ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g _ c d W X Z ^ X _ \ c Y [ X ] Z c W _ \ _ ^ ` _ p ^ ` ` c W \ ] f ` ^ ` X b ` Y ] W d ` j _ \ c _ ] ` X p Z d ` ^ \ W \ p ] f ` W ^_ b b Z W \ ] j ` \ ] l } f ` Y [ X ] Z c W _ \ a ` ` X _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X [ \ c ` ^] f ` W ^ j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` Z ^ ^ ` c [ Y ` _ X ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X Y f _ \ p ` l} f ` a ` ` X Z a ] f ` ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g _ c d W X Z ^ X W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � s r { � Z \ _ \ _ \ \ [ _ g � _ X W X l� \ _ c c W ] W Z \ � ] f ` � [ \ c f _ X ` \ p _ p ` c ~ W ] f � z ß e ] _ ] ` e ] ^ ` ` ] y g Z � _ g e ` ^ d W Y ` X ] Z ^ ` b Z ^ ] Z \ ] f `b ` ^ a Z ^ j _ \ Y ` Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l} f ` Y Z X ] Z a ] f ` � [ \ c X W \ ß f Z [ X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] a [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] ` _ j _ ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c c W ^ ` Y ] ] ZW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` _ \ c _ b ^ Z b Z ^ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c × X j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X ~ f W Y f^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] W j ` X b ` \ ] � s Z a a W Y ` ^ X Z \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] W X _ g X Z Y f _ ^ p ` cW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X l
 � _ X f Y Z j b ^ W X ` X Z a Y _ X f W \ f _ \ c _ \ c Z \ c ` j _ \ c c ` b Z X W ] X l � _ X f ` � [ W d _ g ` \ ] X _ ^ ` X f Z ^ ] ] ` ^ j �f W p f g s g W � [ W c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ ` ^ ` _ c W g s Y Z \ d ` ^ ] W � g ` ] Z � \ Z ~ \ _ j Z [ \ ] X Z a Y _ X f _ \ c ] f _ ] _ ^ `X [ � � ` Y ] ] Z j W \ W j _ g ^ W X � Z a Y f _ \ p ` X W \ d _ g [ ` X l
 ö è ê î ë î é ê ç è õ ô æ î� \ ] ` ^ ` X ] c [ ` Z \ a W x ` c ß W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � W \ c ` x ß g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X _ \ c X f Z ^ ] ß ] ` ^ j W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] XW X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ _ \ _ Y Y ^ [ _ g X � _ X W X � W \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j à á ` � [ W ] W ` X W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ Z \ ] f ` c _ ] `~ f ` \ X ] Z Y � X _ ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c ` x ß c W d W c ` \ c � _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ Y Z j ` W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ ~ f ` \^ ` Y ` W d ` c l÷ ë ô ð î ë ê ø ë î ù ì ê î å ç è õ ô æ î{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s ^ ` g _ ] ` c W \ Y Z j ` W X b ^ W j _ ^ W g s ^ ` \ ] _ g W \ Y Z j ` ~ f W Y f W X ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c Z \ _ X ] ^ _ W p f ] g W \ `� _ X W X Z d ` ^ ] f ` ] ` ^ j Z a ] f ` g ` _ X ` l � ` _ X ` W \ Y ` \ ] W d ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ X b _ ^ ] Z a ] f ` ] Z ] _ g^ ` \ ] _ g W \ Y Z j ` Z d ` ^ ] f ` ] ` ^ j Z a ] f ` g ` _ X ` lú ç í ç å î è å ç è õ ô æ îV W d W c ` \ c W \ Y Z j ` W X ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` ] f ` X f _ ^ ` X _ ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c ` x c W d W c ` \ c l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ]\ Z ] ^ ` Y ` W d ` c � s ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c W X c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ X _Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] _ X X ` ] c ` � ] Z ^ X lú ç é ê ë ç û ü ê ç ô è ý ë ô æ ð ô ô ù î å ý ü è å éV W X ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X a ^ Z j b Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X _ ^ ` ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ ] ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a W X X [ ` l i \ s _ j Z [ \ ] \ Z ]^ ` Y ` W d ` c � s ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c W X c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ X _Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] l

Page 305



þ ô í î æ î è ê ç è ê ó î è î ê æ ì ë ÿ î ê í ì ù ü î ô ý ç è í î é ê æ î è ê é� f _ \ p ` X W \ ] f ` \ ` ] j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X w W \ Y g [ c W \ p W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] b ^ Z b ` ^ ] W ` X | _ ^ `^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ X W \ Y Z j ` _ \ c Y Z j b ^ W X ` _ g g ^ ` _ g W X ` c _ \ c [ \ ^ ` _ g W X ` c b ^ Z a W ] X � g Z X X ` X c [ ^ W \ p ] f `_ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c l
 } f ` � [ \ c W X _ ^ ` p W X ] ` ^ ` c b [ � g W Y X ` ^ d W Y ` X Y f ` j ` [ \ c ` ^ X ` Y ] W Z \ � w � | Z a e Y f ` c [ g ` q m Z a ] f `� W \ _ \ Y ` i Y ] o � � v _ \ c _ X X [ Y f W X ` x ` j b ] a ^ Z j à á W \ Y Z j ` ] _ x Z \ W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ ` Y ` W d ` c _ \ c a ^ Z jY _ b W ] _ g p _ W \ X ] _ x Z \ ] f ` b ^ Z Y ` ` c X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X X Z g c l � \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j Z d ` ^ X ` _ X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] XX [ a a ` ^ X ~ W ] f f Z g c W \ p ] _ x W \ ] f ` Y Z [ \ ] ^ s Z a Z ^ W p W \ � [ \ g ` X X ` x ` j b ] W Z \ W X b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c l � ^ ^ ` Y Z d ` ^ _ � g `] _ x W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] ` c a Z ^ _ X ` x b ` \ X ` _ X W ] _ ^ W X ` X l
 � W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z \ _ a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` � _ X W X _ X _ ] ] f `^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p c _ ] ` ~ W ] f ] f ` ` x Y ` b ] W Z \ Z a _ \ s _ X X ` ] X Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X g Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X � ~ f W Y f _ ^ `X ] _ ] ` c _ ] \ Z j W \ _ g d _ g [ ` li a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] W X ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c W \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` ] f ` � [ \ c � ` Y Z j ` Xb _ ^ ] s ] Z ] f ` Y Z \ ] ^ _ Y ] [ _ g _ Y � [ W X W ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` _ X X ` ] l � ^ Z j ] f W X c _ ] ` _ \ s p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X _ ^ W X W \ pa ^ Z j Y f _ \ p ` X W \ ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` _ X X ` ] _ ^ ` ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c � s ] f ` a [ \ c l
 � \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � � r e � � ] f ` � [ \ c Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ]X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` [ X W \ p _ ] f ^ ` ` ß g ` d ` g f W ` ^ _ ^ Y f s l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ Xg ` d ` g � _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` W X j W \ W j _ g � [ c p ` j ` \ ]_ b b g W ` c W \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ W \ p a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` l � Z ~ ` d ` ^ � ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] XY _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ X g ` d ` g o _ \ c � W \ b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ � g ` d ` g q W X c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c [ X W \ p d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` XW \ Y g [ c W \ p c W X Y Z [ \ ] ` c Y _ X f a g Z ~ _ \ _ g s X W X _ \ c d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ j Z c ` g X l } f ` X ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]� [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c Y Z \ ] _ W \ X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s l r ` g W _ \ Y ` W X b g _ Y ` c Z \ Z [ ^ ] f W ^ cb _ ^ ] W ` X ] Z b ` ^ a Z ^ j ] f ` X ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c a [ ^ ] f ` ^ c [ ` c W g W p ` \ Y ` W X b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c � s ] f ` � [ \ c ] Zj _ W \ ] _ W \ Y Z \ a W c ` \ Y ` W \ ] f ` c _ ] _ b ^ Z d W c ` c l� ì ù ü ì ê ç ô è æ î ê ó ô å ô ù ô ò ø� W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W \ Y g [ c ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c a W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l } f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a _a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] W X ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] _ ] ~ f W Y f ] f ` W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] Y Z [ g c � ` ` x Y f _ \ p ` c W \ _ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ]] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ � ` ] ~ ` ` \ ~ W g g W \ p b _ ^ ] W ` X � Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ W \ _ a Z ^ Y ` c Z ^ g W � [ W c _ ] W Z \ X _ g ` l} f ` j ` ] f Z c Z g Z p W ` X _ c Z b ] ` c W \ d _ g [ W \ p a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ` x b g _ W \ ` c W \ p ^ ` _ ] ` ^ c ` ] _ W gW \ \ Z ] ` � m ] Z ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X l� f ` ^ ` d ` ^ b Z X X W � g ` � a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ Y _ g Y [ g _ ] ` c [ X W \ p [ \ _ c � [ X ] ` c � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` XW \ _ Y ] W d ` j _ ^ � ` ] X l � f ` ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ] _ d _ W g _ � g ` � Z ^ _ ^ ` [ \ ^ ` g W _ � g ` � ` Y _ [ X `Z a b Z Z ^ g W � [ W c W ] s � a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c [ X W \ p d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X ~ f W Y f � ] Z ] f `` x ] ` \ ] b Z X X W � g ` � [ X ` j _ ^ � ` ] Z � X ` ^ d _ � g ` W \ b [ ] X � � [ ] W \ X Z j ` Y _ X ` X [ X ` \ Z \ ß j _ ^ � ` ] Z � X ` ^ d _ � g `W \ b [ ] X lh ` Y _ [ X ` _ d _ ^ W ` ] s Z a ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X _ ^ ` ` j b g Z s ` c _ \ c X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` X ] W j _ ] ` X j _ c ` �Y Z j b _ ^ W X Z \ X Z a a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X � ` ] ~ ` ` \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] W ] [ ] W Z \ X j _ s \ Z ] � ` j ` _ \ W \ p a [ g l

Page 306



r ` _ c ` ^ X Z a ] f ` X ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] f [ X _ c d W X ` c ] Z [ X ` Y _ [ ] W Z \ ~ f ` \ [ X W \ p ] f W X c _ ] _É Î Ë � Ê Þ Ñ Ê É Ë É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ï Ó Í Ê Í Ð Ó Ê Þ � Î È Ó É Ó Î Í �� _ W ^ d _ g [ ` W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ W X \ Z ] b ^ Z d W c ` c a Z ^ W ] ` j X ] f _ ] c Z \ Z ] j ` ` ] ] f ` c ` a W \ W ] W Z \ Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ gW \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] l� ô ì è é ì è å ë î õ î ç í ì û ù î é} f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a c ` b Z X W ] X W X Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c ] Z � ` ` � [ _ g ] Z ] f ` W ^ Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p d _ g [ ` l r ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X _ ^ `c W X Y g Z X ` c _ ] ] f ` W ^ Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p d _ g [ ` � _ \ c \ Z c W X Y Z [ \ ] W \ p W X b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c Z \ _ j Z [ \ ] X ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` W \p ^ ` _ ] ` ^ ] f _ \ � o j Z \ ] f X _ X ] f W X W X \ Z ] Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c j _ ] ` ^ W _ g l
 � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c b ^ Z d W c ` X _ \ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g d Z g [ \ ] _ ^ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ w i � � | X Y f ` j `a Z ^ W ] X j ` j � ` ^ X � ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` W \ d ` X ] ` c X ` b _ ^ _ ] ` g s a ^ Z j ] f Z X ` Z a ] f ` b ` \ X W Z \ a [ \ c l} f ` � [ \ c f _ X _ b b Z W \ ] ` c e Y Z ] ] W X f � W c Z ~ X � { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g _ \ c ã � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` _ X W ] X i � � b ^ Z d W c ` ^ X l� � � × È Ê Ò Ë � Ê Ó Ö É Î É Ô Ë � � � � Ò Î � Ó Ö Ë Ò � 	 Ë Ì � Þ Î 	 Ë Ò È Ê Í Ö Ê Ò Ë È � Ë Ð Ó Ï Ó Ð Ê Þ Þ 	 Ï Î Ò � Ò Î � Ó Ö Ó Í 
 Ê Ö Ö Ó É Ó Î Í Ê Þ� ` \ ` a W ] X a Z ^ W \ c W d W c [ _ g Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ X l ã _ Y f i � � Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ ^ ` Y ` W d ` X _ \ _ \ \ [ _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ]X f Z ~ W \ p ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] f ` g c W \ ] f ` W ^ _ Y Y Z [ \ ] _ \ c ] f ` j Z d ` j ` \ ] X W \ ] f ` s ` _ ^ l� � � × È Ê Ò Ë Í Î É Ó Í Ð Þ Ñ Ö Ë Ö Ó Í É Ô Ë Ê Ð Ð Î Ñ Í É È Ó Í Ê Ð Ð Î Ò Ö Ê Í Ð Ë � Ó É Ô È Ë Ð É Ó Î Í Û � Ø  � �  Î Ï É Ô Ë � Î Ð Ê Þy Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` w j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Z a � [ \ c X | r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X o � � u w e �o � � u � q � u q | � [ ] _ ^ ` c W X Y g Z X ` c _ X _ \ Z ] ` Z \ g s w � Z ] ` � | l
 i ] ] f ` s ` _ ^ ` \ c _ g g a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s � _ g _ \ Y ` X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p _ ] ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X^ [ g W \ p _ ] ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g s ` _ ^ ß ` \ c _ \ c _ \ s p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X _ ^ W X W \ p _ ^ ` ] ^ ` _ ] ` c _ X b _ ^ ] Z a ] f `Y f _ \ p ` W \ j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X l V [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y W ` X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] ` c _ Xa Z g g Z ~ X t

 _ |
 

� Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s b [ ^ Y f _ X ` X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p _ ] ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ g b [ ^ Y f _ X ` ^ _ ] ` �_ g g Y Z j j W X X W Z \ _ ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c _ X ` x b ` \ X ` ] Z j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X l� |
 

{ ^ Z Y ` ` c X Z a X _ g ` X Z a a Z ^ ` W p \ _ X X ` ] X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p_ l
 

� a ] f ` ^ ` f _ d ` � ` ` \ ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X W \ ] f ` X _ j ` Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s W \ ] f ` g _ X ] q � c _ s X � ] f ` \] f ` g _ ] ` X ] ^ ` Y Z ^ c ` c ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` W X [ X ` c l� l
 

ã g X ` ] f ` j W c ß j _ ^ � ` ] ^ _ ] ` Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a ^ ` Y ` W b ] W X [ X ` c lY |
 

{ [ ^ Y f _ X ` Z a a Z ^ ` W p \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p [ X W \ p ] f ` ^ _ ] ` _ ] ~ f W Y f] f ` a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ~ _ X b [ ^ Y f _ X ` c Z ^ ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p lc |
 

h _ g _ \ Y ` Z a a Z ^ ` W p \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s W \ Y Z j ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X _ ^ ` j Z d ` c ] Z Y _ b W ] _ g _ Y Y Z [ \ ] [ X W \ p ] f `j W c ß j _ ^ � ` ] ^ _ ] ` Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a j Z d ` j ` \ ] l` |
 

V W d W c ` \ c X a ^ Z j a Z ^ ` W p \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] ^ _ \ X g _ ] ` c W \ ] Z e ] ` ^ g W \ p [ X W \ p ] f ` j W c ßj _ ^ � ` ] ^ _ ] ` Z \ ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a ^ ` Y ` W b ] la |
 

� f ` \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s _ ^ ` X Z g c ~ ` [ X ` ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ g X _ g ` ^ _ ] ` _ \ c Y Z j j W X X W Z \ X _ ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c ] Zj _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` l
Page 307



 i Y � [ W X W ] W Z \ Y Z X ] X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \ ] f ` b [ ^ Y f _ X ` b ^ W Y ` l
 i a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] _ \ c _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] s X f _ g g � ` Z a a X ` ] _ \ c ] f ` \ ` ] _ j Z [ \ ] b ^ ` X ` \ ] ` c W \ ] f `� ` ] i X X ` ] X e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] ~ f ` \ _ \ c Z \ g s ~ f ` \ � ] f ` � [ \ c t_ |

 
� [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s f _ X _ g ` p _ g g s ` \ a Z ^ Y ` _ � g ` ^ W p f ] ] Z X ` ] Z a a ] f ` ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c _ j Z [ \ ] X �i \ c� |

 
� \ ] ` \ c X ` W ] f ` ^ ] Z X ` ] ] g ` Z \ _ \ ` ] � _ X W X � Z ^ ] Z ^ ` _ g W X ` ] f ` _ X X ` ] _ \ c X ` ] ] g ` ] f `g W _ � W g W ] s X W j [ g ] _ \ ` Z [ X g s l

 i Y Z \ ] W \ p ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] s _ ^ W X ` X ~ f ` \ _ \ ` d ` \ ] f _ X ] _ � ` \ b g _ Y ` ] f _ ] p W d ` X ] f ` � [ \ c _ b Z X X W � g `Z � g W p _ ] W Z \ ~ f Z X ` ` x W X ] ` \ Y ` ~ W g g Z \ g s � ` Y Z \ a W ^ j ` c � s ] f ` Z Y Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y ` Z ^ Z ] f ` ^ ~ W X ` Z a[ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ a [ ] [ ^ ` ` d ` \ ] X \ Z ] ~ f Z g g s ~ W ] f W \ ] f ` Y Z \ ] ^ Z g Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l � Z \ ] W \ p ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ g X Z_ ^ W X ` W \ Y W ^ Y [ j X ] _ \ Y ` X ~ f ` ^ ` _ b ^ Z d W X W Z \ ~ Z [ g c Z ] f ` ^ ~ W X ` � ` j _ c ` � [ ] ` W ] f ` ^ W ] W X \ Z ]b ^ Z � _ � g ` ] f _ ] _ \ Z [ ] a g Z ~ Z a ^ ` X Z [ ^ Y ` X ~ Z [ g c � ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c Z ^ ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] Z a ] f ` Z � g W p _ ] W Z \Y _ \ \ Z ] � ` j ` _ X [ ^ ` c ^ ` g W _ � g s l � Z \ ] W \ p ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ] ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` c W \ ] f ` � ` ] i X X ` ] Xe ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] � [ ] c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ _ \ Z ] ` o � ] Z ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X là \ c ^ _ ~ \ Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X ^ ` g _ ] ` ] Z Z [ ] X ] _ \ c W \ p Y _ g g b _ s j ` \ ] X c [ ` Z \ [ \ � [ Z ] ` c g W j W ] ` cb _ ^ ] \ ` ^ X f W b a [ \ c X f ` g c W \ b ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s � b ^ Z b ` ^ ] s _ \ c W \ a ^ _ X ] ^ [ Y ] [ ^ ` b _ ^ ] X Z a ] f ` b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z l} f ` _ j Z [ \ ] X � Ð Ê Þ Þ Ë Ö � � 	 É Ô Ë È Ë Ï Ñ Í Ö È Ê Ò Ë Ó Ò Ò Ë 
 Ñ Þ Ê Ò Ó Í � Î É Ô È Ó � Ë Ê Í Ö É Ó Ì Ó Í 
 Î � Ë Ò Ê � Ë Ò Ó Î Ö Î Ï� ` ] ~ ` ` \ a Z [ ^ _ \ c X W x s ` _ ^ X a ^ Z j ] f ` c _ ] ` Z a ` _ Y f Z ^ W p W \ _ g Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] l
 � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X Z Y Y [ ^ ^ W \ p [ b ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � [ ] \ Z ] X ` ] ] g ` c [ \ ] W g g _ ] ` ^ _ ^ `_ Y Y ^ [ ` c W \ ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X l

Page 308



 � Ô Ë � Ò Ë � Ê Ò Ê É Ó Î Í Î Ï É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ï Ó Í Ê Í Ð Ó Ê Þ È É Ê É Ë Ì Ë Í É È Ó Í Ê Ð Ð Î Ò Ö Ê Í Ð Ë � Ó É Ô � Õ � � Ò Ë � Ñ Ó Ò Ë Èj _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] Z j _ � ` � [ c p ` j ` \ ] X � ` X ] W j _ ] ` X _ \ c _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X W \ _ b b g s W \ p _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ pb Z g W Y W ` X ] f _ ] _ a a ` Y ] ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c _ j Z [ \ ] X Z a _ X X ` ] X � g W _ � W g W ] W ` X � W \ Y Z j ` _ \ c ` x b ` \ X ` X l V [ ` ] Z] f ` W \ f ` ^ ` \ ] [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s W \ j _ � W \ p ` X ] W j _ ] ` X � _ Y ] [ _ g ^ ` X [ g ] X ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c W \ a [ ] [ ^ ` b ` ^ W Z c X j _ s� ` � _ X ` c [ b Z \ _ j Z [ \ ] X ~ f W Y f c W a a ` ^ a ^ Z j ] f Z X ` ` X ] W j _ ] ` X l ã X ] W j _ ] ` X � � [ c p ` j ` \ ] X _ \ c_ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` Y Z \ ] W \ [ _ g g s ` d _ g [ _ ] ` c _ \ c _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ f W X ] Z ^ W Y _ g ` x b ` ^ W ` \ Y ` _ \ c Z ] f ` ^a _ Y ] Z ^ X � W \ Y g [ c W \ p ` x b ` Y ] _ ] W Z \ X Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` ` d ` \ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ ` � ` g W ` d ` c ] Z � ` ^ ` _ X Z \ _ � g ` [ \ c ` ^ ] f `Y W ^ Y [ j X ] _ \ Y ` X l} f ` X W p \ W a W Ð Ê Í É � Ñ Ö 
 Ë Ì Ë Í É È Ì Ê Ö Ë � 	 Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë Ì Ë Í É Ó Í Ê � � Þ 	 Ó Í 
 É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ê Ð Ð Î Ñ Í É Ó Í 
 � Î Þ Ó Ð Ó Ë È_ \ c � ` s X Z [ ^ Y ` X Z a ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s W \ ] f ` X ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X � ~ f W Y f ] Z p ` ] f ` ^ _ ^ `Ö Ë Ë Ì Ë Ö Ð Ò Ó É Ó Ð Ê Þ É Î É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ò Ë È Ñ Þ É È Ê Í Ö Ï Ó Í Ê Í Ð Ó Ê Þ � Î È Ó É Ó Î Í � Ê Ò Ë Ë � � Þ Ê Ó Í Ë Ö � Ë Þ Î � �� �
 � ì ç ë í ì ù ü î ô ý ý ç è ì è õ ç ì ù ç è é ê ë ü æ î è ê é� \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � � r e � � ] f ` � [ \ c Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z \ ] f ` \ ` ]_ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` [ X W \ p _ ] f ^ ` ` ß g ` d ` g f W ` ^ _ ^ Y f s l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] XY _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ X g ` d ` g � _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` W Xj W \ W j _ g � [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ b b g W ` c W \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ W \ p a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` l � Z ~ ` d ` ^ � ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z aa W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X Y _ ] ` p Z ^ W X ` c _ X g ` d ` g o _ \ c � W \ b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ � g ` d ` g q W X c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c [ X W \ pd _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X W \ Y g [ c W \ p c W X Y Z [ \ ] ` c Y _ X f a g Z ~ _ \ _ g s X W X _ \ c d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ j Z c ` g X l} f ` X ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] � [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c Y Z \ ] _ W \ X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` X ] W j _ ] W Z \ [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ ] s lr ` g W _ \ Y ` W X b g _ Y ` c Z \ Z [ ^ ] f W ^ c b _ ^ ] W ` X ] Z b ` ^ a Z ^ j ] f ` X ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c a [ ^ ] f ` ^ c [ `c W g W p ` \ Y ` W X b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c � s ] f ` � [ \ c ] Z j _ W \ ] _ W \ Y Z \ a W c ` \ Y ` W \ ] f ` c _ ] _ b ^ Z d W c ` c l� �
 � î ê ç ë î æ î è ê û î è î ý ç ê ô û ù ç ò ì ê ç ô è éà \ c ` ^ � � r e ] f ` � [ \ c W X ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c ] Z c W X Y g Z X ` ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X l } f W X W X c W X Y g Z X ` c _ X _ \ Z ] ` W \ \ Z ] ` â Ê Í Ö Ö Î Ë È Í × É Ð Î Ì � Ò Ó È Ë � Ê Ò É Î Ï] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X l e W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] � [ c p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c ` X ] W j _ ] ` X _ ^ ` [ X ` c W \ a Z ^ j [ g _ ] W \ p] f W X W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ � _ g g Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` c W X Y g Z X ` c W \ \ Z ] ` â l

 } f ` X ` _ ^ ` ` d ` \ ] X � � Z ] f a _ d Z [ ^ _ � g ` _ \ c [ \ a _ d Z [ ^ _ � g ` � ] f _ ] Z Y Y [ ^ � ` ] ~ ` ` \ ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f `^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c _ \ c ] f ` c _ ] ` ~ f ` \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` _ [ ] f Z ^ W X ` c a Z ^ W X X [ ` l} ~ Z ] s b ` X Z a ` d ` \ ] X Y _ \ � ` W c ` \ ] W a W ` c t_ |
 

} f Z X ` ] f _ ] b ^ Z d W c ` ` d W c ` \ Y ` Z a Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X ] f _ ] ` x W X ] ` c _ ] ] f ` ` \ c Z a ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ pb ` ^ W Z c w _ c � [ X ] W \ p ` d ` \ ] X _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c |� |
 

} f Z X ` ] f _ ] _ ^ ` W \ c W Y _ ] W d ` Z a Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X ] f _ ] _ ^ Z X ` _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c w \ Z \ ß_ c � [ X ] W \ p ` d ` \ ] X _ a ] ` ^ ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c |} f ` ^ ` f _ d ` � ` ` \ \ Z X [ Y f ` d ` \ ] X X W \ Y ` q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � _ \ c [ b ] Z ] f ` c _ ] ` ~ f ` \ ] f ` X `_ Y Y Z [ \ ] X ~ ` ^ ` _ [ ] f Z ^ W X ` c ] f _ ] ^ ` � [ W ^ ` _ \ s _ c � [ X ] j ` \ ] X ] Z ] f ` X ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X l
Page 309



 } f ` Y g _ X X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X a Z ^ b ^ W Z ^ b ` ^ W Z c X f _ d ` � ` ` \ ^ ` X ] _ ] ` c ] Z � ` ] ] ` ^ ^ ` a g ` Y ] ] f `[ \ c ` ^ g s W \ p \ _ ] [ ^ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ~ f W Y f ] f ` � [ \ c \ Z ~ j _ \ _ p ` X W \ ] ` ^ \ _ g g s _ X g W X ] ` c_ g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X l } f ` ^ ` Y g _ X X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ f _ X \ Z W j b _ Y ] Z \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g b Z X W ] W Z \ ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c W \ b ^ W Z ^b ` ^ W Z c X l} f ` Y Z c ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` X c W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` Z a _ \ s j _ ] ` ^ W _ g ^ ` X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X ^ ` g _ ] W \ p ] Z b ^ ` d W Z [ X s ` _ ^ X l } f ` X `_ ^ ` c ` ] _ W g ` c � ` g Z ~ l} f ` W j b _ Y ] Z \ ] f ` Y Z j b _ ^ _ ] W d ` o � � o � � q X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X W X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` c � ` g Z ~ l ! "  # " $  ! "  # " $  ! "  # " $% ^ W p W \ _ g � f _ \ p ` r ` X ] _ ] ` c& � � � & � � � & � � �� W x ` c � \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � � � o q � � m q ß k � � u o â u � o � � q kã � [ W ] W ` X w W \ Y g [ c W \ p Y Z \ d ` ^ ] W � g ` X f _ ^ ` X | m � k m k � � v � v o � � u k m � m � â � k q k{ Z Z g ` c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] d ` f W Y g ` X � � � â q � � u â â � � q q � � � u � � u q �} f ` W j b _ Y ] Z \ ] f ` Y Z j b _ ^ _ ] W d ` o � � q � � v X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a _ Y Y Z [ \ ] X W X X [ j j _ ^ W X ` c � ` g Z ~ l ! " $ # " '  ! " $ # " '  ! " $ # " '% ^ W p W \ _ g � f _ \ p ` r ` X ] _ ] ` c& � � � & � � � & � � �� W x ` c � \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X
 

� � � � v � � � â ß k � � � v u u k m � u o uã � [ W ] W ` X w W \ Y g [ c W \ p Y Z \ d ` ^ ] W � g ` X f _ ^ ` X |
 

� � � � � � v � k k � � o � v � � � m o � m � u{ Z Z g ` c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] d ` f W Y g ` X
 

� � � â q � u m m k � u v k � � � â u � u � �
  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " ') * + , - . / 0 1 * 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !ã j b g Z s ` ^ X o k u � k o â o k m � � m âz ` j � ` ^ X � � â � k q � � � q � m v k3 0 - , 4 $ � � 5 ! ( � $ � ! 5 ' " $) * - * 6 . 0 7 . 8 6 4 0 * . 1 9 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !e Y f ` c [ g ` c � Z c W ` X q q � � � q � q o � � â k mi c j W ] ] ` c � Z c W ` X q m � q o � q o � k k �3 0 - , 4 $ � � 5 ! ( � $ � ! 5 ' " $) * - * 6 . 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !ã j b g Z s ` ` X \ Z ^ j _ g Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X � � â � k q � � � q � m v k: Ì � Þ Î 	 Ë Ò × È Í Î Ò Ì Ê Þ Ð Î Í É Ò Ó � Ñ É Ó Î Í È o q u � m � � o q q � q o qã j b g Z s ` ^ X c ` a W Y W ] Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X � u � â â â o q � v o kã j b g Z s ` ^ X _ [ p j ` \ ] _ ] W Z \Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X o q o �$ � � 5 ! ( � $ � ! 5 ' " $

Page 310



; æ ð ù ô ø î ë é < õ ô è ê ë ç û ü ê ç ô è ë ì ê î é ì è å å î ý ç õ ç ê õ ô è ê ë ç û ü ê ç ô è éi ] ] f ` ] ^ W ` \ \ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ w q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q | ] f ` i Y ] [ _ ^ s Y _ g Y [ g _ ] ` c _ \ ` j b g Z s ` ^ ^ _ ] ` a Z ^ ` _ Y f` j b g Z s ` ^ l � \ _ c c W ] W Z \ ] Z ] f W X X Z j ` ` j b g Z s ` ^ X _ ^ ` _ g X Z ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c ] Z b _ s _ \ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ gj Z \ ` ] _ ^ s _ j Z [ \ ] ] Z Y Z d ` ^ _ \ s b _ X ] X ` ^ d W Y ` c ` a W Y W ] � ~ f W Y f W X ^ ` Y Z d ` ^ _ � g ` Z d ` ^ _ \ _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] `b ` ^ W Z c l; æ ð ù ô ø î î é < õ ô è ê ë ç û ü ê ç ô è ë ì ê î é: Ì � Þ Î 	 Ë Ë È × Ð Î Í É Ò Ó � Ñ É Ó Î Í È Ê Ò Ë Ê È È Ë É Î Ñ É Ó Í É Ô Ë � = > � Ò Ë 
 Ñ Þ Ê É Ó Î Í È Ï Ò Î Ì Ú � � Ò Ó Þ Ø Ù � v � _ \ c ] f ` ^ `_ ^ ` X ` d ` ^ _ g ] W ` ^ ` c ` j b g Z s ` ` Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ ^ _ ] ` X l � Z ^ o � � v � � k ] f ` ^ _ ] ` X X ] _ ^ ] _ ] k l k n b _ s _ � g `� s ` j b g Z s ` ` X ~ W ] f X _ g _ ^ W ` X [ b ] Z & � q � k � � _ s ` _ ^ � _ \ c ] f ` f W p f ` X ] ^ _ ] ` W X � o l k n ] Z � ` b _ W c Z \X _ g _ ^ W ` X Z d ` ^ & � k � � � � � _ s ` _ ^ lä å å ç ê ç ô è ì ù í ô ù ü è ê ì ë ø õ ô è ê ë ç û ü ê ç ô è é} f ` � [ \ c f _ X j _ c ` b ^ Z d W X W Z \ a Z ^ ` j b g Z s ` ` X ] Z j _ � ` _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g d Z g [ \ ] _ ^ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ Xw i � � X | [ \ c ` ^ i � � e Y f ` j ` X ~ W ] f ã � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` � e Y Z ] ] W X f � W c Z ~ X _ \ c { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g l i g gY Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X � s ` j b g Z s ` ` X ] Z ] f ` i � � X Y f ` j ` X _ ^ ` j _ c ` c W ^ ` Y ] ] Z ã � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` � e Y Z ] ] W X f� W c Z ~ X _ \ c { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g � a [ ^ ] f ` ^ c ` ] _ W g X Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` X f Z ~ \ W \ \ Z ] ` � l
  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� \ c W d W c [ _ g ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X W \ a ^ Z j Z ] f ` ^ X Y f ` j ` X � v � m � � o â � � q oh [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X W \ a ^ Z j Z ] f ` ^ X Y f ` j ` X � � � � � �3 0 - , 4 - 1 , ? 9 7 . 1 9 @ ? " ( 5 � � !  � 5 � $  
  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !{ ` \ X W Z \ X o q � â q q o v � � â o� [ j b X [ j X � �3 0 - , 4  $ 5 � $ $  ' 5 " �  } f ` Y Z X ] X Z a _ c c ` c s ` _ ^ X p ^ _ \ ] ` c � s b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X a Z ^ ` _ ^ g s ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] ] Z p ` ] f ` ^~ W ] f _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` c W \ a g _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z Z a W \ p Y Z X ] X _ ^ ` ^ ` W j � [ ^ X ` c ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c � � s ] f ` ` j b g Z s ` ^ l � Z X ] XZ a _ \ \ [ _ g W \ a g _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z Z a W \ p a Z ^ \ Z \ ß b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X _ ^ ` _ g X Z ^ ` Y f _ ^ p ` c l

Page 311



  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !A . ? 9 @ 0 ? 9� [ \ c ` c b ` \ X W Z \ X B ^ ` ] W ^ ` c ` j b g Z s ` ` X ß q � v � â u � ß q � � � v o m� [ \ c ` c b ` \ X W Z \ X B c ` b ` \ c _ \ ] X ß o � � � u â ß o k � u � u3 0 - , 4 6 . ? 9 @ 0 ? 9 C $ '  5 ! � � C $  � 5 ' ! (D E 8 6 9 E 8 9� [ \ c ` c g [ j b X [ j X Z \ ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] ß â k � q � � ß â � � o m q� [ \ c ` c g [ j b X [ j X Z \ c ` _ ] f ß u � k u q ß � � � â â �3 0 - , 4 F . ? . 7 @ - 9 6 , @ G @ ? * . , 1 C ' $ � 5 ! ( � C ' " � 5 ( ( () . ? . 7 @ - 9 6 , * , F 4 . F * - * 6 . 0 7 . 8 6 4 0 * . 1 9A . ? 9 @ 0 ? 9e Y f ` c [ g ` c � Z c W ` X ß q � â � v â � ß q m q � v v âi c j W ] ] ` c � Z c W ` X ß v q � � � � ß q u � u � v% ] f ` ^ W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ` c � Z c W ` X ~ W ] f \ Z b ` \ X W Z \ _ � g `` j b g Z s ` ` X ß � k � v m � ß � k � o � q3 0 - , 4 6 . ? 9 @ 0 ? 9 C ' $ � 5 ! ( � C ' " � 5 ( ( (� Z ^ b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X � _ g g � _ X W Y b ` \ X W Z \ X b g [ X ] f ` Y Z X ] X Z a _ \ \ [ _ g W \ a g _ ] W Z \ b ^ Z Z a W \ p _ ^ `j ` ] a ^ Z j ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c l
  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !r ` a [ \ c Z a Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X ß v k o ß k u� \ c W d W c [ _ g ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X ß � � � � m q ß � q � k u �h [ g � ] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ X ß � � � � o k q �C " � " 5 ' � � C " $ 5 � ( !} f ` y ^ ` _ ] ` ^ z _ \ Y f ` X ] ` ^ { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c w y z { � | ~ _ X Y f Z X ` \ � s ] f ` z W \ W X ] ^ s Z a H [ X ] W Y ` ] Z_ c j W \ W X ] ` ^ ] f ` � y { e W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a ] f ` � _ ] W Z \ _ g { ^ Z � _ ] W Z \ e ` ^ d W Y ` � a Z ^ ] f W X ^ ` _ X Z \ _ � [ g �] ^ _ \ X a ` ^ Z a g W _ � W g W ] W ` X w & � � � j | ^ ` g _ ] W \ p ] Z ] f ` { ^ Z � _ ] W Z \ e ` ^ d W Y ` ~ _ X j _ c ` ] Z y z { � c [ ^ W \ p] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c � s � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c l

Page 312



 } f ` � [ \ c b ^ Z d W c ` X _ \ i � � e Y f ` j ` a Z ^ W ] X Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ X � ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z a ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` W \ d ` X ] ` cX ` b _ ^ _ ] ` g s a ^ Z j ] f ` j _ W \ � [ \ c l } f ` X Y f ` j ` b ^ Z d W c ` ^ X _ ^ ` ã � [ W ] _ � g ` � W a ` i X X [ ^ _ \ Y ` � e Y Z ] ] W X f� W c Z ~ X _ \ c { ^ [ c ` \ ] W _ g � ~ f ` ^ ` � s _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g � ` \ ` a W ] X _ ^ ` X ` Y [ ^ ` c Z \ _ j Z \ ` s b [ ^ Y f _ X ` � _ X W Xa Z ^ ] f Z X ` Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] Z ^ X ` g ` Y ] W \ p ] Z b _ s _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g d Z g [ \ ] _ ^ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X li X _ c d W X ` c � s ] f ` ] f ^ ` ` Y Z j b _ \ W ` X ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] X _ c j W \ W X ] ` ^ ` c [ \ c ` ^ i � � _ ^ ^ _ \ p ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ `_ X a Z g g Z ~ X t  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !I , 4 E . 0 7 7 E ? G 9 , - " J 6 1 @ 4 o � � â � u o � � � � vK 0 ? - 1 @ F E - @ 0 ? 9 1 . + . @ L . G v � q � v q � � v m3 1 , ? 9 7 . 1 9 , ? G M @ - N G 1 , M , 4 9 q o � vO ? - . 1 ? , 4 - 1 , ? 9 7 . 1 9 � k vO ? - . 1 . 9 - , ? G F 0 ? E 9 . 9 # + N , ? / . @ ?8 , 1 P . - L , 4 E . 0 7 , 9 9 . - 9 o � � â � u � kQ , 4 . 0 7 @ ? L . 9 - 8 . ? - 9 - 0 9 . - - 4 .F . ? . 7 @ - 9 G E . - 0 8 . 8 F . 1 9 ß v � o k q ß q � m � vI , 4 E . 0 7 7 E ? G 9 , - $ " R , 1 + N  ' 5 ! ' $  " 5 � � �J I K @ ? L . 9 - 8 . ? - 9 F * 6 1 0 L @ G . 1 9 J + - @ L .8 . 8 F . 1 9 R . 8 F . 1 9 ! " ' # " ( R . 8 F . 1 9 ! " $ # " '  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !S T E @ - , F 4 . D @ 7 . k o m u � � � v q � � � q q � � m kA 1 E G . ? - @ , 4 � � o o q � � o � � � � � � o â � o k â m � m â �Q + 0 - - @ 9 N U @ G 0 M 9 v v â � � v v o � � k v k � o � � â o � o � � o �3 0 - , 4 " 5 �  $ $ 5 ' " ! $ 5 $  "  ' 5 ! ' $  " 5 � � �
 } f ` � [ \ c W X b _ ^ ] Z a ] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` _ \ c [ \ c ` ^ � i e o m W ] W X ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c ] Zc W X Y g Z X ` ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X _ Y ^ Z X X ] f ` � [ \ c _ X _~ f Z g ` l} f ` � [ \ c b ^ Z d W c ` X c ` a W \ ` c � ` \ ` a W ] X � ~ f W Y f a Z ^ j ` j � ` ^ X f W b ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \Ì Ë Ì � Ë Ò È × Õ Ó Í Ê Þ > Ë Í È Ó Î Í Ê � Þ Ë > Ê 	 �} f ` ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ W X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z [ ] � s ] f ` � [ \ c i Y ] [ _ ^ s � i Z \ � ` ~ W ] ] � [ X W \ p _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ Xc ` ^ W d ` c W \ ] f ` X _ j ` ~ _ s _ X ] f Z X ` ^ ` Y Z j j ` \ c ` c a Z ^ W \ c W d W c [ _ g b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W \ p ` j b g Z s ` ^ X

Page 313



^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` \ X W Z \ g W _ � W g W ] W ` X [ \ c ` ^ � i e � u l } f W X _ b b ^ Z _ Y f ^ ` X [ g ] X W \ _ c W a a ` ^ ` \ ] d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ Z ag W _ � W g W ] W ` X ] f _ \ _ ] ] f ` ] ^ W ` \ \ W _ g a [ \ c W \ p d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ w i Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z \ b k u | l} f ` W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ X ` ] Z [ ] � ` g Z ~ ^ ` g _ ] ` X ] Z _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ]� ` \ ` a W ] X W \ ] f ` � [ \ c l
{ _ ^ _ p ^ _ b f m l k l o l � Z a � � { � i � X � Z c ` Z a { ^ _ Y ] W Y ` Z \ g Z Y _ g _ [ ] f Z ^ W ] s _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p a Z ^ o � � q � � v X ` ] XZ [ ] ] f _ ] ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X � _ X ` c Z \ b ^ Z � ` Y ] ` cX _ g _ ^ W ` X X f Z [ g c � ` c W X Y g Z X ` c l} f ` ^ ` X [ g ] X _ X _ ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � q ] Z p ` ] f ` ^ ~ W ] f ] f ` o � � � a W p [ ^ ` X _ ^ ` X f Z ~ \ W \ ] f ` ] _ � g ` � ` g Z ~ l} f ` Y Z ^ ^ ` X b Z \ c W \ p a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a � [ \ c _ X X ` ] X W X _ g X Z X f Z ~ \ W \ Z ^ c ` ^ ] Z X f Z ~ ] f ` g ` d ` g Z aX [ ^ b g [ X Z ^ c ` a W Y W ] ~ W ] f W \ ] f ` � [ \ c ~ f ` \ ] f ` g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p � i e � u _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X l$ " R , 1 + N ! " $ $ " R , 1 + N ! " !2 8 2 8� _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X u � u v � l q � � � u � m l u �i Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X � o � o k u l q � � � � � o m l k ve [ ^ b g [ X � w c ` a W Y W ] | W \ ] f ` � [ \ c _ X j ` _ X [ ^ ` c a Z ^ � i e o m b [ ^ b Z X ` X C  5 $ " � � ! ! C $ 5 � ! � � � $} f ` g _ ] ` X ] a [ g g ] ^ W ` \ \ W _ g _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c � X g W _ � W g W ] W ` X ~ _ X Y _ ^ ^ W ` c Z [ ] _ X _ ] q �z _ ^ Y f o � � q l } f ` b ^ W \ Y W b _ g _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X [ X ` c a Z ^ ] f ` b [ ^ b Z X ` Z a � i e o m � s ] f ` � [ \ c � XW \ c ` b ` \ c ` \ ] � [ _ g W a W ` c _ Y ] [ _ ^ W ` X ~ ` ^ ` t $ " R , 1 + N ! " $ $ " R , 1 + N ! " !V 6 � , � V 6 � , �V W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` v l k k l kr { � � \ a g _ ] W Z \ q l v q l u� { � � \ a g _ ] W Z \ o l v q l �r _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` ] Z b ` \ X W Z \ X W \ b _ s j ` \ ] W o l v q l ur _ ] ` Z a W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` ] Z c ` a ` ^ ^ ` c b ` \ X W Z \ X W o l v q l ur _ ] ` Z a p ` \ ` ^ _ g W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` W \ X _ g _ ^ W ` X W W q l u k l vX Y Z [ \ ] [ ^ ^ _ ` a b c d c Z e [ [ f g h Z h i b i j [ Z ^ h _ Z h Z ] d [ c ^ [ ^ h Z k c l i [ Z e m n [ d [ c k k d _ k d h c e [X X Y Z c f f h e h _ Z o m [ n c p [ c q q _ m [ f ` _ d e n [ ^ c i [ c r [ d [ q c e [ f k d _ i _ e h _ Z c q ^ c q c d l ^ ] c q [ ^ c ^ b ^ [ f c ee n [ c ] e b c d h c q p c q b c e h _ Z _ ` e n [ s b Z f c ^ c e t u g c d ] n v w u t x} f ` _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` _ Y ] [ _ ^ W _ g b ^ ` X ` \ ] d _ g [ ` Z a b ^ Z j W X ` c ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] � ` \ ` a W ] X _ ^ `j Z X ] X ` \ X W ] W d ` _ ^ ` ] f ` c W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ] ` � \ ` ] Z a b _ s _ \ c b ` \ X W Z \ W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X � _ \ c ] f ` g Z \ p ` d W ] sW j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] _ X X [ j b ] W Z \ l

Page 314



A 0 9 - 1 . - @ 1 . 8 . ? - 8 0 1 - , 4 @ - * $ " R , 1 + N  ! " $ $ " R , 1 + N  ! " !R , 4 . 9h _ X ` ] _ � g ` e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] X e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] Xw e � � z i | w e � � z i |r _ ] W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` W � �e Y _ g W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` ^ _ ] ` X W W � � k n � � k ni g g Z ~ _ \ Y ` a Z ^ a [ ] [ ^ ` W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] X � z � o � � o ~ W ] f _ g Z \ p ß ] ` ^ j^ _ ] ` Z a W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l k n b l _ l � \ g W \ ` ~ W ] f � z � o � � u ~ W ] fg Z \ p ß ] ` ^ j W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l o k n b l _ l� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c m k | o o l k o � l �� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c v k | o v l � o q l my . 8 , 4 . 9h _ X ` ] _ � g ` e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] X ] _ � g ` Xw e � � � i | e ] _ \ c _ ^ c e i { e � Z ^ j _ g� ` _ g ] f i g g i j Z [ \ ] Xw e � � z i |r _ ] W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` W � �e Y _ g W \ p ] Z _ � Z d ` � _ X ` ] _ � g ` ^ _ ] ` X W W � � � n � � k ni g g Z ~ _ \ Y ` a Z ^ a [ ] [ ^ ` W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] X � z � o � � o ~ W ] f _ g Z \ p ß ] ` ^ j^ _ ] ` Z a W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l k n b l _ l � \ g W \ ` ~ W ] f � z � o � � u ~ W ] fg Z \ p ß ] ` ^ j W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] Z a� l o k n b l _ l� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c m k | o k l v o q l u� [ ] [ ^ ` g W a ` ] W j ` a ^ Z j _ p ` m k w Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g s_ p ` c v k | o � l � o k l uX z d c e h Z r _ ` \ l [ c d ^ i [ c Z ^ e n c e i [ i { [ d ^ _ ` e n [ s b Z f c d [ c ^ ^ b i [ f e _ ` _ q q _ m e n [ i _ d e c q h e l k c e e [ d Z _ `e n [ { c ^ [ e c { q [ ` _ d c Z h Z f h p h f b c q \ l [ c d ^ _ q f [ d e n c Z e n [ i x | n [ d c e h Z r ^ ^ n _ m Z c k k q l e _ Z _ d i c q n [ c q e nd [ e h d [ i [ Z e ^ xX X | n [ ^ ] c q h Z r ` c ] e _ d ^ ^ n _ m Z c k k q l e _ Z _ d i c q n [ c q e n d [ e h d [ i [ Z e ^ x
Page 315



$ " R , 1 + N  ! " $ $ " R , 1 + N  ! " !K 0 8 8 E - , - @ 0 ? ã _ Y f j ` j � ` ^ ~ _ X_ X X [ j ` c ] Z X [ ^ ^ ` \ c ` ^b ` \ X W Z \ Z \ ^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] �X [ Y f ] f _ ] ] f ` ] Z ] _ g Y _ X f^ ` Y ` W d ` c w W \ Y g [ c W \ p _ \ s_ Y Y ^ [ ` c g [ j b X [ j a ^ Z jb ^ ` o � � â X ` ^ d W Y ` W X � k n Z a] f ` b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c j _ x W j [ j l
ã _ Y f j ` j � ` ^ W X _ X X [ j ` c ] Z` x Y f _ \ p ` k � n Z a ] f ` j _ x W j [ j_ j Z [ \ ] b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c Z a ] f ` W ^ b _ X ]X ` ^ d W Y ` b ` \ X W Z \ ^ W p f ] X Z \^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] a Z ^ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g g [ j bX [ j l ã _ Y f j ` j � ` ^ W X _ X X [ j ` c ] Z` x Y f _ \ p ` � k n Z a ] f ` j _ x W j [ j_ j Z [ \ ] b ` ^ j W ] ] ` c Z a ] f ` W ^ a [ ] [ ^ `X ` ^ d W Y ` b ` \ X W Z \ ^ W p f ] X Z \^ ` ] W ^ ` j ` \ ] a Z ^ _ c c W ] W Z \ _ g g [ j bX [ j lK N , ? / . 9 @ ? F . ? . 7 @ - 9G E 1 @ ? / - N . , + + 0 E ? - @ ? /6 . 1 @ 0 G 3 N . 1 . N , L . F . . ? ? 0 + N , ? / . 9 @ ? F . ? . 7 @ - 9 G E 1 @ ? / - N ., + + 0 E ? - @ ? / 6 . 1 @ 0 G � } 0 , 4 4 0 M , ? + . N , 9 F . . ? 8 , G . @ ? 0 E 1+ , 4 + E 4 , - @ 0 ? 9 7 0 1 - N . ? . M Q + N . 8 . F . ? . 7 @ - 9 , + + 1 E @ ? / 7 1 0 8 "J 6 1 @ 4  ! " ' �

  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '~ . 9 - , - . G2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !i c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W Z \ Y Z X ] X ß v � � k v ß v � o � �� \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ` x b ` \ X ` X ß o � v u u ß o � v v m% d ` ^ X W p f ] _ \ c y Z d ` ^ \ _ \ Y ` ß m v v ß � � �3 0 - , 4 C � 5 " � � C � 5 ' ' !o � � q ß � v a W p [ ^ ` X ~ ` ^ ` ^ ` X ] _ ] ` c c [ ` ] Z \ ` ~ c W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` p [ W c ` g W \ ` X W \ ] ^ Z c [ Y ` c W \ o � � v ß � k^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c l} f W X _ \ _ g s X W X Z a ] f ` Y Z X ] X Z a j _ \ _ p W \ p � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ pb ` ^ W Z c f _ X � ` ` \ b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � � { � i p [ W c _ \ Y ` l } f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]` x b ` \ X ` X _ � Z d ` W \ Y g [ c ` X & o v � w o � � q � � v & q � � | W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a b ` ^ a Z ^ j _ \ Y ` ^ ` g _ ] ` c a ` ` X b _ W c_ \ c _ g X Z _ X ] _ ] [ ] Z ^ s _ [ c W ] a ` ` Z a & v â � w o � � q ß � v & v â � | � \ Z Z ] f ` ^ a ` ` X f _ d ` � ` ` \ b _ W c ] Z ] f `` x ] ` ^ \ _ g _ [ c W ] Z ^ l
Page 316



  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '~ . 9 - , - . G2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j a W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X q u � � � m v q � m � �V W d W c ` \ c X a ^ Z j ` � [ W ] W ` X o o u � v o â � u â � � � v� \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j W \ c ` x ß g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X m � u m q â � q � v� \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j b Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X � m � m k q � q � u m u� \ Y Z j ` a ^ Z j V W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s ß � v �� \ ] ` ^ ` X ] Z \ Y _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � � u â q � � q â k3 0 - , 4  � ' 5 !  �  � � 5 ! $  � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ Y Z j ` f _ X � ` ` \ ^ ` X ] _ ] ` c c [ ` ] Z \ ` ~ � � { � i p [ W c ` g W \ ` X ^ ` g _ ] W \ p ] Z j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]Y Z X ] X � X Z j ` Y Z X ] X ] f _ ] ~ ` ^ ` b ^ ` d W Z [ X g s Y f _ ^ p ` _ p _ W \ X ] W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ Y Z j ` f _ d ` \ Z ~ � ` ` \Y f _ ^ p ` c ] Z j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X l
 

  2014/15 2013/14 

    � Æ Æ Æ � Æ Æ Ær ` \ ] _ g W \ Y Z j ` m � �V W ^ ` Y ] Z b ` ^ _ ] W \ p ` x b ` \ X ` X w â � | �} . - @ ? + 0 8 . � " ' � !
 

  2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 

  UK UK 
NON 

UK 
NON 

UK GLOBAL GLOBAL TOTAL TOTAL L F F F L F F F L F F F L F F F L F F F L F F F L F F F L F F F� � b ` ^ ` d c q l m l t � i n m o j i � ~ > E � n n q l m � p k i n m l k n� \ ] | c q q m i q l � m � n i E U � ~ ? E U ? E E n n q p m n l � q i m n i p� ` _ d e ^ � _ \ { d _ ^ z v \ h | ` ] } c n k t F F n n n k t[ g c v g ] | e g c v d � b ` f g h d ] ^ c n p l i F F n j i n o q pu ^ v d _ n n F F n n n n� ; < A N > F U F � ~ > F U � � > E U � > � E U H G F F > E > > U F > G > > U H � G
Page 317



 
  2014/15 2013/14 

    2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� \ ] ` ^ \ _ g j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] Y Z X ] X o � � u � o � � � �� [ X ] Z c s a ` ` X v � â v v �
 

3 0 - , 4
 

 5 ' � �  5 ' ' �
 

  2014/15 2013/14 

    2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !% b ` \ W \ p � _ g _ \ Y ` � �i c c W ] W Z \ X t{ [ ^ Y f _ X ` X m � q â � �� Z \ X ] ^ [ Y ] W Z \ � �e [ � X ` � [ ` \ ] ` x b ` \ c W ] [ ^ ` � �V W X b Z X _ g X � �� ` ] W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` W \ j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` ß q â � �% ] f ` ^ Y f _ \ p ` X W \ a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` � �
 

3 0 - , 4
 

� 5 ! ! ! !

Page 318



 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �~ . 9 - , - . G� 6 . ? @ ? / I , 4 E . A E 1 + N , 9 . 9 Q , 4 . 9 K N , ? / . K 4 0 9 @ ? / I , 4 E ., - ! " � ! ' � " ' K 0 9 - A 1 0 + . . G 9 @ ? R I , - $ " � ! $ � " (2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !
   � W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X u k m � u o u q � u � � � � ß o v � � v k q � � � k � � � � � u m � o q �ã � [ W ] W ` X � � � m o � m � u k k k � o � k ß q m � � o v â m o q � v o m � � u � v � � � o� \ c ` x ß g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X k u â � m o k â � � k m q ß � k m � � � q â k � � v o m � â � � � �{ Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X � � � â u � u � � o v u � k � u ß o � o � � v q � � � � � u k � � q k v � v â oV W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s � m � q â � � ß q â � m � � � �� _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X q � â � u m � � ß � q � � u m � � � â � � � � �% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] c ` � ] Z ^ X â � � k o m � ß v m � v � � � v � � � k m% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Y ^ ` c W ] Z ^ X ß � � m � k � � m � k � � ß m � � � �" ! 5 $ ! � 5 � !  " 5  !  5 ( $ � C " 5 " ( ! 5 � � ' � � � 5 ' ( $ " " 5  ( ' 5 � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� 6 . ? @ ? / I , 4 E . A E 1 + N , 9 . 9 Q , 4 . 9 K N , ? / . K 4 0 9 @ ? / I , 4 E ., - ! " � ! ' � " $ K 0 9 - A 1 0 + . . G 9 @ ? R I , - $ " � ! $ � " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X u � o � � q k o u m � m � k ß o m â � � m m ß v q � � k k u k m � u o uã � [ W ] W ` X m � m � â � k q k m k u � m â � ß q v u � � q u o v v � � v q � � � m o � m � u� \ c ` x ß g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X m u � � � q m � v � � o v q ß � u q � � k â ß v m � m u m k u â � m o k{ Z Z g ` c a [ \ c X � � � u � � u q � � � � u v â ß � q o � o â m k u � q � â � � � â u � u � �V W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s � � � � �� _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X q k m � o � k � ß q � � o q â � q � â � u m �% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] c ` � ] Z ^ X k q � � v q � q q � � â q � â � � k o m% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]Y ^ ` c W ] Z ^ X ß � v � u � q � � o o â � � ß � � m � k� 5 � � ' 5 � �  " 5 " � ( 5 � " ' C � ' � 5 $ ! '  " $ 5 � " ! " ! 5 $ ! � 5 � !  } f ` Y f _ \ p ` W \ j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ Y Z j b ^ W X ` X _ g g W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` X _ \ c c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` XW \ ] f ` j _ ^ � ` ] d _ g [ ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X f ` g c _ ] _ \ s ] W j ` c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ � W \ Y g [ c W \ p b ^ Z a W ] X _ \ c g Z X X ` X^ ` _ g W X ` c Z \ ] f ` X _ g ` Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` s ` _ ^ l � \ o � � q ß � v � � { � c W c \ Z ] f Z g c _ \ s V W ^ ` Y ]{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s l
 

} f ` Y _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � _ g _ \ Y ` ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X _ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] ` g ` j ` \ ] Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X l
Page 319



 ~ . 9 - , - . G ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !y @ � . G @ ? - . 1 . 9 - 9 . + E 1 @ - @ . 9 �à á b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c v � k � � q � q u � � â � âà á Z ] f ` ^ � [ Z ] ` c q � � � o � u q q v � m v oà á [ \ � [ Z ] ` c o q � q u q o u � � k u% d ` ^ X ` _ X b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c � v u � q â k � q o � � k v% d ` ^ X ` _ X Z ] f ` ^ � [ Z ] ` c � q � v � q m � � â � �% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c q � m u � â � � � u3 0 - , 4 y @ � . G O ? - . 1 . 9 - Q . + E 1 @ - @ . 9 " 5 ! � � 5  $ ! � ( � 5 �  �S T E @ - @ . 9 �à á � [ Z ] ` c q � � u � � m � v q � m � o � q u �à á [ \ � [ Z ] ` c � â o � u k k � m u � â o k% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c q � k k m � � o q o � u k q � k q o% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c v v v � v q � q m m � â m k3 0 - , 4 . T E @ - @ . 9 � 5 � � ' 5 ! "  � 5 " �  5 � " �O ? G . � 4 @ ? P . G 9 . + E 1 @ - @ . 9 �à á b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c k � � � q m � v â m � m q kà á Z ] f ` ^ � [ Z ] ` c v � � � u � k � � m u o% d ` ^ X ` _ X b [ � g W Y X ` Y ] Z ^ � [ Z ] ` c k m � m k u m � � o u â3 0 - , 4 @ ? G . � 4 @ ? P . G 9 . + E 1 @ - @ . 9 � ! � 5 " " � ( � � 5 �  (R , ? , / . G , ? G E ? @ - @ 9 . G 7 E ? G 9 �� ` c p ` a [ \ c X o k â � m k k o m � � v � â{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s v � v � â q v q o â � u v q% ] f ` ^ m o � � u u q m � � � k m �3 0 - , 4 8 , ? , / . G 7 E ? G 9 " 5 $ ( ' 5 ' �  " 5 " � � 5 � " "� @ 1 . + - A 1 0 6 . 1 - * � 5 ! ! ! !K , 9 N G . 6 0 9 @ - 9 �Q - . 1 4 @ ? / " � " 5 ! ! ! $ " � 5 � � �� - N . 1 O ? L . 9 - 8 . ? - , 9 9 . - 9 ' " 5 ! ( � � � 5 (  �� - N . 1 O ? L . 9 - 8 . ? - 4 @ , F @ 4 @ - @ . 9 C � 5 ! ! ! C � 5 � � (� � Â   ¡ " " 5  ( ' 5 � � � " ! 5 $ ! � 5 � !  
Page 320



 

  2015 2015 2015 2015 

  UK Non UK Global Total 

  £m £m £m £m 

Fixed Interest Securities   869.7 226.5 0.0 1,096.2 

Equities 3,973.6 4,000.5 0.0 7,974.1 

Index Linked Securities 551.5 56.6 0.0 608.1 

Pooled Investment Vehicles  397.6 482.1 474.8 1,354.5 

Property (direct holdings) 6.0 0.0 0.0 6.0 

Cash and cash equivalents  181.0 0.0 0.0 181.0 

Total 5,979.4 4,765.7 474.8 11,219.9 

          

 

  2014 2014 2014 2014 

  UK Non UK Global Total 

  £m £m £m £m 

Fixed Interest Securities     754.6 202.3 0 956.9 

Equities  3,842.2 3,320.4 0 7,162.6 

Index Linked Securities 538.3 60.3 0 598.6 

Pooled Investment Vehicles  398.0 463.0 328.9 1,189.9 

Property (direct holdings) 0 0 0 0 

Cash and cash equivalents 319.0 0 0 319.0 

Total 5,852.1 4,046.0 328.9 10,227.0 

          � \ o � � q � � v � � { � c W c \ Z ] f Z g c _ \ s V W ^ ` Y ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s l

Page 321



 e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a r ` Y Z j j ` \ c ` c { ^ _ Y ] W Y ` a Z ^ { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c X w e % r { | _ \ c � Z c ` Z a { ^ _ Y ] W Y `Z \ � Z Y _ g i [ ] f Z ^ W ] s i Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p W \ ] f ` à \ W ] ` c á W \ p c Z j o � � v � � k ^ ` � [ W ^ ` c W X Y g Z X [ ^ `~ f ` ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` W X _ Y Z \ Y ` \ ] ^ _ ] W Z \ Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ~ f W Y f ` x Y ` ` c X ` W ] f ` ^ k n Z a ] f ` ] Z ] _ gd _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X Z a ] f ` X Y f ` j ` Z ^ Z a Y g _ X X Z a X ` Y [ ^ W ] s l � Z X W \ p g ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]j _ � ` X k n Z a ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` X Y f ` j ` l } f Z X ` ~ f W Y f j _ � ` k n Z a _ Y g _ X X Z a X ` Y [ ^ W ] s_ ^ ` g W X ] ` c � ` g Z ~ t  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !y @ � . G @ ? - . 1 . 9 - 9 . + E 1 @ - @ . 9} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s � l � k n o � o o \ � _ k � � q � �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s q l o k n o � v v k m � u m k \ � _O ? G . � 4 @ ? P . G 9 . + E 1 @ - @ . 9} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � o � v o � o q v k o � o â o3 1 . , 9 E 1 *  !   q k � m � v q v � v v m} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � o v q k � v � � k � � o u �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � o u � � � � � � m o � o � �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � q � q v � q � k q � � q m o} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � q v k o � � � � \ � _} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � q k \ � _ v q � v q �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � v � q â � m â � v u � � � �} ^ ` _ X [ ^ s o � v v v q � m � q v m � â k �R , ? , / . G , ? G E ? @ - @ 9 . G 7 E ? G 9i [ ^ [ j � e � e e ] ` ^ g W \ p � [ \ c � â � � u o � o � k � â¢ � { � ] c â m � � â � â o � q q q� @ 1 . + - A 1 0 6 . 1 - *i g c ` ^ j _ \ � [ ^ s � Z [ X ` m � � � � \ � _\ � _ £ \ Z W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X

Page 322



  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !¤ ¥ 9 - 0 + P 4 . ? G @ ? /� \ Y Z j ` ß a W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] k � o o o� \ Y Z j ` ß à á ` � [ W ] W ` X � q � q � o� L . 1 9 . , 9 . T E @ - @ . 9 � � q k â � � � o o 5 " ' � " 5 � " �D . 9 9 C + 0 9 - 9 ß k o ß � â o3 0 - , 4  5 ! � ' " 5 ' $ 'i ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k � & m q � l v j W g g W Z \ Z a X ] Z Y � ~ _ X Z \ g Z _ \ ] Z j _ ^ � ` ] j _ � ` ^ X � w q � z _ ^ Y fo � � v & � � â l o j | _ \ c ] f W X ~ _ X Y Z d ` ^ ` c � s Y Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g ] Z ] _ g g W \ p & � � o l â j W g g W Z \ � w q � z _ ^ Y fo � � v & � k � l m j | l } f ` Y Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g ~ _ X Y Z j b ^ W X ` c Z a à á ¦ � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ]h Z \ c X & o � o l q j � � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g ã � [ W ] W ` X & o m � l v j _ \ c � ` ^ ] W a W Y _ ] ` X Z a V ` b Z X W ] & � � � � l} f ` ] Z ] _ g _ j Z [ \ ] Z \ g Z _ \ W X a [ g g s W \ c ` j \ W a W ` c � s � e h � Z [ ^ Y [ X ] Z c W _ \ l
 

  2014/15 2013/14 

    2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� 6 . ? @ ? / F , 4 , ? + . � �J G G @ - @ 0 ? 9 �
    { [ ^ Y f _ X ` X m � q â � �� Z \ X ] ^ [ Y ] W Z \ � �e [ � X ` � [ ` \ ] ` x b ` \ c W ] [ ^ ` � �V W X b Z X _ g X � �� ` ] W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` W \ z _ ^ � ` ] � _ g [ ` ß q â � �% ] f ` ^ Y f _ \ p ` X W \ a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` � �K 4 0 9 @ ? / F , 4 , ? + . � 5 ! ! ! !

Page 323



 } f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p ] _ � g ` _ \ _ g s X ` X ] f ` Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p _ j Z [ \ ] X Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X � sY _ ] ` p Z ^ s _ \ c � s \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] f ` _ c W \ p l > ? @ A B C D E F ? G� N A J J O � O = K A J A <� A O B X A N Z = < D B ; Z Q DV B ; � O < ; B N ; J J § ; A P J A P KB = C = O X A T N = J Y O P A P C O A NA J J = < J ¨N O A T O N O < O = J � ; < A N � O P A P C O A NA J J = < J ¨N O A T O N O < O = JY O P A P C O A N � J J = < J L F F F L F F F L F F F L F F F� ` � d | ` ] ^ d _ d c ^ c d e b _ ` ^ ` d c q m n � k m i j n n n q m n � k m i j n� � b ` ^ ` d c t m � t p m n q i n n t m � t p m n q i� ] | d � y h ` ] � d | c d e b _ ` ^ ` d c k n l m q q t n n k n l m q q t� \ \ h d | ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ f d v ` e h d c q m j o p m p l i n n q m j o p m p l i[ g c v | d { \ c ` ^ c � � ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ c � n q l q m n n n n q l q m n n n[ g c v a g h g ] e d c � ] \ ^ s \ _ w ` ] } { g _ ^\ s ^ v d ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ g c c d ^ c � n i o m n q i n i o m n q iu ^ v d _ ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ a g h g ] e d c p q m n o k n n p q m n o k� d a ^ \ _ c n p � m j l p n p � m j l p� ; < A N � O P A P C O A N A J J = < J ? ? U F ~ > U � � ~ E G G U > � � F ? ? U > E � U E � >Y O P A P C O A N § O A T O N O < O = Ju ^ v d _ ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ a g h g ] e d c y k m n n n n n
 

y k m n n n[ _ d | ` ^ \ _ c n n y q n m n k l y q n m n k l� ; < A N � O P A P C O A N N O A T O N O < O = J � � U F F F F � ? F U F � � � ? � U F � �i g g \ ` ] p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X Z \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` Z \ ] f Z X ` Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ]a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X l > ? @ A B C D E F ? H� N A J J O � O = K A J A <� A O B X A N Z =< D B ; Z Q D V B ; � O < ; BN ; J J § ; A P J A P KB = C = O X A T N = J Y O P A P C O A NA J J = < J ¨N O A T O N O < O = J � ; < A N � O P A P C O A NA J J = < J ¨N O A T O N O < O = JY O P A P C O A N � J J = < J L F F F L F F F L F F F L F F F� ` � d | ` ] ^ d _ d c ^ c d e b _ ` ^ ` d c � o k m � i � n n � o k m � i �� � b ` ^ ` d c t m q k i m k q � n n t m q k i m k q �� ] | d � y h ` ] � d | c d e b _ ` ^ ` d c o � l m k i o n n o � l m k i o� \ \ h d | ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ f d v ` e h d c q m q l � m � q q n n q m q l � m � q q[ g c v | d { \ c ` ^ c � � ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ c � n j q l m � k t n j q l m � k t[ g c v a g h g ] e d c � ] \ ^ s \ _ w ` ] } { g _ ^ \ s^ v d ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ g c c d ^ c � n i i m � n n n i i m � n nu ^ v d _ ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ a g h g ] e d c l t m o i k n l t m o i k� d a ^ \ _ c n o q m � p n n o q m � p n� ; < A N � O P A P C O A N A J J = < J � U � � G U � ? F > � > U � F ~ F ? F U > � � U H ? ~Y O P A P C O A N § O A T O N O < O = J
  u ^ v d _ ` ] f d c ^ w d ] ^ a g h g ] e d c y t m k t o n n y t m k t o[ _ d | ` ^ \ _ c n n y q i m � j j y q i m � j j� ; < A N � O P A P C O A N N O A T O N O < O = J � ~ U � ~ G F � ? E U � > > � E F U � F �i g g \ ` ] p _ W \ X Z ^ g Z X X ` X Z \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` Z \ ] f Z X ` Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ]a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X l

Page 324



 } f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p ] _ � g ` X [ j j _ ^ W X ` X ] f ` Y _ ^ ^ s W \ p d _ g [ ` X Z a a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X� Ò Ë È Ë Í É Ë Ö Î Í É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Í Ë É Ê È È Ë É È É Ê É Ë Ì Ë Í É � � Ô Ë Ï Ê Ó Ò � Ê Þ Ñ Ë È � Ò Ë È Ë Í É Ë Ö Ó Í É Ô Ë É Ê � Þ Ë Ê Ò Ë Ê É ÊX b ` Y W a W Y c _ ] ` _ \ c j _ s � ` X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] g s c W a a ` ^ ` \ ] a ^ Z j ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] X ~ f W Y f ~ W g g _ Y ] [ _ g g s � ` b _ W cZ ^ ^ ` Y ` W d ` c Z \ ] f ` j _ ] [ ^ W ] s Z ^ X ` ] ] g ` j ` \ ] c _ ] ` l ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " 'K , 1 1 * @ ? /L , 4 E . K , 1 1 * @ ? /L , 4 E . y , @ 1 L , 4 E . y , @ 1 L , 4 E .2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !y @ ? , ? + @ , 4 , 9 9 . - 9} ^ _ c W \ p _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g_ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p fb ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X � � � � � q � â u � u � u u k � m � � � � � � � q � â u � u � u u k � m � �� Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X o k k � q u � q u q � â � � o k k � q u � q u q � â � �3 0 - , 4 7 @ ? , ? + @ , 4 , 9 9 . - 9 " " 5 $  � 5  � ' " ! 5 $ � � 5 ' " � " " 5 $  � 5  � ' " ! 5 $ � � 5 ' " �y @ ? , ? + @ , 4 4 @ , F @ 4 @ - @ . 9} ^ _ c W \ p _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ a W \ _ \ Y W _ gg W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p fb ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X ß m � � � � ß � � m � k ß m � � � � ß � � m � k� W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ]_ j Z ^ ] W X ` c Y Z X ] ß � � � � m â ß � o � u q q ß � � � � m â ß � o � u q q3 0 - , 4 7 @ ? , ? + @ , 4 4 @ , F @ 4 @ - @ . 9 C " � 5 ! � � C  ! 5 � ! � C " � 5 ! � � C  ! 5 � ! �

Page 325



 } f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X Z a a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X f _ d ` � ` ` \ Y g _ X X W a W ` c W \ ] Z ] f ^ ` ` g ` d ` g X _ Y Y Z ^ c W \ p ] Z ] f `� [ _ g W ] s _ \ c ^ ` g W _ � W g W ] s Z a W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ [ X ` c ] Z c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` X l� ` d ` g � a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` j ` _ X [ ^ ` j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` ] f Z X ` c ` ^ W d ` c a ^ Z j [ \ _ c � [ X ] ` c � [ Z ] ` c b ^ W Y ` X W \ _ Y ] W d `j _ ^ � ` ] X a Z ^ W c ` \ ] W Y _ g _ X X ` ] X Z ^ g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X g ` d ` g � Y Z j b ^ W X `� [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X � � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` x g W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X _ \ c [ \ W ]] ^ [ X ] X l� W X ] ` c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` X f Z ~ \ _ ] � W c b ^ W Y ` X l } f ` � W c d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X W X � _ X ` c Z \ ] f `� W c j _ ^ � ` ] � [ Z ] _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` ^ ` g ` d _ \ ] X ] Z Y � ` x Y f _ \ p ` l� ` d ` g o d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` ] f Z X ` ~ f ` ^ ` � [ Z ] ` c j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ] _ d _ W g _ � g ` � a Z ^ ` x _ j b g `~ f ` ^ ` ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] W X ] ^ _ c ` c W \ _ j _ ^ � ` ] ] f _ ] W X \ Z ] Y Z \ X W c ` ^ ` c ] Z � ` _ Y ] W d ` Z ^ d _ g [ _ ] W Z \] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X _ ^ ` [ X ` c ] Z c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` _ \ c ~ f ` ^ ` ] f ` X ` ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X [ X ` W \ b [ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ `� _ X ` c X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] g s Z \ Z � X ` ^ d _ � g ` j _ ^ � ` ] c _ ] _ l � W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] Y g _ X X W a W ` c _ X g ` d ` g o _ ^ `b ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X _ \ c Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s a [ \ c X l{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s � [ \ c X _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c _ ] Y g Z X W \ p � W c b ^ W Y ` l { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` \ Z ^ j _ g g s [ \ c ` ^ ] _ � ` \� 	 É Ô Ë > Ò Î � Ë Ò É 	 � Ò Ñ È É È × Î � Í � Ê Þ Ñ Ë Ò È � � Ô Ë � Ê Þ Ñ Ë È Ö Ó È Ð Þ Î È Ë Ö Ó Í É Ô Ë Ï Ó Í Ê Í Ð Ó Ê Þ È É Ê É Ë Ì Ë Í É È Ê Ò Ë` x ] ^ _ Y ] ` c a ^ Z j d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X W X X [ ` c � s ] f ` { ^ Z b ` ^ ] s } ^ [ X ] l � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` cW \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f r � � e w r Z s _ g � \ X ] W ] [ ] W Z \ Z a � f _ ^ ] ` ^ ` c e [ ^ d ` s Z ^ X | � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ e ] _ \ c _ ^ c X w } f `r ` c h Z Z � | � Z ^ ] f ` W \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g ` � [ W d _ g ` \ ] l� ` d ` g q b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z X _ ^ ` ] f Z X ` ~ f ` ^ ` _ ] g ` _ X ] Z \ ` W \ b [ ] ~ f W Y f Y Z [ g c f _ d ` _ X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] ` a a ` Y ] Z \É Ô Ë Ó Í È É Ò Ñ Ì Ë Í É × È � Ê Þ Ñ Ê É Ó Î Í Ó È Í Î É � Ê È Ë Ö Î Í Î � È Ë Ò � Ê � Þ Ë Ì Ê Ò © Ë É Ö Ê É Ê � � Ñ Ð Ô Ó Í È É Ò Ñ Ì Ë Í É È � Î Ñ Þ ÖW \ Y g [ c ` [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] s W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ \ c f ` c p ` a [ \ c X � ~ f W Y f _ ^ ` d _ g [ ` c [ X W \ p d _ ^ W Z [ Xd _ g [ _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ W � [ ` X ] f _ ] ^ ` � [ W ^ ` X W p \ W a W Y _ \ ] � [ c p ` j ` \ ] W \ c ` ] ` ^ j W \ W \ p _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] `_ X X [ j b ] W Z \ X l} f ` d _ g [ ` X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ b ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X b ^ Z d W c ` c � s ] f ` p ` \ ` ^ _ gb _ ^ ] \ ` ^ X ] Z ] f ` b ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s a [ \ c X W \ ~ f W Y f � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ X W \ d ` X ] ` c l} f ` X ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f ] f ` � \ ] ` ^ \ _ ] W Z \ _ g { ^ W d _ ] ` ã � [ W ] s _ \ c� ` \ ] [ ^ ` � _ b W ] _ g � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ y [ W c ` g W \ ` X � ~ f W Y f a Z g g Z ~ ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ b ^ W \ Y W b g ` X Z a � � r e _ \ c à ey i i { l � _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X _ ^ ` b ` ^ a Z ^ j ` c _ \ \ [ _ g g s _ \ c j _ W \ g s _ X _ ] ] f ` ` \ c Z a V ` Y ` j � ` ^ l � _ X f a g Z ~_ c � [ X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` [ X ` c ] Z ^ Z g g a Z ^ ~ _ ^ c ] f ` d _ g [ _ ] W Z \ X ] Z q � z _ ^ Y f _ X _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` l} f ` d _ g [ ` X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X W \ � [ \ c Z a � ` c p ` � [ \ c X _ ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] d _ g [ ` X b ^ Z d W c ` c� s ] f ` a [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` ^ X l � _ g [ ` X _ ^ ` \ Z ^ j _ g g s ^ ` Y ` W d ` c � s � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c q � c _ s X_ a ] ` ^ ] f ` j Z \ ] f ` \ c ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` s ^ ` g _ ] ` l } f ` d _ g [ ` X ^ ` b Z ^ ] ` c W \ ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X_ ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` � _ X ` c Z \ � ` � ^ [ _ ^ s j Z \ ] f ` \ c d _ g [ ` X � _ c � [ X ] ` c _ Y Y Z ^ c W \ p ] Z ` X ] W j _ ] ` X Z aW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] a [ \ c b ` ^ a Z ^ j _ \ Y ` W \ z _ ^ Y f � _ X W \ a Z ^ j ` c � s a [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` ^ X l � ` p _ W \ _ X X [ ^ _ \ Y `Î � Ë Ò � Ê Þ Ñ Ê É Ó Î Í È � Ò Î � Ó Ö Ë Ö � 	 Ï Ñ Í Ö Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë Ò È � 	 Ð Î Ì � Ê Ò Ó Í 
 � Ê Þ Ñ Ê É Ó Î Í È É Î Ï Ñ Í Ö È × Ê Ñ Ö Ó É Ë ÖÊ Ð Ð Î Ñ Í É È × ª Ë É � È È Ë É � Ê Þ Ñ Ë È
.

Page 326



} f ` ] _ � g ` � ` g Z ~ b ^ Z d W c ` X _ \ _ \ _ g s X W X Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X Z a ] f ` � [ \ c ] f _ ]Ê Ò Ë Ð Ê Ò Ò Ó Ë Ö Ê É Ï Ê Ó Ò � Ê Þ Ñ Ë Ó Í É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È � ` ] i X X ` ] e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] � p ^ Z [ b ` c W \ ] Z g ` d ` g X � ] Z q � _ X ` cZ \ ] f ` c ` p ^ ` ` ] Z ~ f W Y f ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` W X Z � X ` ^ d _ � g ` l $ " R , 1 + N  ! " (D . L . 4 " D . L . 4  D . L . 4 $ 3 0 - , 42 8 2 8 2 8 2 8y @ ? , ? + @ , 4 , 9 9 . - 9� W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X u l m v k v � k u � q � � � � q q� Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X � â � � � � â �3 0 - , 4 7 @ ? , ? + @ , 4 , 9 9 . - 9 � 5 �  � ' � ( � " $ " " 5  " 'y @ ? , ? + @ , 4 4 @ , F @ 4 @ - @ . 9� W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X ß m � � ß m3 0 - , 4 7 @ ? , ? + @ , 4 4 @ , F @ 4 @ - @ . 9 C � ! ! C �$ " R , 1 + N  ! " 'D . L . 4 " D . L . 4  D . L . 4 $ 3 0 - , 42 8 2 8 2 8 2 8y @ ? , ? + @ , 4 , 9 9 . - 9� W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X â � â � m q o q â m m u � u u k� Z _ \ X _ \ c ^ ` Y ` W d _ � g ` X q u v � � q u v3 0 - , 4 7 @ ? , ? + @ , 4 , 9 9 . - 9 � 5  ! ! $  $ � � � " ! 5 $ � �y @ ? , ? + @ , 4 4 @ , F @ 4 @ - @ . 9� W \ _ \ Y W _ g g W _ � W g W ] W ` X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` ] f ^ Z [ p f b ^ Z a W ] Z ^ g Z X X ß â � � ß â3 0 - , 4 7 @ ? , ? + @ , 4 4 @ , F @ 4 @ - @ . 9 C � ! ! C �

Page 327



  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X c [ ` a ^ Z j ` j b g Z s ` ^ X o m � v o � o k � q � �% ] f ` ^ V ` � ] Z ^ X o o � u m v o m � m q q' � 5 $ � ' ( " 5 � ' !h s ] s b ` Z a � Z c s t� ` \ ] ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] � Z c W ` X � v � â v% ] f ` ^ g Z Y _ g _ [ ] f Z ^ W ] W ` X v � � â â m v v � m k q� � e � Z c W ` X â � � â{ [ � g W Y Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c ] ^ _ c W \ p a [ \ c X � � q u q � � k u kh Z c W ` X ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g ] Z p ` \ ` ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] k � u k � k � v u �' � 5 $ � ' ( " 5 � ' !
  ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !à \ b _ W c � ` \ ` a W ] X ß m � � � â ß u � q o u% ] f ` ^ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X q � u m � ß q � m � vC " ! 5 ! � � C "  5 � $ $h s ] s b ` Z a � Z c s t� ` \ ] ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] � Z c W ` X ß q � u m � ß q � m � v% ] f ` ^ g Z Y _ g _ [ ] f Z ^ W ] W ` X � �� � e � Z c W ` X � �{ [ � g W Y Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] W Z \ X _ \ c ] ^ _ c W \ p a [ \ c X � �h Z c W ` X ` x ] ` ^ \ _ g ] Z p ` \ ` ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] ß m � � � â ß u � q o uC " ! 5 ! � � C "  5 � $ $

Page 328



 � \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f � i e o v r ` g _ ] ` c { _ ^ ] s V W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` X � j _ ] ` ^ W _ g ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X ~ W ] f ^ ` g _ ] ` cb _ ^ ] W ` X \ Z ] c W X Y g Z X ` c ` g X ` ~ f ` ^ ` _ ^ ` c ` ] _ W g ` c � ` g Z ~ lh ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g W X _ ^ ` g _ ] ` c b _ ^ ] s W \ W ] X ^ Z g ` _ X ] f ` i c j W \ W X ] ` ^ W \ pi [ ] f Z ^ W ] s a Z ^ � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c l; æ ð ù ô ø î ë éã j b g Z s ` ^ X _ ^ ` ^ ` g _ ] ` c b _ ^ ] W ` X W \ X Z a _ ^ _ X ] f ` s b _ s Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y `~ W ] f ] f ` _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` w � y { e | r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X l i g W X ] Z a` j b g Z s ` ^ X ~ f Z f _ d ` Y Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] ` c ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c c [ ^ W \ p ] f ` ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c Y _ \ � ` a Z [ \ c W \\ Z ] ` o â l � Z \ ] ^ W � [ ] W Z \ X W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a z _ ^ Y f o � � k b _ s ^ Z g g _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c ~ W ] f W \ ] f ` c ` � ] Z ^ Xa W p [ ^ ` W \ \ Z ] ` o o là á � ` \ ] ^ _ g p Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] � Z c W ` X _ ^ ` ^ ` g _ ] ` c b _ ^ ] W ` X _ \ c � _ g _ \ Y ` X Z [ ] X ] _ \ c W \ p _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c~ W ] f W \ ] f ` Y ^ ` c W ] Z ^ X a W p [ ^ ` W \ \ Z ] ` o q lä å æ ç è ç é ê î ë ç è ò û ô å ø� \ o � � v � � k � � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g Y f _ ^ p ` c � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \� [ \ c & m � k � â v � W \ ^ ` X b ` Y ] Z a X [ b b Z ^ ] X ` ^ d W Y ` X b ^ Z d W c ` c w & k u m � â k � W \ o � � q � � v | l } f ` Y f _ ^ p `W \ Y g [ c ` c _ Y Y Z j j Z c _ ] W Z \ � a W \ _ \ Y W _ g � g ` p _ g _ \ c W \ a Z ^ j _ ] W Z \ ] ` Y f \ Z g Z p s X ` ^ d W Y ` X lþ î æ û î ë é} f ` j ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ Y Z [ \ Y W g X Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c � � ` ` c X � á W ^ � g ` ` X � � _ � ` a W ` g c _ \ c � _ g c ` ^ c _ g ` _ b b Z W \ ] _\ [ j � ` ^ Z a j ` j � ` ^ X ] Z ] f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] i c d W X Z ^ s { _ \ ` g _ \ c ] f ` H Z W \ ] i c d W X Z ^ s y ^ Z [ b l % a] f ` X ` j ` j � ` ^ X m _ ^ ` W \ ^ ` Y ` W b ] Z a b ` \ X W Z \ � ` \ ` a W ] X a ^ Z j ] f ` � [ \ c l } f ` ^ ` f _ d ` � ` ` \ \ Zj _ ] ` ^ W _ g ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ X � ` ] ~ ` ` \ _ \ s j ` j � ` ^ Z ^ ] f ` W ^ a _ j W g W ` X _ \ c ] f ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c l� ^ Z j � X ] i b ^ W g o � � v � Z [ \ Y W g g Z ^ X ~ ` ^ ` \ Z g Z \ p ` ^ ` \ ] W ] g ` c ] Z � Z W \ ] f ` X Y f ` j ` _ \ c Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ]Y Z [ \ Y W g g Z ^ j ` j � ` ^ X ~ W g g Y ` _ X ` ] f ` W ^ b _ ^ ] W Y W b _ ] W Z \ ~ f ` \ ] f ` W ^ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] ] ` ^ j ` \ c X l« î ø æ ì è ì ò î æ î è ê ð î ë é ô è è î ù� Z X ` \ W Z ^ Z a a W Y ` ^ X ^ ` X b Z \ X W � g ` a Z ^ ] f ` _ c j W \ W X ] ^ _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c f _ d ` ` \ ] ` ^ ` c W \ ] Z _ \ sY Z \ ] ^ _ Y ] � Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ ] f ` W ^ Y Z \ ] ^ _ Y ] Z a ` j b g Z s j ` \ ] ~ W ] f � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c z ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \V W X ] ^ W Y ] � Z [ \ Y W g � a Z ^ ] f ` X [ b b g s Z a p Z Z c X Z ^ X ` ^ d W Y ` X ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c l� i e o v ^ ` � [ W ^ ` X ` \ ] W ] W ` X ] Z c W X Y g Z X ` � ` s j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] b ` ^ X Z \ \ ` g Y Z j b ` \ X _ ] W Z \ l } f ` � [ \ c f _ XW c ` \ ] W a W ` c � ` s j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] b ` ^ X Z \ \ ` g _ X ] f ` V W ^ ` Y ] Z ^ � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c _ \ c ] f `� f W ` a ã x ` Y [ ] W d ` Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ c � Z [ \ Y W g l } f ` Y Z j � W \ ` c Y Z j b ` \ X _ ] W Z \ a Z ^ ] f ` X ` Z a a W Y ` ^ X �_ ] ] ^ W � [ ] _ � g ` ] Z � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c � W X & � � m � � v k w o � � q & � � � � m � � | l V ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f `^ ` j [ \ ` ^ _ ] W Z \ a Z ^ ] f ` X ` ] ~ Z b Z X ] X _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \ � Z ] ` q � Z a ] f ` � W ] s Z a h ^ _ c a Z ^ cz ` ] ^ Z b Z g W ] _ \ V W È É Ò Ó Ð É � Î Ñ Í Ð Ó Þ × È È É Ê É Ë Ì Ë Í É Î Ï Ê Ð Ð Î Ñ Í É È �} f ` � [ \ c f _ X _ \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] W \ z Z \ ] _ \ _ ^ Z ã [ ^ Z b ` _ \ e j _ g g ` ^ � Z j b _ \ W ` X � [ \ c b g Y � ~ f W Y f _ ]q � X ] z _ ^ Y f o � � k ~ _ X d _ g [ ` c _ ] & � u l o j � _ \ c f _ X _ \ Z ^ W p W \ _ g Y Z X ] Z a & v l u j l } f ` ^ ` f _ X � ` ` \\ Z W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ Y ] W d W ] s ~ W ] f ] f ` � [ \ c c [ ^ W \ p o � � v � � k l r Z c \ ` s h _ ^ ] Z \ � ] f ` V W ^ ` Y ] Z ^ � � ` X ]� Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c � W X _ \ Z \ ß ` x ` Y [ ] W d ` c W ^ ` Y ] Z ^ Z a z Z \ ] _ \ _ ^ Z ã [ ^ Z b ` _ \ e j _ g g ` ^� Z j b _ \ W ` X � [ \ c b g Y � a Z ^ ~ f W Y f f ` W X b _ W c _ a ` ` l
Page 329



 � ç é ÿ ì è å ë ç é ÿ æ ì è ì ò î æ î è ê� Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È � Ò Ó Ì Ê Ò 	 Þ Î Í 
 ß É Ë Ò Ì Ò Ó È © Ó È É Ô Ê É É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ê È È Ë É È � Ó Þ Þ Ï Ê Þ Þ È Ô Î Ò É Î Ï Ó É È Þ Ó Ê � Ó Þ Ó É Ó Ë È � Ó � Ë �b ^ Z j W X ` c � ` \ ` a W ] X b _ s _ � g ` ] Z j ` j � ` ^ X | l } f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] f ` _ W j Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ^ W X � j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ]W X ] Z j W \ W j W X ` ] f ` ^ W X � Z a _ \ Z d ` ^ _ g g ^ ` c [ Y ] W Z \ W \ ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c ] Z j _ x W j W X ` ] f `Z b b Z ^ ] [ \ W ] s a Z ^ p _ W \ X _ Y ^ Z X X ] f ` ~ f Z g ` � [ \ c b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z l } f ` � [ \ c _ Y f W ` d ` X ] f W X ] f ^ Z [ p f _ X X ` ]c W d ` ^ X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ ] Z ^ ` c [ Y ` ` x b Z X [ ^ ` ] Z j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � w b ^ W Y ` ^ W X � � Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ^ W X � _ \ c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] `^ W X � | _ \ c Y ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � ] Z _ \ _ Y Y ` b ] _ � g ` g ` d ` g l � \ _ c c W ] W Z \ � ] f ` � [ \ c j _ \ _ p ` X W ] X g W � [ W c W ] s ^ W X � ] ZË Í È Ñ Ò Ë É Ô Ë Ò Ë Ó È È Ñ Ï Ï Ó Ð Ó Ë Í É Þ Ó � Ñ Ó Ö Ó É 	 É Î Ì Ë Ë É É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ï Î Ò Ë Ð Ê È É Ð Ê È Ô Ï Þ Î � È � � Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë È] f ` X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] ^ W X � X _ X b _ ^ ] Z a W ] X Z d ` ^ _ g g b ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c ^ W X � j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] b ^ Z p ^ _ j j ` l� Ô Ë Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë Ì Ë Í É Î Ï Ò Ó È © Ó È È Ë É Î Ñ É Ó Í É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È � É Ê É Ë Ì Ë Í É Î Ï � Í � Ë È É Ì Ë Í É > Ò Ó Í Ð Ó � Þ Ë È � � Ô Ó Ð ÔW \ ] [ ^ \ W X c ^ W d ` \ � s ] f ` � [ \ c W \ p e ] ^ _ ] ` p s e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] l } f ` a [ g g ] ` x ] Z a ] f ` X ` X ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] X Y _ \ � `a Z [ \ c _ ] ~ ~ ~ l ~ s b a l Z ^ p l [ �} f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] { ^ W \ Y W b g ` X _ ^ ` j _ \ _ p ` c � s ] f ` � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] i c d W X Z ^ s { _ \ ` g � ~ f Z X `Ò Ë È � Î Í È Ó � Ó Þ Ó É 	 Ó É Ó È É Î Ë Í È Ñ Ò Ë É Ô Ê É É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ó Í � Ë È É Ì Ë Í É � Î Ò É Ï Î Þ Ó Î � � Ô Ó Ð Ô Ó È Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë Ö Ó Í ßf Z [ X ` � _ p ^ ` ` X ~ W ] f b Z g W Y s _ \ c X ] ^ _ ] ` p s ~ W ] f ^ ` p _ ^ c ] Z _ X X ` ] _ g g Z Y _ ] W Z \ l} f ` � [ \ c ^ Z [ ] W \ ` g 	 Ì Î Í Ó É Î Ò È Ê Þ Þ Ò Ó È © È Ó Í Ê Ð Ð Î Ò Ö Ê Í Ð Ë � Ó É Ô É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ò Ó È © Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë Ì Ë Í ÉX ] ^ _ ] ` p s l� �
 

þ ì ë ÿ î ê ë ç é ÿz _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � W X ] f ` ^ W X � Z a g Z X X a ^ Z j a g [ Y ] [ _ ] W Z \ X W \ ` � [ W ] s _ \ c Y Z j j Z c W ] s b ^ W Y ` X � W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] _ \ ca Z ^ ` W p \ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X _ \ c Y ^ ` c W ] X b ^ ` _ c X l } f ` � [ \ c W X ` x b Z X ` c ] Z j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � a ^ Z j W ] XW \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ Y ] W d W ] W ` X � b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ g s ] f ^ Z [ p f W ] X ` � [ W ] s f Z g c W \ p X l } f ` g ` d ` g Z a ^ W X � ` x b Z X [ ^ `c ` b ` \ c X Z \ j _ ^ � ` ] Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X � ` x b ` Y ] _ ] W Z \ X Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` b ^ W Y ` _ \ c s W ` g c j Z d ` j ` \ ] X _ \ c ] f `_ X X ` ] j W x l� Ô Ë Î � � Ë Ð É Ó � Ë Î Ï É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ò Ó È © Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë Ì Ë Í É È É Ò _ ] ` p s W X ] Z W c ` \ ] W a s � j _ \ _ p ` _ \ c Y Z \ ] ^ Z gj _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � ` x b Z X [ ^ ` ~ W ] f W \ _ Y Y ` b ] _ � g ` b _ ^ _ j ` ] ` ^ X � ~ f W g X ] Z b ] W j W X W \ p ] f ` ^ ` ] [ ^ \ Z \ ^ W X � l� \ p ` \ ` ^ _ g � ` x Y ` X X W d ` d Z g _ ] W g W ] s W \ j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � W X j _ \ _ p ` c ] f ^ Z [ p f ] f ` c W d ` ^ X W a W Y _ ] W Z \ Z a ] f `b Z ^ ] a Z g W Z W \ ] ` ^ j X Z a p ` Z p ^ _ b f W Y _ g _ \ c W \ c [ X ] ^ s X ` Y ] Z ^ X _ \ c W \ c W d W c [ _ g X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X l } Z j W ] W p _ ] `j _ ^ � ` ] ^ W X � � ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c W ] X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ c d W X Z ^ X [ \ c ` ^ ] _ � ` _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` j Z \ W ] Z ^ W \ p Z aj _ ^ � ` ] Y Z \ c W ] W Z \ X _ \ c � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � _ \ _ g s X W X l� Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ë � Ñ Ó É 	 Ô Î Þ Ö Ó Í 
 È Ê Ò Ë È � Ò Ë Ê Ö Ê Ð Ò Î È È Ì Î Ò Ë É Ô Ê Í ¬ Ù Ù  ® Ð Î Ì � Ê Í Ó Ë È � _ g j Z X ] u � �a Z ^ ` W p \ Y Z j b _ \ W ` X � _ \ c _ ^ _ \ p ` Z a [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X _ \ c j _ \ _ p ` c � [ \ c X l� Ó È © Ó È Ð Î Í É Ò Î Þ Þ Ë Ö � 	 Ò Ë � Ó Ë � Ó Í 
 Î Í Ê Ð Î Í É Ó Í Ñ Î Ñ È � Ê È Ó È É Ô Ë Ò Ó È © Ê É É Ê Ð Ô Ë Ö É Î É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ê È È Ë É_ g g Z Y _ ] W Z \ ^ ` g _ ] W d ` ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c ß X b ` Y W a W Y � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � � ] Z ` \ X [ ^ ` ] f _ ] _ \ s j _ � Z ^ c W d ` ^ p ` \ Y ` a ^ Z j] f ` � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � W X _ Y Y ` b ] _ � g ` l z ` ^ Y ` ^ � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] � Z \ X [ g ] W \ p Y Z j b g ` ] ` c _ \ � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]e ] ^ _ ] ` p s r ` d W ` ~ a Z ^ � � { � W \ o � � â � _ \ c ] f W X f _ X b ^ Z d W c ` c c ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f ` ^ W X � X _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` c ~ W ] f_ c Z b ] W \ p ] f ` a [ \ c ß X b ` Y W a W Y � ` \ Y f j _ ^ � _ \ c d _ ^ W _ ] W Z \ X ] Z W ] l� [ X ] Z c W _ \ ^ W X � W X Y Z \ ] ^ Z g g ` c ] f ^ Z [ p f Y Z \ ] W \ [ Z [ X j Z \ W ] Z ^ W \ p _ \ c b ` ^ W Z c W Y ^ ` d W ` ~ Z a ] f `Y [ X ] Z c W _ g _ ^ ^ _ \ p ` j ` \ ] X l
Page 330



r W X � W X _ g X Z j Z \ W ] Z ^ ` c W \ ^ ` g _ ] W Z \ ] Z ] f ` a [ \ c W \ p b Z X W ] W Z \ Z a ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c ] f ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]Ò Ë � Ñ Ó Ò Ë Ì Ë Í É È É Ô Ê É Ï Þ Î � Ï Ò Î Ì Ó É � Ó Í Ð Î Í � Ñ Í Ð É Ó Î Í � Ó É Ô É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ê Ð É Ñ Ê Ò 	 �� Z [ \ ] ` ^ ß b _ ^ ] s _ \ c Y _ X f j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ^ W X � W X Y Z \ ] ^ Z g g ` c � s ] f ` W \ ß f Z [ X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]j _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] ] ` _ j ] f ^ Z [ p f ] f ` X ` ] ] W \ p Z a _ b b ^ Z b ^ W _ ] ` g W j W ] X a Z ^ ` x b Z X [ ^ ` ~ W ] f _ \ s W \ c W d W c [ _ gZ ^ p _ \ W X _ ] W Z \ l� �
 

÷ ë ç õ î ë ç é ÿ{ ^ W Y ` ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] ~ W g g a g [ Y ] [ _ ] ` _ X _ ^ ` X [ g ]Z a Y f _ \ p ` X W \ j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` X w Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ ] f Z X ` _ ^ W X W \ p a ^ Z j W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` ^ W X � Z ^ a Z ^ ` W p \` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ W X � | � ~ f ` ] f ` ^ ] f Z X ` Y f _ \ p ` X _ ^ ` Y _ [ X ` c � s a _ Y ] Z ^ X X b ` Y W a W Y ] Z ] f ` W \ c W d W c [ _ gW \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] Z ^ W ] X W X X [ ` ^ Z ^ a _ Y ] Z ^ X _ a a ` Y ] W \ p _ g g X [ Y f W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W \ ] f ` j _ ^ � ` ] l} f ` � [ \ c W X ` x b Z X ` c ] Z X f _ ^ ` b ^ W Y ` ^ W X � l } f W X _ ^ W X ` X a ^ Z j W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X f ` g c � s ] f ` � [ \ c a Z ^~ f W Y f ] f ` a [ ] [ ^ ` b ^ W Y ` W X [ \ Y ` ^ ] _ W \ l i g g X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X b ^ ` X ` \ ] _ ^ W X � Z a g Z X X Z a Y _ b W ] _ g lã x Y ` b ] a Z ^ X f _ ^ ` X X Z g c X f Z ^ ] � ] f ` j _ x W j [ j ^ W X � ^ ` X [ g ] W \ p a ^ Z j a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W Xc ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c � s ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X l { Z X X W � g ` g Z X X ` X a ^ Z j X f _ ^ ` X X Z g cX f Z ^ ] W X [ \ g W j W ] ` c l� Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ó Í � Ë È É Ì Ë Í É Ì Ê Í Ê 
 Ë Ò È Ì Ó É Ó 
 Ê É Ë É Ô Ó È � Ò Ó Ð Ë Ò Ó È © É Ô Ò Î Ñ 
 Ô Ö Ó � Ë Ò È Ó Ï Ó Ð Ê É Ó Î Í � � Ô ËX ` g ` Y ] W Z \ Z a X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X _ \ c Z ] f ` ^ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X W X j Z \ W ] Z ^ ` c � s ] f ` � [ \ c ] Z ` \ X [ ^ ` W ]Ó È � Ó É Ô Ó Í Þ Ó Ì Ó É È È � Ë Ð Ó Ï Ó Ë Ö Ó Í É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ó Í � Ë È É Ì Ë Í É È É Ò Ê É Ë 
 	 �÷ ë ç õ î ë ç é ÿ ¯ é î è é ç ê ç í ç ê ø ì è ì ù ø é ç é{ Z ] ` \ ] W _ g b ^ W Y ` Y f _ \ p ` X _ ^ ` c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` Z � X ` ^ d ` c f W X ] Z ^ W Y _ g d Z g _ ] W g W ] s Z a _ X X ` ]Y g _ X X ^ ` ] [ ^ \ X l r W X � W ` ^ _ X X ` ] X X [ Y f _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X ~ W g g c W X b g _ s p ^ ` _ ] ` ^ b Z ] ` \ ] W _ g d Z g _ ] W g W ] s ] f _ \� Z \ c X a Z ^ ` x _ j b g ` � X Z ] f ` Z d ` ^ _ g g Z [ ] Y Z j ` ~ W g g c ` b ` \ c g _ ^ p ` g s Z \ _ X X ` ] _ g g Z Y _ ] W Z \ l } f ` � [ \ cf _ X c ` ] ` ^ j W \ ` c ] f _ ] ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p j Z d ` j ` \ ] X W \ j _ ^ � ` ] b ^ W Y ` ^ W X � _ ^ ` ^ ` _ X Z \ _ � g s b Z X X W � g `a Z ^ ] f ` o � � v � � k ^ ` b Z ^ ] W \ p b ` ^ W Z c l
 ! " ' # " (  ! " $ # " 'i X X ` ] } s b ` A 0 - . ? - @ , 4 R , 1 P . -R 0 L . 8 . ? - ° # C � V 6 � , � � A 0 - . ? - @ , 4 R , 1 P . -R 0 L . 8 . ? - ° # C � V 6 � , � �à á ` � [ W ] W ` X � � l o � o l o% d ` ^ X ` _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X â l u � � l và á p W g ] X m l � k l và á Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] ` � Z \ c X k l � k l �à á W \ c ` x ß g W \ � ` c � l � � l v% d ` ^ X ` _ X � Z \ c X â l â � l mi g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X w [ \ W d ` ^ X ` | k l q v l q{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s q l q o l �� _ X f � l � � l �

Page 331



} f ` b Z ] ` \ ] W _ g d Z g _ ] W g W ] W ` X _ ^ ` Y Z \ X W X ] ` \ ] ~ W ] f _ Z \ ` X ] _ \ c _ ^ c c ` d W _ ] W Z \ j Z d ` j ` \ ] W \ ] f `Y f _ \ p ` W \ d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` _ X X ` ] X Z d ` ^ ] f ` g _ ] ` X ] ] f ^ ` ` s ` _ ^ X l} f W X Y _ \ ] f ` \ � ` _ b b g W ` c ] Z ] f ` b ` ^ W Z c ` \ c _ X X ` ] j W x _ X a Z g g Z ~ X li X X ` ] ] s b ` I , 4 E . , 9 , - $ "R , 1 + N  ! " ( A . 1 + . ? - , / .+ N , ? / . � _ g [ ` Z \W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` I , 4 E . 0 ?G . + 1 . , 9 .2 ! ! ! V 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !à á ` � [ W ] W ` X q � u � q � k k u � � l o v � q � â � â m o q � k m â � o k m% d ` ^ X ` _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X v � � � � � v k q â l u v � q k m � v u q q � m v v � v � qà á p W g ] X v � k � � q � m l � k � q � m q â v v m � m o oà á Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] ` � Z \ c X q u v � m � o k l � v � v � � q � q � v � v â �à á W \ c ` x ß g W \ � ` c k k � � v k â � l � k u q � u o � k � â � u u m% d ` ^ X ` _ X � Z \ c X o â q � � v � â l â q � â � � m v o k â � o q �i g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X w [ \ W d ` ^ X ` | â � u � m v â k l q u o m � o m u â q q � � o �{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s v â � � â q v q l q v u m � � � o v m v � u m m� _ X f � â � � � � � � l � � â � � � â � � â � � â � u% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X v � � � k m � l � v � � � k m v � � � k m% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ]g W _ � W g W ] W ` X ß m � � � � � l � ß m � � � � ß m � � � �3 0 - , 4 @ ? L . 9 - 8 . ? - , 9 9 . - 9 " " 5  ( ' 5 � � � "  5 " � ' 5 �   " ! 5 $ " ' 5 � �  i X X ` ] ] s b ` I , 4 E . , 9 , - $ "R , 1 + N  ! " ' A . 1 + . ? - , / .+ N , ? / . � _ g [ ` Z \W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` I , 4 E . 0 ?G . + 1 . , 9 .2 ! ! ! V 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !à á ` � [ W ] W ` X q � â v o � o o o � o l o v � q � � � u � q q � q � q � v � �% d ` ^ X ` _ X ` � [ W ] W ` X q � q o � � q u � � � l v q � m u â � u o o o � u v � � â � oà á p W g ] X q u � � â � â k l v v � � � u â k q m u � � � �à á Y Z ^ b Z ^ _ ] ` � Z \ c X q m q � � � � k l � q â o � o k � q v k � � k oà á W \ c ` x ß g W \ � ` c k q â � q o � � l v k � â � � m q v u â � v u �% d ` ^ X ` _ X � Z \ c X o m o � m v â � l m o â o � m � u o v o � m â �i g ] ` ^ \ _ ] W d ` X w [ \ W d ` ^ X ` | â m � � u m â v l q â u � � u u � â o q � u v m{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s q o â � u v q o l � q q k � k o o q o o � q m v� _ X f q � â � u m � � l � q � â � u m � q � â � u m �% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ X X ` ] X â � � k o m � l � â � � k o m â � � k o m% ] f ` ^ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] g W _ � W g W ] W ` X ß � � m � k � l � ß � � m � k ß � � m � k3 0 - , 4 @ ? L . 9 - 8 . ? - , 9 9 . - 9 " ! 5 $ ! � 5 � !  " " 5  � � 5  $  � 5 $ " � 5 ( �  

Page 332



± �
 

ö è ê î ë î é ê ë ì ê î ë ç é ÿ} f ` � [ \ c W \ d ` X ] X W \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X a Z ^ ] f ` b ^ W j _ ^ s b [ ^ b Z X ` Z a Z � ] _ W \ W \ p _ ^ ` ] [ ^ \ Z \W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X l } f ` X ` W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X _ ^ ` X [ � � ` Y ] ] Z W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` ^ W X � X � ~ f W Y f ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] ] f ` ^ W X �] f _ ] ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z ^ a [ ] [ ^ ` Y _ X f a g Z ~ X Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] ~ W g g a g [ Y ] [ _ ] ` � ` Y _ [ X ` Z aY f _ \ p ` X W \ j _ ^ � ` ] W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` X l� Ô Ë Ï Ñ Í Ö × È Ö Ó Ò Ë Ð É Ë � � Î È Ñ Ò Ë É Î Ó Í É Ë Ò Ë È É Ò Ê É Ë Ì Î � Ë Ì Ë Í É È Ê È Ê É ¬ Ú ² Ê Ò Ð Ô Ø Ù Ú k _ \ c q � z _ ^ Y fo � � v W X X ` ] Z [ ] � ` g Z ~ l } f ` X ` c W X Y g Z X [ ^ ` X b ^ ` X ` \ ] W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` ^ W X � � _ X ` c Z \ ] f ` [ \ c ` ^ g s W \ pa W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ ] a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` lJ 9 9 . - - * 6 . $ " R , 1 + N ! " ( $ " R , 1 + N ! " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � â � � � � � q � â � u m �� _ X f � _ g _ \ Y ` X o k � � � o o o � u � �3 0 - , 4  ! � 5 ! "  $ ' " 5 � � �³ �
 

ö è ê î ë î é ê ë ì ê î ë ç é ÿ ¯ é î è é ç ê ç í ç ê ø ì è ì ù ø é ç é} f ` � [ \ c ^ ` Y Z p \ W X ` X ] f _ ] W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` X Y _ \ d _ ^ s _ \ c Y _ \ _ a a ` Y ] � Z ] f W \ Y Z j ` ] Z ] f ` � [ \ c _ \ c] f ` d _ g [ ` Z a ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s � ` \ ` a W ] X l } f ` _ X X [ j ` c W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` d Z g _ ] W g W ] s W X� � � � _ X W X b Z W \ ] w h { e | b ` ^ _ \ \ [ j l} f ` _ \ _ g s X W X ] f _ ] a Z g g Z ~ X _ X X [ j ` X ] f _ ] _ g g Z ] f ` ^ d _ ^ W _ � g ` X � W \ b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X �^ ` j _ W \ Y Z \ X ] _ \ ] _ \ c X f Z ~ X ] f ` ` a a ` Y ] W \ ] f ` s ` _ ^ Z \ ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s � ` \ ` a W ] XZ a _ ´ � ß � � � h { e Y f _ \ p ` W \ W \ ] ` ^ ` X ] ^ _ ] ` X lJ 9 9 . - - * 6 . K , 1 1 * @ ? / , 8 0 E ? - , 9 , -$ " R , 1 + N  ! " ( K N , ? / . @ ? * . , 1 @ ? - N .? . - , 9 9 . - 9 , L , @ 4 , F 4 . - 06 , * F . ? . 7 @ - 9° " ! ! ) A Q C " ! ! ) A Q2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X � â � � � � � � � â � � ß � � â � �� _ X f � _ g _ \ Y ` X o k � � � o o k � ß o k �3 0 - , 4  ! � 5 ! "   5 ! � ! C  5 ! � !
Page 333



� �
 µ ü ë ë î è õ ø ë ç é ÿ� [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` a _ W ^ d _ g [ ` Z a a [ ] [ ^ ` Y _ X f a g Z ~ X Z a _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ gW \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] ~ W g g a g [ Y ] [ _ ] ` � ` Y _ [ X ` Z a Y f _ \ p ` X W \ a Z ^ ` W p \ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` X l } f ` � [ \ c W X ` x b Z X ` c] Z Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s ^ W X � Z \ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ] X ] f _ ] _ ^ ` c ` \ Z j W \ _ ] ` c W \ _ \ s Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \] f ` a [ \ Y ] W Z \ _ g Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y s Z a ] f ` � [ \ c w y h { | l } f ` � [ \ c f Z g c X � Z ] f j Z \ ` ] _ ^ s _ \ c \ Z \ ß j Z \ ` ] _ ^ s_ X X ` ] X c ` \ Z j W \ _ ] ` c W \ Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y W ` X Z ] f ` ^ ] f _ \ y h { l� Ô Ë Ï Î Þ Þ Î � Ó Í 
 É Ê � Þ Ë È Ñ Ì Ì Ê Ò Ó È Ë È É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ð Ñ Ò Ò Ë Í Ð 	 Ë � � Î È Ñ Ò Ë Ê È Ê É ¬ Ú ² Ê Ò Ð Ô Ø Ù Ú k _ \ c q �z _ ^ Y f o � � v tK E 1 1 . ? + * . � 6 0 9 E 1 . C , 9 9 . -- * 6 . I , 4 E . , 9 , -$ " R , 1 + N  ! " ( I , 4 E . , 9 , -$ " R , 1 + N  ! " '2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X o o o � � u â � u q � k � �% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X q � m u � â � � � u% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X q � k k m � � o q o � u k q � k q o% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X v v v � v q � q m m � â m k% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` xg W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X k m � m k u m � � o u â% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X v â o � � � o v m o � u q v{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X v m � v k v o â � m o �3 0 - , 4 0 L . 1 9 . , 9 , 9 9 . - 9 ' 5 � "  5 " ( � ' 5 ! � ' 5 � ! !

J 9 9 . - - * 6 . K , 1 1 * @ ? / , 8 0 E ? - , 9 , -$ " R , 1 + N  ! " ' K N , ? / . @ ? * . , 1 @ ? - N .? . - , 9 9 . - 9 , L , @ 4 , F 4 . - 06 , * F . ? . 7 @ - 9° " ! ! ) A Q C " ! ! ) A Q2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !� _ X f c ` b Z X W ] X q � â � u m � q � � u � ß q � � u �� _ X f � _ g _ \ Y ` X o o � u � � o o u ß o o u3 0 - , 4 $ ' " 5 � � � $ 5 ' " � C $ 5 ' " �

Page 334



µ ü ë ë î è õ ø ë ç é ÿ ¯ é î è é ç ê ç í ç ê ø ì è ì ù ø é ç é� Z g g Z ~ W \ p _ \ _ g s X W X Z a f W X ] Z ^ W Y _ g c _ ] _ W \ Y Z \ X [ g ] _ ] W Z \ ~ W ] f ] f ` � [ \ c W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] _ c d W X Z ^ X � ] f `� [ \ c Y Z \ X W c ` ^ X ] f ` g W � ` g s d Z g _ ] W g W ] s _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` c ~ W ] f a Z ^ ` W p \ ` x Y f _ \ p ` ^ _ ] ` j Z d ` j ` \ ] X ] Z � `k l m n � w o � � q � � v k l � n | li k l m n X ] ^ ` \ p ] f ` \ W \ p � ~ ` _ � ` \ W \ p Z a ] f ` b Z [ \ c _ p _ W \ X ] ] f ` d _ ^ W Z [ X Y [ ^ ^ ` \ Y W ` X W \ ~ f W Y f ] f `� [ \ c f Z g c X W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ~ Z [ g c W \ Y ^ ` _ X ` � c ` Y ^ ` _ X ` ] f ` \ ` ] _ X X ` ] X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z b _ s � ` \ ` a W ] X _ Xa Z g g Z ~ X lJ 9 9 . - - * 6 . I , 4 E . , 9 , - $ "R , 1 + N  ! " ( I , 4 E . 0 ?@ ? + 1 . , 9 . I , 4 E . 0 ?G . + 1 . , 9 .2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !
 % d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X o o o � � u â o q k � o � k o � � � q o �% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X q � m u � q � â u � q � v â q% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X q � k k m � � o q q � � k k � � m � q � q k m � â â m% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X v v v � v q � v m u � q � â v � u � k v o% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` xg W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X k m � m k u k u � â q o k q � v â m% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X v â o � � � o k � u � � � � v k k � � � v{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X v m � v k v v u � � k k v q � â k q3 0 - , 4 0 L . 1 9 . , 9 , 9 9 . - 9 ' 5 � "  5 " ( � ( 5 ! � " 5 � $ � ' 5 ( '  5 � � (

J 9 9 . - - * 6 . I , 4 E . , 9 , - $ "R , 1 + N  ! " ' I , 4 E . 0 ?@ ? + 1 . , 9 . I , 4 E . 0 ?G . + 1 . , 9 .2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! ! 2 ! ! !
 % d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X � u q � k � � o � v � m � k � â o � k q �% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c a W x ` cW \ ] ` ^ ` X ] X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X â � � � u u � o � u â � o � u% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X o � u k q � k q o q � � o � � â â v o � � â k � � â �% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ � [ Z ] ` c ` � [ W ] W ` X q m m � â m k q â � � � � m q v k � u k v% d ` ^ X ` _ X � [ Z ] ` c W \ c ` xg W \ � ` c X ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X m � � o u â m q � � q k k m � â m �% d ` ^ X ` _ X [ \ W ] ] ^ [ X ] X v m o � u q v v â u � q o � v q m � k v �{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X o â � m o � q � � o k o o m � u u �3 0 - , 4 0 L . 1 9 . , 9 , 9 9 . - 9 ' 5 ! � ' 5 � ! ! ' 5 $ ! � 5 � (  $ 5 � '  5 $ ' �

Page 335



� �
 µ ë î å ç ê ë ç é ÿ� ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` Y Z [ \ ] ` ^ b _ ^ ] s ] Z _ ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ Z ^ _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] ^ [ j ` \ ]~ W g g a _ W g ] Z c W X Y f _ ^ p ` _ \ Z � g W p _ ] W Z \ _ \ c Y _ [ X ` ] f ` � [ \ c ] Z W \ Y [ ^ _ a W \ _ \ Y W _ g g Z X X l } f ` j _ ^ � ` ]d _ g [ ` X Z a W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X p ` \ ` ^ _ g g s ^ ` a g ` Y ] _ \ _ X X ` X X j ` \ ] Z a Y ^ ` c W ] W \ ] f ` W ^ b ^ W Y W \ p _ \ cÐ Î Í È Ë � Ñ Ë Í É Þ 	 É Ô Ë Ò Ó È © Î Ï Þ Î È È Ó È Ó Ì � Þ Ó Ð Ó É Þ 	 � Ò Î � Ó Ö Ë Ö Ï Î Ò Ó Í É Ô Ë Ð Ê Ò Ò 	 Ó Í 
 � Ê Þ Ñ Ë Î Ï É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × Èa W \ _ \ Y W _ g _ X X ` ] X _ \ c g W _ � W g W ] W ` X l� Í Ë È È Ë Í Ð Ë É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ë Í É Ó Ò Ë Ó Í � Ë È É Ì Ë Í É � Î Ò É Ï Î Þ Ó Î Ó È Ë � � Î È Ë Ö É Î È Î Ì Ë Ï Î Ò Ì Î Ï Ð Ò Ë Ö Ó É Ò Ó È © �� Z ~ ` d ` ^ ] f ` X ` g ` Y ] W Z \ Z a f W p f � [ _ g W ] s Y Z [ \ ] ` ^ b _ ^ ] W ` X � � ^ Z � ` ^ X _ \ c a W \ _ \ Y W _ g W \ X ] W ] [ ] W Z \ Xj W \ W j W X ` X Y ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � ] f _ ] j _ s Z Y Y [ ^ ] f ^ Z [ p f ] f ` a _ W g [ ^ ` ] Z X ` ] ] g ` _ ] ^ _ \ X _ Y ] W Z \ W \ _ ] W j ` g sj _ \ \ ` ^ l} f ` Y ^ ` c W ] ^ W X � Y Z \ \ ` Y ] ` c ~ W ] f X ] Z Y � g ` \ c W \ p W X j _ \ _ p ` c � s f Z g c W \ p Y Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g ~ W ] f _ p ^ ` _ ] ` ^d _ g [ ` ] f _ \ ] f ` _ j Z [ \ ] Z a X ] Z Y � g ` \ ] Z [ ] _ ] _ \ s Z \ ` ] W j ` l � \ _ c c W ] W Z \ ] f ` � [ \ c W X a [ g g sW \ c ` j \ W a W ` c � s � e h � e ` Y [ ^ W ] W ` X Z \ X ] Z Y � g ` \ c W \ p _ Y ] W d W ] W ` X l e ] Z Y � g ` \ c W \ p _ \ c ] f ` _ X X Z Y W _ ] ` cY Z g g _ ] ` ^ _ g _ ] ] f ` s ` _ ^ ß ` \ c _ ^ ` c ` ] _ W g ` c W \ \ Z ] ` � q l ` l¶ �
 

� ç · ü ç å ç ê ø ë ç é ÿ� W � [ W c W ] s ^ W X � ^ ` b ^ ` X ` \ ] X ] f ` ^ W X � ] f _ ] ] f ` � [ \ c ~ W g g \ Z ] � ` _ � g ` ] Z j ` ` ] W ] X a W \ _ \ Y W _ gZ � g W p _ ] W Z \ X _ X ] f ` s a _ g g c [ ` l } f ` � [ \ c ] f ` ^ ` a Z ^ ` ] _ � ` X X ] ` b X ] Z ` \ X [ ^ ` ] f ` ^ ` _ ^ ` _ c ` � [ _ ] `Y _ X f ^ ` X Z [ ^ Y ` X _ d _ W g _ � g ` ] Z j ` ` ] W ] X Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X l } f W X ~ W g g b _ ^ ] W Y [ g _ ^ g s � ` ] f ` Y _ X ` a Z ^ Y _ X f �a ^ Z j ] f ` Y _ X f a g Z ~ j _ ] Y f W \ p j _ \ c _ ] ` X a ^ Z j ] f ` j _ W \ W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] X ] ^ _ ] ` p s ] Z j ` ` ]b ` \ X W Z \ ` ^ b _ s ^ Z g g Y Z X ] X � _ \ c _ g X Z Y _ X f ] Z j ` ` ] W \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X l
 i ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � k ] f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ c ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p [ \ ß c ^ _ ~ \Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X t O ? L . 9 - 8 . ? -I , 4 E . , - $ "R , 1 + N  ! " ( ¤ ? C G 1 , M ?+ 0 8 8 @ - 8 . ? - 92 8 2 8J 9 9 . - + 4 , 9 9{ ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s ¸ ¹ º » ¸ º º ¼ » º{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X º ½ ¾ » ½ ¼ ¿ » ¹y g Z � _ g � Z \ c X ¾ ¾Ç À Ç Æ ¾ Á Â ¾ Æ ½ Á Ãi ] q � z _ ^ Y f o � � v ] f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ c ] f ` a Z g g Z ~ W \ p [ \ ß c ^ _ ~ \Y Z j j W ] j ` \ ] X t

Page 336



 � \ b ^ ` b _ ^ W \ p ] f W X _ Y Y Z [ \ ] � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ X _ c Z b ] ` c _ g g Y [ ^ ^ ` \ ] _ Y Y Z [ \ ]X ] _ \ c _ ^ c X _ \ c V ` Y ` j � ` ^ o � � q W j b ^ Z d ` j ` \ ] X ] Z � i e v � B � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] { ^ Z b ` ^ ] W ` X _ \ c � � r e � q� _ W ^ � _ g [ ` z ` _ X [ ^ ` j ` \ ] l} f ` W j b _ Y ] Z a _ Y Y Z [ \ ] W \ p X ] _ \ c _ ^ c X W X X [ ` c � [ ] \ Z ] _ c Z b ] ` c f _ X � ` ` \ _ X X ` X X ` c _ X \ Z \ ßÌ Ê É Ë Ò Ó Ê Þ É Î É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È Ï Ó Í Ê Í Ð Ó Ê Þ È É Ê É Ë Ì Ë Í É È
 } f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c f _ X b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c _ e ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] Z a � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] { ^ W \ Y W b g ` X w e � { |W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f ] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \ e Y f ` j ` w z _ \ _ p ` j ` \ ] _ \ c � \ d ` X ] j ` \ ] Z a� [ \ c X | w i j ` \ c j ` \ ] | r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X � u u u l } f ` � [ \ c f _ X _ g X Z b ^ ` b _ ^ ` c _ � [ \ c W \ p e ] ^ _ ] ` p se ] _ ] ` j ` \ ] w � e e | W \ _ Y Y Z ^ c _ \ Y ` ~ W ] f r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ � m i Z a ] f ` � Z Y _ g y Z d ` ^ \ j ` \ ] { ` \ X W Z \e Y f ` j ` r ` p [ g _ ] W Z \ X � u u � w _ X _ j ` \ c ` c | l � [ g g c ` ] _ W g X Z a ] f ` e � { _ \ c ] f ` � e e _ ^ ` W \ Y g [ c ` c W \] f ` � ` X ] � Z ^ � X f W ^ ` { ` \ X W Z \ � [ \ c i \ \ [ _ g r ` b Z ^ ] _ \ c i Y Y Z [ \ ] X l i Y Z b s W X _ g X Z _ d _ W g _ � g ` Z \É Ô Ë Õ Ñ Í Ö × È � Ë � È Ó É Ë ~ ~ ~ l ~ s b a l Z ^ p l [ � l

O ? L . 9 - 8 . ? -I , 4 E . , - $ "R , 1 + N  ! " ' ¤ ? C G 1 , M ?+ 0 8 8 @ - 8 . ? - 92 8 2 8J 9 9 . - + 4 , 9 9{ ^ W d _ ] ` ` � [ W ] s k q � l v q k o l u{ ^ Z b ` ^ ] s a [ \ c X q o q l � � â l ây g Z � _ g � Z \ c X q o o l � � â l �" 5 " � � � " ' ( ! � '

Page 337



Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì   Í Å Ä É Î Ï È Ê Ð Æ É Ñ Ò Î Ó È Ê Ç Ä¬ ³ ¶ ® Ù Ú ç é Ý æ ç é à Ú Ý ç Ô é ê è ë ã è æ Ü Ù â Ý è ã Þ Ú ß Ý é é ê Ú ã Þ Þ Ý Ü Ú é Ý Þ í é Ý ç Ú Õ Ý Þ ã à â Ú Þ ë ã Þ æ è è ã é Ý æ ç ã â â áµ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¸ Î  ¶ Ç   ´ ²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ Æ  ² · ½ ¹ ¿  ¾ ¸ ¯ ´ µ ¬ Ö Ò È ¯ ¾ ³ ¸  Ì¬ ®  ´ µ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¸ µ ¹ ® ¯ · ·  ´ Ç  µ ¹ ¯ ½ ½ Ç  ¼ ¯ ´ ¶ ¹ ¶ ¾ ¿ ¶ ¹ ¾  ¸ ¹ ½ °  ¶ ®  ² ³ ´ º ¹ ¾ ² ¯ ½ ½ ¿ ¯ ´ µ ¾  ¯ ¼ ®¯ ´ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ÌÐ » ¶ ¶ ® ³ ¸ ³ é ç í Þ ã â ä ã á é Ù æ é é Ý à â Ú � × ë Ú é è ë Ú Ü Ú Ù Û æ Õ Ý ß Ú é ã � æ Û Ü ã â ä ã á � æ Û ß Ý é ã Ô Û Ú Ú Ü Ú ç Þ é Þ æ à Ú¾  ¸ ¹ ½ °  µ Ø ¶ ®  Ó ´ ¶  ¾ ´ ¯ ½ Ñ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ Ø  ¸ ¹ ½ » ¶ ³ ¹ ´ Ò ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾  ÌÍ ®  Ó ´ ¶  ¾ ´ ¯ ½ Ñ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ Ø  ¸ ¹ ½ » ¶ ³ ¹ ´ Ò ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾  ³ ¸ ¯ ¶ Ç ¹ Ù ¸ ¶ ¯ Ö  · ¾ ¹ ¼  ¸ ¸ ÌË ¶ ¯ Ö  Á Ö ³ °  ¸ ¸ ¼ ®  ²  ²  ² Î  ¾ ¸ ¯ ¼ ® ¯ ´ ¼  ¶ ¹ ® ¯ °  ¯ µ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¾  ° ³  Ç  µ Î ¿  ³ ¶ ®  ¾ ¶ ®  ² · ½ ¹ ¿  ¾ ¹ ¾ ¬ Ö Ò È Æ µ  ·  ´ µ ³ ´ Ö ¹ ´ Ç ® ¹ ² ¶ ®  µ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¯ ³ ´ ¸ ¶ Ì Í ®  ¾  ° ³  Ç Ç ³ ½ ½ Î  » ´ µ  ¾ ¶ ¯ î  ´Î ¿ ¶ ®  ·  ¾ ¸ ¹ ´ ¸ ·  ¼ ³ º ³  µ Î ¿ ¶ ®  Î ¹ µ ¿ Ç ® ³ ¼ ® Ç ¯ ¸ ¾  ¸ · ¹ ´ ¸ ³ Î ½  º ¹ ¾ ² ¯ î ³ ´ Ö ¶ ®  ¹ ¾ ³ Ö ³ ´ ¯ ½ µ  ¼ ³ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ Î  ³ ´ Ö¯ · ·  ¯ ½  µ Ì Í ®  ²  ² Î  ¾ ² » ¸ ¶ ¯ · · ½ ¿ º ¹ ¾ ¯ ¾  ° ³  Ç » ´ µ  ¾ Ë ¶ ¯ Ö  Á Ç ³ ¶ ® ³ ´ Ú ² ¹ ´ ¶ ® ¸ ¹ º ¶ ® µ ³ ¸ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ¼ ¹ ² ³ ´ Ö ¶ ¹ ½ ³ Ö ® ¶ ÌÓ º ¶ ®  ¸ ¼ ®  ²  ²  ² Î  ¾ ¹ ¾ ¶ ®  ³ ¾  ² · ½ ¹ ¿  ¾ ³ ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ ® ¯ · · ¿ Ç ³ ¶ ® ¶ ®  ¹ » ¶ ¼ ¹ ²  ¹ º ¶ ®  Ë ¶ ¯ Ö  Á ¾  ° ³  Ç Æ¶ ®  ¿ ¼ ¯ ´ ¾  º  ¾ ¶ ®  ² ¯ ¶ ¶  ¾ ¶ ¹ ¶ ®  ¯ µ ² ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¶  ¾ ³ ´ Ö ¯ » ¶ ® ¹ ¾ ³ ¶ ¿ º ¹ ¾ ¾  ° ³  Ç » ´ µ  ¾ ¶ ®  · ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾ Ú í é¸  ¼ ¹ ´ µ ¸ ¶ ¯ Ö  ÌÍ ®  Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ É µ ° ³ ¸ ¹ ¾ ¿ Ë  ¾ ° ³ ¼  Û Í Ò É Ë Ü ¼ ¯ ´ ¯ ½ ¸ ¹ ®  ½ · Ç ³ ¶ ® ¾  ¸ ¹ ½ ° ³ ´ Ö µ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ ³ º Î ¹ ¶ ® ¸ ¶ ¯ Ö  ¸ ¹ º ¶ ® Ó ´ ¶  ¾ ´ ¯ ½ Ñ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ Ø  ¸ ¹ ½ » ¶ ³ ¹ ´ Ò ¾ ¹ ¼  µ » ¾  ® ¯ °  ´ ¹ ¶ · ¾ ¹ ° ³ µ  µ ¯ ´ ¯ Ö ¾   ²  ´ ¶ ÌÍ ®  Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ � ² Î » µ ¸ ² ¯ ´ ¸  ¶ ¶ ½  ¸ µ ³ ¸ · » ¶  ¸ ¯ ´ µ ³ ´ °  ¸ ¶ ³ Ö ¯ ¶  ¸ ¼ ¹ ² · ½ ¯ ³ ´ ¶ ¸ ¶ ® ¯ ¶ Í Ò É Ë ® ¯ ¸ ´ ¹ ¶ Î   ´ã à â Ú Þ æ é Ú Þ Þ â Ú � × ë Ú Ý Ü à ê ß é Ü ã ç í é ß Ú è Ý é Ý æ ç Ý é � Ý ç ã â ã ç ß à Ý ç ß Ý ç Ô æ ç ã â â Þ ë Ú Ù ã Û Þ Ý Ú é Þ æ ã ß Ý é Ù ê Þ Ú ÌÍ ®  Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ Ø  Ö » ½ ¯ ¶ ¹ ¾ Ç ¯ ¸ ¸  ¶ » · º ¹ ½ ½ ¹ Ç ³ ´ Ö ¶ ®  Á Ô Ô Å Ò  ´ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¸ É ¼ ¶ Ì Ó ¶ ¸ ² ¯ ³ ´ ¾ ¹ ½  ³ ¸ ¶ ¹ · ¾ ¹ ¶  ¼ ¶Ù Ú ç é Ý æ ç é è ë Ú Ü Ú Ü Ú Ü à Ú Û é í Ý ç Þ Ú Û Ú é Þ é ã ç ß Ý Þ è ã ç é Þ Ú Ù Ý ç ã ç ß Û ê ç é è ë Ú Ü Ú é ä ë Ú Û Ú Ú Ü Ù â æ á Ú Û é å· ¾ ¹ º  ¸ ¸ ³ ¹ ´ ¯ ½ ¯ µ ° ³ ¸  ¾ ¸ ¹ ¾ ¶ ¾ » ¸ ¶   ¸ ¹ ¾ ¯ µ ² ³ ´ ³ ¸ ¶ ¾ ¯ ¶ ¹ ¾ ¸ ® ¯ °  º ¯ ³ ½  µ ³ ´ ¶ ®  ³ ¾ µ » ¶ ³  ¸ Ì

Page 338



Þ ß à á â ã ä å æ ç è é ê á ë ß ê â ä è ã ê ì í á â ã ä í ä î à ã ä á í à á Þï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ñ ö ÷ ò ø ô ù õ ñ ú ø û ð ñ ò ü õ ý þ ò ÿ � � ñ ô õ þ� ò þ ø ð õ þ � � þ ý � û õ þ ò � � � � 	 
 
 � � � � 	� � � � � � 	 
 
 � 	 	 � � ö � � ð � ñ õ ý þ ò ÿ � � � ñ ô õ þ � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú
÷ ù � � � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ñ � ô ð õ þ� ò ó û þ ð ó � � � ï ò � ò � õ � � ò þ ô � � þ � � ò ñ � � ñ õ � ð þ ò � � � ó ú � � ñ þ� û õ þ ò � � � 	 
 
 � 
 � � � ö � � ð � ó � ñ õ � ð þ ò � � � � ó ú � � ñ þ � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú

� � ø ð þ ò ø ø ï ò � ò � õ � � ò þ ô � � þ � � ò ñ ù � þ � ø � � � ñ �� û õ þ ò � � � 	 
 
 � � � 
 � ö � � ð � ÿ � þ � ø � � � � ñ � � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú
� ò ñ � ð ó ò � ò þ ô ñ ò � ñ õ � � � � þ � � ò ñ � ñ � ó ò  ð ô ó û ò þ� û õ þ ò � � � 	 
 
 � 
 � ! ! ö � � ð � � ñ � ó ò � ú ð ô ó û ò þ � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú

� ð þ � þ ó ð � � � õ þ ô ñ õ � � ò ñ " � � � � � � �� û õ þ ò � � � 	 
 
 � 
 � � 
 ö � � ð � õ � � � � � � � � � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú
Page 339



÷ ù � � # þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô ø� û ð ò � # þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô " � � ð ó ò ñ $ %  & ï ò � ñ � ' õ � ú ð þ ø ( ) õ � þ þ � ÷ ð � ú ð þ ø õ þ� û õ þ ò � � � 	 
 
 � � � � * ( � � � 	 
 
 � � � � *� � � � � � 	 
 � � * � � ! ö � � ð � ý ò � ñ � � û õ � ú ð þ ø � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú ö � � ð � � õ � þ þ � � + ð � ú ð þ ø õ þ � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú� û ð ò � # þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô " � � ð ó ò ñ $ " � ò ñ ø ò � ø & � õ � ð þ � ô � þ ý ð ø û� û õ þ ò � � � 	 
 
 � � 	 
 *� � � � � � 	 
 � � * � � ! ö � � ð � ó õ � ð þ � ø ô � þ ý ð ø û � � ñ � ý � õ ñ ý � � õ � � � ú, - . / . 0 1 2 3 4 5 3 6 4 7 8 . 0 4 . 6 9 8 9 . : 9 ; : 4 < 1 7 = 4 1 = : 4 > . 3 ? ? 4 9 7 . / @ A . < < . 0 B : 3 . 4 6 1 / C D E F G F E G G F EH B 7 1 < < . 0 4 9 3 I 7 1 B / A J : 1 1 7 , : A 4 7 2 9 / ; B 7 K L 1 B 6 4 M I 1 A > . / N 3 7 4 4 3 . / O 7 9 A < 1 7 A M . 6 1 = 4 / - 1 / A 9 K 3 1J 7 . A 9 K ; 4 3 > 4 4 / C P Q G R 9 / A D S Q T C Q
÷  � � ù " ü  � ' # ü  �  U � # " U � % U ïV � ï � # U # � �  ü  ï � ù � # � ù " � � ü � ï � " ü ï �  � ü " � # W # � � U ï # � � ü # � � � " % U � # W X� W ï  ü � � U � % ü ù ' " % �  Y� ü � ï � " ü ï� ï � � � �% þ ð ô ò ý  ð þ � ý õ �� ' " U  ö � � � 	 
 
 � 
 � Z Z + + + � + ÿ � � � õ ñ � � � ú

Page 340



Þ ß à á â ã ä å [ ç \ ß ä Þ â ã ä Þ í î ì â ä â Þ á ê í á â ã ä Þ á ê í á ß ] ^
 

Pension  

Administration 
Strategy   

Page 341



 

Contents  

1. Regulatory framework & purpose 

2. Review of the strategy 

3. Liaison and communication 

4. Employer duties & responsibilities 

5. Payments & charges 

6. Administering authority duties & responsibilities 

7. Unsatisfactory performance 

8. Appendices 

a) Authorised contacts form 

b) Schedule of charges 

c) Charging levels  

Page 342



1. Regulatory framework & purpose 

1.1 The regulations  

This Strategy is made under Regulation 59 of The Local Government Pension Scheme 
Regulations (LGPS) 2013.   

In line with these regulations West Yorkshire Pension Fund (WYPF) employers have 
been consulted on the strategy, and a copy has been sent to the Secretary of State.   

1.2 Purpose  

This strategy outlines the processes and procedures to allow WYPF and employers to 
work together in a cost effective way to administer the LGPS whilst maintaining an 
excellent level of service to members. It recognises that working co-operatively and 
collaboratively will be key to achieving these aims.   

2. Review of the strategy 

This Strategy will be reviewed as soon as reasonably possible following any changes 
to the regulations, processes or procedures that affect the strategy or on a tri-annual 
basis if this occurs sooner.   

Changes to this Strategy will be made following consultation with employers and a 
copy of the updated strategy will be sent to the secretary of state.  

WYPF will constantly seek to improve communications between itself and the 
employers.  

Employers are welcome to discuss any aspect of this strategy with WYPF at any time 
and may make suggestions for improvement to the strategy.   
 

3. Liaison and communication 

3.1 Authorised contacts for employers  

Each employer will nominate a contact to administer the three main areas of the 
LGPS:  _  A Strategic contact for valuation, scheme consultation, discretionary 

statements & IDRP _  An Administration contact for the day to day administration of WYPF, 
completing of forms and responding to queries _  A Finance contact for completion and submission of the monthly postings 
and co-ordination of the exception reports 

If they wish, employers may also nominate additional contacts.  

Page 343



All contacts will receive a login name and password that allows them to access the 
Civica Employer Portal for online administration and the combined remittance and 
monthly return.  

When registering, each contact should complete a "main contact registration form and 
authorised user list" and signing WYPF's user agreement for the secure administration 
facility.   

The three main contacts are responsible for ensuring that contacts are maintained by 
notifying WYPF when one leaves and registering new contacts where necessary.   

3.2 Liaison and communication with employers  

WYPF will provide the following contact information for employers and their members:  _
 A named Pension Fund Representative for regulatory or administration 

queries, training, advice and guidance. _
 A named Finance business partner to assist with the monthly returns 

process _
 A dedicated Contact centre for member queries 

 
In addition to this WYPF takes a multi-channel approach to communication with its 
employers.   

Format of communication  Frequency  Method of distribution  

Pension Fund 

Representatives  

8.30 to 4.30  

Monday to Friday  

Face to face  
Telephone  
E-mail 

Website  Constant  Web  

Fact card  1 per year  Mail  

Fact sheets  Constant  Web  

Employer guide  Constant  Web/electronic document  

Ad hoc training  As and when required  Face to face  

Update sessions  2 per year  Meeting  

Annual meeting  1 per year  Meeting  

Manuals/toolkits  Constant  Web/electronic document  

Pension Matters and Xtra  
12 per year and as 

and when required  
E-mail 

Page 344



Format of communication  Frequency  Method of distribution  

Social media  Constant  Web  

Ad hoc meetings  As and when required  Face to face  

Workshops  10 per year  Face to face  

 

4. Employer duties & responsibilities 

When carrying out their functions employers must have regard to the current version of 
this strategy.  

4.1 Events for notification  

Event  Preferred 

method of 

notification  

Other 

methods 

available  

Target  Acceptable 

performance  

Monthly  
Postings 

(submitted via 

secure portal)   

Approved 

spreadsheet  

None  19th day of the month 

following the month 

in which 

contributions was 

deducted.   

100% 

compliance 

of returns 

received in 

target  

New starters  Monthly 

return 

 Notified via the 

monthly return, 

WYPF will process 

the data within 2 

weeks following 

monthly return 

submission.  

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Change of 

hours, name, 

payroll number, 

or job title  

Monthly  
return 

(exception 

report)  

Web form  Notified via monthly 

returns, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

return submission. 

 

For exception report 

output from the 

monthly return, 

change data 

response must be 

provided to WYPF 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Page 345



Event  Preferred 

method of 

notification  

Other 

methods 

available  

Target  Acceptable 

performance  

within 2 weeks of 

receipt of the 

exception report. 

 

If the employer is not 

using monthly return, 

then information is 

due within 6 weeks 

of change event. 

 

50/50  & Main 
scheme  
elections  

Monthly 

Return  

    Notified by the 

employer via monthly 

return, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

data submission. 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Service 

breaks/absence  

Web form   Within 6 weeks of 

the date of the 

absence 

commencing  

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Under 3 month 

opt-outs  

Monthly 

return 

   Notified by the 

employer via monthly 

return, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

data submission. 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Leavers  Monthly 

return 

 

Web form 

 

Monthly 

returns 

(exception 

reports)  

 

 Notified by the 

employer via monthly 

return, WYPF will 

process the data 

within 2 weeks 

following monthly 

data submission, 

else within 6 weeks 

of leaving. 

 

90% 

compliance 

or better  

Page 346



Event  Preferred 

method of 

notification  

Other 

methods 

available  

Target  Acceptable 

performance  

For exception reports 

leaver forms must be 

provided to WYPF 

within 2 months of 

receipt of the 

exception report. 

Retirement 

notifications  

Web form  10 days before the 

member is due to 

retire unless the 

reason for retirement 

is ill health or 

redundancy. 

90% 

compliance  

Death in service 

notifications  

Web form   Within 3 days of the 

date of notification.  

100% 

compliance  

 

4.2 Responsibilities  

Employers are responsible for ensuring that member and employer contributions are 
deducted at the correct rate, including any additional contributions.   

WYPF is not responsible for verifying the accuracy of any information provided by the 
employer for the purpose of calculating benefits under the provisions of the Local 
Government Pension Scheme. That responsibility rests with the employer.  

Any over-payment as a result of inaccurate information being supplied by the employer 
shall be recovered from that employer.   

In the event of WYPF being fined by The Pensions Regulator, this fine will be passed 
on to the relevant employer where that employer's actions or inaction caused the fine.  

4.3 Discretionary powers  

The employer is responsible for exercising the discretionary powers given to 
employers by the regulations. The employer is also responsible for compiling, 
reviewing and publishing its policy in respect of the key discretions as required by the 
regulations to its employees.   

4.4 Member contribution bands  

Employers are responsible for assessing and reassessing the contribution band that is 
allocated to a member. The employer must also inform the member of the band that 

Page 347



they have been allocated on joining the scheme and when they have been reallocated 
to a different band.   

4.5 Internal Disputes Resolution Procedure (IDRP)  

Employers must nominate an adjudicator to deal with appeals at stage one of the 
IDRP where the dispute is against a decision the employer has made or is responsible 
for making. Employers are responsible for providing details of the IDRP and the 
adjudicator in writing to members when informing them of decisions they have made.   
 
5. Payments & charges 

5.1 Payments by employing authorities  

Employing authorities will make all payments required under the LGPS regulations, 
and any related legislations, promptly to WYPF and /or its Additional Voluntary 
Contribution (AVC) providers (Prudential/Scottish Widows) as appropriate.   

5.2 Paying contributions  

Member and employer contributions can be paid over at any time and should be 
accompanied by a monthly postings submission, the latest date contributions can be 
paid is the 19th day of the month following the month in which the deductions were 
made. Where the 19th falls on a weekend or Bank Holiday, the due date becomes the 
last working day prior to the 19th.   

5.3 AVC deductions   

Employers will pay AVCs to the relevant provider within one week of them being 
deducted.  

5.4 Late payment  

The employer is reported to The Pensions Regulator where contributions are receive ` a b c d e a f f g h i a e f c j d b k b k c l c m n ` a b g h o p f g i c g q r
ractice.   

5.5 Payment method  

Contributions (but not AVCs) should be paid to WYPF by BACS payment direct to 
WYPF's bank account.  

5.6 Early retirement and Augmentation costs  

Employers have the option to pay the full early retirement cost or pay by instalments 
over 5 years, depending on their ability to pay. Interest is charged if option to pay by 
instalment is taken, the annual interest used Base Rate + 1%    

All Augmentation cost must be paid in full in one payment.  

5.7 Interest on late payment  

Page 348



In accordance with the LGPS regulations interest will be charged on any amount 
overdue from an employing authority by more than one month.  
 
5.8 Employer contributions  

Employer's contributions rates are not fixed and employers are required to pay 
whatever is necessary to ensure that the portion of the fund relating to their 
organisation is sufficient to meet its liabilities.   

5.9 Actuarial Valuation  

An actuarial valuation of the Fund is undertaken every three years by the Fund's 
actuary. The actuary balances th

c s n e i o p a p p c b p a e i ` d a t d ` d b d c p d e h c p r c f b g q c a f k
employer and assesses the appropriate contribution rate and deficit payment if 
appropriate for each employer for the subsequent three years.   

5.10 Administration charges  

The cost of running WYPF is charged directly to the Fund, the actuary takes these f g p b p d e b g a f f g n e b d e a p p c p p d e m c u r ` g v c h p o f g e b h d t n b d g e h a b c p w
  

Page 349



6. Administering authority duties & responsibilities 

When carrying out their functions WYPF will have regard to the current version of the 
Strategy.  

6.1 Scheme Administration  

WYPF will ensure that workshops and Annual meetings are held on a regular basis 
and actively seek to promote the Local Government Pension Scheme via the following 
events:  _

 Employers Annual meeting _
 Members Annual Meeting _
 Pre retirement courses _
 New Starters Induction courses _
 Complete Guide to Administration _
 Your Responsibilities _
 Monthly Contributions _
 Ill Health Retirement 

6.2 Responsibilities  

WYPF will ensure the following functions are carried out:  _  Provide a helpdesk facility for enquiries, available during normal office 
hours, providing a single point access for information relating to the LGPS _  Create a member record for all new starters admitted to the LGPS _  Collect and reconcile employer and employee contributions _  Maintain and update members records for any changes received by 
WYPF _  At each actuarial valuation WYPF will forward the required data in 
respect of each member and provide statistical information over the valuation 
period to the Fund Actuary so that he can determine the assets and liabilities for 
each employer _  Communicate the results of the actuarial valuation to the Fund to each 
employer _   

Page 350



_
 Provide every active, deferred and pension credit member with a benefit 

statement each year _
 Provide estimate of retirement benefits on request by the Employer _
 Calculate and pay retirement benefits, deferred benefits and death in p c h x d f c t c e c q d b p d e a f f g h i a e f c j d b k y z { | h n ` c p } u c u t c h p o g r b d g e p a e i

statutory limits. _
 Comply with HMRC legislation 

6.3 Decisions  

WYPF will ensure that members are notified of any decisions made under the scheme 
regulations in relation to their benefits within 10 working days of the decision being 
made and will ensure the member is informed of their right of appeal.  

6.4 Discretionary powers  

WYPF will ensure the appropriate policies are formulated, reviewed and publicised in 
accordance with the scheme regulations.  

6.5 Internal Disputes Resolution Procedure (IDRP)  

WYPF will deal with employer appeals at stage two of the IDRP.  

WYPF will nominate an adjudicator to deal with appeals at stage one and stage two of 
the IDRP where the appeal is against a decision WYPF has made or is responsible for 
making.  

6.6 Fund Performance Levels  

The minimum performance targets are shown below:  

Service  Days  Minimum 

Target  

1. New member records created  10  85%  

2. Update personal records  10  85%  

3. Posting monthly contributions to member records  10  90%  

4. Calculate and action incoming transfer values    2  

months  

100%  

5. Deferred benefits  - Payment of Lump sums    3  85%  

6. Provide details of  Deferred Benefit Entitlement  10  85%  

7. Refund of Contribution ~  Notification of 

Entitlement  

  5 85%  

8. Refund of Contribution ~  Payment    5  85%  

9. Action agreed transfers out on receipt of 

acceptance  

10  85%  

Page 351



Service  Days  Minimum 

Target  

10. Provide estimate of retirement benefits  10  85%  

11. Retirement benefits ~  Payment of lump sum    3  85%  

12. Retirement benefits ~  Recalculation of 

pension/lump sum 

10  85%  

13. Calculation and payment death benefits on receipt 

of all necessary information  

  5  85%  

14. � a � c i c a b k m h a e b r a v u c e b b g b k c u c u t c h o p
nomination (provided all relevant information is 

received)  

1 month  100%  

15. Percentage of telephone calls answered within 20 

seconds  

 90%  

16. Annual benefit statements issued to deferred 

members by  

 31 May  

17. Annual benefit statements issued to active 

members by  

 31 August  

18. Make payment of pensions on the due date   100%  

19. � p p n c { � � o p b g r c e p d g e c h p j d b k d e p b a b n b g h v
deadlines  

 100%  

20. Provide information on request in respect of 

Pension Share on Divorce within legislative 

timescales  

 100%  

21. Implement Pension Share Orders within 

legislative timescales  

 100%  

22. Undertake annual reviews to establish continuing 

entitlements to pensions for children over the age 

of 17  

 100%  

23. Implement changes in pensioner circumstances 

for the next available pensioner payroll 

 100%  

  

Page 352



7. Unsatisfactory performance 

7.1 Measuring performance  

Both employer and WYPF targets will be measured on a quarterly basis using the 
Civica document management system. Employers will be notified of their performance 
level each quarter.   

WYPF performance levels will be published on a quarterly basis in the employer 
newsletter.   

Overall employer and WYPF performance will be published by WYPF in the Annual 
Report.   

7.2 Unsatisfactory performance  

Where an employer materially fails to operate in accordance with the standards 
described in this Strategy, which leads to extra costs being incurred by the 
administering authority, the administering authority may issue a written notice to the 
employer requiring that these extra costs be met by the employer. A schedule of 
charges is detailed in Appendix B.   

Page 353



APPENDIX A  MAIN CONTACT REGISTRATION AND AUTHORISED USER LIST  

 

Main contact registration form  

Employer name or location codes (for multiple employers)  

Employer address  

Important: please read the attached notes before you fill this form in.  

Strategic contact  

Name   

Job title  Address if different from above  

Phone  

Email  

Specimen signature for completing forms   

Administration contact  

Name   

Job title  Address if different from above  

Phone  

Email  

Specimen signature for completing forms  

Finance contact  

Name   

Job title  Address if different from above  

Phone  

Email  

Specimen signature for completing forms   

Date signatures valid from  

Signed (by current authorised signatory)  

   

Page 354



Authorised user list  

Please give the full name, phone number and email address of the additional people 
you authorise to submit information on your behalf. We will give them a secure 
administration. 
 

 

 

 

 

  

Full name   Phone number   Email address   

Date authorised users valid from   

Signed (by current authorised signatory)   

Page 355



APPENDIX B  SCHEDULE OF CHARGES  

Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

1. Any overpayment 

made to a member due 

to inaccurate 

information provided by 

an employer will be 

recovered from 

employer, if the total 

overpaid is more than 

£50.  

If the overpaid amount is 
the result of the 
employer's error, and the 
amount is over £50, then 
as such it will be 
recharged to the 
employer, plus costs of 
resolving and recovering 
the overpayment. If the 
overpayment is recovered 
from the member, then the 
amount recovered will be 
passed back to the 
employer, less any cost of 
overpayment recovery 
actions.  

Actual amount overpaid + 

admin charge (admin charge 

will be based on managerial 

input at level III), minimum half 

day charge of £110 + vat + 

cost of recovery actions (court 

and legal fees). Any part or all 

of this charge may be waived 

at head of service discretion.   

2. Contributions to be 

paid anytime but latest 

date by 19th month. 

(weekends and bank 

holidays on the last 

working day before 

19th)  

Due by 19th month-late 

receipt of funds, plus cost 

of additional time spent 

chasing payment.  

Number of days late interest 

charged at base rate plus 1%  

3. Monthly return due 

anytime but latest by 

19th month, errors on 

return i.e. 

employer/employee 

rate deducted 

incorrectly, exception 

reporting errors to be 

resolved within 2 

months.   

Due by 19th month, any 

additional work caused by 

late receipt of information 

incorrect information, 

incorrect contributions.   

Failure to provide appropriate 

information, resulting in 

significant work will result in 

admin charge (at senior 

pension officers level II) at 

£136 + vat a day. This may be 

waived at head of service 

discretion.  

4. Change in member 

detail  

If submitted via monthly 

data, WYPF will process 

data within 2 weeks 

following monthly data 

submission. For exception 

reports output from 

monthly returns, change 

Failure to provide appropriate 
information, resulting in 
significant work will result in 
admin charge (at pension 
officers level I) at £96 + vat a 
day.  
This may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

Page 356



Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

data response must be 

provided to WYPF within 2 

weeks of receipt of the 

exception report. 

 

5. Early leavers 

information  

If submitted via monthly 

data, WYPF will process 

data within 2 weeks 

following monthly data 

submission, else within 6 

weeks of date of leaving.  

For exception reports 

leaver forms provided to 

WYPF within two months 

of receipt of the exception 

report 

Failure to provide appropriate 
information, resulting in 
significant work will result in 
admin charge (at pension 
officers level I) at £96 + vat a 
day.  
This may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

6. Retirement 

notifications  

Due 10 working days 

before last day of 

employment unless the 

reason for retirement is ill 

health or redundancy -

additional work caused by 

late receipt of information.  

 

 

Failure to provide appropriate 

information, resulting in 

significant work will result in 

admin charge (at senior 

pension officers level II) at 

£136 + vat a day. This may be 

waived at head of service 

discretion.  

7. Death in membership  Due within 3 working days 

of the notification - 

additional work caused by 

late receipt of information. 

Failure to provide appropriate 

information, resulting in 

significant work will result in 

admin charge (at pension 

manager level III) at £220 + 

vat a day. This may be waived 

at head of service discretion. 

8. AVC deducted from 

pay to be paid anytime 

but latest date by 19th 

month. (weekends and 

bank holidays on the 

Additional investigative 
work caused through lack  
of compliance by 

Employer.  

Failure to comply by employer, 

causing additional work for 

WYPF will result in admin 

charge (at pension officers 

level I) at £96 + vat a day. This 

Page 357



Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

last working day before 

19th)  

may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

9. Re-issue of invoices  Charge based on number 

of request.  

Additional work caused by 
reproducing invoices will result 
in admin charge (at pension 
officer level I) at £96 + vat a 
day.  
This may be waived at head of 

service discretion.  

10. Authorised officers list 

not updated- Pension 

liaison officers, monthly 

contributions 

responsible officers  

Costs of additional work h c p n ` b d e m q h g u c u r ` g v c h o p
failure to notify WYPF of 

change in authorised 

officers list. 

Failure to comply by employer, 

causing additional work for 

WYPF will result in admin 

charge (at pension officers 

level I) at £96 + vat a day. This 

may be waived at head of 

service discretion. 

11. Security breach on 

system re data 

protection  

Recharge employers any 

fines imposed on us in this 

event  

Actual amount fine imposed + 

admin charge (admin charge 

will be based on managerial 

input at level III) at £220 + vat  

a day. This charge may be 

waived at head of service 

discretion.   

12. Member requests 

estimate 

 

 

The first estimate provided 

in each financial year is 

free, then subsequent 

estimates are chargeable. 

 

1st request in each financial 

year is free. Additional request 

is charged at a notional charge 

of £50 + vat is made. This 

charge is for each members 

record folder reference. 

13. Pension sharing order For pension sharing order 

work, each party will be 

charged according to the 

instruction in the Court 

Order. 

 

 

The charge is £250 + vat for 

this work. 

Page 358



Performance areas  Reason for charge  Basis of charge  

14. Miscellaneous items: 

a. Benefit recalculation 

b. Members file search 

and record prints 

c. Supplementary 

information requests 

Where information is 

requested by members 

that is in addition to 

routine information. 

A notional charge of £50 + vat 

will be levied. This charge is 

for each members record 

folder reference.  

 

APPENDIX C  CHARGING LEVELS  

Charges will be made on half a day basis, less than quarter a day no charge will be 
made and more than half a day a full day charge will be made.  

Charge Levels  I  II  III  

Daily charge  £     96  £     136  £     220  

Half day charge  £     48  £    68  £     110  

Level I ~  Work at Pension Officer Level  
Level II ~  Work at Senior Pension Officer Level  
Level III ~  Work at Pension Manager Level  

Page 359



Þ ß à á â ã ä å � ç è é ä î â ä ] Þ á ê í á ß ] ^ Þ á í á ß ì ß ä á
 

 � � �
 

� û ò W õ ó � � � õ � ò ñ þ � ò þ ô � ò þ ø ð õ þ � ó û ò � ò ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø � � � � � ñ õ � ð ý ò ô û ò ø ô � ô � ô õ ñ ÿ � ñ � � ò + õ ñ ú� þ ý ò ñ + û ð ó û ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ ð ø ñ ò � � ð ñ ò ý ô õ � ñ ò � � ñ ò � � � � � � û ò ú ò ÿ ñ ò � � ð ñ ò � ò þ ô ø� õ ñ � ñ ò � � ñ ð þ � ô û ò � � � ó � þ � ò ø � � � � ñ ð ø ò ý � ø � õ � � õ + ø �� � ô ò ñ ó õ þ ø � � ô � ô ð õ þ + ð ô û � � � ø � ó û � ò ñ ø õ þ ø � ø ð ô ó õ þ ø ð ý ò ñ ø � � � ñ õ � ñ ð � ô ò Y ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ+ ð � � � ñ ò � � ñ ò Y � � ð þ ô � ð þ � þ ý � � � � ð ø û ô û ò ð ñ � � þ ý ð þ � ø ô ñ � ô ò � ÿ �# þ � ñ ò � � ñ ð þ � ô û ò � � � Y ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ � � ø ô û � � ò ñ ò � � ñ ý ô õ � ö
· 

ô û ò ø ô � ô � ô õ ñ ÿ � � ð ý � þ ó ò ð ø ø � ò ý � ÿ � # � � � � õ ñ ô û ð ø � � ñ � õ ø ò � � þ ý
· 

ô û ò � ô � ô ò � ò þ ô õ � # þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô � ñ ð þ ó ð � � ò ø $ � # � & � õ ñ ô û ò � ó û ò � ò � � � � ð ø û ò ý � þ ý ò ñ ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ � �õ � ô û ò W õ ó � � � õ � ò ñ þ � ò þ ô � ò þ ø ð õ þ � ó û ò � ò $ � � þ � � ò � ò þ ô � þ ý # þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô õ � � � þ ý ø &� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ � � �� û ò � � � � � ø ô � ò ñ ò � ð ø ò ý � þ ý � � � � ð ø û ò ý ð þ � ó ó õ ñ ý � þ ó ò + ð ô û ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ � * õ � ô û ò W õ ó � �� õ � ò ñ þ � ò þ ô � ò þ ø ð õ þ � ó û ò � ò ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø � � � � $ � ø � � ò þ ý ò ý & Y + û ò þ ò � ò ñ ô û ò ñ ò ð ø � � � ô ò ñ ð � �ó û � þ � ò ð þ ò ð ô û ò ñ ô û ò � õ � ð ó ÿ õ þ ô û ò � � ô ô ò ñ ø ø ò ô õ � ô ð þ ô û ò � � � õ ñ ô û ò � # � �� � ¢
 

� ò þ ò � ð ô ø � � ÿ � � � ò � þ ý ò ñ ô û ò W õ ó � � � õ � ò ñ þ � ò þ ô � ò þ ø ð õ þ � ó û ò � ò $ W � � � & � ñ ò � � � ñ � þ ô ò ò ý � ÿø ô � ô � ô ò � þ ý ô û ò ñ ò � ÿ ô û ò � ò þ ø ð õ þ � ñ õ � ð ø ò ð ø ø ò ó � ñ ò � � û ò � � � � ý ý ñ ò ø ø ò ø ô û ò ð ø ø � ò õ � � � þ � � ð þ �ô û ò þ ò ò ý ô õ � � þ ý ô û õ ø ò � ò þ ò � ð ô ø õ � ò ñ ô û ò � õ þ � ô ò ñ � Y + û ð � ø ô � ô ô û ò ø � � ò ô ð � ò � � ó ð � ð ô � ô ð þ �ø ó ñ � ô ð þ ÿ � þ ý � ó ó õ � þ ô � � ð � ð ô ÿ ô û ñ õ � � û ð � � ñ õ � ò ý ô ñ � þ ø � � ñ ò þ ó ÿ � þ ý ý ð ø ó � õ ø � ñ ò �� � £
 

� û ò W � � � ð ø � ý ò � ð þ ò ý � ò þ ò � ð ô ø ó û ò � ò � þ ý ò ñ + û ð ó û ô û ò � ò þ ò � ð ô ø � ñ ò ø � ò ó ð � ð ò ý ð þ ô û ò � õ � ò ñ þ ð þ �� ò � ð ø � � ô ð õ þ Y ó � ñ ñ ò þ ô � ÿ ô û ò W õ ó � � � õ � ò ñ þ � ò þ ô � ò þ ø ð õ þ � ó û ò � ò ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø � � � � $ � ø � � ò þ ý ò ý &� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¤� � ¥
 

 � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø � ñ ò ý ò ô ò ñ � ð þ ò ý ð þ � ó ó õ ñ ý � þ ó ò + ð ô û ô û ò ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø + û ð ó û ñ ò � � ð ñ òô û � ô � þ � ó ô � � ñ ð � � � � � � � ô ð õ þ � ò ó õ � � � ò ô ò ý ò � ò ñ ÿ ô û ñ ò ò ÿ ò � ñ ø � ÿ ô û ò � ó ô � � ñ ÿ Y ô õ ð þ ó � � ý ò � ñ � ô ò ø� þ ý � ý � � ø ô � ò þ ô ø ó ò ñ ô ð � ð ó � ô ò � � õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø ô õ ô û ò � � þ ý � ñ õ � ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ø ø û õ � � ý � ò ø ò ô ø õ � ø� � � � � ¦ � § � � � � � � � � � � ¦ ¨   © ª � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � § ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � § � � � � � � � � � � § � « � � � � ¨ � ¬� � ð þ ô � ð þ ð þ � � ø þ ò � ñ � ÿ ó õ þ ø ô � þ ô � ó õ � � õ þ ñ � ô ò õ � ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ � ø � õ ø ø ð � � ò � � û ò� ó ô � � ñ ÿ � � ø ô û � � ò ñ ò � � ñ ý ô õ ô û ò � � � ð þ ó � ñ ñ ÿ ð þ � õ � ô ô û ò � � � � � ô ð õ þ �
Page 360



 ¢ � � � � þ ý ð þ � ð ø ô û ò � � ú ð þ � õ � � ý � � þ ó ò � ñ õ � ð ø ð õ þ ô õ � ò ò ô ô û ò ó õ ø ô õ � � ó ó ñ � ð þ � � ò þ ò � ð ô � ñ õ � ð ø ò ø �ï ò ó ð ø ð õ þ ø ô � ú ò þ ñ ò � � ñ ý ð þ � ô û ò � � � ñ õ � ó û ô õ � � þ ý ð þ � + ð � � Y ô û ò ñ ò � õ ñ ò Y ý ò ô ò ñ � ð þ ò ô û ò ñ � ô ò õ ñ� � ó ò � ô + û ð ó û ô û ð ø � ý � � þ ó ò � ñ õ � ð ø ð õ þ ð ø � � ý ò � � � ô û õ � � û ô û ò ñ ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø ø � ò ó ð � ÿ ô û ò� � þ ý � � ò þ ô � � � ñ ð þ ó ð � � ò ø õ þ + û ð ó û � � þ ý ð þ � ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø ø û õ � � ý � ò � ø ø ò ø ø ò ý Y ô û òð � � � ò � ò þ ô � ô ð õ þ õ � ô û ò � � þ ý ð þ � ø ô ñ � ô ò � ÿ ð ø ô û ò ñ ò ø � õ þ ø ð � ð � ð ô ÿ õ � ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ Y� ó ô ð þ � õ þ � ñ õ � ò ø ø ð õ þ � � � ý � ð ó ò � ñ õ � ð ý ò ý � ÿ ô û ò � ó ô � � ñ ÿ �¢ � ¢ � û ò � � ñ � õ ø ò õ � ô û ð ø � � � ð ø ô õ ø ò ô õ � ô ô û ò � ñ õ ó ò ø ø ò ø � ÿ + û ð ó û ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ �� � � � � ò ø ô � � � ð ø û ò ø � ó � ò � ñ � þ ý ô ñ � þ ø � � ñ ò þ ô � � þ ý ö ø � ò ó ð � ð ó ø ô ñ � ô ò � ÿ + û ð ó û + ð � � ð ý ò þ ô ð � ÿ û õ +� �  � � ¨ � § � ®  � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � § � « � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � § ª � § � ¡� � � � � ø � � � õ ñ ô ø ô û ò ñ ò � � � � ô õ ñ ÿ ñ ò � � ð ñ ò � ò þ ô ô õ � � ð þ ô � ð þ � ø � � ñ � ø � õ ø ø ð � � ò ø ô � � � ò ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ñ � ô ò ø �� � � � � � � ú ò ø � � ñ � ý ò þ ô � õ þ � ò ñ ö ô ò ñ � � ð ò + õ � � � þ ý ð þ � ô û õ ø ò � ð � � ð � ð ô ð ò ø �¢ � £ # ô ø û õ � � ý � ò ø ô ñ ò ø ø ò ý � ô ô û ò õ � ô ø ò ô ô û � ô � ø ñ ò � ò ñ ñ ò ý ô õ ð þ � � � � � � � õ � ò Y � ú ò ÿ � ñ ð õ ñ ð ô ÿ � õ ñ ô û ò� ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ ð ø ô õ « § � � � � � � « � � � � ¨ � � � �  � � ¨ � § � ® ¦ � � � § � « � � � � � § � � � � � � § � � � � � § � � � � �ð þ ó ñ ò � ø ò ø $ õ ñ ý ò ó ñ ò � ø ò ø & � û � ø ò ý ð þ õ � ò ñ � þ � � � ò ñ õ � ÿ ò � ñ ø � ¯ ð ò + ø + ð � � � ò ô � ú ò þ õ þ + û � ô ð øñ ò � ø õ þ � � � ò � þ ý � � � ñ õ � ñ ð � ô ò � õ ñ ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ñ � ô ò ø � þ ý Y ô û ò ñ ò � õ ñ ò Y � ø ø õ ó ð � ô ò ý� ò ñ ð õ ý ø � õ ñ ñ ò ó õ � ò ñ ÿ õ � ý ò � ð ó ð ô ø õ ñ ñ ò ô � ñ þ õ � ø � ñ � � � ø ò ø �¢ � ¥ � û ò ð þ ô ò þ ô ð õ þ ð ø � õ ñ ô û ð ø ø ô ñ � ô ò � ÿ ô õ � ò � õ ô û ó õ û ò ø ð � ò � þ ý ó õ � � ñ ò û ò þ ø ð � ò � õ ñ ô û ò � � þ ý � ø �+ û õ � ò Y ñ ò ó õ � þ ð ø ð þ � ô û � ô ô û ò ñ ò + ð � � � ò ó õ þ � � ð ó ô ð þ � õ � � ò ó ô ð � ò ø + û ð ó û þ ò ò ý ô õ � ò � � � � þ ó ò ý � þ ýñ ò ó õ þ ó ð � ò ý � ÷ û ð � ø ô ô û ò � õ ø ð ô ð õ þ õ � � � � ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ø + ð � � � ò ñ ò � ò ñ ñ ò ý ô õ ð þ ô û ò � � � Y ð ô ø � õ ó � ø ø û õ � � ý� ô � � � ô ð � ò ø � ò õ þ ô û õ ø ò � ó ô ð õ þ ø + û ð ó û � ñ ò ð þ ô û ò � ò ø ô � õ þ � ö ô ò ñ � ð þ ô ò ñ ò ø ô ø õ � ô û ò � � þ ý �� õ þ ø ò � � ò þ ô � ÿ Y ô û ò � � � � � ø ô ñ ò � � ð þ � ø ð þ � � ò ø ô ñ � ô ò � ÿ � õ ñ ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ ô õð � � � ò � ò þ ô � þ ý � � ð þ ô � ð þ �
 £ � � � û ò � ð � ø õ � ô û ò � � þ ý � ñ ò ô õ �� � � � � ò þ � � � ò ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ñ � ô ò ø ô õ � ò ú ò � ô � ø ó õ þ ø ô � þ ô � ø � õ ø ø ð � � ò � þ ý $ ø � � � ò ó ô ô õ ô û ò� ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ þ õ ô ô � ú ð þ � � þ ý � ò ñ ð ø ú ø & � ô ñ ò � ø õ þ � � � ò ó õ ø ô ô õ ô û ò ô � � � � ÿ ò ñ ø Yø ó û ò ý � � ò ý Y ý ò ø ð � þ � ô ð þ � Y � þ ý � ý � ð ô ô ò ý � õ ý ð ò ø Y + û ð � ø ô � ó û ð ò � ð þ � � þ ý � � ð þ ô � ð þ ð þ � ô û ò

Page 361



ø õ � � ò þ ó ÿ õ � ô û ò � � þ ý Y + û ð ó û ø û õ � � ý � ò � ø ø ò ø ø ò ý ð þ � ð � û ô õ � ô û ò ñ ð ø ú � ñ õ � ð � ò õ � ô û ò � � þ ý � þ ýô û ò ñ ð ø ú � � � ò ô ð ô ò õ � ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ � þ ý ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ø � � ð ú ò �° ¤ ± ¤ � � � � � � � � �  � � ¨ � § � ® � � � « � � � � � � � � ¬ ¬ � ¦ � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � ¬ ¬ � ¦ � � � � § � � � � § ¦ � � � § � � � � � � � « � �ô õ � ò ò ô � � � � ð � � ð � ð ô ð ò ø � ø ô û ò ÿ � � � � ý � ò � � û ò � � þ ý û � ø � ø ð � þ ð � ð ó � þ ô � õ ø ð ô ð � ò ó � ø û � � õ + ð þ ô ò ñ � øõ � ð þ ó õ � ò ñ ò ó ò ð � ò ý Y ð þ ó � � ý ð þ � ð þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô ð þ ó õ � ò Y õ � � ø ò ô � ÿ � õ þ ð ò ø � � ÿ � � � ò � � þ ý� � � � � � � � ð � ð ø ò ô û ò ñ ò ô � ñ þ ø � ñ õ � ð þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô ø + ð ô û ð þ ñ ò � ø õ þ � � � ò ñ ð ø ú � � ñ � � ò ô ò ñ ø �£ � ¢ � û ò � � ñ � õ ø ò õ � ô û ò � � þ ý ð ø ô õ �� � � � � ñ ò ó ò ð � ò � õ þ ð ò ø ð þ ñ ò ø � ò ó ô õ � ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø � ñ õ � ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ø � þ ý ò � � � õ ÿ ò ò ø Y ô ñ � þ ø � ò ñ � � � � ò ø� þ ý ð þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô ð þ ó õ � ò � � þ ý� � � � � � � ÿ õ � ô � õ þ ð ò ø ð þ ñ ò ø � ò ó ô õ � � ó û ò � ò � ò þ ò � ð ô ø Y ô ñ � þ ø � ò ñ � � � � ò ø Y ó õ ø ô ø Y ó û � ñ � ò ø � þ ý ò � � ò þ ø ò ø� ø ý ò � ð þ ò ý ð þ ô û ò W � � � ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø � þ ý � ø ñ ò � � ð ñ ò ý ð þ ô û ò # þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô ñ ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø �
 ¥ � �

 
� û ò ø õ � þ ý � � þ � � ò � ò þ ô õ � ô û ò � � þ ý ñ ò � ð ò ø õ þ � � � ð þ ô ò ñ ò ø ô ò ý � � ñ ô ð ò ø ò � ò ñ ó ð ø ð þ � ô û ò ð ñ ý � ô ð ò ø� þ ý ñ ò ø � õ þ ø ð � ð � ð ô ð ò ø ó õ þ ø ó ð ò þ ô ð õ � ø � ÿ � þ ý ý ð � ð � ò þ ô � ÿ � � û ò ú ò ÿ � � ñ ô ð ò ø ð þ ô û ð ø ø ô � ô ò � ò þ ô � ñ ò ô û ò� ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ Y � ó û ò � ò ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ø � þ ý ô û ò � ó ô � � ñ ÿ �¥ � ¢
 

� û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ ø û õ � � ý � ö
 � � � � õ � ò ñ � ô ò � � ò þ ø ð õ þ � � þ ý �
 � � � � ó õ � � ò ó ô ò � � � õ ÿ ò ò � þ ý ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø Y ð þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô ð þ ó õ � ò � þ ý õ ô û ò ñ � � õ � þ ô ø ý � òô õ ô û ò � ò þ ø ð õ þ � � þ ý �
 � � � � ð þ � ò ø ô � � � � õ þ ð ò ø û ò � ý ð þ � ó ó õ ñ ý � þ ó ò + ð ô û ô û ò � # � �
 � � � 
 � � ð þ ô � ð þ � ý ò � � � ô ò ñ ò ó õ ñ ý ø � õ ñ ò � ó û � ó û ò � ò � ò � � ò ñ �
 � � � � ò � ò ñ ó ð ø ò ý ð ø ó ñ ò ô ð õ þ ø + ð ô û ð þ ô û ò ñ ò � � � � ô õ ñ ÿ � ñ � � ò + õ ñ ú Y ô � ú ð þ � ð þ ô õ � ó ó õ � þ ô ô û ò ó õ ø ô õ �ý ò ó ð ø ð õ þ ø �
 � � � ! ô � ú ò � ò � ø � ñ ò ø � ø ø ò ô õ � ô ð þ ô û ò ñ ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø ô õ ø � � ò � � � ñ ý ô û ò � � þ ý � � � ð þ ø ô ô û ò ó õ þ ø ò � � ò þ ó ò øõ � ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ý ò � � � � ô �
 � � � 	 ò þ ø � ñ ò ø � � � ð ó ð ò þ ô ó � ø û ð ø � � � ð � � � � ò ô õ � ò ò ô � ð � � ð � ð ô ð ò ø � ø ô û ò ÿ � � � � ý � ò �
 � � � * � � ÿ � ñ õ � ô û ò � ò þ ø ð õ þ � � þ ý ô û ò ñ ò � ò � � þ ô ò þ ô ð ô � ò � ò þ ô ø � ø ø ô ð � � � � ô ò ý ð þ ô û ò ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø �
 � � � Z � ñ õ � ð ý ò � ò � � ò ñ ø û ð � ñ ò ó õ ñ ý ø � þ ý � ð þ � þ ó ð � � ð þ � õ ñ � � ô ð õ þ ô õ ô û ò � ó ô � � ñ ÿ � ñ õ � � ô � ÿ + û ò þñ ò � � ð ñ ò ý �
 � � � � � � ñ ò � � ñ ò � þ ý � � ð þ ô � ð þ � � � þ ý ð þ � � ô ñ � ô ò � ÿ � ô � ô ò � ò þ ô � þ ý � � ô � ô ò � ò þ ô õ � # þ � ò ø ô � ò þ ô� ñ ð þ ó ð � � ò ø ð þ ó õ þ ø � � ô � ô ð õ þ + ð ô û ð þ ô ò ñ ò ø ô ò ý � � ñ ô ð ò ø �
Page 362



² ¤ � ¤ ± ± � � � � � � § � � � � �  � ¦ � � � ¬ � � � ³ � � � ® �  � § ¬ � § � � � ¦ � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ³ ´ ´ µ ´ � ¶� ó ó õ ñ ý ð þ � � ÿ �
 � � � � � � � þ � � ò ô û ò � � � � � ô ð õ þ � ñ õ ó ò ø ø ð þ ó õ þ ø � � ô � ô ð õ þ + ð ô û ô û ò � ó ô � � ñ ÿ � � þ ý
 � � � � � ò � � ò ó ô ð � ò � ÿ � � þ � � ò � þ ÿ � õ ô ò þ ô ð � � ó õ þ � � ð ó ô ø õ � ð þ ô ò ñ ò ø ô � ñ ð ø ð þ � � ñ õ � ð ô ø ý � � � ñ õ � ò � ø � õ ô û� � þ ý � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ñ � ô õ ñ � þ ý � ó û ò � ò ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ �¥ � £
 

 � ó û ð þ ý ð � ð ý � � � ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ø û õ � � ý �² ¤ ° ¤ ± � � � � ¦ � ¦ � � � § � « � � � � � � ¬ § � � � �  � � ¨ � � � ®  � ¨ ¦ � § § � ¦ � � ¨ ¡
 � � � � � � ÿ � � � ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø Y ð þ ó � � ý ð þ � ô û ò ð ñ õ + þ � ø ý ò ô ò ñ � ð þ ò ý � ÿ ô û ò � ó ô � � ñ ÿ Y � þ ý � þ ÿ � ý ý ð ô ð õ þ � �ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø � ñ õ � � ô � ÿ � ÿ ô û ò ý � ò ý � ô ò �
 � � � � ý ò � ò � õ � � � õ � ð ó ÿ õ þ ó ò ñ ô � ð þ ý ð ø ó ñ ò ô ð õ þ ø � þ ý ò � ò ñ ó ð ø ò ô û õ ø ò ý ð ø ó ñ ò ô ð õ þ ø � ø � ò ñ � ð ô ô ò ý + ð ô û ð þô û ò ñ ò � � � � ô õ ñ ÿ � ñ � � ò + õ ñ ú Y ô � ú ð þ � ð þ ô õ � ó ó õ � þ ô ô û ò ó õ ø ô õ � ý ò ó ð ø ð õ þ ø �
 � � � 
 � � ú ò � ý ý ð ô ð õ þ � � ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø ð þ � ó ó õ ñ ý � þ ó ò + ð ô û � � ñ ò ò ý � ñ ñ � þ � ò � ò þ ô ø ð þ ñ ò ø � ò ó ô õ � Y � õ ñò � � � � � ò Y � + � ñ ý õ � � ý ý ð ô ð õ þ � � � ò þ ø ð õ þ � þ ý ò � ñ � ÿ ñ ò ô ð ñ ò � ò þ ô ø ô ñ � ð þ �
 � � � � � ñ õ � ð ý ò � ý ò � � � ô ò � ò � � ò ñ ø û ð � ñ ò ó õ ñ ý ø ô õ ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ � ñ õ � � ô � ÿ � øñ ò � � ð ñ ò ý �
 � � � ! þ õ ô ð � ÿ ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ � ñ õ � � ô � ÿ õ � � � � ó û � þ � ò ø õ ñ � ñ õ � õ ø ò ý ó û � þ � ò ø ô õ� ò � � ò ñ ø û ð � + û ð ó û � � � ò ó ô � � ô � ñ ò � � þ ý ð þ � �
 � � � 	 þ õ ô ð � ÿ ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ � ñ õ � � ô � ÿ õ � � õ ø ø ð � � ò õ ñ ð þ ô ò þ ý ò ý ó û � þ � ò ø ô û � ô ó õ � � ý� � � ò ó ô ô û ò � � ø ð ø õ � � � ñ ô ð ó ð � � ô ð õ þ ð þ ô û ò � � þ ý + û ð ó û � � � ò ó ô � � ô � ñ ò � � þ ý ð þ � � � þ ý
 � � � * � ò � + � ñ ò ô û � ô ñ ò ø � õ þ ø ð � ð � ð ô ÿ � õ ñ ó õ � � ò þ ø � ô õ ñ ÿ � ý ý ò ý ÿ ò � ñ ø Y + û ð ó û ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ �� � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ � � ÿ ø õ þ � ò û � � � õ � ô û ò ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ � ø � � � ÿ ð þ � � � ò þ ô Y � ð ò ø + ð ô û ô û ò ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ + û ð ó û� + � ñ ý ø � þ ý ð ø ñ ò ó û � ñ � ò ý � õ ñ ô û ò ó õ ø ô õ � ó õ � � ò þ ø � ô õ ñ ÿ � ý ý ò ý ÿ ò � ñ ø �¥ � ¥
 

� û ò � � þ ý � ó ô � � ñ ÿ ø û õ � � ý �
 � 
 � � � ñ ò � � ñ ò ô ñ ð ò þ þ ð � � � � � � � ô ð õ þ ø ð þ ó � � ý ð þ � ô û ò ø ò ô ô ð þ � õ � ò � � � õ ÿ ò § � ® ¦ � � � § � « � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � �ô õ ò þ ø � ñ ò � � þ ý ø õ � � ò þ ó ÿ � � ô ò ñ � � ñ ò ò ð þ � � ø ø � � � ô ð õ þ ø + ð ô û ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ � þ ýû � � ð þ � ñ ò � � ñ ý ô õ ô û ò � � � � þ ý ô û ò ü ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø �
 � 
 � � � ñ ò � � ñ ò � ý � ð ó ò � þ ý ó � � ó � � � ô ð õ þ ø ð þ ó õ þ þ ò ó ô ð õ þ + ð ô û � � � ú ô ñ � þ ø � ò ñ ø � þ ý ð þ ý ð � ð ý � � � � ò þ ò � ð ô öñ ò � � ô ò ý � � ô ô ò ñ ø ø � ó û � ø � ò þ ø ð õ þ ø ô ñ � ð þ ó õ ø ô ø Y ð � � û ò � � ô û ñ ò ô ð ñ ò � ò þ ô ó õ ø ô ø Y ò ô ó �
 � 
 � � � ñ õ � ð ý ò � ý � ð ó ò � þ ý � � � � � ô ð õ þ ø õ þ ô û ò ô ò ñ � ð þ � ô ð õ þ õ � � ó û ò � ò ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ø �
 � 
 � 
 � ñ õ � ð ý ò � ý � ð ó ò ô õ ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ õ þ � õ þ ý ø õ ñ õ ô û ò ñ � õ ñ � ø õ � ø ò ó � ñ ð ô ÿ ô õ� ð ô ð � � ô ò � � � ð þ ø ô ô û ò � ð þ � þ ó ð � � ò � � ò ó ô õ þ ô û ò � � þ ý õ � ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ý ò � � � � ô �
 � 
 � � � ø ø ð ø ô ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ ð þ � ø ø ò ø ø ð þ � + û ò ô û ò ñ ò � � � õ ÿ ò ñ ó õ þ ô ñ ð � � ô ð õ þ ø þ ò ò ý ô õ � òñ ò � ð ø ò ý � ò ô + ò ò þ � � � � � ô ð õ þ ø � ø ñ ò � � ð ñ ò ý � ÿ ô û ò ñ ò � � � � ô ð õ þ ø � � þ ý
Page 363




 � 
 � ! ò þ ø � ñ ò ô û � ô ô û ò � ý � ð þ ð ø ô ò ñ ð þ � � � ô û õ ñ ð ô ÿ ð ø � + � ñ ò õ � � þ ÿ � ñ õ � ò ø ø ð õ þ � � � � ð ý � þ ó ò õ ñ õ ô û ò ñ� ñ õ � ò ø ø ð õ þ � � ñ ò � � ð ñ ò � ò þ ô ø + û ð ó û � � ÿ � ò õ � ñ ò � ò � � þ ó ò ô õ û ð ø ñ õ � ò ð þ � ý � ð ø ð þ � ô û ò � � þ ý �
 · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ¹ ½ ¾ ¿ À À Á Â Ã Ä ÅÆ Ç È

 
É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ô Ð Õ Ö Ô × Ø Ð Ô Ë Ï Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ó Ñ Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Õ Ð Ó Ê Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î Ð Û Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ö Ù Û Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù ÊÝ Ê Ö Ù Ê � Ö Þ Ë Ô ß Ö Ó Ó ß Ë Ö Ï Ë Ð Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ð Ó Ë Ï Õ Ö Ô × à á Î Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ Ó Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë â Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ñ Ô ÓË Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ä Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ô Ë Ó Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ë Ï ß Ö × Ë ß Ö Ê Ñ Ñ Ï Ñ Ú Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î �Ñ Ø å Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô à É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ê Ð Ô Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë Ï ç × Ë ã Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ö Î Ô Ë Ó Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê ËÏ Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë èé à ê à ê Ó Ê Ë ß Ñ Î � ë Ó Ë Õ Ü ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó â Ö à Ë à Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ñ Ø å Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë ë Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î �æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ð Î Ó Ô Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ó Ñ � Ë Ó Ó Ñ ä íé à ê à î Ó Ê Ë É Õ Ð å Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ ã ï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï â Ê Ñ Ý ð Í Ö Ù × ß ã Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ð Î Ó Ô Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ó Ñ � Ë ÓÓ Ê Ë Õ Ë ä ñ Ð Î Ïé à ê à ç Ó Ê Ë ï Õ Ñ Ø Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � ì Í Ù Ù Ë Ô Ô â Ê Ñ Ý ß Ö × Ë ß ã Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ð Î Ó Ô Ö Ó Ó Ñ Ø ËÎ Ñ Ý Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ð Ù Ó Í Ð ß ß ã Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ë Î Ï Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë É Õ Ð å Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ ãï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï ä àÆ Ç ò
 

É Ê Ë Ô Ë Ó Ê Õ Ë Ë Ù Ê Ñ Ö Ù Ë Ô ñ Ô Í Ò Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë ó â Ô Ó Ñ Ù Ê Ð Ô Ó Ö Ù ä Õ Ö Ô × Ü Ñ Ï Ë ß ß Ö Î � Ù Ð Õ Õ Ö Ë Ï Ñ Í Ó Ø ã Ó Ê ËÌ Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã ñ Ï Ë Ú Ö Î Ë Ó Ê Ë Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ô Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ò Ð ã Ð Ø ß Ë Ð Î Ï ñ Ø ãË ó Ó Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ó Ñ Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó à É Ñ � Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ã Ü Ë Ð Ô Í Õ Ë Ó Ê ËÕ Ö Ô × Ö Î Ë Ô Ô â Ð Î Ï Ê Ë Î Ù Ë Ð ß Ô Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ï Ë � Õ Ë Ë Ñ Ú Ò Õ Í Ï Ë Î Ù Ë ä Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã à É Ê Ë Ô Ë Ð Õ ËÙ Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë Ï Ö Î Ü Ñ Õ Ë Ï Ë Ó Ð Ö ß Ø Ë ß Ñ Ý àô Â õ ö ÷ ø Ä ù ú Ã û ü ÷ ýÆ Ç þ
 

É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Û Ô Ò Õ Ö Ü Ð Õ ã Ð Ö Ü Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë ß Ñ Î � ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ô Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï àÿ � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 
  
 � � � 
 �  � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
  � � � � 
Ü Ë Ó Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ß Ñ Î � Ó Ë Õ Ü àÆ Ç �
 

É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Ô Ï Ë Ë Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ô Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ó Ý Ê Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ê Ë ß Ï Ð Õ Ë Ë ð Í Ð ß Ó Ñ Ñ Õ � Õ Ë Ð Ó Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í ËÑ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ë Ï Í Ô Ö Î � Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô à
Page 364



Æ Ç Æ
 

Ì Ñ Õ ì Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë Ï � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë � Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ô Ñ Í Î Ï Ù Ñ Þ Ë Î Ð Î ÓÊ Ð Ô Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ö Ó Ô Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ð Î Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ßÜ Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Õ Ë Ó Ð × Ë Î Ó Ñ Ø Ë èé à é à ê Ó Ê Ë ï Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï � Î Ö Ó Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ñ Ú Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î í Ð Î Ïé à é à î Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ô Í Ù Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó ñ Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ê Ð Ï Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ë Ï Ó Ê Ë ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó ñ Ö Ó Ô Ú Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Ò Ñ Ô Ö Ó Ö Ñ ÎÙ Ñ Î Ó Ö Î Í Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ë Ï Ø ã Í Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ô Í Ù Ê Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ð Î Ï Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ë Õ ËÒ Ð Ö Ï Ö Î Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Ð Î � � � Ù Ê Ð Î Ù ËÓ Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Ð Ó ß Ë Ð Ô Ó ê � � � Ú Í Î Ï Ë Ï Ð Ú Ó Ë Õ Ð Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ Ú î î ã Ë Ð Õ Ô àÉ Ê Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë Î Ï Ë Ú Ö Î Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó àÆ Ç  
 

Ì Ñ Õ æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ñ Ô Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î Ë ÏÚ Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð Ü Ñ Õ Ë Ò Õ Í Ï Ë Î Ó Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ó Ð × Ë Î à É Ê Ë ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ô Ë ÓØ ã Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ã ß Ë Ð Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï àÌ Ñ Õ Ü Ñ Ô Ó Ô Í Ù Ê Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ô Ë Ó Ù Ñ Ü Ü Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ð Ó Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë ÏÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Ð Î Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ Ñ Ú ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Ï Ë ó ß Ö Î × Ë Ï Ð Î Ï Ú Ö ó Ë Ï Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ø Ñ Î Ï ÔÐ Ú Ó Ë Õ Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î à
Æ Ç "

 
É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ô Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Í Ù Ù Ë Ô Ô Ó Ñ Ê Ð Þ Ë Ø Ë Ë Î Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ë Ï Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ð ÓÓ Ê Ë Ë Î Ï Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë É Õ Ð å Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ ã ï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï ñ Ê Ð Ô Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ë Ï Ó Ê Ë ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó à É Ê Ë ï Õ Ñ Ø Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ñ ÚÌ Í Î Ï Ö Î � ì Í Ù Ù Ë Ô Ô Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ë Ï Ù Ê Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ö Ô Ê Ð Ò Ò Ë Î Ö Î � Ø Ð Ô Ë Ï Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î ÔÒ Ð ã Ð Ø ß Ë Ø ã Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ð Î Ï Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ü Ñ Ï Ë ß ß Ö Î � Ù Ð Õ Õ Ö Ë Ï Ñ Í Ó Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ïæ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã àÆ Ç #
 

É Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë ñ Ð Î Ï Ê Ë Î Ù Ë Ó Ê Ë Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ð ß ß Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë ÎÔ Ë Ó Ô Í Ù Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ë Ô Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ö Ô å Í Ô Ó Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ð $ � � Ù Ê Ð Î Ù Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î ÏÝ Ñ Í ß Ï Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ñ Õ Ë ó Ù Ë Ë Ï Ö Ó Ô ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ð Ú Ó Ë Õ î î ã Ë Ð Õ Ô à
Æ Ç %

 
É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë Ð Ü Ñ Í Î Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Î Ë Ë Ï Ô Ó Ñ Ê Ñ ß Ï Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ ÎÏ Ð Ó Ë Ó Ñ Ò Ð ã Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Ó Ó Ê Ð Ó Ï Ð Ó Ë Ð Ô Ö Î Ï Ö Ù Ð Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ù Ê Ñ Ô Ë Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ð Î ÏÐ Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó Ð à É Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù ËÙ Ñ Ô Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Î ã Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ô Í Õ Ò ß Í Ô Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ù ã Ô Ë Ó Ó Ê Ë ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ò Ð ã Ð Ø ß Ë ñÓ Ê Ë Î Ï Ö Ù Ó Ð Ó Ë Ó Ê Ë Ù Ê Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë ì Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ë Î Ï Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë É Õ Ð å Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ ã ï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï

Page 365



â Ï Ë Ú Ö Î Ë Ï Ø Ë ß Ñ Ý ä à É Ê Ë × Ë ã Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Í Ô Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ð Õ Ë Ô Í Ü Ü Ð Õ Ö Ô Ë ÏÖ Î æ Ò Ò Ë Î Ï Ö ó êÆ Ç È &
 ' Ñ Î Ô Ö Ô Ó Ë Î Ó Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ð Ö Ü Ñ Ú Ë Î Ð Ø ß Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Û Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë × Ë Ò Ó Ð Ô Î Ë Ð Õ ß ãÙ Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó Ð Ô Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë ñ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ô Ë Ó Ø ã Í Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ï Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï � Î Ö Ó Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ ÏÚ Ñ Õ Ü Ñ Ô Ó Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô à É Ê Ë ï Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï � Î Ö Ó Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ö Ô Í Ô Ë Ï Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó ÑÏ Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ô Ð Ý Ê Ñ ß Ë Ð Î Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ý Ê ÑÙ Ñ Î Ó Ö Î Í Ë Ó Ñ Ð Ï Ü Ö Ó Î Ë Ý Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô à É Ê Ö Ô Ü Ë Ð Î Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ö Ô Ï Ë Õ Ö Þ Ë Ï Ð Ô Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô ÓÑ Ú Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ã Ë Ð Õ Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó Ë
 ( � � 
   
 � �  � � 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � 
 �  � � 
 �  � � � � � � 
 � � � � ) 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � * + � 
 � � � � � 
  
 � ) � � 
Õ Ð Ó Ë Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ë Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ Ú Ö ß Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò â Ð � Ë ñ � Ë Î Ï Ë Õ Ë Ó Ù ä Ö Ô Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ë àÆ Ç È È
 

Ì Ñ Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ý Ê Ñ Î Ñ ß Ñ Î � Ë Õ Ð Ï Ü Ö Ó Î Ë Ý Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ó Ó Ð Ö Î Ë Ï æ � Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ ÏÖ Ô Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß ß ã Í Ô Ë Ï à É Ê Ö Ô Ü Ë Ð Î Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ö Ô Ï Ë Õ Ö Þ Ë Ï Ð Ô Ó Ê Ë Ð Þ Ë Õ Ð � Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ñ ÚØ Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Í Î Ó Ö ß Ó Ê Ë ã Ï Ö Ë ñ ß Ë Ð Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë à É Ê Ö ÔÐ Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï ß Ë Ð Ï Ó Ñ Ü Ñ Õ Ë Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ó Ê Ð Î Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ëï Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï � Î Ö Ó Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ù ß Ñ Ô Ë Ï Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô à
Æ Ç È ò

 
Ì Ñ Õ ì Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë Ï � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ù Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ðì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë � Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ô Ñ Í Î Ï Ù Ñ Þ Ë Î Ð Î Ó ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ô Ö Î Ï Ë Ú Ö Î Ö Ó ËÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Ð Ø Õ Ñ Ð Ï Õ Ð Î � Ë Ñ Ú Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ê Ö � Ê Ë Õ Õ Ö Ô × Ó Ê Ð Î Õ Ö Ô × Ú Õ Ë Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô àÆ Ç È þ

 
Ì Ñ Õ æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ñ Ô Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î Ë Ï Ñ ÎÙ Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Ó Ë Î Ó Ö Ð ß Ú Ñ Õ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó ÑÙ Ë Ð Ô Ë â Ñ Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ñ Ê Ð Þ Ë Î Ñ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Î � Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä ñ Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Ó Ë Î Ó Ö Ð ß Ó Ö Ü Ö Î � Ñ Ú Ô Í Ù ÊÙ Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð Î Ï Ð Î ã ß Ö × Ë ß ã Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ö Î Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ñ Õ Ð Ù Ó Í Ð ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ð Ô Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ô Ó Ê ËÐ Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ê Ë ß Ï Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ã Û Ô ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ï Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î â Ö à Ë à Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ó Ê Ëß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ù Ñ Ü Ë Û Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î Ë Ï Û Ñ Õ Ð � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ñ Õ Ë ó Ö Ô Ó Ô Ó Ñ Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ó Ê Ë Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ð Î Ïß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ä àÆ Ç È �

 
É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Ô Ï Ë Ë Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ú Í ß ß ã Ú Í Î Ï Ë Ï Ý Ê Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ð Õ Ë Ë ð Í Ð ß Ó Ñ Ñ Õ � Õ Ë Ð Ó Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î ê � � �Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � É Ð Õ � Ë Ó à

Page 366



Æ Ç È Æ
 , Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ë Þ Ë Ð ß Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Ô Ö Î Ô Í Õ Ò ß Í Ô Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î �É Ð Õ � Ë Ó ñ Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Û Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó ê � � � Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë- Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã ï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï à É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ê Ð Ô Ð Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ð Ü Ð ó Ö Ü Í ÜÒ Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ Ú î î ã Ë Ð Õ Ô à , Ê Ö ß Ô Ó Ó Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô ß Ñ Î � Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ð Þ Ë Õ Ð � Ë Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ ÚÜ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ô Ó Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô Õ Ë Ð Ô Ñ Î Ð Ø ß Ë Ö ÎÓ Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Ë ó Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ì Ð Ô Ð Ô Ó Ð Ó Í Ó Ñ Õ ã Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë à Ì Í Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ ñ Ó Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô Ø Ð Ô Ë Ï Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ê Ð ÓÓ Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë â Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ü Ð å Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ä Ý Ö ß ß Ù Ñ Î Ó Ö Î Í Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ô Ë Ë Ð Ø ß Ë Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë ñ Ð Î ÏÓ Ê Ð Ó Ú Ð Þ Ñ Í Õ Ð Ø ß Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë Ù Ð Î Ò ß Ð ã Ð Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ø ß Ë Õ Ñ ß Ë Ö Î Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ö Î � Ð Ï Ë ð Í Ð Ó ËÚ Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ß Ñ Î � Ó Ë Õ ÜÆ Ç È  
 

á Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ð Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ð Õ Ë ß Ë Ô Ô Ó Ê Ð Î Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ð Ó Ó Ê ËÏ Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ð Î ã Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã Ò ß Ð Î Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ò Í Ó Ö Î Ò ß Ð Ù Ë ñ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ô Ð Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ßÙ Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ó Ê Ë Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ð ß ß à � Ð Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ë Ï Ñ Ú Ö Ó ÔÏ Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ó Ñ Ë Î Ð Ø ß Ë Ö Ó Ó Ñ Ü Ð × Ë Ó Ê Ë Î Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Õ ã Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ø Í Ô Ö Î Ë Ô Ô Ð Î Ï Ú Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Ò ß Ð Î Ô à É Ê Ë- Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã ï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ö Î Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ð Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Õ � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ý Ê Ö Ù ÊÐ Î ã Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ô Í Õ Ò ß Í Ô Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ù ã Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ó ÑÓ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ð Ó Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Õ � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Ô Ò Ð ã Ð Ø ß Ë àÆ Ç È "
 

æ Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ë ó Ò Õ Ë Ô Ô Ë Ï Ð Ô Ð Ü Ñ Î Ë Ó Ð Õ ã Ð Ü Ñ Í Î Ó ñ Ð Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô ËÐ Î Î Í Ð ß ß ã Ö Î ß Ö Î Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ú Ñ Õ Ò Ð ã � Õ Ñ Ý Ó Ê Í Ô Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Í Î ß Ë Ô Ô Ð ß Ñ Ý Ë ÕÖ Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ö Ô Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ï Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ð Î Ï æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã à É Ê Ë Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ãÒ Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Õ Ë Ò Ð ã Ð Ø ß Ë Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß ß ã Ø Ë Ô Í Ø å Ë Ù Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê ËÚ Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � ß Ö Ü Ö Ó Ô è ëé à ê $ à ê Ô Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë Ï ñ Ï Ë Ô Ö � Î Ð Ó Ö Î � Ð Î Ï Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë Ô ë î î ã Ë Ð Õ Ôé à ê $ à î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð Ú Ö ó Ë Ï Ñ Õ × Î Ñ Ý Î Ó Ë Õ Ü Ñ Ú Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ë Õ Ë Ü Ð Ö Î Ö Î � Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ ÚÒ Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Îé à ê $ à ç Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô ë Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ý Ñ Õ × Ö Î � ß Ö Ú Ë Ñ Ú Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ ÔÆ Ç È #
 

á Î Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë - Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã ï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ó Ñ Ð Ò Ò ß ã Ú Ñ Õ Ð Î ã Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ñ Ó Ê Ëæ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ü Ð ã Ó Ð × Ë Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó ñ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ñ Í Ó ß Ö Ü Ö Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ú Ð Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ô èé à ê � à ê Ó Ê Ë Ó ã Ò Ë / � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õé à ê � à î Ó Ê Ë Ô Ö 0 Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ð ß ß íé à ê � à ç Ó Ê Ë Ø Í Ô Ö Î Ë Ô Ô Ò ß Ð Î Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ íé à ê � à 1 Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Ù Ñ Þ Ë Î Ð Î Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ íé à ê � à é Ð Î ã Ù Ñ Î Ó Ö Î � Ë Î Ó Ô Ë Ù Í Õ Ö Ó ã Ð Þ Ð Ö ß Ð Ø ß Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ñ Õ Ñ Ú Ú Ë Õ Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Í Ù Ê Ð Ô Ð� Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ñ Õ Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Î Ï Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ñ Ù Ê Ð Õ � Ë Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô ñ Ë Ó Ù à
Page 367



Æ Ç È %
 

É Ê Ë Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � Ö Ù Ð Ö Ü Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Ô Ó Ñ Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ð Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � Õ Ð Î � Ë Ñ Ú 2 � � Ó Ñ ê ê � � à, Ê Ë Î Ë Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ô Ð Ý Ê Ñ ß Ë Ö Ô Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ð Ó Ö Î � Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ö Ô Õ Ð Î � Ë Ñ Ú Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Î Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ü Ð å Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã� � 3 � � � � � � ) 
 � � � � � 
 Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Ó Ö Ô Ð Î Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ï Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ý Ö ß ß Õ Ë Ü Ð Ö Î Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ë àÌ Ñ Õ Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Ó Ë Î Ó Ö Ð ß Ú Ñ ÕÒ Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ù Ë Ð Ô Ë ñ Ð Î Ï Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ö Î Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ö Î � ß ã àÆ Ç ò &
 

á Î Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ð Ø Ñ Þ Ë Ò Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ê Ð Ô Ê Ð Ï Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ èé à î � à ê Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Í ß Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ì ì ì Ò Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß Ë Ô íé à î � à î Õ Ë ß Ë Þ Ð Î Ó � Í Ö Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ö Ô Ô Í Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë ' á ï Ì æ ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô ï Ð Î Ë ß íé à î � à ç Ó Ê Ë Î Ë Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ð ß Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Ï Ë Ô Ö Õ Ë Ó Ñ Ð Ó Ó Ð Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ð Ô Ô Ñ Ñ Î Ð Ô Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë Ð � Ð Ö Î Ô Ó Ó Ê Ë Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó ëÓ Ë Õ Ü Ù Ð Ô Ê Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ð Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ë Õ Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ö Ü Ò Ñ Ô Ë í4 * 5 � * 6 � � 
 ÿ � � � � �  � 
 � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � �  ) � 
 �  � � � � 
  � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  �Ù Ñ Þ Ë Î Ð Î Ó Ô Ö Î Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ø å Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë à
Æ Ç ò È

 
æ Ô Ò Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ú Ë Ð Ù Ê Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ë Ò Ð Õ Ð Ó Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê ËÐ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Õ � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô à É Ê Ë Ô Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ë ÏÓ Ð × Ö Î � Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Õ Ö Ë Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï Ù Ö Õ Ù Í Ü Ô Ó Ð Î Ù Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ë Ð Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ñ Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ð Ò Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß ËÑ Ú Î Ñ Ù Õ Ñ Ô Ô ë Ô Í Ø Ô Ö Ï ã ñ Ë ó Ù Ë Ò Ó Ö Î Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ï Ë Ð Ó Ê Ö Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ð Î Ï â Ý Ö Ó Ê Ë Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ú Õ Ñ Ü ê æ Ò Õ Ö ß î � ê 1 äÓ Ö Ë Õ ê Ð Î Ï î Ö ß ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ë ó Ò Ë Õ Ö Ë Î Ù Ë ñ Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð Õ Ö Ñ Í Ô Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë àá Î Ð Ó Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ð ß ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Ø Ó Ð Ö Î Ë Ï Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ó ÑË Ð Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ð Ò Õ Ñ ë Õ Ð Ó Ð Ò Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß Ë Ö Ô Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï àÆ Ç ò ò

 
á Î Ð Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ð Î ã Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ù Ó Ö Ú ã Ð Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ð ß ß Ñ Ú Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ø Ë ß Ñ Ý Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î �Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó ñ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ð ß Ñ Ú Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ú Ñ Õ� 
 � � 
 �  � � � 
 � � � 
 ) � � � � � � � � � � � 
 7 � � 
 8 � � � � � � � �  � 9 : * + � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � �  � � �Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Õ Ë Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó Ö Î æ Ò Ò Ë Î Ï Ö ó ê à Ì Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Í Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë î � ê çÞ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ê Ð Ô Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Ó Ê Ë Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ø Ð Ô Ë Ï Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Î Ë Ý Ù Ð Õ Ë Ë Õ Ð Þ Ë Õ Ð � ËØ Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ó Õ Í Ù Ó Í Õ Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ö Î Ò ß Ð Ù Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü ê æ Ò Õ Ö ß î � ê 1 àÆ Ç ò þ

 
É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã ñ Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ù Ñ Î Ô Í ß Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñÊ Ð Ô Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ó Ê Ë Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ù Ñ Î Ô Ó Õ Ð Ö Î Ó Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ô Ë Ó Ó Ö Î � Ö Î Ï Ö Þ Ö Ï Í Ð ß Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô èé à î ç à ê Ð Ü Ð ó Ö Ü Í Ü Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó - Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã ï Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ Ú î î ã Ë Ð Õ Ô à � Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ú Õ Ë Ë Ï Ñ Ü Ó Ñ Ð Ï Ñ Ò ÓÐ Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã Ò ß Ð Î Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô Ñ Ú Ð Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ë Õ Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë ã Ô Ñ Ý Ö Ô Ê à æ Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ë Õ Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ü Ð ã Ø Ë

Page 368



Ð Ò Ò ß Ö Ë Ï Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ ÔÓ Ê Ö Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ý Ð Õ Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ï â Ô Ë Ë Ø Ë ß Ñ Ý ä àé à î ç à î Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ö Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê ËÐ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ü Ð ã Ø Ë Ö Ü Ò ß Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ë Ï Ö Î Ô Ó Ë Ò Ô àé à î ç à ç Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ð � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ; � � 
 � 
 	 � � 
 < � � �æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ô × Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë Ó Ë Ð Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î à æ Î ã Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö ÎÕ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ï Í Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ô Ð Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Í Î ß Ë Ô Ô Ö Ó Ö ÔÐ � Õ Ë Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ë Ô Ö Î Þ Ñ ß Þ Ë Ï Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ð Î Ïß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ý Ö ß ß Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ó Ñ Ð Î Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Î �Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ à = Ë Ó Ð Ö ß Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ô Í Ù Ê Ð Î Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Î Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ ÎÐ Õ Ë Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ò Ð Õ Ð Ó Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô ï Ñ ß Ö Ù ã Ï Ñ Ù Í Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ó æ Ò Ò Ë Î Ï Ö ó î àÆ Ç ò �
 , Ö Ó Ê Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Õ ß ã Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ô ñ Ð ß ß Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ð Õ Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ü Ð × ËÙ Ð Ò Ö Ó Ð ß Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ë Ð Õ ß ã Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô à É Ê Ö Ô Ë ó Ù ß Í Ï Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó ÔÖ Î Þ Ñ ß Þ Ë Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ï Ë Ð Ó Ê Ô Ö Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ð Î Ï Ö ß ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ð Õ Ë Ø Í Ö � � � � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë à Ì Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ð Ó Ê Ô Ö Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ð Î Ï Ó Ö Ë Õ ê Ð Î Ï Ó Ö Ë Õ î Ö ß ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ê ËË ó Ò Ë Õ Ö Ë Î Ù Ë Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ô Ò Õ Ë Ð Ï Ð Ù Õ Ñ Ô Ô Ð ß ß Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô àÆ Ç ò Æ
 

É Ý Ñ × Ë ã Ò Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß Ë Ô Ü Ð × Ö Î � Í Ò Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë î � ê ç Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ßÞ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Õ Ë Ó Ñ èé à î é à ê Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ô Ó Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ö Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Ô Ú Ð Õ Ð Ô Ö Ô Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ø ã Ð Þ Ñ Ö Ï Ö Î � Ý Ö Ï ËÚ ß Í Ù Ó Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ã Ë Ð Õ Ñ Î ã Ë Ð Õ Ö Î Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô à É Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ë Ó Ê Ö Ô Ô Ó Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ð Î Ï Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ë � Õ Ð Ï Í Ð ß� � ) 
 � 
 � �  � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
  	 � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � Ô Ö Î � Ð Î ã Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ñ Õ� 
 � � 
 �  
  � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � � � � 
  � � � � > � 
 � �  � � � � � ÿ � � � � 5 � � 6 � �  � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � 
Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ð Î Ï Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï íé à î é à î Õ Ë Ó Ð Ö Î Ð Ü Ð ó Ö Ü Í Ü î î ã Ë Ð Õ Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ð Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ð Ô Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë î � ê �? Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î àÆ Ç ò  
 , Ö Ó Ê Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ó Ý Ñ Ò Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß Ë Ô Ñ Í Ó ß Ö Î Ë Ï Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê é à î é Ð Ø Ñ Þ Ë ñ Ë Þ Ë Õ ã ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë� Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ â Ö à Ë à Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ö Ï Ë Î Ó Ö Ú Ö Ë Ï Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê é à ê $ à ê ä Ý Ö ß ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ø Ë Ö Î � Ó Õ Ë Ð Ó Ë Ï Ñ ÎÓ Ê Ö Ô Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô à É Ê Ë ã Ü Ð ã ñ Ê Ñ Ý Ë Þ Ë Õ ñ Ù Ê Ñ Ñ Ô Ë Ó Ñ Ê Ð Þ Ë Ð Ô Ö Î � ß Ë Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ö Î Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Ô ËÐ Î ã Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ð Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ë Õ Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ó Ê Ð Î @ ã Ë Ð Õ Ô àÆ Ç ò "
 

á Ó Ü Ð ã Î Ñ Ó Ø Ë Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë Ó Ñ Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ó Ê Ë Ó Ý Ñ Ò Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß Ë Ô Ñ Í Ó ß Ö Î Ë Ï Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê é à î é Ú Ñ Õ Ô Ñ Ü Ë Ñ ÕÐ ß ß Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Ï Ë Î Ó Ö Ú Ö Ë Ï Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê Ô é à ê $ à î Ð Î Ï é à ê $ à ç ñ Ð ß Ó Ê Ñ Í � Ê Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Þ Ë Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß ËÓ Ê Ë ã Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ò Ò ß Ö Ë Ï à á Î Ï Ö Þ Ö Ï Í Ð ß Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ü Ð ã Ê Ð Þ Ë Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ó Ð × Ë Î Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ú Ë Ð Ó Í Õ Ö Î �
Page 369



Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ó Ý Ñ � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ð Î Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ð Î Ï Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Ê Ð Ô Ö Î �Ñ Ú Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ö Î Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ö Ô Ú Ë Ð Ô Ö Ø ß Ë à = Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ö Ô Ô Í Ë Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ê Ð Þ ËÕ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó � � � 
 ÿ � � � � �  � 
 � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � �  ) � 
 �  � � � � 
  � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 � �  � � ) 
 � � � � 	 � �Ö Ó Ô Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ú Ö ß Ë ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ñ Ö Ó Ô Ð Î Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ï Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ Ú Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï àÆ Ç ò #
 

á Î Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë î î ã Ë Ð Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë î � ê ç ? Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î �æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ê Ð Ô Ê Ð Ï Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Î Ë Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ð ß Ð Î Ù Ë Ó Ê Ë Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ë Ï Ù Ð Ô Ê Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î ÓÝ Ê Ö Ù Ê Ó Ê Ë î î ã Ë Ð Õ Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ï Ë ß Ö Þ Ë Õ Ð � Ð Ö Î Ô Ó Ó Ê Ë Ï Ë Ô Ö Õ Ë Ó Ñ Ð Ó Ó Ð Ö Î Ð Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ñ Ú ê � � �Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ð Ô Ô Ñ Ñ Î Ð Ô Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë ñ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë 2 � � Ó Ñ ê ê � � Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Õ Ð Î � Ë à
Æ Ç ò %

 
É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Õ Ë Ù Ñ � Î Ö Ô Ë Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ð Ø Ð ß Ð Î Ù Ë Î Ë Ë Ï Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ô Ó Õ Í Ù × Ð Ô Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ô Ó Ê ËÚ Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Ï Ë Ü Ð Î Ï Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Ñ Ú Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô à A Î Ó Ê Ë Ñ Î Ë Ê Ð Î Ï ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ãÕ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ô Ð ß ß Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ú Í ß ß ã Ô Ë ß Ú Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � ñ Ô Í Ù Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î ÏÐ Õ Ë Î Ñ Ó Ô Í Ø å Ë Ù Ó Ó Ñ Ë ó Ò Ë Î Ô Ë Ð Ô Ð Ù Ñ Î Ô Ë ð Í Ë Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô àA Î Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ê Ð Î Ï ñ Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ö Î � Ú Í ß ß Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ü Ð ã Ò Õ Ë Ù Ö Ò Ö Ó Ð Ó Ë Ú Ð Ö ß Í Õ Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ã Ö Î ð Í Ë Ô Ó Ö Ñ Î ñß Ë Ð Ï Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô àÆ Ç þ &

 
É Ê Ë Õ Ë Î Ë Ý Ë Ï ' Ñ Ü Ò Ð Ù Ó Ö Ô Ð Î Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Ð ß Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ö ÕÐ Ô Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ð Ó Ë Ï B Ñ Î ë = Ë Ò Ð Õ Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ð ß ï Í Ø ß Ö Ù � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô ñ æ Õ Ü Ô . Ë Î � Ó Ê � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï � ó Ë Ù Í Ó Ö Þ Ë æ � Ë Î Ù Ö Ë Ô ñÐ Î Ï Ù Ö Þ Ö ß Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ë Ó ã Ñ Õ � Ð Î Ö Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô â Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Í Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Ü Ò Ð Ù Ó Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ë Ù Ê Ð Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ð ßË Î Ó Ë Õ Ò Õ Ö Ô Ë Ô ñ Þ Ñ ß Í Î Ó Ð Õ ã Ð Î Ï Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ó ã � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ô ä à É Ê Ë Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ö Ü Ô Ó Ñ Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Î Ï Ù Ö Þ Ö ß Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ë Ó ã Ñ Õ � Ð Î Ö Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ñ Õ × Ë Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë ß ã Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ó Î Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò Ó Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ ËÙ Ñ Ü Ü Ñ Î � Ñ Ð ß Ô Ð Î Ï Ñ Í Ó Ù Ñ Ü Ë Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ù Ö Ó Ö 0 Ë Î Ô àÆ Ç þ È

 , Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ô Ö Ó Î Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Õ ã Ó Ñ Õ Ë ß Ð ó Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ð ÓÓ Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ô Ú Í ß ß Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Ë Ü Ò Ñ Õ Ð Õ Ö ß ã ñ Ó Ð × Ö Î � Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ñ Ú Ö Ó Ô Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë ÔÍ Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Ü Ò Ð Ù Ó ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ë Î � Ð � Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë ß Ð Õ � Ë Ô Ó Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö ÎÓ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð Þ Ö Ë Ý Ó Ñ Ô Ë Ë × Ö Î � Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ö Ô Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê àÆ Ç þ ò
 

É Ê Ë Ö Ü Ò ß Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó ñ Ï Í Õ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ñ Ú Õ Ë ß Ð ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ú Ñ ÕÐ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ù Ð Î Ø Ë Ô Ë Ó Ð Ó Ð ß Ë Þ Ë ß ß Ñ Ý Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î Ú Í ß ß Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë à C Ñ Ý Ë Þ Ë Õ ñ Ý Ê Ë Õ ËÏ Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Õ Ë Ø Ë Ö Î � Ï Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï ñ Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Ð Ý Ð Õ Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó ñ Ð ß ß Ó Ê Ö Î � Ô Ø Ë Ö Î � Ë ð Í Ð ß ñÓ Ê Ö Ô Ý Ö ß ß ß Ë Ð Ï Ó Ñ Ð Ê Ö � Ê Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë à æ Ô Ð Ü Ö Î Ö Ü Í Ü ñ Ô Í Ù Ê Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô
Page 370



Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Ò Ð ã Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ë ð Í Ð ß Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ö Î � Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ë ÏÑ Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ô Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë Ï Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ñ Ô ËÝ Ö Ó Ê Ð Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë à
Æ Ç þ þ

 
á Î Ñ Õ Ï Ë Õ Ó Ñ Ë Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ö Ô Ê Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ö Î Ï Ö Þ Ö Ï Í Ð ß Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ñ Õ � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ô Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ÔÓ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß ß ã Ô Í Ø Ï Ö Þ Ö Ï Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ Ð Ô Ö Ú Ë Ð Ù ÊË Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ê Ð Ï Ö Ó Ô Ñ Ý Î Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ô Í Ø Ú Í Î Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï àÆ Ç þ �

 
É Ê Ö Ô Ô Í Ø Ï Ö Þ Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ö Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ò Í Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ô Ñ Î ß ã à á Ó Ö Ô Ò Í Õ Ë ß ã Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ö Î Î Ð Ó Í Õ Ë Ð Î Ï Ï Ñ Ë Ô Î Ñ ÓÖ Ü Ò ß ã Ð Î ã Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß Ô Í Ø Ï Ö Þ Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô ñ Î Ñ Õ Ñ Ý Î Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò Ñ Ú Ð Î ã Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Õ � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ô Ñ ÚÐ Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ø ã Ð Î ã Ö Î Ï Ö Þ Ö Ï Í Ð ß Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Õ � Õ Ñ Í Ò àÆ Ç þ Æ

 
É Ê Ë Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ô Í Ø Ú Í Î Ï Ð ß ß Ñ Ù Ð Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ö Ô Ó Õ Ð Ù × Ë Ï Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ø ãÕ Ñ ß ß Ö Î � Ö Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ý Ð Õ Ï Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ú Ñ Õ Ð ß ß Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ô Ð Ô Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ð Ó Ë Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Û Ô Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò ñÖ Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ù Ñ Ü Ë ñ Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ñ Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ð Î Ï Ñ Í Ó Ð Î Ï Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î ÓÖ Î Ù Ñ Ü Ë Ð ß ß Ñ Ù Ð Ó Ë Ï Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó Ø Ë ß Ñ Ý à á Î � Ë Î Ë Õ Ð ß Î Ñ Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ö Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ó Ö Ü Ö Î � Ñ ÚÙ Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Î Ï Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê ã Ë Ð Õ Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ü Ð Ï Ë Ê Ð ß Ú Ý Ð ã Ó Ê Õ Ñ Í � Ê Ó Ê Ëã Ë Ð Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Õ Ë Ó Í Õ Î Ô Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Í Î Ö Ú Ñ Õ Ü ß ã Ë Ð Õ Î Ë Ï Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Ó ã Ë Ð Õ à Ì Í Õ Ó Ê Ë ÕÐ Ï å Í Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Õ Ë Ü Ð Ï Ë Ú Ñ Õ èé à ç é à ê æ Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ï Ë Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Î Ô Ë Ô Ò Ð Ö Ï Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î ß Ö Î Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ ÎÍ Ô Ë Ï Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ë Þ Ö Ñ Í Ô Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î àé à ç é à î æ ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ð Î ã × Î Ñ Ý Î Ü Ð Ó Ë Õ Ö Ð ß Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï â Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ô Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ ÓË ó Ö Ô Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ô ä à É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ý Ö ß ß Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ð Î Ë Ô Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë Ï Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ë ð Í Ð ß Ó ÑÓ Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ñ Î Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Í Î ß Ë Ô Ô Ô Ñ Ü Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë ÕÐ Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ï Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ó Ý Ñ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô àé à ç é à ç æ ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ð Ó Ê Ö Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ð Î Ï Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ô Ê Ð Õ Ë Ï Ð Ù Õ Ñ Ô Ô Ð ß ß Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ïâ Ô Ë Ë Ð Ø Ñ Þ Ë ä àé à ç é à 1 æ Î Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ð ß ß Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ñ Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ð Ó Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ö Ô Ë ð Í Ð ßÓ Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ð ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ý Ö ß ß Ó Ð × Ë Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ð Î ã � Ð Ö Î Ô Ñ Õ ß Ñ Ô Ô Ë Ô Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Ó ÑÓ Ê Ë Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô àÆ Ç þ  

 
á Î Ô Ñ Ü Ë Ù Ð Ô Ë Ô Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Þ Ð Ö ß Ð Ø ß Ë Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ Ó Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ú Ñ Õ Ô Í Ù Ê Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô à á Î Ô Í Ù ÊÐ Ù Ö Õ Ù Í Ü Ô Ó Ð Î Ù Ë è

Page 371



é à ç @ à ê , Ê Ë Õ Ë ñ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ò Ö Î Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ï Ð Ó Ð Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ö Ô Í Î Ð Þ Ð Ö ß Ð Ø ß Ë Ö Ô Î Ñ ÓÜ Ð Ó Ë Õ Ö Ð ß ñ Ë Ô Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë Ï Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Í Ô Ë Ï àé à ç @ à î , Ê Ë Õ Ë ñ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ò Ö Î Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ï Ð Ó Ð Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ö Ô Í Î Ð Þ Ð Ö ß Ð Ø ß Ë Ö ÔÜ Ð Ó Ë Õ Ö Ð ß ñ Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ô Í ß Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ð Ò Ò Ë Ð Õ Ô Ó Ñ � Ö Þ Ë Í Î Õ Ë ß Ö Ð Ø ß Ë Õ Ë Ô Í ß Ó Ô Ò Ë Õ Ê Ð Ò ÔØ Ë Ù Ð Í Ô Ë Ñ Ú Í Î × Î Ñ Ý Î Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ý Ö ß ß Ö Î Ô Ó Ë Ð Ï Í Ô Ë Ð Î Ð Î Ð ß ã Ô Ö Ô Ñ Ú � Ð Ö Î Ô Ð Î Ïß Ñ Ô Ô Ë Ô Ó Ñ Õ Ñ ß ß Ú Ñ Õ Ý Ð Õ Ï Ó Ê Ë Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ô Í Ø Ú Í Î Ï à æ Î Ð ß ã Ô Ö Ô Ñ Ú � Ð Ö Î Ô Ð Î Ï ß Ñ Ô Ô Ë Ô Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ô Ð Õ Ë ß Ë Ô ÔÒ Õ Ë Ù Ö Ô Ë Ó Ê Ð Î Í Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ô à É Ê Ë ã Ö Î Þ Ñ ß Þ Ë Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú � Ð Ö Î Ô Ð Î Ï ß Ñ Ô Ô Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ô Í Õ Ò ß Í ÔÑ Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ë Þ Ö Ñ Í Ô Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Î Ù Ñ Ü Ò Ð Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ô Í Õ Ò ß Í Ô Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Ð ÓÓ Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ë Ï Ð Ó Ó Ê Ö Ô Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Û ÔÖ Ü Ò ß Ö Ë Ï Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ê Ñ ß Ï Ö Î � àÆ Ç þ "
 

É Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ù ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ð ß ß Ñ Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ ÚÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë ñ Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ë ó Ð Ù Ó ß ã Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð Ü Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ë Þ Ë Õ ã Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï� �  � � 
 � � ) 
  � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  �  � � � 
  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � ë Õ Ð Ó Ð Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö ÕÒ Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Î � Ô Ê Ð Õ Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë < � � � * + � 
 < � � � �  D � ) 
  � � 
 � � ÿ � ) �  � � � E � � 
 � � � � � � ) 
  � � 
Ï Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð Õ Ö Ñ Í Ô Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ù ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô ñ Ð Î Ï Î Ñ Ô Ë Ò Ð Õ Ð Ó ËÑ Õ Ï Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ë Î Ó Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ï Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ò Ò ß Ö Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ð Î ã Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ à
Æ Ç þ #

 , Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ßÑ Ø Ó Ð Ö Î Ð Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ý Ö ß ß Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ð Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ ÎÑ Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ê Ð Ó ñ Í Î ß Ë Ô Ô Ð Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Ô Ö Î Ò ß Ð Ù Ë ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ý Ö ß ßÐ Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ë Ï Ö Î ß Ñ Ý Õ Ö Ô × Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ö Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ô Í Ú Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ó Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ó Ê Ëß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à É Ê Ö Ô Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ü Ö Î Ö Ü Ö Ô Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ó Ê Ð Ó Ð Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ù Ñ Í ß Ï Ð Õ Ö Ô Ë Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ö ÎÚ Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ö Î Ù Í Õ Ð Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à
  Ç È

 
D � �   
   � � � � � 
 ) � � � 
 � � � � 
 < � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 
  � � � � 
 ) � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � 
 � �  � 
 
 � � � � 
 � � �Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Õ Ë Ó Í Õ Î Ô ñ Ð Ô Ï Ë Ô Ù Õ Ö Ø Ë Ï Ö Î æ Ò Ò Ë Î Ï Ö ó ê ñ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ó Ð × Ë Ô Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ó Ê ËÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó Ö Î Ó Ê Ë ì á ï à Ç ò

 
á Ó Ö Ô Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë Ó Ñ Ù Ñ Î Ô Ó Õ Í Ù Ó Ð Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ Ó Ê Ð Ó Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ô Ð ß Ñ Ý Ë Õ Õ Ö Ô × Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ñ Ô Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î ÏÑ Î Ë Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ù ß Ñ Ô Ë ß ã Ü Ð Ó Ù Ê Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ø Ë Î Ñ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ó Ñ Ú Í Î Ï Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô

Page 372



Ö Î Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë à ì Í Ù Ê Ð Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ü Ö ó Ó Í Õ Ë Ñ Ú ß Ñ Î � ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ï Ë ó ë ß Ö Î × Ë Ï Ð Î Ï Ú Ö ó Ë ÏÖ Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó � Ö ß Ó Ô à Ç þ
 

D � ) 
  � � 
 � � � � � � 
 < � � � �  �   
 �  � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � 
 �  � � �  F � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  
� � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 
 ) � � � 
 � � � � 
 < � � � �  �   
 �  � 
 � � 
 
 �  � � � 
   � ) 
 Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô àC Ñ Ý Ë Þ Ë Õ ñ Ö Ú ñ Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó Ë ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ê Ð Ï Ø Ë Ë Î Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ë Ï Ö Î Ó Ê Ö Ô Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ ñ Ó Ê Ë Î Ö ÎÙ Ð Õ Õ ã Ö Î � Ñ Í Ó Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Ó Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Î Ñ Ó Ø Ë Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ó Ñ Ô Ë Ó Ó Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë Ø ã Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ö Î �Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Í Õ Î Ô Ñ Î � Õ Ñ Ý Ó Ê Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ô Í Ù Ê Ð Ô Ë ð Í Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à A Î Ó Ê Ö Ô Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë ß Ñ Ý Ë Õ ñ� � 
 �   
   
 � ) � � � 
 � � � � 
 < � � � �  � � � � � � � � � 
  ) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � � 
Ï Ë Ù ß Ð Õ Ë Ï Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Ù Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ï Ö Î � ß ã Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ë Ï Ç �
 

= Ë Ò Ð Õ Ó Í Õ Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ð ß Ë Ð Ô Ó Õ Ö Ô × Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã ñ Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ë Ð Ô Ö � Î Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Î Ó Ë ß Ë Ü Ë Î ÓÑ Ú � ð Í Ö Ó ã Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó ñ � Ö Þ Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ó Ê Ð Ó Ñ Í Ó ë Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ý Ö ß ß ñ Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ö Ü Ë ñ� 
 � � � 
 � � 
 
 � � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 G � � � 
 � 
 � �  * + � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ø Ë Ð Ù Ê Ö Ë Þ Ë Ï Ø ã Ð Õ Ð Î � Ë Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Ü Ø Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ò ß Ð Î ñ Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ð Î ÏÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë à Ç Æ
 

+ � 
 < � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � F � � ) 
  � � 
 � �  � � � � 
 � � 	 �   
 � � � � � � � �  ; D E 	 �  � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
  �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 < � � � �  � � ) 
  � � 
 � �  � � � � � 
 � � H G � � � � 
  * + � �  � � � 
 � � � � ) 
  � � 
 � � � � �  Ö ÔÖ Î Ó Ë Î Ï Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ü Ð ó Ö Ü Ö Ô Ë � Õ Ñ Ý Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ë Ñ Ú Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ß Ñ Î � Ó Ë Õ Ü à É Ê Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Õ Ð Ó Ë Ñ ÚÕ Ë Ó Í Õ Î Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ô Ë Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Õ Ë Ó Í Õ Î Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë ì á ï Ð Õ Ë Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ë Ï Ð Î Î Í Ð ß ß ã Ð Ô Ð Ü Ð Ó Ó Ë ÕÑ Ú Ù Ñ Í Õ Ô Ë ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ê Ö Ò Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì ì ì Ð Õ Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë Ï Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð Ü ËÓ Ö Ü Ë à
 " Ç È

 , Ê Ö ß Ô Ó Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ü Ð Î Ð � Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ë ó Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ó Ñ Ð Ý Ö Ï ËÕ Ð Î � Ë Ñ Ú Õ Ö Ô × Ô ñ Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ü Ñ Ô Ó ß Ö × Ë ß ã Ó Ñ Ö Ü Ò Ð Ù Ó Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ð Õ Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Õ Ö Ô × ñ ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ãÕ Ö Ô × ñ ß Ö ð Í Ö Ï Ö Ó ã / Ü Ð Ó Í Õ Ö Ó ã Õ Ö Ô × ñ Õ Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ñ Õ ã / Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ö Ð Î Ù Ë Õ Ö Ô × ñ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Õ Ö Ô × Ð Î Ï � Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Õ Ö Ô × à
" Ç ò

 
+ � �  � � ) 
 �  � � 
 �   � � � �  � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � F 
 �  � � � � � 
 < � � � �  D � ) 
  � � 
 � �Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Õ Ô ñ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Õ Ë Ð ß ß Ñ Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Þ Ñ ß Ð Ó Ö ß Ë Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ô ñ ß Ë Ð Ï Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ñ Ú Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Î Ñ ÓÒ Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ö Î � â Ö Î Ù Ñ Ü Ë ä Ñ Õ Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ö Î � Ö Î Þ Ð ß Í Ë â � Õ Ñ Ý Ó Ê ä Ð Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ù Ð Ô Ó à � ó Ð Ü Ò ß Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ô Ò Ë Ù Ö Ú Ö Ù Õ Ö Ô × ÔÝ Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë è

Page 373



$ à î à ê Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Î Ñ Ó Ï Ë ß Ö Þ Ë Õ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Õ Ë Ó Í Õ Î â Ú Ñ Õ Ý Ê Ð Ó Ë Þ Ë Õ Õ Ë Ð Ô Ñ Î ñ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë ÕÍ Î Ï Ë Õ Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë ä$ à î à î Ô ã Ô Ó Ë Ü Ö Ù Õ Ö Ô × Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ö Î Ó Ë Õ ß Ö Î × Ë Ï Ð Î Ï Ô Ö Ü Í ß Ó Ð Î Ë Ñ Í Ô Ú Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Þ Ñ ß Ð Ó Ö ß Ö Ó ã$ à î à ç Ö Î Ô Í Ú Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ó Ú Í Î Ï Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ë Ó ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Ô Ó Ê Ë ã Ú Ð ß ß Ï Í Ë$ à î à 1 Ö Î Ð Ï Ë ð Í Ð Ó Ë ñ Ö Î Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ñ Õ Ö Î Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë Ó Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Î Ï Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Ð Ï Þ Ö Ù Ë Ö Ô Ó Ð × Ë Î Ð Î ÏÐ Ù Ó Ë Ï Í Ò Ñ Î$ à î à é Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ë Õ Ò Ð Õ Ó ã Ú Ð Ö ß Í Õ Ë" Ç þ
 

É Ê Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ö Ú Ö Ù Õ Ö Ô × Ô Ð Ô Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ð Ó Ë Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ù ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë è$ à ç à ê Ë ð Í Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô I Ö Î Ï Í Ô Ó Õ ã ñ Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ ã ñ Ô Ö 0 Ë Ð Î Ï Ô Ó Ñ Ù × Õ Ö Ô × Ô$ à ç à î Ú Ö ó Ë Ï Ö Î Ù Ñ Ü Ë ë ã Ö Ë ß Ï Ù Í Õ Þ Ë ñ Ù Õ Ë Ï Ö Ó Õ Ö Ô × Ô ñ Ï Í Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ö Ô × Ô Ð Î Ï Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Õ Ö Ô × Ô$ à ç à ç Ð ß Ó Ë Õ Î Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô I ß Ö ð Í Ö Ï Ö Ó ã Õ Ö Ô × Ô ñ Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ó ã Õ Ö Ô × ñ Ð ß Ò Ê Ð Õ Ö Ô ×$ à ç à 1 Ü Ñ Î Ë ã Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó I Ù Õ Ë Ï Ö Ó Õ Ö Ô × Ð Î Ï ß Ö ð Í Ö Ï Ö Ó ã Õ Ö Ô ×$ à ç à é Ù Í Õ Õ Ë Î Ù ã Õ Ö Ô ×$ à ç à @ Ü Ð Ù Õ Ñ Ë Ù Ñ Î Ñ Ü Ö Ù Õ Ö Ô × Ô" Ç �
 

É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ü Ö Ó Ö � Ð Ó Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ô Ó Ê Õ Ñ Í � Ê Ï Ö Þ Ë Õ Ô Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ò Ë Õ Ü Ö Ó Ó Ö Î � Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Ð Ý Ö Ï ËÞ Ð Õ Ö Ë Ó ã Ñ Ú Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Õ Ñ Í � Ê Ó Ê Ë Í Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ô Ò Ë Ù Ö Ð ß Ö Ô Ó Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Õ Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ï Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ö Î �Ü Ð Î Ï Ð Ó Ë Ô Ö Î Ð Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ë Ð Ü ñ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ê Ð Ô Ð Ý Ö Ï Ë Þ Ð Õ Ö Ë Ó ãÑ Ú Ë ó Ò Ë Õ Ö Ë Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ö Ó Ô Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô à" Ç Æ
 

É Ê Ë Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú Ø Ñ Ó Ê Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Õ Ô Ö Ô Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ë Ï Õ Ë � Í ß Ð Õ ß ã Ø ã Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Óæ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß ñ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ê Ð Ô Ó Ê Ë Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ô × Ö ß ß Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Õ Ð Ö Î Ö Î � Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ó Ñ Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ë Ó Ê Ö Ô Ó Ð Ô × à
" Ç  

 
É Ê Ë Ü Ð Ö Î Õ Ö Ô × Ô Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ë Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô ñ Ò Ð ã Ð Î Ï Ò Õ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ù Ê Ð Î � Ö Î � Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ð Ó Ó Ë Õ Î ÔÐ Î Ï Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ï Ë Ü Ñ � Õ Ð Ò Ê Ö Ù Õ Ö Ô × Ô à" Ç "
 

É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ö � Ð Ó Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ü Ð Ó Ó Ë Õ Ô Ð ÓË Ð Ù Ê Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Ï Õ Ë Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ô Ñ Î Ï Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ò Ü Ë Î Ó Ô à É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ý Ö Ó ÊÓ Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ð Î ã Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ð Õ Ë Î Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Õ ã Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Í Î Ï Ë Õ ß ã Ö Î � Ó Ê ËÜ Ë Ð Ô Í Õ Ë Ñ Ú Ô Ñ ß Þ Ë Î Ù ã Ó Ñ Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ú Ñ Õ Ñ Ø Ô Ë Õ Þ Ë Ï Ñ Õ Ð Î Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ï Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô à" Ç #
 

É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ý Ö ß ß Ð ß Ô Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë ð Í Ð Õ Ó Ë Õ ß ã Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Í Ò Ï Ð Ó Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ð Ô Ô Ö Ô Ó Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î �æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ö Î Ö Ó Ô Ü Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ö Î � Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Õ Ö Ô × Ô à É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß ñ Ð Ô
Page 374



Ú Ð Õ Ð Ô Ò Õ Ð Ù Ó Ö Ù Ð ß ñ Ü Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ð � Ë Ò Õ Ñ Ú Ö ß Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò Ë Ð Õ ß ãÕ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ñ Õ Ë Ï Í Î Ï Ð Î Ù Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ö ß ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Ë Ð Õ ß ã Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï ñ Ö Ú Ð Î ã Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë ÏÓ Ñ Ø Ë Ü Ð Ó Ë Õ Ö Ð ß ñ Ð Ô × Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ë Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ò Ñ Ô Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î à" Ç %
 

á Ú Ô Ö � Î Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Î Ó ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ø Ë Ù Ñ Ü Ë Ð Ò Ò Ð Õ Ë Î Ó Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î �æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ Ó Ö Ú ã Ð ß ß Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Î Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ï Ö Ü Ò Ð Ù Ó Ñ Î Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ý Ö ß ßË Ü Ë Õ � Ë Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Î Ë ó Ó Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Ï Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ó Ñ Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Î Ï Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ð Õ ËÖ Î Ò ß Ð Ù Ë Ú Ñ Õ æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô à
" Ç È &

 
É Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ñ Ú Ð Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ô Ö Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ñ Õ Ð Î Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ö Î Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ô Ñ Í ÓÑ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Ó Ê ñ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ù Ð Î Ø Ë ß Ö Î × Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò Ð Î Ï ñ Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ ñ ÐÔ Ê Ö Ú Ó Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ø Ð ß Ð Î Ù Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Î � Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ï Õ Ð Ý Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô à ' Ê Ð Î � Ë ÔÝ Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ò Í Ø ß Ö Ù Ô Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ð Î Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ì Ö Ó Ô Ë ß Ú Ü Ð ã Ð Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ó Ê Ë Ü Ð Ó Í Õ Ö Ó ã Ò Õ Ñ Ú Ö ß Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ìÐ Î Ï Ê Ð Þ Ë Ò Ñ Ó Ë Î Ó Ö Ð ß Ù Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ö Ü Ò ß Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô à Ì Ñ Õ Ë ó Ð Ü Ò ß Ë ñ$ à ê � à ê Ø Í Ï � Ë Ó Ù Í Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ê Ë Ð Ï Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ù Ñ Í ß Ï Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ë Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë â Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Î � ä Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö ÒÐ Î Ï Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Î Í Ü Ø Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ë Õ Ô Ó Ê Õ Ñ Í � Ê Ë Ð Õ ß ã Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô í$ à ê � à î Ð Î Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ï Ë Ü Ò Ê Ð Ô Ö Ô Ñ Î Ñ Í Ó Ô Ñ Í Õ Ù Ö Î � Ð Î Ï Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ð ß Ó Ë Õ Î Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ñ Ï Ë ß Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ï Ë ß Ö Þ Ë Õ ãÜ Ð ã Õ Ë Ô Í ß Ó Ö Î Ú Ð ß ß Ö Î � Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò â Ë à � à Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Î Ë Ý Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Õ Ë Ù ß Ñ Ô Ë Ï ä ñ$ à ê � à ç Ò Í Ø ß Ö Ù Ô Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ñ Õ � Ð Î Ö Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ü Ð ã ß Ë Ð Ï Ó Ñ Ð Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ñ Ú Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ï Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ë Î ÓÒ Í Ø ß Ö Ù Ô Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô ñ â Ë à � à Ó Ñ Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ï Ñ Î Ñ Ó Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ì ä ñ$ à ê � à 1 Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ê Ö � Ê Ë Õ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ Ü Ð ã ß Ë Ð Ï Ó Ñ Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë ÏÑ Ò Ó ë Ñ Í Ó Ô í$ à ê � à é Ð Ê Ö � Ê Ó Ð × Ë ë Í Ò Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë é � / é � Ñ Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ß Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à" Ç È È

 
É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ô Ë Ë × Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ð Ö Î Ó Ð Ö Î Õ Ë � Í ß Ð Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù Ó Ý Ö Ó Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ó ÑÜ Ö Ó Ö � Ð Ó Ë Ð � Ð Ö Î Ô Ó Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ñ Ú Í Î Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ñ Õ Í Î Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ô Ë Ë Î Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ö Î Ü Ð Ó Í Õ Ö Ó ã ß Ë Ð Ï Ö Î � Ó ÑÙ Ð Ô Ê Ú ß Ñ Ý Ñ Õ ß Ö ð Í Ö Ï Ö Ó ã Ö Ô Ô Í Ë Ô à

" Ç È ò
 

- Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ñ Õ ã Õ Ö Ô × Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ð Õ Ö Ô Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ó Ñ � Ë Î Ë Õ Ð ß Ð Î Ï . ! ï ì Ô Ò Ë Ù Ö Ú Ö ÙÕ Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ó Ð ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ñ Ñ Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ü Ë Î Ó ß Ð Ý à É Ê Ë! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Ô Ð ß Ô Ñ Ù Ð Õ Õ ã Ö Î � Ñ Í Ó Ð Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ô Ó Õ Í Ù Ó Í Õ Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ì à
Page 375



" Ç È þ
 

É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß × Ë Ë Ò Ð Ø Õ Ë Ð Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ð ß ß Ó Ê Ë Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ì î � ê 1 à É Ê Ëæ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß ß ã Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ñ Î Ô Í ß Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ü Ð Ó Ó Ë Õ Ô Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë ãÊ Ð Þ Ë Ð Î Ö Ü Ò Ð Ù Ó Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ð Î Ï Ö Ó Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ë Î Ù Ñ Í Õ Ð � Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ Ý Ê Ñ Ú Õ Ë ð Í Ë Î Ó ß ã Ê Ð Þ Ë Ð� Õ Ë Ð Ó Ë Õ Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ö Î Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ï Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô ñ Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ï Ö Î Ï Ë Ò Ë Î Ï Ë Î Ó ß ã à
" Ç È �

 
É Ê Ë Ô Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ô Ð Õ Ö Ô Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ë Þ Ë Õ ë Ù Ê Ð Î � Ö Î � Ü Ö ó Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ð Î Ï Ù Ë Ð Ô Ö Î �Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Ó Ë Î Ó Ö Ð ß Ú Ñ Õ Ð Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ð ß ß Ö Î Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï / Ñ Õ Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à" Ç È Æ

 
É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ü Ð Ö Î Ó Ð Ö Î Ô Ð × Î Ñ Ý ß Ë Ï � Ë Ø Ð Ô Ë Ñ Î Ö Ó Ô Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô Ñ ÚÒ Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ ß Ë � Ð ß Ô Ó Ð Ó Í Ô â Ë à � à ñ Ù Ê Ð Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ Ù Ñ Ü Ò Ð Î Ö Ë Ô ß Ö Ü Ö Ó Ë Ï Ø ã � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë ñ� Õ Ñ Í Ò / Ô Í Ø Ô Ö Ï Ö Ð Õ ã Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ä Ð Î Ï Í Ô Ë Ô Ó Ê Ö Ô Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ì ì ì à

" Ç È  
 

! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ö Ô Ë Ô Ô Ë Î Ó Ö Ð ß ß ã Ñ Î Ë Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñÝ Ê Ë Õ Ë ñ Ú Ñ Õ Ë ó Ð Ü Ò ß Ë ñ Ð Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ú Ð Ö ß Ô Ó Ñ Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ñ Ú Ü Ð å Ñ Õ Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô ñ Ô Í Ù Ê Ð Ô Ó Ê Ëß Ë Ó Ó Ö Î � Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ð Ù Ó Ö Î Þ Ñ ß Þ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ô Ö � Î Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Î Ó Î Í Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ô Ó Ð Ú Ú Ó Ñ Ð Î Ñ Ó Ê Ë ÕË Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ñ Ñ Õ Ð Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ù ß Ñ Ô Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ó Ñ Î Ë Ý Ë Î Ó Õ Ð Î Ó Ô à" Ç È "
 

É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ô Ë Ë × Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ð Ö Î Ó Ð Ö Î Õ Ë � Í ß Ð Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù Ó Ý Ö Ó Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ö Ó Ö � Ð Ó Ë Ó Ê Ö Ô Õ Ö Ô × ñ Ð Î Ï Ê Ð Ôï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï - Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ö Ô Ò Í Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ë à É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Ð ß Ô Ñ Ð Ï Þ Ö Ô Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ó ÑÒ Ð ã Ò Ð Ô Ó Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Ô ß Í Ü Ò Ô Í Ü Ô ñ Õ Ð Ó Ê Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î Ð Ô Ð Ò Ë Õ Ù Ë Î Ó Ð � Ë Ñ Ú Ò Ð ã Õ Ñ ß ß ñ Ó ÑÐ Þ Ñ Ö Ï Ð Î Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ö Î � Ð Ô Ð Õ Ë Ô Í ß Ó Ñ Ú Ð Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ò Ð ã Õ Ñ ß ß à" Ç È #
 

É Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Ó Ë Ù Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ð Î Ë Ý Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ñ Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö Ô Ó Ö Î � Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õâ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï ß Ö Ð Ö Ô Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ä Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ö Ô Î Ñ Ë ó Ö Ô Ó Ö Î � Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ñ Ý Ö ß ßÍ Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ë Ð Õ Ö Ô × Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Î Ï Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ð Ø Ñ Î Ï Ñ Õ Ö Î Ï Ë Ü Î Ö Ó ã ñ Ý Ê Ö Ù ÊÔ Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ë Ï Ð Î Î Í Ð ß ß ã à" Ç È %
 

É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ü Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð Ï Ë Ù ß Ö Î Ö Î � Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò ñ Ð Î Ï Ü Ð ã Ö Î Ó Õ Ñ Ï Í Ù Ë ÐÜ Ñ Õ Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ú Ñ Õ Ô Í Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô à
 

Page 376



# Ç È
 

É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ê Ð Ô Ó Ð × Ë Î Ð Ï Þ Ö Ù Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ö Î Ò Õ Ë Ò Ð Õ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ö Ô; � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  
 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 
 < � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  *# Ç ò
 

æ Ú Í ß ß Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ö Ô ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ñ Ù Ù Í Õ Î Ñ ß Ë Ô Ô Ú Õ Ë ð Í Ë Î Ó ß ã Ó Ê Ð Î Ë Þ Ë Õ ã Ó Ê Õ Ë Ë ã Ë Ð Õ Ô ñ Ó ÑÙ Ñ Ö Î Ù Ö Ï Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ð Ú Í ß ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î à æ Î ã Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ý Ö ß ß Ó Ð × Ë Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ù Í Õ Õ Ë Î ÓË Ù Ñ Î Ñ Ü Ö Ù Ù Ñ Î Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ð ß Ô Ñ Õ Ë Ú ß Ë Ù Ó Ð Î ã ß Ë � Ö Ô ß Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô à# Ç þ
 

É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ü Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ � Õ Ë Ô Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ú Í ß ßÐ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô à á Ú Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë Ï Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë ñ Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ë Ï â Ñ Ó Ê Ë ÕÓ Ê Ð Î Ð Ô Ò Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ó Õ Ö Ë Î Î Ö Ð ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ò Õ Ñ Ù Ë Ô Ô ä ñ Ú Ñ Õ Ë ó Ð Ü Ò ß Ë è� à ç à ê Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ð Ô Ö � Î Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Î Ó Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ö Î Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ù Ñ Î Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ð Î Ï / Ñ Õ Ï Ë Þ Ö Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ � Õ Ë Ô ÔÑ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã à� à ç à î Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ê Ð Þ Ë Ø Ë Ë Î Ô Ö � Î Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Î Ó Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ö Ò ñ Ñ Õ . ! ï ì Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô à� à ç à ç Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ê Ð Þ Ë Ø Ë Ë Î Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ö Õ Ù Í Ü Ô Ó Ð Î Ù Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ð Î ã Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ó ÑÔ Í Ù Ê Ð Î Ë ó Ó Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë ã Ö Ü Ò Ð Ù Ó Ñ Î Ñ Õ Ý Ð Õ Õ Ð Î Ó Ð Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã� à ç à 1 Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ê Ð Þ Ë Ø Ë Ë Î Ð Î ã Ô Ö � Î Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Î Ó Ô Ò Ë Ù Ö Ð ß Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ò Ð Ö Ï Ö Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë à

É Ê Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Í Ô Ë Ï Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë ï Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï � Î Ö Ó Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï ñ Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð ß Ð Õ ã Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë ÔÐ Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ð Õ Ë Ò Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Í Î Ó Ö ß Ó Ê Ð Ó Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ö Ô Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ ß Ë Ð Þ Ë Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù ËØ ã Ï Ë Ð Ó Ê ñ Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ï Õ Ð Ý Ð ß Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë à
É Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë î � ê ç Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Ô é à @ � Ò à Ð à Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï Ô Ò Õ Ë Ð Î Ï Ò Ñ Ô Ó Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ý Ö Ó ÊÓ Ê Ë Ë ó Ù Ë Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ý Ö ß ß Í ß Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë ß ã � Ö Þ Ë Õ Ö Ô Ë Ó Ñ A Õ Ò Ê Ð Î ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë

Page 377



Ï Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë Ö Ô é à î � Ö Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë â Ë ð Í Ö Þ Ð ß Ë Î Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ã Ö Ë ß Ï Ñ Î ß Ñ Î � ë Ï Ð Ó Ë Ï Ú Ö ó Ë Ï Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó � Ö ß Ó Ô Ð Ó ÐÏ Í Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ò ß Í Ô Ð Î Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó ë Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú î à � � äÐ Î Ï ç à @ � â ß Ë Ú Ó Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë ä ñ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ö Ô Ö Î Ó Ë Î Ï Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ë ð Í Ö Þ Ð ß Ë Î Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ã Ö Ë ß Ï Ñ Î ß Ñ Î � ë Ï Ð Ó Ë Ï Ú Ö ó Ë ÏÖ Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó � Ö ß Ó Ô Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó Ë Ø Í Ó Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ê Ð Ô ñ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ð Ú Ú Ñ Õ Ï Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ð Î Ï Ô Ó Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ñ ÚË Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ø Ë Ë Î Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ï Ø ã � à 1 � Ö Î ß Ö � Ê Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ö Î � Ö ß Ó ã Ö Ë ß Ï Ô Ô Ö Î Ù Ë Ó Ê ËÞ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó Ë àÉ Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó ë Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ë Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ü Ð Ï Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë ß Ñ Î � ë Ó Ë Õ ÜÐ Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë � Ð Î × Ñ Ú � Î � ß Ð Î Ï� Ñ Î Ï ' Í Õ Þ Ë Ð Ô Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó Ë à
É Ê Ë - ï á Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Ô Ó Ð × Ë Î Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ó Ê Ë ' Ð Ò Ö Ó Ð ß J Ð Õ × Ë Ó æ Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó ËÐ Ô Ò Õ Ñ Ï Í Ù Ë Ï Ø ã æ Ñ Î C Ë Ý Ö Ó Ó . Ö Ü Ö Ó Ë Ï à á Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Í ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë ' Ð Ò Ö Ó Ð ß J Ð Õ × Ë Ó æ Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ø Ñ Ó ÊÙ Ñ Î Ô Ë Î Ô Í Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ù Ð Ô Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ö Ô × Ò Õ Ë Ü Ö Í Ü Ð Õ Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë Ï àÉ Ê Ë ' ï á Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ï Ð Ó Ë Ö Ô Ô Ë Ó Ð Ô - ï á Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ß Ë Ô Ô � à 2 � à Ò à Ð à É Ê ËÏ Ë Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ô Ë Ó Ê Ð Þ Ö Î � Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ë Ô Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë Ï Ï Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ë Î Ù Ë Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î - ï á Ð Î Ï ' ï á Ð Õ Ö Ô Ö Î �Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ï Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ë Î Ù Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ð Ù Ê Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ó Ý Ñ Ö Î Ï Ö Ù Ë Ô à É Ê Ö Ô Ë Ô Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë â Ð Î ÏÊ Ë Î Ù Ë Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ï Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ë Î Ù Ë Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î ' ï á Ð Î Ï - ï á ä Ý Ö ß ß Þ Ð Õ ã Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ö Ü Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ö Ü Ë à
É Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ú Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ð ß Ô Ð ß Ð Õ ã Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô â Ô Ð ß Ð Õ ã Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ö Î Ë ó Ù Ë Ô Ô Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Î Ô Í Ü Ë Õ Ò Õ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î äÝ Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ï Ø ã Ð Î Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú ê à é � Ò à Ð à Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Í Ü Ë Õ Ò Õ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ ÎÐ Ô Ï Ë Ô Ù Õ Ö Ø Ë Ï Ð Ø Ñ Þ Ë à

á Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ö Î ß Ö Î Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î â ' ï á ä Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Ô Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë ÏÐ Ø Ñ Þ Ë à É Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô Ü Ñ Ï Ö Ú Ö Ë Ï Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë ß ã Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ú ß Ë Ù Ó Ð Î ã Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ð Õ Ë Î Ñ Ó Ú Í ß ß ã Ö Î Ï Ë ó Ë Ï Ö Î ß Ö Î ËÝ Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë ' ï á â Ë à � à ! Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë Ï J Ö Î Ö Ü Í Ü ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ò Õ Ö Ñ Õ Ó Ñ æ Ò Õ Ö ß ê 2 2 $ ä à
Page 378



B Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß C Ë Ð ß Ó Ê è ì Ó Ð Î Ï Ð Õ Ï ì æ ï ì B Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß C Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Ó Ð Ø ß Ë Ô ñ ã Ë Ð Õ Ñ Ú Ø Ö Õ Ó Ê Ø Ð Ô Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô ñ Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ë Ï Ø ã ÐÔ Ù Ð ß Ö Î � Ú Ð Ù Ó Ñ Õ àá ß ß ë Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê è ì Ó Ð Î Ï Ð Õ Ï ì æ ï ì á ß ß ë Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Ó Ð Ø ß Ë Ô ñ ã Ë Ð Õ Ñ Ú Ø Ö Õ Ó Ê Ø Ð Ô Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ð Ô Ù Ð ß Ö Î � Ú Ð Ù Ó Ñ Õ à
- Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ô Ù Ð ß Ö Î � Ú Ð Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ô Ð Ô Ï Ö Ù Ó Ð Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ì Í Î Ï Ë ó Ò Ë Õ Ö Ë Î Ù ËJ Ð ß Ë Ô â Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê ä ê � é �Ì Ë Ü Ð ß Ë Ô â Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê ä ê � � �J Ð ß Ë Ô â Ö ß ß ë Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê ä ê ê � �Ì Ë Ü Ð ß Ë Ô â Ö ß ß ë Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê ä ê î � �

æ Î Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ö Ü Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ö Î ß Ö Î Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë ' J á î � ê î ñ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ë Î Ñ Õ Ý Ñ Ü Ë Î Ð Ô Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë ñÝ Ö Ó Ê Ð ß Ñ Î � Ó Ë Õ Ü Õ Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ö Ü Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú ê à é � � Ò à Ð à
J Ð ß Ë Ô è æ Ô Ú Ñ Õ Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ø Í Ó Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð $ é � Ô Ù Ð ß Ö Î � Ú Ð Ù Ó Ñ ÕÌ Ë Ü Ð ß Ë Ô è æ Ô Ú Ñ Õ Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ø Í Ó Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð $ é � Ô Ù Ð ß Ö Î � Ú Ð Ù Ó Ñ Õ
J Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ý Ê Ñ Ð Õ Ë Ò Õ Ñ Ó Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ - Í ß Ë Ñ Ú � é æ � Ë Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë ÔÖ Î Ó Õ Ñ Ï Í Ù Ë Ï Ö Î î � � � â Ö à Ë à Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ý Ê Ñ å Ñ Ö Î Ë Ï Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ø Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ë ê A Ù Ó Ñ Ø Ë Õ î � � @ Ð Î Ï Ý Ê ÑÝ Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Ð � Ë Ï Ñ Þ Ë Õ @ � Ñ Î ç ê J Ð Õ Ù Ê î � ê @ ä Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë - Í ß Ë Ñ Ú � é æ � Ë Ñ Õ Ð � Ë@ � Ö Ú Ê Ö � Ê Ë Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Î Ñ Õ Ë Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ë Ï Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô à J Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô å Ñ Ö Î Ö Î � Ñ Î Ñ Õ Ð Ú Ó Ë Õ ê A Ù Ó Ñ Ø Ë Õ î � � @Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ð Ó Ð � Ë @ é à

Page 379



æ ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ö Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ï Õ Ð Ý Ð ß Ô Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë à A Î Ý Ö Ó Ê Ï Õ Ð Ý Ð ß ñ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ ß Ë Ð Þ ËÐ Ï Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î Ï Ð Õ Ë Î Ñ Ó Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ë ó Ë Õ Ù Ö Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ñ Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ó Ð × Ë Ð Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë ÕÞ Ð ß Í Ë à
æ ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ö Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Ú Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ï Í Ë Ó Ñ Ö ß ß Ê Ë Ð ß Ó Ê à ï Õ Ñ Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ú Ð ß ß Ö Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ï Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ë Î ÓØ Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ó Ö Ë Õ Ô Ð Ò Ò ß Ö Ù Ð Ø ß Ë Ð Ú Ó Ë Õ ê æ Ò Õ Ö ß î � � � Ð Õ Ë èÉ Ö Ë Õ ê â Í Ò Ò Ë Õ Ó Ö Ë Õ ä $ é �É Ö Ë Õ î â Ü Ö Ï Ï ß Ë Ó Ö Ë Õ ä ê � �É Ö Ë Õ ç â ß Ñ Ý Ë Õ Ó Ö Ë Õ ä ê é �
æ Ü Ð Î Ö Ô Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë ç ã Ë Ð Õ Ô Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î Ê Ö Ô Ô Ò Ñ Í Ô Ë ñ Ù Ö Þ Ö ß Ò Ð Õ Ó Î Ë Õ Ñ Õ Ù Ñ Ê Ð Ø Ö Ó Ë Ë à æ Ý Ñ Ü Ð Î Ö ÔÐ Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë ç ã Ë Ð Õ Ô ã Ñ Í Î � Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î Ê Ë Õ Ô Ò Ñ Í Ô Ë ñ Ù Ö Þ Ö ß Ò Ð Õ Ó Î Ë Õ Ñ Õ Ù Ñ Ê Ð Ø Ö Ó Ë à2 � � Ñ Ú Î Ñ Î ë Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ë Õ Ô Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ü Ð Õ Õ Ö Ë Ï / Ù Ñ Ê Ð Ø Ö Ó Ð Ó Ö Î � Ð Ó Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ð Õ ß Ö Ë Õ Ï Ë Ð Ó Ê à2 � � Ñ Ú Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ë Õ Ô Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ü Ð Õ Õ Ö Ë Ï / Ù Ñ Ê Ð Ø Ö Ó Ð Ó Ö Î � Ð Ó Ð � Ë @ é à

� Ð Ù Ê Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ö Ô Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ð × Ë Ù Ð Ô Ê Ô Í Ù Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ð ß Ù Ð Ô Ê Õ Ë Ù Ë Ö Þ Ë Ï â Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Ô Ó Ð Ó Í Ó Ñ Õ ãç B / � � ß Í Ü Ò Ô Í Ü ä Ö Ô $ é � Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ò Ë Õ Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ï Ü Ð ó Ö Ü Í Ü Ð Ü Ñ Í Î Ó Ò Ë Õ Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ï Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ò Ð Ô Ó Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù ËÒ Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ë Î Ó Ö Ó ß Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô à
ê � � Ñ Ú Ô Ó Ð Ú Ú Ë Ð Õ Î Ö Î � ß Ë Ô Ô Ó Ê Ð Î K î ê ñ � � � Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ å Ñ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë é � / é � Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë à

æ ß ß Ñ Ý Ð Î Ù Ë Ö Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ð � Ë ë Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Ò Õ Ñ Ü Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô à
Page 380



� à ç � Ñ Ú ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð Ø ß Ë ï Ð ã Ð Ï Ï Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ð ß à
É Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ð ß â Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß Ù Ñ Ô Ó ä Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Í Ô Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð Ü Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ð Î ÏÐ Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Ô Í Ô Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ë Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó à

Ì Ñ Õ Ü Ñ Ô Ó Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Í Ô Ë Ï Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë ï Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï � Î Ö Ó Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð Ñ Î Ëã Ë Ð Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß Ò Ë Õ Ö Ñ Ï à Ì Ñ Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ý Ê Ñ Ï Ñ Î Ñ Ó Ò Ë Õ Ü Ö Ó Î Ë Ý Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Ë Ô Ó Ñ å Ñ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ó Ê ËÐ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ó Ñ Ø Ë Í Ô Ë Ï Ö Ô Ó Ê Ë æ Ó Ó Ð Ö Î Ë Ï æ � Ë Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï à � Î Ï Ë Õ Ø Ñ Ó Ê Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ô Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð ß Ð Õ ãÖ Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ð Õ Ë Ò Õ Ñ å Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Í Î Ó Ö ß Ó Ê Ð Ó Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ö Ô Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ó Ñ ß Ë Ð Þ Ë Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ ËÔ Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ø ã Ï Ë Ð Ó Ê ñ Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ï Õ Ð Ý Ð ß Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë à
É Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ò Ð ã Ð Ø ß Ë Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë - Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ ã ï ß Ð Î Ð Õ Ë Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Í Ô Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð Ü Ë Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î ÔÐ Ô Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Í Ô Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ð ß Ù Í ß Ð Ó Ë Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó

= Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë â Ò Õ Ë ëÕ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ä é à @ � Ú Ñ Õ ì Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë Ï ñ - Ë Ô Ñ ß Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Ï � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î� Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë Ô é à î � â A Õ Ò Ê Ð Î æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ö Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë ç à @ �â A Õ Ò Ê Ð Î æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô ß Ë Ú Ó Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë ä= Ö Ô Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë â Ò Ñ Ô Ó ëÕ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ä é à @ � ì Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë Ï ñ - Ë Ô Ñ ß Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Ï � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î� Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë Ô ç à @ � â A Õ Ò Ê Ð Î æ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î � Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô ä
Page 381



- Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú � Ë Î Ë Õ Ð ß Ò Ð ãÖ Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô ç à 2 �- Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ò Õ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î â - ï á ä ç à ç �- Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ò Õ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ú ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î â ' ï á ä î à 1 �- Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ôâ Ñ Î Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ö Î Ë ó Ù Ë Ô Ô Ñ Ú! J ï Ô ä î à 1 �- Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë ÔÑ Î Ò Ñ Ô Ó ë � � ! J ï Ô î à � �- Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú Ï Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ ÎÖ Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô î à 1 �- Ð Ó Ë Ñ Ú ! J ï Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ö ÎÏ Ë Ú Ë Õ Ü Ë Î Ó ç à @ �

È Ç � Ð Ù × � Õ Ñ Í Î ÏÈ Ç È � Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë . Ñ Ù Ð ß ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô î � ê ç ñ Ù Ë Õ Ó Ð Ö Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ð Õ ËÐ ß ß Ñ Ý Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë ã Ô Ð Ó Ö Ô Ú ã Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë ß Ë Þ Ð Î Ó Ù Õ Ö Ó Ë Õ Ö Ð Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó Ö Î Ó Ê Ë - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô àÉ Ê Ë Ô Ë Ð Õ Ë × Î Ñ Ý Î Ð Ô Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô àÈ Ç ò É Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð Õ Ë Ð Î Í Ü Ø Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ó ã Ò Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à ' Ë Õ Ó Ð Ö Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
  � � 
 � � � 
 � � � �  
 � �  8 ; � � 
 � 
 H � � � � � 
 �  9 * + � 
 
 � � � � � 
 
  � � ; � � 
 � 
� Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ê Ð Þ Ë Ð Ô Ó Ð Ó Í Ó Ñ Õ ã Õ Ö � Ê Ó Ó Ñ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à
Page 382



È Ç þ æ Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ö Ô Ð Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ô Ð Ó Ö Ô Ú Ö Ë Ô Ù Ë Õ Ó Ð Ö Î Ù Õ Ö Ó Ë Õ Ö Ð Ð Î Ï Ð Ò Ò ß Ö Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë� � � � 
 < � � � * D � �  � 
 G � � � 
 � � � � � ) 
 � � 8 � � � �   � � � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 9 � � � � � � 
 < � � � * D � � � � L � � � � � � � � � � �Ó Ê Ë - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Í Ó Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê ËÐ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Ë Ô â Ñ Õ Ù Ð Ó Ë � Ñ Õ Ö Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Ë Ô ä Ð Õ Ë Ë ß Ö � Ö Ø ß Ë Ó Ñ Ø ËÜ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï àÈ Ç � - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î @ 1 Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ì - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô î � ê ç Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õâ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Ð Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Î � Ö Î Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë ä Ù Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ð ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ ÕÎ Ñ ß Ñ Î � Ë Õ Ê Ð Ô Ð Î ã Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ó Ê Ë Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ü Í Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ó Ð Ö Î ëM N O Ð Î Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð Ô Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö Ó Ï Ð Ó Ë ñ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö Ó Ö Î �
 � � � � � 
 � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 
  P � � �M Q O Ð Õ Ë Þ Ö Ô Ë Ï Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ù Ë Õ Ó Ö Ú Ö Ù Ð Ó Ë Ô Ê Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö Ó Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ï Í Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö Ó Ö Î �Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô à

ò Ç È É Ê Ë Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ý Ê Ñ Ü Ð Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ü Ð ã Ü Ð × ËÐ Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ë
· 

â Ð ä Ð Ø Ñ Ï ã Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ô Ð Ò Í Ø ß Ö Ù Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë � Î Ö Ó Ë Ï R Ö Î � Ï Ñ Ü Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ô Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ý Ö Ô ËÓ Ê Ð Î Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Í Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ô Ñ Ú � Ð Ö Î Ð Î Ï Ê Ð Ô Ô Í Ú Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ó ß Ö Î × Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ãÐ Î Ï Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ó Ñ Ø Ë Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ë Ï Ð Ô Ê Ð Þ Ö Î � Ð Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó â Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë ÕØ Ë Ù Ð Í Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ã Ð Õ Ë Ï Ë Ò Ë Î Ï Ë Î Ó Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü ËË Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Õ Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ý Ö Ô Ë ä í
· 

â Ø ä Ð Ø Ñ Ï ã ñ Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ô Ñ Ú Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ð ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ë Ô í
· 

â Ù ä Ð Ø Ñ Ï ã Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ñ Ú ëS  
M T O Ð Î ã ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ñ Ñ ÕS  
M T T O ß Ñ Ù Ð ß Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ñ Õ Ñ Ú Ú Ö Ù Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú ß Ñ Ù Ð ß Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô í

· 
â Ï ä Ð Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ê Ð Ó Ö Ô Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ö Î � Ñ Õ Ý Ö ß ß Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ð Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ñ Õ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ö Î Ù Ñ Î Î Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ë Õ Ù Ö Ô ËÑ Ú Ð Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ð ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ð Ô Ð Õ Ë Ô Í ß Ó Ñ Ú ë

Page 383



S  
M T O Ó Ê Ë Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ñ Õ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ø ã Ü Ë Ð Î Ô Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ð Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ñS  
M T T O Ð Ï Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ü Ð Ï Ë Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ô Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î ê é Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë . Ñ Ù Ð ß ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ù Ó ê 2 2 2 â ì Ë Ù Õ Ë Ó Ð Õ ã Ñ Úì Ó Ð Ó Ë Û Ô Ò Ñ Ý Ë Õ Ô ä ñS  
M T T T O Ï Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ô Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î 1 2 $ æ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë � Ï Í Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î æ Ù Ó ê 2 2 @ í

· 
â Ë ä Ð Ø Ñ Ï ã Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ô Ð Ò Í Ø ß Ö Ù Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë � Î Ö Ó Ë Ï R Ö Î � Ï Ñ Ü Ð Î Ï Ö Ô Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ë Ï Ö Î Ý Õ Ö Ó Ö Î �Ø ã Ó Ê Ë ì Ë Ù Õ Ë Ó Ð Õ ã Ñ Ú ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Í Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë à

þ Ç È U V W T X X T Y Z Q Y V T [ X \ Z V [ ] ^ N ] N _ ] N ^ ` È M V O Y a b N ] c þ Y a d e ` [ V \ f [ ò c Y c ` [ ò & È þ g [ _ \ f N c T Y Z Xâ � Ë Î Ë Õ Ð ß ß ã Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Ô Ð Õ Ë Ô Í ß Ó Ñ Ú Ð � Ë Ô Ó ? Ð ß Í Ë Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ ä ñ Ð Õ Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ð Õ Õ ã Ñ Í Ó Ð ÎÐ Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ú Õ Ö Ô × Ñ Î Ò Õ Ë Ü Ð Ó Í Õ Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ð Ù Ó à É Ê Ö Ô Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó Ê Ð Ô Ó ÑØ Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð Ó Ö Ô Ú Ð Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ â Ö à Ë à Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ß Ë Ó Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ð Ù Ó ä Ð Î Ï Ó Ê ËÐ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã à , Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ö Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ô Ú Ö Ë Ï Ð Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ó Õ Ë Î � Ó Ê Ñ ÚÙ Ñ Þ Ë Î Ð Î Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ñ Ö Ó Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ Ó Í Ô Í Ð ß ß ã Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ð Ü Ö Î Ö Ü Í Ü ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ö Î Ñ Õ Ï Ë ÕÓ Ñ Ø Ë h Ô Ð Ó Ö Ô Ú Ö Ë Ï h Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó ñ Ð Ô Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ñ Î Ò Õ Ë Ü Ð Ó Í Õ Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ß Ú Ð ß ß Ñ Î Ó Ê Ëì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ à C Ñ Ý Ë Þ Ë Õ ñ Ð Ô Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë é Ü Ð Ö Î ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï â Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ð Õ Ë Ó Ê Ëì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ñ Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Î Ë Ý Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê ê â Ï ä ä ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î �ÿ � � � � � � � � i  � � � � � � �  � �  
 
 F � � � � � � � � � � � ) � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 8 � �  F �   
   � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 9 � � � ) � � 
 �� � � � 
 < � � � �  ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
  � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 ; � � 
 � 
 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � 
 �  � � � � � � � � � � �Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï æ Ù Ó Í Ð Õ ã Ù Ð Î Î Ñ Ó Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ð Ï Þ Ö Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ à � Ð Ô Ë Ï Ñ Î Ó Ê Ö Ô Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó ñ Ó Ê Ëì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë � Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Ï Ë Ù Ö Ï Ë Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ñ Õ Î Ñ Ó Ó Ñ Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ó Ê ËÐ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ñ Ë Î Ó Ë Õ Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Î Ö Î Ï Ë Ü Î Ö Ó ã Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Î Ï Ð Î Ï Ö Ú Ô Ñ Ð Ó Ý Ê Ð Ó ß Ë Þ Ë ß à , Ê Ë Õ Ë ñ Ú Ñ Õ Ð Î ã Õ Ë Ð Ô Ñ Î ñÖ Ó Ö Ô Î Ñ Ó Ï Ë Ô Ö Õ Ð Ø ß Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ð ê â Ï ä Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ñ Ë Î Ó Ë Õ Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Î Ö Î Ï Ë Ü Î Ö Ó ã Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ ÎØ Ñ Ï ã Ü Í Ô Ó Ô Ë Ù Í Õ Ë Ð � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ à á Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Þ Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Í Î Ú Í Î Ï Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë ÔÑ Î Ó Ê Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ù � 
 � 
 H � � � � � 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 < � � � � � � � �Ø Ë Õ Ë Þ Ö Ô Ë Ï Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ö Î � ß ã à á Î Ü Ñ Ô Ó Ù Ð Ô Ë Ô Ö Ó Ö Ô Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë � Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ý Ö ß ß Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë ÐÔ Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ù Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ð Î Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ñ Í Ó � Ñ Ö Î � Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ãÒ Ñ Ô Ó ë Ë ó Ö Ó Ð Õ Ë h Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï h Ö Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë � Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Û Ô ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ò Ñ Ñ ß Ñ Ú Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô àþ Ç ò A Ó Ê Ë Õ N V W T X X T Y Z Q Y V T [ X Ð Õ Ë Î Ñ Ý Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ù Ð Õ Õ ã Ñ Í Ó Ð Î Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ú Õ Ö Ô × Ñ ÎÒ Õ Ë Ü Ð Ó Í Õ Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ð Ù Ó à É Ê Ö Ô Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ô Ü Ë Î Ó Ê Ð Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð Ó Ö Ô Ú Ð Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê ËÐ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã à É Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Û Ô Ò Ñ ß Ö Ù ã Ö Ô Ó Ñ Ô Ë Ë × Ð Ù Ó Í Ð Õ Ö Ð ß Ð Ï Þ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë� � � � � � � 8 � �  F �   
   � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 9 � � � ) � � 
 � � � � � 
 < � � � �  ÿ � � � � � � * j �  
 � � � � � �  �   
   � 
 � � 	
Page 384



Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Ï Ë Ù Ö Ï Ë Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ñ Õ Î Ñ Ó Ó Ñ Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ñ Ë Î Ó Ë ÕÖ Î Ó Ñ Ð Î Ö Î Ï Ë Ü Î Ö Ó ã Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Î Ï Ð Î Ï Ö Ú Ô Ñ Ð Ó Ý Ê Ð Ó ß Ë Þ Ë ß à , Ê Ë Õ Ë ñ Ú Ñ Õ Ð Î ã Õ Ë Ð Ô Ñ Î ñ Ö Ó Ö Ô Î Ñ Ó Ï Ë Ô Ö Õ Ð Ø ß Ë Ú Ñ ÕÐ Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ñ Ë Î Ó Ë Õ Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Î Ö Î Ï Ë Ü Î Ö Ó ã Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Ï ã Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ü Í Ô Ó Ô Ë Ù Í Õ Ë Ð� Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü èÐ ä Ð Ò Ë Õ Ô Ñ Î Ý Ê Ñ Ú Í Î Ï Ô Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ö Î Ý Ê Ñ ß Ë Ñ Õ Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ó íØ ä Ð Ò Ë Õ Ô Ñ Î Ý Ê Ñ ëM T O Ñ Ý Î Ô ñ Ñ ÕM T T O Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß Ô Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ë Õ Ù Ö Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú ñÓ Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã í Ñ Õ
· 

Ù ä Ó Ê Ë ì Ë Ù Õ Ë Ó Ð Õ ã Ñ Ú ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ð Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã ëM T O Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ö Ô Ë Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ö Ô Ê Ë Ï Ø ã Ñ Õ Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ð Î ã Ë Î Ð Ù Ó Ü Ë Î Ó ñ Ð Î ÏM T T O Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ë Î Ð Ù Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ë Î Ð Ø ß Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë ì Ë Ù Õ Ë Ó Ð Õ ã Ñ Ú ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ó Ñ Ü Ð × Ë Ú Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ú Ñ ÕÓ Ê Ð Ó Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã í Ñ ÕM T T T O Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ö Ô Ð Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ò Õ Ñ Ø Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ô Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ô Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î ç Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë A Ú Ú Ë Î Ï Ë Õ J Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Óæ Ù Ó î � � $ â Ò Ñ Ý Ë Õ Ó Ñ Ü Ð × Ë Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ò Õ Ñ Ø Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ô ä Ñ Õ ÐÒ Ë Õ Ô Ñ Î Ý Ö Ó Ê Ý Ê Ñ Ü Ô Í Ù Ê Ð Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Õ Ê Ð Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ô Í Ø Ô Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î â ç ä â Ù ä Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ð ÓÔ Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î à� ß Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë ß ã ñ Ð Î Ö Î Ï Ë Ü Î Ö Ó ã Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Î Ï Ñ Õ � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ë Ë Ö Ô Ï Ë Ô Ö � Î Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Ó Ë Ù Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Þ Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ð ÓÍ Î Ú Í Î Ï Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ú Ó Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ð Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã àþ Ç þ , Ê Ë Î Ð Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ù Ñ Ü Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ö Ó Ô Ë Î Ï ñ Ñ Õ Ö Ô Ò Õ Ë Ü Ð Ó Í Õ Ë ß ã Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ð Î ãÕ Ë Ð Ô Ñ Î ñ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Ë Ô Ü Ð ã Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ó Ñ Ð Î Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ñ Ë Ö Ó Ê Ë Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ñ Õ Ë ß Ô Ë Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë à á ÚÓ Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô Î Ñ Ó Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Ë Ô Ý Ö ß ß Õ Ë Ó Ð Ö Î Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Õ Ö � Ê Ó Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ë Ö Ó Ê Ë Õ Ï Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë ÏØ Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô Ñ Õ Ö Ü Ü Ë Ï Ö Ð Ó Ë Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ô à � Ð Õ ß ã Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ù Ð Î ñ Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ ñ Ù Õ Ë Ð Ó Ë Ð Ô Ó Õ Ð Ö ÎÑ Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î Ï Ô Ñ � Ö Þ Ë Õ Ö Ô Ë Ó Ñ Í Î Ú Í Î Ï Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô àþ Ç � á Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Þ Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ð Ó Í Î Ú Í Î Ï Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ö Ô Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ù Ð Î Î Ñ Ó Ø Ë Õ Ë Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ë Ï Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã ñÓ Ê Ë Ö Î Ï Ë Ü Î Ö Ó ã Ñ Õ Ø Ñ Î Ï Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Õ Ñ Õ � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß ß ã Ú Ð ß ß Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ü Ë Ó Ø ã Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë� Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê ê â Ï ä Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ô Ð Ý Ê Ñ ß Ë â Ö à Ë à Ð ß ßË Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô ä Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ù Ð Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô à á Î Ó Ê Ö Ô ß Ð Ó Ó Ë Õ Ù Ð Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Ô Ê Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ð ß ß Ý Ñ Í ß Ï Î Ñ Õ Ü Ð ß ß ã
Page 385



Ú Ð ß ß Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ò Õ Ñ ë Õ Ð Ó Ð Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à æ ß Ó Ë Õ Î Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë ß ã ñ Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ñ Õ Ú Ñ ÕÓ Ê Ë Ñ Í Ó � Ñ Ö Î � Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ý Ð Ô Ð ß Ô Ñ Ð Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Î Ó Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ó Ê Ë Ñ Í Ó � Ñ Ö Î � Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Û ÔÐ Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô ñ ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ù Ñ Í ß Ï Ø Ë Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë � Í Ð Õ Ð Î Ó Ñ Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à
� Ç È Ì Ð Ù Ë Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Ó Ë Î Ó Ö Ð ß Õ Ö Ô × Ô Ö Ï Ë Î Ó Ö Ú Ö Ë Ï Ð Ø Ñ Þ Ë ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ê Ð Ô Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï ÐÞ Ð Õ Ö Ë Ó ã Ñ Ú Ò Ñ ß Ö Ù Ö Ë Ô Ö Î Ë Î Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ö Î Ó Ñ Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ø Í Ó Ó Ê Ë × Ë ã Ñ Î Ë Ö Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ñ Ó Ê Ë ÕÐ Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô , k ï Ì Ý Ö ß ß Ñ Î ß ã Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ö Ú Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ã Ö Ô Ø Ð Ô Ë Ï Ý Ê Ñ ß ß ã Ñ Õ Ü Ð Ö Î ß ã Ö Î , Ë Ô Ók Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë Ñ Õ Ê Ð Ô Ù ß Ë Ð Õ ß Ö Î × Ô Ó Ñ Ð Î Ë ó Ö Ô Ó Ö Î � ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë � Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ã Ê Ð Ô Ð Ô Ñ Í Î ÏÚ Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Ô Ó Ð Î Ï Ö Î � à É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô Ò Õ Ë Ú Ë Õ Ë Î Ù Ë Ö Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ð ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ó Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ð Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ ÎÙ Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ð Î ã Î Ë Ý Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ô Ê Ö Î � Ó Ñ å Ñ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à , Ê Ë Õ Ë Ô Í Ù Ê ÐÙ Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Ô Î Ñ Ó Ð Þ Ð Ö ß Ð Ø ß Ë ñ Ð Î Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï ñ Ó Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Ó Ë Ù Ó Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð ÔÔ Ë Ó Ñ Í Ó Ö Î Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê é à ç Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � ì Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Î Ï Ë ó Ò ß Ð Ö Î Ë Ï Ú Í Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ø Ë ß Ñ Ý à á Î Ó Ê ËË ó Ó Õ Ë Ü Ë ñ Ó Ê Ë æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ü Ð ã Ë ó Ë Õ Ù Ö Ô Ë Ö Ó Ô Ï Ö Ô Ù Õ Ë Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ú Í Ô Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ëì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ð Î ã Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Î Ñ Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ù Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Ú Ó Ê Ö Ô Ö Ô Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë ÏÐ Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ó Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Ó Ë Ù Ó Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à Ì Ñ Õ Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê ê â Ï ä Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ø Ñ Ï ãÍ Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ó Ê Ë , k ï Ì Ü Í Ô Ó Ð Ï Ü Ö Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ì Ù Ê Ë Ü ËÓ Ê Ë Ë ß Ö � Ö Ø ß Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ð Ó Ø Ñ Ï ã à

, Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð Î Ð Ï Ü Ö Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ø Ñ Ï ã Ù Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ö Ó Ô Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ô Í Ù Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó Ö Ó Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ ß Ñ Î � Ë Õ Ê Ð Þ Ë Ð Î ãÙ Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Î � Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ñ Ö Ó Ö Ô Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ð Î Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë ÐÔ Ñ Í Õ Ù Ë Ñ Ú Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ð Î ã Ë Ü Ë Õ � Ö Î � Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ù Ö Ë Ô Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô àá Î Ô Í Ù Ê Ù Ö Õ Ù Í Ü Ô Ó Ð Î Ù Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë × Î Ñ Ý Î Ð Ô Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô â Ö Î Ó Ê Ð Ó Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ ÕÓ Ê Ë Ü Ö Ô Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ù Ë Ò Ó Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ ä à Ì Ñ Õ Ô Í Ù Ê ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ãÝ Ö ß ß Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ê Ë ß Ï Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ó Ê Ë Ô Ð Ü Ë Ð Ô Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ê Ë ß ÏÚ Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Ù Ù Ë Ò Ó Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ à ! Ë Î Ë Õ Ð ß ß ã Ó Ê Ö Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ü Ë Ð Î Ð Ô Ô Í Ü Ö Î �Ù Ñ Î Ó Ö Î Í Ë Ï Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Ü Ñ Õ Ë Õ Ö Ô × ã Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Ê Ð Î ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ø Ñ Î Ï Ô à
Page 386



, Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ù Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ö Ó Ô Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ô Í Ù Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó Ö Ó Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ ß Ñ Î � Ë Õ Ê Ð Þ Ë Ð Î ãÙ Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Î � Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ñ Í Î ß Ë Ô Ô Ð Î ã Õ Ë Ô Ö Ï Í Ð ß ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ù Ñ Ü Ë Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ Ó Ê ËÐ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ð Ù Ó Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ö Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Î Ñ Ú Í Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ð Ù Ù Ë Ô Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ú Õ Ñ ÜÓ Ê Ð Ó Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ñ Î Ù Ë Ð Î ã Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ù Ð Õ Õ Ö Ë Ï Ñ Í Ó Ö Î Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î @ 1 ñ Ê Ð ÔØ Ë Ë Î Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë Ó Ë Ï Ð Î Ï Ð Î ã Ô Í Ü Ô Ï Í Ë Ê Ð Þ Ë Ø Ë Ë Î Ò Ð Ö Ï à - Ë Ô Ö Ï Í Ð ß ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ý Ê Ñ ÜÎ Ñ Ú Í Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ù Ð Î Ø Ë Ñ Ø Ó Ð Ö Î Ë Ï Ð Õ Ë × Î Ñ Ý Î Ð Ô Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô àÉ Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ß Ô Ë Ë × Ó Ñ Ü Ö Î Ö Ü Ö Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ó Ñ Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ó Ê Ð ÓÐ Î ã Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ù ã Ð Õ Ö Ô Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ô Í Ù Ê Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ö Ô Ù Õ Ë Ð Ó Ë Ô Ð Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë ÕË Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ð × Ë � Ñ Ñ Ï Ó Ê Ë Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ù ã à É Ñ � Ö Þ Ë Ë Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ö Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ý Ö ß ßÔ Ë Ë × Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ñ Í Ó � Ñ Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Í Ú Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ó Ó Ñ Ë Î Ð Ø ß Ë Ö Ó Ó Ñ Ü Ð Ó Ù Ê Ó Ê Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê ß Ñ ÝÕ Ö Ô × Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ñ � Ë Î Ë Õ Ð ß ß ã ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ú Ö ó Ë Ï Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ð Î Ï Ö Î Ï Ë ó ß Ö Î × Ë Ï Ø Ñ Î Ï Ô àÉ Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ó Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ï Ë Ù Ö Ï Ë Ô Î Ñ Ó Ó Ñ Ü Ð Ó Ù Ê Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ø Ñ Î Ï Ô Ñ Ú Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ó Ê Ë Î Ð Î ã Ë ó Ù Ë Ô Ô Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ë Î Ó Õ Ë Ó Í Õ Î Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ï Ï Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ñ ÕÏ Ë Ï Í Ù Ó Ë Ï Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Õ Ë Ó Í Õ Î Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ð Ó Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Û Ô Î Ñ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê ËÒ Í Õ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ó Õ Ð Ù × Ö Î � Ñ Ú Ð Î ã Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ô Í Õ Ò ß Í Ô Ñ Õ Ï Ë Ú Ö Ù Ö Ó Ö Î Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à
, Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ù Ë Ð Ô Ë Ô Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ù Ð Õ Õ Ö Ë Ï Ñ Í Ó Ö ÎÐ Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î @ 1 à É Ê Ð Ó Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ß Ó Ð × Ë Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ñ Ú Ð Î ã Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ö Ó ãÐ Ô Ð Ù Ñ Î Ô Ë ð Í Ë Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ë � Ð Õ Ï Ö Î � Ð Î ã Ë ó Ö Ô Ó Ö Î � Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Î � Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô â Ú Ñ ÕË ó Ð Ü Ò ß Ë Ð Î ã Ø Í ß × Ó Õ Ð Î Ô Ú Ë Õ Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ï Í Ë ä Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ô Ó Ð Ó Í Ô Ñ Ú Ð Î ã ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ý Ö ß ß Õ Ë Ü Ð Ö Î Ö Î Ó Ê ËÌ Í Î Ï àá Î Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Ù Í ß Ð Õ ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ß Ï Ö Ô Ó Ö Î � Í Ö Ô Ê Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Õ Ë Ô Ö Ï Í Ð ß ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ý Ö ß ßØ Ë Ù Ñ Ü Ë Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ Ð Î Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï Ø ã Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô à Ì Ñ Õ Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Îß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î � É Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö Ó Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ß Ð Î Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î ß Ñ Ý Õ Ö Ô ×Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ô Í Ù Ê Ð Ô ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ø Ñ Î Ï Ô à Ì Ñ Õ Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö Ó Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ö ß ßÐ Î Ó Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð Ó Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Ö Î Í Ë Ï Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Î Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ô Ö Ü Ö ß Ð Õ Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Ê Ë ß Ï Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ö Î �Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Û Ô ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à

Page 387



- Ë � Ð Õ Ï ß Ë Ô Ô Ñ Ú Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ô Ö Ï Í Ð ß ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ð Õ Ë Ñ Õ Ò Ê Ð Î ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ñ Õ Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ Ó Ê ËÏ Ë Ò Ð Õ Ó Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ü Ð × Ë � Ñ Ñ Ï Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ï Ö Î � Ò Ñ Ô Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Õ Ë Þ Ë Ð ß Ë Ï Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ö ÓÞ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î à á Î Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ý Ñ Õ Ï Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Ú Ð Ù Ó Ó Ê Ð Ó ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ü Ð ã Ø Ë Ù Ñ Ü Ë Ô Í Ø Ô Í Ü Ë Ï ß Ö Ð Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ï Ñ Ë Ô Î Ñ ÓÕ Ë Ü Ñ Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ð Î Ë ó Ö Ó Ò Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ø Ë Ö Î � Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë Ñ Í Ó � Ñ Ö Î � Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ à

Page 388



l m n o p q r s t u v q w m x r y r n m n q z { | p y r n m l o y o m z m r o
È Ç È É Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë ' Ñ Ü Ò ß Ö Ð Î Ù Ë ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ò Õ Ë Ò Ð Õ Ë Ï Ö Î Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê ËÕ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë . Ñ Ù Ð ß ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë â æ Ü Ë Î Ï Ü Ë Î Ó ä â B Ñ à ç ä- Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô î � � $ àÈ Ç ò ' Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï J Ë Ó Õ Ñ Ò Ñ ß Ö Ó Ð Î = Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ñ Ð Ô Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ Õ , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ëï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï â , k ï Ì ä ñ Ê Ð Ô Ï Ë ß Ë � Ð Ó Ë Ï ß Ë � Ð ß Ð Î Ï Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � Ö Ù Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë , k ï Ì Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë à É Ê Ë ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ê Ð Ô Ë Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ö Ô Ê Ë Ï Ó Ý Ñ Ø Ñ Ï Ö Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ð Ô Ô Ö Ô Ó Ð Î Ï Ô Í Ò Ò Ñ Õ ÓÓ Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Ö Î Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ô Ë Ë Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Î Ð Ü Ë ß ã Ó Ê Ë , k ï Ì á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Óÿ � ) �  � � � E � � 
 � � � � � � 
 } ~ E < � � � � � ÿ � ) �  � � � � � � � � * � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � �  < � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � �  	Ó Ê Ë = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ I , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï Ê Ð Ô Ï Ð ã Ó Ñ Ï Ð ã Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î ÓÑ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à É Ê Ë = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ñ Ú Ì Ö � � � � 
 � � j � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �  � � 
 � � � � � � � �  ; 
 � � � � � � 4 � � � � � � 
 � 	Ê Ð Ô Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ Õ Ô Ö � Î Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô ã Ë Ð Õ ë Ë Î Ï Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ô àò Ç È É Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Ô Ê Ð ß ß Ù Ñ Ü Ò Õ Ö Ô Ë Ú Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô à É Ê Ë ' Ê Ð Ö Õ Ñ Õ = Ë Ò Í Ó ã' Ê Ð Ö Õ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Ô Ê Ð ß ß Î Ñ Ó Ø Ë Ð Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë � ó Ë Ù Í Ó Ö Þ Ë Ø Í Ó Ð Ó ß Ë Ð Ô Ó Ñ Î Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ê Ð ß ßÐ ß Ô Ñ Ø Ë Ð Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ð Î Ï / Ñ Õá Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß àÉ Ê Ë ð Í Ñ Õ Í Ü Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Ô Ê Ð ß ß Ø Ë ç Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô à
ò Ç ò É Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Ð Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï Ð Õ Ë Ó Ñ èê à

 
Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú æ Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Ï Ñ Ù Í Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ö Î Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ëæ Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô î � ê ê íî à

 
Õ Ë Ù Ë Ö Þ Ë Ü Ð Ó Ó Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ð Ú Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß Î Ð Ó Í Õ Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó � ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß æ Í Ï Ö Ó Õ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó Ø Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ë Ï Ø ã Ð� 
 � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � �  � � ) 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � 
 � �  P

Page 389



ç à
 

Ù Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Ë Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Î Ë Ô Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö Ô × Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ñ Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß Ë Î Þ Ö Õ Ñ Î Ü Ë Î ÓÐ Î Ï Ð Ô Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ð Ó Ë Ï Ð Î Ó Ö ë Ú Õ Ð Í Ï Ð Î Ï Ð Î Ó Ö ë Ù Ñ Õ Õ Í Ò Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ô í1 à
 

Ô Ë Ë × Ð Ô Ô Í Õ Ð Î Ù Ë Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ð Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Ô Ø Ë Ö Î � Ó Ð × Ë Î Ñ Î Õ Ö Ô × Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ë Ï Ö Ô Ô Í Ë Ô Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ï Ø ã Ð Í Ï Ö Ó Ñ Õ ÔÐ Î Ï Ö Î Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ô íé à
 

� 
 ) � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � � � 
 � 
 � �  	 H ( � 
 � � � � ÿ � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � �  � � � 
 � � 
 �  � � �Ü Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ö Î Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö Ô Ô Í Ë Ô Õ Ð Ö Ô Ë Ï Ø ã � ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß æ Í Ï Ö Ó í@ à
 

Ï Ö Ô Ù Ê Ð Õ � Ë Ó Ê Ë Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ö Î Ë Ï Ö Î ï Ð Õ Ó C Ñ Ú ì Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë ê Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë . Ñ Ù Ð ß æ Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ôâ Ì Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Î Ï - Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ä â � Î � ß Ð Î Ï ä - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô î � � � â Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ñ ß Ñ Ù Ð ß� Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô ä Ð Î Ï ï Ð Õ Ó ê ñ Ò Ð Õ Ð � Õ Ð Ò Ê 1 � â J Ð ß Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î ï Ð ã Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ä Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î �Ó Ê Ñ Ô Ë Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò í Ð Î Ï$ à
 

Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ô Í Ü Ü Ð Õ ã á Î Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß æ Í Ï Ö Ó Õ Ë Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ü Ð Ö Î Ö Ô Ô Í Ë Ô Ð Õ Ö Ô Ö Î � Ð Î Ï Ô Ë Ë × Ð Ô Ô Í Õ Ð Î Ù ËÓ Ê Ð Ó Ð Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ó Ð × Ë Î Ý Ê Ë Õ Ë Î Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Õ ã� à
 ' Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ô Ñ Ú � ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß æ Í Ï Ö Ó Ð Î Ï Ö Î Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð � Ë Î Ù Ö Ë Ôò Ç þ É Ê Ë Ü Ö Î Í Ó Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ð Õ ËÔ Í Ø Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë àþ Ç È + � 
 } ~ E < D � ) 
  � � 
 � � ÿ � ) �  � � � E � � 
 � 7 � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � �  3 � � 
 E � � 
 � � : � � � � � �  
 Î Ö Î Ë Ó Ë Ë Î Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô à , k ï Ì Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ô Ó Ê Ë � Ë Ñ � Õ Ð Ò Ê Ö Ù Ð ß Ð Õ Ë Ð Ô Ñ Ú Ú Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ó Õ Ñ Ò Ñ ß Ö Ó Ð Î Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñÎ Ð Ü Ë ß ã Ó Ê Ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë = Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô Ñ Ú � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï â Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã ä ñ ' Ð ß Ï Ë Õ Ï Ð ß Ë ñR Ö Õ × ß Ë Ë Ô ñ . Ë Ë Ï Ô Ð Î Ï , Ð × Ë Ú Ö Ë ß Ï à � Ð Ù Ê Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Ö Þ Ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë = Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô Ê Ð Ô Ó Ý ÑÙ Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß àþ Ç ò É Ê Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Î Ö Î Ë Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ù Ñ Ü Ò Õ Ö Ô Ë Ó Ê Õ Ë Ë É Õ Ð Ï Ë � Î Ö Ñ Î Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ôâ Ó Ý Ñ Ú Õ Ñ Ü � B á ì A B Ð Î Ï Ñ Î Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü ! J � ä ñ Ó Ý Ñ Ë ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ï Þ Ö Ô Ë Õ Ô ñ Ó Ý Ñ Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü ËÜ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ I , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ð Î Ï Ð ' Ê Ö Ë Ú Ì Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ë A Ú Ú Ö Ù Ë Õ Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó Ê Ë, Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë = Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô Ñ Î Ð Ó Ý Ñ ã Ë Ð Õ Õ Ñ Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô à æ Ú Ð Ù Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ð ß Ô Ñ Ë ó Ö Ô Ó Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ð ÎÐ Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð ß Ù Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ù Ñ ë Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ë Ð Ù Ê ã Ë Ð Õ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Þ Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ð ÓÑ Î Ë Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ó Ê Õ Ë Ë ß Ð Õ � Ë Ô Ó Ò Ñ ß Ö Ó Ö Ù Ð ß � Õ Ñ Í Ò Ô Ö Î , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë Ö Ô Î Ñ Ó Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ë Ï Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ßÓ Ê Õ Ñ Í � Ê Ó Ê Ë Ó Ë Î Ù Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Ô Î Ñ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ú Ö Þ Ë = Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô à É Ê Ë Ù Ñ ë Ñ Ò Ó Ë Ï Ù Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Ý Ö ß ßØ Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ð Ô Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã àþ Ç þ æ ß ß Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Ë ð Í Ð ß Þ Ñ Ó Ö Î � Õ Ö � Ê Ó Ô àþ Ç � Ì Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð ß ã Ë Ð Õ Ð ' Ê Ð Ö Õ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ö Ô Î Ñ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ó Ý Ñ � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ßÙ Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß ñ Ð Î Ï Ð = Ë Ò Í Ó ã ' Ê Ð Ö Õ Ö Ô Ë ß Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Î

Page 390



Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß à æ � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï Ù Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ý Ö ß ß Ð ß Ô Ñ Ø Ë Ð Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ïæ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë àþ Ç Æ É Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ô Ñ Î Ð ð Í Ð Õ Ó Ë Õ ß ã Ø Ð Ô Ö Ô Ö Î � Ð Î Í Ð Õ ã ñ æ Ò Õ Ö ß ñ � Í ß ã Ð Î Ï A Ù Ó Ñ Ø Ë Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê ã Ë Ð Õ à É Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß� � � � � � � � 3  � 
 � � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � �  � 
 � � � � � � � 
 �  � �Ø Í Ô Ö Î Ë Ô Ô àþ Ç  É Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ê Ð Ô Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ð ß ß Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ Õ Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ô Ë Ë Ö Î � Ð Î Ï Ü Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú} ~ E < �  � � ) 
  � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 
  Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ö Ó ã àþ Ç " á Î Ó Ê Ö Ô Ù Ð Ò Ð Ù Ö Ó ã ñ Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø ß Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Í ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ø Õ Ñ Ð Ï Ú Í Ó Í Õ Ë Ò Ñ ß Ö Ù ã Ú Ñ ÕÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó à B Ñ Ó Ñ Î ß ã Ý Ö ß ß Ö Ó Ø Ë Î Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Õ ã Ó Ñ Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ë Ó Ê Ð Ó Ü Ñ Î Ö Ë Ô Ð Ù Ù Õ Í Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Õ ËÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ë Ï Ó Ñ � Õ Ë Ð Ó Ë Ô Ó Ð Ï Þ Ð Î Ó Ð � Ë ñ Ö Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ð ß Ô Ñ Ê Ð Þ Ë Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ � Õ Ë Ô Ô Ñ Ú Ð ß ßË ó Ö Ô Ó Ö Î � Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô à æ Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ð ß ß Ó Õ Í Ô Ó Ë Ë Ô ñ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï Î Ñ Ó Ð ß ß Ñ Ý Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ñ Ý ÎÒ Ë Õ Ô Ñ Î Ð ß Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ô ñ Ô Ñ Ù Ö Ð ß ñ Ü Ñ Õ Ð ß Ñ Õ Ò Ñ ß Ö Ó Ö Ù Ð ß Þ Ö Ë Ý Ô Ó Ñ Ö Î Ú ß Í Ë Î Ù Ë Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô àþ Ç # æ Ó Ó Ê Ë Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ó Ê Ë Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ð ß ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ë Ï Ð Î Ï Ð Î ãÎ Ë Ù Ë Ô Ô Ð Õ ã Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ò Õ Ë Ð Ï Ñ Ú Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ü Ð Ï Ë Ð Ô Ý Ë ß ß Ð Ô Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð × Ë Î Ð Ø Ñ Í Ó Ó Ê ËÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Î Ë Ý Ü Ñ Î Ë ã àþ Ç % ï Õ Ö Ñ Õ Ó Ñ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � ñ Ó Ê Ë = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ I , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ð Õ Õ Ð Î � Ë Ó Ñ Ô Í Ò Ò ß ã Ð ß ßÜ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ë Î Ð Ø ß Ë Ó Ê Ë Ô Ë Ó Ð Ô × Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ë Î à É Ê Ö Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï ËÐ Ù Í Õ Õ Ë Î Ó Ï Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ô Ù Ê Ë Ï Í ß Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ð ß ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ò Í Õ Ù Ê Ð Ô Ë Ï Ñ Õ Ô Ñ ß ÏÔ Ö Î Ù Ë Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ë Þ Ö Ñ Í Ô ï Ð Î Ë ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � ñ Þ Ö Ë Ý Ô Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ó � 
 < � � � �  
 ( � 
 � � � � � � ) 
  � � 
 � � � � ) �  
 �  	 � � � �Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë Ó Ë ß Ö Ô Ó Ð Î Ï Í Ò ë Ó Ñ ë Ï Ð Ó Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ àþ Ç È & = Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Õ Ë Ó Ð × Ë Î Ñ Î Ê Ñ Ý Ó Ê Ë Î Ë Ý Ü Ñ Î Ë ã Ð Þ Ð Ö ß Ð Ø ß Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ö Ô Ó Ñ Ø Ë Ð ß ß Ñ Ù Ð Ó Ë Ï Ó ÑÜ Ð å Ñ Õ Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ù ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ à C Ñ Ý Ë Þ Ë Õ ñ Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ê Ð Þ Ö Î � Ñ Î Ù Ë Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ï Ó Ê Ë ß Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ ÚÑ Þ Ë Õ Ð ß ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó ñ Ó Ê Ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ö Ú Ö Ù Ô Ë ß Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ï Ö Þ Ö Ï Í Ð ß Ô Ë Ù Í Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë ß Ë Ú Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ù Õ Ë Ó Ö Ñ ÎÑ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ö Î ë Ê Ñ Í Ô Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Õ Ô àþ Ç È È É Ê Ë Ë ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ï Þ Ö Ô Ë Õ Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ø ß Ë Ó Ñ � Í Ö Ï Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ëï Ð Î Ë ß Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ï å Í Ï Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î àþ Ç È ò á Î Ó Ê Ë Ë Þ Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Ù Ñ Î Ú ß Ö Ù Ó Ñ Ú Ñ Ò Ö Î Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Õ Ö Ô Ö Î � Ð Ó ï Ð Î Ë ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ð Î ã Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î ÓÒ Õ Ñ Ò Ñ Ô Ð ß ñ Ó Ê Ë Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ñ Ô Ð ß Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ò Í Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Þ Ñ Ó Ë à
Page 391



þ Ç È þ É Ê Ë ð Í Ñ Õ Í Ü Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ô Ê Ð ß ß Ø Ë Ú Ñ Í Õ Ù Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ý Ê ÑÕ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Î Ñ Ó ß Ë Ô Ô Ó Ê Ð Î Ó Ê Õ Ë Ë Ù Ñ Î Ô Ó Ö Ó Í Ë Î Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î ÏÑ Õ Ê Ö Ô / Ê Ë Õ Î Ñ Ü Ö Î Ë Ë ñ Ð Î Ï Ñ Î Ë Ë ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Ï Þ Ö Ô Ë Õ àþ Ç È � É Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Ô Ê Ð ß ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö � Ê Ó ñ Ö Î Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ì Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß- Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ó Ñ Ñ Þ Ë Õ Õ Í ß Ë Ð Î ã Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ó Ð × Ë Î Ø ã Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ö Ú ñ Ö Î Ö Ó Ô Ñ Ò Ö Î Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ö Ô Î Ñ Ó Ö ÎÓ Ê Ë Ø Ë Ô Ó Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë , k ï Ì à
� Ç È É � 
 } ~ E < � � � � � ÿ � ) �  � � � � � � � � 7 � 
 � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � �  3 � � 
 � � � � � � : � � � � � �  
  � � 
 � � �Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô à É Ê Ë Õ Ë Ð Õ Ë Ó Ê Õ Ë Ë Ù Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ë Ð Ù Ê Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ú Ö Þ Ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë= Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô ñ Ó Ê Õ Ë Ë É Õ Ð Ï Ë Ô � Î Ö Ñ Î Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ý Ñ ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô à æ ß ßÕ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ê Ð Þ Ë Ë ð Í Ð ß Þ Ñ Ó Ö Î � Õ Ö � Ê Ó Ô à� Ç ò É Ê Ë Õ Ë Ö Ô Î Ñ Ô Ë Ó Ò Ð Ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ! Õ Ñ Í Ò ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ý Ö ß ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ñ Î Ô Í Ù Ê Ï Ð ã Ô Ð ÔÓ Ê Ë ã Ü Ð ã Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë à� Ç þ Ì Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ö Ò Ð ß ã Ë Ð Õ ñ Ð ' Ê Ð Ö Õ Ö Ô Î Ñ Ü Ö Î Ð Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ð Î ÏÐ = Ë Ò Í Ó ã ' Ê Ð Ö Õ Ö Ô Ë ß Ë Ù Ó Ë Ï Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ð Ü Ñ Î � Ô Ó Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë � Õ Ñ Í Ò à� Ç � + � 
 � � � � � � �  � ) 
 � � � � � 
  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � ) 
 �  
 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 } ~ E < �  E 
 �  � � � æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð Î Ï Ú Ñ Õ Õ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ö Î � Ð Î Ï Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ñ Ô Ë Ï Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë . Ñ Ù Ð ß! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë à á Î Ð Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ý Ö ß ß Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ø Í Ï � Ë Ó Ë Ô Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ëï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô æ Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Ï á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó J Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú , k ï Ì ñ Ð Î Ï Ð ß Ô Ñ Õ Ë Ù Ë Ö Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë} ~ E < �  ÿ � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � �  *� Ç Æ É Ê Ë ð Í Ñ Õ Í Ü Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ô Ê Ð ß ß Ø Ë Ú Ö Þ Ë Ù Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ý Ê ÑÕ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Î Ñ Ó ß Ë Ô Ô Ó Ê Ð Î Ú Ñ Í Õ Ù Ñ Î Ô Ó Ö Ó Í Ë Î Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô à� Ç  É Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Ô Ê Ð ß ß Ê Ð Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ö � Ê Ó ñ Ö Î Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ì Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß- Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ó Ñ Ñ Þ Ë Õ Õ Í ß Ë Ð Î ã Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ó Ð × Ë Î Ø ã Ó Ê Ë ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ö Ú ñ Ö Î Ö Ó Ô Ñ Ò Ö Î Ö Ñ Î ñ Ó Ê Ë Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ö Ô Î Ñ Ó Ö ÎÓ Ê Ë Ø Ë Ô Ó Ö Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë , k ï Ì àÆ Ç È H � � � � 
 � � 	 �  � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � 	 } ~ E < � � � �  � � H � � � � � 
 �  � ÿ � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 ; � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � 
 �  � ÿ � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 
 � � � � *

Page 392



Æ Ç ò ÿ � 
 � � � ÿ � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 
 � � � � � F 
 � � � � 
 � � � � 
   �  � � ) 
 � � � � 3 � � 
  �  � 
 � F 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 �Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô Ó Ñ Ò Ö Ù à É Ê Ë = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ I , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ð Î Í Ò ë Ï Ð Ó Ë Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë� � � � ) � � � 
  � � � � 
 < � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � �  � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � 
 < � � � �  � � � 
 ( � 
 � � � � � � ) 
  � � 
 � � � � ) �  
 �  � � � �� � � ) � � 
 
 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � F � � � F 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � �  � � } ~ E < � Ô Ñ Ý Î Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î ÓÔ Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ð Î Ï Ò Ë Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Î Ù Ë à
 Ç È æ Ø Ë Ô Ò Ñ × Ë Ó Õ Ð Ö Î Ö Î � Ô Ë Ü Ö Î Ð Õ Ö Ô Ê Ë ß Ï Ë Ð Ù Ê ã Ë Ð Õ Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ßÐ Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò à á Î Ð Ï Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î ñ Ð ß ß Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ð Õ Ë � Ö Þ Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ñ Ò Ò Ñ Õ Ó Í Î Ö Ó ã Ó Ñ Ð Ó Ó Ë Î Ï Ó Ê Ë� � � � � � � � � � � � � ) 
 � � � 
 � � E 
 �  � � �  � � � � � � � 
 
 �  8 + � �  � 
 
 + � � � � � � � < � � � � � 
 � � � �  � 
 ) 
 � � 	 � � � � �Ö Ô Ð ç ë Ï Ð ã Ó Õ Ð Ö Î Ö Î � Ù Ñ Í Õ Ô Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ú Í Î Ï Ó Õ Í Ô Ó Ë Ë Ô à Ç ò æ ß ß Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Õ Ë Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Ï Ý Ö Ó Ê Ï Ë Ó Ð Ö ß Ô Ñ Ú Í Ò Ù Ñ Ü Ö Î �Ù Ñ Î Ú Ë Õ Ë Î Ù Ë Ô / Ô Ë Ü Ö Î Ð Õ Ô / Ø Õ Ö Ë Ú Ö Î � Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ð Õ Ë Ñ Ú Õ Ë ß Ë Þ Ð Î Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ý Ñ Õ × Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß ñ Ð Î Ï Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ ÔÙ Ð Î Ñ Ò Ó Ó Ñ Ð Ó Ó Ë Î Ï Ð Î ã Ó Ê Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë ã Ú Ë Ë ß Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ñ Ú Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Ó Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ü à Ç þ B Ñ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ñ Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Î Ï / Ñ Õ Ó Ê Ë � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ãÔ Ê Ð ß ß Ø Ë Õ Ë Ü Í Î Ë Õ Ð Ó Ë Ï Ú Ñ Õ Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ö Î � Ó Ê Ö Ô Õ Ñ ß Ë à C Ñ Ý Ë Þ Ë Õ ñ Ë ó Ò Ë Î Ô Ë Ô Ö Î Ù Í Õ Õ Ë Ï Ö Î Ð Ó Ó Ë Î Ï Ö Î �Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò ñ Ð Î Ï Ö Î Ð Ó Ó Ë Î Ï Ö Î � Ó Õ Ð Ö Î Ö Î �Ë Þ Ë Î Ó Ô ñ Ð Õ Ë Õ Ë ë Ö Ü Ø Í Õ Ô Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ð ß ß Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ø Ñ Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Óæ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò ñ Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Ô Ó Ö Ô Ü Ë Ó Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï à Ç � É Ê Ë É Õ Ð Ï Ë Ô � Î Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Î Ï Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Î Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ßÐ Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ô Ê Ñ Í ß Ï ß Ö Ð Ö Ô Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë Ö Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ð Ô Ó Ñ Ý Ê Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ú Ð Ù Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ó Ö Ü Ë Ö Ô � Õ Ð Î Ó Ë ÏÚ Ñ Õ Ð Ó Ó Ë Î Ï Ö Î � Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Õ Ð Ö Î Ö Î � Ë Þ Ë Î Ó Ô Õ Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Î � Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Óæ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò à
" Ç È æ ß ß Þ Ñ Ó Ö Î � Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ð Î Ï � Ñ Ö Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ! Õ Ñ Í Ò Ü Í Ô ÓÙ Ñ Ü Ò ß Ë Ó Ë Ð = Ë Ù ß Ð Õ Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú æ Ù Ù Ë Ò Ó Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú A Ú Ú Ö Ù Ë Ì Ñ Õ Ü ñ Ð Î Ï Ð - Ë � Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ñ Ú J Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô á Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó ÔÌ Ñ Õ Ü à� � � � � � � � � �

Page 393



l m n o p q r s � u n q z z � r p n y o p q r l { q | p n �
A Í Õ Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ò Ñ ß Ö Ù ã Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ò Õ Ë Ò Ð Õ Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ñ Í Õ Ñ Ø å Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ð Ø Ñ Í Ó Ê Ñ Ý Ý ËÙ Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ð Ó Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ñ Í Õ × Ë ã Ô Ó Ð × Ë Ê Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ô à , Ë Ù Í Õ Õ Ë Î Ó ß ã Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë . Ñ Ù Ð ß ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Óï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë â . ! ï ì ä Ú Ñ Õ ç � $ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô Ð Î Ï Ê Ð Þ Ë Ð Õ Ñ Í Î Ï 2 � ñ � � � Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ó Ê Ë . ! ï ì à, Ë Ð ß Ô Ñ Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ð Î Ï Ó Ê Ë Ì Ö Õ Ë Ú Ö � Ê Ó Ë Õ Ô ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ô Ø Ñ Ó ÊÑ ß Ï Ð Î Ï Î Ë Ý Ú Ñ Õ Ð Î Í Ü Ø Ë Õ Ñ Ú Ú Ö Õ Ë Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à É Ê Ö Ô Ò Ñ ß Ö Ù ã Ö Ô Ë Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü æ Ò Õ Ö ß î � ê 1 Ð Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ø ËÕ Ë Þ Ö Ë Ý Ë Ï Ð Î Î Í Ð ß ß ã ñ Î Ñ ß Ð Ó Ë Õ Ó Ê Ð Î J Ð Õ Ù Ê î � ê é à

Ì Ñ Õ Ð ß ß Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ô Ó Ê Ð Ó Ý Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ ñ Ñ Í Õ Ô Ó Ð × Ë Ê Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ô Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ë è
· 

J Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô
· 

- Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô
· 

ï Õ Ñ Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô
· 

� Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô
É Ñ Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ð Ó Ë Ó Ê Ë Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Õ Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Î Ï Ò Õ Ñ Ù Ë Ï Í Õ Ë Ô Ö Î Ð Ù ß Ë Ð Õ Ð Î Ï Ë Ð Ô ã Ó Ñ Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ô Ó Ð Î Ï Ô Ó ã ß Ë
· 

É Ñ Í Ô Ë Ò ß Ð Ö Î � Î � ß Ö Ô Ê Ú Ñ Õ Ð ß ß Ñ Í Õ Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ö Ó Ê Ô Ó Ð × Ë Ê Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ô
· 

É Ñ Ö Ï Ë Î Ó Ö Ú ã Ð Î Ï Í Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Ü Ñ Ô Ó Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó Ë Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ó Ð × Ö Î � Ð Ù Ù Ñ Í Î Ó Ñ ÚÏ Ö Ú Ú Ë Õ Ö Î � Ô Ó Ð × Ë Ê Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ô Î Ë Ë Ï Ô
· 

É Ñ Í Ô Ë Ó Ë Ù Ê Î Ñ ß Ñ � Ö Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ï Ë Í Ò Ó Ñ Ï Ð Ó Ë Ð Î Ï Ó Ö Ü Ë ß ã Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ Ô Ó Ð × Ë Ê Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ô
· 

É Ñ Ë Î � Ð � Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ñ Í Õ Ô Ó Ð × Ë Ê Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ô Ú Ð Ù Ë ë Ó Ñ ë Ú Ð Ù Ë Ý Ê Ë Î Ò Ñ Ô Ô Ö Ø ß Ë
É Ñ Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ë Ý Ë Ð Õ Ë Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ë ó Ò Ë Ù Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ñ Ú Ñ Í Õ Ô Ó Ð × Ë Ê Ñ ß Ï Ë Õ Ô Ð Î Ï Ó Ñ Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ð Ó Ë Ó Ê ËË Ú Ú Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Î Ë Ô Ô Ñ Ú Ñ Í Õ Ù Ñ Ü Ü Í Î Ö Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ý Ë Ý Ö ß ß Í Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ü Ë Ó Ê Ñ Ï Ô è
· 

Ì Ë Ë Ï Ø Ð Ù × ð Í Ë Ô Ó Ö Ñ Î Î Ð Ö Õ Ë Ô
Page 394



· 
J Ñ Î Ö Ó Ñ Õ Ö Î � Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ö Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ù Ñ Ü Ò ß Ð Ö Î Ó Ô

· ' Í Ô Ó Ñ Ü Ë Õ Ô Í Õ Þ Ë ã ÔÉ Ñ Ë Î Ô Í Õ Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Ö Î Í Ñ Í Ô Ï Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ò Ü Ë Î Ó Ý Ë Ò ß Ð Î Ó Ñ è
· 

á Ü Ò ß Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ë ß Ú Ô Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë Ö Î ì Ë Ò Ó Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ î � ê 1
· 

Ï Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ò Ð Î Ï Ò Í Ø ß Ö Ô Ê Ð Ô Ë Õ Ö Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ý Ë Ø Ö Î Ð Õ Ô Ð Î Ï Ë ë ß Ë Ð Õ Î Ö Î �
· 

Ö Ü Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ë Ó Ê Ë Ý Ë Ø Ò Õ Ñ Þ Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ú Ñ Õ Ú Ö Õ Ë Ú Ö � Ê Ó Ë Õ Ô
· 

Ö Î Ù Õ Ë Ð Ô Ë Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Ú Ñ Õ Ü Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ý Ë � Ö Þ Ë Ó Ñ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ý Ê Ë Î Ó Ê Ë ã å Ñ Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ô Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ñ ÕÙ Ê Ð Î � Ë Ü Ð Ö Î Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù Ó Ô
� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y aV T X c ] T Q \ c T Y Z

. ! ï ì Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ôâ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë ÔÑ Ú Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô �Ò Õ Ñ Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä

B Ë Ý Ô ß Ë Ó Ó Ë Õ î / ç Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßæ Î Î Í Ð ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ë Ë Ó Ö Î �æ Î Î Í Ð ß Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö ÓÔ Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßÝ Ý Ý à Ý ã Ò Ú à Ñ Õ � à Í × ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë ØJ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ú Ð Ù Ó Ù Ð Õ Ï A Î Õ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó / Ù Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó ï Õ Ö Î Ó / Ý Ë ØJ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ú Ð Ù ÓÔ Ê Ë Ë Ó Ô A Î Õ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó / Ù Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó ï Õ Ö Î Ó / Ý Ë Øá Î Ó Õ Ñ Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ, k ï Ì A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Õ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó ï Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Îk Ñ Í Õ Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ ÎË ó Ò ß Ð Ö Î Ë Ï A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Õ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó ï Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Îï Õ Ë ë Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Õ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó ï Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Îï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ ÎÔ Í Õ � Ë Õ Ö Ë Ô / Ï Õ Ñ Ò Ö Î Ô A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Õ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ë, k ï Ì Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù ÓÙ Ë Î Ó Õ Ë � à 1 é Ó Ñ 1 à ç � J Ñ Î Ï Ð ãÓ Ñ Ì Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ëÜ Ð Ö ß
Page 395



� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y aV T X c ] T Q \ c T Y Zì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ø Ñ Ñ × ß Ë Ó ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë ØB Ë Ý Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ò Ð Ù × A Î å Ñ Ö Î Ö Î � J Ð Ö ßì Ñ Ù Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ï Ö Ð ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø
. ! ï ì Ï Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ôâ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë ÔÑ Ú Ï Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä

B Ë Ý Ô ß Ë Ó Ó Ë Õ ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßæ Î Î Í Ð ß Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö ÓÔ Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßæ Î Î Í Ð ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ë Ë Ó Ö Î �Ý Ý Ý à Ý ã Ò Ú à Ñ Õ � à Í × ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø, k ï Ì ' Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù Ó' Ë Î Ó Õ Ë � à 1 é Ó Ñ 1 à ç � J Ñ Î Ï Ð ãÓ Ñ Ì Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ëÜ Ð Ö ßì Ñ Ù Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ï Ö Ð ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y aV T X c ] T Q \ c T Y Z
. ! ï ì Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ë Õ Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ôâ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë ÔÑ Ú Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ï Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä

B Ë Ý Ô ß Ë Ó Ó Ë Õ î Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßæ Î Î Í Ð ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ë Ë Ó Ö Î �Ý Ý Ý à Ý ã Ò Ú à Ñ Õ � à Í × ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø, k ï Ì Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù ÓÙ Ë Î Ó Õ Ë � à 1 é Ó Ñ 1 à ç � J Ñ Î Ï Ð ãÓ Ñ Ì Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ëÜ Ð Ö ßï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð Ï Þ Ö Ù Ë æ Ô Ð Î Ï Ý Ê Ë Î Î Ë ÓÒ Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Þ Ð Õ Ö Ë Ô Ø ã î é ÒÑ Õ Ü Ñ Õ Ë J Ð Ö ßï @ � ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßì Ñ Ù Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ï Ö Ð ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø
Page 396



� � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ ¢ ¡ � � � £ � � � ¤ ¥ � � � ¦ § � ¨ ¡ © � � ª � ¡ ¨ �� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y aV T X c ] T Q \ c T Y Z

Ì Ö Õ Ë Ú Ö � Ê Ó Ë Õ Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ôâ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ ÚÐ Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô Ð Î ÏÒ Õ Ñ Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä

B Ë Ý Ô ß Ë Ó Ó Ë Õ æ Ó ß Ë Ð Ô Ó ê Ò Ë Õã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßæ Î Î Í Ð ß Ø Ë Î Ë Ú Ö ÓÔ Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßÝ Ý Ý à Ý ã Ò Ú à Ñ Õ � à Í × ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Øá Î Ó Õ Ñ Ï Í Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ó Ñ, k ï Ì A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë ÕÕ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó ï Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Îk Ñ Í Õ Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ ÎË ó Ò ß Ð Ö Î Ë Ï A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë ÕÕ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó ï Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Îï Õ Ë ë Õ Ë Ó Ö Õ Ë Ü Ë Î Ó A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë ÕÕ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó ï Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Ñ Îï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ ÎÔ Í Õ � Ë Õ Ö Ë Ô / Ï Õ Ñ Ò ë Ö Î Ô A Î Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë ÕÕ Ë ð Í Ë Ô Ó Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ë, k ï Ì Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù ÓÙ Ë Î Ó Õ Ë � à 1 é Ó Ñ 1 à ç �J Ñ Î Ï Ð ã Ó ÑÌ Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ëÜ Ð Ö ßì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë Ø Ñ Ñ × ß Ë Ó ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y aV T X c ] T Q \ c T Y ZÌ Ö Õ Ë Ú Ö � Ê Ó Ë Õ Ï Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ôâ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ ÚÏ Ë Ú Ë Õ Õ Ë Ï Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä æ Î Î Í Ð ß � Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Óì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßÝ Ý Ý à Ý ã Ò Ú à Ñ Õ � à Í × ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø
Page 397



, k ï Ì ' Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù Ó' Ë Î Ó Õ Ë � à 1 é Ó Ñ 1 à ç �J Ñ Î Ï Ð ã Ó ÑÌ Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ëÜ Ð Ö ß
� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y aV T X c ] T Q \ c T Y Z

Ì Ö Õ Ë Ú Ö � Ê Ó Ë Õ I Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ë ÕÜ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô â Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î �Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ Ú Ò Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ë ÕÜ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä
Ý Ý Ý à Ý ã Ò Ú à Ñ Õ � à Í × ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø, k ï Ì Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù ÓÙ Ë Î Ó Õ Ë � à 1 é Ó Ñ 1 à ç �J Ñ Î Ï Ð ã Ó ÑÌ Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ëÜ Ð Ö ßï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð Ï Þ Ö Ù Ë æ Ô Ð Î Ï Ý Ê Ë Î Î Ë ÓÒ Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Þ Ð Õ Ö Ë ÔØ ã î é Ò Ñ Õ Ü Ñ Õ Ë J Ð Ö ßï @ � ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ß

Page 398



� � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ ¢ ¡ � � � � � � ¤ ¥ � � � ¦ � � � � � � « « � ¨ �� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y aV T X c ] T Q \ c T Y Z
' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß ß Ñ Õ Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ôâ Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � Õ Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô Ñ ÚÐ Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë Ü Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô � Ò Õ Ñ Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ö Þ ËÜ Ë Ü Ø Ë Õ Ô ä

B Ë Ý Ô ß Ë Ó Ó Ë Õ î / ç Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ Ë ë Ü Ð Ö ßæ Î Î Í Ð ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ë Ë Ó Ö Î �æ Î Î Í Ð ß � Ë Î Ë Ú Ö Óì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ Ë ë Ü Ð Ö ßÝ Ý Ý à Ý ã Ò Ú à Ñ Õ � à Í × ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Øæ Ï Ê Ñ Ù Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô æ Ô Ð Î Ï Ý Ê Ë ÎÕ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï J Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � / Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó ÑÚ Ð Ù Ë, k ï Ì Ù Ñ Î Ó Ð Ù ÓÙ Ë Î Ó Õ Ë � à 1 é Ó Ñ 1 à ç �J Ñ Î Ï Ð ã Ó ÑÌ Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ë Ü Ð Ö ßì Ñ Ù Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ï Ö Ð ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø
� � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ ¢ ¡ � � � £ � � � ¤ ¥ � � � ¦ ¬ �  « � ® � � �   � � ª � ¨ � � � ¡ �

Page 399



� Y W W \ Z T e N c T Y Z � Y ] W N c � ] [ � \ [ Z e � � [ c ` Y V Y a V T X c ] T Q \ c T Y Z

� Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ö Î �Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô

ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï- Ë Ò Õ Ë Ô Ë Î Ó Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë Ô � à ç � Ó Ñ 1 à ç � J Ñ Î Ï Ð ãÓ Ñ Ì Õ Ö Ï Ð ã Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù ËÉ Ë ß Ë Ò Ê Ñ Î Ë � ë Ü Ð Ö ß, Ë Ø Ô Ö Ó Ë ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë ØÌ Ð Ù Ó Ù Ð Õ Ï ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ð Ö ßÌ Ð Ù Ó Ô Ê Ë Ë Ó Ô ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø� Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ � Í Ö Ï Ë ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø / Ë ß Ë Ù Ó Õ Ñ Î Ö ÙÏ Ñ Ù Í Ü Ë Î Ó¯ ° ± ² ³ Ó Õ Ð Ö Î Ö Î � æ Ô Ð Î Ï Ý Ê Ë ÎÕ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ë� Ò Ï Ð Ó Ë Ô Ë Ô Ô Ö Ñ Î Ô î Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ë Ë Ó Ö Î �æ Î Î Í Ð ß Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � ê Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ J Ë Ë Ó Ö Î �J Ð Î Í Ð ß Ô / Ó Ñ Ñ ß × Ö Ó Ô ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø / Ë ß Ë Ù Ó Õ Ñ Î Ö ÙÏ Ñ Ù Í Ü Ë Î Óï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î J Ð Ó Ó Ë Õ Ô Ð Î Ï´ Ó Õ Ð ê î Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ Ð Î Ï Ð ÔÐ Î Ï Ý Ê Ë Î Õ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï � ë Ü Ð Ö ßì Ñ Ù Ö Ð ß Ü Ë Ï Ö Ð ' Ñ Î Ô Ó Ð Î Ó , Ë Ø¯ ° ± ² ³ Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô æ Ô Ð Î Ï Ý Ê Ë ÎÕ Ë ð Í Ö Õ Ë Ï Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ë, Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ñ Ò Ô ê � Ò Ë Õ ã Ë Ð Õ Ì Ð Ù Ë Ó Ñ Ú Ð Ù Ë� � � �   � � � � �µ ¡ � ¶ ¡ ¨ �· ¸ ¹ § � � � �   � � � ¡ � � ¨ ¡º [ f » â � ê î $ 1 ä 1 ç 1 2 2 2¼ W N T f » Ý ã Ò Ú ½ Ø Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï à � Ñ Þ à Í ×U V V ] [ X X » , k ï Ì ñ ï A � Ñ ó @ $ ñ � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï ñ � = ê ê � ï
Page 400



¬ �  « � ® ¡ ¨ �� Ë Î Î ã ! Õ Ë � Ñ Õ ã â É Ë Ð Ü J Ð Î Ð � Ë Õ I � Í Ô Ö Î Ë Ô Ô - Ë ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ä è � ê î $ 1 1 ç $ é � �¹ ¡ � � � � � § � � ¾ ¿ ¡  ¨ ¡ � ¡ � �   � � ¢ ¡ �= Ð Þ Ö Ï ï Ð Õ Õ Ö Î � Ó Ñ Î è � ê î $ 1 1 ç ç � 1 �ì Ê Ë Õ ã ß ' ß Ð Ò Ê Ð Ü è � ê î $ 1 1 ç î é 1 ê. Ö Ô Ð = Ð Õ Þ Ö ß ß è � ê î $ 1 1 ç î é 1 �· ¸ ¹ § �   �   � ¡ � ¡ � �g Y V Z [ � À N ] c Y Z = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ , k ï ÌÁ \ Z \ X Â N Ã ] N � Í Ô Ö Î Ë Ô Ô = Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ò Ü Ë Î Ó J Ð Î Ð � Ë ÕÂ ] N e [ Ä T c e ` [ Z ì Ë Õ Þ Ö Ù Ë ' Ë Î Ó Õ Ë ! Õ Ñ Í Ò J Ð Î Ð � Ë ÕÅ f N U Ã N f N Ì Ö Î Ð Î Ù Ö Ð ß ' Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß ß Ë Õ� N ] Y f T Z [ À f N e Æ Q \ ] Z É Ë Ù Ê Î Ö Ù Ð ß Ð Î Ï = Ë Þ Ë ß Ñ Ò Ü Ë Î Ó J Ð Î Ð � Ë Õ

Page 401



l m n o p q r s Ç u l o y o m z m r o q È p r w m l o z m r o { x p r n p { | m l� É Ê � � ¨ � ¾ � � � � � �ê à ê É Ê Ë ì Ó Ð Ó Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó ï Õ Ö Î Ù Ö Ò ß Ë Ô Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ò Õ Ë Ò Ð Õ Ë Ï Ö Î Ð Ù Ù Ñ Õ Ï Ð Î Ù Ë Ý Ö Ó Ê Ó Ê Ë . Ñ Ù Ð ß! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ü Ë Î Ó ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î ì Ù Ê Ë Ü Ë â J Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ð Î Ï á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Ì Í Î Ï Ô ä - Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô î � � 2 àê à î ' Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú � Õ Ð Ï Ú Ñ Õ Ï J Ë Ó Õ Ñ Ò Ñ ß Ö Ó Ð Î = Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ø Ë Ù Ð Ü Ë Ó Ê Ë Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë, Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï Ö Î ê 2 � @ à É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ô Ó Ê Ë Ú Ö Þ Ë = Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ù Ó ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ô Ñ Ú , Ë Ô Ók Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë Ó Ñ � Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê Î Í Ü Ë Õ Ñ Í Ô Ñ Ó Ê Ë Õ Ë Ü Ò ß Ñ ã Ë Õ Ô à� É Ê � ¢ ¡ � � � ¡ � � Ë ¡ � � � � � � µ   Ì � � � ¹ ¨ � � ¡ � �î à ê É Ê Ë ' Ñ Í Î Ù Ö ß Ê Ð Ô Ï Ë ß Ë � Ð Ó Ë Ï Ð ß ß Ö Ó Ô Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ð Ô Ð Ï Ü Ö Î Ö Ô Ó Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð Í Ó Ê Ñ Õ Ö Ó ã Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î ÏÓ Ñ Ó Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë à É Ê Ë = Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï ñ Ý Ê ÑÕ Ë Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ' Ê Ö Ë Ú � ó Ë Ù Í Ó Ö Þ Ë ñ Ê Ð Ô Ï Ð ã Ó Ñ Ï Ð ã Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ñ Ú Ð ß ß Ð Ô Ò Ë Ù Ó Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê ËÌ Í Î Ï Û Ô Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à É Ê Ë ! Ñ Þ Ë Õ Î Ð Î Ù Ë Ð Î Ï æ Í Ï Ö Ó ' Ñ Ü Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ë Í Ó Ö ß Ö Ô Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ßÐ Ô Ó Ê Ë Þ Ë Ê Ö Ù ß Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ô Ë Ë Ö Î � Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ú Í Î Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô àî à î É Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Ï Ë Ó Ë Õ Ü Ö Î Ë Ô Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ò Ñ ß Ö Ù ã Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Î Ï Ê Ð Ô Í ß Ó Ö Ü Ð Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó ã Ú Ñ ÕÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã à É Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ë Ô Ö Ó Ô Õ Ë Ô Ò Ñ Î Ô Ö Ø Ö ß Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô Ó Ê Õ Ñ Í � Ê Ó Ð × Ö Î � Ð Ò Ò Õ Ñ Ò Õ Ö Ð Ó ËÐ Ï Þ Ö Ù Ë Ú Õ Ñ Ü Ë ó Ó Ë Õ Î Ð ß Ð Ï Þ Ö Ô Ë Õ Ô ñ Ô Í Ò Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ë Ï Ø ã Ó Ê Ë Ö Î ë Ê Ñ Í Ô Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ë Ð Ü àî à ç A Î Ù Ë Ó Ê Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ê Ð Ô Ø Ë Ë Î Ô Ë Ó Ð Ó Ó Ê Ë ð Í Ð Õ Ó Ë Õ ß ã Ü Ë Ë Ó Ö Î � Ô Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë ï Ð Î Ë ß ñ Ó Ê Ë Ö Î ëÊ Ñ Í Ô Ë Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ü Ð Î Ð � Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ë Ð Ü Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ë Ô Ô Ë Ù Ó Ñ Õ Ð Î Ï Ô Ó Ñ Ù × Ô Ë ß Ë Ù Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Î Ð Ï Ö Ô Ù Õ Ë Ó Ö Ñ Î Ð Õ ãØ Ð Ô Ö Ô Ó Ñ Ö Ü Ò ß Ë Ü Ë Î Ó Ó Ê Ë Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã à� É Í ®  ¡ � � © Ê � ¢ ¡ � � � ¡ � � � Í � Î ¡ Ï ¡ « ¾ç à ê É Ê Ë , Ë Ô Ó k Ñ Õ × Ô Ê Ö Õ Ë ï Ë Î Ô Ö Ñ Î Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ê Ñ ß Ï Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ö Î Ì Ö ó Ë Ï á Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó ì Ë Ù Í Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ � ð Í Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñá Î Ï Ë ó . Ö Î × Ë Ï ì Ë Ù Í Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ J Ð Î Ð � Ë Ï Ð Î Ï � Î Ö Ó Ö Ô Ë Ï Ì Í Î Ï Ô â Ö Î Ù ß Í Ï Ö Î � ï Õ Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ó ã � Î Ö Ó É Õ Í Ô Ó Ô ä ñæ ß Ó Ë Õ Î Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô ñ Ð Î Ï ' Ð Ô Ê = Ë Ò Ñ Ô Ö Ó Ô ñ Ù Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ö Î � Ð ß ß Ó Ê Ë Ý Ñ Õ ß Ï Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ô àç à î æ Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ê Ë ß Ï Ö Î � Ü Ë Õ � Ö Î � J Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ô ñ Ø Ñ Ó Ê Ó Ê Õ Ñ Í � ÊÏ Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï Ò Ñ Ñ ß Ë Ï Þ Ë Ê Ö Ù ß Ë Ô à É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ö Î Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ó Ö Ë Ô Ö Ô Ê Ë ß Ï Ó Ê Õ Ñ Í � ÊÒ Ñ Ñ ß Ë Ï Ì Í Î Ï Ô àç à ç É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ö Î C Ë Ï � Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ô ñ ï Õ Ö Þ Ð Ó Ë � ð Í Ö Ó ã Ì Í Î Ï Ô ñ á Î Ú Õ Ð Ô Ó Õ Í Ù Ó Í Õ Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ô Ð Î Ï' Í Õ Õ Ë Î Ù ã Ì Í Î Ï Ô Ý Ê Ö Ù Ê ñ Ó Ñ � Ë Ó Ê Ë Õ Ý Ö Ó Ê ï Õ Ñ Ò Ë Õ Ó ã ñ Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ù ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ï Ð Ô æ ß Ó Ë Õ Î Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô àç à 1 É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Î Ñ Ó Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ï Ö Õ Ë Ù Ó ß ã Ö Î Í Î ð Í Ñ Ó Ë Ï Ù Ñ Ü Ò Ð Î Ö Ë Ô ñ Ð Ô Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô Ò Õ Ö Þ Ð Ó Ë Ë ð Í Ö Ó ãÖ Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ð × Ë Î Þ Ö Ð Ð Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ú Ñ ß Ö Ñ Ñ Ú Ú Í Î Ï Ô à
Page 402



ç à é ì Ó Ñ Ù × ß Ë Î Ï Ö Î � Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ð Ù Ó Ö Þ Ë ß ã Ò Í Õ Ô Í Ë Ï Í Ò Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë ç é � ß Ö Ü Ö Ó Ð Ô Ò Ë Õ Ü Ö Ó Ó Ë Ï Í Î Ï Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë- Ë � Í ß Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô à É Ê Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ö Î Ö Ó Ö Ð ß ß ã Ð � Õ Ë Ë Ï Ó Ê Ö Ô Ñ Î î � A Ù Ó Ñ Ø Ë Õ î � � é ñ Ð Î ÏÙ Ñ Î Ô Ö Ï Ë Õ Ô Ó Ê Ö Ô Ï Ë Ù Ö Ô Ö Ñ Î Ð Î Î Í Ð ß ß ã à¤ É Î   «   � � ¡ Î ¡ � Ð ¡ ¡ � Ë � © © ¡ ¨ ¡ � � � ®  ¡ � � © Ê � ¢ ¡ � � � ¡ � �1 à ê É Ê Ë Ø Ö � � Ë Ô Ó Ò Õ Ñ Ò Ñ Õ Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Ö Î � ð Í Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô à É Ê Ö Ô Ó ã Ò Ë Ñ Ú Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î ÓØ Ö Ð Ô Ö Ô Ö Î Ó Ë Î Ï Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ü Ð ó Ö Ü Ö Ô Ë � Õ Ñ Ý Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Þ Ð ß Í Ë Ñ Ú Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ô Ñ Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ë ß Ñ Î � Ó Ë Õ Ü à1 à î Ì Ö ó Ë Ï á Î Ó Ë Õ Ë Ô Ó ì Ë Ù Í Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ á Î Ï Ë ó . Ö Î × Ë Ï ì Ë Ù Í Õ Ö Ó Ö Ë Ô ñ æ ß Ó Ë Õ Î Ð Ó Ö Þ Ë á Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Î Ï ' Ð Ô Ê = Ë Ò Ñ Ô Ö Ó ÔÝ Ö ß ß Ü Ð × Ë Í Ò Ó Ê Ë Ø Ð ß Ð Î Ù Ë Ñ Ú Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó à É Ê Ë Ï Ö Ô Ó Õ Ö Ø Í Ó Ö Ñ Î Ñ Ú Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ø Ë Ó Ý Ë Ë Î Ó Ê Ë Ð Ô Ô Ë ÓÙ ß Ð Ô Ô Ë Ô Ý Ö ß ß Þ Ð Õ ã Ø Ð Ô Ë Ï Ñ Î Ò Ë Õ Ù Ë Ö Þ Ë Ï Ë Ù Ñ Î Ñ Ü Ö Ù Ð Î Ï Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ù Ñ Î Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô à1 à ç É Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Û Ô Ò ß Ð Î Î Ë Ï Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ð ß ß Ñ Ù Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô Ó Õ Ð Ó Ë � ã Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë ß Ö Î × Ë Ï Ó Ñ Ð Ú Í Î Ï ë Ô Ò Ë Ù Ö Ú Ö Ù Ø Ë Î Ù Ê Ü Ð Õ × ñÐ Î Ï Ú Ñ Õ î � ê 1 / ê é Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ý Ö ß ß Ö Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ý Ö Ó Ê Ö Î Ó Ê Ë Ú Ñ ß ß Ñ Ý Ö Î � Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß Õ Ð Î � Ë Ô Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ù Ê Ð Ô Ô Ë Ó Ù ß Ð Ô Ô à= Ë Ò Ë Î Ï Ö Î � Ñ Î Ü Ð Õ × Ë Ó Ù Ñ Î Ï Ö Ó Ö Ñ Î Ô ñ Ó Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ü Ð ã Ô Ó Õ Ð ã Ñ Í Ó Ô Ö Ï Ë Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß Õ Ð Î � Ë Ô Ñ Î Ñ Ù Ù Ð Ô Ö Ñ Î ÔØ Ë Ú Ñ Õ Ë Ð Ï å Í Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó Ô Ð Õ Ë Ü Ð Ï Ë Ó Ñ Õ Ë Ù Ó Ö Ú ã Ó Ê Ë Ô Ö Ó Í Ð Ó Ö Ñ Î à É Ê Ö Ô Ó Ð Ø ß Ë Ý Ö ß ß Ø Ë Í Ò Ï Ð Ó Ë Ï Ý Ê Ë Î Ë Þ Ë Õ Ó Ê Ëá Î Þ Ë Ô Ó Ü Ë Î Ó æ Ï Þ Ö Ô Ñ Õ ã ï Ð Î Ë ß Ï Ë Ù Ö Ï Ë Ô Ñ Î Ù Ê Ð Î � Ë Ô Ó Ñ Ó Ê Ë Ù Ñ Î Ó Õ Ñ ß Õ Ð Î � Ë Ô Ñ¿   � � ¡ ÒÀ Y Z V X Ó º Y c N f È � Ó ò &Ô Ä � T Õ [ V f Z c [ ] [ X c Â T f c X ò Ó #Ô Ä Ö Z V [ Õ × T Z Æ [ V Â T f c X ò Ó #� Y ] ^ Y ] N c [ À Y Z V X È Ó "Â f Y Q N f À Y Z V X È Ó Æ¼ � \ T c T [ X Ó º Y c N f Æ " Ç Æ Ó " ò Ç ÆÔ Ä ¼ � \ T c T [ X þ & Ó � &Å Ø [ ] X [ N X ¼ � \ T c T [ X ò Æ Ó þ Æ
Page 403



¿   � � ¡ Òb ] Y ^ [ ] c � Ô Z T c º ] \ X c X þ Ó "b ] T Ø N c [ ¼ � \ T c � þ Ó "b ] T Ø N c [ ¼ � \ T c � Ö Z a ] N X c ] \ e c \ ] [ & Ó �Ù [ V _ [ � \ Z V X È Ó Æ× T X c [ V U f c [ ] Z N c T Ø [ X Ô Ä & Ó ò× T X c [ V U f c [ ] Z N c T Ø [ X Å d & Ó ò� N X ` & Ó ò¦ É ¿ � � ÌÚ Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á à ß à â ã ä à â å æ ç è ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ê Þ ä ç ë Þ ì à Þ Þ ë ç è ã í î á ï ð à ì ì ñ ã ò Þ á ç à á î ó ì ì ô ß Þ á à ç Þ ä ã ï ó á ï ä ã é à ã ð ã ï æó á ï ç è ã ê Þ ä ç ë Þ ì à Þ ð à ì ì ñ ã ð ã ì ì ï à é ã ä â à ë à ã ï ó â ã é à ï ã á ò ã ï ñ ô ç è ã ë ó ò ç ç è ó ç ç è ã í î á ï õ â ã ö î à ç ô è Þ ì ï à á ÷ â ó ä ãâ ê ä ã ó ï ó ò ä Þ â â ß Þ ä ã ç è ó á ø ù ù ú û ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â æ ü ù ù ë Þ ä ã à ÷ á ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â æ ó á ï ó ä ó á ÷ ã Þ ë î á à ç ç ä î â ç â ó á ïß ó á ó ÷ ã ï ë î á ï â ÛÚ Û ý þ à â å ð à ì ì ó ì â Þ ñ ã ò Þ á ç ä Þ ì ì ã ï ñ ô ä ã é à ã ð à á ÷ Þ á ó ò Þ á ç à á î Þ î â ñ ó â à â ç è ã ä à â å ó ç ç ó ò è ã ï ç Þ ç è ã í î á ï õ â ó â â ã çó ì ì Þ ò ó ç à Þ á ä ã ì ó ç à é ã ç Þ ç è ã ë î á ï ÿ â ê ã ò à ë à ò ñ ã á ò è ß ó ä å æ ç Þ ã á â î ä ã ç è ó ç ó á ô ß ó � Þ ä ï à é ã ä ÷ ã á ò ã ë ä Þ ß ç è ãñ ã á ò è ß ó ä å à â ó ò ò ã ê ç ó ñ ì ã Û � ã ä ò ã ä � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç � Þ á â î ì ç à á ÷ ò Þ ß ê ì ã ç ã ï ó á õ � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç � ç ä ó ç ã ÷ ô þ ã é à ã ð õ ë Þ ä� � � í à á ý ù ù � æ ó á ï ç è à â è ó â ê ä Þ é à ï ã ï ï ã ç ó à ì â Þ ë ç è ã ä à â å â ó â â Þ ò à ó ç ã ï ð à ç è ó ï Þ ê ç à á ÷ ç è ã ë î á ï ÿ â ê ã ò à ë à òñ ã á ò è ß ó ä å ó á ï é ó ä à ó ç à Þ á â ç Þ à ç ÛÚ Û ø � î â ç Þ ï à ó á ä à â å à â ò Þ á ç ä Þ ì ì ã ï ç è ä Þ î ÷ è ò Þ á ç à á î Þ î â ß Þ á à ç Þ ä à á ÷ ó á ï ê ã ä à Þ ï à ò ä ã é à ã ð Þ ë ç è ã ò î â ç Þ ï à ó ìó ä ä ó á ÷ ã ß ã á ç â ÛÚ Û 	 þ à â å à â ó ì â Þ ß Þ á à ç Þ ä ã ï à á ä ã ì ó ç à Þ á ç Þ ç è ã ë î á ï à á ÷ ê Þ â à ç à Þ á Þ ë ç è ã í î á ï ó á ï ç è ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á çä ã ö î à ä ã ß ã á ç â ç è ó ç ë ì Þ ð ë ä Þ ß à ç æ à á ò Þ á � î á ò ç à Þ á ð à ç è ç è ã í î á ï õ â 
 ò ç î ó ä ôÚ Û Ú � Þ î á ç ã ä ÿ ê ó ä ç ô ó á ï ò ó â è ß ó á ó ÷ ã ß ã á ç ä à â å à â ò Þ á ç ä Þ ì ì ã ï ñ ô ç è ã à á ÿ è Þ î â ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ß ó á ó ÷ ã ß ã á çç ã ó ß ç è ä Þ î ÷ è ç è ã â ã ç ç à á ÷ Þ ë ó ê ê ä Þ ê ä à ó ç ã ì à ß à ç â ë Þ ä ã � ê Þ â î ä ã ð à ç è ó á ô à á ï à é à ï î ó ì Þ ä ÷ ó á à â ó ç à Þ á Û
Page 404



� É ¬   ¡ � � ¡ ¾ ¿ ¡ � � ¨ � � � Ê � ¢ ¡ � � � ¡ � � �� Û Ü Ý è ã í î á ï õ â à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ê Þ ä ç ë Þ ì à Þ ð à ì ì ñ ã ó ò ç à é ã ì ô ß ó á ó ÷ ã ï ñ ô à á ç ã ä á ó ì ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â æ â î ê ê Þ ä ç ã ï ñ ô ç è ãã � ç ã ä á ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ó ï é à â ã ä â æ ó á ï ç è ã í î á ï õ â ó á á î ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ä ã ç î ä á ð à ì ì ñ ã ß ã ó â î ä ã ï ó ÷ ó à á â ç ç è ãë î á ï ÿ â ê ã ò à ë à ò ñ ã á ò è ß ó ä å Û Ý è ã ã � ê ã ò ç ã ï ä ã ç î ä á Þ á à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç â ð à ì ì ñ ã â î ò è ó â ç Þ ó ò è à ã é ã � ù Û Ú � ê ã äó á á î ß ó ñ Þ é ã ç è ã ë î á ï ÿ â ê ã ò à ë à ò ñ ã á ò è ß ó ä å ó á á î ó ì à â ã ï Þ é ã ä ø ÿ ô ã ó ä ä Þ ì ì à á ÷ ê ã ä à Þ ï â æ ó á ï ì à á å ã ï ç Þ ó áî á ï ã ä ÿ ê ã ä ë Þ ä ß ó á ò ã ì à ß à ç Þ ë Ü Û Ú � ó ÷ ó à á â ç ç è ã ñ ã á ò è ß ó ä å à á ó á ô Þ á ã ô ã ó ä æ ó â ß ã ó â î ä ã ï à á ï ã ê ã á ï ã á ç ì ô ñ ôç è ã � � � Þ ß ê ó á ô Û� É ¿ ¡   « � �   � � � � � © Ê � ¢ ¡ � � � ¡ � � �ü Û Ü Ý è ã ß ó � Þ ä à ç ô Þ ë à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç â ç Þ ñ ã è ã ì ï ð à ì ì ñ ã à á ë à � ã ï à á ç ã ä ã â ç â ã ò î ä à ç à ã â ó á ï ã ö î à ç à ã â ç è ó ç ó ä ã ö î Þ ç ã ïÞ á ä ã ò Þ ÷ á à â ã ï â ç Þ ò å ß ó ä å ã ç â æ ó á ï ß ó ô ñ ã ã ó â à ì ô ä ã ó ì à â ã ï à ë ä ã ö î à ä ã ï Û Ý è ã ì à ö î à ï à ç ô à á Þ ç è ã ä ó â â ã ç ò ì ó â â ã âé ó ä à ã â ã á Þ ä ß Þ î â ì ô Û� É Í ¨   � �   � � � � � � � � � �� Û Ü Ý è ã à á ÿ è Þ î â ã ç ã ó ß Þ ë à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â î ç à ì à â ã ó ò Þ ä ã ì à â ç Þ ë ñ ä Þ å ã ä â ç Þ ê ä Þ é à ï ã ó ï ã ó ì à á ÷ â ã ä é à ò ãë Þ ä â è ó ä ã ç ä ó á â ó ò ç à Þ á â î á ï ã ä ç ó å ã á Û � Þ ß ß à â â à Þ á ê ó à ï ç Þ ó ì ì ñ ä Þ å ã ä â Þ á ú û ó á ï � é ã ä â ã ó â â è ó ä ãç ä ó á â ó ò ç à Þ á â ó ä ã ó ç ò Þ ß ê ã ç à ç à é ã ä ó ç ã â á ã ÷ Þ ç à ó ç ã ï ñ ô ç è ã à á ÿ è Þ î â ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â Û Ý è ã ä ã ó ä ã á Þâ Þ ë ç ò Þ ß ß à â â à Þ á â Þ ä ò Þ ß ß à â â à Þ á ä ã ò ó ê ç î ä ã ê ä Þ ÷ ä ó ß ß ã â Û� Û ý Ý ä ó á â ó ò ç à Þ á ë ã ã â ó á ï ò î â ç Þ ï ô ë ã ã â ó ä ã ê ó à ï ç Þ � � � � ë Þ ä ç ä ó á â ó ò ç à Þ á â Þ á ç ã ä ß â ó ÷ ä ã ã ï ð à ç è � � � �î á ï ã ä ç è ã ò Þ á ç ä ó ò ç ë Þ ä ñ ó á å à á ÷ â ã ä é à ò ã â Û� É � � � �   « « ® ¿ ¡ �  � � � � ¶ « ¡ Ê � ¢ ¡ � � � ¡ � �� Û Ü � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ï ã ò à â à Þ á â ó ä ã ç ó å ã á ñ ó â ã ï Þ á ë à á ó á ò à ó ì ó á ï ò Þ ß ß ã ä ò à ó ì ò Þ á â à ï ã ä ó ç à Þ á â â Þ ó â ç Þ ô à ã ì ï ç è ãñ ã â ç ä ã ç î ä á ñ ô ð ó ô Þ ë à á ò Þ ß ã ó á ï ò ó ê à ç ó ì ó ê ê ä ã ò à ó ç à Þ á Û � ë à ç à â â è Þ ð á ç è ó ç ê ó ä ç à ò î ì ó ä ç ô ê ã â Þ ë â Þ ò à ó ì æã á é à ä Þ á ß ã á ç ó ì ó á ï ã ç è à ò ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ò ó á ê ä Þ ï î ò ã ó ç ì ã ó â ç ò Þ ß ê ó ä ó ñ ì ã ä ã ç î ä á â æ ç è ã á ç è ã í î á ï ð à ì ì à á é ã â çà á â î ò è ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ó â ê ó ä ç Þ ë ç è ã á Þ ä ß ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ê ä Þ ò ã â â Û� Û ý Ý è ã é Þ ç à á ÷ ê Þ ì à ò ô Þ ë ç è ã � ã â ç � Þ ä å â è à ä ã � ã á â à Þ á í î á ï à â é à ã ð ã ï ó â ó ë î á ï ó ß ã á ç ó ì ò Þ á ç ä à ñ î ç à Þ áç Þ ð ó ä ï â â Þ ò à ó ì ì ô ä ã â ê Þ á â à ñ ì ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç Û Ý è ã í î á ï à â ò Þ ß ß à ç ç ã ï ç Þ ã á â î ä à á ÷ ç è ó ç ç è ã ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â à á ð è à ò èà ç è ó â ó â è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï à á ÷ ó ï Þ ê ç â Þ î á ï ê ä à á ò à ê ì ã â Þ ë ò Þ ä ê Þ ä ó ç ã ä ã â ê Þ á â à ñ à ì à ç ô æ ê ó ä ç à ò î ì ó ä ì ô à á ä ã ì ó ç à Þ á ç Þã á é à ä Þ á ß ã á ç ó ì ó á ï ã ß ê ì Þ ô ß ã á ç â ç ó á ï ó ä ï â Û Ý è ã í î á ï ð à ì ì î ç à ì à â ã à ç â â è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï à á ÷ ð è ã ä ã é ã ä ê Þ â â à ñ ì ã æç è ä Þ î ÷ è ç è ã é Þ ç à á ÷ ê Þ ì à ò ô ó á ï ã á ÷ ó ÷ ã ß ã á ç æ ç Þ ã � ã ä ç à á ë ì î ã á ò ã Þ á ç è Þ â ã ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ë ó ì ì à á ÷ â è Þ ä ç Þ ëó ò ò ã ê ç ó ñ ì ã â ç ó á ï ó ä ï â Û� Û ø Ý è ã � � � í à â ó ß ã ß ñ ã ä Þ ë ç è ã � Þ ò ó ì 
 î ç è Þ ä à ç ô � ã á â à Þ á í î á ï í Þ ä î ß � � 
 � í í � æ ó â ê ã ò à ó ì à á ç ã ä ã â ç ÷ ä Þ î êÞ ë ç è ã � Þ ò ó ì � Þ é ã ä á ß ã á ç 
 â â Þ ò à ó ç à Þ á æ ð è à ò è ò Þ ß ê ä à â ã â Þ é ã ä Ú ù ì Þ ò ó ì ó î ç è Þ ä à ç ô ê ã á â à Þ á ë î á ï â ð à ç èò Þ ß ñ à á ã ï ó â â ã ç â Þ ë � Ü ý ù ñ à ì ì à Þ á Û Ý è ã í Þ ä î ß ã � à â ç â ç Þ ê ä Þ ß Þ ç ã ç è ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç à á ç ã ä ã â ç â Þ ë ì Þ ò ó ì ó î ç è Þ ä à ç ôê ã á â à Þ á ë î á ï â æ ó á ï à á ê ó ä ç à ò î ì ó ä ç Þ ß ó � à ß à â ã ç è ã à ä à á ë ì î ã á ò ã ó â â è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï ã ä â ç Þ ê ä Þ ß Þ ç ã ò Þ ä ê Þ ä ó ç ã â Þ ò à ó ìä ã â ê Þ á â à ñ à ì à ç ô ó á ï è à ÷ è â ç ó á ï ó ä ï â Þ ë ò Þ ä ê Þ ä ó ç ã ÷ Þ é ã ä á ó á ò ã ó ß Þ á ÷ â ç ç è ã ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â à á ð è à ò è ç è ã ô à á é ã â ç Û� Û 	 Ý è ã � � � í à â ó ì â Þ ó ß ã ß ñ ã ä Þ ë ç è ã � á â ç à ç î ç à Þ á ó ì � á é ã â ç Þ ä â � ä Þ î ê Þ á � ì à ß ó ç ã � è ó á ÷ ã � � � � � � � Û Ý è ã � � � � �â ã ã å â ç Þ ê ä Þ ß Þ ç ã ó ñ ã ç ç ã ä î á ï ã ä â ç ó á ï à á ÷ Þ ë ç è ã à ß ê ì à ò ó ç à Þ á â Þ ë ò ì à ß ó ç ã ò è ó á ÷ ã ó ß Þ á ÷ â ç à ç â ß ã ß ñ ã ä âó á ï Þ ç è ã ä à á â ç à ç î ç à Þ á ó ì à á é ã â ç Þ ä â æ ó á ï ç Þ ã á ò Þ î ä ó ÷ ã ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ó á ï ß ó ä å ã ç â à á ð è à ò è à ç â ß ã ß ñ ã ä â à á é ã â ç
Page 405



ç Þ ó ï ï ä ã â â ó á ô ß ó ç ã ä à ó ì ä à â å â ó á ï Þ ê ê Þ ä ç î á à ç à ã â ç Þ ç è ã à ä ñ î â à á ã â â ã â ó â â Þ ò à ó ç ã ï ð à ç è ò ì à ß ó ç ã ò è ó á ÷ ã ó á ïó â è à ë ç ç Þ ó ì Þ ð ã ä ò ó ä ñ Þ á ã ò Þ á Þ ß ô Û� Û Ú Ý è ã � � � í ë à ä â ç ñ ã ò ó ß ã ó â à ÷ á ó ç Þ ä ô ç Þ ç è ã � ó ä ñ Þ á � à â ò ì Þ â î ä ã � ä Þ � ã ò ç � � � � � à á ý ù ù ü Û Ý è ã � � � â ã ã å âà á ë Þ ä ß ó ç à Þ á ë ä Þ ß Þ é ã ä ý æ ü Ú ù ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ð Þ ä ì ï ÿ ð à ï ã Þ á ç è ã à ä � ä ã ã á è Þ î â ã � ó â � ß à â â à Þ á â Û� � É ¬  ¡ ¨ � � � ¡ � © ¿ � � ª � � � � �   � ª ¡ ¾ � � Ê � ¢ ¡ � � � ¡ � � �Ü ù Û Ü Ý è ã � ã â ç � Þ ä å â è à ä ã � ã á â à Þ á í î á ï ð à ì ì ã � ã ä ò à â ã à ç â é Þ ç à á ÷ ä à ÷ è ç â ó ç ç è ã 
 á á î ó ì ó á ï � � ç ä ó Þ ä ï à á ó ä ô� ã á ã ä ó ì � ã ã ç à á ÷ â Þ ë ó ì ì ú û ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â æ � î ä Þ ê ã ó á ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ð à ç è à á ç è ã � î ä Þ ç Þ ê ø ù ù æ ú � ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â à áç è ã �  � Ú ù ù æ ó á ï ! ó ê ó á ã â ã ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â à á ç è ã Ý � � � " à á ï ã � æ ó á ï ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â à á ó ì ì Þ ç è ã ä ò Þ î á ç ä à ã â æ à á ð è à ò èç è ã í î á ï è ó â ó â è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï à á ÷ Û Ý è ã é Þ ç à á ÷ ê Þ ì à ò ô ç Þ ñ ã ó ï Þ ê ç ã ï ñ ô ç è ã í î á ï ó ç ç è ã â ã ß ã ã ç à á ÷ â ð à ì ì ñ ãñ ó â ã ï Þ á ç è ã ì ó ç ã â ç õ � è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï ã ä � î à ï ã ì à á ã â õ à â â î ã ï ñ ô ç è ã � ã á â à Þ á â ó á ï � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç þ ã â ã ó ä ò è� Þ á â î ì ç ó á ç â � à ß à ç ã ï � � � þ � � æ ó á à á ï ã ê ã á ï ã á ç ó ï é à â ã ä ç Þ ç è ã ê ã á â à Þ á â à á ï î â ç ä ô ð è Þ ê ä Þ é à ï ã ê Þ ì à ò ô ä ã â ã ó ä ò èó á ï ó á ó ì ô â à â Þ á â è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï ã ä à â â î ã â Û Ý è ã â ã õ � è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï ã ä � î à ï ã ì à á ã â õ ã á ò Þ ß ê ó â â ê ä à á ò à ê ì ã â Þ ë ç è ã ú û� Þ ä ê Þ ä ó ç ã � Þ é ã ä á ó á ò ã � Þ ï ã ê î ñ ì à â è ã ï ñ ô ç è ã í à á ó á ò à ó ì þ ã ê Þ ä ç à á ÷ � Þ î á ò à ì Û � ã ç ó à ì â Þ ë ç è ã í î á ï õ â é Þ ç à á ÷ê Þ ì à ò ô æ ó á ï à ç â é Þ ç à á ÷ ó ò ç à é à ç ô à â ê î ñ ì à â è ã ï Þ á ç è ã í î á ï õ â ð ã ñ â à ç ã ÛÜ ù Û ý � ê ã ò à ó ì ä ã â Þ ì î ç à Þ á â ó ç ú û ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ó ä ã é Þ ç ã ï Þ á ñ ô ó ÷ ä ã ã ß ã á ç ð à ç è ç è ã � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç 
 ï é à â Þ ä ô � ó á ã ìñ ó â ã ï î ê Þ á ÷ î à ï ó á ò ã ë ä Þ ß ç è ã � 
 � í í ó á ï � � þ � Û Ü ù Û ø Ý è ã í î á ï ð à ì ì á Þ ä ß ó ì ì ô ç ó å ã î ê à ç â ã á ç à ç ì ã ß ã á ç ç Þä à ÷ è ç â à â â î ã â ð è ã á Þ ë ë ã ä ã ï ó ç ó ï à â ò Þ î á ç ç Þ ç è ã ò î ä ä ã á ç ß ó ä å ã ç ê ä à ò ã Û� � É µ ® � ¡ ¨ � # ¿ ¡  � ¨ �Ü Ü Û Ü $ % & ' ' ' ( ) * + , - . + / % 0 + % ) 1 - 0 0 2 3 3 2 - % + 4 5 6 7 + . 2 + 8 - 9 $ % 3 ) 2 ) : ) 2 - % 5 ; $ % . + 3 ) 0 + % ) 2 % ) * + < % 2 ) + 4û à á = 4 - 0 > ? @ A 5 : ; B @ % + / 3 - 9 , 5 / ) 0 - / + C : % 4 B 5 % 5 = + 0 + % ) , / - : D E A 5 : ; B @ % + / 3 D : ? ; 2 3 * + 4 ) * + - : ) 1 - 0 +Þ ë è à â ä ã é à ã ð à á ó ä ã ê Þ ä ç à á � ó ä ò è ý ù ù Ü Û � á ä ã â ê Þ á â ã ç Þ ç è ã ê ä Þ ê Þ â ó ì â ò Þ á ç ó à á ã ï à á ç è ã ä ã é à ã ð æ ç è ã� Þ é ã ä á ß ã á ç à â â î ã ï ó â ã ç Þ ë à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ê ä à á ò à ê ì ã â Û � à á ò ã ç è ã á � � Ý ä ã ó â î ä ô è ó â î á ï ã ä ç ó å ã á ó ä ã é à ã ð Þ ëç è ã ê ä à á ò à ê ì ã â ë Þ ì ì Þ ð à á ÷ ó ò Þ á â î ì ç ó ç à Þ á æ ð è à ò è ð ó â ñ ó â ã ï Þ á ó â ç î ï ô ò Þ ß ß à â â à Þ á ã ï ñ ô ç è ã � Þ é ã ä á ß ã á çó á ï ò ó ä ä à ã ï Þ î ç ñ ô ç è ã F ó ç à Þ á ó ì 
 â â Þ ò à ó ç à Þ á Þ ë � ã á â à Þ á í î á ï Û Ý è ã Þ î ç ò Þ ß ã Þ ë ç è ã ò Þ á â î ì ç ó ç à Þ á è ó â ñ ã ã áç Þ ê ä Þ ï î ò ã ó â ß ó ì ì ã ä á î ß ñ ã ä Þ ë è à ÷ è ÿ ì ã é ã ì ê ä à á ò à ê ì ã â æ ó á ï ç è ã ô ò Þ é ã ä ç è ã â à � ó ä ã ó â Þ ë ã ë ë ã ò ç à é ã ï ã ò à â à Þ áß ó å à á ÷ G ò ì ã ó ä Þ ñ � ã ò ç à é ã â G ä à â å ó á ï ì à ó ñ à ì à ç à ã â G ê ã ä ë Þ ä ß ó á ò ã ó â â ã â â ß ã á ç G ä ã â ê Þ á â à ñ ì ã Þ ð á ã ä â è à ê G ó á ïç ä ó á â ê ó ä ã á ò ô ó á ï ä ã ê Þ ä ç à á ÷ ÛÜ Ü Û ý Ý è ã ã � ç ã á ç ç Þ ð è à ò è � � � í è ó â ó ï Þ ê ç ã ï ç è ã â ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ê ä à á ò à ê ì ã â à â ï ã â ò ä à ñ ã ï à á ç è ã ë Þ ì ì Þ ð à á ÷ê ó ä ó ÷ ä ó ê è â à á ó ò ò Þ ä ï ó á ò ã ð à ç è ç è ã ÷ î à ï ó á ò ã à â â î ã ï ñ ô ç è ã � ã ò ä ã ç ó ä ô Þ ë � ç ó ç ã ë Þ ä � Þ ß ß î á à ç à ã â ó á ï � Þ ò ó ì� Þ é ã ä á ß ã á ç Û� � ¬ © © ¡ � � � ¢ ¡ Ë ¡ � � � � � � £ µ   Ì � � �Ü ý Û Ü Ý è ã � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç � ó á ã ì ã á ò Þ ß ê ó â â ã â ó ä ó á ÷ ã Þ ë ã � ê ã ä ç à â ã æ â î ê ê Þ ä ç ã ï ñ ô ã � ç ã ä á ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ó ï é à â ã ä âó á ï ç è ã à á ÿ è Þ î â ã ç ã ó ß Þ ë à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â Û � á ë ó ò ç æ ç è ã ã � ç ã ä á ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ó ï é à â ã ä â ó á ï â ã á à Þ äà á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â ó ç ç ã á ï ó ì ì ß ã ã ç à á ÷ â Þ ë ç è ã � ó á ã ì â Þ ó â ç Þ ê ä Þ é à ï ã ç è ã á ã ò ã â â ó ä ô ã � ê ã ä ç ó ï é à ò ã ç Þâ î ê ê Þ ä ç ç è ã � ó á ã ì ß ã ß ñ ã ä â à á ò Þ ß à á ÷ ç Þ ç è ã à ä ï ã ò à â à Þ á â Û � ä ã ó ç ã ß ê è ó â à â à â ê ì ó ò ã ï Þ á ç ä ó à á à á ÷ ë Þ ä � ó á ã ìß ã ß ñ ã ä â æ ó á ï ó á î ß ñ ã ä Þ ë à á à ç à ó ç à é ã â Þ á ç è à â ë ä Þ á ç è ó é ã ñ ã ã á æ ó á ï ò Þ á ç à á î ã ç Þ ñ ã æ ï ã é ã ì Þ ê ã ï Û 
 ç ç ã ß ê ç âó ä ã ñ ã à á ÷ ß ó ï ã ç Þ ã á â î ä ã ç è ó ç � ó á ã ì ß ã ß ñ ã ä â è ó é ã ó ß à á à ß î ß ç ã á î ä ã Þ ë ó ê ê Þ à á ç ß ã á ç Þ ë ó ç ì ã ó â ç ç è ä ã ãô ã ó ä â Þ á ç è ã � ó á ã ì â Þ ó â ç Þ ã á â î ä ã ò Þ á ç à á î à ç ô ó á ï ó ñ î à ì ï î ê Þ ë ã � ê ã ä à ã á ò ã Û 
 á ó á á î ó ì ñ î â à á ã â â ê ì ó á ë Þ äç è ã � ó á ã ì à â ê ä Þ ï î ò ã ï Û
Page 406



� � É � « ¡   ¨ H ¶ I ¡ � � � ¢ ¡ �Ü ø Û Ü � ã ß ñ ã ä â Þ ë ç è ã � ó á ã ì ç ó å ã ó ì Þ á ÷ ÿ ç ã ä ß é à ã ð à á â ã ç ç à á ÷ à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç Þ ñ � ã ò ç à é ã â Û � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç- ? J + 1 ) 2 . + 3 5 / + 3 + ) 9 - / ) * + C : % 4 2 ) 3 + ; 9 ( 8 * 2 1 * * 5 . + 4 : + / + = 5 / 4 ) - ) * + C : % 4 > 3 K ) 5 ) + 0 + % ) - 9 $ % . + 3 ) 0 + % )� ä à á ò à ê ì ã â ó á ï í î á ï à á ÷ � ç ä ó ç ã ÷ ô � ç ó ç ã ß ã á ç Û � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ä ã ç î ä á ç ó ä ÷ ã ç â ó ä ã ó ì â Þ â ã ç ë Þ ä ç è ã ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â ó á ïã � ç ã ä á ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ó ï é à â ã ä â à á Þ ä ï ã ä ç Þ ã á ò Þ î ä ó ÷ ã ó ï ï ã ï é ó ì î ã ò Þ ß ß ã á â î ä ó ç ã ð à ç è ó ß ã ó â î ä ã ï ó á ïò Þ á ç ä Þ ì ì ã ï ì ã é ã ì Þ ë é Þ ì ó ç à ì à ç ô Û� ¤ É ¿ � � Ì   � ¾ L �   ¶ � « � � � ¡ �Ü 	 Û Ü � ó á ã ì ß ã ß ñ ã ä â ë Þ ò î â ã á ç à ä ã ì ô Þ á ó â â ã ç ó ì ì Þ ò ó ç à Þ á æ ð à ç è ï ó ô ÿ ç Þ ÿ ï ó ô â ç Þ ò å â ã ì ã ò ç à Þ á ì ã ë ç ç Þ ç è ãï à â ò ä ã ç à Þ á Þ ë ç è ã à á ÿ è Þ î â ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â Û Ý è ã � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç � ó á ã ì è ó â ò Þ ß ß à â â à Þ á ã ï à á ï ã ê ã á ï ã á çó â â ã ç ó á ï ì à ó ñ à ì à ç ô â ç î ï à ã â ë ä Þ ß ç à ß ã ç Þ ç à ß ã ç Þ ê ä Þ é à ï ã ò Þ ß ß ã á ç Þ á ç è ã ò î ä ä ã á ç ó â â ã ç ê Þ ì à ò ô ó á ïó â â Þ ò à ó ç ã ï ä à â å â Û 
 ò ç à é ã ß ó á ó ÷ ã ß ã á ç à â ó ï Þ ê ç ã ï ð à ç è ó ê ê ä Þ ê ä à ó ç ã ä à â å ò Þ á ç ä Þ ì â ó â ä ã ë ì ã ò ç ã ï à á ó ð ã ì ì ÿï à é ã ä â à ë à ã ï ê Þ ä ç ë Þ ì à Þ Þ ë à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç â M� ¦ É ¹ ¡ ¨ © � ¨ �   � � ¡ � � � ¡ � � � ¡ � �Ü Ú Û Ü Ý è ã � ó á ã ì ë Þ ä ß ó ì ì ô ß Þ á à ç Þ ä â ç è ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ê ã ä ë Þ ä ß ó á ò ã Þ ë ç è ã í î á ï ó á á î ó ì ì ô ó ç Þ á ã Þ ë à ç âß ã ã ç à á ÷ â æ ó á ï ó á ó â â ã â â ß ã á ç à â ß ó ï ã Þ ë ç è ã à á ÿ * - : 3 + 0 5 % 5 = + / 3 > 5 % 4 + N ) + / % 5 ; 2 % . + 3 ) 0 + % ) 5 4 . 2 3 + / 3 >ê ã ä ë Þ ä ß ó á ò ã ó ÷ ó à á â ç ç è ã à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ç ó ä ÷ ã ç ä ã ç î ä á Û � à á ò ã ý ù ù Ú ç è ã í î á ï è ó â î â ã ï ó ë î á ï ÿ â ê ã ò à ë à òñ ã á ò è ß ó ä å ç Þ ò Þ ß ê ó ä ã ó ò ç î ó ì ó â â ã ç ó ì ì Þ ò ó ç à Þ á ó á ï à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ä ã ç î ä á â Û � ê ã ò à ë à ò ê ã ä ë Þ ä ß ó á ò ã ó á ïé Þ ì ó ç à ì à ç ô ç ó ä ÷ ã ç â ó ä ã ÷ à é ã á ç Þ ç è ã � ã ï ÷ ã í î á ï â ß ó á ó ÷ ã ä â à á ð è à ò è � � � í à á é ã â ç â Û 
 ä ä ó á ÷ ã ß ã á ç â è ó é ãñ ã ã á ê î ç à á ê ì ó ò ã ë Þ ä â ã é ã ä ó ì ô ã ó ä â á Þ ð ë Þ ä ç è ã ã � ç ã ä á ó ì à á é ã â ç ß ã á ç ó ï é à â ã ä â ç Þ ó â â ã â â ç è ã ã ë ë ã ò ç à é ã á ã â âÞ ë ç è ã � ó á ã ì à ç â ã ì ë Þ á ó á ó á á î ó ì ñ ó â à â Û� � É ¿ ¡ �  � � � � ¶ « ¡ H Ð � ¡ ¨ � ª � Ü � Û Ü Ý è ã � � � í ó ò ç à é ã ì ô é Þ ç ã â à ç â â è ó ä ã â à á ó ì ì ú û ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â æ ç è ã ç Þ ê ø ù ù � î ä Þ ê ã ó á ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â æ ç è ã ú ��  � Ú ù ù ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â æ ç è ã ! ó ê ó á ã â ã Ý � � � " ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ó á ï à á ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â à á ó ì ì Þ ç è ã ä ò Þ î á ç ä à ã â æ à á ð è à ò è à çè ó â ó â è ó ä ã è Þ ì ï à á ÷ Û � � � í ó ì â Þ � Þ à á ç ì ô ã á ÷ ó ÷ ã â ð à ç è ò Þ ß ê ó á à ã â ç è ä Þ î ÷ è à ç â ß ã ß ñ ã ä â è à ê Þ ë ç è ã � Þ ò ó ì
 î ç è Þ ä à ç ô � ã á â à Þ á í î á ï í Þ ä î ß æ ç è ã � á â ç à ç î ç à Þ á ó ì � á é ã â ç Þ ä â � ä Þ î ê Þ á � ì à ß ó ç ã � è ó á ÷ ã æ ó á ï ç è ã � ó ä ñ Þ á� à â ò ì Þ â î ä ã � ä Þ � ã ò ç Û� � É Í ¨   � �    ¨ ¡ � � ®   � ¾ ¿ ¡  � ¨ � � � �Ü ü Û Ü Ý è ã � ç ó ç ã ß ã á ç Þ ë � á é ã â ç ß ã á ç � ä à á ò à ê ì ã â à â ä ã ÷ î ì ó ä ì ô î ê ï ó ç ã ï ó á ï à â ó é ó à ì ó ñ ì ã Þ á ç è ã í î á ï õ â ð ã ñ â à ç ã ÛO + ) 5 2 ; 3 - 9 ) * + C : % 4 > 3 . - ) 2 % = D - ; 2 1 @ 5 % 4 . - ) 2 % = 5 1 ) 2 . 2 ) @ 2 3 5 ; 3 - D : ? ; 2 3 * + 4 - % ) * + 8 + ? 3 2 ) + E

Page 407



PQ RS T UV W XY Z T P [\ ]V ]̂ Q \ Q V S ZQ _ U Z S

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

P
age 408



`a bc d ef g b h da

 i j k l mn o pn q rs ts u v w v t x k ys t vn xs z y p n { vn x { v | } ~ � vn n � ~ } p w | y v w v t x p t u | } ~s � x p� v } p n q ws ts u v w v t x s n |s } x ~ � x { v ~� v }s y y ws ts u v w � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� �� � �� �� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ��� � �   � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � �¡ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � �¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   �� � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � �� � ��
 

 

P
age 409



¢ £¤ ¥ c d g¤ ¦ ¦§ h ¦ ḧ e¤ a b h © h g ª b h da

 � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � ¬ � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � �  ® � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� ��

 

 
 

P
age 410



` e¤ a b h © h¤ e c h ¦ ¨ ¦

 ¯ g da d ° h g± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �² ³ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

2 

´ � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � �

3 

µ� � � � � � � � � ¶ ± � � � � � � � � ·�̧ � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � �

46 

¹ �� � � � �� � � � � � µ � � � � � �� � �

51 

º � � � � � � � � » ± ¹ ¼ ®̧ ½ ¾ � � �� � � �

 ¿ d À h b h g ª À± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �® µ� � � � � � � � � ¶ ± � � � � � � � � ·Á ± � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� �� � � � � Â � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �Ã Ä� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � » �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � Å ¹ µ � �� � � � �Æ Ç � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � �È Ä � � � � � � µ� � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �É Ä � � � � � � µ� � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � �½̧ µ� � � � � � � � � ¶ º � � � � � �� � � � ·Á̧ » � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � �� �Á̧ » � � �� � � � � �� �� � Ê µ � ± ¾ ½ ̧Á Á »� � � � �� � Ä � � � � � � µ� � � � �� � � � ± � � � � � � � � �� � � �
 

P
age 411



¢¤ g £a d À d Ë h g ª À± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� � ½ »� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � » �� � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¾ Ìs � q ~ � p t � ~ } ws x p ~ t n {s } p t u Í p x { v w | y ~ Î v }n ® Ï p n s n x v } o v � ~� v } Î Á Ä � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � �� Ã » � � � � � � �   � � � � Æ Ê� � �� � » Ä � � � � � �¸̧ ks Î } ~ y y �s p yÐ } vÆ̧ Ì ~n n ~ � n v t n p x p� v Ñ | v }n ~ ts y Òs xsÁ ½ Ó ts Ð x { ~ } p n v Ò s � � vn n x ~ | v }n ~ ts y Ñn v t n p x p� v Òs xsÔ¤ Ë h ¦ À ª b hÕ ¤ Ö §¤ Ëf À ª b dc ×± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� � É Ê� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � Ø � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � �� � � �� �� � � �� � � �® Á ¹ �� � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � Ê µ � ±Ù ªa ª Ë¤ c h ª À Ö ¿ c d ©¤ ¦ ¦ h da ª À
Scenario Short name 

21 Greater level of support expected by district councils than other employers 

22 Recruitment and retention of experienced staff  

P
age 412



Scenario Short name 

 49 Key staff on long term absence Ú ha ªa g¤± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �¾̧   � � � � � � s } v t m x s y Ís În p t� ~ y� v Ò p t ~ x { v } n v � x p ~ t n m Ò v � p n p ~ t ws q p t u | } ~ � vn n vn®  ¶ � ·®  ¶ � ·®  ¶ � · ¼¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Â Ê � � � Ä � � � � � � � � � � �¼¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ø � � � � � � � �¼¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Â Ä � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � �� �® Ã ¬ � ¡ �� � � � Ä� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �½̧ µ� � � � � � � � � ¶ º � � � � � �� � � � ·̧ � � � � � � � �� � µ � � � � � �   � � �¾̧ ¹ �� � � �� � � �Ȩ̀ � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� �Á Ã ¬� � � � � � Ä� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �¿ £ × ¦ h g ª À± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �¾ Ã Ê � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Á ¾ � � �� � � � �� � �� � � � º � � � � � �
 Û d ° ¥¤ b h b hÕ ¤± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �¾ Æ Ìs � q ~ � k Ü m n s t Ò ~� v }s y y | v } � ~ } ws t � v ws ts u v w v t x � }s w v Í ~ } q

P
age 413



Á Æ Ê � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� �   � � � ± � � � � � ± � �� � � �

P
age 414



Û f ¦ b d °¤ c Ö Û h b hÝ ¤ a± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �®̧ Ä � � �� � � � ± � � � � � � � � �� �

 Þ d g h ª À± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� ��̧ � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � �¿ ª c ba ¤ c ¦ £ h ¥ Ö Û da bc ª g bf ª À± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �¾ ½ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ±� � � � �� � � � � � � �   � � � � � � ß � � � � � � � � �   � � �® È   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � ± � � �� �Á ® ±� � � � �� � � � � � � �   � � � � ß � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � à� � � � �� � � � � � � �   � � �§ h ¦ ¨ ªa ª À × ¦ h ¦á ¥c d © h À¤ ªa e b d À¤ c ªa g¤

 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � �� � �� � � � � � �¡ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ��¹ � � � � � �¡  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � ��
 

 . 

 

P
age 415



¢ £¤ b d ¥ c h ¦ ¨ ¦ © ª g ha Ë â ã ¿ Ú ª c ¤ h e¤ a b h © h¤ e ª ¦ ä± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �å ´ � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � �æ � � � � � � �� � � � � �� �� � � �� �� � � � � �� � � �� � � � �ç Ä� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � » �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � Å ¹ µ � �� � � � �² è »� � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � » �� � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � �� � �� � � �² å Ê � � �� � � � �� �� � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � ® ³ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �¾  µ � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � � �¡ � � � � � � � � ³ � � � � � � � Ä� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � ¼� � �� � � � �å å � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � �¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �¾ Ã Ê � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �®  ¶ � · ¼¡ � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ø � � � � � � � �æ ² � � � � � � � �� � µ � � � � � �   � � �æ é Ä � � �� � � � ± � � � � � � � � �� �¸̧ � � � �� � � � � � � � � �Á̧ » � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � �� �Ȩ̀ � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� �æ ê ë � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � �ì è ¹ � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � Ø � � � �� � � � � � � �

P
age 416



± � � � � � �� ± �� � � � �� �ì å � � �� � � � �� � �� � � �� � � � � � �ì æ » � � �� � � � � �� �� � Ê µ � ± ¾ ½ ̧ì ì »� � � � �� � Ä � � � � � � µ� � � � �� � � � ± � � � � � � � � �� � � �ì ç » � � �� � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �ì í Ê � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� �   � � � ± � � � � � ± � �� � � �

 
 î ~ Ò v x v } w p t v x { v n v � x p ~ t mn s | | v x p x v x ~ } p n qï vs � { ~ � x { v n ðÐ s } vn ~ t x { v ws x } pñ s } v � ~ t n p Ò v } v Ò x ~ Ò v � p Ò v p � i j k l s } v | } v |s } v Ò �� � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ��

 
  

P
age 417



¹ � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� Ã̧ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¾ � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¾ Á � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ��
 
 
 
 
 

 
A 

     

B 
 9, 19,    54, 55  

C 
 1, 24,  2, 4, 6,  12, 

13, 21, 22, 
26, 41,45,  

 

D 

20,  7, 8, 17,  
31(c), 40, 
42, 46, 50 

10, 31(b), 
43, 44, 
48,,49, 52, 
56 

57 

E 

27  15, 38, 53 3, 5,, 16, 
31(a), 36, 
47, 51 

 

F 
  35   

 IV III II I 

 
Impact   

 
 
  

L
ik

el
ih

o
o
d

 

WYPF Risk profile  July 2014 

P
age 418



§ h ¦ ¨ ° ªa ª Ë¤ °¤ a b ªa e ° da h b dc ha Ë

 ¬ � � � � �� � � � ¹ � � �� � � � � � � ¶ ¬ ¹ � � · � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� �� �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � �� � �� � �� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � �� � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � �� � �� � � � � � � �� � � ��� � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � « � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � « � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � �� � � � � � � � � � « � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �r ò k m n Í v } v x { v t s u } v v Ò � ~ } x { ~n v } p n qn s z ~� v x { v x ~ y v }s t � v y p t v s t Ò s } v n | v � p � p v Ò z v y ~ Íó
 
 ôõ Zö ÷ øù ú Z øû ü ýþ û ÿ � ø � ÷ ø �ù ö ù ý ] ÿ ÷ ø �ù � R �ù ÷ � � �ûö � �þ ö ý� øù � � ö ÿþ ] ýþ � � ö ÿ� � � ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù � ÿ �ù ÷ � � � ÷ �ö ý ý �þ û û � øû ü Zþ � � ø �þ ý 	 ö ù ö úþ 	þ ù ÷ ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù �ÿ �ù ÷ � � � Zþ û � �ù û ø 
 ø � ø ÷� � � �ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù R � ø ÷ ø ÿö � û � ÿ ÿþ û û �ö ÿ ÷ � �û� � � �� Zþ � øþ �� �þ � �þ ù ÿ� [þ �ý ö ÷þ û� � � �� �� � � �õ � �õ � � � �� � � �õ � �  � � � � � �! � " � � � � � � � # � $ � � � �õ � "� � ! % � � � � � �õ � � � � &� � �õ � �� � � � �õ � � �' � � � � �! � " � � � �() �õ * � # � � &� � � � � � �õ � # � ' � ! �� ' � � �'" � � � � � � � � $ � � �+ � � � $ $ � ! � � � � � � � � � "õ ��õ * �õ ' � ! �� ' � � � , �' $ �õ - � � � � � $ � �. / / 0 � 1 � � �' � � � � � �� � � �2 � � �� � � � � � � � ! . / /� � �� ' $ � �õ � �� � � � � � �õ �  � 1 � � -3 .� � ! � �  � � 1 � �� �' � � � � � # � ' � � ��õ ' $ � �� �õ � 4

· 

�õ � � � � &� � �õ � �� � �� � � � �
· 

5� !  � � �� � � � � ! 6õ ��õ � � � � � � � 7 � � � � � � � � �

· 

5 � ! $� & � � � � � - "õ ��' $ �õ - � � �

· 

5 � ! $� & � � � � � - "õ �8 9 : .

· 

5 � ! $� & � � � � � - "õ � ; ) : /

· 

0 � � � � � � � ! � � � � �� �)õ 1 � � � ' � � � $ � � � �� � �"õ � � # � �  � � �õ ; ) : /

· 

< ! ' � � � � ! &õ ! � � �� � 1 � � * $ �õ 1 � � �õ � õ "; ) : / �õ �' $ �õ - � � �

· 

< ! ' � � � � ! &õ ! � � � �õ8 9 : . � � � , � � !� � � !�� � � � * � � # õ � # � � ; ) : /$ �õ 1 � ! � � �

· 

:õ � � � � � � � �' $ � � ��� � �õ ' � � �õ ' $ � � � � � �= >? @ A BC D E F G ? E C = HI ? J J F K
< � �� � � � -

LM NOPM N

P
age 419



ôõ Zö ÷ øù ú Z øû ü ýþ û ÿ � ø � ÷ ø �ù ö ù ý ] ÿ ÷ ø �ù � R �ù ÷ � � �ûö � �þ ö ý� øù � � ö ÿþ ] ýþ � � ö ÿ� � � ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù � ÿ �ù ÷ � � � ÷ �ö ý ý �þ û û � øû ü Zþ � � ø �þ ý 	 ö ù ö úþ 	þ ù ÷ ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù �ÿ �ù ÷ � � � Zþ û � �ù û ø 
 ø � ø ÷� � � �ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù R � ø ÷ ø ÿö � û � ÿ ÿþ û û �ö ÿ ÷ � �û� � � �� Zþ � øþ �� �þ � �þ ù ÿ� [þ �ý ö ÷þ ûQ � � % � !� � � �õ � � � $ �õ $õ � � �õ � õ " � � � � 1 �' �' & � � � :� & � � � � � � � # � � � # �' � � � ! � # � & � � � " � � �õ " ' �' & � � � # � $ � � � �  � � � � � � * � � � � � � � �+* � & � � � �+ R S T K FU = E E @ = VW D D A G E X FY0 � � �õ !� � � �õ � õ " <� �õ Z � �õ � ' � � � * � � �� � � � � � � � ' �' & � � � # � $ ( .� � ! & � �õ ' � � ' õ � � ' � �� � � !� � �õ�  � � �  � � ! � � !� � � �õ � � � � � � � 1 �' �' & � � � & - õ � � �õ � � � � �  (� � � � � � & � � � � � � �õ � * � ! � [ �' $ �õ - � � �� \ \] � � � �� ! � �  !̂ � � � � � � � �õ � � � � � � ( 9� �� � ) � _ ��
· 

.� � ! � �õ $ � #õ * � �  � � � � � " �õ * � õ " �� � #
· 

0 � 1 � � �' � � � � � �� � �  -�õ �õ �  � � �õ � � � � � � � �* � � # ' � �� � � � - $ �õ " � � �
· 

. / / � � ! / 0 : & � �õ ' �õ � � õ " ! � � �; � � � � �' � �õ ' � , � � $� � - ! � " � � � � � �õ ' õ � �� � � � � & � � �õ � � � � &� � �õ ��� � � �
< � �� � � � -

LM NOPM N�̀ � �õ � � � � � � � � � � �õ � � �õ � � ! & � � �  � &õ � � �� # � �  � �õ 0 � 1 � � �' � � � : � � � � � � ! a < )' �' & � � �Zb � � � � � 1 � � � õ " �� $ $õ � �  � 1 � � �õ � � �' � _õ � $õ � � � � � � �  �õ � $ � c �� � � � �  $ � � � � "õ � � � * ' �' & � � � �õ & �! �� * � � $ ( / � � , 1 � � * � " �õ ' d � � � � � � ��õ � � � � � � �õ �õ ' � � � � � ' �' & � � � "õ � e- � � � � �õ � � �� � � �õ � � � � � � � � - Z � �� & � � � # *õ � , � �  � � � � � �õ � � # � $ � * � � #� # � �õ � � � � �� � � � f �' & � � � � � �õ õ � � �$õ � � � & � � ( 5 � $ � � $ � � � ! �õ $ �õ 1 � ! �� � � � 1� � � � �� � � � �  �õ $õ � � � � � � �  �õ � $ � ( %õ ! � � - 5 � � �õ � f �' & � � � � � � � "� � � �õ ��õ � � � � � � �  �� $ $õ � � "õ �õ " " � � � � � : � � � � � � ! a < )' � � � � �  �

g \ d � � # � �  � õ " : � � � �õ � � < ! ' � � / - � � �' * � � ��õ � � � � ! �õ �' $ �õ 1 �' � � � �+ � " " � � � � � � -� � ! �õ � � � � 1 � �  �+ õ � ! � 1 � �õ $' � � � � !õ�õ � ' � � � 8 9 : . � �b � � � �' � � � � ( % �  � � � � � � �õ � � � ' � � � � �  � * � � # � � 1 � � �/ � � �õ � f � � �  �' � � �(% � $ � � � � � � � � �õ � õ � 1� � �õ � � � � � � �õ � $ � h
· 

� � 1 � � � � � � �  �õ � $
· 

Z d f � � � �  �õ � $
· 

; ) : /  �õ � $
· 

: � - �õ � � � � � �  �õ � $
Z � �� � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � ! � � $õ � �& � � , " �õ ' � # � i � � � ) �õ � $ � 6 f � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � � � -(< � � � � �' � � � õ " �� � � � � � / � � � � �� &$ �õ _ � � � � � � � � � � ! � ! �õ � � �� � � & � � � " � � �� � � � � � � � � � ! ( 9� �� � ) � _ ��d � 1 � ! %õ & � � � �õ � 0 ' $ �õ 1 � ! � - � � �' � +�õ � � � � � 1 � �  �+ & � � � � �� � $õ � � � �  + �' $ �õ - � �� � � � � � � �+ ' �' & � �� � � � � � � � "� � � � � � � � �� 1� � � � & � � (d � 1 � �õ $ $ �õ ! � � � � # � �' � � � � 8 9 : .� �b � � � �' � � � �
j� � � � � � � - LM NOPM NP

age 420



ôõ Zö ÷ øù ú Z øû ü ýþ û ÿ � ø � ÷ ø �ù ö ù ý ] ÿ ÷ ø �ù � R �ù ÷ � � �ûö � �þ ö ý� øù � � ö ÿþ ] ýþ � � ö ÿ� � � ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù � ÿ �ù ÷ � � � ÷ �ö ý ý �þ û û � øû ü Zþ � � ø �þ ý 	 ö ù ö úþ 	þ ù ÷ ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù �ÿ �ù ÷ � � � Zþ û � �ù û ø 
 ø � ø ÷� � � �ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù R � ø ÷ ø ÿö � û � ÿ ÿþ û û �ö ÿ ÷ � �û� � � �� Zþ � øþ �� �þ � �þ ù ÿ� [þ �ý ö ÷þ ûg � � � ;� � , õ " 0 � "õ �' � � �õ � � # � � � �  * � � #�' $ �õ - � � �cõ õ ' � � # � � "õ �' � � �õ � � � �� $ $ � � � ! & -�' $ �õ - � � � õ � $ � $ � � ' � ! �� ' Z � # � � � �' � � � � �õ i : f � � � �$ �õ  � � � � � �  ( d � 1 � �õ $ �' $ �õ - � � � * � & � � � �Z � �õ � ��  � � � �õ ' � � � � � �� � �' � � � �õ � õ "� �� � � � �+ � ' � � ! ' � � � � � ! � � � 1 � � ! � � � (k l D m @ E n ? C D o = A D F = E B p D E F G ? E FR nW G E G F A o = A G ? E T A o = A D X H K n ? q @W D E A* # � � # � � � � õ � � � # � � � � �õ � � �b � � � � ! & -Z' $ �õ - � �  <� � # õ � � � � � � � � ! 8 9 : . ( d � 1 � ! %õ & � � � �õ � 69� �� � ) � _ �� 0 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �õ � � �' � ! �� ' õ " � � "õ � # � � � �  rW C o? s DW D E A F G E t p r K Fg+ Q � + Q &+ ` � � ! u < � �� � �
LM NOPM N

g e � � d � � � � � � � � � �õ 1 � � - d � � � � � � � � � �õ 1 � � - $ � � � � � $ � � � � * � � #0 � f "õ � $ � � � �õ � � � � ! � � 1 � � �' � � � �� - � � �' � ( % � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � �õ 1 � � - � � � �# �  # � �  # � � ! $ �õ & � �' � �õ � � � � � � �  5 �� ! "õ � ! � � � *õ � ,( .� � � # � �� � 1 � � � �  � � �õ � � �b � � � � ! (% � � � � � � � � � õ " � � � � � � � � # � � ! * � � � � �& � � �  �' $ �õ 1 � ! ( d � 1 � ! %õ & � � � �õ � .� � � ! � � � � � � � � � �õ 1 � � -$ � � � � � $ � � � � < � �� � � LM NOPM N� g � � ) � � � � � � � � 1 � � õ " �� $ $õ � �� �b � � � � ! 6 � 7 $ � � � � ! & - �õ ' ��' $ �õ - � � � c� � � !õ * � � �b � � � � � "õ � �� $ $õ � �+ � � � � �� � � � �õ * $ � �õ � � � - õ � �õ � # � �  � "õ � � # �� ! ! � � �õ � � � *õ � , fõ � � �õ � �� ' & � � � � ! � - $ � õ " � �b � � � � �"õ � �� $ $õ � � f � � �  �' � � �% � 1 � � * % � !� � � � # � �� ' & � � õ "�õ � � � � � ! � � ! � �b � � � � � fõ � � # � - LM NOPM N� � � � % � � �� � �' � � � � � ! � � � � � � �õ � õ "� 7 $ � � � � � � � ! � � � " " � � : � � � �õ � �< ! ' � � � � � �� � �õ �+ $ � � � � �� � � � � - � � � � � � � �õ ��õ � � �  � � � � � �� � �õ � � � �õ  � � � � �  ' � � , � � "õ � � � � ( � � � � � �  �� ! � � � � $ � � � � "õ � ' � _õ � � � - õ "� � � " " �õ � � �õ � ��  � $ �õ " � � � �õ � � �� �� � � � �  ( c �� � � � �  : � � � � � � $ � � � � "õ � � � �� � � " "( fõ � � �õ � � � � � � � � � � � &õ � # $� & � � � � � !$ � � 1� � � � � � �õ �( 0 � � � � � � � " � � 7 � & � �*õ � , � �  �õ � � � � � � � � � " " f � � % � 1 fõ � � 1� � � ! � � !� � � $õ � � � 1 � � � � " "f � � �' � � � � � " " �� � � õ 1 � �ôõ & � � � � # � � õ " � �' �� �' � � � õ �' � � � !' � � � � � �� � �õ �� � �� � � ` ' õ � � # � - LM NOPM N

�̀ � � ;� � , õ " � � �� � � � - � � &� � � ! � �  ôõ � �õ � � � � � � � � �õ � � � � � � �� � � � ! � � # �  # � �' � � �  �' � � � � � 1 � � f � � ( % � 1( / � � " " �õ � " � ! � � � � � � # � � �õ * � $ � � �õ � � � � � " � � -v � � ! * � � �+ �õ " � * � � � � � !! � � � � � �� � � õ �  õ � �  

P
age 421



ôõ Zö ÷ øù ú Z øû ü ýþ û ÿ � ø � ÷ ø �ù ö ù ý ] ÿ ÷ ø �ù � R �ù ÷ � � �ûö � �þ ö ý� øù � � ö ÿþ ] ýþ � � ö ÿ� � � ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù � ÿ �ù ÷ � � � ÷ �ö ý ý �þ û û � øû ü Zþ � � ø �þ ý 	 ö ù ö úþ 	þ ù ÷ ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù �ÿ �ù ÷ � � � Zþ û � �ù û ø 
 ø � ø ÷� � � �ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù R � ø ÷ ø ÿö � û � ÿ ÿþ û û �ö ÿ ÷ � �û� � � �� Zþ � øþ �� �þ � �þ ù ÿ� [þ �ý ö ÷þ ûe g 3 & 4 d � Z 7 � � � � � � . �� � !: � � � � � � $ � � �õ � � � ô . 0 (; � " � � � � � � " � � � � � � �õ # �  # � � � , $ � � � �õ � � � �� � �� � � � -(; � " � � � � � � " � � � � � � �õ � õ * � � � , � � � �  õ � � � �� � � � õ � � � 1 � � - w - � � � � � � � ' � � �' � ' (% � �� � � � ! $ � -' � � � � õ � $ � - � ! 1 � � � �+� � �õ � ! � � � � �' ' � ! � � � � � - �� � $ � � ! � ! (� �õ � � *õ � , � �  � � � � � �õ � � # � $ * � � #0 � � � � � � � <� ! � �(
) � � � �� � � - � ! �b � � � � &� � � � - "� �� � �õ $ $õ � �� � � � � � � * � � � & � � � 1 � � � �  � � � ! 0 � � � � � � � ! �õ ' ' � � � � � � �õ � � * � � #$ � � � �õ � � � � �õ � � �� � � �õ � � � � � * � � #' �' & � � � � � ' � � � � � � � � ! ( : � � � � � � $ � � �õ �� � ô . 0 � 1 � � - � - � � � �+ � � � õ " ! � � � #� � � � � � "� � � � � � - �õ � �� � , ! � � � # � ) �� � � x � � � # � � ôõ � � � � � õ " " �� � ! õ �� � � � � � � ! � � �õ 1 � � -Z � � � & � � � # � �  # � � ��õ � � �õ � � � � � - � � �' "õ �$ �õ !� � � �õ � õ " ! � �� "õ �ô . 0 � 7 � � � � � � < � �� � �

Q g � � : � � � �� � � õ � ) � � � �� � .� � ! !� � �õ" �� � �� � � �õ � � � � "� � ! � �  � � 1 � � � d � $ � � ! � � � õ � ' � � , � � � � � ! ' õ � � � � � � -�� � � � d � � �� � � �õ � õ " 1õ � � � � � � � - � � !� � � �õ � � �� � 1 � � �' � � � � � �� � � � ( �� � - � �  � � �� � � � � �� � �� ' $ � �õ � � � � ! � � �õ 1 � � - $ � � �õ ! � "õ �! � " � � � � � (< � � � � � � ! � � � & � � � � - � �� ! - & � � �  !õ � � ( 0 � 1 � � �' � � � ��õ ' ' � � � � �0 � #õ � � �0 � 1 � � �' � � � � � � � ' / � � & � � � � ! � " "õ � ! � & � ��õ � � � � &� � �õ � �� � � � y �  õ � �  P
age 422



ôõ Zö ÷ øù ú Z øû ü ýþ û ÿ � ø � ÷ ø �ù ö ù ý ] ÿ ÷ ø �ù � R �ù ÷ � � �ûö � �þ ö ý� øù � � ö ÿþ ] ýþ � � ö ÿ� � � ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù � ÿ �ù ÷ � � � ÷ �ö ý ý �þ û û � øû ü Zþ � � ø �þ ý 	 ö ù ö úþ 	þ ù ÷ ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù �ÿ �ù ÷ � � � Zþ û � �ù û ø 
 ø � ø ÷� � � �ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù R � ø ÷ ø ÿö � û � ÿ ÿþ û û �ö ÿ ÷ � �û� � � �� Zþ � øþ �� �þ � �þ ù ÿ� [þ �ý ö ÷þ ûQ e d � �� � �õ ' � � � � � � � "� � � �õ � ! �õ $ � & � �õ *� � � � $ � � & � � � � 1 � � �ô � * � � � � � � � � �õ �� � � � � � ' �' & � � �� � �� � ! � # � � � � �' � � � - � � �+ $ � � � �õ � � � �� � ! ! � " � � � � ! ' �' & � � � õ � � � � - � � �+�õ � � � � � �õ � ' �' & � � � õ � � � � - � � �fõ � � # � - � � "õ ( � $ ! � � � �õ �' $ �õ - � � �R S T K F A? q @ o o D E A = E n n D J D o o D n' �' & � � �f �' & � � < � �� � � ' � � � � �  Z' $ �õ - � � < � �� � � ' � � � � �  ;� �  � �' $ �õ - � �  �õ � $ ' � � � � �  / �' � � � � � "õ � �' $ �õ - � � �; � � 1 � � b � � � � �õ � � � � � � �Z' $ �õ - � � � � � � � "� � � �õ � b � � � � �õ � � � � � � ��õ ' $ � � � � � � $ �õ � � !� � � �8 � & � � � �:� & � � � # � ! / 0 ::� & � � � # � ! . / /�õ � � � � � � � � � � �f �' & � � õ " : � � � � Z �  � � � # � � ' $ � �  �B p D E F G ? E F R nW G E G F A o = A G ? E T A o = A D X H K!õ �� ' � � � � � �� � ! �õ � � � # �' $ �õ - � �  � � � #õ � � � - $ � � � � � � $ � � � �  � � � # � .� � ! ()õ 1 � � � � � � � $õ � � � - � � � � �' � � � � � !�õ ' ' � � � � � � �õ � � $õ � � � - $� & � � � # � ! (
< ! �b � � � � % � 1 � � � / 0 : � � � # - � � �: �õ !� � � � : � � � �õ � � < ! ' � � � � � �� � �õ �/ � �� � �  -+)õ 1 � � � � � � � � � 1 � � * � ! + �õ ' $ � � � � � �� �� � �' � � � $ �õ !� � � ! ( 9� �� � ) � _ ��a < ) % � !� � � �õ � � � �õ ' $ � � � � � �% � !� � � �õ � � � 0 d % :� � � � � (< � � �� � � � � * &õ ! � � � �õ� # � .� � !fõ � � � �' � � - � � "õ " �õ '�' $ �õ - � � �+ 0 ' $ �õ 1 � !�' $ �õ - � � � � � � � "� � � �õ �x : 0 u
< � �� � �

z {| }~MM

P
age 423



ôõ Zö ÷ øù ú Z øû ü ýþ û ÿ � ø � ÷ ø �ù ö ù ý ] ÿ ÷ ø �ù � R �ù ÷ � � �ûö � �þ ö ý� øù � � ö ÿþ ] ýþ � � ö ÿ� � � ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù � ÿ �ù ÷ � � � ÷ �ö ý ý �þ û û � øû ü Zþ � � ø �þ ý 	 ö ù ö úþ 	þ ù ÷ ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù �ÿ �ù ÷ � � � Zþ û � �ù û ø 
 ø � ø ÷� � � �ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù R � ø ÷ ø ÿö � û � ÿ ÿþ û û �ö ÿ ÷ � �û� � � �� Zþ � øþ �� �þ � �þ ù ÿ� [þ �ý ö ÷þ ûQ Q d � : � - �õ � � "� � �� � �: � - �õ � � �õ � � � �  � � � - $ � � � � � $ � � � �d � � � � � � � % � �õ 1 � � - $ � � � � � $ � � � � < ! �b � � � � % � 1 � � * $ � � � � d � 1 � !%õ & � � � �õ � 6 ) �� � �x � � � # � � ôõ � " " � � � õ � � � � 1 � � �$ �õ 1 � � �õ � < � � �b � � � � ! LM NOPM N | ��P ��Q̂ � � 0 � !� � � � � � � < � � �õ ��õ � � � �  � � � - $ � � � � � � $ � � � � < ! �b � � � � % � 1 � � * $ � � � � � " � �b � � � � ! f � � �  �' � � �% � 1 � � * f � � �' � � �' $ � � � õ ��� � �õ ' � � � (ôõ ! � � � - � �õ! � 1 � �õ $' � � � � < � � �b � � � � !Q u d � : �õ ' $ � $ � -' � � � õ " $ � � � �õ � c �' � � � & � � $� & � � � # � ! � � � ! 1� � � � õ " $ � -! � � � � Z � �� � � � �' � � � & � � � � "õ � �õ * � ! ) �� � � x � � � # � � : � � � �õ � � � � � $ � � ! õ �� # � !� � ! � � � < � � �b � � � � !Q � d � x � - � � � " " õ � �õ �  � � �' � & � � � � � dõ �� ' � � � � � � $ �õ � � !� � � � �õ � � �� � ��õ 1 � � � � � 1� � � � & � � " �õ ' õ � # � � � � � " " fõ � � �õ � � & � � � � � � � � ! � � , � � � � �õ � � �, � - ! � � � � / � � �õ � f � � �  � � � ôõ � " " � � � õ � � � � 1 � � �$ �õ 1 � � �õ � < � � �b � � � � ! � � | � ��P| ��\̂ d e < � � � � � �õ � � � � � � � 1 � 6 $ � � �õ � � � ! � � � & -� � � " " y � � - � � � #õ � � � � ! � � � " " # � 1 � � � � � � � �õ8 9 : . � � �õ � ! � d 5 / � # � � , � � � � � � � � � � ! õ � � "õ � � � � � � *� �� " " 9� �� � ) � _ �� : � � 1 � � � � � � � � #õ � � � � !� � � � � � < � � �b � � � � !�̂ d � % � �õ � � � �õ � �õ � � * y " " � � � � : �õ _ � � � ) �õ � $ � � � � $ �õ �õ õ , � �� �b � � � � �  � � * õ " " � � � � % �  � � � � � $ ! � � � � �õ f � � �  �' � � �% � 1 � � * � � ! � � $õ � � �õ a < ) 9� �� � ) � _ �� ôõ �õ � � õ " � � � 1 � � � * � � #' � � �' � � ! � � �� $ � �õ �!� � � �  � # � ' õ 1 � < � � �b � � � � ! LM NOPM NQ̂ 5 � 0 � � �õ !� � � �õ � õ " ; ) : / � \ g Q " �õ ' g< $ � � � � \ g Q % � � $õ � ! �õ ) õ 1 � �õ � �� � � � � �õ � 6 ! �� " �� �  � � � � � �õ � % �  � � � � �õ ' ' � � � � � � �õ � �õf �' & � � � 6 Z' $ �õ - � � � 6 / � � " " f � � �  �' � � �% � 1 � � * f � � � � � � � ' �' & � � � # � $� � 1 � � � < � � �b � � � � ! 5 �^̂ 5 � 0 ' $ � � � õ " � � � � �� � )õ 1 � � � ' � � �/ $ � � ! � �  % � 1 � � * 0 ' $ � � � õ � *õ � , �õ � ! � � � ! ' �' & � � � # � $�� ' & � � � fõ � � �õ � *õ � , �õ � ! � � � ! ; ) : /' �' & � � � # � $ �� ' & � � � f � � �  �' � � �% � 1 � � * f � � � x : 0 � � �  � � � � � !' �' & � � � # � $ � � 1 � � � y �  õ � �  LM NOPM N

P
age 424



ôõ Zö ÷ øù ú Z øû ü ýþ û ÿ � ø � ÷ ø �ù ö ù ý ] ÿ ÷ ø �ù � R �ù ÷ � � �ûö � �þ ö ý� øù � � ö ÿþ ] ýþ � � ö ÿ� � � ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù � ÿ �ù ÷ � � � ÷ �ö ý ý �þ û û � øû ü Zþ � � ø �þ ý 	 ö ù ö úþ 	þ ù ÷ ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù �ÿ �ù ÷ � � � Zþ û � �ù û ø 
 ø � ø ÷� � � �ö ÿ ÷ ø �ù R � ø ÷ ø ÿö � û � ÿ ÿþ û û �ö ÿ ÷ � �û� � � �� Zþ � øþ �� �þ � �þ ù ÿ� [þ �ý ö ÷þ û^̀ d � 0 � � �õ !� � � �õ � õ " ' õ � � # � - �õ � � � � &� � �õ �� � �� � � � 5 � � � " � �  � � � ! � �b � � � �' � � � � � $ � � � " � � !�õ Z' $ �õ - � � � ( : � �õ � $ �õ _ � � � � � � � $* � � # 5 �  Ẑ' $ �õ - � � �+ 0 � � � � � � �� � �õ � � � � � � � �õ � � � � ! �õ $ �õ _ � � �( fõ � � �õ � � � �� � � � " �õ ' Z' $ �õ - � � � � !� # � � � � $ ' � � � � �  õ � � � y � � < _ � � � % � � � � $ � õ " ' õ � � # � -� � �� � � � * # � � #  � �$õ � � � ! �õ ' �' & � � �� � �õ � ! � fõ � � # � - z OM �~� �ŵ d g ; � � �õ � � � # � � � : � � � �õ � .� � ! / # � � � !/ � � 1 � � � : �õ _ � � � c � � ' � � � � $ �õ õ 1 � � � � �$ �õ _ � � � : �õ !� � � � $ �õ _ � � � $ � � � 9� �� � ) � _ �� /' õ õ � # � �� � � � � �õ � " �õ 'fõ � � # � � �õ 8 9 : . � � !� � � 1 � � � � " " � � � � 1 � " �õ 'g ( Q( ĝ ( fõ � � # � - ����| O ��}� �� {M

 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � « � � � � �� �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� �

P
age 425



� � � � � � � � � u � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
U
A 

Active member 

An employee who is currently paying pension contributions. 

Actuarial valuation � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥   ¦ § ¤ � ¨ � ©   § £ © ª « © ¬    ® ¯ ¡ « ® ¤ ° ¯ ® ¤ ¤ § �   £ « ¡ ® © ® ¯ ¡ « ® ¤ § ® ± ² ® ± « ® ¡ § £ © � ² � ¤ ° ¡ ¦ ¤ � � ° � ® ¤   ® © ¬¤ � ¯ £ ³ ³ � © ¬   ¡ ¦ � ± � ² � ± £ ´ ¯ £ © ¡ ¤ § µ « ¡ § £ ©   ´ £ ¤ � ® ¯ ¦ £ ´ ¡ ¦ � ´ « © ¬    ¶ ® ¤ ¡ § ¯ § ¶ ® ¡ § © · � ³ ¶ ± £ ° � ¤  
 for the 

following three years. The valuation will measure the size of the fund against its future ± § ® µ § ± § ¡ § �   ® © ¬   � ¡ ¯ £ © ¡ ¤ § µ « ¡ § £ © ¤ ® ¡ �   ® ¯ ¯ £ ¤ ¬ § © · ¡ £ ¡ ¦ � ´ « © ¬    ¬ � ´ § ¯ § ¡ £ ¤   « ¤ ¶ ± «   ¸
 

Additional voluntary contributions (AVCs) 
These are extra payments to increase future benefits. Members can also pay AVCs to provide 
additional life cover. 

All local government pension funds have an in-house AVC scheme that members can invest 
money in through an AVC provider, often an insurance company or building society. 

 Administering authority 

The LGPS is run by administering authorities, for example county councils, in accordance with 
regulations approved by parliament. Each administers their own fund, into which all 
contributions are paid. Every three years, independent actuaries carry out a valuation of each 
fund and set the rate at which the participating employers must contribute to fully fund the 
payment of scheme benefits for that f

« © ¬    ³ � ³ µ � ¤   ¦ § ¶ ¸
 

 Admission body 

An admission body is an employer that chooses to participate in the scheme under an admission 
agreement. These tend to be employers such as charities and contractors. 

Asset allocation 

This is putting an investment strategy in place that tries to balance risk against reward by 
adjusting the percentage of each asset in an investment portfolio according to an investor's risk 
tolerance, goals and investment time frame. 

B 

Best Value 

Best Value was introduced in England and Wales by the Local Government Act 1999. Its 

Page 426



provisions came into force in April 2000. The aim was to improve local services in terms of 
both cost and quality. A Best Value authority must make arrangements to secure continuous 
improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, taking into account a combination 
of economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 

Brent oil price 

Brent Crude is a major trading classification of sweet light crude oil that serves as a benchmark 
price for purchases of oil worldwide. It is quoted in US$ in price per barrel. 

C 

Cash equivalent value (CEV) 
This is the cash value of 

® ³ � ³ µ � ¤   
 pension rights for the purposes of divorce or dissolution of 

a civil partnership.  

Consumer Price Index (CPI) 

This is a method of measuring the changes in the cost of living, similar to the Retail Price 
Index. From April 2011 the amount pensions are increased annually is based on movement in 
the Consumer Price Index during the 12 months to the previous September.  

Contracted out 

The LGPS is contracted out of the State Second Pension Scheme (S2P). This means that, up to 
state pension age, members pay reduced National Insurance contributions between the lower 
and upper earnings limits, unless they opted to pay the ma

¤ ¤ § � ¬ ¹ £ ³ ® ©    º ¹ § ¬ £ ¹    ¤ � ¬ « ¯ � ¬ ¤ ® ¡ �
of National Insurance, and do not earn a pension under S2P. 

Commutation 

This is giving up part or all of the pension payable from retirement in exchange for an 
immediate lump sum. 

Convertible shares 

These are shares that include an option for holders to convert into a predetermined number of 
ordinary shares, usually after a set date. 

Custodian 

This is a financial institution that holds customers' securities for safekeeping to minimise the 
risk of theft or loss. Most custodians also offer account administration, transaction settlements, 
collection of dividends and interest payments, tax support and foreign exchange. 

D 

Data governance 

This refers to the overall management of the availability, usability, integrity, and security of 
data used in an enterprise. A sound data governance programme includes a governing body, a 
defined set of procedures, and a plan to execute those procedures.  

Page 427



Death grant 

This is a lump sum paid by the pension fund to the dependants or nominated representatives of 
a member who dies. 

Deferred pensioner 

A former member of the LGPS who has left the scheme, but still has benefits in the scheme and 
will collect a pension from the LGPS on retirement. 

Denomination 

This is the face value of a banknote, coin, or postage stamp, as well as bonds and other fixed-
income investments. Denomination can also be the base currency in a transaction, or the 
currency a financial asset is quoted in. 

Designating body 

Designating bodies are bodies that can designate employees for access to the Scheme. 
Employees of town and parish councils, voluntary schools, foundation schools, foundation 
special schools, Transport for London, and the Children and Family Court Advisory and 
Support Service, among others, can be designated for membership of the scheme.  

Discretion 

This is the power given by the LGPS to enable a council or administering authority to choose 
how they will apply the scheme in respect of certain of its provisions. Under the LGPS they are 
obliged to consider certain of these discretionary provisions and to pass resolutions to form a 
policy of how they will apply the provision. For the remaining discretionary provisions, they ® ¤ � ® ¬ ² §   � ¬ ¡ £ ¬ £   £ ¸ » ¦ � ° ¦ ® ² � ® ¤ �   ¶ £ ©   § µ § ± § ¡ ° ¡ £ ® ¯ ¡ ¹ § ¡ ¦ ¼ ¶ ¤ « ¬ � © ¯ � ® © ¬ ¶ ¤ £ ¶ ¤ § � ¡ °  § ©
formulating their policies and must keep them under review. 

Direct property 

Direct investment in property is buying all or part of a physical property. Property owners can 
receive rent directly from tenants and realise gains or losses from the sale of the property. 

E  

Eligible councillor 

This is a councillor or an elected mayor (other than the Mayor of London) who is eligible for 
membership of the LGPS in accordance with the scheme of allowances published by an English 
county council, district council or London borough council or by a Welsh county council or 
county borough council. 

Employer covenant » ¦ §   §   ® © � ³ ¶ ± £ ° � ¤    ± � · ® ± £ µ ± § · ® ¡ § £ © ® © ¬ ´ § © ® © ¯ § ® ± ® µ § ± § ¡ ° ¡ £   «
pport their defined benefit 

pension scheme now and in the future. Assessing the strength of the covenant helps decide the 
appropriate level of risk when setting investment strategy. 

F 

Page 428



Financial instruments 

These are tradable assets of any kind. They can be cash, evidence of an ownership interest in an 
entity, or a contractual right to receive or deliver cash or another financial instrument. 

Fund of funds (FoF) 

This is a fund that holds a portfolio of other investment funds. 

G 

Guaranteed minimum pension (GMP) 

The LGPS guarantees to pay a pension that is at least as high as a member would have earned 
had they not been contracted out of the State Earning Related Pension Scheme (SERPS)at any 
time between 6 April 1978 and 5 April 1997. This is called the guaranteed minimum pension 
(GMP).  

General partners 

These are owners of a partnership with unlimited liability. General partners are often managing 
partners who are active in the daily operations of a business. 

I 

Internal rates of return (IRR) 

This is the discount rate often used in capital budgeting that makes the net present value of all 
cash flows from a particular project equal to zero. 

L 

Local government 

The term local government in this report also covers police and fire civilian staff, the Mayor of 
London an

¬ ³ � ³ µ � ¤   £ ´ ¡ ¦ � ½ £ © ¬ £ © ¾     � ³ µ ± ° ¿ ¡ ¦ � ¯ ¦ ® § ¤ ³ ® © £ ´ ¡ ¦ � ½ £ © ¬ £ © » ¤ ® ©   ¶ £ ¤ ¡ À   � ¤   
Committee, employees of a National Probation Service local board or Probation Trust, a 
registration officer, a coroner, a rent officer, employees of a valuation tribunal, employees of a 
passenger transport authority, employees of the Environment Agency, non-teaching employees 
of an academy, an Education Action Forum or a Further or Higher Education Corporation. 

M Á Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È Å É Ã Ê É È Ë Ä Æ
 

This is 
®   � ¡ £ ´ ¶ ¤ § © ¯ § ¶ ± �   µ ®   � ¬ £ © ¨ ® « ± Ì ° © � ¤   

 2001 report, Institutional Investment in the 

United Kingdom. 

The Myners

 principles for defined benefit schemes cover: 

· effective decision-making 

· clear objectives 

Page 429



· risk and liabilities 

· performance assessment 

· responsible ownership 

· transparency and reporting. 

O 

Ordinary shares 

An ordinary share represents equity ownership in a company and entitles the owner to vote at 
general meetings of that company and receive dividends on those shares if dividend is payable. 

P 

Pension board 

Pension boards make sure each scheme complies with governance and administration 
requirements. Boards may have additional duties, if scheme or other regulations specify them. 
They must have an equal number of employer representatives and member representatives, plus 
other types of members, like independent experts. All pension board members have a duty to 
act in line with scheme regulations and other governing documents. 

Pension liberation fraud 

Members with deferred benefits may be approached by companies offering to release funds 
early from these benefits. 

The Pensions Regulator has advised pension funds to make members aware of the potential 
warning signs of pension liberation fraud. 

Personal pension 

A personal pension plan is usually purchased from a financial services company, such as an 
insurance company, bank, investment company or building society. Members usually pay into 
the plan every month and employers can also contribute to the plan. 

 Policy statement 

This is a statement that councils and administering authorities must produce, setting out the 
policies they have resolved to follow in exercising certain discretions under the LGPS.  

Pooled funds 

These are aggregated funds from multiple individual investors. Investors in pooled fund 
investments benefit from economies of scale for lower trading costs, diversification and 
professional money management. 

Q 

Quality management 

This makes sure that an organisation, product or service is consistent. It has four main 
components: quality planning, quality control, quality assurance and quality improvement. 

Page 430



West Yorkshire Pension Fund has been assessed and certified as meeting the requirements of 
ISO9001:2008. 

Quantitative easing 

Quantitative easing (QE) is when a central bank creates new money electronically to buy 
financial assets like government bonds with the aim of directly increasing private sector 
spending in the economy and returning inflation to target. 

R 

Related party transactions 

This is an arrangement between two parties joined by a special relationship before a deal, like a 
business transaction between a major shareholder and a corporation. 

Retail Prices Index 

This is another method of measuring the changes in the cost of living. It reflects the movement 
of prices covering goods and services over time. Until April 2011, the amount by which 
pensions were increased annually was based on movement in the Retail Price Index during the 
12 months to the previous September. From April 2011 the government changed the amount by 
which pensions increase from Retail Price Index to Consumer Price Index.  

Rule of 85 

Under previous regulations, when a member elected to retire before age 65, the Rule of 85 test 
was used to find out whether the member retired on full or reduced pension benefits. The 
agreement of the employer was required for employees who wished to retire before the age of 
60. If the sum of the member


s age and the number of whole years of their Scheme membership 

was 85 or more, benefits were paid in full; if the total was less than 85, the benefits were 
reduced. The employer had the power to waive the reduction on compassionate grounds and to 
pay the benefits in full. The Rule of 85 was not relevant where a member was made redundant, 
or was retired on grounds of efficiency or ill health. 

The Rule of 85 was abolished on 1st October 2006. However, members contributing to the 
LGPS prior to this date will have some or all of their pension benefits protected under this rule. 

 S 

 Scheduled body 

Means a body which is either statutorily obliged to join the LGPS or, in the case of parish 
councils, has a statutory right to do so. 

State Earnings Related Pension Scheme (SERPS) 

This is the extra earnings related part of the state pension that employed people could earn up 
to 5 April 2002. LGPS members were automatically contracted out of SERPS, and most paid 
lower national insurance contributions as a result. SERPS was replaced by the State Second 
Pension (S2P) from 6 April 2002. 

Page 431



Spot rate » ¦ §   §   ¡ ¦ � ¶ ¤ § ¯ � Í « £ ¡ � ¬ ´ £ ¤ § ³ ³ � ¬ § ® ¡ �   � ¡ ¡ ± � ³ � © ¡ £ © ® ¯ £ ³ ³ £ ¬ § ¡ ° ¿ ®   � ¯ « ¤ § ¡ ° £ ¤ ® ¯ « ¤ ¤ � © ¯ ° ¸ Î ¡   
based on the value of an asset at the moment of the quote, and this in turn is based on how 
much buyers are willing to pay and how much sellers are willing to accept, which depends on 
factors such as current market value and expected future market value. 

Stakeholder pension 

This is a low-cost private pension; they became available from 6 April 2001. They are meant 
for people who currently do not have a good range of pension options available to save for their 
retirement. Contributors use their own money to build up a pension fund. 

State pension age 

This is the earliest age people can receive the state basic pension. State pension age is currently 
age 65 for men. State pension age for women is currently being increased to be equalised with 
that for men. The government has announced that it will speed up the pace of state pension age � Í « ® ± §   ® ¡ § £ © ´ £ ¤ ¹ £ ³ � © ¿   £ ¡ ¦ ® ¡ ¹ £ ³ � ©   

state pension age will reach 65 by November 2018. 

State Second Pension (S2P) 

The State Second Pension (formerly SERPS) is the additional state pension, payable from State 
pension age by the Department for Work and Pensions. LGPS members are contracted out of 
S2P and most pay lower national insurance contributions as a result.  

Statutory compliance 

This means following the laws on a given issue. 

Stock lending 

This is loaning a stock, derivative, or other security to an investor or firm. It requires the 
borrower to put up collateral (cash, security or a letter of credit). When stock is loaned, the title 
and the ownership is transferred to the borrower, and title is returned at the end of the loan 
period. 

Subsumption 

This is when a new company takes over an old company so that the old company becomes one 
with the new. 

T  

Transfer value 

A transfer value is a cash sum representing the value of 
® ³ � ³ µ � ¤   

 pension rights.  

Transferred service 

Any pension members have transferred into the LGPS from a previous pension arrangement 
that now counts towards their LGPS membership. 

Page 432



Treasury management » ¦ §   §   ¡ ¦ � ® ¬ ³ § © §   ¡ ¤ ® ¡ § £ © £ ´ ® © £ ¤ · ® © §   ® ¡ § £ ©    ¯ ®   ¦ ´ ± £ ¹ ®   ¹ � ± ± ®   ¡ ¦ � ¯ ¤ � ® ¡ § £ © ® © ¬ · £ ² � ¤ © ® © ¯ �
of policies and procedures that ensure the company manages risk successfully. 

V 

Voting policy 

This is how West Yorkshire Pension Fund applies its shareholder voting rights. West Yorkshire 
Pension Fund will vote as follows. 

For Ï  when the proposal meets best practice guidelines and is in shareholders' long-term 
interests. 
Abstain Ï  when the proposal raises issues which do not meet best practice guidelines but either 
the concern is not regarded as sufficiently material to warrant opposition or an oppose vote 
could have a detrimental impact on corporate structures or the issue is being raised formally 
with the company for the first time. 
Oppose Ï  when the proposal does not meet best practice guidelines and is not in shareholders' 
interests over the long term. 

The voting policy will be applied to all reportable companies held by the fund.  

In supporting any resolution of any type, West Yorkshire Pension Fund will only vote on a 
resolution if: 

· the resolution deals with one substantive issue and is not bundled with other items  

· the resolution is fully explained and justified by the proposers, and  

· there is full disclosure of information relevant to the consideration of a resolution and 
such information is presented in a fair and balanced way. � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥   ¦ § ¤ � ¨ � ©   § £ © ª « © ¬    ² £ ¡ § © · ¶ £ ± §

cy is available in full at www.wypf.org.uk 

Page 433



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, 
to the meeting of Pension Board to be held on  
19 November 2015. 

J 
 

Subject:   
 
Minutes of West Yorkshire Pension Fund (WYPF) Joint Advisory Group held on 23 July 
2015 
 

Summary statement: 
The role of The Pension Board, as defined by sections 5(1) and (2) of the Public Service 
Pensions Act 2013 is to assist the Council as Scheme Manager in ensuring the effective 
and efficient governance and administration of the Local Government Pension Scheme 
(LGPS) including securing compliance with the LGPS regulations and any other 
legislation relating to the governance and administration of the LGPS; securing 
compliance with the requirements imposed in relation to the LGPS by the Pensions 
Regulator; and any other such matters as the LGPS regulations may specify.   
 
The Minutes of meeting of WYPF Joint Advisory Group are required to be submitted to 
the Pension Board to enable the Board to ensure effective and efficient governance and 
administration of the LGPS. 
 
Recommendations 
 
It is recommended that the Board review the minutes of the meeting. 
 
Appendix 
   
Appendix A – Minutes of West Yorkshire Pension Fund (WYPF) Joint Advisory Group 
held on 23 July 2015 
 

Rodney Barton 
Director 

Portfolio:   
Leader of Council & Strategic Regeneration 
 

Phone: (01274) 432317 
E-mail: Rodney,barton@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area: N/A 
 
 

Page 435

Agenda Item 7/



23 July 2015 

   1 

 

Minutes of a meeting of the West Yorkshire Pension 
Fund Joint Advisory Group held on Thursday  
23 July 2015 at West Yorkshire Pension  Fund, 
Aldermanbury House, Bradford 
  

Commenced 1300 
          Concluded 1415 

PRESENT – Councillors 
 
Bradford Members 
Thornton (Ch) 
Miller (DCh) 

Calderdale Members 
Lynn 
Metcalfe 

Kirklees Members 
Mather 
Richards 

Leeds Members 
Dawson 

Wakefield Members 
Forster 
Jones 

Trade Union Representatives  
I Greenwood – Unison 
L Bailey - Unison 

 
 
Apologies: Councillor Speight (Wakefield); Councillor Firth (Kirklees); Councillor Baines 
(Calderdale); Councillors Davey and Harrand (Leeds), Scheme Member K Sutcliffe 
 
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR 
 
Resolved - 
 
That Councillor Thornton be elected Chair for the Municipal Year 2015/16. 
 
 
Councillor Thornton in the Chair 

 
 
2. ELECTION OF DEPUTY CHAIR 
 
Resolved - 
 
That Councillor Miller be elected Deputy Chair for the Municipal Year 2015/16. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 436



23 July 2015 

   2 

3. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST 
 
All those present who were members or beneficiaries of the West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
disclosed, in the interests of transparency, an interest in all relevant business under 
consideration. 
 
In the interest of transparency Ian Greenwood disclosed that he would shortly be involved 
in work for private equity providers Bridgepoint and declared that when that work was 
commenced he would no longer participate in discussions about that company. 
 
Action: Assistant City Solicitor 
 
4. MINUTES 
 
Resolved -  
 
That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 January 2015 be signed as a correct 
record. 
 
5. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
There were no appeals submitted by the public to review decisions to restrict documents.   
 
 
6. WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND (WYPF) ADMINISTRATION BUDGET 

OUTTURN 31 MARCH 2015 
 
The report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund (WYPF) (Document “A”) 
summarised the total costs of administering pensions and investments costs for 2014/15. 
 
Appended to the report was an analysis of the 2014/15 expenditure between pensions 
administration and investments and comparisons of those costs to the 2014/15 estimates 
and last year’s spend.   
 
The total cost of managing the portfolio was reported together with investment costs per 
member for 2014/15 which, it was revealed, was likely to be the lowest cost for Local 
Government Pension Scheme investments when figures were produced later in the year. 
 
The report revealed a favourable variance between the estimate and outturn figure for 
2014/15 and this was reported as being mainly due to reductions in accommodation costs; 
an under spend on the actuarial cost; reductions in employee costs due to staffing and 
systems efficiencies; reductions in support service recharges; printing and posting cost 
reductions and other running cost reductions as a result of efficiencies across the fund. 
 
Members questioned what contribution the fund made towards training employees and the 
provision of apprentice schemes.  They were advised that the fund had an established 
training and development programme for existing staff and had recruited four apprentices.  
The provision of graduate opportunities for young people was also being considered. 
 
Resolved – 
 
That the report be noted.   
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 

Page 437



23 July 2015 

   3 

7. UNAUDITED REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2014/15 
 
The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund submitted the unaudited Report and Accounts 
which provided a summary of West Yorkshire Pension Fund’s financial position for the 
year ended 31 March 2015 (Document “B”).  It was reported that an update report would 
be presented after the completion of the year end audit by Mazars LLP.  
 
 Document “B” revealed the value of the Fund over the year to 31 March 2015 had 
increased by 9.17%.  The closing net assets of the Fund over the previous five years were 
presented. 
 
A significant reduction in net cash flow was reported compared to the 2013/14 figures as a 
result of a transfer of cash for Probation Services, Ministry of Justice Pensions, to Greater 
Manchester Pension Fund. 
 
The return of investments was reported as above the Fund specific benchmark, however, 
was below the average return of all local authority pension funds and placed the Funding 
in the 73rd percentile of all local authority funds.  Annualised averages for the medium and 
long term were provided.  Active membership increases were reported and resulted in an 
increase of 4.8% from 256,561 to 268,780 members. 
 
Reduced costs and increased membership were welcomed and the Director, West 
Yorkshire Pension Fund, attributed the success to the Fund’s employees.   It was 
explained that publicity, marketing and support for those auto enrolled to the scheme had 
resulted in members remaining with in the Fund. 
 
Members questioned the key issues which trustees should consider regarding employee 
contributions and deficits.  In response it was explained that a 22 year plan had been 
developed which would allow for a gradual adjustment of budgets to recover the deficit.  
 
The return comparison for Property versus Gilt and UK Equity returns provided in the 
Investment Markets chapter of the accounts was discussed and an indication of 
investment in property in the Leeds City Region was requested.  In response it was 
explained that the bulk of investments were spread throughout the country, however, 
details of investments of approximately £30million in the Yorkshire and Humberside 
Region were provided.  It was requested that, when considering investment, the area of 
benefit for Members of the WYPF be considered. 
 
Resolved - 
 
That the unaudited Report and Accounts of the West Yorkshire Pension Fund for 
the financial year ended 31 March 2015, appended to Document “B”, be approved. 
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 
 
8. EXTERNAL AUDIT STRATEGY MEMORANDUM FOR WEST YORKSHIRE 

PENSION FUND 2014/2015 
 
The External Auditor (Mazars LLP) presented a report (Document “C”) which set out the 
plan in respect of the external audit of West Yorkshire Pension Fund for the year ending 
31 March 2015.  The document set out the audit approach, included an assessment of the 
significant risks of material misstatement in the accounts and outlined the proposed testing 
strategy to address the identified risks.  It was reported that the document had been  
 

Page 438



23 July 2015 

   4 

 
approved by the Governance and Audit Committee and Members were asked to note the 
Audit Strategy Memorandum for 2014/15. 
 
Members were advised that the International Standard on Auditing (ISAs) required 
external auditors to communicate with Those Charged with Governance (TCWG) on a 
number of matters including significant risks and how the auditor proposed to address 
them.   
 
Significant risks and key judgement areas contained in the external audit plan included the 
auditor’s responsibility to consider fraud in an audit of financial statement which required 
auditors to consider the potential for management override if controls were insufficient to 
detect error or may not be effective in detecting fraud.  An additional risk identified was the 
valuation of unqualified investments.  A bespoke range of audit procedures were in place 
to address risks and assurances were provided that no specific concerns had been 
identified in the way that the Fund operated.  The requirement on TCWG was a standard 
which must be considered in all audit reports. 
 
The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, advised Members that the audit fee for the 
coming year had been secured at the rate for the previous year. 
 
Resolved – 
 
That the Audit Strategy Memorandum for 2014/15 be noted. 
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 
 
9. WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY 
 
The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund presented a report, (Document “D”) which 
introduced the West Yorkshire Pension Fund Conflict of Interest Policy. 

It was reported that from April 2015 certain public sector pension schemes must be 
governed and administered under the Public Service Pensions Act.  Managers and 
Pension Board members must, therefore, comply with a number of legal requirements. 
One requirement was to ensure that any Conflict of Interest was properly identified and 
managed.  It was explained that procedures had been in place for a number of years to 
address that issue but those procedures must now be formally documented.  

A copy of the Conflict of Interest Policy was appended to the report and Members were 
advised that a Register of Interests would be established and available at each meeting. 

Resolved – 
 
That the Conflict of Interest Policy, attached as an appendix to Document “B” be 
approved. 
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 
 
10. LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME 2014 
 
The report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund (Document “E”) updated the 
Joint Advisory Group on changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 

Page 439



23 July 2015 

   5 

(LGPS) 2014 including an update on the establishment of the West Yorkshire Pension 
Fund’s (WYPF) Pension Board.  It was reported that since the introduction of the new 
LGPS there had been two sets of amendment regulation issued:- 
 

• Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) Regulations 2015  

• Local Government Pension Scheme (Amendment) (Governance) Regulation 2015. 
 
The first revision was a technical amendment.  The second amendment was the 
requirement to establish a Pension Board and had been discussed at the meeting on 29 
January 2015.   The Terms of Reference for the Pension Board were appended to the 
report.  It was explained that due to the strict time schedule for the organisation of the 
board its establishment and Terms of Reference had been approved at the Governance 
and Audit Committee. 
 
Document “E” also reported overriding legislation which had been introduced covering 
Freedom of Choice and The Role of the Pensions Regulator. 
 
Members of the Pension Board were currently being nominated and it was envisaged that 
the first meeting would be held in the autumn. 
 
Resolved - 
 
(1) That the report be noted 
 
(2) That the Pension Board’s Terms of Reference, appended to Document “E” be 

noted. 
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 
 
11. REVIEW OF ADDITIONAL VOLUNTARY CONTRIBUTION PROVIDERS 
 
A report was submitted by the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund (Document “F”) in 
relation to the findings of the annual review of the performance of the Additional Voluntary 
Contribution Providers in terms of investment performance, financial strength, investment 
capabilities, charging structure and administration.    
 
Document “F” revealed that West Yorkshire Pension Fund had three Additional Voluntary 
Contribution Providers, namely: 
 

• Equitable Life Assurance Society, 

• Scottish Widows, and  

• Prudential 
 
Annually the West Yorkshire Pension Fund asked consulting actuary Aon Hewitt’s 
Investment Consulting Division to review the performance of the Additional Voluntary 
Contribution Providers in terms of investment performance, financial strength, investment 
capabilities, charging structure and administration. The report outlined the findings of the 
review.  
 
A Member referred to the requirement to ensure that Additional Voluntary Contributions 
(AVCs) were procured to provide the best value for members.  He questioned how value 
for money was demonstrated and why, when the retirement age had been extended, 
beneficiaries may be disadvantaged financially.  In response it was explained that Aon 
Hewitt’s Investment Consulting Division acted as the Fund’s independent advisor and Page 440



23 July 2015 

   6 

compared the providers in the market.  The code of practice and regulatory guidance 
followed was appended to Document “F”.  The Member questioned the rates quoted and it 
was agreed that he would discuss the issue with the Director, West Yorkshire Pension 
Fund, out side of the meeting. 
 
The view that people having AVCs arranged by the WYPF would expect WYPF to be 
responsible for that provision was expressed and assurances were provided that Aon 
Hewitt met regularly with providers and AVC arrangements were monitored. 
 
Resolved – 
 
(1) That the outcome of the annual review of WYPF’s Additional Voluntary 

Contribution Providers be noted. 
 
(2) That the recommendations of Aon Hewitt in respect of the changes to the 

lifestyle options as set out in paragraphs 3.6; 3.8 and 4.5 of Document “F”, be 
approved. 

    
(3) That the changes to available funds set out in section 5 of Document “F” and 

the list of approved funds set out in Appendix D to Document “F” be 
approved. 

 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
      
 
12. ACTUARIAL VALUATION 2016 
 
The report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, (Document “G”), informed 
Members that the triennial actuarial valuation of the West Yorkshire Pension Fund was 
due on 31 March 2016 and would determine the level of employers’ contributions from 
April 2017 onwards.  An initial meeting with the Actuary would be arranged in the autumn 
when the issues relating to the valuation and investment markets would be explored in 
some depth. 
 
In response to discussions about the issues to be discussed at that meeting a Member 
stressed his belief that stability of contributions was a key factor.  He believed that there 
would be some scope to reduce optimism in some assumptions but that maintaining the 
level of contributions would be the sensible approach to take. 
 
It was stressed that as the data for the valuation would be submitted soon after the 
financial year end employers would be reminded that meeting the deadline for year end 
returns at 31 March would be essential to ensure the data submitted to the actuary was as 
accurate as possible.  Following questions it was confirmed that there had been problems 
obtaining that information on time for previous valuations and officers were working hard to 
ensure that monthly contribution returns were received. 
 
Resolved – 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 
 
 
 

Page 441



23 July 2015 

   7 

13. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund presented the latest Risk Management Report 
for the West Yorkshire Pension Fund (Document “H”). 
 
The report identified 43 risks associated with the operation of the West Yorkshire Pension 
Fund which was a reduction from 46 in the previous report.  The risks which had been 
removed were the introduction of the Local Government Pension Scheme 2014; the 
relocation of the WYPF head office and security in the previous Argos Chambers location.  
Members were advised that the new premises had the benefit of 24 hour security and 
alarms.   
 
It was explained that officers had identified all risks which had been rated and plotted on a 
matrix and a risk tolerance line agreed in order to prioritise the risks.  The matrix measured 
each risk for its likelihood and impact in terms of its potential for affecting the ability of 
WYPF to achieve its objectives. 
 
Resolved – 
 
That the latest Risk Management Report for the West Yorkshire Pension Fund, 
appended to Document “H”, be noted. 
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 

 
14. SHARED SERVICE PARTNERSHIP WITH LINCOLSHIRE PENSION FUND 

 
West Yorkshire Pension Fund’s shared service partnership to provide a pensions 
administration service for Lincolnshire Pension Fund (LPF) commenced on 1 April 2015.  
The report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, (Document “I”), provided an 
update on the partnership to date. 
 
Document “I” revealed that the transfer of service from Mouchel, the previous 
administrator, to WYPF had gone smoothly with little impact on the wider membership of 
both WYPF and LPF.   
 
A number of issues had arisen including some overpayments made by the previous 
administrators which were now being addressed.  Difficulties had also been incurred in 
obtaining pensions information regarding Lincoln County Council employees from Serco, 
who provided the Human Resources Function for Lincoln City Council, as they lacked the 
resources or expertise to provide that information.   Serco were recruiting staff to alleviate 
the issue and WYPF was supporting them by providing staff who could extract the 
information required. 
 
It was explained that following the announcement that Contracting Out would cease in 
2016, HM Revenue and Customs (HMRC) had arranged for Pension Schemes to reconcile 
the Guaranteed Minimum Pensions (GMPs) with records held by the Department for Work 
and Pensions (DWP). The Pensions Unit had registered their interest with HMRC and had 
now received initial data.  It was felt that potential issues could arise if DWP records were 
inaccurate and the issue may be the subject of a future report to the Joint Advisory Group. 
 
In response to questions about the level of satisfaction with the transfer a Member referred 
to a meeting he had attended where it had been reported that the level of cooperation 
provided by WYPF had been outstanding.   
 Page 442



23 July 2015 

   8 

Following questions about the cost effectiveness of the partnership it was reported that the 
cost per member was estimated to meet targets and expected to reduce further. 
 
Members questioned if lessons had been learned throughout the transfer process which 
could be utilised in the future. In response it was confirmed that issues had been minor 
and had been recorded and would be reviewed.  Some difficulty had been experienced 
because of the condition of record keeping which had been unknown at the 
commencement of the process. 

 
Resolved – 
 
That the report be noted. 
 
ACTION: Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund 
 
15. TRAINING, CONFERENCES AND SEMINARS 
 
Members were advised that the training of Joint Advisory Group Members to understand 
their responsibilities and the issues they would be dealing with was treated as a high 
priority.   
 
The Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund submitted a report, (Document “J”), which 
informed Members of training courses, conferences and seminars which may assist them.  
Full details of those events were available at the meeting.   
 
Members were requested to give consideration to attending the training courses, 
conferences and seminars set out in Document “J”. 
 
No resolution was passed on this item. 
 
         
16. ANNUAL MEETINGS 
 
The report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund (Document “K”) informed 
Members that the West Yorkshire Pension Fund would hold two Annual Meetings in 2015, 
with one meeting being for employers and one arranged for scheme members. 
 
Resolved – 
 
That the details of the WYPF Annual Meetings for 2015 be noted. 
 
ACTION: All Members 

________________________ 

 

 
          Chair 
 
Note: These minutes are subject to approval as a correct record at the next meeting 

of the Committee.   
 
 
 
minutes\WYPFjag23July15 
 

THESE MINUTES HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER   

Page 443



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, 
to the meeting of Pension Board to be held on  
19 November 2015. 

K 
 

Subject:  Work Programme 
 

Summary statement: 
The role of The Pension Board, as defined by sections 5(1) and (2) of the Public Service 
Pensions Act 2013 is to assist the Council as Scheme Manager in ensuring the effective 
and efficient governance and administration of the LGPS including securing compliance 
with the Local Government Pension Scheme regulations and any other legislation 
relating to the governance and administration of the LGPS;  securing compliance with the 
requirements imposed in relation to the LGPS by the Pensions Regulator; and any other 
such matters as the LGPS regulations may specify.  
 
A Work Programme for the West Yorkshire Pension Fund Pension Board is attached. 
 
Recommendations 
 
The Board agrees its work programme as a minimum. (Additional areas of work can be 
added during the year as agreed by the Board).  
 
The Board notes the ‘Other Areas of Work for the Board 2016’ and agrees that a report 
detailing the position of WYPF in respect of the reconciliation of Guaranteed Minimum 
Pensions is produced for the March 2016 meeting.  

 
Appendices  
 
Appendix A – Work Programme  
 
Appendix B – Other Areas of work for the Board 2016 
 
 

 

Rodney Barton 
Director 

Portfolio:   
 
Leader of Council & Strategic Regeneration 

Phone: (01274) 432317 
E-mail: Rodney,barton@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area: N/A 
 

Page 445

Agenda Item 8/



West Yorkshire Pension Fund Pension Board - Work                                                                                                                                                                 Appendix A 

November 2015 

Role Area Action Date of 

Pension Board 

meeting  

Meeting 

Decision 

made 

Policy review Annual review of Funds policies including Governance Compliance Statement, 

Statement of Investment Principals and Funding Strategy Statement in Valuation year. 

 

Every March/ 

April.  

 

Via January 

Investment 

Advisory Panel 

(IAP) and Joint 

Advisory 

Group (JAG) 

 

Risk 

Management 

Review Risk Management document 

 

Every October 

 

Via July JAG 

 

Fund 

Communication 

Review Communications activities over last 12 months and Communications policy 

 

Every March/ 

April.  

Via January 

JAG 

Internal and 

external audit 

 Every October 

 

Via July JAG 

 

Compliance Review WYPF compliance with TPR requirements 

 

Every October 

 

Via July JAG 

Good 

Governance 

Register of 

Breaches  

Review new entries in the Breaches Register 

 

Every meeting JAG 

Developments 

with Fund 

 

Review developments within the Fund 

 

Every March/ 

April.  

 

Via  January 

JAG (also as a 

when if issues 

arise in 

between) 

Actuarial 

Valuation 

 

Update on position with Actuarial Valuation 

 

March/ April 

and October 

around 

Valuation 

years.  

Via JAG 

 

Administration 

AVC 

 

Review AVC providers 

 

Every October 

 

Via July JAG 

 

P
age 446



Role Area Action Date of 

Pension Board 

meeting 

Meeting 

Decision 

made 

Portfolio 

Reports 

 

Review 

 

Every meeting 

 

Via IAP 

 

Investment 

Strategy 

 

Review 

 

Every meeting 

 

Via IAP 

 

WYPF Voting 

Activity during 

quarter 

 

Review 

 

Every meeting 

 

Via IAP 

 

Local Authority 

Pension Funds 

Forum (LAPFF) 

Report from LAPFF 

 

Every meeting 

 

Via IAP 

 

Alternative 

Investment 

review strategy 

 

Review 

 

Every 

March/April 

 

Via October/ 

November 

IAP 

 

Valuation of 

WYPF portfolio 

 

Review 

 

Every meeting  Via IAP 

 

HSBC 

 

Review of HSBC Every October Via IAP 

 

Stock Lending 

 

Annual position statement of stock lending 

 

Every October Via IAP 

 

Investments 

Return 

 

Investment return target and performance 

 

Every October Via IAP 

 

Investments 

Investment 

Advisory Panel 

 

Annual review of operation of IAP 

 

Every October 

 

Via IAP 

 

Role Area Action Date of 

Pension Board 

Meeting 

Decision 

P
age 447



meeting Made 

Budget Revised estimates for current year and estimates for next year Every March/ 

April.  

 

Via JAG Finance 

Report and 

Accounts 

Review report and accounts Every October Via July JAG 

Training Pension Board 

Members 

training 

Report on training events Every meeting  

 

P
age 448



Additional Areas of Work – 2016             Appendix B   

Role Area Action Date 

Administration Guaranteed Minimum 

Pension (GMP) 

Report on WYPF position with the GMP reconciliation 

process before the abolition of GMP's in April 2016 

 

March 2016 

   

P
age 449



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of the Director, West Yorkshire Pension Fund, to 
the meeting of West Yorkshire Pension Fund, Pension 
Board to be held on 19 November 2015. 

L 
 
 

Subject: Training, Conferences, Seminars and Future Board Meetings 
 
 

Summary statement: 
 
The training of Pension Board members to understand their responsibilities and the issues 
they are dealing with is a very high priority.  Details of training courses, conferences and 
seminars listed may assist Board Members.  Full details about each event will be available 
at the meeting for anyone interested. 
 

Recommendation: 
 

Consideration is given to attendance by Board Members at the events in Section 1 
(including the Valuation training event on the 28th January 2016). 

 
It is recommended that the Board note the dates of the meeting on the 16 March 2016 and 
agree a date for the October/November 2016 meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Rodney Barton 
Director 

Portfolio:   
 
Leader of Council & Strategic Regeneration 
 

Phone: (01274) 432317 
E-mail: rodney.barton@bradford.gov.uk 

 Overview & Scrutiny Area: N/A 
 
 

Page 451

Agenda Item 9/



 

 
 
1. Training Events  
 
1.1  If any Pension Board member would like any specific training through one to one 

meetings with the in-house team, then this can be arranged. 
 

1.2 Pension Board members should consider the following events. 
 

 

• Engaged Investor Trustee Forum 
Bridgewater Hall, Manchester 10 November 2015 
 

• Trustee Development: Investment Workshop 
Manchester – 17 November 2015 
www.russell.com/workshop 
 

• Investment Strategies for Pension Funds – SPS Conference 
Leeds Marriott Hotel – 24 November 2015 
 

• LAPFF Annual Conference 
Bournemouth 2-4 December   
 

• West Yorkshire Pension Fund – Valuation Training 
Aldermanbury House  
28th January 2016 (approx. 2 hours from 12.00 until 14.00)   
 

• The NAPF Investment Conference 2016  
EICC in Edinburgh 9 - 11 March 2016 
 

 
1.3 Board Members can also make use of the web based training provided by:   

 

• The Pensions Regulator, which can be found at: 
www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk/public-service-schemes.aspx 

 

• Standard Life Learning Gateway 
 Web based training provided by Standard Life 
 http://sliglobaluk.intuition.com/SignIn.aspx?action=s 
 
 
2. Future Meetings  
 
Date Meeting Venue 

Wednesday 16th March 2016  Pension Board Meeting Aldermanbury House 

 ?? October /November 2016 Pension Board meeting Aldermanbury House 

 

Page 452


	Agenda
	1 MANAGING UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS (DOCUMENT "G")
	2 AUDITED ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2014/15 (DOCUMENT "H")
	3 Appendix 1 to Document "H"
	4 Appendix 2 to Document "H"
	5 REVIEW OF INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORTS 2014/15 (Document "I")
	6 Appendix 1 to Document "I"
	7 WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND JOINT ADVISORY GROUP MINUTES 23 JULY 2015 (DOCUMENT "J")
	8 WEST YORKSHIRE PENSION FUND PENSION BOARD WORK PROGRAMME (DOCUMENT "K")
	9 TRAINING, CONFERENCES, SEMINARS AND FUTURE PENSION BOARD MEETINGS (DOCUMENT "L")



